
MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Wednesday, July 21, 2021, Meeting Room 1B/1C, 5:45 p.m. 

Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84729149657?pwd=QURoQVJxRkYwa1NPS0dycG9KTXVuUT09 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Chris Harrison, Vice President

2. Consent Agenda – action item – Grier Carson, Associate Director

a. Minutes of June 16, 2021 Board Meeting (page 1-3)

b. Monthly Financial Report (page 4-46)

c. Monthly Bills for Payment (page 47-61)

d. Personnel Report (page 62-69)

e. 2021 Board Meeting Calendar (page 70)

3. Director’s Monthly Report – Grier Carson, Associate Director (page 71-79)

4. Old Business

a. Continuous Improvement Update – Grier Carson

5. New Business

a. 2022 Budget – Gary Lettelleir (page 80-89)

b. Review Resolution for Board Signatures – Grier Carson (page 90-91)

c. Review of SW Branch Construction Documents and Approval for Advertisement for Bidding–

Christine Matheu, Grier Carson (page 92-218)

6. Update:  Community Engagement and VITAL – Josh Wolf and Bethany Turrentine

7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

View the Board Packet on the Library’s website: https://mcpl.info/library-trustees/meetings 

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

The Library Board of Trustees shall have a time providing for public comment during all public meetings. Comments 

should be relevant to Library matters, excluding personnel issues. Individual speakers are asked to limit their remarks 

to three–five minutes. The chair shall be allowed to limit the time for individual speakers and to limit the total time 

for public comment. 

Public comment time is provided for the public to express their opinions or concerns about matters over which the 

Board of Trustees has authority or responsibility. Comments are intended to be statements from speakers; speakers 

may not engage the Board in a question & answer exchange during public comments. Questions relating to Library or 

administrative procedures which could be addressed outside of a Library board meeting should be referred to the 

appropriate Library staff at other times. Expressions of opinion about these matters are appropriate for the public 

comment time on the agenda. 

Approved by the Library Board of Trustees July 17, 2019 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84729149657?pwd%3DQURoQVJxRkYwa1NPS0dycG9KTXVuUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1626785407110000&usg=AOvVaw0SRy4ckWi1tTqHLD-ByiIL
https://mcpl.info/library-trustees/meetings


MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 

Main Library Room 1B/C, 5:45 p.m. & Via Zoom 
 

Present Board Members:  Jaime Burkhart, David Ferguson, Katherine Loser, Fred Risinger, and John 

Walsh. 

 

Absent Board Members: Kari Esarey and Christine Harrison. 

 

Library staff: Mike Adams, Grier Carson, Gary Lettelleir, Loraine Martin, Martin O’Neill, Kyle 

Wickemeyer-Hardy, Marilyn Wood.  

 

Others: Emily Bedwell, Tom Bunger, and Tom Morrison.  

 

Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 5:46 PM by Board President John Walsh.  

 

Consent Agenda 

Board members David Ferguson moved to approve the consent agenda; Fred Risinger seconded the 

motion. The consent agenda passed unanimously. 

 

Director’s Monthly Report –Marilyn Wood, Director 
Summer reading is a big activity happening with the Library, as well as continuing virtual programming. 

Resuming services has been a focus for the Library as we work toward our pre-pandemic status.  With 

the changes in mask mandates, masks became optional for staff on June 14th. Beginning June 21st the 

Library returns to permanent hours of service, along with the removal of capacity and time limits for 

patrons. July 5th Level Up and the Teen Space will reopen. July 19th meeting rooms and study rooms 

will be available. Marilyn led a board discussion.  

 

Old Business 

Fundraising and Naming Opportunities – Dr. Tom Morrison, Vice President for Capital Planning and 

Facilities, Indiana University (IU) 

 

Dr. Morrison shared his insights regarding the naming of facilities and its fundraising considerations in 
his role at IU. This presentation was to help guide decisions and fundraising opportunities with the new 
Southwest branch. There is a naming policy for IU (https://policies.iu.edu/policies/ua-06-institutional-
naming/index.html/) and all spaces and programs that are named conform to this policy.  He is co-chair 
of IU's naming committee. Names can be submitted to the committee for review.  

 

There are two ways to name spaces, buildings, or programs after people. 1) Commemorative: This 
speaks to benefactors and philanthropy. 2) Memorial: the person is prominent in the history of the 
University. For memorials, the University utilizes a five-year rule that Chancellor Herman B. Wells put 
into place. This policy is in place to ensure that with time, the emotion of a person’s passing does not 

1

https://policies.iu.edu/policies/ua-06-institutional-naming/index.html/
https://policies.iu.edu/policies/ua-06-institutional-naming/index.html/


influence people's impressions for naming opportunities.  

For naming buildings, the University uses the guideline of what it would cost to build it new.  Naming 
can be considered at a level of 20% of today’s replacement value (within five-years) as a general rule 
and standard. Names last in perpetuity until the building/space it is no longer there or has been 
repurposed. The current trend in philanthropy is to not name in perpetuity, but rather for a fixed 
number of years, as the request of the donor(s) to enable future fundraising opportunities. Donors are 
also including a portion of their gift for ongoing maintenance and repairs.  

How do you know someone is worthy of naming? The University conducts a summary background 
investigation. Do you ever remove names? Yes, for example the removal of the Jordan Hall name. The 
University is currently reviewing older names in this regard. Do you return gifts? Yes, it does not happen 
often. Returned gifts could happen in cases where a person has committed a crime, etc. The Board 
thanked Dr. Morrison for his presentation and information.   

Southwest Branch Update –Grier Carson, Associate Director 

The Library presented at the June 8th meeting of the County Council to request approval of the sale of 

the series A and B bonds. The Council voted unanimously to approve the bonds, paired with great praise 

and enthusiasm for the branch and the Library’s services to the community. At next month’s Library 

board meeting, the completed construction documents will be presented, along with the advertisement 

for bidding proposal.  If approved, the Library will advertise for bids which will be due in August. 

New Business 

Revision of Checkout Policy – Marilyn Wood, Director 
Board members Fred Risinger moved to approve the Revision of Checkout Policy; David Ferguson 

seconded the motion. Discussion followed.  Revisions are minor.   

Most significant change includes the name of the Homebound program to House Calls. Also, changing 

wording of customer to patron throughout the document. The Library also no longer submits overdue 

patron accounts to collection agencies. The Revision of Checkout Policy passed unanimously. 

PERF resolution – Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the PERF resolution. David Ferguson seconded.  

Discussion followed.   

The Library recently hired an employee who previously retired and decided to come back to the 

workforce. This resolution would allow the Library to offer the same rate of PERF contribution as any 

other employee. PERF rules allow an employee to do this, this resolution would allow the Library to pay 

in accordance with these rules. Kyle led a discussion with the Board. The PERF resolution passed 

unanimously. 

2



Update: Friends of the Library – Emily Bedwell, President 

This is an exciting year for the Friends of the Library. The Friends’ have a once in a generation 

opportunity to leave a legacy.  A financial commitment of $650,000 will be donated from their 

endowment and investments, with a $10k goal to be raised by Friends Board members, along with a 

modest capital campaign. The Friends’ will host their annual meeting “Zooming to the Future '' on 

Sunday, June 27th with Director Marilyn Wood included in their presentation. This event will invite the 

community to participate in the endeavor.   Emily invited the Library Board to participate in this 

fundraising opportunity to support the new branch.   

Public Comment 

There was none.  

Adjournment 

Board members Katherine Loser moved to adjourn the meeting, David Ferguson seconded at 6:31 PM. 

3



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 6‐30‐2021 

Board Meeting Date 7/21/2021 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 
guideline which is 50% after six months.  

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending Previous Year

Wages and Benefits 50.0% 41.3% 47.3%
Supplies 50.0% 15.3% 31.7%
Other Services & Charges  50.0% 40.1% 50.2%
Capital Outlay 50.0% 30.1% 30.4%
Total Operating Expenditures 50.0% 39.5% 45.5%
Total Operating Spending 3,881,029                  4,314,604         

June 30, 2021

Monthly bills paid – Scam Alert – Apple gift cards were purchased in June. A scammer sent an email that appeared to be from Marilyn 
requesting 7 gift cards for $100 each. The cards were purchased but the scam was discovered before the funds were lost. The library used the 
gift cards to purchase Apple equipment for the library. This is an FYI for audit purposes. 

There is a negative amount on the COVID supplies line (23400) in the detail report because we received reimbursement in January for spending 
in the previous year. The computer services line (31600) is lower this year because we received a state technology grant to offset internet 
service fees – grant was about $20,000. These factors and lower wage and benefit cost result in about $400,000 less operating cost through June 
2021 compared to last year. 

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year.  

4



Revenue 2021 Year to Date Previous Year
June 30, 2021 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 7,170,879               4,224,244                  3,605,656         
Local Income Tax 2,250,000               1,577,540                  1,541,961         
Investment Income 30,000 4,893          48,432               
Lost and Damage Fees 40,000 8,321          8,764                 
Other Revenue 29,000 5,879          21,483               

9,519,879               5,820,878                  5,226,296         
Operating Surplus 1,939,849                  911,692             

The report below shows the Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and 
the rest of the accounting funds. 

MCPL Cash and Fund Balances As of 6/30/2021   

Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

06300 06400 06600 06610
Fund Name

01 Operating 3,411,814.26      25,461.11             29,401.43          (715,814.67)          4,072,766.39        
02 Jail 4,989.43              4,989.43                
03 Clearing ‐ 
04 gift 10,647.86            56.38  10,591.48             
05 plac 2,045.65              195.00                   2,210.00             (359.35)                  
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93      342,884.37            1,749,188.56        
08 debt 148,718.04          148,718.04           
09 rainy day 4,987,570.19      148,165.00            4,839,405.19        
16 gift restricted 27,040.90            27,040.90             
19 gift fdn 187,105.68          187,105.68           
20 special rev 917,590.87          37,590.87              880,000.00            
35 branch bond (8,598.00)             (8,598.00)              
30 bond 2019 390,399.71          215,399.71            175,000.00            

12,171,397.52    25,712.49             31,611.43          397,713.46            11,716,360.14      

5



This Funds Ledger Report shows spending, revenue, and ending balance for each fund 

MCPL Funds Ledger Report
6/30/2021 Beg Rev Exp 6/30/2021

1/1/2021
Fund Name

01 Operating 2,600,965.81            5,820,877.82            3,881,029.37            4,540,814.26           
Operating ‐ Rainy Day Transfer 1,129,000.00            (1,129,000.00)         

02 Jail ‐                              8,000.00                    3,010.57                    4,989.43                   
03 COVID Clearing  ‐                              1,363.03                    1,363.03                    ‐                             
04 gift 10,504.53                  143.33                        10,647.86                 
05 plac 420.65                        2,405.00                    780.00                        2,045.65                   
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93            2,092,072.93           
08 debt 165,097.09               334,135.70               350,514.75               148,718.04              
09 rainy day 3,858,570.19            1,129,000.00            4,987,570.19           
13 Petty Cash 185.00                        185.00                       
14 Change 630.00                        630.00                       
16 gift restricted 27,775.31                  68,707.15                  69,441.56                  27,040.90                 
19 gift fdn 171,220.44               50,760.00                  34,874.76                  187,105.68              
20 special rev 944,470.51               234,582.00               261,461.64               917,590.87              
30 bond 2019 792,731.19               402,331.48               390,399.71              
35 branch bond (8,598.00)                  (8,598.00)                 

10,656,045.65         7,649,974.03            6,133,807.16            12,172,212.52          

 

The next page shows bond spending by project with the remaining unspent balance. 

6



Bond Spending Report Issue cost Available Bal
2019‐2021 Gen Obligation bond ‐ $2,000,000 81,635.78               1,918,364.22          

6/30/2021

 Projected Spending   2019 2020 2021 TOTAL Projection Total Spent Balance
equipment/IT 533,150.00              193,750.00             148,900.00               875,800.00            522,740.31               353,059.69           
Facility/Long term maintenance 322,000.00              113,700.00             56,000.00                 491,700.00            502,706.72               (11,006.72)            
Branch 257,500.00              275,000.00             532,500.00            501,217.48               31,282.52              
Issuance costs 81,635.78                100,000.00            82,935.78                 17,064.22              
TOTAL 1,112,650.00          582,450.00             204,900.00               2,000,000.00         1,609,600.29            390,399.71           

Bond Spending by project  2019 2020 2021
Issuance cost ‐ accounting 38,685.78                750.00                     (250.00)                     39,185.78             
Issuance cost ‐ legal 42,950.00                800.00                     43,750.00             
IT Equipment & Software 238,148.09              185,927.61             26,506.77                 450,582.47           
Other Equipment 33,663.32                37,625.00               9,133.26                   80,421.58             
CATS Equip 18,656.95                1,102.93                 19,759.88             
Branch ‐ Architect & legal‐land 17,593.94                121,907.09             361,716.45               501,217.48           
LT facility expenses 30,508.65                120,930.44             5,225.00                   156,664.09           
Carpet Project 70,427.49                195,193.56             265,621.05           
Outreach Van 48,232.50               48,232.50             
Teens ‐ level up equip 4,165.46                  4,165.46               
Bond spending so far 494,799.68              712,469.13             402,331.48               1,609,600.29        

Bond Balance Remaining 390,399.71               

 

The following report is an update on funds available for the new branch project. 

 

7



Date Prepared 7/6/2021

\Board docs\variance‐revenue
6‐30‐2021 
Balance Less Reserve

Available for 
Project

2021 Month End LIRF Balance 2,092,073         1,000,000             1,092,073             
2021 Month End Rainy Day Balance 4,987,570         1,000,000             3,987,570             
2019 Bond  ‐ Estimated Branch Allocation 318,400                
2021 Branch Bond 5,700,000             
2021 Friends Pledge 650,000                
2021 Operating Surplus ‐ estimated 1,700,000             
Funds Available 13,448,043           

Less Project Cost (12,036,105)         
Balance Remaining 1,411,938             

Funds Available for New Branch Project

 

8



2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
JUNE JUNE Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 352,014.64 351,345.47 2,022,728.67 4,939,464.00 2,339,912.99 2,916,735.33 41.0% 59.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 127,888.76 113,297.70 750,608.26 1,703,739.00 739,798.66 953,130.74 44.1% 55.9%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,000.00 1,042.54 77,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 479,903.40 464,643.17 2,773,336.93 6,720,203.00 3,080,754.19 3,946,866.07 41.3% 58.7%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,952.04 1,023.89 22,959.77 51,200.00 17,214.54 28,240.23 44.8% 55.2%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,784.31 216.56 23,975.36 119,500.00 32,838.70 95,524.64 20.1% 79.9%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,828.91 10,594.78 -13,630.59 47,500.00 17,932.86 61,130.59 -28.7% 128.7%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 13,565.26 11,835.23 33,304.54 218,200.00 67,986.10 184,895.46 15.3% 84.7%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 61,540.15 34,118.37 197,241.90 558,600.00 190,823.57 361,358.10 35.3% 64.7%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 3,797.39 2,754.99 23,832.89 100,000.00 32,292.43 76,167.11 23.8% 76.2%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 9,343.03 207.82 14,351.56 61,000.00 9,786.21 46,648.44 23.5% 76.5%
INSURANCE 0.00 2,665.00 89,274.35 110,800.00 86,788.45 21,525.65 80.6% 19.4%
UTILITIES 24,175.61 23,180.63 156,187.05 436,000.00 144,077.31 279,812.95 35.8% 64.2%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 958.46 1,135.28 6,680.82 85,500.00 20,117.39 78,819.18 7.8% 92.2%
RENTALS 825.14 -1,021.88 1,860.13 52,900.00 -3,923.28 51,039.87 3.5% 96.5%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 58,112.91 37,762.71 319,909.90 602,047.00 339,215.07 282,137.10 53.1% 46.9%
OTHER CHARGES 250.00 250.00 5,763.98 27,800.00 9,732.07 22,036.02 20.7% 79.3%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 159,002.69 101,052.92 815,102.58 2,034,647.00 828,909.22 1,219,544.42 40.1% 59.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 2,853.66 0.00 6,995.29 20,000.00 -909.31 13,004.71 35.0% 65.0%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 52,096.06 58,658.61 252,290.03 840,953.00 337,863.85 588,662.97 30.0% 70.0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,949.72 58,658.61 259,285.32 860,953.00 336,954.54 601,667.68 30.1% 69.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 707,421.07 636,189.93 3,881,029.37 9,834,003.00 4,314,604.05 5,952,973.63 39.5% 60.5%

TRANSFER TO RAINY DAY 0.00 1,129,000.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. AFTER TRANSFER 707,421.07 5,010,029.37 2020 BUDGET 9,070,993.31

% USED IN 2020 47.6%

6 MONTHS = 50% 

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

9



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
JUNE JUNE Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES     

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 15,507.26 15,859.43 93,043.54 211,843.00 103,086.31 118,799.46 43.9% 56.1%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 89,967.33 85,603.56 504,506.74 1,144,406.00 556,566.13 639,899.26 44.1% 55.9%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 76,460.79 75,403.53 445,513.46 1,129,840.00 535,567.63 684,326.54 39.4% 60.6%
1150 SPECIALISTS 20,794.12 19,830.50 124,882.29 271,786.00 124,503.46 146,903.71 45.9% 54.1%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 73,840.41 65,636.53 407,336.96 894,790.00 426,656.85 487,453.04 45.5% 54.5%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 2,541.00 5,400.00 15,246.00 73,125.00 35,113.31 57,879.00 20.8% 79.2%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 12,200.19 13,371.84 71,161.62 217,835.00 103,477.68 146,673.38 32.7% 67.3%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 12,080.96 10,332.70 72,482.07 140,370.00 67,443.16 67,887.93 51.6% 48.4%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,627.84 1,494.00 9,594.45 20,397.00 9,830.52 10,802.55 47.0% 53.0%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 28,050.28 35,075.09 169,532.94 447,499.00 225,293.25 277,966.06 37.9% 62.1%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 18,944.46 23,338.29 109,428.60 387,573.00 152,374.69 278,144.40 28.2% 71.8%

TOTAL SALARIES 352,014.64 351,345.47 2,022,728.67 4,939,464.00 2,339,912.99 2,916,735.33 41.0% 59.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 20,870.06 20,800.78 120,212.53 306,247.00 138,634.49 186,034.47 39.3% 60.7%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 48.76 20,000.00 19,951.24 0.2% 99.8%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 31,482.84 31,078.48 184,298.66 437,358.00 207,944.21 253,059.34 42.1% 57.9%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 8,397.54 8,324.80 49,200.70 117,149.00 56,338.71 67,948.30 42.0% 58.0%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 71,976.24 69,353.82 459,203.64 751,363.00 425,775.55 292,159.36 61.1% 38.9%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -9,716.47 -21,124.81 -90,411.66 -121,316.81 90,411.66 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 4,878.55 4,864.63 28,055.63 71,622.00 32,422.51 43,566.37 39.2% 60.8%

     
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 127,888.76 113,297.70 750,608.26 1,703,739.00 739,798.66 953,130.74 44.1% 55.9%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 10,000.00 1,042.54 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,000.00 1,042.54 77,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 479,903.40 464,643.17 2,773,336.93 6,720,203.00 3,080,754.19 3,946,866.07 41.3% 58.7%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES      

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 53.48 53.48 500.00 226.28 446.52 10.7% 89.3%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,076.53 430.44 3,912.44 16,000.00 3,308.56 12,087.56 24.5% 75.5%
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,326.28 319.17 3,137.86 4,000.00 6,432.12 862.14 78.4% 21.6%
2140 DUPLICATING 3,441.80 274.28 15,683.31 29,500.00 7,018.58 13,816.69 53.2% 46.8%

10



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
JUNE JUNE Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 32.00 -32.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 53.95 140.68 229.00 -140.68 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,952.04 1,023.89 22,959.77 51,200.00 17,214.54 28,240.23 44.8% 55.2%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,620.75 186.52 9,784.40 42,000.00 13,059.34 32,215.60 23.3% 76.7%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 1,222.07 30.04 3,086.50 13,000.00 1,819.40 9,913.50 23.7% 76.3%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 510.40 3,330.46 12,000.00 2,548.11 8,669.54 27.8% 72.2%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 211.91 578.61 3,500.00 31.00 2,921.39 16.5% 83.5%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 275.24 35,000.00 14,830.10 34,724.76 0.8% 99.2%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 11.98 4,701.84 10,000.00 550.75 5,298.16 47.0% 53.0%
2280 UNIFORMS 1,485.92 2,000.00 514.08 74.3% 25.7%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 207.20 732.39 2,000.00 1,267.61 36.6% 63.4%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,784.31 216.56 23,975.36 119,500.00 32,838.70 95,524.64 20.1% 79.9%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 367.76 799.54 2,551.52 16,000.00 3,510.42 13,448.48 15.9% 84.1%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,145.77 790.64 8,277.98 30,000.00 3,903.77 21,722.02 27.6% 72.4%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 494.99 427.71 1,043.79 1,500.00 1,848.87 456.21 69.6% 30.4%
2350 A-V SUPPLIES 42.21 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2340 COVID 19 SUPPLIES -179.61 8,576.89 -25,546.09 8,669.80 25,546.09 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,828.91 10,594.78 -13,630.59 47,500.00 17,932.86 61,172.80 -28.7% 128.8%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 13,565.26 11,835.23 33,304.54 218,200.00 67,986.10 184,937.67 15.3% 84.8%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED -71.82 29.14 -69.32 -29.14 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 154.00 245.00 154.00 11,000.00 895.00 10,846.00 1.4% 98.6%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 1,135.00 -700.00 8,617.08 21,000.00 8,073.22 12,382.92 41.0% 59.0%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 4,526.67 4,254.80 25,198.56 55,000.00 15,532.53 29,801.44 45.8% 54.2%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 46,137.58 10,097.29 105,009.45 244,600.00 89,614.70 139,590.55 42.9% 57.1%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 6,182.05 19,836.27 20,873.85 94,000.00 49,163.22 73,126.15 22.2% 77.8%
3165 DIGITIZATION SERVICES 7,955.34 25,000.00 17,044.66 31.8% 68.2%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 3,404.85 456.83 29,404.48 101,000.00 27,614.22 71,595.52 29.1% 70.9%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 61,540.15 34,118.37 197,241.90 558,600.00 190,823.57 361,358.10 35.3% 64.7%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 2,181.20 1,851.43 12,972.96 35,000.00 12,961.62 22,027.04 37.1% 62.9%
3215 CABLE TV 19.63 15.56 89.15 124.97 -89.15 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3220 POSTAGE 1,596.56 88.00 9,721.78 30,000.00 5,030.06 20,278.22 32.4% 67.6%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

11



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
JUNE JUNE Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 49.00 35,000.00 13,375.78 34,951.00 0.1% 99.9%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 800.00 1,000.00 800.00 -1,000.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 3,797.39 2,754.99 23,832.89 100,000.00 32,292.43 76,167.11 23.8% 76.2%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING      
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 6,769.00 155.82 11,096.89 18,000.00 7,988.80 6,903.11 61.6% 38.4%
3320 PRINTING 2,574.03 52.00 3,254.67 43,000.00 1,797.41 39,745.33 7.6% 92.4%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 9,343.03 207.82 14,351.56 61,000.00 9,786.21 46,648.44 23.5% 76.5%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 800.00 654.00 800.00 0.0% 100.0%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 2,665.00 89,274.35 110,000.00 86,134.45 20,725.65 81.2% 18.8%

TOTAL INSURANCE 0.00 2,665.00 89,274.35 110,800.00 86,788.45 21,525.65 80.6% 19.4%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 119.18 101.79 583.55 6,000.00 972.88 5,416.45 9.7% 90.3%
3520 ELECTRICITY 22,455.83 21,952.23 149,187.10 392,000.00 136,013.08 242,812.90 38.1% 61.9%
3530 WATER 1,600.60 1,126.61 6,416.40 38,000.00 7,091.35 31,583.60 16.9% 83.1%

TOTAL UTILITIES 24,175.61 23,180.63 156,187.05 436,000.00 144,077.31 279,812.95 35.8% 64.2%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 38,000.00 8,931.13 38,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 224.99 16,000.00 15,775.01 1.4% 98.6%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 958.46 1,135.28 6,455.83 30,000.00 11,186.26 23,544.17 21.5% 78.5%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 958.46 1,135.28 6,680.82 85,500.00 20,117.39 78,819.18 7.8% 92.2%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING 825.14 -1,021.88 1,860.13 52,900.00 -3,923.28 51,039.87 3.5% 96.5%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS 825.14 -1,021.88 1,860.13 52,900.00 -3,923.28 51,039.87 3.5% 96.5%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 14,218.97 10,467.00 76,587.69 259,047.00 87,405.88 182,459.31 29.6% 70.4%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 43,893.94 27,295.71 243,322.21 343,000.00 251,809.19 99,677.79 70.9% 29.1%

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 58,112.91 37,762.71 319,909.90 602,047.00 339,215.07 282,137.10 53.1% 46.9%

OTHER CHARGES
12



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020 2021 2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
JUNE JUNE Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 250.00 250.00 5,763.98 7,800.00 6,158.07 2,036.02 73.9% 26.1%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 15,000.00 3,574.00 15,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 250.00 250.00 5,763.98 27,800.00 9,732.07 22,036.02 20.7% 79.3%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 159,002.69 101,052.92 815,102.58 2,034,647.00 828,909.22 1,219,544.42 40.1% 59.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT      

4410 FURNITURE 10,000.00 -6,320.00 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 134.99 134.99 5,000.00 4,529.85 4,865.01 2.7% 97.3%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 1,968.67 5,393.73 825.84 -5,393.73 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4465 IT SOFTWARE 750.00 1,105.00 55.00 -1,105.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 361.57 -361.57 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 2,853.66 0.00 6,995.29 20,000.00 -909.31 13,004.71 35.0% 65.0%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS  43,742.91 47,674.40 200,745.21 555,753.00 232,061.18 355,007.79 36.1% 63.9%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS  2,072.24 1,737.66 30,000.00 1,384.46 28,262.34 5.8% 94.2%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 6,280.91 10,984.21 49,807.16 255,200.00 104,418.21 205,392.84 19.5% 80.5%

     
TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 52,096.06 58,658.61 252,290.03 840,953.00 337,863.85 588,662.97 30.0% 70.0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,949.72 58,658.61 259,285.32 860,953.00 336,954.54 601,667.68 30.1% 69.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 707,421.07 636,189.93 3,881,029.37 9,834,003.00 4,314,604.05 5,953,015.84 39.5% 60.5%

TRANSFER TO RAINY DAY 1,129,000.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. AFTER TRANSFER 707,421.07 636,189.93 5,010,029.37 4,314,604.05

13



07/03/21 10:52 AM

Operating Budget   Expenditure Report 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June, 2021

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May June

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $211,842.51 $15,507.25 $15,507.26 $15,507.26 $15,507.26 $15,507.25 $15,507.26 $93,043.54 $118,798.97 41.31%

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,144,405.69 $83,596.14 $81,225.98 $79,917.78 $83,456.94 $86,342.57 $89,967.33 $504,506.74 $639,898.95 46.15%

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,129,839.98 $74,444.16 $74,524.38 $76,400.60 $70,978.49 $72,705.04 $76,460.79 $445,513.46 $684,326.52 46.30%

11500 SPECIALISTS $271,785.80 $20,848.59 $20,840.89 $20,799.57 $20,805.01 $20,794.11 $20,794.12 $124,882.29 $146,903.51 46.17%

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $894,790.00 $66,822.20 $66,850.94 $66,474.82 $66,559.28 $66,789.31 $73,840.41 $407,336.96 $487,453.04 46.18%

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $73,125.00 $2,540.99 $2,541.00 $2,540.99 $2,541.01 $2,541.01 $2,541.00 $15,246.00 $57,879.00 0.00%

11800 TEMPORAY STAFF $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $217,834.50 $11,106.47 $11,210.77 $12,218.36 $12,200.16 $12,225.67 $12,200.19 $71,161.62 $146,672.88 32.67%

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $140,370.10 $12,033.92 $12,033.92 $12,186.42 $12,046.04 $12,100.81 $12,080.96 $72,482.07 $67,888.03 51.64%

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $306,246.77 $19,559.22 $19,790.75 $20,047.86 $19,555.53 $20,389.11 $20,870.06 $120,212.53 $186,034.24 41.67%

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $20,000.00 $0.00 $48.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.76 $19,951.24 0.00%

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $437,357.88 $30,389.75 $15,277.33 $46,110.33 $30,418.75 $30,619.66 $31,482.84 $184,298.66 $253,059.22 43.81%

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $117,149.36 $8,114.32 $4,079.18 $12,311.88 $8,122.05 $8,175.73 $8,397.54 $49,200.70 $67,948.66 43.26%

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $751,362.73 $115,922.51 $67,648.49 $67,674.77 $13,126.45 $122,855.18 $71,976.24 $459,203.64 $292,159.09 52.33%

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$19,797.11 -$16,189.43 -$13,612.07 -$14,849.34 -$16,247.24 -$9,716.47 -$90,411.66 $90,411.66 0.00%

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $71,622.22 $4,601.71 $4,650.58 $4,690.11 $4,574.45 $4,660.23 $4,878.55 $28,055.63 $43,566.59 18.72%

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $20,397.00 $1,572.92 $1,616.07 $1,627.84 $1,580.77 $1,569.01 $1,627.84 $9,594.45 $10,802.55 47.04%

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $447,499.00 $27,131.16 $27,829.15 $28,823.70 $28,863.37 $28,835.28 $28,050.28 $169,532.94 $277,966.06 52.57%

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $387,574.20 $17,402.47 $19,779.95 $19,027.97 $16,567.99 $17,705.76 $18,944.46 $109,428.60 $278,145.60 28.23%

13100 WORK STUDY $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.48 $53.48 $446.52 0.00%

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $16,000.00 $134.06 $295.27 $481.33 $301.01 $624.24 $2,076.53 $3,912.44 $12,087.56 0.00%

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $4,000.00 $0.00 $164.14 $233.50 $157.82 $1,256.12 $1,326.28 $3,137.86 $862.14 0.00%

21400 DUPLICATING $29,500.00 $5,987.71 $113.37 $718.76 $2,794.56 $2,627.11 $3,441.80 $15,683.31 $13,816.69 0.93%

21500 PROMOTIONAL MATERI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 -$32.00 0.00%

21600 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86.73 $0.00 $0.00 $53.95 $140.68 -$140.68 0.00%

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $42,000.00 $1,053.41 $875.69 $2,339.33 $1,440.49 $1,454.73 $2,620.75 $9,784.40 $32,215.60 23.30%

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $0.00 $391.02 $1,111.57 $361.84 $0.00 $1,222.07 $3,086.50 $9,913.50 0.00%

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $12,000.00 $168.35 $0.00 $1,525.14 $323.61 $802.96 $510.40 $3,330.46 $8,669.54 27.75%

14



Object Object Descr
2021

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May June

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
07/03/21 10:52 AM

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $3,500.00 $0.00 $94.44 $53.03 $69.88 $149.35 $211.91 $578.61 $2,921.39 16.53%

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIE $35,000.00 $0.00 $246.79 $0.00 $0.00 $28.45 $0.00 $275.24 $34,724.76 0.79%

22600 LIGHT BULBS $10,000.00 $0.00 $292.00 $337.86 $0.00 $4,060.00 $11.98 $4,701.84 $5,298.16 47.02%

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $0.00 $853.10 $632.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,485.92 $514.08 0.00%

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $277.87 $247.32 $0.00 $207.20 $732.39 $1,267.61 36.62%

23000 IT SUPPLIES $16,000.00 $38.49 $416.87 $1,044.03 $349.17 $335.20 $367.76 $2,551.52 $13,448.48 19.87%

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $30,000.00 $900.65 $686.08 $2,600.54 $1,857.63 $1,087.31 $1,145.77 $8,277.98 $21,722.02 31.91%

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $1,500.00 $146.37 $114.72 $0.00 $116.17 $171.54 $494.99 $1,043.79 $456.21 66.25%

23400 COVID SUPPLIES $0.00 -$25,782.32 $909.07 $507.52 -$1,764.58 $763.83 -$179.61 -$25,546.09 $25,546.09 0.00%

23500 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.39 $0.00 $10.82 $0.00 $42.21 -$42.21 0.00%

30040 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.14 -$29.14 0.00%

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154.00 $154.00 $10,846.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $649.00 $5,035.00 $156.90 $97.68 $1,543.50 $1,135.00 $8,617.08 $12,382.92 43.63%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $55,000.00 $1,169.75 $2,738.66 $1,524.55 $10,196.04 $5,042.89 $4,526.67 $25,198.56 $29,801.44 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $244,600.00 $9,758.77 $8,400.93 $4,848.74 $10,507.94 $25,355.49 $46,137.58 $105,009.45 $139,590.55 0.00%

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $94,000.00 -$11,169.59 $5,961.06 $6,309.41 $7,629.86 $5,961.06 $6,182.05 $20,873.85 $73,126.15 40.02%

31650 DIGITIZATION SERVICE $25,000.00 $6,230.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,725.00 $0.00 $7,955.34 $17,044.66 31.82%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $101,000.00 $11,700.17 $795.89 $755.83 $11,798.94 $948.80 $3,404.85 $29,404.48 $71,595.52 21.78%

32100 TELEPHONE $35,000.00 $501.18 $3,453.42 $2,447.85 $2,220.06 $2,169.25 $2,181.20 $12,972.96 $22,027.04 37.00%

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $19.63 $16.63 $16.63 $16.63 $0.00 $19.63 $89.15 -$89.15 0.00%

32200 POSTAGE $30,000.00 $1,164.84 $1,466.07 $1,542.17 $940.88 $3,011.26 $1,596.56 $9,721.78 $20,278.22 0.00%

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.00 $34,951.00 0.00%

32600 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 -$1,000.00 0.00%

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $18,000.00 $736.24 $727.93 $1,715.72 $600.00 $548.00 $6,769.00 $11,096.89 $6,903.11 0.00%

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $43,000.00 $0.00 $38.95 $237.95 $359.24 $44.50 $2,574.03 $3,254.67 $39,745.33 7.57%

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 0.00%

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $110,000.00 $0.00 $85,744.00 $60.00 $0.00 $3,470.35 $0.00 $89,274.35 $20,725.65 0.00%

35100 GAS $6,000.00 $94.19 $79.60 $93.62 $100.00 $96.96 $119.18 $583.55 $5,416.45 0.00%

35200 ELECTRICITY $392,000.00 $27,336.81 $25,431.55 $31,005.13 $20,866.37 $22,091.41 $22,455.83 $149,187.10 $242,812.90 27.01%

35300 WATER $38,000.00 $681.75 $632.60 $1,089.75 $1,176.32 $1,235.38 $1,600.60 $6,416.40 $31,583.60 12.34%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $38,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,000.00 0.00%

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $16,000.00 $0.00 $224.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $224.99 $15,775.01 0.00%

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $30,000.00 $1,518.98 $1,083.14 $186.71 $279.94 $2,428.60 $958.46 $6,455.83 $23,544.17 3.45%

36500 MATERIALS BINDING/R $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00% 15



Object Object Descr
2021

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May June

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
07/03/21 10:52 AM

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $52,900.00 $249.60 $183.96 $180.56 $333.15 $87.72 $825.14 $1,860.13 $51,039.87 15.48%

38450 DATABASES $259,047.00 $14,029.88 -$1,000.00 $9,357.43 $1,735.00 $38,246.41 $14,218.97 $76,587.69 $182,459.31 0.00%

38460 E-BOOKS $343,000.00 $161,874.15 $24,257.80 $11,159.86 $1,076.91 $1,059.55 $43,893.94 $243,322.21 $99,677.79 70.94%

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $7,800.00 $5,163.98 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $5,763.98 $2,036.02 0.00%

39440 TRANSFER TO CATS SU $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00$1,129,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,129,000.00 -$1,129,000.00 0.00%

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134.99 $134.99 $4,865.01 2.70%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $710.00 $0.00 $219.99 $1,755.29 $739.78 $1,968.67 $5,393.73 -$5,393.73 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $1,105.00 -$1,105.00 0.00%

44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $0.00 $0.00 $361.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $361.57 -$361.57 0.00%

45100 BOOKS $555,753.00 $44,823.43 $16,813.32 $51,328.60 $20,328.28 $23,708.67 $43,717.76 $200,720.06 $355,032.94 36.12%

45110 ILL FINES/FEES - CLEAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.15 $25.15 -$25.15 0.00%

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPA $30,000.00 $891.94 -$729.47 -$747.46 $355.64 -$105.23 $2,072.24 $1,737.66 $28,262.34 5.79%

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $255,200.00 $7,642.42 $5,295.77 $21,450.71 $6,111.34 $3,026.01 $6,280.91 $49,807.16 $205,392.84 19.52%

$9,834,002.74$1,889,220.85 $621,861.90 $630,323.40 $496,826.64 $664,375.51 $707,421.07 $5,010,029.37 $4,823,973.37

16



07/07/21 9:47 AM

LIRF Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June, 2021

YTD
Amount

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
BudgetObjec Object Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May June

3610 BUILDING REPAIRS $114,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 0.00%

4410 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATIO $370,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,000.00 0.00%

$634,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $634,000.00

17



07/07/21 9:51 AM

Debt Service Budget   Expenditures Report 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June, 2021

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
BudgetObjec

Object
Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June

2021
YTD Amt

3710 REAL ESTATE RE $700,810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,514.75 $350,514.75 $350,295.25 0.00%

3920 INTEREST/TEMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

3925 PAYMENT ON BO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

3945 TRANSFER TO A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$700,810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,514.75 $350,514.75 $350,295.25

18



07/07/21 9:51 AM

Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June 2021

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June

2021
YTD Amt

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $514,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $514,000.00 0.00%

$599,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $599,000.00

19



07/07/21 9:53 AM

Special Revenue Budget   Expenditure Report 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June, 2021

YTD
Amount

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
BudgetObjec Object Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May June

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $181,420.16 $14,036.90 $14,339.80 $14,086.05 $14,022.46 $14,086.99 $14,082.83 $84,655.03 $96,765.13 46.66%

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $46,702.50 $3,592.49 $3,592.48 $3,592.49 $3,592.49 $3,592.50 $3,592.50 $21,554.95 $25,147.55 46.15%

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $27,594.70 $2,096.46 $2,109.78 $2,117.45 $2,101.00 $2,100.29 $2,101.84 $12,626.82 $14,967.88 45.76%

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $33,230.87 $2,429.88 $1,221.53 $3,686.86 $2,432.21 $2,448.27 $2,512.86 $14,731.61 $18,499.26 44.33%

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRI $8,901.12 $650.87 $327.20 $987.56 $651.49 $655.79 $673.09 $3,946.00 $4,955.12 44.33%

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $51,666.83 $7,264.15 $4,009.06 $3,955.78 $127.04 $7,959.59 $4,385.04 $27,700.66 $23,966.17 53.61%

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $6,453.60 $490.31 $493.41 $495.20 $491.36 $491.21 $491.57 $2,953.06 $3,500.54 45.76%

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $169,591.50 $9,852.45 $9,883.95 $10,029.05 $10,000.59 $9,880.06 $9,859.17 $59,505.27 $110,086.23 35.09%

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $47,361.60 $3,646.87 $3,702.49 $3,716.49 $3,646.90 $3,643.19 $3,657.86 $22,013.80 $25,347.80 46.48%

1310 WORK STUDY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2120 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

2140 DUPLICATING $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2270 VIDEO TAPE/MEDIA STOR $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

2300 IT SUPPLIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

2350 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIALS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

3130 LEGAL SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SER $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

3210 TELEPHONE $4,000.00 $0.00 $113.37 $228.80 $137.67 $114.43 $121.92 $716.19 $3,283.81 17.90%

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $1,000.00 $102.86 $95.86 $95.86 $95.86 $0.00 $45.81 $436.25 $563.75 43.63%

3220 POSTAGE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3240 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3260 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

20



Objec Object Descr
2021

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May June

YTD
Amount

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
Budget

Page 2
07/07/21 9:53 AM

3420 OTHER INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,422.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,422.00 -$2,422.00 0.00%

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $800.00 60.00%

3950 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $7,500.00 48.28%

4410 FURNITURE $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

$694,222.88 $44,163.24 $39,888.93 $50,113.59 $37,299.07 $44,972.32 $45,024.49 $261,461.64 $432,761.24

21



07/07/21 9:55 AM

Gen. Obligation Bond Budget   Expenditure 2019

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

June, 2021

YTD
Amount

2021
YTD

Balance
%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2021
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May June

23400 COVID SUPPLIES $0.00 -$31,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 $0.00 -$22,125.00 $22,125.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHI $0.00 $0.00 $115,992.00 $0.00 $107,538.95 $0.00 $0.00 $223,530.95-$223,530.95 0.00%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,673.96 $0.00 $1,725.00 $3,500.00 $18,898.96 -$18,898.96 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONT $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00 $663.50 $2,613.50 -$2,613.50 0.00%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING $0.00 $0.00 -$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$250.00 $250.00 0.00%

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225.00 -$225.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,019.98 $0.00 $0.00 $1,019.98 -$1,019.98 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $1,745.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,745.92 -$1,745.92 0.00%

44400 LAND/BUILDINGS $0.00 $0.00 $137,960.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,960.50-$137,960.50 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,946.00 $0.00 $12,872.40 $0.00 $14,818.40 -$14,818.40 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $1,495.00 $0.00 $4,290.00 $2,846.52 $0.00 $0.00 $8,631.52 -$8,631.52 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $15,261.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,261.75 -$15,261.75 0.00%

$0.00 -$29,480.00 $270,710.17 $20,784.96 $111,405.45 $24,747.40 $4,163.50 $402,331.48-$402,331.48

22



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 1

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

FUND 001 OPERATING
R 001-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $59.99 -$59.99 0.00%
R 001-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,617,218.00 $3,971,053.09 $3,971,053.09 $2,646,164.91 60.01%
R 001-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $20,874.00 $10,850.48 $10,850.48 $10,023.52 51.98%
R 001-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $484,101.00 $217,645.61 $217,645.61 $266,455.39 44.96%
R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,250,000.00 $229,172.33 $1,577,539.98 $672,460.02 70.11%
R 001-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $48,686.00 $24,695.28 $24,695.28 $23,990.72 50.72%
R 001-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $30,000.00 $894.01 $4,893.37 $25,106.63 16.31%
R 001-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-21300 RENT INCOME $4,000.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $2,200.00 45.00%
R 001-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

23



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 2

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

R 001-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $123.12 $637.50 -$637.50 0.00%
R 001-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $40,000.00 $1,519.42 $7,684.22 $32,315.78 19.21%
R 001-025-03600 FINES $0.00 $130.00 $130.00 -$130.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $12,500.00 $0.00 $18.52 $12,481.48 0.15%
R 001-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $12,500.00 $0.00 $3,869.78 $8,630.22 30.96%
R 001-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 001 OPERATING $9,519,879.00 $4,456,083.34 $5,820,877.82 $3,699,001.18 61.14%

FUND 002 JAIL
R 002-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 002 JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $507.52 $1,363.03 -$1,363.03 0.00%
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

24



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 3

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $507.52 $1,363.03 -$1,363.03 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 004-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $86.50 -$86.50 0.00%
R 004-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.82 $56.83 -$56.83 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $0.82 $143.33 -$143.33 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC
R 005-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $65.00 $520.00 -$520.00 0.00%
R 005-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $455.00 $1,885.00 -$1,885.00 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC $0.00 $520.00 $2,405.00 -$2,405.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF
R 007-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

25



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 4

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

FUND 007 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE
R 008-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $700,811.00 $314,248.48 $314,248.48 $386,562.52 44.84%
R 008-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $2,129.00 $852.26 $852.26 $1,276.74 40.03%
R 008-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $34,174.00 $17,095.24 $17,095.24 $17,078.76 50.02%
R 008-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $5,007.00 $1,939.72 $1,939.72 $3,067.28 38.74%
R 008-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE $742,121.00 $334,135.70 $334,135.70 $407,985.30 45.02%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY
R 009-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $1,129,000.00 -$1,129,000.00 0.00%
R 009-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY $0.00 $0.00 $1,129,000.00 -$1,129,000.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH
R 013-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

26



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 5

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

FUND 013 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE
R 014-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 016-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $27,207.15 $68,207.15 -$68,207.15 0.00%
R 016-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%
R 016-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $27,207.15 $68,707.15 -$68,707.15 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

27



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 6

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 019-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $25,000.00 $50,000.00 -$50,000.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $760.00 -$760.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $25,000.00 $50,760.00 -$50,760.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 020-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $451,294.28 $0.00 $225,647.00 $225,647.28 50.00%
R 020-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $295,001.41 $0.00 $0.00 $295,001.41 0.00%
R 020-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $17,870.39 $4,467.50 $8,935.00 $8,935.39 50.00%
R 020-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE $764,166.08 $4,467.50 $234,582.00 $529,584.08 30.70%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

28



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:13 AM
Page 7

Current Period: June 2021

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2021 YTD 

Amt

June 2021 Amt2021 YTD 

Budget

R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019
R 030-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 030-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$11,026,166.08 $4,847,922.03 $7,649,974.03 $3,376,192.05 69.38%

29



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 1

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06300 $512.52 $0.00 $25,461.11
JAIL G 002-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06300 $0.82 $0.00 $56.38
PLAC G 005-06300 $195.00 $0.00 $195.00
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$708.34 $0.00 $25,712.49OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06400 $1,273.00 $8,364.47 $29,401.43
CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06400 $325.00 $0.00 $2,210.00
LIRF G 007-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,598.00 $8,364.47 $31,611.43GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

OPERATING G 001-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

30



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 2

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

LIRF G 007-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

OPERATING G 001-06600 $4,729,268.69 $4,694,921.48 -$715,814.67
JAIL G 002-06600 $0.00 $896.38 $4,989.43
CLEARING G 003-06600 $507.52 $507.52 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $10,591.48
PLAC G 005-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$359.35
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $342,884.37
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06600 $334,135.70 $350,514.75 $148,718.04
RAINY DAY G 009-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $148,165.00
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06600 $27,207.15 $12,187.55 $27,040.90
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06600 $25,000.00 $5,794.12 $187,105.68
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06600 $4,467.50 $45,024.49 $37,590.87
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06600 $0.00 $4,163.50 $215,399.71
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,598.00

$5,120,586.56 $5,114,009.79 $397,713.46FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

OPERATING G 001-06610 $3,974,893.37 $253,999.36 $4,072,766.39
JAIL G 002-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,749,188.56
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $4,839,405.19
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $880,000.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

31



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 3

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $175,000.00

$3,974,893.37 $253,999.36 $11,716,360.14FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 013-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 014-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

OPERATING G 001-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

32



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 4

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

JCB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

OPERATING G 001-10000 $4,220,000.00 $4,220,000.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,220,000.00 $4,220,000.00 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPERATING G 001-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

33



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 5

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

LIRF G 007-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 013-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

34



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 6

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

35



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 10:15 AM
Page 7

Current Period: June 2021

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

DEBT SERVICE G 008-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

OPERATING G 001-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

OPERATING G 001-99000 $737,285.31 $4,485,947.58 -$3,411,814.26
JAIL G 002-99000 $896.38 $0.00 -$4,989.43
CLEARING G 003-99000 $507.52 $507.52 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-99000 $0.00 $0.82 -$10,647.86
PLAC G 005-99000 $0.00 $520.00 -$2,045.65
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,092,072.93
DEBT SERVICE G 008-99000 $350,514.75 $334,135.70 -$148,718.04
RAINY DAY G 009-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$4,987,570.19
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 014-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-99000 $12,187.55 $27,207.15 -$27,040.90
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-99000 $5,794.12 $25,000.00 -$187,105.68
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-99000 $45,024.49 $4,467.50 -$917,590.87
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-99000 $4,163.50 $0.00 -$390,399.71
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00

$1,156,373.62 $4,877,786.27 -$12,172,212.52FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $14,474,159.89$14,474,159.89 $0.00

36



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 12:12 PM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $0.00

+ Total Deposits $708.34

$25,712.49Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $25,004.15

June 2021

Statement $25,712.49

Cleared $25,712.49

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

001-06300 OPERATING $25,461.11Active

002-06300 JAIL $0.00Active

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $56.38Active

005-06300 PLAC $195.00Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

008-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

009-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

016-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00Active

019-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $0.00Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06300 GO BOND 2019 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $25,712.49

Account Summary

$25,004.15
+  Receipts/Deposits $708.34

$25,712.49

Beginning Balance o 6/1/2021

Ending Balance as of 6/28/2021
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $0.00

37



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

07/06/21 12:12 PM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

000000 No Receipts or Checks
Deposit 060421REC-2 6/4/2021 ($270.95)
Deposit 061121REC 6/11/2021 ($273.23)
Deposit 061821REC-3 6/18/2021 ($87.97)
Deposit 062121REC-2 6/21/2021 ($19.99)
Deposit 062521REC-2 6/25/2021 ($56.20)

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($708.34)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawal $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

($708.34)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

38



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 9:44 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $8,364.47

+ Total Deposits $1,598.00

$31,611.43Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $38,377.90

June 2021

Statement $31,611.43

Cleared $31,611.43

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

001-06400 OPERATING $29,401.43Active

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

005-06400 PLAC $2,210.00Active

007-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

009-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00Active

019-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $0.00Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $31,611.43

Account Summary

$38,377.90
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,598.00

$31,611.43

Beginning Balance o 6/1/2021

Ending Balance as of 6/28/2021
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $8,364.47

39



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

07/06/21 9:44 AM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 060421REC-3 6/4/2021 ($129.61)
Deposit 061121REC-2 6/11/2021 ($493.79)
Deposit 061821REC 6/18/2021 ($327.15)
Deposit 062521REC 6/25/2021 ($407.71)
Deposit 070621REC-2 7/6/2021 ($239.74)

001071E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 6/4/2021 $498.79
001072E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 6/4/2021 $246.72
001073E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 6/4/2021 $57.34
001074E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 6/4/2021 $3,769.27
001075E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 6/17/2021 $3,792.35

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($1,598.00)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawal $8,364.47

$8,364.47

($1,598.00)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

40



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $5,242,930.33

+ Total Deposits $5,094,459.30

$397,713.46Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $546,184.49

June 2021

Statement $873,071.95

Cleared $873,071.95

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

001-06600 OPERATING -$715,814.67Active

002-06600 JAIL $4,989.43Active

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $10,591.48Active

005-06600 PLAC -$359.35Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06600 LIRF $342,884.37Active

008-06600 DEBT SERVICE $148,718.04Active

009-06600 RAINY DAY $148,165.00Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED $27,040.90Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

019-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $187,105.68Active

020-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $37,590.87Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06600 GO BOND 2019 $215,399.71Active

035-06600 S W BRANCH BOND 2020 -$8,598.00Active

Cash Balance $397,713.46

Account Summary

$546,184.49
+  Receipts/Deposits $5,094,459.30

$873,071.95

Beginning Balance o 6/1/2021

Ending Balance as of 6/28/2021
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $4,767,571.84

41



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 060421REC 6/4/2021 ($250,000.00)
Deposit 060821REC 6/8/2021 ($508.33)
Deposit 060821REC-2 6/8/2021 ($938.33)
Deposit 061121REC-3 6/11/2021 ($229,172.33)
Deposit 061621REC 6/16/2021 ($122.46)
Deposit 061821REC-2 6/18/2021 ($4,467.50)
Deposit 062121REC 6/21/2021 ($4,556,028.16)
Deposit 062321REC 6/23/2021 ($52,207.15)
Deposit 062821REC 6/28/2021 ($507.52)
Deposit 062821REC-2 6/28/2021 ($507.52)

001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/7/2021 $193,740.79
001176E TASC 6/8/2021 $96.28
001177E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/9/2021 $341.37
001178E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/10/2021 $61.42
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/10/2021 $21,583.19
001180E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/11/2021 $938.33
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/17/2021 $202,585.55
001182E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/21/2021 $96.28
001183E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 6/22/2021 $3,970,000.00
001184E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/24/2021 $341.37
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 6/24/2021 $22,273.26
001186E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 6/28/2021 $507.52
001187E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 7/1/2021 $21.00
008216 MOLLY R. GEENE 1/30/2019 $27.95
008597 HANTING LIU 4/16/2019 $47.98
008675 ARIEL L KUNERT 5/9/2019 $24.99
008797 CHARLOTTE BOSHEARS 6/5/2019 $23.00
008883 JENNA TIEMAN 6/17/2019 $40.00
009217 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 8/26/2019 $75.00
009289 DISCARDIA 9/12/2019 $100.00
009297 KAYE LEE JOHNSON 9/12/2019 $100.00
009325 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 9/19/2019 $75.00
009379 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/3/2019 $75.00
009421 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/10/2019 $75.00
009423 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/10/2019 $24.00
009457 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/16/2019 $22.91
009605 STACY L. SINGH 11/14/2019 $64.99
009777 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 12/20/2019 $300.00
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
011608 KIM BAKER 4/14/2021 $21.89
011620 ALEX THOMAS AND FRIENDS 4/21/2021 $500.00
011628 ENGRAVING AND STAMP CENTER IN 4/21/2021 $34.54
011733 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 5/19/2021 $439.96
011736 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 5/19/2021 $179.60
011742 KIM BAKER 5/21/2021 $109.18
011743 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 5/26/2021 $4,852.51
011744 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 5/26/2021 $223.12
011745 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 5/26/2021 $2,530.15

42



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

011746 AT&T (IL) 5/26/2021 $1,399.69
011747 AT&T MOBILITY 5/26/2021 $369.12
011748 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/26/2021 $5,160.83
011749 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 5/26/2021 $1,059.55
011750 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 5/26/2021 $471.45
011751 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 5/26/2021 $685.96
011752 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 5/26/2021 $58.42
011753 DEMCO, INC. 5/26/2021 $1,678.54
011754 EBSCO 5/26/2021 $2,650.77
011755 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 5/26/2021 $877.80
011756 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL 5/26/2021 $1,985.95
011757 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC 5/26/2021 $23.96
011758 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 5/26/2021 $8,397.47
011759 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 5/26/2021 $11,840.00
011760 ICE MILLER LLP 5/26/2021 $1,168.50
011761 INFO USA MARKETING, INC. 5/26/2021 $955.00
011762 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5/26/2021 $686.49
011764 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 5/26/2021 $359.23
011765 MIDWEST TAPE 5/26/2021 $70.61
011766 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5/26/2021 $21.23
011767 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG 5/26/2021 $80.00
011768 SIHO 5/26/2021 $103,355.00
011769 STAPLES 5/26/2021 $774.73
011770 THE HOME DEPOT PRO 5/26/2021 $271.94
011771 U PRINTING 5/26/2021 $44.50
011772 UNITED STATES TREASURY -UT 5/26/2021 $597.31
011773 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 6/1/2021 $187.34
011774 ALLEN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 6/4/2021 $25.15
011775 BLOOMINGTON COMMUNITY RADIO 6/4/2021 $3,500.00
011776 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 6/4/2021 $450.85
011777 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 6/4/2021 $83.71
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES 6/4/2021 $6,573.29
011779 DEMCO, INC. 6/4/2021 $312.13
011780 DUKE ENERGY 6/4/2021 $3,464.08
011781 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALUE 6/4/2021 $57.74
011782 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 6/4/2021 $38.24
011783 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL 6/4/2021 $219.95
011784 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 6/4/2021 $2,885.60
011785 HOOSIER TIMES 6/4/2021 $446.60
011786 JBS DISPOSAL SERVICE 6/4/2021 $1,003.57
011787 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 6/4/2021 $85.71
011788 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 6/4/2021 $302.21
011789 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 6/4/2021 $231.82
011790 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 6/4/2021 $1,971.00
011791 STAPLES 6/4/2021 $259.15
011792 TASC 6/4/2021 $320.58
011793 WILL SCHARFENBERGER 6/4/2021
011794 WORLD ARTS INC. 6/4/2021 $999.69

43



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

011795 YES PEST PROS, INC 6/4/2021 $140.00
011796 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, INC. 6/4/2021 $399.00
011797 ENVISIONWARE, INC. 6/4/2021 $2,517.50
011798 ZOOBEAN, INC 6/4/2021 $3,095.00
011799 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 6/9/2021 $1,330.69
011800 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 6/9/2021 $2,530.15
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 6/9/2021 $3,505.91
011802 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 6/9/2021 $14,242.09
011803 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 6/9/2021 $31,389.00
011804 B-TECH 6/9/2021 $449.55
011805 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 6/9/2021 $311.87
011806 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 6/9/2021 $71.68
011807 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 6/9/2021 $311.20
011808 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 6/9/2021 $190.13
011809 EXACTHIRE 6/9/2021 $405.00
011810 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 6/9/2021 $41.54
011811 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL 6/9/2021 $587.89
011812 GENEALOGICAL PUBLISHING COMP. 6/9/2021 $35.85
011813 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 6/9/2021 $3,500.00
011814 INDIANA DOOR & HARDWARE SPECIA 6/9/2021 $32.00
011815 INDIANA POWER SERVICE & SUPPLY 6/9/2021 $439.00
011816 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 6/9/2021 $223.27
011817 KLEINDORFER HDWE 6/9/2021 $7.72
011818 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 6/9/2021 $161.50
011819 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 6/9/2021 $59.82
011820 MIDWEST TAPE 6/9/2021 $571.32
011821 NATURES WAY, INC. 6/9/2021 $465.00
011822 OCLC, INC. 6/9/2021 $3,990.06
011823 OVERDRIVE 6/9/2021 $36,179.00
011824 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 6/9/2021 $819.22
011825 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 6/9/2021 $310.76
011826 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 6/9/2021 $185.46
011827 STAPLES 6/9/2021 $74.44
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 6/9/2021 $7,468.31
011829 T-MOBILE 6/9/2021 $1,499.35
011830 UNITED WAY 6/9/2021 $44.00
011831 VERIZON WIRELESS 6/9/2021 $120.07
011832 WORLD BOOK, INC./SCHOOL & LIB. 6/9/2021 $11,818.00
011833 YES PEST PROS, INC 6/9/2021 $200.00
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 6/16/2021 $4,852.51
011835 ALL SHRED DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 6/16/2021 $32.00
011836 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 6/16/2021 $223.12
011837 AT&T (IL) 6/16/2021 $166.91
011838 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, LLP 6/16/2021 $1,135.00
011839 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 6/16/2021 $47.50
011840 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 6/16/2021 $37.69
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON GARAGES 6/16/2021 $1,340.00
011842 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 6/16/2021 $1,410.47

44



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

011843 COMCAST 6/16/2021 $65.44
011844 COMMUNITY JEEP OF BLOOMINGTON 6/16/2021 $492.51
011845 CONTEGIX 6/16/2021 $650.00
011846 DUKE ENERGY 6/16/2021 $18,991.75
011847 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL 6/16/2021 $897.79
011848 JAMEX, INC. 6/16/2021 $840.00
011849 KLEINDORFER HDWE 6/16/2021 $13.49
011850 KOIOS, LLC 6/16/2021
011851 MIDWEST COLLABORATIVE FOR LIBR 6/16/2021 $250.00
011852 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 6/16/2021 $582.17
011853 QUILL CORPORATION 6/16/2021 $1,315.28
011854 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 6/16/2021 $165.00
011855 STAPLES 6/16/2021 $153.46
011856 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 6/16/2021 $27.84
011857 U PRINTING 6/16/2021 $1,522.84
011858 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 6/16/2021 $32.24
011859 WOODS ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 6/16/2021 $255.52
011860 KOIOS, LLC 6/17/2021 $5,150.00
011861 ENVISIONWARE, INC. 6/18/2021 $1,184.40
011862 ALL SHRED DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 6/23/2021 $32.00
011863 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 6/23/2021 $2,530.15
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 6/23/2021 $25,858.91
011865 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 6/23/2021 $996.34
011866 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 6/23/2021 $1,016.60
011867 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 6/23/2021 $230.10
011868 CHICAGO TRIBUNE 6/23/2021 $401.96
011869 DEMCO, INC. 6/23/2021 $576.75
011870 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 6/23/2021 $348.95
011871 EBSCO 6/23/2021 $1,093.08
011872 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALUE 6/23/2021 $19.48
011873 GANNETT HOLDINGS 6/23/2021 $327.60
011874 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC 6/23/2021 $27.83
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 6/23/2021 $4,310.04
011876 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 6/23/2021 $1,189.28
011877 INTERNET MINDED DESIGN & DEVLP 6/23/2021 $154.00
011878 KLEINDORFER HDWE 6/23/2021 $15.98
011879 KOORSEN PROTECTION SERVICES 6/23/2021 $1,286.00
011880 LAKESHORE 6/23/2021 $433.28
011881 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 6/23/2021 $13.96
011882 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 6/23/2021 $188.82
011883 MIDWEST TAPE 6/23/2021 $2,222.92
011884 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 6/23/2021 $98.70
011885 NAPA AUTO PARTS 6/23/2021 $41.33
011886 OVERDRIVE 6/23/2021 $2,000.00
011887 REGIONS BANK 6/23/2021 $350,514.75
011888 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 6/23/2021 $349.30
011889 SIHO 6/23/2021 $52,582.00
011890 STAPLES 6/23/2021 $412.02

45



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

07/06/21 11:49 AM
Page 6

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

011891 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 6/23/2021 $6,718.60
011892 U.S. TOY CO/CONSTRUCTIVE 6/23/2021 $608.17
011893 ULINE 6/23/2021 $145.56
011894 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 6/30/2021 $1,232.84
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 6/30/2021 $7,574.29
011896 AT&T (IL) 6/30/2021 $1,399.69
011897 AT&T MOBILITY 6/30/2021 $393.30
011898 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 6/30/2021 $465.95
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES 6/30/2021 $5,734.49
011900 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 6/30/2021 $2,129.77
011901 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL 6/30/2021 $489.80
011902 GARY LETTELLEIR 6/30/2021 $200.00
011903 GIBSON TELDATA, INC. 6/30/2021 $1,279.47
011904 JBS DISPOSAL SERVICE 6/30/2021 $352.50
011905 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 6/30/2021 $55.62
011906 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 6/30/2021 $336.02
011907 MONROE COUNTY HUMANE ASSOC. 6/30/2021 $1,000.00
011908 REGIONS BANK 6/30/2021 $114.27
011909 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 6/30/2021 $22.18
011910 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG 6/30/2021 $80.00
011911 STAPLES 6/30/2021 $559.63
011912 ULINE 6/30/2021 $112.20
011913 UNITED WAY 6/30/2021 $44.00

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($5,094,459.30)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawal $475,358.49 $4,767,571.84

$5,242,930.33

($5,094,459.30)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

46



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 1

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $250,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $65.00 6/4/2021 REGISTER COUNR 001-025-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $140.94 6/4/2021 REGISTER COUNR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $65.00 6/4/2021 REGISTER COUNR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.01 6/4/2021 REGISTER COUNR 004-025-41000 UNREST
TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $129.61 6/1-6/4R 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $508.33 INSURANCE PAYMENT/WE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $938.33 REFUNDE 001-005-12100 FICA/EM
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $122.46 INSURANCE/BELLE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
OLD NATIONAL BANK $143.22 CASH REGISTER & SELF R 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $130.00 CASH REGISTER & SELF R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.01 CASH REGISTER & SELF R 004-025-41000 UNREST
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $320.82 TSYS AND HRTLAND PAYR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 TSYS AND HRTLAND PAYR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $42.97 TSYS AND HRTLAND PAYR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 TSYS AND HRTLAND PAYR 005-014-04100 PUBLIC L
MONROE COUNTY GOVER $229,172.33 TAX CERTIFIED SHARER 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $124.64 TSYS & HRTLD PAYMENTR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $130.00 TSYS & HRTLD PAYMENTR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $72.51 TSYS & HRTLD PAYMENTR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
TOWN OF ELLETTSVILLE   $4,467.50 2021 2ND QTR CATS TVR 020-016-20200 CABLE A
OLD NATIONAL BANK $12.98 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
OLD NATIONAL BANK $9.99 6/18 REGISTER COUNTR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $65.00 6/18 REGISTER COUNTR 001-025-03600 FINES
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $24,695.28 TAX DISTRIBUTION/CVETR 001-005-00500 COMMER
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $1,939.72 TAX DISTRIBUTION/CVETR 008-005-00500 COMMER
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK -$2,352.00 TAX DISTRIBUTION/AUDITE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A
OLD NATIONAL BANK     $19.99 REIMBURSEMENT FROM R 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $3,971,053.09 TAX DISTRIBUTION/GENER 001-005-00100 PROPER
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $314,248.48 TAX DISTRIBUTION/GENER 008-005-00100 PROPER
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $217,645.61 TAX DISTRIBUTION/LICENR 001-005-00300 LICENSE 
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $17,095.24 TAX DISTRIBUTION/LICENR 008-005-00300 LICENSE 
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $10,850.48 TAX DISTRIBUTION/INTANR 001-005-00200 INTANGI
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $852.26 TAX DISTRIBUTION//INTAR 008-005-00200 INTANGI
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $991,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $992,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $993,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $994,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
MCPL FOUNDATION      $27,207.15 2 QTR 2021 PAYROLLR 016-001-21000 RECEIPT
MCPL FOUNDATION      $25,000.00 2 QTR 2021 ANNUAL GRAR 019-001-50000 RESTRIC
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $407.71 TSYS PAYMT 6/19-6/25R 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.80 REGISTER AND SELF CHER 004-025-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $55.40 REGISTER AND SELF CHER 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
MONROE COUNTY GOVER $507.52 COVID REIMBURSEMENTR 003-005-03900 MISCELL
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $507.52 TRANSFER OF FUNDSE 001-005-23400 COVID S

$4,893.37 Savings int juneR 001-005-18500 INTERES
-$3,999.36 adjust interestR 001-005-18500 INTERES

GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $167.10 TSYS 6/26-6/30R 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $7.64 TSYS 6/26-6/30R 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 TSYS 6/26-6/30R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L

001022E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK     $250,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA6/4/2021
001071E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $498.79 JUNE FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/4/2021

47



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 2

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001072E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $246.72 JUNE FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/4/2021
001073E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $57.34 BUSINESS ONLINE CHARE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/4/2021
001074E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $3,769.27 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/4/2021
001075E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $3,792.35 6/18/2021 PAYROLLE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/17/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,359.13 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-003-11200 ADMINIS6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,879.51 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-004-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,754.96 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,485.00 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-11500 SPECIALI6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,598.88 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-006-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,633.50 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-006-11500 SPECIALI6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,503.36 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,061.76 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,786.56 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-11500 SPECIALI6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $660.80 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-12900 INFORMA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,420.71 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-008-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,796.25 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,100.10 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-008-11900 BUILDIN6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,055.18 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-009-12000 BUILDIN6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,192.07 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-010-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,314.55 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-011-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,814.51 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-015-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $827.65 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-016-12800 PRODUC6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $854.02 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-016-12900 INFORMA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,873.31 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,776.00 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,926.00 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-11500 SPECIALI6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,817.00 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-11600 ASSISTA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,270.50 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-11700 TECH/OP6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,404.01 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-12900 INFORMA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $9,536.50 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-13000 SUPPOR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,573.32 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,994.24 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,566.00 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-11500 SPECIALI6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $751.20 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-11600 ASSISTA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,400.69 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $24,055.70 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30,192.93 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-11600 ASSISTA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $33.52 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-011-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $38.57 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-015-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $247.93 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $433.55 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.56 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $42.99 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 016-021-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $990.09 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.05 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-026-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $31.04 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-027-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$11,059.36 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$523.45 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-37100 REAL ES6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,394.50 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-001-11200 ADMINIS6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,758.36 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-002-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,027.10 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-12900 INFORMA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,282.33 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-026-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021

48



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 3

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,173.31 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-027-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,078.31 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-11300 MANAGE6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,796.25 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,916.25 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-12800 PRODUC6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,836.28 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-12900 INFORMA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,774.50 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,349.24 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 016-021-11700 TECH/OP6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $623.09 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $270.49 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-001-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $162.91 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-002-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $194.85 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-003-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.52 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-004-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $264.16 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $345.34 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-006-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $553.57 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $746.19 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-008-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $352.60 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-009-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.25 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-010-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $143.35 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-011-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $164.89 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-015-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,060.11 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 020-016-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,853.75 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-018-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $387.24 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-019-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $183.85 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 016-021-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,233.26 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-025-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.68 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-026-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $132.72 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-027-12100 FICA/EM6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $63.26 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-001-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $38.10 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-002-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $45.57 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-003-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.02 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-004-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.77 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $80.77 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-006-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.46 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-007-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $174.49 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-008-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $82.48 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-009-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001175E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.23 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-010-12500 MEDICAR6/7/2021
001176E TASC                         $96.28 TASC FUNDINGE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/8/2021
001177E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 PAYROLL 6/4/21 GARNISHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
001177E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 PAYROLL 6/4/21 GARNISHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
001177E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $163.58 PAYROLL 6/4/21 GARNISHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
001178E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6.10 PERF ADJUSTMENT/PAYRE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001178E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $55.32 PERF ADJUSTMENT/PAYRE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $126.95 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-001-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $473.95 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-001-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $79.68 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-002-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $297.49 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-002-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $108.42 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-003-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $404.80 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-003-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.21 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-004-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $482.39 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-004-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $128.66 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-005-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021

49



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 4

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $480.32 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-005-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.83 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-006-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $462.28 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-006-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $216.09 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-007-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $806.71 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-007-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $305.75 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-008-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,141.51 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-008-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $77.06 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-009-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $287.66 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-009-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $63.33 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-010-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $236.42 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-010-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $66.86 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-011-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $249.63 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-011-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $81.31 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-015-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $303.55 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-015-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $541.78 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-018-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,022.61 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-018-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $176.06 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-019-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $657.30 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-019-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,775.98 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-025-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,630.51 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-025-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $65.93 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-026-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $246.15 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-026-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $62.79 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-027-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $234.40 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-027-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $331.25 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 020-016-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,236.66 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 020-016-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $88.54 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 016-021-12350 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $330.53 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 016-021-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001179E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $48.84 PERF/PAYROLL 6-4-2021E 001-005-12300 PERF/EM6/10/2021
001180E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $938.33 PAYROLL 6/4/2021E 001-005-12100 FICA/EM6/11/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,394.50 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-001-11200 ADMINIS6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,758.37 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-002-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,359.13 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-003-11200 ADMINIS6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,879.50 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-004-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,754.97 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,485.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-11500 SPECIALI6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,598.87 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-006-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,633.50 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-006-11500 SPECIALI6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,503.37 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,061.77 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,786.56 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-11500 SPECIALI6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $660.80 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-12900 INFORMA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,420.70 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-008-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,796.25 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,100.09 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-008-11900 BUILDIN6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,025.78 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-009-12000 BUILDIN6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,192.07 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-010-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,314.54 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-011-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,814.51 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-015-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $800.19 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-016-12800 PRODUC6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $647.60 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-016-12900 INFORMA6/17/2021

50



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 5

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,760.93 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,776.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,926.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-11500 SPECIALI6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,817.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-11600 ASSISTA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,270.50 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-11700 TECH/OP6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,408.23 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-12900 INFORMA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $9,407.96 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-13000 SUPPOR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,573.32 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,994.25 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,566.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-11500 SPECIALI6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $751.20 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-11600 ASSISTA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,400.68 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $25,148.57 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36,511.08 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-11600 ASSISTA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,387.72 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-12900 INFORMA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,282.32 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-026-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,173.31 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-027-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,004.52 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-11300 MANAGE6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,796.25 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,942.92 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-12800 PRODUC6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,821.58 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-12900 INFORMA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,774.50 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,349.24 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 016-021-11700 TECH/OP6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $646.17 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $270.49 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-001-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $162.91 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-002-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $194.85 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-003-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.52 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-004-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $264.15 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $346.30 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-006-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $553.58 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $745.78 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-008-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $350.77 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-009-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.25 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-010-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $143.34 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-011-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $164.90 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-015-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,041.73 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,911.35 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $387.26 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $183.85 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 016-021-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,715.46 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.67 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-026-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $132.71 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-027-12100 FICA/EM6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $63.26 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-001-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $38.10 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-002-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $45.57 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-003-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.02 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-004-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.78 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $80.98 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-006-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.47 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-007-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $174.43 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-008-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $82.02 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-009-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021

51



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 6

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.23 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-010-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $33.53 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-011-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $38.56 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-015-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $243.64 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 020-016-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $444.58 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-018-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.58 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-019-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 016-021-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,102.81 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-025-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.06 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-026-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $31.04 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-027-12500 MEDICAR6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$11,080.62 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/17/2021
001181E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$529.68 PAYROLL 6/18/2021E 001-005-37100 REAL ES6/17/2021
001182E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $96.28 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/21/2021
001183E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $991,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA6/22/2021
001183E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $992,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA6/22/2021
001183E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $993,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA6/22/2021
001183E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $994,000.00 TRANSFER FROM CHKINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA6/22/2021
001184E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 PAYROLL 6/18/2021/GARNIE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/24/2021
001184E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 PAYROLL 6/18/2021/GARNIE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/24/2021
001184E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $163.58 PAYROLL 6/18/2021/GARNIE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $131.01 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-001-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $489.10 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-001-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $82.23 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-002-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $307.00 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-002-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $111.89 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-003-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $417.74 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-003-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $133.35 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-004-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $497.81 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-004-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $132.77 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-005-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $495.68 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-005-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $127.79 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-006-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $477.06 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-006-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.00 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-007-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $832.51 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-007-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $315.53 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-008-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,178.01 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-008-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $79.53 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-009-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $296.88 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-009-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $65.35 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-010-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $243.98 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-010-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $69.00 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-011-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $257.61 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-011-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $83.91 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-015-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $313.25 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-015-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $559.10 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-018-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,087.27 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-018-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $181.69 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-019-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $678.31 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-019-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,832.76 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-025-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,842.50 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-025-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $68.04 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-026-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $254.02 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-026-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021

52



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 7

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $64.80 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-027-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $241.89 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-027-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $341.84 PERF 6/18/2021E 020-016-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,276.20 PERF 6/18/2021E 020-016-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $91.37 PERF 6/18/2021E 016-021-12350 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $341.10 PERF 6/18/2021E 016-021-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001185E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.38 PERF 6/18/2021E 001-005-12300 PERF/EM6/24/2021
001186E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK     $507.52 TRANSFER TO DIFFERENE 003-005-23400 COVID S6/28/2021
001187E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK     $21.00 ACH DEBIT BLOCKE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A7/1/2021
011773 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60310- $187.34 REPLACEMENT FOR CK 1E 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/1/2021
011774 ALLEN COUNTY PUBLIC LI $25.15 ILL REPLACEMENTE 001-018-45110 ILL FINES6/4/2021
011775 BLOOMINGTON COMMUNI 20160793 $3,500.00 CATSWEEKE 020-016-39600 COMMUN6/4/2021
011776 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00445009 $450.85 PAINT AND LADDERE 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA6/4/2021
011777 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  D658168 $83.71 LIVE STREAM CAME 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,534.97 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $129.96 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-019-44650 IT SOFT6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $49.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-010-32400 PROFES6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $53.95 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-010-21600 PUBLIC U6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $307.77 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-010-21600 PUBLIC U6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,115.44 ARCHER GRANTE 016-011-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $49.53 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-026-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.77 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-011-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $131.08 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-011-21500 PROMOTI6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $64.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-004-22200 FUEL/OIL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $358.42 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $58.13 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.28 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-011-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $121.98 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $110.26 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-026-45100 BOOKS6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $815.55 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $152.15 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-018-38450 DATABAS6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $51.19 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-018-22200 FUEL/OIL6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $463.70 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $53.48 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-007-21300 OFFICE S6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $375.58 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $200.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $23.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-004-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $35.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-004-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $57.68 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-004-32400 PROFES6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $5.00 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-004-32400 PROFES6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $5.34 MONTLY STATEMENTE 019-004-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011778 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $40.08 MONTLY STATEMENTE 001-004-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011779 DEMCO, INC.                  6955317 $312.13 BOOK SHIPPING LABELSE 001-018-21300 OFFICE S6/4/2021
011780 DUKE ENERGY                  $3,464.08 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-014-35200 ELECTRI6/4/2021
011781 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALU VARIOUS $57.74 PARTSE 001-014-23100 BUILDIN6/4/2021
011782 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0289033-1 $38.24 BLOODBORNE PATHOGEE 001-008-22100 CLEANIN6/4/2021
011783 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12194 $69.95 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-006-21400 DUPLICA6/4/2021
011783 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12194 $150.00 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/4/2021
011784 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W66350 $1,770.00 CHILLER AND WATER HEE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/4/2021
011784 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W66415 $1,115.60 CHILLER AND WATER HEE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/4/2021

53



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 8

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011785 HOOSIER TIMES     38540 43021 $446.60 FAMILY GUIDEE 001-005-33100 ADVERTI6/4/2021
011786 JBS DISPOSAL SERVICE VARIOUS $1,003.57 SERVICESE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011787 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 71228 $85.71 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/4/2021
011788 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60631 $302.21 POSTAGE PICKUP DELIVEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/4/2021
011789 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 7153301897 $231.82 SERVICE CALLE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011790 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-31600 COMPUT6/4/2021
011790 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $197.10 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-31600 COMPUT6/4/2021
011791 STAPLES 3478375725 $42.85 JACKET FILEE 001-025-21300 OFFICE S6/4/2021
011791 STAPLES 3478375723 $34.72 POSTER TAPEE 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/4/2021
011791 STAPLES 3478375723 $78.20 WHITE CARD STOCKE 001-007-21300 OFFICE S6/4/2021
011791 STAPLES 3477729172 $39.42 FIRST AIDE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/4/2021
011791 STAPLES 3477729173 $63.96 KIDS MASKSE 001-008-23400 COVID S6/4/2021
011792 TASC     IN2029176 $320.58 ADMIN FEESE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/4/2021
011793 WILL SCHARFENBERGER  $8.94 POSTER BOARDSE 001-018-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011793 WILL SCHARFENBERGER  -$8.94 POSTER BOARDSE 001-018-21350 GENERA6/4/2021
011794 WORLD ARTS INC.              107585 $999.69 SIGNSE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN6/4/2021
011795 YES PEST PROS, INC         649448 $140.00 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011796 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, I R50759687 $399.00 JOB FLASH PACKAGEE 001-006-33100 ADVERTI6/4/2021
011797 ENVISIONWARE, INC. INV US 52255 $2,517.50 RENEWAL INVOICEE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011798 ZOOBEAN, INC     17846 $3,095.00 SECOND YEAR LICENSEE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/4/2021
011799 AFSCME COUNCIL 62  $1,330.69 MAY PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/9/2021
011800 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,530.15 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDINE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $30.92 MAY 2021E 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $26.89 MAY 2021E 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $30.96 MAY 2021E 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $67.32 MAY 2021E 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $37.43 MAY 2021E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $61.65 MAY 2021E 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $91.44 MAY 2021E 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $128.88 MAY 2021E 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $45.32 MAY 2021E 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $25.44 MAY 2021E 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $24.28 MAY 2021E 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $49.47 MAY 2021E 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $224.08 MAY 2021E 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $61.86 MAY 2021E 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $861.33 MAY 2021E 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $15.41 MAY 2021E 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $22.31 MAY 2021E 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $128.42 MAY 2021E 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $40.34 MAY 2021E 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011801 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $1,532.16 MAY 2021E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/9/2021
011802 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $13,425.55 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011802 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $816.54 JAIL GRANTE 002-015-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011803 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. INV-US43562 $31,389.00 SELF CHECK & RFID WORE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/9/2021
011804 B-TECH 21211 $122.85 QUARTERLY BILLINGE 001-014-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011804 B-TECH 21210 $20.00 WEB SERVICEE 001-014-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011804 B-TECH 21202 $83.85 QUARTERLY BILLINGE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011804 B-TECH 21201 $122.85 QUARTERLY BILLINGE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011804 B-TECH 21200 $100.00 WEB SERVICEE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011805 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/ $311.87 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011806 CENTERPOINT ENERGY  $71.68 MONTHLY INVOICEE 001-014-35100 GAS6/9/2021

54



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 9

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011807 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPA 286456101 $311.20 A38AE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011808 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES   $190.13 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-014-35300 WATER6/9/2021
011809 EXACTHIRE                    54235 $405.00 QUARTERLY ACCESS FEEE 001-006-31500 MAINTEN6/9/2021
011810 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC    350586 $41.54 NONPRINT MATERIALSE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/9/2021
011811 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12198 $189.00 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011811 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12198 $54.00 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-006-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011811 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12195 $344.89 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011812 GENEALOGICAL PUBLISHI 5210099 $35.85 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011813 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W66545 $3,500.00 FURNISH & INSTALL HEATE 030-014-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011814 INDIANA DOOR & HARDWA 4565WB $32.00 PADLOCKE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011815 INDIANA POWER SERVICE S33880 $439.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011816 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC $223.27 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011817 KLEINDORFER HDWE         684521 $7.72 SCREWS AND WASHERSE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011818 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID L $161.50 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/9/2021
011819 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 71955 $47.84 TONG, WELDABLE SHEETE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011819 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 71681 $11.98 15W 4100KE 001-008-22600 LIGHT BU6/9/2021
011820 MIDWEST TAPE $519.55 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/9/2021
011820 MIDWEST TAPE $51.77 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011821 NATURES WAY, INC.  53016 $90.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011821 NATURES WAY, INC.  53097 $375.00 MOWINGE 001-014-31400 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011822 OCLC, INC. 1000124271 $3,990.06 CATALOGING AND METADE 001-018-31600 COMPUT6/9/2021
011823 OVERDRIVE CD0082221051907 $6,179.00 CONTENT PURCHASESE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS6/9/2021
011823 OVERDRIVE CD0082221247178 $20,000.00 CONTENT PURCHASESE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS6/9/2021
011823 OVERDRIVE CD0082221250816 $10,000.00 CONTENT PURCHASESE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS6/9/2021
011824 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5061537218 $32.56 PRINTER READINGE 001-014-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011824 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5062104808 $721.76 PRINTER READINGE 001-014-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011824 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5062087949 $64.90 PRINTER READINGE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/9/2021
011825 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 7153301896 $310.76 SERVICE CALLE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/9/2021
011826 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $185.46 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-014-32100 TELEPHO6/9/2021
011827 STAPLES 3479049104 $2.18 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/9/2021
011827 STAPLES 3479049104 $3.27 VARIOUS ITEMSE 019-025-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011827 STAPLES 3479049105 $68.99 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $4,070.76 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $51.64 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $19.99 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-21300 OFFICE S6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $239.21 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $44.14 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $41.49 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-014-23100 BUILDIN6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $279.98 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $9.88 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $771.77 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-006-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $10.99 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPL6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $99.99 ADULT PROGE 019-010-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $179.97 SUPPL. ADULTE 019-010-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $198.40 GEN SUPPLE 019-011-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $499.39 PIONEER GRANTE 019-026-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $870.87 GEN SUPPLE 019-025-21350 GENERA6/9/2021
011828 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $79.84 JAIL GRANTE 002-015-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021
011829 T-MOBILE     $1,499.35 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/9/2021
011830 UNITED WAY     $44.00 MAY 2021 PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/9/2021
011831 VERIZON WIRELESS  9880689306 $120.07 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO6/9/2021
011832 WORLD BOOK, INC./SCHO $829.00 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/9/2021

55



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 10

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011832 WORLD BOOK, INC./SCHO $10,989.00 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-38450 DATABAS6/9/2021
011833 YES PEST PROS, INC     649449 $60.00 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN6/9/2021
011833 YES PEST PROS, INC     649449 $140.00 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/9/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $178.07 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $178.07 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $222.59 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $89.04 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $178.07 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $934.89 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $222.59 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $1,869.77 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $178.07 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $400.67 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $89.04 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011834 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 4247 $44.52 AUGUST 2021 CLINIC SERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011835 ALL SHRED DOCUMENT S 0299290 $32.00 TRIP CHARGEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/16/2021
011836 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE M0122142161 $223.12 BIWEEKLY STATEMENTE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/16/2021
011837 AT&T (IL) 812R06136606 $151.89 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO6/16/2021
011837 AT&T (IL) 812R06136606 $15.02 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO6/16/2021
011838 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L 4413 $200.00 RECORD PLATE 001-001-31300 LEGAL S6/16/2021
011838 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L 4412 $935.00 POLICY REVIEW, ATTENDE 001-001-31300 LEGAL S6/16/2021
011839 CENTERPOINT ENERGY     $47.50 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-35100 GAS6/16/2021
011840 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC 230293503 $34.30 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO6/16/2021
011840 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC 230293503 $3.39 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $27.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-001-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $27.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-002-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $27.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-003-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $60.30 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-004-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $45.29 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-006-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $27.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $150.88 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $45.29 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-009-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $27.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-010-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $6.03 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-011-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $6.03 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $256.48 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $30.15 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011841 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON G 114540 $603.55 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-025-37100 REAL ES6/16/2021
011842 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $1,283.53 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-35300 WATER6/16/2021
011842 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $126.94 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-35300 WATER6/16/2021
011843 COMCAST                      $45.81 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 020-016-32150 CABLE T6/16/2021
011843 COMCAST                      $19.63 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-32150 CABLE T6/16/2021
011844 COMMUNITY JEEP OF BLO 6150860/1 $492.51 ELECTRICAL CONCERN/BE 001-008-36400 VEHICLE 6/16/2021
011845 CONTEGIX     AH024209 $650.00 CLOUD HOSTINGE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN6/16/2021
011846 DUKE ENERGY $17,282.49 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-35200 ELECTRI6/16/2021
011846 DUKE ENERGY $1,709.26 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-35200 ELECTRI6/16/2021

56



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 11

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011847 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12203 $897.79 PRINTER CARTRIDGESE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA6/16/2021
011848 JAMEX, INC. 102576 $840.00 ANNUAL PROCESSING SUE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/16/2021
011849 KLEINDORFER HDWE  683313 $13.49 BELTE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/16/2021
011851 MIDWEST COLLABORATIV 355293 $250.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 001-001-39100 DUES/IN6/16/2021
011852 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60691 $225.01 POSTAGE, PICKUP AND DE 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/16/2021
011852 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60817 $357.16 POSTAGE, PICKUP AND DE 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/16/2021
011853 QUILL CORPORATION        17039220 $1,279.60 COPY PAPER, PAPER ROE 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/16/2021
011853 QUILL CORPORATION        $35.68 COPY PAPER, PAPER ROE 001-004-21350 GENERA6/16/2021
011854 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY $165.00 MEMBERSHIP FEEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/16/2021
011855 STAPLES 3479476631 $64.99 STAINLESS STEEL CLASSE 001-004-21350 GENERA6/16/2021
011855 STAPLES 3479476633 $88.47 BROTHER TZE-241E 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/16/2021
011856 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUT 110920-11 $27.84 FAX PROGRAM 3RD QTR2E 001-019-21400 DUPLICA6/16/2021
011857 U PRINTING 8158705 $1,522.84 BROCHURESE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN6/16/2021
011858 WEX BANK/SUNOCO  72202004 $32.24 GASE 001-016-22200 FUEL/OIL6/16/2021
011859 WOODS ELECTRICAL CON 2105MCPLLIG $255.52 TROUBLESHOOT LIGHTS E 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/16/2021
011860 KOIOS, LLC 1149 $5,150.00 RENEWALE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI6/17/2021
011861 ENVISIONWARE, INC. 51206 $1,184.40 RENEWAL INVOICEE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/18/2021
011862 ALL SHRED DOCUMENT S 0296643 $32.00 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/23/2021
011863 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,530.15 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDINE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $3,210.00 DATABASESE 001-018-38450 DATABAS6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $75.78 PR ADULTE 019-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $71.11 PR CHILDREN'SE 019-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $63.92 PR TEENE 019-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $54.44 PROG-SRPE 019-011-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011864 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $22,383.66 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011865 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            $996.34 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS6/23/2021
011866 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/ $1,016.60 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011867 CENTER POINT LARGE PRI 1853390 $230.10 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011868 CHICAGO TRIBUNE  $401.96 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTIONE 001-018-45200 PERIODI6/23/2021
011869 DEMCO, INC.     6967509 $510.40 BOOK TAPE/LABEL PROTE 001-018-22300 CATALO6/23/2021
011869 DEMCO, INC.     6967509 $66.35 BOOK TAPE/LABEL PROTE 001-018-22400 A/V SUPP6/23/2021
011870 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPP W68853560101 $273.56 BABY TOYS/PUZZLESE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011870 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPP W68853560101 $25.89 BABY TOYS/PUZZLESE 019-011-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011870 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPP W68853620101 $49.50 BABY TOYS/PUZZLESE 019-011-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011871 EBSCO                        $1,093.08 PERIODICALS SUBSCRIPTE 001-018-45200 PERIODI6/23/2021
011872 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALU 79555 $19.48 SEALANT AND LIGHT BULE 001-014-23100 BUILDIN6/23/2021
011873 GANNETT HOLDINGS         $327.60 ELLETTSVILLE JOURNAL E 001-018-45200 PERIODI6/23/2021
011874 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC IN13365540 $27.83 IMAGES OVER BASE AMOE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $6.03 JULY 2021E 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $51.72 JULY 2021E 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $51.72 JULY 2021E 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $57.75 JULY 2021E 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $236.19 JULY 2021E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $116.80 JULY 2021E 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $105.16 JULY 2021E 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $210.76 JULY 2021E 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $100.85 JULY 2021E 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $51.29 JULY 2021E 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $2.59 JULY 2021E 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $114.65 JULY 2021E 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $1.29 JULY 2021E 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $600.39 JULY 2021E 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021

57



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 12

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $171.97 JULY 2021E 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $1,936.07 JULY 2021E 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $73.70 JULY 2021E 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $51.29 JULY 2021E 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $271.10 JULY 2021E 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011875 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC 2107029901 $98.72 JULY 2021E 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011876 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC $1,189.28 NONPRINT - VARIOUS INVE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011877 INTERNET MINDED DESIG D-2021-06-303 $154.00 ADVICE AND RESEARCHE 001-019-31100 CONSUL6/23/2021
011878 KLEINDORFER HDWE         684092 $15.98 WIRE AND SIDE CUTSE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/23/2021
011879 KOORSEN PROTECTION S 5429509 $1,286.00 SERVICE PLANSE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/23/2021
011880 LAKESHORE 2569470621 $109.10 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011880 LAKESHORE 2569470621 $292.20 NONPRINTE 019-011-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011880 LAKESHORE 2675500621 $31.98 NONPRINTE 019-011-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011881 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 72376 $13.96 GRAVELE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/23/2021
011882 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60839 $188.82 PICKUP AND DELIVERYE 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/23/2021
011883 MIDWEST TAPE                 $2,018.24 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011883 MIDWEST TAPE                 $204.68 VARIOUS INVOICESE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011884 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPO 176085 $98.70 RENEWAL INVOICEE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/23/2021
011885 NAPA AUTO PARTS 374194 $47.94 BKM FLUIDSE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL6/23/2021
011885 NAPA AUTO PARTS 374194 -$6.61 BKM FLUIDSE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL6/23/2021
011886 OVERDRIVE CD0082221261912 $2,000.00 WAHL FAMILY TRUSTE 016-004-38460 E-BOOKS6/23/2021
011887 REGIONS BANK 946749 $350,514.75 GENERAL OBLIGATION BE 008-005-37100 REAL ES6/23/2021
011888 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5062201319 $290.73 PRINTER READINGSE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA6/23/2021
011888 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5062201378 $58.57 PRINTER READINGSE 001-011-21400 DUPLICA6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $73.61 JULY PREMIUME 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $630.98 JULY PREMIUME 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $630.98 JULY PREMIUME 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $704.60 JULY PREMIUME 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $2,881.49 JULY PREMIUME 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $1,424.97 JULY PREMIUME 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $1,283.00 JULY PREMIUME 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $2,571.26 JULY PREMIUME 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $1,230.42 JULY PREMIUME 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $625.73 JULY PREMIUME 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $31.55 JULY PREMIUME 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $1,398.68 JULY PREMIUME 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $15.77 JULY PREMIUME 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $7,324.67 JULY PREMIUME 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $2,098.02 JULY PREMIUME 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $23,619.83 JULY PREMIUME 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $899.15 JULY PREMIUME 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $625.73 JULY PREMIUME 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $3,307.41 JULY PREMIUME 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011889 SIHO 33334 $1,204.15 JULY PREMIUME 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL6/23/2021
011890 STAPLES 3479950469 $134.99 MICROWAVEE 001-008-44300 OTHER E6/23/2021
011890 STAPLES 3479476632 $199.99 FACE MASKE 001-008-23400 COVID S6/23/2021
011890 STAPLES 3479950466 $54.00 PORTBLE HARD DRVE CAE 001-018-21300 OFFICE S6/23/2021
011890 STAPLES 3479950466 $23.04 LABELSE 001-019-21300 OFFICE S6/23/2021
011891 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 105647 $6,718.60 RENEWAL TUMBLEPLATIE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS6/23/2021
011892 U.S. TOY CO/CONSTRUCTI 5182974000 $114.95 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011892 U.S. TOY CO/CONSTRUCTI 5182902000 $493.22 NONPRINTE 019-011-45300 NONPRIN6/23/2021
011893 ULINE                        128661404 -$234.42 JOB TICKET HOLDERE 001-018-22400 A/V SUPP6/23/2021

58



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 13

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011893 ULINE     134796069 $379.98 JOB TICKET HOLDERE 001-018-22400 A/V SUPP6/23/2021
011894 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $1,232.84 JUNE 2021  PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $66.80 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $58.10 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $66.89 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $145.44 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $80.86 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $133.20 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $197.54 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $278.43 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $97.91 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $54.95 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $52.45 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $106.87 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $484.11 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $133.65 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $1,860.86 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $33.29 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $48.20 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $277.44 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $87.15 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL6/30/2021
011895 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (L $3,310.15 JUNE AND JULY STATEMEE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/30/2021
011896 AT&T (IL) 812Z84926706 $1,273.72 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011896 AT&T (IL) 812Z84926706 $125.97 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011897 AT&T MOBILITY 875277653X06242 $157.32 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011897 AT&T MOBILITY 875277653X06242 $59.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011897 AT&T MOBILITY 875277653X06242 $55.06 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011897 AT&T MOBILITY 875277653X06242 $121.92 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 020-016-32100 TELEPHO6/30/2021
011898 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AU 50645 $465.95 BKM MAINTENANCEE 001-015-36400 VEHICLE 6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $424.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-025-37100 REAL ES6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $700.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-44650 IT SOFT6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $372.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-006-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $488.18 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $151.81 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPL6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $349.99 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $13.50 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $131.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-31600 COMPUT6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $147.54 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-026-21600 PUBLIC U6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $40.68 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-026-21350 GENERA6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $597.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-026-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $200.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-011-21600 PUBLIC U6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $114.95 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-011-21600 PUBLIC U6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $128.58 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $32.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-31400 BUILDIN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$132.18 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-38450 DATABAS6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $18.84 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-018-45100 BOOKS6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.40 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45100 BOOKS6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.94 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-21350 GENERA6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $249.60 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-018-45200 PERIODI6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $96.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-003-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $461.98 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $53.48 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-015-21200 STATION6/30/2021

59



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 07/07/21 1:23 PM
Page 14

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES  $148.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $51.50 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $26.40 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $207.20 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-007-22900 DISPLAY/6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $23.24 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-014-21350 GENERA6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $2.99 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-014-21350 GENERA6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $249.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-006-32400 PROFES6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $18.88 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-004-21300 OFFICE S6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $399.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-006-33100 ADVERTI6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $89.99 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-006-31600 COMPUT6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 019-004-32400 PROFES6/30/2021
011899 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$200.00 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-019-44650 IT SOFT6/30/2021
011900 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0322728 $2,129.77 VARIOUS CLEANING SUPE 001-008-22100 CLEANIN6/30/2021
011901 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 12213 $489.80 TONER CARTRIDGESE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA6/30/2021
011902 GARY LETTELLEIR     $200.00 CVS REIMBURSEMENTE 001-019-44650 IT SOFT6/30/2021
011903 GIBSON TELDATA, INC.   INV92330 $1,279.47 QUARTERLY STATEMENTE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011904 JBS DISPOSAL SERVICE 210601118864 $352.50 MONTHLY STATEMENTE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN6/30/2021
011905 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 72860 $55.62 SAND IN A TUBEE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/30/2021
011906 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 60895 $336.02 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG6/30/2021
011907 MONROE COUNTY HUMAN $400.00 SUMMER READING CHALLE 019-011-21600 PUBLIC U6/30/2021
011907 MONROE COUNTY HUMAN $300.00 SUMMER READING CHALLE 019-026-31000 PERFOR6/30/2021
011907 MONROE COUNTY HUMAN $300.00 SUMMER READING CHALLE 019-010-31000 PERFOR6/30/2021
011908 REGIONS BANK     967638 $114.27 INTEREST ADJUSTMENTE 001-005-37100 REAL ES6/30/2021
011909 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)     5062225000 $22.18 PRINTER READINGE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA6/30/2021
011910 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG $80.00 JUNE 2021 PAYMENTE 019-010-31000 PERFOR6/30/2021
011911 STAPLES 3480448098 $452.74 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-008-22100 CLEANIN6/30/2021
011911 STAPLES 3480448099 $63.96 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-008-23400 COVID S6/30/2021
011911 STAPLES 3480448098 $42.93 VARIOUS ITEMSE 001-008-23100 BUILDIN6/30/2021
011912 ULINE     134922427 $112.20 10X13 MERCHANDISE BAE 019-025-21350 GENERA6/30/2021
011913 UNITED WAY $44.00 JUNE 2021 PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/30/2021

Grand Total $14,413,906.65

60



Page 1
07/07/21 1:28 PMMONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

06600   1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

11778 06/04/21 CHASE CARD SERVICES

$64.00 MONTLY STATEMENTFUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 001-004-22200
$358.42 MONTLY STATEMENTFUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 001-015-22200

$1,534.97 MONTLY STATEMENTIT EQUIPMENTE 001-019-44600
$129.96 MONTLY STATEMENTIT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000
$50.00 MONTLY STATEMENTIT SOFTWAREE 001-019-44650
$75.00 MONTLY STATEMENTIT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000
$49.00 MONTLY STATEMENTPROFESSIONAL DEVELE 019-010-32400
$53.95 MONTLY STATEMENTPUBLIC USE SUPPLIESE 001-010-21600

$307.77 MONTLY STATEMENTPUBLIC USE SUPPLIESE 019-010-21600
$1,115.44 ARCHER GRANTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 016-011-21350

$49.53 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 019-026-21350
$11.77 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 019-011-21350

$131.08 MONTLY STATEMENTPROMOTIONAL MATERIE 019-011-21500
$58.13 MONTLY STATEMENTFUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 001-008-22200
$74.28 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 001-011-21350

$121.98 MONTLY STATEMENTBUILDING MATERIAL SUE 001-008-23100
$110.26 MONTLY STATEMENTBOOKSE 019-026-45100
$815.55 MONTLY STATEMENTBOOKSE 001-018-45100
$152.15 MONTLY STATEMENTDATABASESE 001-018-38450
$51.19 MONTLY STATEMENTFUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 001-018-22200

$463.70 MONTLY STATEMENTNONPRINT MATERIALSE 001-018-45300
$53.48 MONTLY STATEMENTOFFICE SUPPLIESE 001-007-21300

$375.58 MONTLY STATEMENTMAINTENANCE CONTRAE 001-007-31500
$200.00 MONTLY STATEMENTADVERTISING/PUBLICAE 001-007-33100
$23.00 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 019-004-21350
$35.00 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 019-004-21350
$57.68 MONTLY STATEMENTPROFESSIONAL DEVELE 019-004-32400
$5.00 MONTLY STATEMENTPROFESSIONAL DEVELE 019-004-32400
$5.34 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 019-004-21350

$40.08 MONTLY STATEMENTGENERAL SUPPLIESE 001-004-21350
$6,573.29Total

06600   1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG $6,573.29

Fund Summary
06600  1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

001 OPERATING $4,672.42
016 GIFT-RESTRICED $1,115.44
019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $785.43

$6,573.29

61



TO: Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
FROM: Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 
RE: Personnel Report 
DATE July 21, 2021 

Beginning Employment 

• Brett Hoffman, Community & Customer Engagement, Senior Information Assistant, Pay Grade 6,
37.5 hours per week effective July 5, 2021.

Ending Employment 

• Andrew Slater, Community & Customer Engagement, Senior Information Assistant, Pay Grade 6,
37.5 hours per week effective July 1, 2021.

• Sparkle Bergin-Glover, Access & Content Services, Material Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week
effective July 2, 2021.

• Em (Brewington) Ironstone, Community & Customer Engagement, Information Assistant, Pay Grade
3, 20 hours per week effective July 3, 2021.

• Amanda Bradtmiller, Access & Content Services, Materials Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week
effective July 8, 2021.

• Bill Weaver, Communications and Marketing, Web Administrative Support, Pay Grade 3, 20 hours
per week effective July 16, 2021.

• Caitlin Lenox, Access & Content Services, Materials Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week
effective July 18, 2021.

• Erica Brown, Community & Customer Engagement, Community Librarian, Pay Grade 8, 37.5 hours
per week effective July 23, 2021.

• Cassie Ruch, Access & Content Services, Materials Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week effective
July 22, 2021.

• Marla Gray, Human Resources, Human Resources Specialist, Pay Grade 7, 37.5 hours per week
effective August 6, 2021.

Job Changes 

• None.

62



10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Hours Paid Per Month

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2016 reflects budgeted hours for all active positions
2017+ reflects actual number of hours paid

1, $372,617 2, $376,436 

3, $378,651 

4, $370,941 5, $373,027 6, $378,935 

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Wages Paid Per Month

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

63



Pay Date 06.04.2021

Pay Period 05.10.2021 to 05.23.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit

Total 

Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Operating Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $444.00 37.00 30
2 Bradtmiller, Amanda G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $246.82 21.50 30
3 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
4 Cagle, Alia M. T Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $420.75 33.00 30
5 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $318.75 25.00 30
6 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $392.70 30.00 30
7 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
8 Ketring, Brittney M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $321.44 28.00 30
9 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $459.00 36.00 30

10 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $478.12 37.50 30
11 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $459.00 36.00 30
12 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $210.38 16.50 30
13 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $347.44 27.25 30
14 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
15 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
16 Perry, Diva T. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $387.45 33.75 30
17 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $472.32 36.00 30
18 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $395.25 31.00 30
19 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $318.75 25.00 30
20 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $465.38 36.50 30
21 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $408.00 32.00 30
22 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $255.00 20.00 30 22

23 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $751.20 40.00 40
24 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
25 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
26 Hsiao, Anna A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
27 Ironstone, Emerson A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
28 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
29 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $587.20 40.00 40
30 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $560.68 40.25 40
31 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $382.50 30.00 40
32 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $878.31 54.25 40
33 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
34 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $751.21 40.00 40
35 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
36 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
37 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $674.68 41.75 40
38 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $660.80 40.00 40
39 Wright, Megan B. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $722.80 40.00 40 17

40 Anderson, Erica A. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
41 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50
42 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $779.20 50.50 50
43 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $811.50 50.00 50
44 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $771.50 50.00 50
45 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $771.49 50.00 50
46 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $771.50 50.00 50
47 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $939.00 50.00 50
48 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 50
49 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $617.20 40.00 50
50 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $816.50 50.00 50
51 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.51 50.00 50
52 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50 13

53 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,188.66 60.00 60 1
54 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.73 75.00 75
55 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,203.50 75.00 75
56 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.96 75.00 75
57 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,582.24 75.00 75
58 Blanchard, Annise D. T Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,614.48 75.00 75
59 Brewer, Melissa J. A Benefits-Payroll Coord ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,923.76 75.00 75
60 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,786.88 75.00 75
61 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,889.51 75.00 75
62 Carson, Grier E. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,366.75 75.00 75

64



Pay Date 06.04.2021

Pay Period 05.10.2021 to 05.23.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.77 75.00 75
64 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,670.12 75.00 75
65 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,618.45 75.00 75
66 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,322.09 75.00 75
67 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.84 75.00 75
68 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,421.04 75.00 75
69 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.93 75.00 75
70 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,543.07 75.00 75
71 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,160.59 75.00 75
72 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.69 75.00 75
73 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,740.64 75.00 75
74 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 75
75 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,543.29 75.00 75
76 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,364.66 75.00 75
77 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.62 75.00 75
78 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,373.24 75.00 75
79 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.84 75.00 75
80 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,067.92 75.00 75
81 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,224.00 75.00 75
82 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,644.15 75.00 75
83 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,243.10 75.00 75
84 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,220.03 75.00 75
85 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,776.48 75.00 75
86 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,195.49 75.00 75
87 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,762.55 75.00 75
88 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,507.10 75.00 75
89 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 75
90 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,833.76 75.00 75
91 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,400.35 75.00 75
92 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,816.53 75.00 75
93 Kinser, Julia L. T Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,725.18 75.00 75
94 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,503.54 75.00 75
95 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,780.52 75.00 75
96 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,824.95 75.00 75
97 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,289.65 75.00 75
98 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,700.09 75.00 75
99 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,894.36 75.00 75

100 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,937.78 75.00 75
101 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.39 75.00 75
102 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,579.02 75.00 75
103 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,858.95 75.00 75
104 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $1,987.68 75.00 75
105 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $2,023.73 75.00 75
106 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,715.99 75.00 75
107 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,952.04 75.00 75
108 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,409.39 75.00 75
109 Pendley, Marc T. A Building Services Technic BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,212.43 75.25 75
110 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,064.13 75.00 75
111 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,505.52 75.00 75
112 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,938.20 75.00 75
113 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.93 75.00 75
114 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,008.28 75.00 75
115 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,542.10 75.00 75
116 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,371.11 76.50 75
117 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,452.02 75.00 75
118 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,344.60 75.00 75
119 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,420.94 75.00 75
120 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.75 75.00 75
121 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,762.72 75.00 75
122 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,788.56 75.00 75
123 Terhune, Stacey L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,732.50 75.00 75
124 Thompson, Timothy J. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,282.76 75.00 75
125 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,372.05 75.00 75
126 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,958.83 75.00 75

65



Pay Date 06.04.2021

Pay Period 05.10.2021 to 05.23.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Wallace, Pamela J. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,490.56 75.00 75
128 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,936.12 75.00 75
129 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,739.41 75.00 75
130 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,740.46 75.00 75
131 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,428.01 75.00 75 78

Sub-Total Operating Fund $170,889.99 7,820.50 $170,889.99 7,820.50 7,900 131

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit

Total 

Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,304.25 75.00 75
2 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.20 40.00 40
3 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,374.87 75.00 75 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.51 50.00 50
6 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.20 40.00 40 3

7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $765.67 51.25 50
8 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,063.40 76.50 75
9 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,799.14 75.00 75

10 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,078.94 75.00 75
11 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,818.52 75.00 75
12 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
13 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,347.17 75.00 75
14 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,938.29 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $18,843.36 872.75 $18,843.36 872.75 870 14

Grand Total $189,733.35 8,693.25 $189,733.35 8,693.25 8,770 145

Special 

Revenue

66



Pay Date 06.18.2021

Pay Period 05.24.2021 to 06.06.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit

Total 

Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Operating Backs, Emily L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $344.40 30.00 30
2 Beaver, Sylvia L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $172.20 15.00 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $435.00 36.25 30
4 Bradtmiller, Amanda G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $309.96 27.00 30
5 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $497.25 39.00 30
6 Cagle, Alia M. T Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $395.25 31.00 30
7 Franklin, Morgan L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $344.40 30.00 30
8 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $321.94 25.25 30
9 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $327.25 25.00 30

10 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
11 Ketring, Brittney M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $413.28 36.00 30
12 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $395.25 31.00 30
13 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $490.88 38.50 30
14 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $408.00 32.00 30
15 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
16 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
17 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $382.50 30.00 30
18 O'Mahoney, Li Mei E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $172.20 15.00 30
19 Perry, Diva T. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $404.67 35.25 30
20 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $472.32 36.00 30
21 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $395.25 31.00 30
22 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $344.25 27.00 30
23 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $503.62 39.50 30
24 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $433.50 34.00 30
25 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $376.13 29.50 30 25

26 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $751.20 40.00 40
27 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
28 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $662.56 41.00 40
29 Hsiao, Anna A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
30 Ironstone, Emerson A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
31 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.39 40.00 40
32 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $587.20 40.00 40
33 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
34 Rauh, Therese A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $644.00 40.00 40
35 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $854.02 52.75 40
36 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
37 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $751.20 40.00 40
38 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
39 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
40 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
41 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $660.80 40.00 40
42 Wright, Megan B. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $722.80 40.00 40 17

43 Anderson, Erica A. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
44 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50
45 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $771.50 50.00 50
46 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $811.50 50.00 50
47 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $771.50 50.00 50
48 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $771.50 50.00 50
49 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $771.50 50.00 50
50 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $939.00 50.00 50
51 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 50
52 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $617.20 40.00 50
53 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $816.51 50.00 50
54 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $827.65 52.75 50
55 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50 13

56 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,188.66 60.00 60 1
57 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.73 75.00 75
58 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,203.50 75.00 75
59 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.96 75.00 75
60 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,582.24 75.00 75
61 Blanchard, Annise D. T Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $432.54 20.25 75
62 Brewer, Melissa J. A Benefits-Payroll Coord ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,923.76 75.00 75

67



Pay Date 06.18.2021

Pay Period 05.24.2021 to 06.06.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,810.53 76.00 75
64 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,889.51 75.00 75
65 Carson, Grier E. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,366.75 75.00 75
66 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.78 75.00 75
67 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,670.12 75.00 75
68 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,618.45 75.00 75
69 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,322.09 75.00 75
70 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.84 75.00 75
71 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,421.04 75.00 75
72 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.92 75.00 75
73 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,543.05 75.00 75
74 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,160.59 75.00 75
75 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.70 75.00 75
76 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,740.64 75.00 75
77 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 75
78 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,543.29 75.00 75
79 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,364.65 75.00 75
80 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.62 75.00 75
81 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,373.25 75.00 75
82 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.84 75.00 75
83 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,067.92 75.00 75
84 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,224.00 75.00 75
85 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,644.16 75.00 75
86 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,243.10 75.00 75
87 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,220.03 75.00 75
88 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,776.48 75.00 75
89 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,195.49 75.00 75
90 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,762.55 75.00 75
91 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,507.10 75.00 75
92 Hutt, Margaret M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,207.50 75.00 75
93 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,833.76 75.00 75
94 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,400.35 75.00 75
95 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,816.52 75.00 75
96 Kinser, Julia L. T Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,725.18 75.00 75
97 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,503.54 75.00 75
98 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,780.52 75.00 75
99 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,824.95 75.00 75

100 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,289.65 75.00 75
101 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,700.09 75.00 75
102 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin Volunteer Coordinat ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,894.37 75.00 75
103 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,937.78 75.00 75
104 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.40 75.00 75
105 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,579.02 75.00 75
106 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,858.95 75.00 75
107 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $1,987.68 75.00 75
108 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $2,023.73 75.00 75
109 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,715.98 75.00 75
110 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,952.04 75.00 75
111 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,409.39 75.00 75
112 Pendley, Marc T. A Building Services Technic BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,208.40 75.00 75
113 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,064.13 75.00 75
114 Rome, M Brandon A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,631.80 75.00 75
115 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,938.20 75.00 75
116 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,420.93 75.00 75
117 Scharfenberger, William P. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $887.62 37.50 75
118 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,008.27 75.00 75
119 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,542.10 75.00 75
120 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,344.61 75.00 75
121 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,452.02 75.00 75
122 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,366.68 76.25 75
123 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,420.93 75.00 75
124 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.75 75.00 75
125 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,762.72 75.00 75
126 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,788.56 75.00 75

68



Pay Date 06.18.2021

Pay Period 05.24.2021 to 06.06.2021

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Terhune, Stacey L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,732.50 75.00 75
128 Thompson, Timothy J. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,282.75 75.00 75
129 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,372.07 75.00 75

130 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,958.83 75.00 75

131 Wallace, Pamela J. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,490.56 75.00 75
132 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,936.12 75.00 75
133 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,739.41 75.00 75
134 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,740.46 75.00 75
135 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,428.01 75.00 75 79

Sub-Total Operating Fund $172,872.94 7,955.75 $172,872.94 $7,955.75 8,065 135

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit

Total 

Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.19 40.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.20 40.00 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
6 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $758.20 50.75 50 3

7 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,308.59 75.25 75
8 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,374.88 75.00 75
9 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,076.84 77.00 75

10 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,799.15 75.00 75
11 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,116.62 75.00 75
12 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,818.54 75.00 75
13 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,360.51 75.75 75
14 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,938.30 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $18,904.72 873.75 $18,904.72 873.75 870 14

Grand Total $191,777.66 8,829.50 $191,777.66 8,829.50 945 149

Special 

Revenue

69



2021 BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S CALENDER

All meetings held in the Main Library Room 1B at 5:45pm unless otherwise noted

Month Date Meeting Type Potential Topics

January 13 Work Session*

January 20 Board Meeting

Budget line-item transfers; officer slate approved; Conflict of 

Interest forms; Update: Communications & Marketing

January 20 Board of Finance Review Investment Report and Policy

February 10 Work Session*

February 17 Board Meeting

Election of Board Officers;  Update: Professional Development 

Strategist and Pioneer Grant Recipients; annual report review

March 10 Work Session*

March 17 Board Meeting
Review Long Range Strategic Plan; Update: Teen Services

April 14 Work Session*

April 21 Board Meeting Update:   Information Technology

May 12 Work Session*

May 19 Board Meeting Update: Children's Services

June 9 Work Session*

June 16 Board Meeting Update:   Programming and Branch Services

July 14 Work Session*

July 21 Board Meeting
Draft 2022 Budget; Update: Community Engagement & VITAL

August 11 Work Session*

August 18 Board Meeting

Review any revisions to 2022 Budget, Approve 2022 Budget for 

advertising; Update: Special Audience Services

September 8 Work Session* 

Ellettsville Branch 

Library

September 15 Board Meeting 2022  Budget; Update:   Building Services

September 15 Public Hearing Public Hearing on 2022  Budget

October 13 Work Session*

October 20 Board Meeting
Adopt 2022 Budget; approve 2022 employee insurance 

package; Update: Adult Services

November 10 Work Session*

November 17
Board Meeting

Update: Access & Content Services; review Internet and 

Computer Use Policy,

December 8 Work Session*

December 15 Board Meeting

Approve 2022 salary schedule, Pay Schedule(dates), director's 

salary; 2022 Holiday & Closing Schedule; CATS contracts, Fee 

schedule; El Centro Contract; Update: CATS

*Work session dates are placeholders.  Meetings are held only as needed.

70



Director’s Report for June 2021 

The Library averaged 1,184 visits per day and an overall visitor count of 35,523. Patrons retrieved 63,397 digital 
collection items (a daily average of 2,113 items) and checked out or renewed 133,677 physical items (a daily 
average of 4,455 items). 8,071 unique individuals checked out an item and 11,608 unique users have checked out 
an item so far in 2021, 23% of the Library’s total card holder population, which increased by 40 individuals. The 
library added 4,560 items to the collection and deleted 5,436 items. 

599 attendees enjoyed one of 71 Library sponsored programs.  On YouTube, patrons viewed archived programs 
3,498 times while the Library published 6 new programs. Patrons used the Library’s computers for 5,030 sessions, 
approximately 168 per day, for a total of 3,556 hours.  

71



Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2021-2023 

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by providing 
equitable and impartial access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and create. 

Goal 1:  Provide free and equitable access to information, materials, and services 

● Throughout June, MCPL was able to slowly and safely reduce the quarantine time on returned items to

same-day check-in. The patron and staff experience has been greatly improved by this adjustment. We

were also able to return to the pre-pandemic loan periods of all items which creates more equitable

access to our various collections.

● While the Bookmobile has been running its full routes since June of last year, patrons have not been able

to enter the truck to browse the collections directly until this past month.  Given the confined space, we

are still limiting the number of simultaneous visitors, but our Bookmobile regulars are glad to once again

be able to scan the shelves of our curated collections.  This is especially true for the many users who do

not have easy access to our online catalog.

● Access and Content Services Cataloging staff and Community and Customer Engagement staff worked to

clean up the online catalog of items listed as “Unavailable.” We have created processes that clarify what

status should be used for items when they are not available for checkout which will enhance and simplify

the patron experience when searching for items in the catalog.

● Kim Baker shared patron feedback from patrons expressing gratitude for staff assistance with technology

use: “Folks getting help on faxing, printing, and filling out job applications - expressing such gratitude for

us providing the equipment and also the help. Last week, I personally experienced thanks from at least 3

different patrons and I know other folks have also received similar gratitude.”

Media Coverage 

 Bloom Magazine published an online article on the addition of iPads and Mobile Video Production Kits to

our Library of Things. 

 The weekly Herald-Times “At the Library” article was published on June 4 featuring summer reading and

weekly events. 

 The weekly Herald-Times “At the Library” article was published on June 9 featuring weekly events.

 The Herald-Times published a June 10 article on the county council’s approving of the bond for the

Southwest Branch Library. 

 WTIU published a June 11 article on the county council’s approving of the bond for the Southwest Branch

Library. 

 The weekly Herald-Times “At the Library” article was published on June 17, featuring expanded hours,

upcoming service changes, and events.

 WFHB reported on recent Library service changes on June 17 and June 21.

 The Herald-Times published a front page article on June 28 on the design of the new Southwest branch,

including renderings of the future spaces. 

 Newsletters 

 A Library newsletter was published on June 7 promoting our various personalized recommendations

services, free pre-reader books, summer reading, the emergency broadband benefit, current services,

and events.

 A Library newsletter was published on June 14 featuring meeting room reservations, upcoming

reopenings, the Friends Annual Meeting, and more.

 A Library newsletter was published on June 21, featuring Bookmobile browsing, jobs, events, and more.

72

https://www.magbloom.com/2021/05/monroe-county-public-library-adds-ipads-mobile-video-production-kits-to-library-of-things/
https://www.magbloom.com/2021/05/monroe-county-public-library-adds-ipads-mobile-video-production-kits-to-library-of-things/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/04/activities-week-monroe-county-public-library/7528985002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/04/activities-week-monroe-county-public-library/7528985002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/04/activities-week-monroe-county-public-library/7528985002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/2021/06/09/fun-and-entertaining-offerings-monroe-county-library/7619795002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/2021/06/09/fun-and-entertaining-offerings-monroe-county-library/7619795002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/2021/06/09/fun-and-entertaining-offerings-monroe-county-library/7619795002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/2021/06/10/monroe-county-council-approved-6-m-bond-new-library-branch/7637718002/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/2021/06/10/monroe-county-council-approved-6-m-bond-new-library-branch/7637718002/
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/monroe-county-could-add-new-library-by-end-of-2022.php
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/16/monroe-county-public-library-hours-changing-more-areas-reopen/7692676002/?fbclid=IwAR2uOxvZy_IVVJ0MA226T1shTScyWkrdMASACrD4SF4AOe5msn_7FZ9JVGc
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/16/monroe-county-public-library-hours-changing-more-areas-reopen/7692676002/?fbclid=IwAR2uOxvZy_IVVJ0MA226T1shTScyWkrdMASACrD4SF4AOe5msn_7FZ9JVGc
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/16/monroe-county-public-library-hours-changing-more-areas-reopen/7692676002/?fbclid=IwAR2uOxvZy_IVVJ0MA226T1shTScyWkrdMASACrD4SF4AOe5msn_7FZ9JVGc
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/16/monroe-county-public-library-hours-changing-more-areas-reopen/7692676002/?fbclid=IwAR2uOxvZy_IVVJ0MA226T1shTScyWkrdMASACrD4SF4AOe5msn_7FZ9JVGc
https://wfhb.org/news/wfhb-local-news-june-17th-2021/
https://wfhb.org/news/wfhb-local-news-june-17th-2021/
https://wfhb.org/news/wfhb-local-news-june-21st-2021/
https://wfhb.org/news/wfhb-local-news-june-21st-2021/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/28/new-monroe-county-library-branch-feature-v-shaped-roof-kitchen/5358105001/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/28/new-monroe-county-library-branch-feature-v-shaped-roof-kitchen/5358105001/
https://www.heraldtimesonline.com/story/news/local/2021/06/28/new-monroe-county-library-branch-feature-v-shaped-roof-kitchen/5358105001/
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/june72021
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/june142021
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/june212021?e=dd6153303b


 The Ellettsville Chamber of Commerce included information on our summer reading games in their June

4 newsletter.

 The June 7, 14, 21, and 28 MCCSC newsletters included information on Summer Reading Games.

 The June 14 and 21 MCCSC newsletters included information on the Friends Annual Meeting/Southwest

Branch preview.

 The Ellettsville Chamber of Commerce 6/18 newsletter mentioned our public meeting room reservation

reopening.

 The June 14 HAND newsletter included information on the Friends Annual Meeting/Southwest Branch

preview. 

 The June 28 HAND newsletter included information on reserving meeting room space.

 The Project School included information on our summer reading games in their recent newsletter.

 The Limestone Post is running a complimentary digital ad featuring our summer reading games.

 A blog post was published announcing the Friends of the Library’s pledge to donate $650,000 to the new

Southwest Branch Library. The blog post includes links to the full size renderings shared in the HT article.

Our general Southwest Branch planning page had a 104.25% increase in traffic this month.

 Building signage was updated to communicate masking changes, new hours, and the upcoming reopening

of Level Up, the Teen Spaces, and meeting rooms.

 June is a popular month at the Library and it showed in our social media statistics! There were lots of

Library updates to share, and that translated to reach and follower gains across platforms. With more

people visiting the Library in June we were able to share more “life at the Library” content, especially on

Instagram and Facebook stories. We also posted frequently about summer reading, Library Loot

programs, service updates, Pride Month, and the future Southwest Branch.

 We ran a Facebook ad to promote our free book giveaway to recent graduates of kindergarten and first

grade. It was very successful with 14,930 impressions and 101 shares!

 We ran a Facebook ad to promote our meeting room reopening. It had 15,287 impressions and 305 link

clicks.

73

https://bloomington.in.gov/sites/default/files/2021-06/The%20HAND%20Update%20June%2014%2C%202021.pdf
https://bloomington.in.gov/sites/default/files/2021-06/The%20HAND%20Update%2C%20%20June%2028%2C%202021.pdf
https://www.limestonepostmagazine.com/
https://mcpl.info/blogs/think-library/friends-library-pledge-650000-new-branch
https://mcpl.info/blogs/think-library/friends-library-pledge-650000-new-branch
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/3852788881507400
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/3852788881507400
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/3888849287901359
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/3888849287901359


 CATS crews continued to record a great deal of government meetings during the month with a grand total

of 60 City and County programs produced.

 CATS met with web programming consultant David Ernst to discuss database solutions that can be

deployed within the CATS routing and playback paradigm. Specifically, CATS needs to find a way to better

track digitized programs comprehensively such that it's possible to know what iterations exist as they are

used in different ways throughout the network.  Working through technical limitations, David is helping to

create a database initially accessible and usable by staff, but long-term the system will allow for public

access and search ability to request copies or playback.  This work will also enable staff to better manage

the on-going digitization of content, and hopefully facilitate a faster process moving forward.

Goal 2:  Support reading, lifelong learning, technological literacy, and other essential life skills 

● Physical collection use is continuing its steady increase toward pre-pandemic levels. Digital Collection use

is trending down compared to 2020 levels, but use in June 2021 was higher than June 2019.

● The Library of Things collection is remaining consistently popular. For example, our 10 iPads have

circulated 26 times, there are currently 10 holds; Patrons have taken over 1,000 packets of seeds from the

Seed Library; and the holds queue for Mobile Hotspots is still consistently low (4 patrons as of July 5th).

74



● In addition to participating in ongoing weekly core programming, such as storytimes for infants, toddlers

and preschoolers, children enjoyed special Zoom events presented in collaboration with the Monroe

County Humane Association and their animal ambassadors: A dog named Rikki and a corn snake named

75



Tangerine. Children liked meeting the snake, asked questions about Rikki’s training and favorite activities 

and expressed appreciation for the book Librarian Amy Caswell read aloud: "Let's Get a Pup Said Kate."  

● Other special events for children and their caregivers included a Rainbow Reads Storytime, an animal-

themed 3D Printing Program where participants created amazing puzzles, a No-Sew Pet Toys program

that provided opportunity to create a toy to donate to a local animal shelter and a “Stories Outdoors”

program that moved indoors due to inclement weather and cicadas. Members of the Bloomington

Storytellers Guild joined Lisa in telling animal-themed folktales to a small but appreciative audience of

four families. Children ranging between 9 months and 8 years of age were wonderful listeners, mimicked

the gestures of the storytellers, and joined in at participation points!

● Take and Make kits continue to be popular with all ages. Families appreciated a special Take and Make kit,

designed to help children learn about and celebrate Juneteenth.

● Requests for staff recommendations of books for children increase with the launch of summer reading. In

addition to providing on-demand reader’s advisory services, a number of staff choose books to match the

interests of children who have signed up to receive a “Wonder Tote” featuring a set of books and small

toys. Registration for this popular service filled quickly!

● Between June 1 and 30, 260 preschoolers enrolled in the 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten program. Some

families discover the program online and then come in to receive a finger puppet and informational

materials, and some families discover the program while signing children up for the Summer Reading

Challenge. Preschoolers are able to participate in both!

● Community members responded enthusiastically to the Library’s Summer Reading Challenge. Between

June 1-30, 1,277 children enrolled in the Children’s Reading Challenge and 114 children collected a prize

book; 204 teens enrolled in the Teen Reading Challenge and 44 teens collected their prize book; and 458

adults enrolled in the Adult Reading Challenge, and 63 adults contributed reviews of books they have

been reading.

○ When a 6-year-old returned one of the summer reading activity sheets to the ELL Library and

visited to collect her summer reading prize book, her mom thanked us for the summer reading

challenge and said it's been great! The mother reported that her daughter was all about earning

the badges at first, but is now logging reading time and really enjoys it!

○ The Children’s Reading Challenge invites children to donate books they have outgrown to a

friend or Little Free Library. Some of our readers have shared where they donated their books:

■ I took books to the Little Free Library down the street today. It is in the Highlands

neighborhood. I can ride my bike there!

■ We like to take books to Hannah House. And There is a little free library in Marlin Hills

neighborhood: 409 Woodridge Dr

■ My favorite place to donate is by my house. It is my favorite because I like knowing that

the book gave some other child in my neighborhood the joy of reading it.

■ We have a little free library a few streets down. We swapped books. My mom took my

baby books to the YMCA preschool class.

● VITAL tutoring rooms re-opened this month!  Tutoring logistics continue to be flexible based on individual

situations and preferences.  Some pairs transitioned immediately to in-person meetings, others prefer

zoom for the foreseeable future.  Current VITAL activities include one to one tutoring, English language

groups, and writing practice by email.

● In addition to Zoom groups, VITAL offered 2 walking conversation groups this month.  Kirkwood Avenue,

the IU Campus, and 4th street offered rich conversation topics for students to learn about local history,

culture, and entertainment.

76



● In response to increased requests for beginning English language tutoring, VITAL created new book lists

for Teaching Beginner English and Teaching Pre-Beginner English.  Highlights from June tutoring:

o My learner and her sister brought me food and enjoyed their first visit in an American home.

o His coworkers commented on how they've noticed an improvement in his verb tense use, and

how much they appreciated having him in his position at the church.

o My learner was able to enjoy a familiar movie in English, while realizing she understands some

of the content - we watched Sound of Music together.

Goal 3:  Facilitate and promote inclusive, diverse, and respectful dialogue in safe and welcoming spaces 

● In preparation for the Monroe County Childhood Conditions Summit in October 2021, the Library invited

children and their caregivers to write responses to the questions:   What do you need in order to thrive?

and What are the most important issues facing children and families in our community today? Responses

posted on white boards in the Children’s area at Main have included:

○ Music, Nature, Sleep, Rest, Empathy, Food, Patience, Love, School, Family, Books and the Library!

○ Limited kid/family mental health services; limited early childhood learning and care

These questions were also shared with teens participating in the Library’s Discord sessions. 

Goal 4:  Adapt and respond to community and partner needs 

● The Library opened meeting room space for camp groups visiting the Library on a weekly basis with school

age children. Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli welcomed groups from Kid City, and Boys and Girls Clubs

from Lincoln Street and Crestmont locations, told a folktale to each group fitting the Tails and Tales

summer reading theme, and provided a brief orientation to the Children’s area.

● Banneker Community Center brought one of their camp groups to the Library to watch the movie Kiki’s

Delivery Service in the Library Auditorium and Kid City campers used the Library Auditorium for a special

screening of movies children had made at camp earlier in the week.

● A parent shared how pleased they were with the virtual programs these past few months. They said their

child attended school virtually and the Library programs gave them a much needed outlet for social

interaction.  A homeschool family borrowed one of the Juvenile Book Club kits and described their

daughter’s enthusiasm for leading her friends in a discussion of the book at a local park. And a number of

families have conveyed appreciation for the return of the train table and other toys to the preschool play

areas, along with the computers designed to develop the technological literacy of young children and help

them practice other early education skills. At Ellettsville, a preschooler who was pleased to find these

computers exclaimed:  "Look Mommy, I'm on the computer!"

● Teen Librarian Sam Ott and SIA Edwin Fallwell completed two sets of Take & Make kits in June, setting out

both a Needle Felting and an Origami Cicada Take & Make kit. Both proved to be very popular and were

completely gone in a matter of days. As the teen area prepares for reopening, these will be some of our

last grab and go Take & Make kits for some time and it was exciting to be able to set out two unique kits

in one month.

● June marked the return of Library Loot and almost all of the slots were filled in the first 48 hours. Teen

librarians Sam Ott, Jen Hoffman, and Macklin, worked alongside SIA Lizzy Salvaggio to fill them as quickly

as possible. We used a plant and summer based theme and included small animal shaped ceramic pots,

an air plant, a small drink, and some cat stickers. We were thrilled by the overwhelmingly positive

response and are glad to run this program again.

● Special Audiences Strategist Chris Jackson narrated and live-streamed a component of the Council for

Community Accessibility’s Increasing Pedestrian Accessibility Opportunities event.  This multi-partner

program assessed and documented barriers in seven different Bloomington neighborhoods, creating a

77



better shared understanding of the difficulties many community residents face when traveling on city 

streets and sidewalks.  Participation in these sorts of programs allows the Library to connect with and 

meet the needs of underserved individuals. 

 The majority of online patron comments and questions in June related to patron library accounts (~14)

such as claims returned for materials, assistance with patron holds, questions about patron blocks and

paying replacement fees, and a question about auto-renewals. Compliments (~8) came in with

appreciation for the Library Tinder kits and the Rainbow Reads event for preschoolers; thanks to

Nonprofit Central's support in a successful grant application process that garnered funding for a new

nonprofit (Tandem), and patrons sharing fond memories of the Library, including the Touch a Truck

program. Operations feedback (~8) came in with a suggestion for a Virtual Reality (VR) room in the teen

area, issues with the Library's website search function (now resolved), questions about accessing LinkedIn

Learning through the Library, and a software suggestion for Level Up. Circulation comments (~8) include a

suggestion to have a Local Music section in the Library collection, questions about Interlibrary Loan

process, request for toy circulation (which has resumed), requests for PlayStation 5, and questions about

a book that is missing in a series, and some issues with a Library iPad. Miscellaneous comments (~8)

included a lost and found inquiry, concerns for wait times on materials and how it may relate to the

Library being fine-free, and questions on how to use the virtual reading program Beanstack. Vendor

and/or Partner requests (~6) included inquiries from several authors and a calligraphy artist, also requests

to add to our website content. Complaints (~6) included patron concerns with the Rainbow Reads

preschool program, trouble with picking up items with a PLAC card (a patron from outside of Monroe

County), concerns for the high ceilings outlined for the new branch, safety concerns regarding patron

interactions at the Main Library, and small font size for the Library's obituaries online. There was one

Reference (~1) question regarding a specific family's history in Monroe County. The Friends of the Library

(~3) had a couple questions about the donation process and status of the next scheduled book sale.

Library Volunteer Management Program 

● Loraine Martin, the Library’s Administrative and Volunteer Engagement Coordinator, has been working

with the Library’s Information and Technology unit on updates to the volunteer database, which is still in

78



its first months of use. There has been a marked increase in volunteer interest in the Library. An 

administrative part-time staff member is in process of being hired with a focus on providing support for 

the Library’s volunteer program among other duties. Procedures and processes continue to be evaluated, 

particularly with the Library’s VITAL program, one of the largest areas that utilize volunteers in their 

operations. The Volunteer Advisory Committee met with plans to conduct a volunteer recognition event 

on International Volunteer Day in December 2021. Volunteer database training for volunteer supervisors 

and creating an overall understanding of how volunteers engage with the Library is in the planning 

process.  

79



Monroe County Public Library 2022 Budget 

The financial plan for 2022 looks forward to continued support for community services, programs and overall stewardship of the Library’s facilities.  
Along with significant investment in the Southwest Branch as planning and preparation for opening day services will be carried out, the budget plan 
will provide support to meet these critical strategic goals:  

 Provide free and equitable access to information, materials, and services
 Support reading, lifelong learning, technological literacy, and other essential life skills
 Facilitate and promote inclusive, diverse, and respectful dialogue in safe and welcoming spaces
 Adapt and respond to community and partner needs

The chart below illustrates the projected 2022 spending budget vs. the 2021 spending budget: 

2022 budget 2021 budget Change $ Change
 Operating Fund 

Personnel Services 7,140,978            6,720,203              6.26% 420,775        

Supplies 298,200               218,200  36.66% 80,000          

Other Services/Charges 2,133,100            1,907,600              11.82% 225,500        

Capital  1,011,000            988,000  2.33% 23,000          

10,583,278          9,834,003              7.1% 749,275        

 Debt Fund 

Debt Service ‐ G.O. Bond Payment 718,681               700,810  2.55% 17,871          

Library Improvement Reserve Fund

Contingency Appropriations 639,000               634,000  0.79% 5,000            

Rainy Day Fund
Contingency Appropriations 332,000               599,000  ‐44.57% (267,000)      

Total Budget 12,272,959          11,767,813            4.29% 505,146        

80



Wage and Benefit Assumptions 
Wages and benefits account for 69% of the 2022 operating budget. The estimated increase in the wages & benefits category for 2022 compared to the 
previous year is 6.26%.  The increase is higher than normal because $250,000 has been added for staff wages for a portion of the year to support 
planning and operation for the SW Branch. The estimated increase for health insurance is about 15%. The annual staff salary calculations are based on 
a $.75/hr increase or 2.75%, whichever is the highest amount for the employee. A final decision on the allocation of the increase between wages and 
cost of benefits will be made around the end of the year when we see what happens to the cost of health insurance. 

2022 Revenue Summary 
Here is a comparison of the Operating Fund projected 2022 revenue budget vs. the 2021 revenue budget: 

Operating Fund 2022 2021 % Change  $ Change 

Property Tax  $7,014,548  $6,725,358  4.30% $289,190 

Tax Cap adj ($85,746) ($108,140) ‐20.71% $22,394 

Local Income Tax $2,800,000  $2,250,000  24.44% $550,000 

Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax  $49,000  $48,686  0.64% $314 

Financial Institutions Tax  $20,000  $20,874  ‐4.19% ($874)

License Excise Tax  $485,000  $484,101  0.19% $899 

Lost and Damage Fees  $20,000  $40,000  ‐50.00% ($20,000)

Other Fees (Copier/PLAC)  $25,000  $25,000  0.00% $0 

Interest / meeting rooms $34,000  $34,000  0.00% $0 

Total Operating Fund $10,361,802  $9,519,879  8.84% $841,923 

Debt Fund

Debt Levy  $718,681  $700,810  2.55% $17,871 

TOTAL REVENUE  $11,080,483  $10,220,689  8.41% $859,794 

81



Branch Bond planning March 2021
Project Cost Estimates
Land cost estimate 137,500                 

Site Development 956,888                 
Building Construction 21,000 sq. ft. 7,949,936             

8,906,824             
Construction Contingency 5% 445,341                 

Furnishings and Equipment 1,839,760             
Other costs 807,706                 
Total 12,137,131           

82



Date Prepared 7/11/2021

\Board docs\variance‐revenue
6‐30‐2021 
Balance Less Reserve

Available for 
Project

2021 Month End LIRF Balance 2,092,073        1,000,000             1,092,073            
2021 Month End Rainy Day Balance 4,987,570        1,000,000             3,987,570            
2019 Bond  ‐ Estimated Branch Allocation 318,400                
2021 Branch Bond 5,700,000            
2021 Friends Pledge 650,000                
2021 Operating Surplus ‐ estimated 1,700,000            
Funds Available 13,448,043          

Less Project Cost (12,137,131)        
Balance Remaining 1,310,912            

Funds Available for New Branch Project

The following worksheet is a long term look at projected operating surplus as we give consideration to the bond renewal six years from now. 

83



2027 2026 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Operating Reve 12,014,512   11,664,575       11,324,830       10,994,981      10,674,739           10,363,824         10,164,173       9,868,129     
Long Term Estimates

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated 

increase 
estimated  Actual 2020

Operating Expen 10,476,921   10,126,984       9,808,812         9,519,981         9,274,739             9,339,195            8,453,087          8,453,087     
Branch oper 787,856         764,909             742,630             721,000            700,000                 250,000               350,000            

 plus 3% plus 
250,000 branch 
oper 

adjust for 2020 
reduced cost 
due to COVID

sub total 8,803,087          Actual 2020
Operating Expen 11,264,778   10,891,893       10,551,442       10,240,981      9,974,739             9,589,195            9,067,180          plus 3%

3.4% 3.2% 3.0% 2.7% 4.0% 5.8%

Surplus 800,000         800,000             800,000             800,000            700,000                 774,629               1,096,993          1,415,042     

84



MCPL 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

2022 BUDGET OPERATING LIRF RAINY DAY DEBT TOTAL

worksheet C SERVICE FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARIES
1120 ADMINISTRATION 207,138       
1130 MANAGERS 1,214,242    
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 1,164,252    
1150 SPECIALISTS 279,878       
1160 ASSISTANTS-PARAPROFESSIONALS 964,686       
1170 TECH / SECRETARIES 34,495         
1180 -see "Other Wages" below
1190 BUILDING SERVICES-MAINT. 207,060       
1200 BUILDING SERVICES-SECURITY 163,168       
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 21,372         
1290 INFO ASST. / MATERIAL SUPPORT 406,315       
1300 MATERIAL HANDLER 414,996       

TOTAL SALARIES 5,077,602 - - 5,077,602

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 314,811       
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 20,000 
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 453,738       
1235 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION/PERF 121,537       
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 812,665       
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 73,625 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,796,376 - 1,796,376

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 7,000 
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 10,000 
1350 STIPEND 250,000       

TOTAL OTHER WAGES 267,000 267,000

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000s) 7,140,978 - 7,140,978

SUPPLIES (2000s)

Worksheet B
85



MCPL 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

2022 BUDGET OPERATING LIRF RAINY DAY DEBT TOTAL

worksheet C SERVICE FUNDS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200 
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 500 
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 16,000 
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 54,000 
2140 DUPLICATING 29,500 
2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS - 

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 101,200 - 101,200

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 42,000 
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 13,000 
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES 12,000 
2240 AUDIO VISUAL SUPPLIES 3,500 
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 35,000 
2260 LIGHT BULBS 10,000 
2280 UNIFORMS 2,000 
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 2,000 

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 119,500 - 119,500

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IS SUPPLIES 16,000 
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 60,000 
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 1,500 
2340 OTHER REPAIR & BINDING - 

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 77,500 77,500

TOTAL SUPPLIES (2000s) 298,200 - 298,200

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000s)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 11,000 20,000 

3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 7,000 20,000 

3130 LEGAL SERVICES 21,000 20,000 

3140 BUILDING SERVICES 60,000 

Worksheet B
86



MCPL 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

2022 BUDGET OPERATING LIRF RAINY DAY DEBT TOTAL

worksheet C SERVICE FUNDS

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 298,100       
3160 OCLC & COMPUTER SERVICES 97,000 
31650 DIGITIZATION 75,000 
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 101,000       
3175 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICE - 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 670,100 - 60,000 730,100

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 45,500 
3220 POSTAGE 30,000 
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE - 
3240 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS 35,000 
3250 CONTINUING EDUCATION - 
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY - 

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 110,500 110,500

PRINTING & ADVERTISING
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 18,000 
3320 PRINTING 43,000 

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 61,000 61,000

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 800 
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 110,000       

TOTAL INSURANCE 110,800 110,800

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 4,500 
3520 ELECTRICITY 392,000       
3530 WATER 38,000 

TOTAL UTILITIES 434,500 434,500

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 38,000 114,000 25,000 

3630 OTHER REPAIR 16,000 
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 35,000 

Worksheet B
87



MCPL 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

2022 BUDGET OPERATING LIRF RAINY DAY DEBT TOTAL

worksheet C SERVICE FUNDS

3650 MATERIALS BINDING/REPAIR 1,500 
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 90,500 114,000 25,000 229,500

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/BOND PMT. 52,900 718,681         
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - 

TOTAL RENTALS 52,900 718,681 771,581

OTHER CHARGES
3845 ELEC. RECOURCES-DATABASES 290,000       
3846 E-BOOKS 300,000       
3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 7,800 
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF - 
3944 CATS SUBSIDY - 
3945 TRANSFER TO RAINY DAY - 
3950 EDUCATIONAL LICENSING/SERVICES 5,000 

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 602,800 602,800

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000s) 2,133,100 114,000 85,000 718,681 3,050,781

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000s)

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT
4410 FURNITURE 10,000 25,000 

4420 AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT - 
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 5,000 125,000 

4440 LAND & BUILDINGS - 
4450 BUILDING RENOVATION - 5,000 375,000 247,000 

4460 IS EQUIPMENT - 
4465 IS SOFTWARE - 
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS - 
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS - 

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 20,000 525,000 247,000 792,000

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS 588,000       
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS 40,000 

Worksheet B
88



MCPL 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

2022 BUDGET OPERATING LIRF RAINY DAY DEBT TOTAL

worksheet C SERVICE FUNDS

4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 340,000       
to get to 15% 23,000 
4540 ELECTRONIC RESOURCES - 

TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 991,000 991,000

14.94%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,011,000 525,000 247,000 1,783,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2022 10,583,278 639,000 332,000 718,681 12,272,959

TOTAL BUDGET 2021 9,834,003 634,000      599,000       700,810 11,767,813

Increase from 2020 7.62% 0.79% -44.57% 2.55% 4.29%

Worksheet B
89



MCPL Resolution for Board Signatures on Approved Documents 

WHEREAS, the time that members of the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library spend 
in board meetings is valued. 

WHEREAS, currently all board members sign approved documents and it is a time consuming process. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library does 
hereby authorize Board President John Walsh to sign all business documents, at this meeting, and the 
rest of the board meetings until June 2021 on behalf of the Board, both for efficiency and safety 
precautions. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that beginning in July 2021 we, the Board, will re-evaluate the practice of all 
members signing approved board documents. 

DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library at its regular meeting held 
on the 20th day of January, 2021 at which meeting a quorum was present. 

NAY AYE 

ATTEST: 

Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

90

FORMER/expired



MCPL Resolution for Board Signatures on Approved Documents 

WHEREAS, the time that members of the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library spend 
in board meetings is valued. 

WHEREAS, currently all board members are required to sign approved documents and it is a time consuming
process. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library 
does hereby authorize the Board President or presiding officer at each meeting John Walsh to sign all 
business documents, at this meeting, and the rest of the board meetings until June 2021 
____________ on behalf of the Board, both for efficiency and safety precautions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that beginning in July 2021 ___________we, the Board, will re-evaluate the
practice of all members signing approved board documents. 

DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Monroe County Public Library at its regular meeting 
held on the 20th day of January,  21st day of July, 2021 at which meeting a quorum was present.

NAY AYE 

ATTEST: 

Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

91

For consideration

mwood
Cross-Out

mwood
Cross-Out

mwood
Cross-Out

mwood
Cross-Out

mwood
Cross-Out



SITE/CIVIL, ARCHITECTURAL, & STRUCTURAL

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

ARCHITECT

SITE/CIVIL ENGINEER

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY
 - 

N
EW

 S
W

 B
RA

N
CH

 L
IB

RA
RY

 - 
VO

L 
1 

- 9
9%

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TS

 - 
JU

LY
 8

, 2
02

1

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

890 WEST GORDON PIKE
NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH LIBRARY

550 Virginia Avenue

Tel:  317-423-1550
Indianapolis, IN   46203

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

205 N. College Ave.
Suite 010

Tel:  812.339.1235
www.cmatheuarchitect.com

MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC

Bloomington, Indiana 47404

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL &
PLUMBING ENGINEER

9229 Delegates Row, Suite 150
Bloomington, IN  47403

Tel:  812-336-8277

1351 West Tapp Road
Indianapolis, IN  47240

Tel:  317-781-6200
www.brcjcivil.com

COST ESTIMATOR

Fort Wayne, IN  46804
Tel:  260-489-8444

7223 Engle Road, Suite 215

BLUNDALL ASSOCIATES, INC.

www.blundall.com
www.circledesigngroup.com www.lhb-eng.com

VOLUME 1

JULY 8, 2021
Architect's Project #1908

92



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INDEX, PROJECT
LOCATION MAP,

CODE SUMMARY, &
LEGENDS

I100

DRAWING SYMBOLS DRAWING INDEX

WALL LEGEND

ALTERNATES

AREA LOCATION MAP

WALL LEGEND

93

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULED ITEM TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 1 COVER SHEET I100 INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS & CODE INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS & CODE SUMMARY C101 EXISTING SITE CONDITION PLAN EXISTING SITE CONDITION PLAN C201 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES C202 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN PHASE 2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN PHASE 2 C203 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS C301 SELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION PLAN SELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION PLAN C401 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN C501 SITE GRADING PLAN SITE GRADING PLAN C601 SITE UTILITIES PLAN SITE UTILITIES PLAN C602 STORM DRAINAGE PROFILES STORM DRAINAGE PROFILES C603 UTILITIES PROFILES UTILITIES PROFILES C701 LANDSCAPE PLAN LANDSCAPE PLAN C702  SITE STREET LANDSCAPE PLAN SITE STREET LANDSCAPE PLAN C801 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS C802 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS C803 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS A100 OVERALL LOWER LEVEL PLAN OVERALL LOWER LEVEL PLAN A101 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN A200 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'A' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'A' PLAN A201 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'B' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'B' PLAN A202 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'C' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'C' PLAN A203 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'D' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'D' PLAN A204 ROOF PLAN ROOF PLAN A205 ENLARGED PLANS & TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE ENLARGED PLANS & TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE A206 ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS A250 OVERALL LOWER LEVEL CEILING PLAN OVERALL LOWER LEVEL CEILING PLAN A251 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING PLAN OVERALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING PLAN A300 SOUTH & TRUE SOUTH ELEVATIONS SOUTH & TRUE SOUTH ELEVATIONS A301 NORTH & EAST ELEVATIONS NORTH & EAST ELEVATIONS A302 WEST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION A303 BUILDING SECTION & DETAILS BUILDING SECTION & DETAILS A400 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A401 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A402 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A403 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A404 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A405 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A406 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A407 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A408 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A409 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A410 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A500 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE A501 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE A502 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE CONTINUED DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE CONTINUED A600 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A601 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A602 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A603 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A604 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A605 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A606 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A607 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A608 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS LS100 LOWER LEVEL LIFE SAFETY PLAN LOWER LEVEL LIFE SAFETY PLAN LS101 FIRST FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN FIRST FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN A701 FURNITURE PLAN FURNITURE PLAN S200 FOUNDATIONS PLAN FOUNDATIONS PLAN S201 FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN S201A SLAB PENETRATION PLAN SLAB PENETRATION PLAN S202 CANOPY FRAMING PLAN CANOPY FRAMING PLAN S203 LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN S204 GIRT FRAMING PLAN GIRT FRAMING PLAN S205 MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN S206  HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN S207 OVERALL BRACING PLAN OVERALL BRACING PLAN S300 BRACING ELEVATIONS BRACING ELEVATIONS S301 BRACING ELEVATIONS BRACING ELEVATIONS S310 CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS S311 CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS S320 STRUCTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS STRUCTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS S400 TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS S401 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S402 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S403  FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S404 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S405 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S406 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S407 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S408 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S409 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S410 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S501 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS S502 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS S600 STRUCTURAL NOTES STRUCTURAL NOTES S700 STRUCTURAL PERSPECTIVE VIEWS STRUCTURAL PERSPECTIVE VIEWS VOLUME 2 COVER SHEET I100 INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS, & CODE INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS, & CODE SUMMARY M000 MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS H100 LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN H101 FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN H102 HVAC ROOF PLAN HVAC ROOF PLAN HP100 LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN HP101 FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN H501 HVAC SCHEDULES HVAC SCHEDULES H502 HVAC SCHEDULES HVAC SCHEDULES H601 HVAC DETAILS HVAC DETAILS H602 HVAC DETAILS HVAC DETAILS H901 3D ISOMETRIC SITTING & STUDY AREA 3D ISOMETRIC SITTING & STUDY AREA E000 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS ES101  ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN EP100 LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN EP101  FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN EP102  ROOF POWER PLAN ROOF POWER PLAN EL100  LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN EL101  FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN E401  ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM E501  ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES E502  ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES E503 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES E601 ELECTRICAL DETAILS ELECTRICAL DETAILS P100U UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN P100 LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN P101 FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN P103 ROOF PLUMBING PLAN ROOF PLUMBING PLAN P301 ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS P501 PLUMBING SCHEDULES PLUMBING SCHEDULES P601 PLUMBING DETAILS PLUMBING DETAILS P901 WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDER SLAB WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDER SLAB P902 WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLABWASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE BID NO. 1:  AMPHITHEATER 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  PROVIDE STONEWORK, PROVIDE STONEWORK,  STONEWORK, STONEWORK, CONCRETE AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  THE AMPHITHEATER AS THE AMPHITHEATER AS  AMPHITHEATER AS AMPHITHEATER AS  AS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. ALTERNATE BID NO. 2:   LABYRINTH UNIT PAVING 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  LABYRINTH UNIT LABYRINTH UNIT  UNIT UNIT PAVING AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. ALTERNATE BID NO. 3:  LOWER-LEVEL PAINTING 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  THE NORTH, EAST, THE NORTH, EAST,  NORTH, EAST, NORTH, EAST,  EAST, EAST, WEST AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  CONCRETE MASONRY AND CONCRETE MASONRY AND  MASONRY AND MASONRY AND  AND AND CONCRETE GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  IN THE CONSTRUCTION IN THE CONSTRUCTION  THE CONSTRUCTION THE CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
?/A???

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



Elec.
Box

W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

WM FH

SA

WM

SA

ST

Elec.
Box

FH

Gas

H2O

H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O

G
AS

GAS GAS
GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

SAN MANHOLE TC = 736.38'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 729.48' SAN MANHOLE TC = 715.93'

W 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.93'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.73'

BEEHIVE INLET TC = 705.58'
E 18" CONC. INV = 702.33'

STORM MANHOLE TC = 703.90'
E 24" CPP INV = 698.80'

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
C101

EXISTING SITE
CONDITION PLAN

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

CONTROL POINTS:
HORIZONTAL DATUM:  Reference Frame NAD 83(2011) Epoch 2010.0000, Indiana State Plane
Coordinates West Zone, U.S. Survey Feet.

VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD88 (Computed using Geoid 12A), U.S. Survey Feet.

NOTES:
1.  FIELD WORK PERFORMED AUGUST 27 - SEPTEMBER 17, 2020.

2.  CONTOURS REPRESENT 1-FOOT INTERVALS.

3.  THE FOLLOWING IS THE INDIANA 811 TICKET NUMBER FOR THIS PROJECT: 2010293073

4.  THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEMBER UTILITIES NOTIFIED BY INDIANA 811:
AT&T - DISTRIBUTION COMMUNICATIONS
BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES WATER, SEWER
COMCAST CABLE CABLE TV
DUKE ENERGY ELECTRIC
SMITHVILLE TELEPHONE Co., INC. TELEPHONE
VECTREN GAS

5.  The utilities shown on this survey represent Quality Level B standard of care.

PARKING BLOCK
PROP. TANK TV RISER-BOX

ELEC. RISER-BOX

PHONE RISER-BOX

GAS RISER-BOX

SPRINKLER

SPR. HOOKUP

CHILLED WATER LINE
EXISTING WATER LINE

SAN SEWER LINE
STORM SEWER LINE
UNDER TELEPHONE

OVERHEAD WIRES
UNDER ELEC.
GAS LINE

BIRD FEEDER
MAILBOX

GAS METER

ELEC. METER

SHRUB

CONIF. TREE

DECID. TREE

PHONE BOOTH

PHONE VAULT
ELEC. VAULT

FENCE
GUARDRAIL

SIGN
R.O.W. MON.
MONITORING WELL
BOLLARD
BORE HOLE
DOWNSPOUT
GATE POST
POLE
PARKING METER

T-POST
WOOD POST
PARKING SPACES

SPIGOT

AC UNIT
VALVE VAULT
STEAM VAULT

TRANSFORMER

RECORDED B&D
MEASURED B&D
CALCULATED B&D
PROPORTIONAL DIST.
ABOVE GROUND
BELOW GROUND

FD RR SPIKE

SET MAG NAIL

FD STONE
SET RR SPIKE

FD PIPE
SET NAIL
FD NAIL

FD MAG NAIL
SET REBAR
FD REBAR
SET HUB/TACK
SET HARISON MON.
FD HARISON MON.
SET DRILL HOLE
SET CHISELED X

FD CHISELED X
FD COT GIN SPDLE
FD BRASS DISK
FD AXEL

CLEANOUT

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRIC MH

STEAM MH

PHONE MH

WATER MH

SIGNAL MH

STORM MH

SANITARY MH

MANHOLE

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

SIGNAL POLE

B.G.
A.G.

(PROP)
(C)
(M)
(R)

YARD LIGHT

LEGEND:

R/W PROPERTY
LINE

CONTROL POINTS

POINT #

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

NORTHING

1411296.315

1411497.073

1411329.268

1411514.300

1411695.978

1411706.695

1411703.501

1411538.632

1411530.858

1411543.273

1411708.606

1411565.252

1411441.597

EASTING

3105719.940

3107124.292

3106529.219

3105573.629

3105560.373

3105786.289

3105927.442

3105933.462

3106036.361

3106230.113

3106120.351

3106351.835

3106391.892

ELEVATION

751.99

686.80

700.88

755.46

744.09

736.47

732.09

732.62

721.55

709.26

723.04

703.10

700.73

DESCRIPTION

SI WITCAP

SI WITCAP (EQ1)

SI WITCAP

SI WITCAP

SI WITCAP

SN

SN

SN

SN

SN

SN

SN

SN

94

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elec.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rsr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rsr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PMTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH



1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTSSCALE: NOT TO SCALE

STORMWATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION
PLAN NOTES

C201

The following was prepared to address the requirements of the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit Rule for stormwater Discharges
Associated with Construction Activity and obtain a permit for this project site.  The
sections and sub-items correspond to the Construction & Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan Technical Review and Comment Form as administered by the Indiana
Department of Environmental Management (IDEM).

The Contractor shall be completely and solely responsible to ensure that the
Construction & stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan is implemented and maintained
throughout the project.

SECTION A - CONSTRUCTION PLAN ELEMENTS

A1. Plan Index showing locations of required items:  Refer to sheets C202 and C203 for
the stormwater Pollution Prevention measures and locations.

A2. 11 X 17 inch plat showing building lot number/boundaries and road layout/names:
Not provided. Building lot boundaries and roads are shown on C101 - Existing Site
Conditions Plan.

A3. Narrative describing project nature and purpose:  The purpose of this project is to
construct a new Monroe County Library Branch, with associated driveway, surface
parking, garage parking, sidewalks and building.

A4. Vicinity map showing project location: Refer to Sheet C201 - Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan Notes for the project location map.

A5. Legal Description:  Perry Township, southeast quarter of Section 17, T8N, R1W;
Latitude 39°07'20.33" N and Longitude 86°32'36.74" W.

A6. Location of all lots and proposed site improvements: Location of lot and proposed
site improvements are as indicated on Sheet C401-Site Improvement Plan.

A7. Hydrologic unit code:  05120208090010 - Clear Creek/Jackson Creek.

A8. Notation of any State or Federal water quality permits: No Federal or State water
quality permits are required.

A9. Specific points where stormwater discharge will leave the site:  All on-site
stormwater will be conveyed through as system of vegetated swales, drainage inlets,
storm pipes and underground detention systems.  Drainage will continue on its way
east over existing vegetated area on the the site and then over the Batchelor Middle
School property before entering the storm drain system near the corner of S. Rogers
St. and W Gordon Pike.

A10. Location and name of all wetlands, lakes, and watercourses on/or adjacent to the
site:  There are no wetlands or jurisdictional waterways within the project area.  Clear
Creek is a perennial stream located approximately 600 feet to the east of Rogers
Street.

A11. Identify all receiving waters:  Stormwater runoff from the site is conveyed into
Clear Creek.

A12. Identification of potential discharges to groundwater:  There are no potential
discharges into groundwater.

A13. 100 Year Flood plains, floodways, and floodway fringes:  All improvements will be
taking place outside of any floodplain per FIRM Community Panel 18105C0139D,
December 17, 2010.

A14. Pre-construction and post construction estimate of peak discharge:  Considering
the entire 5 acre site, the pre-construction 10 year rainfall yields a discharge rate of
approximately 8.1 cubic feet per second (cfs).  The 10 year post-construction rainfall
yields a discharge rate of 4.06 cfs.  The reduction in peak flow is a result of detention
systems installed with the project

A15. Adjacent land use, including upstream watershed:  Adjacent land use is
non-tillable land, industrial, and residential.

A16. Locations and approximate boundaries of all disturbed areas:  The proposed
disturbance is indicated on Sheet C202 and C203 of the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plans.  Also refer to Sheet C501 - Site Grading Plan.

A17. Identification of existing vegetative cover:  The facility will be constructed
through areas which are primarily covered in turf grass, though some wooded area
exists on the north one-third of the site.  Refer to Sheet C101 - Existing Site Condition
Plan.

A18. Soil map including descriptions and limitations:  Refer to C201 - Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan Notes for the soils map and soil properties.

A19. Location, size and dimensions of proposed stormwater systems:  Refer to sheets
C601 - C602 Site Utility Plan and Storm Drainage Profiles.

A20. Plan for any off-site construction activities associated with this project:  Utility
services will be accessed from off-site, primarily running in or along the south side of
Gordon Pike.  Refer to sheet C601 Site Utility Plan.

A21. Locations of proposed soil stockpiles, borrow and/or disposal areas:  Refer to
C202 - stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for location.

A22. Existing site topography at an interval appropriate to show detailed drainage
patterns: The existing site topography is depicted on C101 - Existing Site Condition
Plan.

A23. Proposed final topography at an interval appropriate to show detailed drainage
patterns: Proposed final topography is depicted on sheet C501 - Site Grading Plan

SECTION B - CONSTRUCTION COMPONENT

B1. Description of potential pollutant sources associated with the construction
activities:
a.  The most significant pollutant caused by construction would be soil suspended in
stormwater runoff.
b.  Fuel, oils, and other fluids associated with the construction equipment may also be
present.
c.  Trash associated with human activity, including construction materials.
d.  Waste concrete left in the concrete washout.

B2. Sequence describing stormwater quality measure implementation relative to land
disturbing activities:  Gravel construction entry and silt fence will be installed prior to
the any soil disturbance.  Topsoil will be stripped and stockpiled with silt fence
installed around the periphery.  Temporary seeding shall occur as necessary and
spelled out in the schedule.

B3. Stable construction entrance locations and specifications:  Refer to the stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan, Sheet C202 for the location and size of the construction
entrances.

B4. Sediment control measures for sheet flow areas:  A combination of silt fence/filter
sock and erosion control fabric are proposed to control erosion from sheet flow areas.

B5. Sediment control measures for concentrated flow areas: Concentrated flow occurs
at the tail end of the outlet culverts and and at the toe of fill slopes.  Stabilization will
occur with rip rap outfalls to dissipate runoff at culvert outlets and pyramid filter sock
check dams at the toe of fill slopes.  The surface detention pond will serve as a
temporary sediment basin during construction, with a temporary outlet riser installed
per details on sheet C203 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Details.

B6. Storm sewer inlet protection measure location and specifications:  Inlets will be
protected with "Dandy Bags" as shown on C203 - Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Details.

B7. Runoff control measures:  Runoff rates and volumes will be controlled by several
new underground detention systems located under the main surface parking lot,
under the access drive adjacent to the garage entry and just east of the building under
the pedestrian plaza area. Overall peak flow is not expected to exceed
pre-development rates.

B8. Stormwater outlet protection specifications:  Culvert pipe outfalls will utilize end
section and rip rap outfall appropriate to the pipe size and discharge, installed as
shown on SWPPP Detail Sheet C203.

B9. Grade Stabilization structure locations and specifications: Erosion control fabric
will be used on all slopes 3:1 or greater or as indicated on sheet C202.  Riprap
armoring will be used to stabilize concentrated flow areas. These areas will be
assessed on a case by case basis.

B10. Location, dimensions, specifications and construction details of each Stormwater
quality measure:  Each element to be implemented as a part of this plan is shown on
C202 - Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan and C203 - Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Details.  Details are provided and are to be adhered to.

B11. Temporary surface stabilization methods appropriate for each season: Temporary
surface stabilization will be required on any bare area that is scheduled to remain
inactive for more than 10 days.  Refer to the "Seasonal Soil Protection Chart", shown
on this sheet.

B12. Permanent surface stabilization specifications: Refer to C203 - stormwater
Pollution Prevention Details.

B13. Material handling and spill prevention plan: All materials on-site will be handled
per the requirements of the MSDS Sheets.  The contractor shall have an emergency
spill clean-up kit on site for recovery of petroleum product spills at all times.  If a
reportable amount of sediment laden water or other pollutant is allowed to leave the
site, the Contractor is obligated to notify IDEM's spill line at (317) 233-7745 within 24
hours.  The Contractor shall be responsible for all fines and any liability associated with
such an event.  Sediment laden water, which otherwise would flow from the project
site, shall be treated by erosion and sediment control measures appropriate to
minimize sedimentation. It should be expected that all materials necessary to
construct the proposed site improvements will be encountered on site at one time or
another.  All materials that appear on site will be accompanied with MSDS sheets in
accordance with OSHA Guidelines and the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR).  MSDS
sheets provide among other things, the procedures for clean-up of spills and leaks.
Dumpsters will be provided for disposal of all waste as needed and a  concrete wash
out area will be facilitated and maintained throughout the project.  Refer to Item B1
above for additional information.

B14. Monitoring and maintenance guidelines for each proposed pollution prevention
measure:  Monitoring and maintenance of all pollution prevention measures shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall employ a trained individual
to inspect all measures at least once a week and after each storm event.  The
Contractor shall prepare a written report for each inspection noting conditions and
maintenance provided.  A copy of each report shall be kept on file at the project site.

B15.  The project site owner must post, near the project main entrance, or near the
          project field office:

· A copy of the completed NOI letter to IDEM,
· Contact information (address, phone, and e-mail) of the project site owner or

        designated contact person, and the Location of the construction plan, if one is
        not stored on-site.

B16. Erosion & Sediment controls specifications for individual building lots: This item
does not apply to this project.

B17. Refer to each prevention measure detail for construction and maintenance
guidelines:

Temporary Construction Road Maintenance:
· Inspect Daily.
· Reshape pad as needed for drainage and runoff control.
· Top-dress with clean aggregate as needed.
· Immediately remove mud and sediment tracked or washed onto public roads.
· Flushing should only be used if the water from the construction drive can be

        conveyed into a sediment trap or basin.

Temporary Seeding:
· Inspect within 24 hours of each rain event and at least once every seven days
· Monitor for erosion damage and adequate cover (80 percent density; reseed,

        fertilize, and apply mulch where necessary.
· Check for erosion or movement of mulch and repair immediately.
· If nitrogen deficiency is apparent, top-dress fall seeded wheat or rye seeding

        with 50 pounds per acre of nitrogen in February or March.

Erosion Control Blanket:
· Inspect within 24 hours of each rain event and at least once every seven days
· Check for erosion or displacement of the blanket
· If any areas show erosion, pull back that portion of the blanket covering the

        eroded area, add soil and tamp, reseed the area, replace and staple the blanket.

Silt Fence:
· Inspect within 24 hours of a rain event and at least once every seven days.
· If fence fabric tears, starts to decompose, or in any way becomes ineffective,

        replace the affected portion immediately. Note: All repairs should meet
        specifications as outlined within this measure.

· Remove deposited sediment when it is causing the filter fabric to bulge or when
         it reaches one-half the height of the fence at its lowest point. When contributing
         drainage area has been stabilized, remove the fence and sediment deposits,
         grade the site to blend with the surrounding area, and stabilize.

Concrete Washout:
· Inspect daily and after each storm event.
· Inspect the integrity of the structure as well as check for leaks, spills, and tracking.
· Concrete should be removed when it reaches 50% of the storage capacity.
· The plastic liner should be replaced after every cleaning.

Anchor Mulch:
·  Inspect daily.
·  Refer to the detail on sheet C203 for additional maintenance requirements.

Inlet Protection:
· Inspect within 24 hours of each rain event and at least once every seven days
· Remove accumulated sediment and debris from the surface and vicinity of the

unit after each storm event
· Remove the sediment accumulated within the containment area of the Dandy Bag

when it reaches 50% of capacity
· If using optional oil absorbents, remove and replace absorbent pillow when near

saturation

Filter Sock
· Inspect within 24 hours of each rain event and at least once every seven days
· Remove accumulated sediment when it reaches one-quarter of the height of the

filter sock
· Inspect sock material and repair eroded or damaged areas as needed

SECTION C - POST CONSTRUCTION COMPONENT

C1. Description of pollutants and their sources associated with the proposed land
use:  The proposed may result in pollution that may include diesel fuel, gasoline, oil,
anti-freeze, suspended solids, nitrogen,phosphorus, copper, lead, and zinc.

C2. Sequence describing stormwater quality measure implementation: The surface
detention/bio-retention pond will be one of the first areas of the site to be
excavated, with the retention berm raised on the north side.  It will serve as a
temporary sediment basin during construction.  Upon the completion of
construction and stabilization of site soils, the temporary outlet riser will be
removed and the bio-retention soil mix will be installed with perforated underdrain
piping.  The native seed mix will then be applied with erosion control blanket.
In the upper parking lot, the mechanical treatment device and underground
detention systems will be installed as the site grading is completed, and prior to
paving.  Other stormwater quality measures will consist of passive treatment
methods such as existing vegetated swales and filter strips, to be modified and
rejuvenated during the earthmoving and revegetation phases of the project.

C3. Description of proposed post construction stormwater quality measures:
Runoff from the upper parking lot will be collected and piped to structure STR-103
which will be a First Defense High Capacity (FDHC) mechanical treatment device.
This structure will retain sediment and floatable trash entering the drainage system
from the parking lot.  After passing through the mechanical treatment device, flow
from the parking lot will first enter the "isolation row" of the west array of the
StormTech underground detention system.  This row does not have a direct
connection to the outlet manifold, meaning that the flow entering this row will have
to percolate through the filter fabric and drainage fill beneath the chambers prior to
reaching the outlet pipe, leaving any remaining sediment behind.  Drainage from the
rooftop of the library building will be directed to the isolation row of the eastern
StormTech array.  Isolation rows in both the eastern and western arrays will be
accessible for maintenance via 24" diameter access structures located at each end
of the rows, as well as 12" diameter ports installed on top of the isolation row
chambers.
Inlet structures accepting flow from project areas between the parking lot and the
surface detention pond (STR-203A and STR-304) will be equipped with a 24" sump
and water quality baffle to remove coarse sediment and floatable trash, preventing
transport to the surface detention dry pond.
The detention pond is designed as a bio-retention facility which will retain the
majority of stormwater runoff from the site.  Retained water would percolate
through the amended soils in the pond bottom, exiting via fabric-wrapped
perforated underdrains.  Suspended sediment, trash, and debris will be left behind
in the pond.  Nutrients will be taken up by the native plantings specified for the
detention pond (refer to sheet C701).
The existing naturally preserved wooded drainage basin to the south of the
proposed driveway project will serve to treat stormwater runoff prior to discharge
from the property .

C4. Location, dimensions, specifications and construction details of each stormwater
quality measure:
Refer to sheets C501 Site Grading Plan, C601 Site Utility Plan, and C701 Site
Landscape Plan.

C5. Description of maintenance guidelines for proposed post construction water
quality measures:
The mechanical treatment device and underground detention isolation rows will
need to be inspected following major storm events and at least every 6 months.
Accumulated sediment and debris will be removed by vactor truck.  Refer to
manufacturer instructions.
The detention basin will require frequent treatment and removal of invasive plant
species, trash, and accumulated sediment.  The perforated subdrains may require
occasional cleanout and replacement if they become clogged.
Maintenance of the Temporary stormwater protection devices or measures should
not be removed until the surface has been stabilized with ground cover that is
vigorously growing with 90% or greater cover over the soil surface.  Maintenance of
vegetated swales and buffer strips includes removal of trash and accumulated
sediment, and regular mowing.  Use of fertilizer should be limited to the minimum
necessary to maintain a healthy vegetated surface that can resist erosion.

SAMPLE INSPECTION FORM:

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
Batchelor Middle School - Bus Exit Drive

PART OF SE Quarter of Section 17, T8N, R1W
Monroe County, Indiana

EROSION CONTROL
MONITORING REPORT

IDEM RULE 5

Observations and Comments:

Recommendations this day:

Comments of previous Observations / Recommendations:

For the Week of ____________ to ____________
Check Applicable        Weekly____ Rainfall____
Weather Conditions     Temp (F) _____          Precipitation _____
Date of Observation __________

SOIL MAP

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
NORTH

SOIL DESCRIPTIONS

MONROE COUNTY

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
NORTH

CONSTRUCTION/STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES

CaD--Caneyville silt loam, 12 to 18 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting

National map unit symbol: kz7w

Elevation: 370 to 1,020 feet

Mean annual precipitation: 40 to 46 inches

Mean annual air temperature: 52 to 57 degrees F

Frost-free period: 170 to 200 days

Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition

Caneyville and similar soils: 100 percent

Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Caneyville

Setting

Landform: Sinkholes

Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder, backslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Linear

Parent material: Clayey residuum over limestone

Typical profile

Ap - 0 to 6 inches: silt loam

Bt1 - 6 to 10 inches: silty clay loam

2Bt2 - 10 to 36 inches: clay

2R - 36 to 60 inches: unweathered bedrock

Properties and qualities

Slope: 12 to 18 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: 20 to 40 inches to lithic bedrock

Natural drainage class: Well drained

Runoff class: High

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately high (0.20 to 0.60 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Calcium carbonate, maximum in profile: 5 percent

Available water storage in profile: Low (about 4.7 inches)

Interpretive groups

Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified

Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4e

Hydrologic Soil Group: C

Other vegetative classification: Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating: No

CtC--Crider-Urban land complex, 6 to 12 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting

National map unit symbol: kz85

Elevation: 370 to 1,020 feet

Mean annual precipitation: 40 to 46 inches

Mean annual air temperature: 52 to 57 degrees F

Frost-free period: 170 to 200 days

Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition

Crider and similar soils: 60 percent

Urban land: 40 percent

Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Crider

Setting

Landform: Hills

Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder, backslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Linear

Parent material: Loess over clayey residuum

Typical profile

Ap - 0 to 7 inches: silt loam

Bt1 - 7 to 36 inches: silty clay loam

2Bt2 - 36 to 80 inches: clay

Properties and qualities

Slope: 6 to 12 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: 60 to 120 inches to lithic bedrock

Natural drainage class: Well drained

Runoff class: Medium

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately high to high (0.60 to 2.00 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Available water storage in profile: High (about 9.3 inches)

Interpretive groups

Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified

Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 3e

Hydrologic Soil Group: B

Other vegetative classification: Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating: No

Description of Urban Land

Setting

Landform: Hills

Interpretive groups

Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified

Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 8

Other vegetative classification: Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating: No

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

CrB--Crider silt loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting

National map unit symbol:  2vp3p

Elevation:  350 to 1,120 feet

Mean annual precipitation:  37 to 62 inches

Mean annual air temperature:  41 to 68 degrees F

Frost-free period:  145 to 212 days

Farmland classification:  All areas are prime farmland

Map Unit Composition

Crider and similar soils: 75 percent

Minor components: 25 percent

Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Crider Setting

Landform: Hills

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder

Landform position (three-dimensional): Crest

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Convex

Parent material: Fine-silty noncalcareous loess over clayey residuum weathered from limestone

Typical profile

Ap - 0 to 7 inches:  silt loam

Bt1 - 7 to 32 inches:  silty clay loam

2Bt2 - 32 to 80 inches:  clay

Properties and qualities

Slope: 2 to 6 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Well drained

Runoff class:  Low

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately high to high (0.20 to 2.00 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Available water capacity: Moderate (about 7.6 inches)

Interpretive groups

Land capability classification (irrigated):  None specified Land capability classification (nonirrigated):  2e

Hydrologic Soil Group:  B

Other vegetative classification:  Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating:  No

Minor Components

Bedford

Percent of map unit: 10 percent

Landform: Hills

Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder, summit Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Linear

Other vegetative classification: Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating:  No

Nolin, ponded

Percent of map unit: 10 percent

Landform: Sinkholes

Landform position (three-dimensional): Talf

Down-slope shape: Concave Across-slope shape: Concave Hydric soil rating:  No

Caneyville

Percent of map unit: 5 percent

Landform: Hills

Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder, summit Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Linear

Other vegetative classification: Trees/Timber (Woody Vegetation)

Hydric soil rating:  No

95



SH

Elec.
Box

W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

WM FH

SA

WM

SA

Elec.
Box

FH

Gas

H2O
H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O

G
AS

GAS GAS

GAS
GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

SAN MANHOLE TC = 736.38'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 729.48' SAN MANHOLE TC = 715.93'

W 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.93'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.73'

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

FH

FH

FH

ALTERNATE
BID AREA

698.4

709

69
8.4

698.4

TR
M

72
072
573
0

71871
9

72
1

72
2

72
3

72
4

72
6

72
7

72
8

72
9

735 73
2

73
373
4736

737

738

739

74
0

74
5

75
0

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1752753

754

73
5740

745

73
3

73
4736

737738739741742743

744

74
5750

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

745

741

742

743

744

746

747

732

732

733

733

71
0

71
5

70
6

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

71
6

717

71
0

71
5

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

710715

707708709711712713714716717718

710

715

709
711712713

714
716

717

715

720

714
716717718719

721722723724

720

725

730

719
721722723724

726727728
729

731

730
729

731732733

71
8

71
8

73
2

717
718

733

71
8

733

73
5

740

73373
473
673
773
8739

741

711712

75
5

75575
4 75

0 74
9

75
175275375

4

700

700

700

698

699

699

699

701

701

701

702

702

702

703

703
703

70
0

70
5

69
9

70
1

70
2

70
3

70
4

739

733

732

735

74
0

745

750

710

705

71
0

715

72
072

573
0

706

70770
8

70
971
1712713714

716

71
771871

972
1

72
2

72
3

72
472
672
772
872
973
173

2
73

3

71
0 710 706

707

708

709

71
0 70
8

70
9

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
C202

STORMWATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION
PLAN

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND
EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

SILT FENCE/FILTER SOCK - REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C203

LIMITS OF GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - REFER TO DETAIL
SHEET C203

GRADING/DISTURBED AREA LIMITS

TEMPORARY DIVERSION DITCH -  REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C203.
TO BE REMOVED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF GORDON PIKE
PROJECT

PYRAMID FILTER SOCK CHECK DAM - REFER TO DETAIL SHEET
C203

CONCRETE WASHOUT - REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C203

INLET PROTECTION - REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C203

LIMITS OF EROSION CONTROL BLANKET - REFER TO SHEET C701,
SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SEEDING INFORMATION. FINAL
TOPSOIL AND SEED TO BE INSTALLED WITH PERFORATED
UNDERDRAIN AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, AFTER
ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

BIO-RETENTION AREA - REFER TO SHEET C701, SITE LANDSCAPE
PLAN FOR SEEDING INFORMATION.

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT - REFER TO DETAIL 11/C802

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT THE CONSTRUCTION OF STORMWATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION MEASURES NECESSARY PRIOR TO START OF WORK TO ENSURE SEDIMENT
DOES NOT LEAVE THE SITE.

2. MODIFY AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION/STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION DEVICES
AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE PROPER OPERATION THROUGHOUT PROJECT.

3. STRIPPED TOPSOIL SHALL REMAIN ON SITE.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER
REGARDING LOCATION OF STOCKPILE.  INSTALL SITE FENCE ON THE DOWNHILL SIDES OF
ANY STOCKPILE.  TEMPORARY SEED AND MULCH STOCKPILE.  DO NOT  LEAVE UNCOVERED
FOR MORE THAN 10 DAYS.

4. REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION/STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION DEVICES UPON
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

STATEMENT TO CONTRACTOR

SEQUENCE OF EVENTS
1. INSTALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION DRIVE.

2. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE AND/OR FILTER SOCK AND CHECK DAMS FOR EXISTING
SYSTEM/PIPE PROTECTION.

3. EXCAVATE SEDIMENT BASIN AND RAISE DETENTION BERM.

4. ESTABLISH GRADE AROUND PERIMETER OF NEW BUILDING AND PAVEMENT AREAS, THEN
INSTALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

5. INSTALL PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND TEMPORARY CHECK DAMES TO PROTECT
NEW PIPE SYSTEMS.

6. IF THE SITE IS DORMANT FOR MORE THAN 10 DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING WILL BE
REQUIRED OVER THE AREA DISTURBED DURING THE FILL OPERATION.

7. CONTINUED MONITORING OF THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE REQUIRED EVEN
IF THE SITE IS DORMANT TO INSURE THAT THE MEASURES ARE MAINTAINED IN PROPER

    WORKING ORDER.

8. AT COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, WHEN ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED -
REMOVE TEMPORARY BMPS AND INSTALL SEED AND SOIL MIX FOR BIO-RETENTION AREA.

THE PLANS CONSTITUTE THE MINIMUM MEASURES NECESSARY TO BE IN COMPLIANCE.
SHOULD ADVERSE WEATHER OR EXCESSIVE TRAFFIC GIVE RISE TO ADDITIONAL PROTECTIVE
MEASURES BEING NEEDED, THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE PREPARED TO USE GOOD
JUDGEMENT AND IMPLEMENT THOSE MEASURES QUICKLY AND EFFECTIVELY TO INSURE
THAT STORM WATER AND SEDIMENT DO NOT LEAVE THE SITE UNFILTERED, AND THAT
EXCESSIVE EROSION DOES NOT OCCUR WITHIN THE ENTIRE PROJECT AREA. REFER TO THE
INDIANA STORM WATER QUALITY MANUAL PROVIDED BY IDEM. THE INDIANA MANUAL IS
AVAILABLE ON-LINE @ www.in.gov/idem/4899.htm

CW

IP

CW

IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
TO

PS
O

IL
ST

O
CK

PI
LE

IP

PLAN NOTES 1

TRM

IP

1

2

1. BEGIN VEGETATED SWALE AT FLOW LINE ELEVATION 736.0+-.  EXTEND EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET ACROSS 2' BOTTOM OF SWALE WIDTH PER DETAIL ON SHEET
C203.  INSTALL 24” HIGH ROCK CHECK DAMS AT 25'+- INTERVALS

2. END VEGETATED SWALE AT FLOW LINE ELEVATION 706.0+-.

3. TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN OUTLET RISER. TO BE REMOVED AT COMPLETION OF
CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF BIO-RETENTION SEED AND SOIL MIX AND
UNDERDRAIN SYSTEM - REFER TO DETAILS ON C203.

3

96

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

TEMPORARY DIVERSION DITCH

1.5

2 2

STORMWATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION
PLAN DETAILS

C203

12 24

100

6

10

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONCRETE WASHOUT

PLACE ADDITIONAL FILTER

MATERIAL OF SOIL TO FILL

THE SEAM BETWEEN THE

TUBE AND THE GROUND

1" x 2" WOOD STAKE

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

FILL MATERIAL

SOIL SURFACE GRADE

W

A

T

E

R

 
F

L

O

W

FILTER SOCK/TUBE

     SLOPE 8" 12" 18" 24"

2% 85' 100' 100' 100'

5% 50' 75' 100' 100'

10% 40' 50' 85' 100'

5:1 35' 40' 55' 60'

4:1 30' 40' 50' 50'

3:1 30' 35' 40' 40'

SOCK DIAMETER

MAXIMUM DISTANCE ABOVE FILTER SOCK

FOR MINIMUM FILTER SOCK DIAMETER

NOTES:  Install perpendicular to flow, and stake at 10-foot intervals. The

beginning and end of the installation should point slightly up the slope, creating a

J shape at each end to contain runoff and prevent it from flowing around the ends

of the sock. Accumulated sediment should be removed, or a new sock installed,

when it reaches approximately one-half of the sock diameter. If sheet flows are

bypassing or breaching the sock during design storm events, it must be repaired

immediately and better secured, expanded, enlarged or augmented with

additional erosion and sediment control practices.

SINGLE FILTER SOCK INSTALLATION

PYRAMID FILTER SOCK INSTALLATION

PLACE ADDITIONAL FILTER

MATERIAL OF SOIL TO FILL

THE SEAM BETWEEN THE

TUBE AND THE GROUND

SOIL SURFACE GRADE

W

A

T

E

R

 
F

L

O

W

FILTER SOCK/TUBE

1" x 2" WOOD STAKE

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

FILL MATERIAL

 18" DIAMETER MIN.

EROSION CONTROL FILTER SOCK

REFER TO THE INDIANA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
STORMWATER QUALITY MANUAL FOR
INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTSSILT FENCE INSTALLATION

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

S150BN

S150BN

PROVIDE AND INSTALL NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S150BN EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
OR EQUAL, FOLLOW MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS AND METHODS.

GRAVEL INLET PROTECTION

INLET PROTECTION

ROCK CHECK DAM

6

6

24

RIPRAP OUTFALL/END SECTION

D3D

PIPE

REVETMENT RIP RAP-
18" MINIMUM
THICKNESS

PIPE

L'

(L
' +

 D
IA

')
W

12" Min.

12" Min.

FILTER FABRIC NON WOVEN
GEOTEXTILES SYNTHETIC
INDUSTRIES TYPE 801 OR
APPROVED EQUAL

NOTE:  REFER TO PLAN FOR
 L & W  DIMENSIONS

2'

FILL SLOPE

VEGETATED SWALE

1. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (ECB) TO BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED PER
MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS

2. EXTEND ECB A MINIMUM OF 3' UP ADJACENT EXISTING SLOPE

NOTES:

1
3

3'

EXISTING GRADE

EROSION CONTROL
FABRIC

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN

3

3 3

6

OUTLET RISER

97

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GRADING, DRAINS, SEDIMENT TRAPS,   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RUNOFF MEASURES. CLEAR BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
         (2) MAKE REPAIRS IMMEDIATELY AFTER PERIODS OF RAINFALL.                                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
           *MAINTENANCE: (1) PRACTICES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (TOP SOILING, TREES AND SHRUBS,     

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SODDING, RIP RAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PERMANENT SEEDING, MULCHING,     

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STABILIZATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LANDSCAPING AND FINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (BUILDINGS, UTILITIES, PAVING)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MULCHING, SODDING, RIP RAP)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SURFACE STABILIZATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ROUGHENING)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BARRIERS, DIVERSIONS, SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP SOILING, TREES AND SHRUBS,     

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STABILIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORROW AND SPOIL AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZE ALL OPEN AREAS, INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AS WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL NECESSARY EROSION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE LEFT UNCOVERED MORE THAN 10 DAYS).

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELAYED OR COMPLETED. (NO AREA IS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHERE WORK IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION MEASURES IMMEDIATELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS GRADING PROGRESSES. INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DISPOSAL AREAS AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRACTICES)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (STABILIZED SWALES, STORM DRAINS,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (BASIN TRAPS, SILT FENCES, OUTLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONSTRUCTION ROUTES, EQUIPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (CUTTING/FILLING/STOCKPILING,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LAND CLEARING AND GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INLET AND OUTLET PROTECTION) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DAMS, OUTLET PROTECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (DIVERSIONS, PERIMETER DITCHES,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RUNOFF CONTROL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PROTECTION)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND TRAPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PARKING AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONSTRUCTION ACCESS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 IMPORTANT SITE CHARACTERISTICS)      

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (EVALUATION/PROTECTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRE-CONSTRUCTION ACTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE IS ASSESSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER INSTALLING THE KEY SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN MAJOR CLEARING AND GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SYSTEM AFTER GRADING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MEASURES. INSTALL REMAINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVEYANCE SYSTEM WITH RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARLY AS POSSIBLE. INSTALL PRINCIPAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE NECESSARY, STABILIZE SWALES AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURES DURING GRADING AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ADDITIONAL RUNOFF CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED BUT BEFORE LAND GRADING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAPS AND BARRIERS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PRACTICES AFTER PRINCIPAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIERS AS NEEDED DURING GRADING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ADDITIONAL TRAPS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PRINCIPAL BASINS AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS WORK TAKES PLACE. (UTILIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GRAVEL AND TEMPORARY VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZE BARE AREAS IMMEDIATELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESPECIALLY IN PERIMETER AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOR FILTER STRIPS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS TO BE PRESERVED, AND VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED ROOTING ZONES, UNIQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND PROTECT IMPORTANT TREES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION, EVALUATE, MARK,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ACTIVITIES OR EROSION CONTROL       CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
                      CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                         EROSION/SEDIMENT STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONSTRUCTION PHASE (SPECIFIC        

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRACTICE       JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN  JULY  AUG  SEPT OCT  NOV  DEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
   **  INCREASE SEEDING APPLICATION BY 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
    *  IRRIGATION NEEDED DURING JUNE, JULY, AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D  =  ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 LBS./ACRE (1 LB./1000 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
       APPLY 400-600 LBS./ACRE OF 12-12-12 ANALYSIS OR EQUIVALENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FERTILIZE AS RECOMMENDED BY SOIL TEST. IF TESTING IS NOT DONE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C  =  WHEAT OR RYE 2 BUSHELS/ACRE (3.5 LBS./1000 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
       APPLY 400-600 LBS./ACRE OF 12-12-12 ANALYSIS, OR EQUIVALENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FERTILIZE AS RECOMMENDED BY SOIL TEST. IF TESTING IS NOT DONE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B  =  SPRING OATS 3 BUSHELS/ACRE (2.3 LBS./1000 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
       DONE, APPLY 400-600 LBS./ACRE OF 12-12-12 ANALYSIS, OR EQUIVALENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
       LBS./ACRE FERTILIZE AS RECOMMENDED BY SOIL TEST, IF TESTING IS NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
       LBS./ACRE; PLUS 2 TONS STRAW MULCH/ACRE, OR ADD ANNUAL RYEGRASS 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A  =  KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 100 LBS./ACRE; CREEPING RED FESCUE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
                         A                                       A      

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FERTILIZER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TEMPORARY            B                                                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEEDING **

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DORMANT                                                                

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FERTILIZER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FERTILIZER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                           D                                            

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                  C                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
                      A                        A                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
                      SEASONAL SOIL PROTECTION CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEEDING *

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PERMANENT                                                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELCRO CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STRAPS USED FOR EASY MOVEMENT AND INSPECTION OF UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CONSTRUCTION 1. WIRE MESH SHALL BE LAID OVER THE DROP INLET SO THAT THE WIRE EXTENDS A MINIMUM OF 1 FOOT BEYOND EACH SIDE OF THE INLET STRUCTURE.  HARDWARE CLOTH OR COMPARABLE WIRE MESH WITH 1/2" OPENINGS SHALL BE USED.  IF MORE THAN ONE STRIP OF MESH IS NECESSARY, THE STRIPS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED. 2. A MINIMUM OF 8" OF 1-2" DIAMETER (INDOT NO. 2) COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE WIRE MESH COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 4" OF INDOT NO. 9 AGGREGATE AS INDICATED.  THE DEPTH OF STONE SHALL BE AT LEAST 12 INCHES OVER THE ENTIRE INLET OPENING.  THE STONE SHALL EXTEND BEYOND THE INLET OPENING AT LEAST 18 INCHES ON ALL SIDES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE GRAVEL 1. INSPECT THE FILTER PERIODICALLY, AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. 2. IF THE GRAVEL FILTER BECOMES CLOGGED WITH SEDIMENT SO THAT IT NO LONGER ADEQUATELY PERFORMS ITS FUNCTION, THE GRAVEL MUST BE PULLED AWAY FROM THE INLET, CLEANED AND REPLACED. 3. AFTER THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN STABILIZED, REMOVE THE FILTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF WATER WITH SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
*FILTER MEDIUM - REVETMENT RIP RAP, FOLLOWED BY 1' OF #2 STONE,  CAPPED WITH 1' OF #8 STONE



Elec.
Box

W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

WM FH

SA

WM

SA

Elec.
Box

FH

Gas

H2O
H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O

G
AS

GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

SAN MANHOLE TC = 736.38'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 729.48' SAN MANHOLE TC = 715.93'

W 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.93'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.73'

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

SELECTIVE SITE
DEMOLITION PLAN

C301

UTILITY CONTACTS

LIMITS OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT REMOVAL

LIMITS OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT REMOVAL

LIMITS OF TREE/VEGETATION REMOVAL

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

LEGEND

PARKING BLOCK
PROP. TANK TV RISER-BOX

ELEC. RISER-BOX

PHONE RISER-BOX

GAS RISER-BOX

SPRINKLER

SPR. HOOKUP

CHILLED WATER LINE
EXISTING WATER LINE

SAN SEWER LINE
STORM SEWER LINE
UNDER TELEPHONE

OVERHEAD WIRES
UNDER ELEC.
GAS LINE

BIRD FEEDER
MAILBOX

GAS METER

ELEC. METER

SHRUB

CONIF. TREE

DECID. TREE

PHONE BOOTH

PHONE VAULT
ELEC. VAULT

FENCE
GUARDRAIL

SIGN
R.O.W. MON.
MONITORING WELL
BOLLARD
BORE HOLE
DOWNSPOUT
GATE POST
POLE
PARKING METER

T-POST
WOOD POST
PARKING SPACES

SPIGOT

AC UNIT
VALVE VAULT
STEAM VAULT

TRANSFORMER

RECORDED B&D
MEASURED B&D
CALCULATED B&D
PROPORTIONAL DIST.
ABOVE GROUND
BELOW GROUND

FD RR SPIKE

SET MAG NAIL

FD STONE
SET RR SPIKE

FD PIPE
SET NAIL
FD NAIL

FD MAG NAIL
SET REBAR
FD REBAR
SET HUB/TACK
SET HARISON MON.
FD HARISON MON.
SET DRILL HOLE
SET CHISELED X

FD CHISELED X
FD COT GIN SPDLE
FD BRASS DISK
FD AXEL

CLEANOUT

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRIC MH

STEAM MH

PHONE MH

WATER MH

SIGNAL MH

STORM MH

SANITARY MH

MANHOLE

CURB INLET

CATCH BASIN

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

SIGNAL POLE

B.G.
A.G.

(PROP)
(C)
(M)
(R)

YARD LIGHT

PER INDIANA STATE LAW IC8-1-26.
IT IS AGAINST THE LAW TO EXCAVATE

WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE UNDERGROUND
LOCATION SERVICE TWO (2) WORKING DAYS

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-382-5544 CALL TOLL FREE

GENERAL NOTES

PLAN NOTES 1

AT&T
Russ Owen - (812) 334-4629

DUKE ENERGY
Rob Sanders - (812) 337-3046

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES (CBU)
Nancy Axsom - (812) 349-3689

VECTREN
Matt Raines - mraines@vectren.com

COMCAST
Steve McArtor - (812) 366-3090

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

3 3 3

4

4

5

3

1
1

98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elec.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rsr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rsr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PMTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

12
'

11
'

12'

18
'

25
'

18
'

18
'

25
'

18
'

9'

9'

9'

9'

18
'

25
'

50'

6.
5'

6'

5'
20

'

9'

20'

30'

8'

6'

4'

ALTERNATE
BID AREA

R10'

R10'

R38'
R18'

R13'

R10'R4'

R5'

R10'

R10'
R4'

R3'

R3'

R6'

R6'

R7
0'

R5
0'

R6
0'

R8
0'

R45'

R1
5'

R20'

R2
'

R62'

R48'

R42'
R36'

R30'

R54'

R60'

R56'R50'

R7'

R2'

R15.09'

R17.09'

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

7

2
2 2

7
9

20

17

15

7

77

15

24

25311

3130

31

28

28

3

11

3119

8

5
8 5

3

9

7

15

417

5

15

6

9

9

11

1314

311

97 6

2223 2112

7

15

3

7

7
26

99 10
19

2

32

33

34

3

2727

27

27

27

1

2

3

5

6

78

910

11
12

1314 15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22 23 24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32 33

34 35

36 37

38

39
40 41

42

43

4445

46

47

4849

50

51

52

53 54 55 56
57585960

61
62

63

64

6566
67

6869

70
71

72
73

7475

76
77

78

7980818283

84

8586

87

88

89
90

91

9293

94

95
96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103
104 105

106

107

108

109

110

111 112

113
114 115 116

117
118

119

120

121

122

123
124

125

126

127
128

129

130 131

132

133

134

135 136
137

138

139

140

25

3

4 28

29

LAYOUT POINTS

POINT #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

NORTHING

1411363.825

1411465.781

1411460.497

1411358.541

1411341.209

1411345.265

1411317.844

1411319.059

1411346.479

1411350.776

1411354.770

1411355.597

1411367.564

1411368.268

1411372.743

1411388.259

1411396.097

1411414.606

1411430.583

1411459.585

1411472.202

1411468.242

1411467.330

1411466.801

1411429.329

1411424.332

1411356.541

1411314.369

1411321.605

1411402.926

1411471.737

1411453.989

1411453.492

1411409.329

1411408.697

1411348.687

1411348.177

1411332.447

1411329.062

1411330.269

1411327.233

1411333.218

1411339.206

1411345.194

1411345.429

1411339.541

1411333.655

1411327.770

1411328.584

1411334.471

1411340.360

1411346.253

1411382.464

1411381.275

1411380.052

1411378.895

1411382.822

1411384.011

1411385.200

1411386.387

1411393.782

1411391.118

1411388.454

1411375.133

1411469.721

1411472.531

1411474.530

1411502.517

1411503.220

1411493.517

EASTING

3106041.687

3106044.678

3106224.850

3106221.860

3106114.670

3106095.050

3106089.382

3106083.506

3106089.174

3106026.051

3106026.168

3105998.181

3105998.532

3105974.542

3106026.692

3106027.151

3106032.836

3106033.423

3106033.891

3106034.742

3106047.987

3106183.134

3106216.048

3106234.042

3106232.942

3106232.795

3106230.806

3106282.784

3106284.269

3106245.061

3106236.251

3106239.668

3106242.072

3106238.357

3106241.417

3106235.327

3106237.791

3106234.850

3106251.228

3106251.477

3106294.452

3106294.026

3106293.645

3106293.264

3106287.156

3106285.959

3106284.762

3106283.566

3106279.650

3106280.846

3106282.043

3106283.241

3106243.923

3106249.812

3106255.698

3106261.597

3106262.362

3106256.472

3106250.585

3106244.701

3106253.728

3106259.104

3106264.480

3106291.360

3106246.058

3106209.196

3106209.254

3106210.074

3106186.085

3106175.796

LAYOUT POINTS

POINT #

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

NORTHING

1411497.265

1411490.605

1411489.429

1411493.142

1411493.443

1411488.775

1411489.127

1411481.887

1411478.618

1411478.011

1411478.127

1411478.185

1411478.616

1411482.731

1411496.739

1411497.793

1411485.869

1411482.585

1411489.202

1411491.838

1411485.979

1411483.258

1411483.355

1411496.495

1411551.000

1411548.937

1411546.995

1411513.592

1411523.526

1411458.810

1411479.386

1411492.661

1411525.722

1411527.948

1411529.495

1411481.758

1411466.040

1411449.889

1411431.320

1411378.363

1411394.867

1411393.501

1411377.855

1411374.818

1411374.766

1411373.492

1411392.713

1411393.424

1411394.797

1411400.476

1411414.765

1411459.809

1411477.274

1411473.510

1411463.086

1411438.968

1411423.996

1411422.775

1411446.191

1411458.487

1411458.372

1411454.257

1411439.522

1411420.439

1411450.426

1411453.321

1411447.164

1411423.174

1411417.352

1411365.688

EASTING

3106047.851

3106025.224

3106023.606

3106020.635

3106010.371

3106010.224

3105998.229

3106016.193

3106012.032

3106010.017

3105997.907

3105995.908

3105980.916

3105977.033

3105977.443

3105941.459

3105941.110

3105932.474

3105926.234

3105836.272

3105830.060

3105822.906

3105819.690

3105787.382

3105727.993

3105617.642

3105615.700

3105583.039

3105557.303

3105560.151

3105577.725

3105604.531

3105636.831

3105639.082

3105721.846

3105773.861

3105801.904

3105806.715

3105790.671

3105851.961

3105866.222

3105869.734

3105869.276

3105972.733

3105974.733

3106018.214

3106018.777

3106019.531

3106020.986

3106027.006

3106027.425

3106028.746

3106047.265

3106175.515

3106184.909

3105870.095

3105869.637

3105866.331

3105839.229

3105843.939

3105848.627

3105852.508

3105852.090

3105986.575

3105987.453

3105990.839

3105996.362

3105995.659

3105989.486

3106277.113

50'

6.
5'

6'

5'

8'

R18'

R13'

R10'

R4'

R3'

R3'

R6'

R6'

1

7
7

15

5

15

6

9

9

11

1314

311

6

2223 21
12

3

99 10

19

1

2

5

6
9

10

1112

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

78

79

808182

83

84

115 116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

134

135

136

137

138

139

ALTERNATE
BID AREA

R62'

R48'

R42'

R36'

R30'

R54'

R60'

R56'
R50'

R15.09'

R17.09'

1

24

25
3

11

31

30

31

28

28

3

11

3119

3

7

32

33

34

3

23 24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32 33

34
35

36 37

38

39

40

41

42

43

4445

46

47

48
49

50

51

52

53
54

55
56

57
58

59
60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

140

93
.8

2°

93
.1

8°

92
.7

3°

92.39°

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

LEGEND
LIMITS OF NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIMITS OF NEW STANDARD DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

LIMITS OF NEW HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PAVEMENT STRIPING 2' O.C.

LIMITS OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT PATCH

GENERAL NOTES

PLAN NOTES

SITE IMPROVEMENT
PLAN

C401
NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

1

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



Elec.
Box

W GORDON PIKE

FH

FH

FH

698.4

709

BC733.87BC738.45

BC738.20
BC738.32

BC741.24

BC740.13

BC740.28

BC742.12 BC738.01
BC738.34

BC738.86
BC738.72

BC741.68

BC747.77
BC754.59

BC754.25 BC751.29 BC748.04

BC751.28

BC740.29
BC741.23

BC739.91

BC738.64

BC738.20
BC738.04

BC737.95

BC738.32

BC737.88
BC737.73

BC737.49

BC734.29

BC733.90
BC733.72

BC734.49

BC732.41

TC732.88
BC732.38

BC732.31

BC732.31
BC732.16

BC732.05

BC732.67

BC732.85
BC732.80

BC732.79

FC733.02

BC733.68
FC732.81

BC733.80
FC733.76

733.85 733.42

733.30 733.06
733.06 733.06 733.06

733.06
732.87
732.98

733.14
733.18733.18

733.14
733.18

733.18

733.08

732.92

733.07

732.92

733.10

733.03

733.14

733.14733.14

733.11

731.91

731.18
732.14

BC731.35

BC730.67

733.06

BC718.28

TC718.63
BC717.88

FC717.98

TC718.64
BC717.89

FC718.18FC718.18
FC718.12

TC717.39
BC716.64
TC717.87
BC717.12

TC731.02
BC730.27

BC731.13
BC731.22

BC731.06 TC731.73
BC731.45

BC731.09

BC731.24

FC731.23

731.62
731.85731.85

731.74

731.78
731.68

731.64

BC732.48

BC732.57

FC732.79

718.08
718.13
718.18717.80

717.71

717.83

717.80

718.04
718.18718.18

718.05

717.85
717.81

717.80
717.67

717.68

717.71

717.96

717.93

717.80717.94718.18

718.18
718.10

717.84

717.71
717.70

717.76
717.73

717.65
717.59

718.85

717.64

717.66

717.66

717.68

717.77

F.F.ELEV.
718.18

F.F.ELEV.
720.43

F.F.ELEV.
724.68

F.F.ELEV.
728.93

F.F.ELEV.
733.18

718.10
719.93

724.18
728.43731.23

733.15
731.90

731.99

731.68 729.98 718.93
717.10

716.47

BW716.03

BW716.03

BW716.03

BW716.03

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW715.85

TW712.49

TW714.17

BW716.03

BW714.35

BW712.67

BW710.99

BW714.35

BW712.67

BW710.99
BW716.03 TW712.49

TW714.17

TW715.85

710.47

710.47
710.78

MF.ELEV.733.18
GF.ELEV.718.18

FC754.35

FC754.71
754.88

755.53

MEG755.93±
MEG755.91±

MEG754.92±

MEG753.78±

MEG755.57±
MEG755.62±
755.57

754.46

BC739.28

731.74

732.88731.62

FC731.15

TC731.83
BC731.08

FC731.63
BC731.71 BC731.06

BC738.61

716.90
716.90

716.90

MEG710.93±
MEG710.99±

710.00
710.05

MEG704.51±
MEG704.56±

708.69

710.27

709.64

710.47

710.50

733.85733.73

69
8.4

698.4

4' WIDE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY
@ ELEVATION 702.25

TOP OF BERM @ 703.00

BOTTOM @ 698.4

72
072
573
0

71871
972
1

72
2

72
3

72
4

72
6

72
7

72
8

72
9

735 73
2

73
373
4736

737

738

739

74
0

74
5

75
0

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1752753

754

73
5740

745

73
3

73
4736

737738739741742743

744

74
5750

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

745

741

742

743

744

746

747

732

732

733

733

71
0

71
5

70
6

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

71
6

717

71
0

71
5

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

710715

707708709711712713714716717718

710

715

709
711712713

714
716

717

715

720

714
716717718719

721722723724

720

725

730

719
721722723724

726727728
729

731

730
729

731732733

71
8

71
8

73
2

717
718

733

71
8

733

73
5

740

73373
473
673
773
8739

741

711712

75
5

75575
4 75

0 74
9

75
175275375

4

700

700

700

698

699

699

699

701

701

701

702

702

702

703

703
703

70
0

70
5

69
9

70
1

70
2

70
3

70
4

739

733

732

735

74
0

745

750

710

705

71
0

715

72
072

573
0

706

70770
8

70
971
1712713714

716

71
771871

972
1

72
2

72
3

72
472
672
772
872
973
173

2
73

3

71
0 710 706

707

708

709

71
0 70
8

70
9

FH

BC732.41

BC732.31

BC732.31

BC732.16

BC732.05

BC732.67

BC732.85

BC732.80

BC732.79

FC733.02

BC733.68

FC732.81

FC733.76

733.85 733.42

733.30
733.06

733.06
733.06

733.06

733.06

732.87

732.98

733.14

733.18733.18

733.14

733.18

733.18

733.08

732.92

733.07

732.92

733.10

733.03

733.14

733.14733.14

733.11

731.91

731.18

732.14

BC731.35

BC730.67

733.06

TC731.02
BC730.27

BC731.13

BC731.22

BC731.06
TC731.73
BC731.45

BC731.09

BC731.24

FC731.23

731.62

731.85731.85

731.74

731.78

731.68

731.64

BC732.48

BC732.57

FC732.79

F.F.ELEV.
733.18

733.15

731.90

731.99

731.74

732.88 731.62

FC731.15

TC731.83
BC731.08

FC731.63

BC731.71 BC731.06

72
573

0

72
272
372
472

672
772
872
9

73
2

73
5

73
3

73
4

732

723
724

730

731

73
2

733

733

733

733

732

BC718.28

FC717.98

TC718.64
BC717.89

FC718.18FC718.18

FC718.12 718.08

718.13

718.18 717.80

717.71

717.83

717.80

718.04

718.18718.18

718.05

717.85

717.81

717.80

717.67

717.68

717.71

717.96

717.93

717.80
717.94718.18

718.18

718.10

717.84

717.71

717.70

717.76

717.73

717.65

717.59

717.64

717.66

717.66

717.68

717.77

F.F.ELEV.
718.18

716.47

BW716.03

BW716.03

BW716.03

BW716.03

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW717.53

TW715.85

TW712.49

TW714.17

BW716.03

BW714.35

BW712.67

BW710.99

BW714.35

BW712.67

BW710.99

BW716.03
TW712.49

TW714.17

TW715.85

710.47

710.47

710.78

716.90

710.27

709.64

710.47

71
0

71
5 70
6

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

71
6

717

71
0

71
5

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

71
8

71
8

717

718

71
8

711712

710

71
7

71
0 70

8

70
9

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

SITE GRADING PLAN

C501

GENERAL NOTES

PER INDIANA STATE LAW IC8-1-26.
IT IS AGAINST THE LAW TO EXCAVATE

WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE UNDERGROUND
LOCATION SERVICE TWO (2) WORKING DAYS

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-382-5544 CALL TOLL FREE

LEGEND

MEG

TW

BW

TS

BS

BC

FL

FC

TC

TB

623.20

PROPOSED CONTOURS

EXISTING CONTOURS

SPOT ELEVATION

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

TOP OF WALL

BOTTOM OF WALL AT FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

TOP OF STAIR - ELEVATION IS EQUAL ACROSS WIDTH

BOTTOM OF STAIR - ELEVATION IS EQUAL ACROSS WIDTH

BOTTOM OF CURB WHERE IT MEETS PAVEMENT.  FOR STANDING
AND CHAIR BACK CURBS,  TOP OF CURB IS 6" ABOVE THIS ELEVATION
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  FOR ROLL CURBS, TOP OF CURB IS 3.5"
ABOVE THIS ELEVATION, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FLOW LINE

FLUSH CURB - CURB IS IN FULLY DEPRESSED CONDITION

TOP OF CURB - PROVIDED ONLY WHEN CURB IS IN A NONSTANDARD
HEIGHT CONDITION.

TOP OF BANK

LIMITS OF NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIMITS OF NEW STANDARD DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

LIMITS OF NEW HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING

PAVEMENT STRIPING 2' O.C.

LIMITS OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT PATCH

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



56 PARKING SPACES

DRO
P 0FF

698.4

709

69
8.4

698.4

TR
M

72
072
573
0

71871
972
1

72
2

72
3

72
4

72
6

72
7

72
8

72
9

735 73
2

73
373
4736

737

738

739

74
0

74
5

75
0

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1752753

754

73
5740

745

73
3

73
4736

737738739741742743

744

74
5750

74
1

74
2

74
3

74
4

74
6

74
7

74
8

74
9

745

741

742

743

744

746

747

732

732

733

733

71
0

71
5

70
6

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

71
6

717

71
0

71
5

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
4

710715

707708709711712713714716717718

710

715

709
711712713

714
716

717

715

720

714
716717718719

721722723724

720

725

730

719
721722723724

726727728
729

731

730
729

731732733

71
8

71
8

73
2

717
718

733

71
8

733

73
5

740

73373
473
673
773
8739

741

711712

755

75
0 74
9

75
175275375

4

700

700

700

698

699

699

699

701

701

701

702

702

702

703

703
703

70
0

70
5

69
9

70
1

70
2

70
3

70
4

739

733

732

735

74
0

745

750

710

705

71
0

715

72
072

573
0

706

70770
8

70
971
1712713714

716

71
771871

972
1

72
2

72
3

72
472
672
772
872
973
173

2
73

3

71
0 710 706

707

708

709

71
0 70
8

70
9

PH
PHRsr.

Tel.OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

UT
UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT
UT

UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

#200

#202

Rsr.
Tel.

PV

WM FH

PV
SA

WM

SA

Elec.
Box

PV

FH

Gas

UT
UT

UT
UT

UTUT

UT
UT UT UT UT

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

H2O

UT UT
UT

UT

UT

UT
H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O H2O

UT

UT
UT

U
T

G
AS

UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT
UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

GAS GAS
GAS GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

UT UT UT UT

UT

UT

UT

UT

UT
UT UT UT

UT
UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

UT
UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT UT

SAN MANHOLE TC = 736.38'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 729.48' SAN MANHOLE TC = 715.93'

W 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.93'
E 8" PLASTIC INV = 707.73'

STORM MANHOLE TC = 703.90'
E 24" CPP INV = 698.80'

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

STR-204

FH

COCOCO

CO

CO

6"

8"

6"

SAN-01

CO

FH

FH

10+00
11+00

11+90

20
+5

0
20

+0
0

35
+7

8

31+00
32+00

33+00
34+00

35
+0

0

42+93

40+00

41+00

42+00

4+
49

0+
00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12
+0

0

13+26

20+72
20+00

0+
00

1+
00

1+
55

6"

6"

GM
1

1

2

3

3

4

7

7

6

6

8

9

17

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

5

20

10

21

21

21

6

24

24

8"

25

23
8"

23
6"

24

22

25

23
6"

22

23
8"

25

23
4"

23
4"

9

STR-101 STR-102
STR-104

STR-103
STR-105

STR-201

STR-203A

STR-206

STR-207

STR-304
STR-303

STR-301

STR-305
STR-306

STR-208

STR-209

STR-302

STR-202

STR-203

STR-901

STR-902

STR-903

STR-904

STR-205

STR-111
STR-110

STR-112
STR-113

AL-01A

AL-01B

AL-02A

AL-02A
AL-03

AL-02A

AL-01A

AL-03

AL
-0

2A

27

26

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

SITE UTILITIES PLAN

C601

PER INDIANA STATE LAW IC8-1-26.
IT IS AGAINST THE LAW TO EXCAVATE

WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE UNDERGROUND
LOCATION SERVICE TWO (2) WORKING DAYS

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-382-5544 CALL TOLL FREE

LEGEND
FIRE HYDRANT - REFER TO DETAIL 2/C803

CLEAN OUT - REFER TO DETAIL 12/C802

GATE VALVE

STORM MANHOLE - REFER TO DETAIL 7/C802

STORM INLET - REFER TO DETAIL 6/C802

4" HDPE TYPE S PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN, WRAPPED IN
FILTER SOCK.  REFER TO DETAIL 10/C802

GENERAL NOTES

PLAN NOTES 1

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

FH

STR-301

CO

1. PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL - 6" ASTM D 3034 SDR 35 PVC WITH INSULATED 10 GAUGE
COPPER LOCATE WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH MINIMUM COVER OF 36".  INSTALL CLEANOUTS AT
MAXIMUM 90' SPACING. REFER TO PROFILE SHEET C604.

2. WATER SERVICE VAULT FOR 8" FIRE SERVICE WITH DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE AND 2"
DOMESTIC SERVICE WITH 1.5" DOMESTIC METER AND YOKE SETTER; REFER TO CBU STANDARD
DETAIL 7a, SHEET C802. EXTERNAL BYPASS NOT REQUIRED - DOMESTIC METER TO BE LOCATED
INSIDE VAULT.  SET TOP OF VAULT 8” BELOW FINISH GRADE. EXTEND PIT DOOR TO SURFACE
WITH CONCRETE RISERS.

3. HOT TAP WATER SERVICE CONNECTION. SIZED AS INDICATED.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES (CBU) AND APPLY FOR CONNECTION AT LEAST 48 HOURS
IN ADVANCE.  CONTACTOR TO EXPOSE WATER MAIN, INSTALL TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE AND
ALLOW CBU TO TAP THE MAIN.  CONTRACTOR TO PLACE VALVE BOX, BACKFILL, AND REPAIR
EXISTING CONDITIONS.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH
TAPPING THE MAIN.  REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C802.

4. 8" COMBINED FIRE AND DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE.  PRESSURE CLASS 350 DUCTILE IRON PIPE
AND FITTINGS WITH MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS, POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, AND
TRACER WIRE. ALL JOINTS TO BE RESTRAINED.

5. 3" PRIVATE DOMESTIC SERVICE LINE.  BLUE POLYETHYLENE AWWA 901 PE4710, ASTM D3035, IPS
SDR9 PC250 (NSF 61) OR FULLY RESTRAINED ASTM D2241 SDR 21 PVC (PR200).  INSTALL WITH 10
GAUGE COPPER LOCATE WIRE AND MINIMUM COVER OF 48".

6. PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE - SIZE AS INDICATED.  PRESSURE CLASS 350 DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND
FITTINGS WITH MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS, POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, AND TRACER
WIRE. ALL JOINTS TO BE RESTRAINED.

7. PUBLIC FIRE HYDRANT AND 6" SERVICE LINE.  PRESSURE CLASS 350 DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND
FITTINGS WITH MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS, POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT, AND TRACER
WIRE. ALL JOINTS TO BE RESTRAINED.

8. PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT WITH INDICATOR FLAG. REFER TO DETAIL SHEET C802.

9. 4" DIAMETER DUAL WALL PERFORATED HDPE TYPE S SUBDRAIN COLLECTOR PIPING.  SET INVERT
EQUAL TO BOTTOM OF DETENTION SYSTEM DRAIN ROCK BASE LAYER.  CONNECT TO OUTLET
CONTROL STRUCTURE AS INDICATED, ON OUTLET SIDE OF WEIR.

10. PARKING LOT UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM.  TOTAL 130 STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBERS
WITH CLEAN INDOT NO. 8 STONE BACKFILL - OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT WITH MINIMUM
STORAGE VOLUME = 11,310 CUBIC FEET.  PROVIDE 12" DIAMETER INSPECTION AND CLEANOUT
RISERS AS INDICATED.

11. 4' DIAMETER HYDRO INTERNATIONAL FIRST DEFENSE HIGH CAPACITY WATER QUALITY UNIT WITH
GRATED COVER - OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH MINIMUM TREATMENT FLOW RATE OF 1.0 CFS.

12. EXTENDED DETENTION DRY POND.  REFER TO DETAIL 8/C802.

13. 6” GREASE INTERCEPTOR INLET PIPING - ASTM D 1785 SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE WITH
INSULATED 10 GAUGE SOLID COPPER LOCATE WIRE.

14. GREASE INTERCEPTOR, 1000 GAL. - REFER TO CBU STANDARD DETAIL 21, SHEET C802.

15. GREASE INTERCEPTOR VENT PIPING - 2” MINIMUM DIAMETER SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE. MAINTAIN
CONTINUOUS UPWARD SLOPE TO VENT STACK THROUGH ROOF. REFER TO PLUMBING PLAN FOR
CONTINUATION.

16. GALVANIZED METAL END SECTION WITH RIPRAP EROSION CONTROL.  REFER TO DETAIL FOR FULL
EXTENT OF RIPRAP AND INSTALLATION DETAILS.

17. DETENTION OUTLET STRUCTURE.  REFER TO DETAIL 8/C802.

18. TRENCH DRAIN, NDS DURA SLOPE OR APPROVED EQUAL - 24' LONG IN 6x4' SECTIONS, WITH 12
DS-601 WEAVE PATTERN RAW IRON GRATES.

19. OIL WATER SEPARATOR, 1000 GAL. - REFER TO CBU STANDARD DETAIL 21, SHEET C802.

20. CONNECT NEW 6" PVC SANITARY LATERAL TO EXISTING 8" PVC SEWER MAIN.  CONTRACTOR TO
CUT IN 6" x 8" GASKETED WYE FITTING AND PROVIDE FERNCO NON-SHEAR COUPLINGS AS
REQUIRED.

21. OFFSITE STORM DRAINAGE DIVERSION.  TO BE REMOVED AND/OR ABANDONED WITH GORDON
PIKE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT.  REFER TO STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN C202.

22. DOMESTIC SANITARY LATERAL - 4" ASTM D 3034 SDR 35 PVC WITH 10 GAUGE COPPER LOCATE
WIRE.  CONNECT TO 6" LATERAL WITH TEE-WYE FITTING. INSTALL CLEANOUT AT POINT OF
CONNECTION WITH INTERIOR PIPING.  REFER TO PLUMBING PLAN FOR CONTINUATION.  REFER
TO DETAIL 12/C802.

23. STORM DRAIN LATERAL - ASTM D 3034 SDR 35 PVC WITH 10 GAUGE COPPER LOCATE WIRE, SIZE
AS INDICATED.  CONNECT TO STORM STRUCTURE OR TO STORM PIPE WITH INSERT-A-TEE
FITTING, AS INDICATED.  INSTALL CLEANOUT AT POINT OF CONNECTION WITH INTERIOR PIPING.
REFER TO PLUMBING PLAN FOR CONTINUATION.  REFER TO DETAIL 12/C802.

24. ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE.  REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN ES101.

25. FOOTING DRAIN - 6" PERFORATED HDPE TYPE S DUAL WALL DRAINAGE PIPE, WRAPPED IN FILTER
SOCK.  CONNECT TO SITE STORM DRAIN AS INDICATED.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR
DETAIL.

26. OVERFLOW SPILLWAY WITH TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT.  REFER TO DETAIL 11/C802.

27. NATURAL GAS SERVICE BY OTHERS.  COORDINATE WITH VECTREN.  REFER  TO PLUMBING PLAN
FOR CONTINUATION.

10
0-

YE
AR

FL
O

W
 P

AT
H

100-YEAR

FL
OW

 PATH

101

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



AL-01A

720

725

730

735

740

745

750

720

725

730

735

740

745

750

ST
R-

10
1

ST
A:

10
+0

5.
00

RI
M

:7
37

.9
7

IN
V 

O
U

T:
73

5.
00

ST
R-

10
2

ST
A:

10
+9

1.
36

RI
M

:7
34

.5
7

IN
V 

IN
:7

31
.5

5
IN

V 
O

U
T:

73
1.

45

ST
R-

10
3

ST
A:

11
+4

7.
91

RI
M

:7
32

.3
8

IN
V 

IN
:7

28
.0

0
IN

V 
IN

:7
28

.0
0

IN
V 

IN
:7

28
.0

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
7.

90

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

86' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 4.00%

57' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 6.10%

APPROX. ROCK DEPTH

ST
R-

10
5

ST
A:

11
+8

2.
55

RI
M

:7
31

.0
7

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

8.
35

35' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 1.00%

EXISTING GRADE
PROPOSED ELECTRICAL

PROPOSED
ELECTRICAL

AL-01B

720

725

730

735

740

745

720

725

730

735

740

745

ST
R-

10
4

ST
A:

20
+0

4.
91

RI
M

:7
32

.4
5

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

8.
69

ST
R-

10
3

ST
A:

11
+4

7.
91

RI
M

:7
32

.3
8

IN
V 

IN
:7

28
.0

0
IN

V 
IN

:7
28

.0
0

IN
V 

IN
:7

28
.0

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
7.

90

EXISTING GRADE

FINISH GRADE

19' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 3.58%

UNDERGROUND
DETENTION SYSTEM
INV = 727.5

ST
R-

10
3B

ST
A:

20
+3

0.
55

RI
M

:7
32

.4
5

IN
V 

IN
:7

27
.6

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
7.

56

6' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 4.81%

4" PERIMETER PERFORATED DRAIN
INV = 727.00

AL-02A

695

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

695

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

AL-03

ST
R-

20
1

ST
A:

30
+0

0.
25

RI
M

:7
31

.1
6

IN
V 

IN
:7

25
.5

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
3.

42

ST
R-

20
4

ST
A:

32
+2

6.
50

RI
M

:7
17

.7
7

IN
V 

IN
:7

11
.5

8
IN

V 
IN

:7
13

.7
9

IN
V 

O
U

T:
71

1.
13

ST
R-

20
7

ST
A:

34
+0

7.
73

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

IN
V:

70
1.

07

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

34' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 0.59%

105' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 4.69%

4" PERIMETER PERFORATED DRAIN
INV = 725.00

UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM
INV = 725.50

APPROX. ROCK DEPTH

ST
R-

20
9

ST
A:

35
+4

3.
40

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

IN
V:

69
6.

26

ST
R-

20
8

ST
A:

35
+1

6.
38

RI
M

:7
01

.7
5

IN
V 

O
U

T:
69

6.
40

ST
R-

20
6

ST
A:

33
+0

2.
48

RI
M

:7
13

.2
9

IN
V 

IN
:7

09
.0

6
IN

V 
O

U
T:

70
6.

00

PROPOSED 6" SEWER

PROPOSED 6" SEWER

PROPOSED
6" WATER

ST
R-

20
2

ST
A:

30
+3

4.
36

RI
M

:7
30

.6
3

IN
V 

IN
:7

23
.2

1
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
3.

05

ST
R-

20
3

ST
A:

31
+9

0.
51

RI
M

:7
17

.1
4

IN
V 

IN
:7

12
.6

9
IN

V 
IN

:7
12

.2
5

IN
V 

O
U

T:
71

2.
14

154' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 6.74%

34' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 1.67%

19' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 2.41%

FINISH GRADE
698.40

EXISTING GRADE

27' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 0.50%

4" PERFORATED HDPE TYPE S UNDERDRAIN
INV = 696.50

ST
R-

20
0

ST
A:

29
+8

5.
91

RI
M

:7
31

.4
2

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

5.
50

14' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 0.00%

ST
R-

20
5

ST
A:

32
+4

5.
30

RI
M

:7
17

.7
4

IN
V 

IN
:7

10
.6

8
IN

V 
O

U
T:

71
0.

68

4"
 IN

V 
IN

: 4
96

.4

PROPOSED 15" STORM

AL-03

695

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

695

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

ST
R-

30
1

ST
A:

40
+0

8.
88

RI
M

:7
31

.9
0

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

9.
00

ST
R-

30
3

ST
A:

40
+9

8.
28

RI
M

:7
17

.3
2

IN
V 

IN
:7

14
.2

8
IN

V 
O

U
T:

71
4.

28

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

31' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 2.99%

65' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 0.85%

APPROX. ROCK DEPTH
ST

R-
30

2
ST

A:
40

+3
9.

89
RI

M
:7

32
.1

6
IN

V 
IN

:7
28

.0
7

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

8.
07

ST
R-

30
4

ST
A:

41
+6

3.
35

RI
M

:7
16

.4
7

IN
V 

IN
:7

13
.7

2
IN

V 
O

U
T:

71
3.

72

ST
R-

30
5

ST
A:

42
+5

3.
30

RI
M

:7
05

.9
1

IN
V 

IN
:7

00
.1

3
IN

V 
O

U
T:

70
0.

23

ST
R-

30
6

ST
A:

42
+7

8.
30

RI
M

:7
01

.4
2

IN
V 

IN
:6

99
.9

8

25' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 1.00%

90' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 15.11%

58' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 23.63%

PROPOSED
6" SEWER

SD-TEMP 1

697

700

705

710

715

720

697

700

705

710

715

720

ST
R-

90
1

ST
A:

50
+5

1.
70

RI
M

:7
08

.6
9

IN
V 

O
U

T:
70

4.
66

103' of 15" HDPE TYPE S
@ 1.28%

EXISTING GRADE

FINISH GRADE

ST
R-

90
2

ST
A:

51
+5

5.
03

RI
M

:7
04

.3
7

IN
V 

O
U

T:
70

3.
34

6" PROPOSED FIRE SERVICE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
TELECOMM SERVICE

8" PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE

12" PROPOSED STORM DRAIN

12" PROPOSED STORM DRAIN

AL-01C

715

720

725

730

735

740

745

715

720

725

730

735

740

745

ST
R-

11
0

ST
A:

10
+0

9.
55

RI
M

:7
35

.4
6

IN
V 

O
U

T:
72

7.
50

55' of 12" HDPE TYPE S DETENTION
MANIFOLD @ 0.00%

ST
R-

11
1

ST
A:

10
+6

4.
59

RI
M

:7
33

.4
0

IN
V 

IN
:7

27
.5

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
6.

00

18' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 2.75%

ST
R-

11
2

ST
A:

10
+8

2.
75

RI
M

:7
33

.0
3

IN
V 

IN
:7

25
.5

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
5.

50

10' of 12" HDPE TYPE S
@ 0.00%

ST
R-

11
3

ST
A:

10
+9

2.
38

RI
M

:7
32

.8
6

IN
V 

IN
:7

25
.5

0
IN

V 
O

U
T:

72
8.

43

28' of 8" HDPE TYPE S
@ -2.00%

4" PERIMETER PERFORATED DRAIN
INV = 725.00

UNDERGROUND
DETENTION SYSTEM

INV = 725.50

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

APPROX. ROCK DEPTH

8" WATER SERVICE

SD-TEMP 2

730

735

740

745

750

755

730

735

740

745

750

755

ST
R-

90
4

ST
A:

0+
78

.5
0

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

IN
V:

74
0.

00

ST
R-

90
3

ST
A:

0+
40

.0
1

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

IN
V:

74
3.

00

39' of 15" HDPE TYPE S
@ 7.79%

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELECOMM
RELOCATE AS REQUIRED

C602

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - AL-01A
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - AL-01B
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - AL-02A

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - AL-02B

STORM DRAINAGE
PROFILES

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - SD - TEMP 1

STORM STRUCTURE DATA TABLE NOTES:

1.  4' DIAMETER HYDRO INTERNATIONAL FIRST DEFENSE HIGH CAPACITY WATER QUALITY TREATMENT DEVICE, OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH MINIMUM NJCAT
TREATMENT FLOW  RATE OF 1.0 CFS.

2.  UNDERGROUND DETENTION MANIFOLD ACCESS STRUCTURE PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATION.

3.  PROVIDE ADS ENVIROHOOD WATER QUALITY BAFFLE AND 24" SUMP BELOW  OUTLET PIPE INVERT ELEVATION.

4.  UNDERGROUND DETENTION OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE.  REFER TO DETAIL 3/C803.

5.  EXTENDED DETENTION DRY POND OUTLET STRUCTURE.  REFER TO DETAIL 8/C802.

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - AL-01C

STORM DRAINAGE PROFILE - SD - TEMP 2
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

102

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR-201

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR-208

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR-208

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR-901

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--



WS-AL-01

SAN-01

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

740

SA
N

-0
1

ST
A:

1+
61

.5
4

RI
M

:7
14

.2
9

IN
V 

IN
:7

08
.0

5
IN

V 
O

U
T:

70
8.

04

36
" 

M
IN

21.5' of 6" SDR 35 PVC 132.67' of 6" PVC @ 8.52%

280.93' of 6" PVC @ 1.00%

PROPOSED
12" STORM

PROPOSED
12" STORM PROPOSED

12" STORM

MCPL PROJECT
FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

ESTIMATED
ROCK SURFACE

GORDON PIKE PROJECT
ESTIMATED FUTURE

FINISH GRADE

FA
CE

 O
F 

BU
IL

DI
N

G
ST

A:
0+

7.
33

RE
FE

R 
TO

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
CO

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N

TI
E 

LA
TE

RA
L 

IN
TO

8"
 S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
IN

V:
70

4.
95

ST
A:

4+
41

.8
5

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

0+
15

.8
5

G
RE

AS
E 

IN
TE

RC
EP

TO
R

AC
CE

SS
ST

A:
0+

22
.8

7

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

0+
33

.8
7

G
RE

AS
E 

IN
TE

RC
EP

TO
R

AC
CE

SS
ST

A:
0+

26
.8

7

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

2+
51

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

3+
41

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

4+
31

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

ST
A:

1+
24

PROPOSED
15" STORM

WS-AL-01

715

720

725

730

735

740

745

715

720

725

730

735

740

745

48" M
IN

48
" 

M
IN

18
" 

M
IN

PROPOSED
15" STORM

GORDON PIKE PROJECT
ESTIMATED FUTURE

FINISH GRADE

18" M
IN

PROPOSED 8"
ROOF DRAIN

PROPOSED 6"
ROOF DRAIN

18" M
IN

18" M
IN

PI
V

ST
A:

11
+4

1.
84

8"
X6

" 
TE

E 
AN

D 
6"

 F
IR

E
SE

RV
IC

E 
IN

TO
 B

U
IL

DI
N

G
ST

A:
12

+4
5.

09
RE

FE
R 

TO
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

LA
N

S
FO

R 
CO

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N

HO
T 

TA
P 

8"
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
ST

A:
10

+0
0.

00

8"
X6

" 
RE

DU
CE

R 
AN

D
6"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

ST
A:

12
+4

7.
45

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T
ST

A:
13

+2
0.

42

FD
C

ST
A:

11
+4

8.
85

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
 V

AU
LT

ST
A:

11
+4

5.
30

(F
IR

E 
HY

DR
AN

T:
 1

5.
0'

 L
)

PROPOSED
COMM

PROPOSED
ELECTRICAL

OWS-01

705

710

715

720

725

730

705

710

715

720

725

730

11' of 6" SDR 35 PVC @ 2.00%

ST
R-

20
4

ST
A:

32
+2

6.
50

RI
M

:7
17

.7
7

IN
V 

IN
:7

11
.5

8
IN

V 
IN

:7
13

.7
9

IN
V 

O
U

T:
71

1.
13

CO
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 6
" 

ST
O

RM
 F

RO
M

 G
AR

AG
E

ST
A 

20
+3

1.
06

RE
FE

R 
TO

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
O

R 
CO

N
TI

N
U

AT
IO

N
IN

V 
= 

71
4.

50
'

O
IL

 W
AT

ER
 S

EP
AR

AT
O

R
AC

CE
SS

ST
A:

20
+4

7.
41

=S
TA

:2
0+

60
.3

2

10' of 6" SCH 40 PVC
@ 2.00%

WS-AL-02

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

700

705

710

715

720

725

730

735

MCPL PROJECT
FINISH GRADE

GORDON PIKE PROJECT
ESTIMATED FUTURE

FINISH GRADE

48" M
IN

18" M
IN

HO
T 

TA
P 

8"
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
ST

A:
0+

05
.4

0

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T
ST

A:
1+

23
.0

0

C603

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FINISH GRADE

SANITARY SEWER PROFILE - SS-01
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

FFE 733±

FINISH GRADEEXISTING GRADE

APPROX.
EXISTING
GRADE

EXISTING 8"  WATER MAIN
(DRAWN 5.0' BELOW DATUM)

COMBINED WATER SERVICE PROFILE - WS-01

OIL WATER SEPARATOR PROFILE - OWS-01
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING UG TELECOM

EXISTING GAS

EXISTING 8"  SANITARY

EXISTING UG TELECOM
EXISTING GAS

EXISTING UG TELECOM

ESTIMATED ROCK SURFACE

ESTIMATED ROCK SURFACE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

ADJACENT 6" DIP FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE
(DRAWN 5.0' BELOW DATUM)

8" DIP COMBINED WATER SERVICE

8" DIP FIRE SERVICE

6" DIP FIRE SERVICE
6" DIP UP TO FH

FUTURE
HYDRANT

EXTENSION
(BY OTHERS)

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING UG TELECOM

EXISTING 8"  SANITARY

EXISTING UG TELECOM

FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE PROFILE - WS-02
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 30' = 1"
VERTICAL SCALE: 6' = 1"

UTILITIES PROFILES

6" DIP FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE

EXISTING 8"  WATER MAIN

APPROX.
EXISTING
GRADE

FUTURE CLEANOUT
EXTENSION (BY OTHERS)

103

AutoCAD SHX Text
--



W GORDON PIKE
(PUBLIC - R/W VARIES)

FH

FH

FH

GM

ALTERNATE
BID AREA

9
ivs

7
ivs7

iv

9
ivs

7
ivs 10

dp

3
dp

2
CC

5
AP

21
so 13

pop

14
dp

10
Ad

12
pop

3
lb

11
ivs

3
lb

3
AFa

13
jh

6
csa

8
am

10
csf

13
ig

2
CC

1
CC

8
NS

1
AFj

7
csf12

ig

5
so

12
am

1
AFj

10
pop

4
csa

12
ig

13
am

4
csf

1
AC

1
AC

3
po

1
Ccf

1
Ccf3

csa

9
Mf

9
Hht

6
am

5
ivs

4
Hht

8
Hht

4
Mf

4
csf

12
jv

5
TD

1
Ccf

5
ig

6
pop

10
Bc

3
AC

10
ig

8
csf

19
Hht

2
Ccf

6
ca

8
ivs

15
ra

2
AR

1
CC

1
AR

1
AR

1
AR

1
AFj 1

AFj 1
AFj

1
AFj

2
AR

1
LS

1
LS

1
CC

1
CC

1
CC

1
CC

1
CC

1
AFa

15
dp

7
iv 10

iv

21
Ad

14
dp

22
Hh

10
Pf

7
pop

7
csa

7
ra

8
csa

10
Pf

7
po

6
Mf

4
csa

1
CC

20
pv

20
pv

14
ca

12
ca

4
csf

4
csf

5
csf

6
csf

9
ivs7

ca
10
pf

3
csa

2
dp

13
pv

6
Mf

6
Mf

5
Bc

9
Pf

6
Bc

TR
M

9
ivs

7
ivs

3
dp

11
ivs

7
csf

12
ig

5
so

am

1
Ccf

5
ig

6
pop

10
Bc

3
AC

10
ig

8
csf

19
Hht

2
Ccf

6
ca

8
ivs

2
AR

4
csf

4
csf

2
dp

5
Bc

1

2

5

6
9

10

1112

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

78

79

808182

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

137

138

GM

ALTERNATE
BID AREA

7
ivs

2
CC

12
pop

3
lb

3
AFa

8
NS

10
pop

4
csa

12
ig

13
am

4
csf1

AC

1
AC

3
po

1
Ccf

1
Ccf

3
csa

9
Mf

9
Hht

6
am

5
ivs

4
Hht

8
Hht

4
Mf

4
csf

12
jv

3
csa

13
pv

6
Mf

9
Pf

6
Bc

3

23 24

25

26

27

29

30

31

32 33

34
35

36 37

38

39

40

41

42

43

4445

46

47

48
49

50

51

52

53
54

55
56

57
58

59
60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

140

SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

C701

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 10'

SPADED BED EDGE

FINISHED GRADE

TREE PLANTING DETAIL
4

TREE GATOR OR EQUIVALENT PORTABLE DRIP
IRRIGATION BAG.  NOT REQUIRED IF OPERATIONAL
IRRIGATION SYSTEM EXISTS AT TIME OF PLANTING.

USE ONLY FROM APRIL 1 TO OCTOBER 31.

3" HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. DO NOT PLACE IN
CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  MAINTAIN MULCH

SO IT REMAINS WEED FREE.

3 STAKES WITH RUBBER TUBING AND FLAGS (SEE
GENERAL NOTES FOR STAKING REQUIREMENTS).

STAKES ARE TO BE LOCATING WITHIN MULCH RING

REMOVE TOP HALF OF BURLAP AS WELL AS
ANY BINDERS FROM THE TOP OF ROOT BALL

3'
-0

"

2 TIMES THE BALL DIAMETER

6"

TOPSOIL

SCARIFY ALL SIDES OF TREE PIT

PLACE ROOTBALL ON UNEXCAVATED
OR TAMPED NATIVE SOIL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. STAKE TREES ONLY IF THEY DO NOT REMAIN

PLUMB

2. DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE TREES AT PLANTING.
PRUNE ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT
LEADERS, AND BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES.
SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND LATERAL BRANCHES
MAY BE PRUNED, HOWEVER, DO NOT REMOVE
TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO
THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.

3. TREES MUST BE PLANTED SUCH THAT THE TRUNK
FLATE IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.
DO NOT COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH
SOIL.  AFTER INSTALLATION, FINISH GRADE OF
ROOT BALL SHOULD BE AT OR ABOVE
SURROUNDING GRADE.

3" MULCH DISH, AWAY
FROM CROWN

PLANTING BED EDGING

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
3

PRUNE ONLY BROKEN OR
DAMAGED BRANCHES

BACKFILL SOIL PER SPEC; WATER
WHEN 2/3 FULL; DO NOT TAMP

SAUCER SHAPED PLANTING HOLE;
BREAK UP SOIL ALONG SIDES

CROWN AT 1-2" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE

REMOVE TOP HALF OF BURLAP
AND ALL WIRE,  TWINE OR

PLASTIC AROUND ROOT BALL

UNDISTURBED OR COMPACTED
SOIL UNDER ROOT BALL

VARIES

WIDTH OF ROOT BALL, MIN. VARIES - SEE PLAN

UNDISTURBED SOIL,
REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS

FOR REQUIREMENTS

AMENDED COMPOST/TOPSIOL,
REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS

FOR REQUIREMENTS

PLANTING BED PREPARATION
1

TURF
SPADED BED EDGE
SHEDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH LAYER

18
" 

M
IN

.3"

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL
2

VARIESPLANT SPACING PER
PLANT SCHEDULE
PLANT CROWN 1"-2"
ABOVE GRADE
3" MULCH DISH AWAY
FROM CROWN

PREPARE PLANT BED
SOIL MIX PER SPECS.

PER INDIANA STATE LAW IC8-1-26.
IT IS AGAINST THE LAW TO EXCAVATE

WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE UNDERGROUND
LOCATION SERVICE TWO (2) WORKING DAYS

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-382-5544 CALL TOLL FREE

GENERAL NOTESLANDSCAPE TABULATION

LEGEND
1

AA

Nyssa sylvatica

Acer freemani 'Armstrong' Armstrong Freeman Maple

Black Gum

2" Caliper Minimum

B & B

B & B

KEY QUA. SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONDITION

PLANTING SCHEDULE

SHRUBS

4

2

OVERSTORY/STREET TREES

2" Caliper Minimum

B & B

B & B

2" Caliper Minimum

2" Caliper Minimum

Aronia melanocarpa 'Morton' Iroquois Beauty Black Chokeberryam 39 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum Container
Ceanothus americanus

Goats Beard

ca 37

1 Gallon

Container

Cornus sericea 'Farrow' Arctic Fire Redtwig Dogwoodcsf 52 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum Container

3 Gallon and 18" Height MinimumItea virginica Virginia Sweetspireiv 24 Container

Physocarpus opulifolius 'Seward' Summer Wine Ninebarkpo 10 3 Gallon and 24" Height Minimum Container

Symphoricarpos orbiculatus Coralberryso 26 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum Container

PERENNIALS, GRASSES, FERNS

Taxodium distichun 'Mickelson' Shawnee Brave Bald Cypress
B & B

5 2" Caliper Minimum

NOTES:  ITALICS FONT INDICATES CULTIVARS OF NATIVE SPECIES

Liquidambar styraciflua 'Rotundiloba' Round Lobed Sweet Gum
B & BCC 12 2" Caliper Minimum

B & BNS 8

DVAL TOTAL

Carpinus Caroliniana American Hornbeam

3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimumivs 67 Container
Lindera Benzoin Spicebushlb 6 5 Gallon and 36" Height Minimum Container

Ad

Hh
Bc

Container or 2 plugs/plant

New Jersey Tea 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum

1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plant

1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plant

1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plant

Aruncus dioicus31

Bouteloua curtipendula Sideoats Grama21

False SunflowerHeliopsis helianthoides22

2" Caliper Minimum

61 35 2135

500 4000

6382

TOTL

TOTL

TOTAL SITE 'D' VALUE

35

35

35

35

35

35

35

8

5

5

5

5

140

420

420

70

280

385

175

312

296

416

192

536

48

80

208

155

105

200

110

TOTL 5

8

238

Quercus shumardi Shumard Oak 2" Caliper Minimum B & BQS 11 35

Acer freemani 'Jeffersred' Autumn Blaze Freeman Maple12

B & B2" Caliper Minimum 35 245Acer rubrum 'Karpick' Karpick Red Maple7

Amelanchier canadensis 'Glenn Form' Rainbow Pillar Serviceberry 1.5" Caliper Minimum, tree form B & B5

INTERIOR TREES

B & B1.5" Caliper Minimum, tree form

16 35 560TOTL

35

35 175

175Aesculus pavia  Red Buckeye5

B & B1.5" Caliper Minimum, tree form 35 210Cercis canadensis 'NC2016-2' Flame Thrower Redbud6

Itea virginica 'Sprich' Little Henry Virginia Sweetspire

Cornus sericea 'Allemans' Allemans Red twig Dogwoodcsa 35 3 Gallon and 24" Height Minimum Container 280

Dirka palustris Leatherwooddp 57 3 Gallon and 24" Height Minimum Container 456

Juniperous virginiana 'Taylor' Taylor Red Cedarjv 12 5 Gallon and 48" Height Minimum Container 96

Physocarpus opulifolius 'Podaras 3' Lemon Candy Ninebarkpop 48 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum Container 384
Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'  Gro-Low Fragrant Sumacra 22 3 Gallon and 12" Height Minimum Container 176

Iex glara 'Chamzin' Nordic Inkberryig 52 3 Gallon and 18" Height Minimum Container 416

Juniperous horizontalis 'Plumosa' Plumosa Creeping Juniperjh 13 3 Gallon and 6" Height Minimum Container 104

Hht Tuscan Sun False SunflowerHeliopsis helianthoides 'Tuscan Sun'39

pv 1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plantShenandoah Switch GrassPanicum viragtum 'Shenandoah'13 5 315

mf 1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plantWild BergamontMonarda fistulosa32 5 160

63

40

LS

AFa

AFj

AR

TD

AC

AP

Ccf

pf 1 Gallon Container or 2 plugs/plantShrubby cinquefoilPotentilla fruiticosa29 5 145

1190

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8

8

104

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



G

G

Gas

Gas

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

ST

Gas

ST ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST

10
LS

9
NS

11
QS

OFF-SITE STREET
LANDSCAPE PLAN

C702

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

LEGEND
PLANT QUANTITY/KEY1

GB

SPADED BED EDGE

FINISHED GRADE

TREE PLANTING DETAIL
1

TREE GATOR OR EQUIVALENT PORTABLE DRIP
IRRIGATION BAG.  NOT REQUIRED IF OPERATIONAL
IRRIGATION SYSTEM EXISTS AT TIME OF PLANTING.

USE ONLY FROM APRIL 1 TO OCTOBER 31.

3" HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. DO NOT PLACE IN
CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  MAINTAIN MULCH

SO IT REMAINS WEED FREE.

3 STAKES WITH RUBBER TUBING AND FLAGS (SEE
GENERAL NOTES FOR STAKING REQUIREMENTS).

STAKES ARE TO BE LOCATING WITHIN MULCH RING

REMOVE TOP HALF OF BURLAP AS WELL AS
ANY BINDERS FROM THE TOP OF ROOT BALL

3'
-0

"

2 TIMES THE BALL DIAMETER

6"

TOPSOIL

SCARIFY ALL SIDES OF TREE PIT

PLACE ROOTBALL ON UNEXCAVATED
OR TAMPED NATIVE SOIL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. STAKE TREES ONLY IF THEY DO NOT REMAIN PLUMB

2. DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE TREES AT PLANTING.  PRUNE ONLY
CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT LEADERS, AND BROKEN OR
DEAD BRANCHES.  SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND LATERAL
BRANCHES MAY BE PRUNED, HOWEVER, DO NOT REMOVE
TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF
THE CROWN.

3. TREES MUST BE PLANTED SUCH THAT THE TRUNK FLATE IS
VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.  DO NOT COVER THE TOP
OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.  AFTER INSTALLATION, FINISH
GRADE OF ROOT BALL SHOULD BE AT OR ABOVE SURROUNDING
GRADE.

PER INDIANA STATE LAW IC8-1-26.
IT IS AGAINST THE LAW TO EXCAVATE

WITHOUT NOTIFYING THE UNDERGROUND
LOCATION SERVICE TWO (2) WORKING DAYS

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-382-5544 CALL TOLL FREE

PLAN NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

1

Nyssa sylvatica Black Gum

B & B

KEY QUA. SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONDITION

STREET TREE PLANTING SCHEDULE

LS 10
OVERSTORY TREES

2" Caliper Minimum

Quercus Shumardi Shumard OakQS 9 2" Caliper Minimum B & B

NOTES:  ITALICS FONT INDICATES CULTIVARS OF NATIVE SPECIES

Liquidambar styraciflua 'Rotundiloba' Round Lobed Sweet Gum
B & BNS 11

DVAL TOTAL

2" Caliper Minimum

30 35 1050TOTL

35

35

35 350
385

315

105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTSSCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SITE DETAILS

C801FLAGPOLE
14

4"

TOOLED SCORE JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED 5' ON
CENTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR SHOWN.

CONCRETE PAVING MEDIUM
BROOM FINISH TYPICAL UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.  BROOM
TRANSVERSE TO DIRECTION OF
TRAVEL

TOOLED JOINT,   1/4
DEPTH OF PAVEMENT

TYPICAL SECTION

SIDEWALK LONGITUDINAL
SECTION AND JOINT DETAIL

4" 4"

4"

4"

TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT

EXPANSION JOINTS WHERE PAVING ABUTTS VERTICAL
SURFACE AND AS SHOWN.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL
OTHERWISE BE SPACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 40' O.C.

SELF LEVELING POLYURETHANE
SEALANT, 1/2" DEEP

1/2" CLOSED CELL POLYETHYLENE
FOAM EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

4" MIN. COMPACTED NO. 53 AGGREGATE

4000 PSI CONCRETE
WITH FIBER MESH

FINISHED GRADE
LINEBROOM FINISH

VARIES - SEE PLAN

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

24"X1/2" DIA. SMOOTH BAR @ 18" O.C.
GREASE & DOWEL CAP WITH BAR STOP
@ BOTH ENDS

SELF LEVELING POLYURETHANE SEALANT, 12" DEEP
1

2" THICK CLOSED CELL POLYETHYLENE
FOAM EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

D/
2

D/
2

EXPANSION JOINT

1/8" WIDE TOOLED
CONTROL JOINT

NOTE:  CONSTRUCT EXPANSION JOINTS AT 40' MAX. AND CONTROL
      JOINTS AT 10' MAX. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

D

CONTROL JOINT

D/
4

D/
2

LONGITUDINAL JOINT

D/
2

24'X1/2' DIA. DEFORMED
TIE BAR @ 18" O.C.

CONCRETE JOINT DETAILS

2

STANDARD DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

2"R

16
"

9"

6"

4"

1'-6"

3

3
FINISH GRADE
OF PAVEMENT

4000 PSI CONCRETE
WITH FIBER MESH

SLOPE TOWARD
ROAD 50:1 MAX.

1  MAX

TOOLED JOINT

AS INDICATED ON PLAN 12"
MIN

INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK

4" COMPACTED #53 STONE

6"-9" REFER TO
PLAN NOTES AND
SPOT GRADES

FULL HEIGHT CONDITION

DEPRESSED CONDITION

16
"

NOTES:
9"

6"

4"

3

3
FINISH GRADE
OF PAVEMENT

1.  TOOLED JOINTS SHALL BE CUT 1/4 DEPTH
OF TOTAL THICKNESS OF SLAB

2.  CURB SHALL HAVE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINTS
@ 40'-0" MAX. AND @ ENDS OF RADI..
CONTROL JOINTS @ 10'-0" MAX. UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

4000 PSI CONCRETE
WITH FIBER MESH

SLOPE TOWARD
ROAD 50:1 MAX.

TOOLED JOINT

AS INDICATED ON PLAN 12"
MIN

4" COMPACTED #53 STONE

MAXIMUM ALLOWED
ELEVATION CHANGE = 1/4"

3

NOTES:
1.  TOOLED JOINTS SHALL BE CUT 1/4 DEPTH
OF TOTAL THICKNESS OF SLAB

2.  CURB SHALL HAVE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINTS
@ 40'-0" MAX. AND @ ENDS OF RADI..
CONTROL JOINTS @ 10'-0" MAX. UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

1  MAX

1  MAX

1  MAX

CONCRETE PAVEMENT-4000 PSI

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE #53

8"

#4 REBAR SPACED 12" O.C.
IN BOTH DIRECTIONS

6" OR 8" AS NOTED

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
1

20"MIN. FOR 6" CURB

9"

2"R

CURB LINE 6"
3 MAX

1

MAX3
1

12"

4000 PSI CONCRETE
WITH FIBER MESH

FINISHED GRADE OR
SIDEWALK SEE PLAN

NOTES:
CONTROL JOINTS 10' O.C.
EXPANSION JOINTS 40' O.C.
DEPRESSED CURB TO BE   1/2 "
ABOVE PAVEMENT SURFACE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

STANDING CONCRETE CURB

VARIES FROM 0"-9" REFER TO
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
NOTES AND SPOT GRADES ON
GRADING PLAN

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

5

24"MIN. FOR 9" CURB

10"

2"

5"

2"

9"3'
-0

"T
O

 E
DG

E 
O

F 
AS

PH
AL

T
O

R 
AS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SH
O

W
N

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW

 1/2 " x 2'-6"STEEL ROD (TYP)

1"

5'-4"

1"ROUND HOLE (TYP)

7'-0"

10"

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

OPENINGS FOR DRAINAGE

9

FLOWABLE FILL TO BE PLACED
ACCORDING TO ASTM GUIDELINES

18" MINIMUM WIDTH OF STREET CUT- REFER
TO SLELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION PLAN

SAW CUT EDGES, APPLY
BITUMIONOUS SEALER ALONG JOINT

220 LBS/SYD (2") ASPHALT
SURFACE

SAW CUT EXISTING
PAVEMENT
EXISTING PAVEMENT

CONCRETE 4,000
PSI MIN 28 DAY
STRENGTH

9"MIN

8"

PAVEMENT PATCH

TRENCH WIDTH

NOTES:
1. EXTEND SURFACE PATCH TO ADJACENT SEAM IF WITHIN 2' OF PATCHED AREA
2. ALLOW ADEQUATE CURE TIME BEFORE PERMITTING TRAFFIC ON CONCRETE
3. ALLOW ADEQUATE CURE TIME BEFORE PLACING COMPACTED ASPHALT SURFACE ON

CONCRETE

8"

8

TOP OF CURB

CONCRETE CURB TRANSITION

FROM STANDING CURB FULL HEIGHT
TO DEPRESSED CURB

TAPER LENGTH VARIES
REFER TO SITE

IMPROVEMENT PLAN
NOTES

6

END OF CURB OR
CONTINUATION AS
DEPRESSED CURB

8" TYPE "O" COMPACTED
AGGREGATE BASE NO. 53

COMPACTED AND
PROOF-ROLLED SUBGRADE

1 1/2 " - 165#/SYD BITUMINOUS
SURFACE HMA 9.5mm

TACK COAT

3"-330#/SYD BITUMINOUS
BASE HMA 25.0mm

ASPHALT PAVEMENT
7

SITE SIGNAGE

2'
-6

"
7'

-0
"

FINISHED GRADE

ALUMINUM SINGLE PANEL

LETTERING AND GRAPHICS
ONE SIDE ONLY (UNLESS

GALVANIZED 'U' CHANNEL POST
CHANNEL POST PRIMED AND

OTHERWISE NOTED).

SIGN WITH FRAME. 

THE INDIANA MANUAL ON TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.
NOTE:  ALL SIGNAGE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF

PAINTED BLACK

VAN

6"
TY

P

ACCESSIBLE

TYPE VA

12"
TYP

TYPE HC

RESERVED

PARKING

18
"T

YP

TYP
12"

BLUE

GREEN

WHITE

10

STOP
TYPE R1-1
36"x 36"

12
"

18"

SMOOTH VARIEGATED LIMESTONE BLOCK TOP SURFACE.
THE SIDES OF BLOCKS ADJACENT TO THE LIMSTONE STEPS

SHALL ALSO BE SMOOTH
FINISHED GRADE

18
"

LAWN SURFACE

FILTER FABRIC

NO. 8 STONE BACKFILL

COMPACTED FILL

SLOPE

12" LEVELLING COURSE OF
COMPACTED INDOT #11 STONE

QUARRIED LIMESTONE BLOCK SEATWALL

ROUGH CUT
LIMESTONE BLOCK SURFACE

6" TOPSOIL

COMPACTED FILL

6" TOPSOIL

1. QUARRIED LIMESTONE BLOCKS TO HAVE SMOOTH SURFACE ON TOP AND ROUGH CUT SURFACE ON THE FACE.
2. BLOCKS SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 4' IN LENGTH AND ARRAYED ALONG THE ARC DIMENSION AS INDICATED IN

THE DRAWINGS..

NOTES:

SLOPE

11

6"
 T

YP
.

LIMESTONE BLOCK SEATWALL

LAWN SURFACE

COMPACTED FILL

SLOPE

6" TOPSOIL

QUARRIED LIMESTONE BLOCK STEPS

6" LEVELLING COURSE OF
COMPACTED INDOT #11 STONE

COMPACTED FILL

6" TOPSOIL

1. QUARRIED LIMESTONE BLOCK STEPS TO HAVE SMOOTH SURFACE ON TOP AND ROUGH CUT SURFACE ON THE
FACE.

2. BLOCKS SHALL BE 1 PIECE PER STEP.

NOTES:

12

12" TYP.

LAWN SURFACE

SLOPE

15" TYP.

FINISHED GRADE

TREE WELL WITH GRATE
13

3" HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. DO NOT PLACE IN
CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.

REMOVE TOP HALF OF BURLAP AS WELL AS
ANY BINDERS FROM THE TOP OF ROOT BALL

4'
-0

"

4' X 4' SQUARE

6"

TOPSOIL MIX

PLACE ROOTBALL ON TAMPED NATIVE
SOIL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE TREES AT PLANTING.

PRUNE ONLY CROSSOVER LIMBS, CO-DOMINANT
LEADERS, AND BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES.
SOME INTERIOR TWIGS AND LATERAL BRANCHES
MAY BE PRUNED, HOWEVER, DO NOT REMOVE
TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO
THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.

2. TREES MUST BE PLANTED SUCH THAT THE TRUNK
FLATE IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.
DO NOT COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH
SOIL.  AFTER INSTALLATION, FINISH GRADE OF
ROOT BALL SHOULD BE AT OR ABOVE
SURROUNDING MULCH.

4'x4' TREE GRATE WITH FRAME.  REFER TO PLAN
NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4" PVC SYPHON INSPECTION TUBE WITH 4" DIA.
BLACK SNUG CAP

1' DEPTH #8 DRAINAGE FILL STONE

FILTER FABRIC, TURN UP 6" AT EDGE
AND OVERLAP 12"

EXCAVATION WALL

106



SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SITE DETAILS

C802

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

GREASE INTERCEPTOR DETAIL
1

WATER SERVICE VAULT DETAIL
2

GRADE

VALVE BOX BASE
EXTENSION

WATER SERVICE TO
BUILDING SITE

TAPPING SLEEVE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

TAPPING GATE VALVE

VALVE (ROADWAY) BOX
WITH "WATER" MARKED ON

THE COVER

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION DETAIL
3

EXCAVATION DEPTH

PVC OR HDPE PIPE

TRENCH SAFETY SYSTEMS

TRENCH BANKS
WHERE NECESSARY, BANKS MAY BE CUT
BACK ON SLOPES WHICH SHALL NOT
EXTEND LOWER THAN 12 INCHES ABOVE
THE TOP OF PIPE.

PIPE BEDDING
4" NO. 11 STONE ON SOIL, 6" NO. 11
STONE ON ROCK.  BEDDING SHALL
CONFORM TO ASTMD-2321, CLASS1,
AND SHALL BE NO. 11 CRUSHED STONE.
ALL OVER-EXCAVATION SHALL BE FILLED
WITH NO. 11 CRUSHED STONE OR CLASS
D CONCRETE.

PRIMARY BACKFILL
BACKFILL TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF
PIPE WITH NO. 11 STONE

SECONDARY BACKFILL
UNDER OR WITHIN 5' OF PAVEMENT BACKFILL
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AGENCY
ISSUING THE PERMIT.  IF NO PERMIT IS
REQUIRED FULL DEPTH #53 STONE
COMPACTED IN SIX INCH (6") LIFTS MUST BE
USED.  IN UNIMPROVED AREAS BACKFILL MAY
BE TEH SAME MATERIALS AS EXCAVATED IF IT
IS GOOD NATIVE MATERIAL, BUT MAY
CONTAIN NO STONE LARGER THAN SIX INCHES
(6") IN ITS GREATEST DIMENSION.

ALL TRENCH WORK SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE
WITH OSHA PART 26 OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS.

WHEN PIPE GRADES ARE NOT
DEFINED ON THE CONTRACT
DRAWINGS, MAINTAIN A
MINIMUM OF 48 INCHES OF
COVER OVER THE TOP OF THE PIPE
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE ORDERED
BY THE ENGINEER.

REPAIR SURFACE TO
MATCH EXISTING GRADE.

SHOVEL CUT AND COMPACT BACKFILL
BENEATH THE HAUNCH AREA OF THE
PIPE.

TRENCH WALL SHALL BE 7"
MINIMUM FROM THE PIPE

EACH SIDE.

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL
4

Varies

SANITARY MANHOLE
SECTIONAL VIEW

CAST or CORE DRILLED OPENINGS
ALL OPENINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 3"
FROM THE TOP OF THE BASE PART OF
THE PRECAST SECTION.

BEDDING
4" OF #11 STONE ON SOIL OR
6" OF #11 STONE ON ROCK

COMBINED PRECAST MANHOLE BASE
AND BARREL SECTION
THE BASE AND FIRST BARREL SECTION SHALL BE
MONOLITHIC AND ADDITIONALLY REINFORCED WITH
4 - #4 BAR ELS 60" LONG.

PRECAST MANHOLE BARREL SECTION

JOINT SEALING
JOINTS BETWEEN ALL MANHOLE SECTIONS
SHALL BE SEALED WITH AN APPROVED
RUBBER GASKET.  SEE SPECIAL DETAIL
BELOW.

PRECAST ECCENTRIC TOP SECTION
PRECAST FLAT TOPS SHALL BE USED
WHEN THE MANHOLE IS LESS THAN
THAN 6' DEEP.  SEE DETAIL BELOW.

PRECAST CONCRETE RISER RINGS
NO MORE THAN 12" OF RINGS MAY BE
USED TO ADJUST THE FRAME AND
COVER TO GRADE.

MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION
MANHOLE SHALL BE 4500 P.S.I.
CONCRETE REINFORCED WITH
10 X 10 - W10 X W10 WELDED
WIRE FABRIC.
WALL AND BASE THICKNESS SHALL
BE A MINIMUM OF 5".

5" minimum

1"/ft. slope

TROUGH and TABLE
CONSTRUCT WITH CONCRETE BRICK,
AND NON-SHRINK MORTAR.
TROUGHS SHALL BE SMOOTH WITH A
SEMICIRCULAR BOTTOM AND EXTEND
UPWARD TO THE HEIGHT OF THE PIPE
CROWN.  THE TABLE SHALL BE SMOOTH
AND SLOPE TOWARD THE TROUGH AT
1"/FT.  TABLE AND TROUGH SHALL
RECEIVE TWO COATS OF DRYCON.
SEE SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL
BELOW.

3" MIN

GASKETS and BOOTS
PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTIONS SHALL
BE FLEXIBLE BOOT OR CAST IN PLACE
GASKET.

MANHOLE SEALANT
'IPANEX' - REFER TO PROJECT
SPECIFICATIONS

MANHOLE STEPS
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF FIBERGLAS
REINFORCED POLYPROPOLENE. INSTALL WITH
NONSHRINK MORTAR OR EPOXY GROUT 12"
TO 16" APART AND AT A LOCATION
ALLOWING ACCESS
TO THE TABLE.

MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS
CASTING NO. 1020, 1022 OR AN APPROVED
EQUIVALENT. COVER SHALL BE EAST JORDAN
IRON WORKS CASTING NO. 1020A OR AN
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.  "SANITARY SEWER"
SHALL BE CAST IN EACH COVER. ALL CASTINGS
SHALL BE COATED. FRAME SHALL BE SET ON  3/4
" BED OF WATERPROOF, NONSHRINK MORTAR.
BOLT DOWN LIDS WHERE
INDICATED - WATER TIGHT

SANITARY MANHOLE DETAIL
5

16
"T

YP

24" OR 40.5"
DIAMETER

PIPE SIZE

 12"-21"
   24"
 27"-30"
 33"-36"

PIPES ENTERING OR
LEAVING AT A 0-45
DEGREE ANGLE
       48"
       48"
       60"
       60"

PIPES ENTERING OR
LEAVING AT A 46-90
DEGREE ANGLE
       48"
       60"
       60"
       72"

MANHOLE DIAMETER DETERMINATION TABLE

VARIES WITH PIPE
DIAMETERS

SEE TABLE BELOW

ASPHALTIC MASTIC
OR BUTYL RUBBER

SEAL BETWEEN JOINTS

PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTER RINGS IF

NEEDED (4 MAX)

FULL HEIGHT MANHOLE
STEPS AS SPECIFIED

O-RING GASKET
ASPHALTIC MASTIC
OR BUTYL RUBBER

SEAL AT JOINTS
ALL JOINTS TO BE

GROUTED SHUT

PREFORMED HOLE TO
MAX. OF PIPE O.D. +6"

W/NON-SHRINK
CEMENT GROUT

(CATCH BASIN INVERT ELEVATION)

6" MIN
BASE

3" MIN

#4 RE-BAR @ 12" O.C.
EACH WAY (STEEL MESH AREA =

0.12 SQ. IN./SQ. FT. OR APPROVED
EQUAL)

MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
SHALL BE EJIW 1020 OR 1022 HEAVY DUTY
OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. "STORM
SEWER" SHALL BE CAST IN EACH COVER.
FRAME SHALL BE SET ON 3/4" BED OF
WATERPROOF, NONSHRINK MORTAR.

ECCENTRIC CONE OR
REDUCER CAP AS
REQUIRED BY SITE
CONDITIONS. CONE TOP
TO MATCH ADJUSTING
RING PROFILE

5" MIN

PRECAST CONCRETE
SECTIONS

BENCH WALLS AT
MIN 1/2" PER FOOT
SLOPE - NOT REQUIRED
IN CATCH BASIN STRUCTURES

MANHOLE BASE SET
ON 4" OF #11 STONE ON SOIL OR
ON 6" OF #11 STONE ON ROCK

NOTE:
MANHOLE SHALL CONFORM
TO ASTM C478

STORM MANHOLE DETAIL
7

N.T.S.

CROSS SECTION

TYPE

NOTE:  BOX TO REST ON 4" OF COMPACTED NO.
11 STONE IF ON DIRT; 6" IF ON ROCK

11
"

CONCRETE

VA
RI

ES

3"

J

E

24"

30"

A

C

X

24"

30"

36"

30"

Y

24"

48"

Y
6"8"

PLAN

6" X

6"

6" 6" X 6"

B 20" 42"

STORM INLET DETAIL
6

DETENTION OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE STR-208
8

4" PERFORATED HDPE TYPE S
UNDERDRAIN
WRAPPED IN FILTER SOCK.
REFER TO DETAIL 10/C802

1

12" NYLOPLAST DRAIN BASIN
INLET STRUCTURE WITH
DOMED GRATE
GRATE ELEV = 703.25

3 

6" TOPSOIL

ANTI-SEEP
COLLAR, REFER

TO DETAIL
9/C802

1
3 

TOP OF
EMBANKMENT =
703.00

100-YR MAX WATER
SURFACE = 701.92'
10-YR MAX WATER
SURFACE = 700.86'

1
3 

4

1

SPILLWAY CREST = 702.25'

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT,
PROPEX LANDLOK 1051, OR EQUAL,
WITH TOPSOIL FILL.
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANNEL
APPLICATION.

TOP OF EMBANKMENT
= 703.25'

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT,
PROPEX LANDLOK 1051, OR EQUAL,

WITH TOPSOIL FILL.
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANNEL
APPLICATION.

UTILITY PIPE

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
ANTI-SEEP COLLAR, 12" THICK

EXTENTS OF UTILITY
TRENCH

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL WASHED #8 STONE

16" AMMENDED TOPSOIL MIX:
40% TOPSOIL
30% SAND
30% COMPOST

16"

2"

4"

2"

FILTER FABRIC

24" TYP.

10

UNDERDRAIN DETAIL N.T.S.

11

SPILLWAY DETAIL - SECTION N.T.S.

9

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR N.T.S.

4" HDPE TYPE S DUAL WALL PERFORATED
UNDERDRAIN PIPE TO BE

WRAPPED WITH FILTER SOCK.
MAINTAIN POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARD OUTLET.

(EXTERNAL
BYPASS NOT
REQUIRED)

(EXTERNAL
BYPASS NOT
REQUIRED)

18"SQUARE
12"THICK x 

DIRECTION
OF FLOW

30
" 

M
IN

.

PVC SANITARY OR STORM
SEWER SIZE AS REQUIRED

RECESSED CLEANOUT

PVC PIPE:
FULL SIZE OF SEWER.

LOCATE WIRE

NOTE: #10 SOLID INSULATED LOCATE WIRE REQUIRED
FROM THE CITY MAIN TO THE CLEAN-OUT AT THE
PROPERTY LINE

45° BEND

FINISHED
GRADE

RECESSED CLEANOUT PLUG WITH COVER
J.R. SMITH MODEL 4251S WITH NICKLE BRONZE
COVERS FOR CLEAN OUTS LOCATED IN CONCRETE
WALK WAYS OTHERWISE CAST IRON, EJIW 2975

12

TYPICAL YARD CLEANOUT N.T.S.

24"

16" AMMENDED TOPSOIL MIX:
40% TOPSOIL
30% SAND
30% COMPOST

NOTE: PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN AND AMENDED TOPSOIL MIX TO
BE INSTALLED AT COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AFTER SITE SOILS
ARE STABILIZED AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT RISER IS REMOVED.

107

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW



SITE DETAILS

C803

1351 West Tapp Road Bloomington, Indiana 47403

Phone: 812-336-8277                  www.brcjcivil.com

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 B

RA
N

CH
 L

IB
RA

RY
M

O
N

RO
E 

CO
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 L
IB

RA
RY

BRCJ Project No:  10090

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 - 

IN
DI

AN
A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

2

FIRE HYDRANT AND CONNECTION DETAILSN.T.S.

1

UNDERGROUND DETENTION DETAILS

60"

WIER CREST

STORM MANHOLE PER DETAIL 7/C802

60"

12" HDPE OUTLET PIPE

STRUCTURE UNDERDRAIN INV

STR-111 727.00

STR-201 725.00

WIER CREST

730.00

728.00

3

UNDERGROUND DETENTION OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTUREN.T.S.

12" HDPE MANIFOLD PIPE

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

PLEASE NOTE:

1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED,

ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".

2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" (150 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.

3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION

EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES:

1. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS",

OR ASTM F2922 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYETHYLENE (PE) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".

2. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION

CHAMBERS".

3. "ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS" TABLE ABOVE PROVIDES MATERIAL LOCATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, GRADATIONS, AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS FOR FOUNDATION, EMBEDMENT, AND FILL

MATERIALS.

4. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS.

5. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL

REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.

MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION

 MATERIAL

CLASSIFICATIONS

COMPACTION / DENSITY

REQUIREMENT

D

 FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS

FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C' LAYER TO THE BOTTOM

OF THE PAVEMENT SECTION.  AGGREGATE BASE

FOR THE PAVEMENT SECTION MAY BE INCLUDED

IN THIS LAYER.

REFER TO FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT DETAILS - SHEET C801

UNDER PAVEMENT: INDOT #53 TYPE O

UNDER TURF: TOPSOIL

PREPARE PER FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT

REQUIREMENTS

C

INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C'

STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE EMBEDMENT

STONE ('B' LAYER) TO THE BOTTOM OF THE

PAVEMENT BASE.

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35%

FINES OR PROCESSED AGGREGATE.

UNDER PAVEMENT: INDOT #53 TYPE O

UNDER TURF: GRANULAR BACKFILL

BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 12" (300 mm) OF

MATERIAL OVER THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED.

COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN 6" (150 mm) MAX

LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE

DENSITY FOR PROCESSED AGGREGATE

MATERIALS. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT

NOT TO EXCEED 12,000 lbs (53 kN). DYNAMIC

FORCE NOT TO EXCEED 20,000 lbs (89 kN).

B

EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE

CHAMBERS FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE ('A'

LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE, NOMINAL SIZE

DISTRIBUTION BETWEEN 3/4-2 INCH (20-50 mm)

 WASHED INDOT #7 OR #8 COARSE
AGGREGATE NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.

A

FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS

FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO THE FOOT (BOTTOM)

OF THE CHAMBER.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE, NOMINAL SIZE

DISTRIBUTION BETWEEN 3/4-2 INCH (20-50 mm)

 WASHED INDOT #7 OR #8 COARSE
AGGREGATE.  INDOT #2 WHERE NOTED.

PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT

SURFACE. ² ³

STORMTECH

CHAMBER

STORMTECH

END CAP

4" DIA DUAL WALL

PERFORATED HDPE

UNDERDRAIN

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

6" FOUNDATION STONE

BENEATH CHAMBERS

6" FOUNDATION STONE

BENEATH CHAMBERS

A

A

B B

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

OUTLET MANIFOLD

STORMTECH

END CAP

STORMTECH

CHAMBERS

18"

(450 mm) MIN*

8'

(2.4 m)

MAX

SUBGRADE SOILS

SC-740

END CAP

12"

D

C

B

A

PERIMETER STONE

(SEE NOTE 4)

EXCAVATION WALL

(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

12" (300 mm) MIN

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL

AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

12" (300 mm) TYP51" (1295 mm)

6"

(150 mm) MIN

30"

(760 mm)

6" (150 mm) MIN

DETENTION UNDERDRAIN

FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT

INSPECTION PORT

N.T.S.

SC-740 CHAMBERS

4" PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

MANIFOLD INV

727.50

575.50

6" 6"

12"

12" 12"24"

12" WIER CREST

NOTE: REFER TO STRUCTURE DATA TABLE FOR INVERT.

108

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
branch of tee fitting

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Note 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" mechanical joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x12" long D.I. pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. ANCHOR COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
place of the gate valve and anchor coupling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" tapping valve and saddle shall be used in 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  For connection to existing water mains, a 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWWA C509.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" D.I. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL RETAINING GLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ports. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MegaLug or approved equivalent

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Typical behind sidewalks and curbs)

AutoCAD SHX Text
in diameter and 6" above and below 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 5 stone for drain shall be min. 2' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" of no. 11 stone in soil or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" of no. 11 stone in rock

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of pavement or clean native soil in other areas. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted No.  53 stone beneath and within 5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 11 stone from bedding to 12" above top of pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" M.J. GATE VALVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cover shall be labeled "WATER".

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Valve box shall be a cast iron, three piece adjustable type.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
with a resilient seat and a non rising stem in accordance with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Gate valves shall be cast iron body, fully bronze mounted, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
finished grade.  The pumper nozzle must face the street.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
obstructions and set they hydrant bury line 2" above 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install fire hydrant at a minimum of 2' from structures or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire hydrants shall conform to ANSI/AWWA C502 and must be Kennedy Guardian model K81A or Mueller Super Centurion 200 (catalog no. A-423).  These are dry-barrel type fire hydrants with a 5" main valve opening, two hose nozzles and one pumper nozzle.  Hydrants shall have a mechanical joint type connection and shall be painted according to the fire department.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABELED "DRAIN" OR "STORM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJIW V-8501 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT FRAME AND COVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"THICK x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA SCH. 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT INTO DETENTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBER INSPECTION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INSERTA TEE CONNECTION CENTERED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ON A CHAMBER CREST CORRUGATION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMTECH CHAMBER



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

OVERALL
LOWER LEVEL PLAN

A100OVERALL LOWER LEVEL PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

NORTH

109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
014

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
015

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA VAN PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY VAN PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A302

AutoCAD SHX Text
016A

AutoCAD SHX Text
014A

AutoCAD SHX Text
015A

AutoCAD SHX Text
001C

AutoCAD SHX Text
001A

AutoCAD SHX Text
001B

AutoCAD SHX Text
007A

AutoCAD SHX Text
008A

AutoCAD SHX Text
005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
009A

AutoCAD SHX Text
011A

AutoCAD SHX Text
010A

AutoCAD SHX Text
012A

AutoCAD SHX Text
013A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA VAN PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA VEHICLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA VEHICLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
004A

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
017

AutoCAD SHX Text
017A

AutoCAD SHX Text
014B

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION & PAINTING SPEC FOR WALL GRAPHICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A407

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

OVERALL
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A101OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

NORTH

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

110

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL CHAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT/

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTG. RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY/UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING RM. 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING RM. 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING/STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET READING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF. SITE PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PYLON SIGN TYPE 'L'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ENTRANCE TO ENTRY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REF. SITE PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PYLON SIGN TYPE 'M'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ GARAGE ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
UNIT 'A' PLAN

A200FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'A' PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

NORTH

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

111

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A302

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
UNIT 'B' PLAN

A201FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'B' PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

NORTH

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

GENERAL NOTES:

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'C'

WALL LEGEND

112

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY/UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING ROOM 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN MTG. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING ROOM 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A302

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
17/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
18/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
20/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
22/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
21/A601

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
17/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
18/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
20/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
21/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
22/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
23/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
24/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
17/A603

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
UNIT 'C' PLAN

A202FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'C' PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

NORTH

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

113

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET

AutoCAD SHX Text
READING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A302

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A300

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" DECORATIVE RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A600

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
2&3/A303

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
UNIT 'D' PLAN

A203FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'D' PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

NORTH

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

114

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A302

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A301

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
18/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
17/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
20/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/A604

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A605

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
17/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
19/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
18/A606

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A608

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A607

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

ROOF PLAN

A204ROOF PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

GENERAL NOTES:

ROOF NOTES:

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

115

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY BELOW SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING OVER 5" FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING OVER 5"  OVER 5" OVER 5" MIN. TAPERED INSULATION W/ VAPOR  W/ VAPOR W/ VAPOR RETARDER & RECOVERY BOARD D 2. COMPOSITE METAL FASCIA & COPING, COMPOSITE METAL FASCIA & COPING,  COPING, COPING, REF. WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS 3. LIMESTONE COPING, REF. WALL SECTIONS LIMESTONE COPING, REF. WALL SECTIONS , REF. WALL SECTIONS & 4/A406 4. ROOF DRAIN, JAY R. SMITH MFG. CO., ROOF DRAIN, JAY R. SMITH MFG. CO., S1025,  4" OUTLET, W/ CAST IRON DOWNSPOUT.  PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT .  PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT ANCHORED TO STRUCTURE ABOVE &  STRUCTURE ABOVE & STRUCTURE ABOVE & RISER CLAMP AT SLAB PENETRATION,   PENETRATION,  PENETRATION,  ,  REF. 2/A400 & 1/A402 2 5. ROOF DRAIN, REF. 'P' SERIES DWGS. ROOF DRAIN, REF. 'P' SERIES DWGS. 6. METAL COPING & FLASHING PER METAL METAL COPING & FLASHING PER METAL  & FLASHING PER METAL PANEL RAIN SCREEN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED DETAIL 7. 2'-6" X 3'-6" ROOF HATCH W/ WALL 2'-6" X 3'-6" ROOF HATCH W/ WALL  W/ WALL W/ WALL MOUNTED LADDER, REF. 1/A407 & , REF. 1/A407 & 1/A408 8. 6" METAL BOX GUTTER W/ 4"X5" 6" METAL BOX GUTTER W/ 4"X5"  W/ 4"X5" W/ 4"X5" DOWNSPOUT & SPLASH BLOCK  SPLASH BLOCK SPLASH BLOCK 9. PARAPET SUPPORTS, PARAPET SUPPORTS, REF. 1/A403, 2/A404, & 'S' SERIES DWGS 10. COMPOSITE METAL PANEL CAP W/ COMPOSITE METAL PANEL CAP W/ 1/4 / 12 SLOPE BY PANEL MANUFACTURER, JOINTS TO ALIGN W/ VERTICAL JOINTS IN WALL, REF. 1/A403 & 2/A404 11. ROOF DRAIN, JAY R. SMITH MFG. CO., ROOF DRAIN, JAY R. SMITH MFG. CO., S1025,  4" OUTLET, W/ CAST IRON DOWNSPOUT.  PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT .  PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT PROVIDE HANGER SUPPORT ANCHORED TO STRUCTURE AND EXTEND  STRUCTURE AND EXTEND STRUCTURE AND EXTEND AND EXTEND TO SPLASH BLOCK WITH 45° ELBOWREF. 2/A400 & 1/A402 2 12. FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING OVER 1" FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING OVER 1"  OVER 1" OVER 1" 1" " MIN. TAPERED INSULATION W/ VAPOR  W/ VAPOR W/ VAPOR RETARDER & RECOVERY BOARD D 13. FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING UP FULLY ADHERED TPO ROOFING UP VERTICAL WALL LAP OVER ADJACENT ROOF.  PROVIDE METAL DRIP EDGE AND MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDED LAP JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 3/4 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 3/4 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 1/8 / 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A409

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

ELARGED PLANS,
TOILET ACCESSORY,
& VISUAL DISPLAY

SURFACES SCHEDULE

A205ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 1

B100 - WOMEN, B101 - MEN, B103 - TEACHING KITCHEN - ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 6

4

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE

TOILET ACCESSORY REMARKS

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE
SCALE:  NONE

D102 - NURSING RM. & D103 - CHILDREN'S TOILET
ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 2
B116 - FAMILY/UNI-SEX TOILET

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 3
B109 - CUSTODIAL & B111 - STAFF TOILET

B100 WOMEN & B101 MEN - LAVATORY & COUNTER DETAIL
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 7

1

NOTE USED
SCALE:  NO SCALE 8

116

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-BURNER RESIDENTIAL GAS COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-COMPARTMENT S.S.SINK W/2 GOOSE NECK FAUCENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE WALL OVEN W/FRENCH DOOR OVEN ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL-HUNG VITREOUS CHINA HAND WASHING SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-BURNER RESIDENTIAL GAS COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE REFRIGERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH & RECYCLING RECEPTACLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED DEMONSTRATION MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCOUNTER MICROWAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE WOOD BASE CABINETS W/QUARTZ COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE WOOD BASE CABINETS  W/STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOP SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAPER CHANGING STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUID SOAP DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL-SURFACE MNT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KB110-SSRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-270

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6806X42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6806X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOBRICK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP @ 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGING SURFACE @ 33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE @ 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE @ 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING HEIGHT / LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6806X18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
41" FROM BACK WALL & 41" TO BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 48" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-165-2448

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF REFLECTING EDGE AT 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-RECESSED WASTE RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-43644

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP @ 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFERENCE ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR TOILET ACCESSORY LOCATIONS. REFERENCE ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR TOILET ACCESSORY LOCATIONS. 2. REFERENCE 'E' SERIES DWGS & SPECS FOR ELECTRIC HAND DRYERS. REFERENCE 'E' SERIES DWGS & SPECS FOR ELECTRIC HAND DRYERS. 3. REFERENCE 'P' SERIES DWGS & SPECS FOR MOP BASIN ACCESSORIES, INCLUDING MOP BROOM HOLDER, SIDE SPLASHES, & FAUCET SUPPORT.  REFERENCE 'P' SERIES DWGS & SPECS FOR MOP BASIN ACCESSORIES, INCLUDING MOP BROOM HOLDER, SIDE SPLASHES, & FAUCET SUPPORT.  4. PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR TOILET ACCESSORIES. PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR TOILET ACCESSORIES. 5. COORDINATE AND PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR TOILET ACCESSORIES PROVIDED BY OWNER. COORDINATE AND PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED FOR TOILET ACCESSORIES PROVIDED BY OWNER. 6. REF. SPECS FOR PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS.REF. SPECS FOR PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC HAND DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP @ 34". REF. REMARK #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY/UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HOOK - SURFACE MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-76727

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE @ 61" OR AS NOTED ON INTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP BROOM HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. REMARK #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TOUCH ROLL PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X WOOD FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1 WALL MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTZ SURFACE QS-B SHELF, SPLASH,  COUNTERTOP, & APRON REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE PL-A PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET & UNDER-MOUNT LAVATORY. REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A FLOOR TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B WALL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C ACCENT WALL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1 COAT HOOK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 8" STAINLESS STEEL SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-298-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP @ 60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRI-FOLD PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

ENLARGED PLANS &
DETAILS

A206016 & D110 - STAIR 'B' - ENLARGED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 1SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 2016 & D110 - STAIR 'B' - ENLARGED LOWER LEVEL PLAN

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - PLAN
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 11SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 12DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 3DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - SECTION

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 5DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 4PLAN DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 6PLAN DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 7PLAN DETAIL
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 8PLAN DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 9PLAN DETAIL
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0" 10PLAN DETAIL

117

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL FOOTING W/ (4) #5 CONT. X 3'-0" @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU W/ #6 VERTICAL @ 16" O.C. (LAPPED 2'-4" W/ #6'S WITHIN CONC. FND WALL) GROUT CORES AT BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB, BOTH SIDES REF. SITE/CIVIL SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL, BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X TREATED WOOD BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GALV. STEEL POST, PRIMED & PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" GALV. STEEL FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2" COMPOSITE WOOD PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) MALLEABLE HINGES PER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANE BOLT DROP RODS (1) PER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GALV. STEEL POST, PRIMED & PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" GALV. STEEL FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2" COMPOSITE WOOD PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) MALLEABLE HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 DOWELS X 1'-6" X 3'-3" @ 16" O.C. (STAGGER DIRECTION OF HORZ. LEG WITHIN FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5's HORZ @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CORE BOND BEAM W/ (2) #5's CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE LATCH



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

LOWER LEVEL
REFLECTED

CEILING PLAN

A250LOWER LEVEL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

NORTH

GENERAL NOTES:

CEILING NOTES:

CEILING LEGEND:

WALL LEGEND

118

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
014

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
015

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FRAMED BULKHEAD W/ 5/8" GYP. BD. BRACED BACK TO STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2x2 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (APC) 2x2 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (APC) 2. 2X4 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (ACP) 2X4 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (ACP) 3. R19 BLANKET INSULATION, MAX. 4'-0" LENGTH R19 BLANKET INSULATION, MAX. 4'-0" LENGTH LOOSELY LAID ON TOP OF ACP 4. GYPSUM BOARD BULKHEAD GYPSUM BOARD BULKHEAD 5. OPERABLE PARTITION, REF. 2/A406 OPERABLE PARTITION, REF. 2/A406 6. COILING SECURITY GRILL, REF. 3/A406 COILING SECURITY GRILL, REF. 3/A406 7. MANUAL ROLLER SHADE MANUAL ROLLER SHADE 8. EXTEND WALL TO 6" ABOVE CEILING & BRACE EXTEND WALL TO 6" ABOVE CEILING & BRACE BACK TO STRUCTURE 9. RECESSED MOTORIZED PROJECTION SCREEN RECESSED MOTORIZED PROJECTION SCREEN 10. DEMONSTRATION MIRROR PROVIDED BY OWNER DEMONSTRATION MIRROR PROVIDED BY OWNER & INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR 11. CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR PROVIDED & CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY OWNER 12. COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT.  JOINTS TO COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT.  JOINTS TO ALIGN W/ ADJACENT COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS, REF. ELEVATIONS 13. ALUMINUM SOFFITALUMINUM SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. FACE OF BULKHEADS TO ALIGN WITH FACE OF FACE OF BULKHEADS TO ALIGN WITH FACE OF ADJACENT PILASTER OR WALL UNO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
REFLECTED

CEILING PLAN

A251FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

NORTH

GENERAL NOTES:

CEILING NOTES:

CEILING LEGEND:

WALL LEGEND

119

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY/UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE PROGRAM/MEETING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID-SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN MTG. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-  0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'- 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FRAMED BULKHEAD W/ 5/8" GYP. BD. BRACED BACK TO STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2x2 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (APC) 2x2 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (APC) 2. 2X4 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (ACP) 2X4 ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING (ACP) 3. R19 BLANKET INSULATION, MAX. 4'-0" LENGTH R19 BLANKET INSULATION, MAX. 4'-0" LENGTH LOOSELY LAID ON TOP OF ACP 4. GYPSUM BOARD BULKHEAD GYPSUM BOARD BULKHEAD 5. OPERABLE PARTITION, REF. 2/A406 OPERABLE PARTITION, REF. 2/A406 6. COILING SECURITY GRILL, REF. 3/A406 COILING SECURITY GRILL, REF. 3/A406 7. MANUAL ROLLER SHADE MANUAL ROLLER SHADE 8. EXTEND WALL TO 6" ABOVE CEILING & BRACE EXTEND WALL TO 6" ABOVE CEILING & BRACE BACK TO STRUCTURE 9. RECESSED MOTORIZED PROJECTION SCREEN RECESSED MOTORIZED PROJECTION SCREEN 10. DEMONSTRATION MIRROR PROVIDED BY OWNER DEMONSTRATION MIRROR PROVIDED BY OWNER & INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR 11. CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR PROVIDED & CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY OWNER 12. COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT.  JOINTS TO COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT.  JOINTS TO ALIGN W/ ADJACENT COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS, REF. ELEVATIONS 13. ALUMINUM SOFFITALUMINUM SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. FACE OF BULKHEADS TO ALIGN WITH FACE OF FACE OF BULKHEADS TO ALIGN WITH FACE OF ADJACENT PILASTER OR WALL UNO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'- 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

SOUTH & TRUE SOUTH
ELEVATIONS

A300TRUE SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 2

120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP, REF. 4/A406

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSOLE, 30" OUTRIGGER SUNSHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL COLUMN WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT JOINTS TO ALIGN W/ VERTICAL JOINTS IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSOLE, 30" OUTRIGGER SUNSHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL WI/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL COLUMN WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSOLE, 30" OUTRIGGER SUNSHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSOLE, 30" OUTRIGGER SUNSHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ANODIZED STOREFRONT W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A403



D O  N O T  E N T E R  -  E X I T   O N L Y E N T E R  -  C L E A R A N C E   8' - 2"

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

NORTH, EAST, &
TRUE EAST ELEVATIONS

A301TRUE EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 3

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 2

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANELS FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTORIZED ROLL-UP SECURITY GATE, COOKSON, EXTREME 300 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FRAME W/ PERFORATED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT, JOINTS TO ALIGN WITH VERTICAL JOINTS IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A405

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
001A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
001A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW9

AutoCAD SHX Text
016A

AutoCAD SHX Text
014B

AutoCAD SHX Text
014A



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

WEST ELEVATION
WEST ELEVATION &

DETAILS

A302WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

UPPER NORTH WALL ELEVATION
SCALE:  NONE 2

122

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/4" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108A



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

BUILDING SECTION &
DETAILS

A303BUILDING SECTION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

STAIR RAILING DETAIL
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2STAIR RAILING SUPPORT DETAIL

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 3

123

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION #1 - R38 SPRAYFOAM INSULATION OPTION #2 - INSULATED SUSPENDED TILE CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-5 7/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'-11 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" x 3" CONTINUOUS STEEL PLATE, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SOLID SURFACE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL SUPPORT, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. MAPLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" STAINLESS STEEL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" x 3" CONTINUOUS STEEL PLATE, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SOLID SURFACE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. MAPLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" STAINLESS STEEL HANDRAIL



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A400

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

124

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-5 7/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-5 7/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. ROOF INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SOFFIT JOINTS TO ALIGN W/ VERTICAL JOINTS IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL SILL ASSEMBLY, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING, REF. SPEC FOR SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOW W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" COLD ROLLED GALV. CHANNELS @24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 BLOCKING @ HEAD & JAMBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED METAL FLASHING METAL PANEL FABRICATOR, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DAMPROOFING & PROTECTION BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DAMPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL, FOOTINGS, & FOOTING DRAIN REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED METAL FLASHING BY METAL PANEL FABRICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SOLID SURFACE  WINDOW STOOL



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A401

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

125

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'-11 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'-11 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. ROOF INSULATION - R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ STANDARD SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. ROOF INSULATION - R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS W/ STANDARD SILK SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL WALL PANELS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A402

ELEVATOR  SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1

126

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CMU/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF HOIST BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR - OTIS, HYDROFIT - HOLELESS HYDROLIC, 2500 LBS., 125, FT./MIN. 



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A403

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

127

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
87'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
95'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. TAPERED ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSOLE, 30" OUTRIGGER SUNSHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BUFF LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPLIT FACE BUFF ASHLAR LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. TAPERED ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CAP



W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A404

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

128

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. TAPERED ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANEL RAINSCREEN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. TAPERED ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL WALL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. X 7'-0" L CHAIN HUNG CLEARANCE GUARD SIGNAGE, BLACK W/ WHITE LETTERING TO READ: 'ENTER - CLEARANCE 8'-2"' & 'DO NOT ENTER - EXIT ONLY' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. X 3'-0" STEEL BOLLARD FILLED W/ CONCRETE, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" X 20'-0" EXTERIOR COILING GRILLE



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A405

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

129

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN. TAPERED ROOF INSULATION - R-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" METAL WALL PANELS, MORIN, MATRIX, MX 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" RIGID INSULATION - R-15, TAPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL FRAMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" X 10'-0" STEEL LOUVER, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2" ANODIZED CURTAIN WALL W/ 1" INSULATED GLASS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHEARED TPO ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RECOVERY BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK, REF. 'S' SERIES DWGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" FURRING CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 " COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" COMPOSITE METAL PANEL



'A' 'B' 'C' 'D'

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A406

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1OPERABLE PARTITION SECTION

SCALE:  1" = 1'-0" 2

COILING SHUTTER SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 3

LIMESTONE PROFILES
SCALE:  1-1/2" = 1'-0" 4

130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A407

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1

131

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A408

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1

132

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A409

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

133

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These draw
ings and specifications and all copies

thereof are and shall rem
ain the property and

copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only w

ith respect to this project and not be used

perm
ission from

 the Architect.
on any other project or w

ork w
ithout prior w

ritten

Copyright 2021 by M
 A T H E U

   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Tel:  812.339.1235

205 N. College Ave.

www.cmatheuarchitect.com

IN  47404
Bloomington

Suite 010

M A T H E U  A R C H I T E C T S ,  P C 

JU
LY 8, 2021

1908

     NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH

890 WEST GORDON PIKE

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

99%
 CONSTRUCTION DOCUM

ENTS

W
ALL SECTIO

N
S

A410

WALL SECTION
SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 1WALL SECTION

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0" 2

134

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118'-8"



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

ROOM FINISH
SCHEDULE

A500ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
SCALE:  NONE 1

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE
WALLROOM FLOOR

ROOM# ROOM NAME MATERIAL FINISH BASE MATERIAL FINISH
NORTH

MATERIAL FINISH
SOUTH

MATERIAL FINISH
EAST

MATERIAL FINISH
WEST

MATERIAL FINISH

CEILING
REMARKS* ROOM#

ROOM FINISH ABBREV.

ROOM FINISH GENERAL NOTES

ROOM FINISH REMARKS

135

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER FLOORING - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTURE RAIL (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT BASE - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING - TYPE (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC PORCELAIN TILE - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLETIN BOARD - COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SURFACE - PATTERN & COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE - PATTERN (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   PROVIDE SS-A SOLID SURFACE WINDOW SILLS AT ALL INTERIOR & PROVIDE SS-A SOLID SURFACE WINDOW SILLS AT ALL INTERIOR &   EXTERIOR WINDOWS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. EXTERIOR WINDOWS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 2. PAINT HOLLOW METAL DOOR & WINDOW FRAMES P-E UNLESS OTHERWISE PAINT HOLLOW METAL DOOR & WINDOW FRAMES P-E UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 3. NOT USED.NOT USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   PAINT BULKHEAD TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL COLOR OR AS INDICATED.  PAINT BULKHEAD TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL COLOR OR AS INDICATED.  2.  APPLY DRY ERASE COATING SYSTEM (DECS) TO NORTH WALL EAST OF APPLY DRY ERASE COATING SYSTEM (DECS) TO NORTH WALL EAST OF NICHE & RETURN TO INSIDE CORNER OF NICHE. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 3. APPLY DRY ERASE COATING SYSTEM (DECS) FROM EAST SIDE OF WINDOW APPLY DRY ERASE COATING SYSTEM (DECS) FROM EAST SIDE OF WINDOW        TO EAST WALL. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 4. PAINT P-B FULL HEIGHT AT REAR WALL OF WATER FOUNTAIN NICHE.  REF. PAINT P-B FULL HEIGHT AT REAR WALL OF WATER FOUNTAIN NICHE.  REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 5. PROVIDE STN AT ELEVATOR ENCLOSURE.  REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. PROVIDE STN AT ELEVATOR ENCLOSURE.  REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 6. PAINT MTL STRINGERS P-?.  REF. SPECS. PAINT MTL STRINGERS P-?.  REF. SPECS. 7. PAINT MTL STRINGERS, HANDRAILS P-B.  REF. SPECS. PAINT MTL STRINGERS, HANDRAILS P-B.  REF. SPECS. 8. REF. FLR. PLAN FOR EXTENTS OF LVT & CPT.  REF. FLR. PLAN FOR EXTENTS OF LVT & CPT.  9. MATCH CT WALL BASE TO CT WALL.  CUT BOTTOM TILE COURSE TO MATCH CT WALL BASE TO CT WALL.  CUT BOTTOM TILE COURSE TO 6" H.  PROVIDE 6" HIGH CT-B BASE AT PAINTED WALL W/SCHULTER SHEINE EDGE TRIM.  10. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS TO APC. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS TO APC. 11. PROVIDE LVT-A FOR LANDINGS; PROVIDE RF-A FOR TREADS & PROVIDE LVT-A FOR LANDINGS; PROVIDE RF-A FOR TREADS & RISERS. 12. PAINT BACK WALL AT COUNTERTOP P-D. PAINT BACK WALL AT COUNTERTOP P-D. 13. PROVIDE CT-F ON WALL BEHIND HAND WASHING SINK. REF. INTERIOR PROVIDE CT-F ON WALL BEHIND HAND WASHING SINK. REF. INTERIOR        ELEVATION. 14. PROVIDE PR- PICTURE RAIL AT NORTH WALL. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. PROVIDE PR- PICTURE RAIL AT NORTH WALL. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 15. REF. SPECS. REF. SPECS. 16. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENTS OF P-A & P-TBD. REF. SPECS. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR EXTENTS OF P-A & P-TBD. REF. SPECS. 17. PAINT UPPER WALL AT CONF. RM C105 P-C. PAINT UPPER WALL AT CONF. RM C105 P-C. 18. PAINT LOWER WALL P-B; PAINT BULKHEAD P-A. PAINT LOWER WALL P-B; PAINT BULKHEAD P-A. 19. PROVIDE  CT-E WALL BASE AT ALL WALLS. PROVIDE  CT-E WALL BASE AT ALL WALLS. 20. REF. SPECS FOR ALTERNATE. REF. SPECS FOR ALTERNATE. 21. PAINT BACK WALL AT COUNTERTOP P-C. PAINT BACK WALL AT COUNTERTOP P-C. 22. PAINT WALL AT BACK OF SINK COUNTER NICHE P-D. PAINT WALL AT BACK PAINT WALL AT BACK OF SINK COUNTER NICHE P-D. PAINT WALL AT BACK OF ADJACENT SHELF NICHE P-C. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 23.  NOT USED. NOT USED. 24.  EXTEND CT-B AROUND PILASTER & WEST OF PILASTER; PROVIDE PAINT EXTEND CT-B AROUND PILASTER & WEST OF PILASTER; PROVIDE PAINT        EAST OF PILASTER. REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION. 25. PAINT METAL STAIR & RAILING P-B. PAINT METAL STAIR & RAILING P-B. 26. DO NOT PROVIDE RB-A ON STONE WALLS. DO NOT PROVIDE RB-A ON STONE WALLS. 27. PAINT COLUMNS P-B. PAINT COLUMNS P-B. 28. PAINT COLUMNS P-C. PAINT COLUMNS P-C. 29. PAINT COLUMNS P-D. PAINT COLUMNS P-D. 30. PAINT COLUMNS P-E. PAINT COLUMNS P-E. 31. PAINT NORTH WALL P-B @ ENTRY TO PROGRAM/MEETING RM 117A & PAINT NORTH WALL P-B @ ENTRY TO PROGRAM/MEETING RM 117A & RM 117B.  REF. INTERIOR ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-S (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
014

AutoCAD SHX Text
014

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A (ALT)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*16., 20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
015

AutoCAD SHX Text
015

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
016

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC/P-B*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC/MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*25.

AutoCAD SHX Text
017

AutoCAD SHX Text
017

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*10, 27.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*26.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP/STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A/LVT-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT/STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
*27.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B/CT-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B/CT-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER CLOSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A/P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL/GYP*

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-C/P-D*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10*

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B/CT-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/DECS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN MEETING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-B*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 *4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B/P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B/CT-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY/UNISEX TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9, 24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING ROOM 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-B*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
*14, 30, 31.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUF.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
*15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/STN*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 30.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET READING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATRIUM SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
*17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A/RF-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*11, 18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B/P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM  'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9, 19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A/P-D*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*21, 29.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*29.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
*29.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1, 30.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C/LVT-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8, 30.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY ERASE COATING SYSTEM (REF. SPECS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
006

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLISHED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTZ SURFACE - PATTERN & COLOR (REF. SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
??-

AutoCAD SHX Text
??

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING ROOM 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--



HM1

F

HM3 HM4 HM6 HM7

HM11

HM2 HN8 HM9 HM10

LT FG EN

HM12 HM13 HM14 HM15

HM16 HM17 HM18 HM19 HM20 HM21

HM22 HM23

ASD1 ASD2

SF1 SF3 SF4 SF4 CW2 SF5 CW4 CW9

CW10 CW11 CW12 CW13

HM5

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

DOOR & WINDOW
SCHEDULE

A501

DOOR SCHEDULE

LOWER LEVEL

FIRST FLOOR  - UNIT 'A'

GENERAL: REMARKS:

FIRST FLOOR  - UNIT 'B'

FIRST FLOOR  - UNIT 'C'

FIRST FLOOR  - UNIT 'D'

DOOR SCHEDULE
SCALE:  NONE 6

DOOR ELEVATIONS

STEEL FRAME ELEVATIONS AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOOR ELEVATIONS

CURTAIN WALL & STOREFRONT ELEVATIONS

ABBREVIATIONS:

136

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR #

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR #

AutoCAD SHX Text
001A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
001A

AutoCAD SHX Text
001B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
001B

AutoCAD SHX Text
001C

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
001C

AutoCAD SHX Text
004A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
004A

AutoCAD SHX Text
005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
007A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
007A

AutoCAD SHX Text
008A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
008A

AutoCAD SHX Text
009A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
009A

AutoCAD SHX Text
010A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
010A

AutoCAD SHX Text
011A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
011A

AutoCAD SHX Text
012A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
012A

AutoCAD SHX Text
013A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
013A

AutoCAD SHX Text
014A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B/P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B/P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
014A

AutoCAD SHX Text
015A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
015A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
016A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B/P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP-B/P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
016A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE FULLY TEMPERED GLASS IN ALL PROVIDE FULLY TEMPERED GLASS IN ALL LOCATIONS REQUIRED BY CODE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOORS AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOORS 2. NOT USED NOT USED 3. AUTOMATIC OPENER AUTOMATIC OPENER 4. PAINT EXTERIOR OF DOOR & FRAME P-B PAINT EXTERIOR OF DOOR & FRAME P-B PAINT INTERIOR OF DOOR & FRAME P-E 5. CASED OPENING  CASED OPENING  6. COILING SHUTTER - PROVIDE (3) CYLINDERS COILING SHUTTER - PROVIDE (3) CYLINDERS 7. OVERHEAD DOOR - PROVIDE (1) CYLINDEROVERHEAD DOOR - PROVIDE (1) CYLINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM21

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103C

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103D

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM19

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-6" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-6" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM23

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM22

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-6" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-6" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112A

AutoCAD SHX Text
017A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
017A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM - CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM CLR - CLEAR NATURAL MAPLE CLEAR NATURAL MAPLE P-? - PAINT COLOR DESIGNATION PAINT COLOR DESIGNATION STL - STEEL STEEL WD - WOOD WOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101A

AutoCAD SHX Text
014B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
014B



CW3
CW5 CW6 CW7 CW8

SF2 CW1

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

DOOR & WINDOW
SCHEDULE

A502
CURTAIN WALL & STOREFRONT ELEVATIONS

137



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A600RM A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

8

9

2

5

RM A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D111 SEATING/STUDY, RM A103 SEATING/STUDY, RM D102 PUBLIC COMPUTING,  RM C101 PUBLIC SERVICE,  RM C108 ELEVATOR WAITING, RM A101 WHEEL CHAIR PARKING, RM A102 ENTRY LOBBY - SOUTH ELEVATION

3RM A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4RM A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM A101 WHEEL CHAIR PARKING - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6RM A101 WHEEL CHAIR PARKING - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7RM A102 ENTRY LOBBY, RM B104 CORRIDOR - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"10RM A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING- SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"11RM A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"12RM A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

& RM A104 SUPPORT /STORAGE - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 13RM A106 STAFF WORK AREA - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM A108 PASSAGE, RM A105 BOOK TRUCKS, 
RM A106 STAFF WORK AREA - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM A108 PASSAGE, RM A105 BOOK TRUCKS & 

1415

138

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A W/TIE-DOWN CLIIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COL. P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COL. P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A W/TIE-DWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL REF. DOOR SCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAIINT BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXT. TYP. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTURE RAIL REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK DROP-OFF BOX COORD. W/OWNER'S EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY GRILLE REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'N' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT GLAZE GLASS REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAINWALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SS-A REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK DROP-OFF BOX COORD. W/OWNER'S EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK DROP-OFF BOX COORD. W/OWNER'S EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COL. P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-B COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-B SHELF W/STEEL L-SUPPORT BRACKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A BASE CABINETS W/DRAWERS & ADJUST. SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A - TAKE TO INSIDE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A - TAKE TO INSIDE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT COL. P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SS-A REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'H' REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'K' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'I' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE C-A REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1 SEMI-RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A601RM A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 1

17

2

5

RM A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION - NORTH ELEVATION 19

3RM A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4RM A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM B100 WOMEN - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6RM B100 WOMEN & RM B124 PASSAGE - WEST ELEV.

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B100 WOMEN - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7RM B100 WOMEN & RM B124 PASSAGE - EAST ELEV.

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"8

9RM B101 MEN - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"10RM B123 PASSAGE & RM 101 MEN - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B101 MEN - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"11RM B123 PASSAGE & RM 101 MEN - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"12

13RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"14RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"15RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"16

RM B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 20RM B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 2122

RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN ISLAND - EAST ELEVATION18RM B103 TEACHING KITCHEN ISLAND - WEST ELEV.
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

139

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-5016-ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_URINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-5016-ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_URINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-5016-ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_URINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT HOOK H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT HOOK H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE & FREEZER PROVIDED B.O.;  G.C. TO COORD.; REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHT REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE BASE CABINET W/DRAWERS & GLIDING SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL SHELF W/SUPPORT  BRACKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHT REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C LOCKABLE BASE CABINET W/DRAWERS & GLIDING SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL SHELF W/SUPPORT  BRACKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL COUNTER TOP & BACKSPLASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE WALL OVEN B.O.; G.C. TO COORD.; LOCKABLE BOT. DRAWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE PANTRY CABINET WITH GLIDING SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE  UPPER CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND WASHING LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST HOOD B.O., G.C. TO COORD. REF. ELECT. & PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST HOOD B.O., G.C. TO COORD. REF. ELECT. & PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C LOCKABLE  BASE CABINETS  W/DRAWERS & GLIDING SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK CABINET COORD. W/PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL COUNTER TOP & SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS-A COUNTERTOP; EXTEND QS-A TO FLR. ON SIDES; EDGES TO WIDTH AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C @ REAR WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH1 SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. DEMO MIRROR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS-A COUNTERTOP; EXTEND QS-A TO FLR. ON SIDES; EDGE WIDTH AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. DEMO MIRROR B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE B.O.; OPEN SHELF;  G.C. TO COORD.; REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHER B.O.; G.C. TO COORD.; REF. PLUMB. & ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C SHELVES -  SUPPORT W/RODS & GROMMETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A SUPPORTS &  FIXED SHELVES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-B COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A LOCKABLE BASE CABINET W/ DRAWERS & ADJUSTABEL SHELF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A SINK CABINET. REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR BY OWNER -  REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR  BY OWNER - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT BLKHD P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. DWG. 7/A205 FOR LAVATORY COUNTER DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. DWG. 7/A205 FOR LAVATORY COUNTER DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C LOCKABLE CASEWORK   W/DRAWERS & GLIDING SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE  EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH1 SHELF O.C. W/LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD2 BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'H' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6021

17SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B112 STAFF LOUNGE - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM - NORTH ELEVATION 19

RM B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

6RM B109 CUSTODIAL - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM B109 CUSTODIAL - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7RM B109 CUSTODIAL - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"8

9RM B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"10RM B110 ENTRY LOCKERS - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"11EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"12

13RM B111 STAFF TOILET ROOM - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"14RM B111 STAFF TOILET ROOM - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B111 STAFF TOILET ROOM - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"15RM B111 STAFF TOILET ROOM - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"16

21

RM B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 5

RM B106 STORAGE - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"2RM B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES - NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3RM B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4

RM B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS & RM B112 STAFF LOUNGE

RM B112 STAFF LOUNGE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"18SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM B112 STAFF LOUNGE - WEST ELEVATION20

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B114 TEEN CENTER - NORTH ELEVATION 23 RM B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"22SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM - WEST ELEVATION24

140

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET. REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIX (6) ADJUSTABLE SOLID SHELVES EACH SIDE OF PILASTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A. PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK, FAUCET, MOP HOOKS,  & SSTL BACKSPLASH, REF. PLUMB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"L X 12"D WIRE UTILITY SHELF REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"L X 12"D WIRE UTILITY SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK, FAUCET, MOP HOOKS,  & SSTL BACKSPLASH, REF. PLUMB. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS  UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS  UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SS-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SS-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE B.O.; G.C. TO COORD.; REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDAN FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECS -TAKE TO INSIDE CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A UPPER CABINETS W/ADJUST. SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFRIDGERATOR B.O., G.C. TO  COORD.; REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET, REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAM. PL-B COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE B.O.; OPEN CASEWORK NICHE BY G.C., REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A DRAWER & LOWER CABINET W/ADJUST. SHELVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR BY OWNER - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECS WALL SURFACE - EXTEND FULL LENGTH & HEIGHT OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-E COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-E SHELVES W/MTL SSTL ROD SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK BOARD BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD2 BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'E' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6031

12SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B117A PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A' & RM 117B PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B' - NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 13

RM B114 TEEN CENTER - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM B121 PASSAGE & RM B115 CORRIDOR - EAST ELEV.
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM B121 PASSAGE, RM B115 CORRIDOR & RM B122 RECEPTION LOBBY - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"5

6RM B122 RECEPTION LOBBY, RM B115 CORRIDOR & RM B121 PASSAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 7

8RM B116 FAMILY/UNISEX TOILET RM - NORTH ELEV.
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"9SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"10SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"11

14

4

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"2RM B114 TEEN CENTER - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B122 RECEPTION LOBBY - WEST ELEVATION 16 RM B117B PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B' - EAST  ELEV.

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"15SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM B122 RECEPTION LOBBY - EAST ELEVATION17

RM B114 TEEN CENTER - SOUTH ELEVATION

RM B121 PASSAGE & RM B115 CORRIDOR - WEST ELEV.

RM B116 FAMILY/UNISEX TOILET RM - SOUTH ELEV.RM B116 FAMILY/UNISEX TOILET RM - EAST ELEV.RM B116 FAMILY/UNISEX TOILET RM - WEST ELEV.

RM B117A PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A' & RM 117B PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B' - SOUTH ELEVATION

RM B117A PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A' - WEST  ELEV.

141

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK BOARD BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR BY OWNER - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET - REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-E COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C SINK BASE CABINET & SLOPED  ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR BY OWNER -  REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING B.O. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LIGHT FIXT. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK BOARD BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE B.O.; OPEN CASEWORK NICHE BY G.C.; REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE PL-C  BASE CABINET W/ADJUSTABLE  SHELF & DRAWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PL-E  COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-E OPEN SHELVES W/SSTL RODS & GROMMETS SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDAT FIXT. - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTURE RAIL REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A GYP BD. BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A GYP BD. BLKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENDING MACHINE B.O. - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENDING MACHINE B.O. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FOUNTAIN  REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDAT FIXT. - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A GYP BD. BLKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE  EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE  EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B - EXTEND AROUND PILASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY - REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTL SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET. REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVEABLE PARTITION - REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVEABLE PARTITION - REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECTION SCREEN REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING POCKET MOUNTED MANUAL ROLLER SHADE - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING POCKET MOUNTED MANUAL ROLLER SHADE - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD2 BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'H' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'H' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'J' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'E' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'E' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'J' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'I' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'K' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'K' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'H' REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6041

13SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 15

RM B124 PASSAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM C104 QUIET READING ROOM - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM A102 ENTRY LOBBY & C101 PUBLIC SERVICES - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6RM C103 SEATING & STUDY - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7

8SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"9RM C104 QUIET READING ROOM - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"10RM C104 QUIET READING ROOM - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

17

5

RM B123 PASSAGE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"2RM B123 PASSAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"3RM B124 PASSAGE - NORTH  ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"4

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"14SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A' - NORTH ELEV. 16

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 19 SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"18SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"20

RM C104 QUIET READING ROOM - NORTH ELEVATION11RM C105 CONFERENCE ROOM - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM C105 CONFERENCE ROOM - SOUTH ELEVATION 12

RM C105 CONF. ROOM & RM C109 STOR. - EAST ELEV.RM C105 CONFERENCE ROOM - WEST ELEVATIONRM D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A' - SOUTH ELEV. 

RM D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A' - EAST ELEV. RM D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A' - WEST ELEV. RM D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B' - NORTH ELEV. RM D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B' - SOUTH ELEV. 

142

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MONITOR BY OWNER REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GRILLE REF. SPEC, REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B @ BACK WALL OF NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B @ BACK WALL OF NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL ART BY OTHERS;  G.C. TO PAINT BASE COLOR TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING B.O. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE WOOD VENEER  SHELVES; MATCH SPECIES,  GRAIN, & FINISH OF  DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SS-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR BY OWNER REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY ERASE BOARD BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY ERASE BOARD BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR  BY OWNER REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY ERASE BOARD BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE H' REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6051

6

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 3

RM C108 ELEVATOR WAITING, RM C106 SEATING & STUDY, RM 003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER, RM 001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

2 SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 7

5SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM C108 ELEVATOR WAITING, RM C107 STAIR 'A', RM 001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM 001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE, RM 003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER, RM C106 SEATING & STUDY, C108 ELEVATOR WAITING - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

4

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B' - EAST ELEV. 

RM D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B' - WEST ELEV. 

EAST ELEVATION 
RM C106 SEATING & STUDY & RM C107 STAIR 'A' 

RM C108 ELEVATOR WAITING - EAST ELEVATION 

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 8B102 WATER HEATER CLOSET - NORTH ELEVATION

143

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MONITOR BY OWNER REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A @ LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A @ LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT GLAZED GLASS REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A @ STAIR RISERS & TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED MTL RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A @ STAIR RISERS & TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A @ STAIR RISERS & TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL RAILING. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL RAILING. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL RAILING.  REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A @ STAIR RISERS & TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & METAL. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A - PROVIDE TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A. CONFIRM W/ ARCHITECT TO  COORD. WTIH  ARTWORK BY  OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & MTL  RAILING. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS & MTL  RAILING. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6061

16SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 14SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"15

5

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

10SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"11

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY - SOUTH ELEVATION

RM D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET RM - NORTH ELEVATIONRM D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET RM - SOUTH ELEVATION

RM D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

8

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"13RM D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET RM - WEST ELEVATION RM D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET RM - EAST ELEVATION

RM D102 NURSING ROOM - EAST  ELEVATIONRM D102 NURSING ROOM - WEST  ELEVATION

RM C106 SEATING & STUDY, RM C107 STARI 'A', RM D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS - WEST  ELEVATION2SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM 001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE - EAST ELEVATION

3

9

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM 001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE - WEST ELEVATION

6SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"7 4RM D102 NURSING ROOM - SOUTH  ELEVATION RM D102 NURSING ROOM - NORTH  ELEVATION RM 003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM 003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER - WEST ELEVATION

12

RM D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY - WEST ELEVATION 17RM D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM - NORTH ELEV. 1819RM D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM - SOUTH ELEV.

144

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitreous China

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL HUNG LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL-MOUNTED METAL RAILING. REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK DROP BOX REF. SPEC COORD. W/EQUIP. B.O. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE. REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RAILING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A PROVIDE TIE-DOWN  CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A PROVIDE  TIE-DOWN CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C SINK BASE CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
H1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C BASE CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK & FAUCET REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET & SINK REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C LOCKABLE BASE CABINETS W/DRAWERS & ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"H CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHLUTER TILE EDGE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT & BACKPACK RACK BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET & SINK REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE UPPER CABINETS W/ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE BASE CABINETS W/DRAWERS & ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING POCKET MOUNTED MANUAL ROLLER SHADE - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD2 BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'E' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'E' REF. SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE I' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'F' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6071

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 9

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

7SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM D111 SEATING & STUDY - WEST ELEVATION

RM B112 ADULT COLLECTION & D111 SEATING & STUDY - NORTH ELEVATION 5

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION & RM D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION - NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"6

3SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM - EAST ELEV.

4

2

RM D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM - WEST ELEV.

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION & RM D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION - SOUTH ELEVATION

RM D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION - EAST ELEVATION

RM D111 SEATING & STUDY - EAST ELEVATION 8SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

145

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A PILASTER TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET & SINK REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-D COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-C  UPPER CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNLIGHT-REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECTION SCREEN REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E COLUMN - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-RECESSED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'F' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'I' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6081

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"8SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM 014 PARKING GARAGE - PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

6

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
RM C107 STAIR 'A' - WEST ELEVATION 4SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

2

NOT USED

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM A106 STAFF WORK AREA & RM A108 PASSAGE - NORTH ELEVATION

RM D111 SEATING & STUDY & RM B112 ADULT COLLECTIONS - SOUTH ELEVATION

9

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM A106 STAFF WORK AREA - SOUTH ELEVATION3RM B123 PASSAGE - WEST ELEVATION
RM A104 SUPPORT/STORAGE &

5

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM 005 ELEVATOR LOBBY - WEST ELEVATION 10

7 SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
NOT USED RM B104 CORRIDOR, B102 ENTRY LOBBY, & C101 PUBLIC SERVICES - EAST ELEVATIONRM B104 CORRIDOR, B102 ENTRY LOBBY, & C101 PUBLIC SERVICES - EAST ELEVATIONRM B104 CORRIDOR, B102 ENTRY LOBBY, & C101 PUBLIC SERVICES - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" 12 SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"
RM 005 ELEVATOR LOBBY - EAST ELEVATION RM 005 ELEVATOR LOBBY - SOUTH ELEVATION 11 SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

RM 005 ELEVATOR LOBBY - NORTH ELEVATION13

RM C106 ATRIUM SEATING & STUDY &

146

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A BASE CABINET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-B COUNTERTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-A SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD - REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD - REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC DOORS - REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC DOORS REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ GYP BD. REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC DOORS REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP. LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ GYP. BD. REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ GYP. BD. REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.0. STN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER HEATER LOUVER REF. PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APC-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LVT-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-E @ COLUMN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-A SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTAIN WALL REF. SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD P-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-A @ BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT GLAZING REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RAILING W/WOOD CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RAILING W/ WOOD CAP & BUTT  GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC LOUVER REF. MECH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED LINEAR FIXTURE - REF. ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE VENEER REF. SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE-MOUNTED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE-MOUNTED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET - REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'F' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'D' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'P' PAINT COLOR P-F REF. PAINTING SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'J' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'J' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'J' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-B' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'C-A' REF. SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TYPE 'Q' REF. SPEC.



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
FURNITURE PLAN

A701FIRST FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

147

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET READING RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN MTG. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

LOWER LEVEL
LIFE SAFETY PLAN

LS100LOWER LEVEL LIFE SAFETY PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

GENERAL NOTES:

WALL LEGEND

NORTH

148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. B. REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES REFERENCE 'C', 'S', 'M', 'E', & 'P' SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK. C. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ROUGH-INS AND TO SCHEDULE AND COORDINATE INSTALLATION. D. REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE REFERENCE 1/A10O & 1/A101 FOR SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

FIRST FLOOR
LIFE SAFETY PALN

LS101FIRST FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 1

U
N

IT
 'A

'
U

N
IT

 'C
'

U
N

IT
 'B

'
U

N
IT

 'D
'

UNIT 'B'
UNIT 'A'

UNIT 'D'
UNIT 'C'

149

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B114

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLABORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A109

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B112

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B111

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B116

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D107

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANTS/PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D108

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUVENILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D109

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILDREN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D111

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADULT COLLECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D112

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC COMPUTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUIET READING RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING & STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B122

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D110

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A107

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D106

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B106

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTODIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B109

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEN MTG. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B113

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B119

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B120

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B110

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONF./

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A108

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B124

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B123

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B121

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B117B



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

15
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 6
"

7'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
0"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 27' - 10" 27' - 0" 36' - 9" 27' - 9" 15' - 0"

A.8

11
' -

 2
"

3'
 - 

10
"

22
' -

 6
"

7'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
0"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

D D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

19' - 4"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

17' - 6"

11' - 0"

17' - 6"

7' - 0"

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

WORK-POINT

R2

21
' -

 1
0"

8'
 - 

4"

1'
 - 

9"
8'

 - 
8"

1' - 0"

5 1/2"

18' - 4"

1' - 0"13' - 0"

1' - 0"
13' - 0"

1' - 0"
18' - 4"8"

12' - 6"
1' - 6"

1' - 0"5' - 11"

1' - 0"

1' - 7"6' - 5"

8"

10' - 5"
2"

1' - 3"

WP

1
0

°

42
' -

 0
"

36
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 8
"

28
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

0"
24

' -
 4

"
1'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
0"

14
' -

 6
"

1'
 - 

0"

14
' -

 6
"

3'
 - 

0"
8"

9" 9" 9" 9"

2'
 - 

0"
17

' -
 6

"
1'

 - 
0"

14
' -

 6
"

3'
 - 

0"
8"

36
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

7 
1/

2"

1'
 - 

3"

1' - 3"

1'
 - 

9"

1' - 9" 1' - 3"

1'
 - 

3"

1' - 9"5'
 - 

4"

2' - 3"

1' - 6"

2' - 3"2' - 3"

1' - 6"

2' - 3"

10
2'

 - 
0"

7 5/8" 0"

7 5/8" 0"

1'
 - 

9"

1'
 - 

3"

1'
 - 

3"

1'
 - 

3"

1'
 - 

9"

1' - 0"

8" 8"

1'
 - 

0"

7 
1/

2"
10

' -
 0

"
4'

 - 
4"

7'
 - 

6"

91' - 6"

87' - 3"

85' - 0"

85' - 0"

4'
 - 

4"

X
 3

' -
 4

" R
.O

.

5'
 - 

4"
6'

 - 
8"

X
 3

' -
 4

" R
.O

.

5'
 - 

4"
7'

 - 
0"

X
 3

' -
 4

" R
.O

.

5'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
0"

X
 3

' -
 4

" R
.O

.

5'
 - 

4"
5'

 - 
8"

1'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
8"

1'
 - 

3"

1' - 0"

SQ. R.O.
2' - 9 3/4" 2' - 4 1/2"

SQ. R.O.
2' - 9 3/4"

1' - 0"

7' - 4"
1' - 0"

10' - 0" 1' - 0" 7' - 8"

HEAD HT. 94'-4"
SILL HT. 91'-6 1/4" (V'FY)
NOTE: VERIFY R.O. SIZE

w/ FAN CUT SHEET

3'
 - 

2"
1'

 - 
9"

4

S404

10' - 0"

X 6' - 0" R.O.

6' - 0" 26' - 0 1/2"

X 6' - 0" R.O.

6' - 0" 26' - 0 1/2"

X 6' - 0" R.O.

6' - 0" 10' - 0"

NOTE CHANGE IN 
WALL THICKNESS

4' - 0"
1' - 2"

NOTE CHANGE IN WALL THICKNESS

NOTE CHANGE IN WALL THICKNESS

1' - 0"

N
O

TE
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 
W

A
LL

 T
H

IC
K

N
E

S
S

6"

N
O

TE
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 
W

A
LL

 T
H

IC
K

N
E

S
S

S311

1

S310

2

S310

2

S3104

S310 5

S310

3

S310

1

S311

2

S311
8

S311
9

S310
1A

7' - 0" 7' - 0" 6' - 8" 12' - 7" 6' - 4"3' - 4" 7' - 4" 2' - 6" 12' - 4" 2' - 2" 4' - 4" 5' - 8"

1' - 5 1/2"

1' - 5"

1'
 - 

5"

2"

2"

1'
 - 

9"

2"1'
 - 

3"

3' - 6" 20' - 0" 4' - 3"

1' - 9"

3' - 4"

3'
 - 

4"

1'
 - 

0"
10

"

6" CONCRETE STAIRS ON GRADE 
OVER COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

85' - 0" NOM.

TYPICAL:  6" CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE
w/ E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &

FIBERFORCE 650 (OR FIBERMESH 650) @ 4.5 LB/C.Y.
OVER 15-MIL CLASS A VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.
TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION AS NOTED.

89' - 6"

85' - 0"

85' - 0"

85' - 0"

85' - 0"

85' - 0" NOM.

85' - 0" NOM.

85' - 0" NOM.

6' - 8"

3' - 0" 3' - 0"3' - 0" 3' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

0"

6' - 0" 6' - 0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F4.0 83'-0" C24X24 99'-4"

F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F6.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24  99'-4"
F5.0   83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F5.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F4.0 83'-0"

C32X32 98'-8"F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"F4.0 83'-0"
C43X24 99'-4"F4.0 81'-0"

C43X24 99'-4"F4.0 81'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 95'-1"
F4.0 83'-0" C24X24 90'-10"

F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 86'-7"F4.0 83'-0"
C24X24 84'-4"F4.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F6.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F6.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F6.0 81'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F6.0 83'-0"

C24X24 99'-4"
F6.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 97'-0"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 97'-0"
F8.0 83'-0"

C24X24 97'-0"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 97'-0"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F8.0 83'-0"

C24X24 97'-0"
F7.0 83'-0"

C24X24 96'-8"
F7.0 83'-0"

CW15 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

CW21 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

T/L 95'-0"
CW15 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

CW12 98'-0"  WF30 83'-0"

C
W

15
 9

9'
-4

"
W

F3
0 

83
'-0

"

C
W

15
 9

9'
-4

"
W

F3
0 

83
'-0

"

CW15 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

CW15 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

CW21 99'-4"
WF30 83'-0"

T/L 84'-4"

C
W

12
 V

A
R

IE
S

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
"

C
W

8 
99

'-4
"

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
"

C
W

12
 9

5'
-1

"
W

F2
4 

83
'-0

"

C
W

12
 9

0'
-1

0"
W

F2
4 

83
'-0

"

C
W

12
 8

6'
-7

"
W

F2
4 

83
'-0

"

5'
 - 

4"

CW8 VARIES
WF24 83'-0"

CW8 VARIES
WF24 83'-0"

C
W

8 
86

'-7
"

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
"

C
W

8 
99

'-4
"

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
"

C
W

21
 9

9'
-4

"
W

F3
0 

83
'-0

"
T/

L 
95

'-0
"

C
W

21
 9

9'
-4

"
W

F3
0 

83
'-0

"
T/

L 
84

'-4
"

CW12 85'-0"WF24 83'-0"

CW21 88'-1 1/2"WF30 83'-0"

CW21 92'-4 1/2"WF30 83'-0"

CW21 96'-7 1/2"WF30 83'-0"

CW21 100'-10 1/2"WF30 83'-0"

CW15 99'-4"WF30 83'-0"

CSW12 99'-4"    WF60 83'-0"

C
S

W
18

 9
9'

-4
"  

  W
F7

2 
83

'-0
"

C
S

W
18

 9
9'

-4
"  

  W
F7

2 
83

'-0
"

M
W

8 
99

'-2
"

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
"

MW8 99'-2"
WF24 83'-0"

MW8 99'-2", TYP.
WF24 83'-0", TYP.

M
W

8 
99

'-2
",

 T
Y

P
.

W
F2

4 
83

'-0
", 

TY
P

.

C
W

15
 9

9'
-4

"
W

F3
0 

83
'-0

"

C
W

12
 9

9'
-4

"

T/
L 

94
'-8

"

T/
L 

94
'-0

"

T/
L 

93
'-4

"

T/
L 

92
'-8

"

T/
L 

92
'-0

"

T/
L 

91
'-4

"

T/
L 

90
'-8

"

T/
L 

90
'-0

"

T/
L 

89
'-4

"

T/
L 

88
'-8

"

T/
L 

88
'-0

"

T/
L 

87
'-4

"

T/
L 

86
'-8

" T/L 86'-0" T/L  85'-4" T/L 84'-8"

2' - 4" 2' - 0" 2' - 8" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 8" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 8" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 8" 2' - 0" 4' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 8"

T/L 95'-0"

ELEV. MAT 81'-0" V'FY. w/
18"X18"X8" DEEP SUMP
PIT w/ STEEL GRATING

T/
F 

83
'-0

"

T/
F 

81
'-0

"

T/
F 

81
'-0

"

T/
F 

83
'-0

"

T/
F 

83
'-0

"
T/

F 
81

'-0
"

T/
F 

81
'-0

"
T/

F 
83

'-0
"

V'FY.

S311 4
S3113

9' - 8"

3' - 0" 3' - 4"

87' - 3"

10' - 0"

6' - 0"

S311
6

S311
5

SEE S201A

3

S404

1

S401

1

S401

1

S401

3

S401

3

S401

5

S401

5

S401

5

S401

5

S401

5

S401

SIM.

7

S401

7

S401

9

S401

TYP. @ CMU

9

S401
TYP.
AT CMU

9

S401

TYP.
AT

CMU

1A

S402

1A

S402

1A

S402

1

S403

3

S403

2

S403

4

S403

1

S404

1

S405

84' - 8"

84' - 8"

84' - 8" 84' - 8"

84' - 8" 84' - 8"

84' - 8"

84' - 10"

NOTE!

85' - 0" 85' - 0"

85' - 0"

84' - 10"

NOTE!

85' - 0"

9' - 3"

1'
 - 

0"

85' - 0" NOM.

8

S401

6' - 0"

7'
 - 

5"

6'
 - 

11
"

FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL DISCIPLINES 
TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING ASPECTS ARE NOT IN 
THE SCOPE OF THESE DRAWINGS.  THEREFORE, ALL REQUIRED MATERIALS AND WORK MAY 
NOT BE INDICATED.

3. COORDINATE EXACT SIZE & LOCATION OF ALL MECHANICAL OPENINGS IN FOUNDATION 
WALLS WITH THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING CONTRACTORS.

4. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

5. REF. ARCH. DRAWINGS FOR ALL DIMENSIONS NOT SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY 
ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

6. REF. S400 FOR TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS.  

7. NOTE: PERIMETER WALL AND COLUMN FOOTINGS SHALL BE LOWERED AND/OR SLEEVED TO 
PASS BELOW PLUMBING LINES (I.E. SANITARY & STORM SEWERS, WATER LINES, ETC.) SHOWN 
ON THE PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  PROVIDE FOOTING STEPS AS REQUIRED PER TYPICAL DETAIL 
16/S400.

8. ALL SLAB RECESSES SHALL BE LOCATED PER THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.  
COORDINATE DEPTHS OF ALL SLAB RECESSES WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 
AND/OR THE FLOORING SUPPLIER.  SEE TYPICAL DETAIL 9/S400.

9. COORDINATE REINFORCING DOWELS FOR CMU VERTICAL REINFORCING WITH 
REINFORCING NOTED ON PLANS AND/OR IN SECTIONS.

10. GROUT ALL CORES OF CMU BELOW FINISH FLOOR SOLID.

11. PROVIDE THICKENED SLAB UNDER ALL INTERIOR CMU WALLS WITHOUT FOOTINGS.  SEE 
DETAIL 5/S400 FOR THICKENED SLAB DETAIL.  LAYOUT THICKENED SLABS FROM DIMENSIONS 
ON THE ARCHITECT FLOOR PLANS.

12. COLUMN FOOTINGS AND WALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON APPROVED SOIL.  UNDERCUT 
AS REQ'D TO SUITABLE BEARING MATERIAL AS DETERMINED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL TESTING 
AGENCY.  REF. TYPICAL FOOTING UNDERCUT DETAILS 20 & 21 ON S400.  

13. IF APPLICABLE, COLUMN FOOTINGS SUPPORTING MORE THAN ONE COLUMN SHALL BE 
CENTERED AT THE MIDPOINT BETWEEN THE COLUMNS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLAN.

14. PROVIDE CONTROL/CONTRACTION JOINTS IN SLABS-ON-GRADE ALONG COLUMN 
CENTERLINES AND INTERMITTENTLY AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 36 X SLAB THICKNESS (I.E. 12' 
O.C. MAX FOR 4" THICK SLAB).  ALL JOINTS IN SLABS TO RECEIVE THIN OR THICK-SET 
TERRAZZO, CERAMIC OR PORCELAIN TILE, VINYL-COMPOSITION TILE (VCT) OR VINYL SHEET 
GOODS, EPOXY OR SIMILAR THIN-FILM FINISH FLOORING SHALL BE CAREFULLY COORDINATED 
WITH THE FLOORING CONTRACTOR.  SEE DETAIL 7/S400.

15. PLAN LEGEND:

F.F. / FFE
T/C
T/F
T/L

DENOTES FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
DENOTES TOP OF CONCRETE ELEVATION
DENOTES TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION
DENOTES TOP OF VENEER LEDGE ELEVATION

(NOTE: ONLY APPLICABLE ON CW21 WALLS)

T/
F 

83
' -

0"

C24X24  99'-4"
F6.0  83' - 0"

DENOTES COLUMN FOOTING MARK (SEE SCHEDULE) 
AND TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION

COLUMN FOOTING

CONCRETE COLUMN

DENOTES CONC. COLUMN MARK (SEE SCHEDULE)
AND TOP OF COLUMN ELEVATION.  (REFERENCE 
FRAMING PLANS FOR STEEL STUB COLUMN SIZES.)

DENOTES APPROXIMATE STEP FOOTING 
LOCATION AND TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATIONS 
ON RESPECTIVE SIDES OF STEP.
REF. TYP. DETAIL 16/S400

T/
F 

81
' -

0"

COLUMN FOOTING SCHEDULE

FOOTING 
MARK

FOOTING SIZE

WIDTH    x    LENGTH    x    DEPTH

REINFORCING
EACH WAY

F4.0 4'-0"                4'-0"                1'-8" (6)  #5  x  3'-6"

F6.0 6'-0"                6'-0"                2'-0" (7)  #7  x  5'-6"

NOTES:

1.  CENTER FOOTINGS BENEATH COLUMNS, U.N.O.

2.  MAINTAIN 3" COVER FROM REINFORCING TO BOTTOM & EDGES OF FOOTINGS.

3.  ALL FOOTING LENGTH & WIDTH DIMENSIONS, INCLUDING WALL FOOTING WIDTHS DEFINED IN 
SECTIONS, ARE BASED ON BOARD-FORMED EDGES.  IF THE EXCAVATION AND SOILS ARE 
STABLE AND DO NOT CAVE, EARTH-FORMED FOOTINGS ARE ACCEPTABLE PROVIDED THE 
TESTING AGENCY MONITORS THE EXCAVATIONS.  HOWEVER, ALL EARTH-FORMED FOOTINGS 
SHALL BE ENLARGED BY 2" ALONG ALL EDGES.  FOR EXAMPLE, F6.0 COLUMN FOOTINGS SHALL 
BE INCREASED TO 6'-4" X 6'-4" AND ALL 2'-0" WIDE WALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE INCREASED TO 2'-4" 
WIDE.

4.  INCREASE FOOTING DEPTH AS NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ENCASE COLUMN ANCHOR RODS 
WITH A MINIMIM OF 3" COVER.

5.  PROVIDE DOWELS INTO CONCRETE COLUMNS MATCHING/LAPPING COLUMN VERT. REINF.

EQ EQ

LENGTH PER SCHED.

E
Q

E
Q

W
ID

TH
 P

E
R

 S
C

H
E

D
.

SEE NOTE #2

SEE NOTE #3

F.F.D
E

P
TH

 P
E

R
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

F5.0 5'-0"                5'-0"                1'-10"

CW12 99'-4"
WF24  83' - 0"

DENOTES CONCRETE WALL MARK (SEE SCHEDULE)
AND TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

DENOTES WALL FOOTING MARK (SEE SCHEDULE)
AND TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION

WALL FOOTING

CONCRETE WALL

MW8 99'-2"
WF24  83' - 0"

WALL FOOTING

CMU WALL

DENOTES 8" CMU WALL (SEE SCHEDULE)
AND TOP OF CMU ELEVATION
(NOTE: HOLD 2" BELOW BOTTOM OF 1ST FL. SLAB)

DENOTES WALL FOOTING MARK (SEE SCHEDULE)
AND TOP OF FOOTING ELEVATION

F8.0 8'-0"                8'-0"                2'-4" (9)  #8  x  7'-6"

F7.0 7'-0"                7'-0"                2'-2"

(6)  #6  x  4'-6"

(8)  #8  x  6'-6"

WALL SCHEDULE
WALL 
MARK

OUTSIDE (EARTH) FACE REINF.

VERTICAL HORIZ. DOWELS

INSIDE (EXPOSED) FACE REINF.

VERTICAL HORIZ. DOWELS

CW8 ------- ------- -------
#5 @ 12"
CENTER 
IN WALL

#5 @ 12" 
CENTER 
IN WALL

TO MATCH 
VERT'S.

CW12 #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" 
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.

CW15 #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" 
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.

CW18 #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" 
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.

CW21 #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" #5 @ 12" 
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.
TO MATCH 

VERT'S.

1. WALL THICKNESSES GIVEN ARE EXCLUSIVE OF THE CONCRETE BELOW VENEER LEDGES.  
2. PROVIDE #3 SPACER TIES @ 48" O.C. EACH WAY IN WALLS WITH REINFORCING BOTH FACES..
3.  MAINTAIN 2" COVER FROM REINFORCING TO BOTH FACES OF ALL WALLS.
4.  PROVIDE CORNER BARS MATCHING SIZE & LAPPED WITH HORZ. REINF. AT ALL CORNERS.

THICK-
NESS

8"

1'-0"

1'-3"

1'-6"

1'-9"

CSW12 SEE SHEAR WALL DETAILS ON S4021'-0"

CSW18 SEE SHEAR WALL DETAILS ON S4021'-6"

MW8 ------- ------- -------
#5 @ 32"
CENTER 
IN WALL

MASONRY 
JOINT REINF. 

@ 16" O.C.

TO MATCH 
VERT'S.

7-5/8"

WALL FOOTING SCHEDULE

FTG.
MARK

FOOTING SIZE FOOTING REINFORCING

WIDTH DEPTH LONGITUDINAL TRANSVERSE

WF24 2'-0" 1'-4" (2) #5 x CONTINUOUS #4 x 1'-6" @ 48" O.C.

WF30 2'-6" 1'-4" (3) #5 x CONTINUOUS #4 x 2'-0" @ 48" O.C.

WF60 5'-0" 2'-0" (5) #6 x CONT. TOP & BOT #6 x 4'-6" @ 12" O.C. TOP & BOT

WF72 6'-0" 2'-0" (6) #6 x CONT. TOP & BOT #6 x 5'-6" @ 12" O.C. TOP & BOT

1.  CENTER FOOTINGS BENEATH WALLS, U.N.O.
2.  PROVIDE DOWELS INTO ALL WALLS TO MATCH & LAP WITH VERTICAL REINFORCING 
INDICATED IN WALL SCHEDULE.
3.  MAINTAIN 3" COVER FROM REINFORCING TO BOTTOM & EDGES OF FOOTING.

CONCRETE COLUMN SCHEDULE

COL.
MARK

COLUMN SIZE  (PLAN DIM's) COLUMN REINFORCING

WIDTH DEPTH VERTICAL TIES

C24X24 2'-0" 2'-0" (8) #10 (2) SETS OF #3 @ 12" O.C.

1.  CENTER COLUMNS ON GRID INTERSECTIONS EXCEPT C43X24 COLUMNS ARE NOT CENTERED 
ON GRIDS RF & RG AND SHALL BE OFFSET SUCH THAT THE EDGE IS LOCATED 12" WEST OF 
GRID RG & 12" EAST OF GRID RF.
2.  PROVIDE DOWELS FROM FOOTING MATCHING & LAPPING WITH COLUMN VERTICAL REINF.
3.  MAINTAIN 1-1/2" COVER FROM OUTSIDE OF TIES TO FACE OF COLUMN.

C32X32 2'-8" 2'-8" (8) #10 (2) SETS OF #3 @ 12" O.C.

C43X24 3'-7" 2'-0" (10) #10 (3) SETS OF #3 @ 12" O.C.

DUE TO SOIL CONDITIONS AS DISCUSSED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT,
AGGREGATE PIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED BELOW ALL COLUMN FOOTINGS AND WALL FOOTINGS.
THE QUANTITY/LAYOUT/SIZE/DEPTH OF THE AGGREGATE PIERS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE
INSTALLER'S LICENSED INDIANA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WITH CERTIFIED DRAWINGS
SUBMITTED FOR E.O.R. APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
REQUIRED ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY = 6,000 PSF.

INSTALLATION OF AGGREGATE PIERS AND LIME STABILIZATION MUST BE MONITORED AND 

DOCUMENTED BY THE ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL TESTING AGENCY.

AS DISCUSSED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, DUE TO THE HIGHLY PLASTIC SOIL CONDITIONS, 
THE SOILS DIRECTLY BELOW THE FLOOR SLAB, BELOW PAVEMENTS AND ANY NATIVE MATERIAL 
USED AS STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE CHEMICALLY MODIFIED UTILIZING LIME KILN DUST (LKD), 
QUICKLIME, OR OTHER APPROVED CHEMICAL.  THE MODIFICATION SHOULD INCORPORATE THE 
CHEMICAL AND THE UPPER SIXTEEN (16) INCHES OF THE SUBGRADE.

INSTALL A 6" DIAMETER PERFORATED & CORRUGATED FOUNDATION DRAIN (i.e. ADS HDPE SINGLE 
WALL PIPE OR EQUAL) SURROUNDED IN CLEAN #4 AGGREGATE AND WRAPPED WITH GEOTEXTILE 
FABRIC WRAP (i.e. MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL) AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIMETER AT THE BASE OF THE 
WALL AND AROUND THE ELEVATOR PIT.  COORDINATE OUTLET LOCATIONS WITH CIVIL DRAWINGS.

AGGREGATE PIER & GENERAL NOTES

TO MATCH 
VERT'S.

DENOTES DIRECTION OF SLOPE TO DRAIN AT PARKING & DRIVE AREAS

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ROCK REMOVAL AS NEEDED TO ACHEIVE DESIGN FOOTING 
AND SLAB ELEVATIONS.  REFER TO PAGE 14 OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR AUGER 
REFUSAL ELEVATIONS AT SOIL BORING LOCATIONS.

PERIMETER WALLS AND WALL FOOTINGS HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED AS CANTILEVERED 
RETAINING WALLS.  THEREFORE, S.O.G. AND S.O.D. MUST CURE AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO 
BACKFILLING BASEMENT WALL.  ALTERNATIVELY, BASEMENT WALL MUST BE TEMPORARILY 
BRACED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING AND UNTIL AFTER SLABS ARE PLACED.
BRACING DESIGN SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY CONTRACTOR'S DELEGATED ENGINEER.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S200

FOUNDATION PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
FOUNDATION PLAN

150



FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

D D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

5'
 - 

7"
5'

 - 
7"

7' - 4"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

4' - 4"

8"4' - 8"
5' - 0"

4' - 4"
1' - 0"

1' - 0"
4' - 0"

4' - 0"

8"

5' - 4"
5' - 3"

2

S320

2

S320

3

S320

3

S320

15
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 6
"

7'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
0"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 27' - 10" 27' - 0" 36' - 9" 27' - 9" 15' - 0"

11
' -

 2
"

3'
 - 

10
"

22
' -

 6
"

7'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
0"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

19' - 4"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

17' - 6"

11' - 0"

17' - 6"

7' - 0"

WORK-POINT

21
' -

 1
0"

8'
 - 

4"

1
0

°

7'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
6"

7'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
6"

7'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
6"

7'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
6"

7'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
6"

6'
 - 

9"
6'

 - 
9"

6'
 - 

9"
6'

 - 
9"

S8

S8

S8

S8

E
O

S

1'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

4' - 4"
EOS

1' - 2 3/4"

GW-250, 19W4 STAINLESS STEEL, TYPE 304L BANDED GRATING
w/ 2 1/2" X 3/16" BEARING BARS
11'-4" SPAN X 3'-1" WIDE (OUT-TO-OUT)
T/GRATING 98' - 2 1/2" & T/CONC. WALLS 98' - 0"

1' - 0" 10' - 0" 1' - 0"

2'
 - 

8"

1'
 - 

0"

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

13
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

1

S320

S
LA

B
E

D
G

E
3'

 - 
3"

 C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

E
D

SLABEDGE
2' - 3" CANTILEVERED

EOS
2' - 8 1/2"

E
O

S

6 
1/

2"

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W14X22 (17)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X40 (28)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W18X35 (26)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W24X62 (36)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W18X40 (27)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (14)

W14X22 (3)

W14X22 (3)

W14X22 (3)

W16X36 (8)

W
18

X
50

 (2
5)

W18X50 (12)

W18X50 (12)

W
14

X
43

 (1
9)

W
16

X
36

 (2
0)

W
16

X
36

 (2
1)

W
16

X
45

 (2
3)

W18X50 (17)

W
12

X
26

 (9
)

W
12

X
26

 (1
0)

W
12

X
19

 (5
)

W
12

X
19

 (1
1)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
21

X
44

 (1
2)

W
21

X
44

 (1
2)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
27

X
84

 (4
0)

W
24

X
68

 (3
8)

W
27

X
84

 (3
8)

W
24

X
68

 (3
8)

W
24

X
68

 (3
8)

W
27

X
84

 (3
8)

W
24

X
68

 (3
8)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
18

X
35

 (1
2)

W
27

X
84

 (1
2)

W
21

X
44

 (1
2)

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375
HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS6.625X0.375
HSS6.625X0.375HSS6.625X0.375

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS8.625X0.500

TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 99' - 4", TYP.

W24X62 (36)

/3B
S402

/
3B

S40
2

/3B
S402

/
3B

S40
2

/
4B

S
40

2

/
4B

S
40

2

.

/
4A

S
40

2

/
4A

S
40

2

/
4A

S
40

2

/
4A

S
40

2

/
4A

S
40

2

/6
S402

/6
S402

/6
S402

/6
S40

2

/6
S40

2

/6
S40

2

/6
S40

2

/6
S40

2

/6
S40

2

E
P

2

E
P

2

E
P

2

E
P

3

E
P

3

E
P

2

EP1

EP2

EP2

EP2

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

EP1

E
P

3

E
P

4 E
P

3

E
P

3

E
P

4

E
P

3

EP2*

EP2*

EP2

EP2*

EP2*

EP2*

EP2*

E
P

2*

E
P

2*

EP2*

EP2*

EP2

EP2*

EP3*

EP3*

EP3*

/
4B

S
40

2

.

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

2

E
P

2

E
P

2 E
P

2

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1*

W14X22 (17)EP1

5'
 - 

2"
6'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
4"

5'
 - 

4"
5'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

8"

SEE S201A

S311
7

3

S404

4

S404

2

S401

2

S401

2

S404

4

S401

4

S401

4

S401

4

S401

1B

S402

1B

S402

1B

S402

4

S403

5

S404

6

S404

6

S404

6

S404

1

S405

1

S405
2

S405

6

S401

6

S401

1

S406

1

S406

W
12

X
19

 (7
)

E
P

1

E
P

1

2' - 5"

10' - 0"

5' - 1"

2' - 10"

7'
 - 

6"

S
TA

IR
 D

E
T A

IL
E

R

C
O

O
R

D
. E

O
S

 w
/

7'
 - 

0"

1B

S4061

S407

1

S407

AT C.W
.

AT C.W
.

1

S407

AT C
.W

.

5

S407

HSS6X0.375

HGR.

4' - 2"

10

S407

5 1/2" EOS

7 
1/

2"
 E

O
S

8" EOS

8

S407

1

S406

1

S406
3' - 6" 20' - 0" GARAGE DOOR 4' - 3"

1A

S406

1A

S406

8

S501

TYP. @ GRIDS
2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7

2

S410

2

S410

1

S410

6"

SIM
.

3

S410

3

S410

3

S410

4

S410

4

S410

4

S410

4

S410

4

S410

4

S410

W14X22 (17)EP1

4

S410

4'
 - 

4"
15

' -
 7

" P
L

6'
 - 

1"

15' - 8" PL 4' - 7 1/2" 4' - 6 1/2" 15' - 8" PL 6' - 9 1/2" 6' - 9 1/2" 10' - 5 1/2" PL 13' - 0" 46' - 11" PL 2' - 4"

7'
 - 

0"
 P

L
4'

 - 
9"

1'
 - 

4"

9'
 - 

1"
 P

L

2'
 - 

2"

23
' -

 1
0"

 P
L

2'
 - 

2"

8'
 - 

6"
 P

L

2'
 - 

2"

14
' -

 0
" P

L

1'
 - 

3"

5 6 7 8

G

RA

R1

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

WP

7' - 0" 7' - 0" 7' - 0" 6' - 8"

S8

1

S3205' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 0"
4' - 8"

1' - 0"

4' - 4"

14' - 0"

TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION 95' - 9"

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 95' - 1", TYP.

W
12

X
19

 (1
2)

W
12

X
19

 (1
3)

W
12

X
19

 (1
4)

W
12

X
19

 (1
1)

CONCRETE STAIR 
FROM 95' - 9" UP TO 100' - 0"
OVER EPS STYROFOAM FILL
OVER S8 SLAB-ON-DECK

8" CONCRETE WALL
FROM 95' - 9" UP TO 99' - 4"
SEE

91' - 6"

95' - 9"

CONCRETE STAIRS ON GRADE 
OVER COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

S.O.G.

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1*

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

E
P

1

S311
6

4"
4"

8"

4"

6" 3' - 0" 6"

2"

1'
 - 

9"
3'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

0"

SEE TYPICAL FLOOR
OPENING FRAME
DETAIL /11 S501

SEE S201A

/7 S311

4

S403

3

S403

2

S404

8" CONCRETE WALL
FROM 95' - 9" UP TO 99' - 4"
T/W SLOPES - SEE /11 S311

5'
 - 

4"

8"

7' - 0" 7' - 0"

4' - 11"

S311

11

6 7

G

RA

R1

RB

WP

5"
 E

O
D

2'
 - 

1"
2'

 - 
0"

13
' -

 0
"

5"
 E

O
D

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

HSS6X0.375

HG
R.

3' - 5"

1' - 6"

7' - 4"
6"

R1.5

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 97'-2", TYP.

W
10

X
49

W
10

X
19

W10X49

W10X49

5

S407

W10X49
HSS6X0.375

HGR.

W
10

X
49

4' - 11"
4' - 2"

W
10

X
19

10

S407

H
S

S
10

X
6X

3/
8 

97
' -

0"

EMBED PLATE SCHEDULE

MARK NOMINAL BEAM SIZE

EP1

EP3

EP4

EP2

NOTES:

1) HEADED ANCHOR STUDS SHALL BE 3/4" DIAMETER X 8" LONG.
VERTICAL STUD SPACING = 6" WITH TOP ROW LOCATED 5" FROM TOP OF EMBED PLATE.
HORIZONTAL STUD SPACING = 10"
SEE DETAIL                      FOR EXAMPLE ILLUSTRATION.

2) WHERE STEEL BEAMS DIRECTLY OPPOSE EACH OTHER ON BOTH SIDES OF CONCRETE 
WALL AS DENOTED BY AN ASTERISK (I.E. EP2* ), OFFSET BOTH EMBED PL's 2 1/2" IN PLAN 
VIEW FROM BEAM CENTERLINE IN OPPOSITE DIRECTIONS SO THAT HEADED STUDS DO NOT 
CONFLICT AND ARE APPROXIMATELY 5" O.C.

W12 & W14

W16 & W18

W21 & W24

W27

EMBED PLATE SIZE

3/4" X 12"h X 12"w

3/4" X 18"h X 12"w

3/4" X 24"h X 12"w

3/4" X 30"h X 12"w

HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

2 ROWS - 4 TOTAL

3 ROWS - 6 TOTAL

4 ROWS - 8 TOTAL

5 ROWS - 10 TOTAL

/1B S402

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S201

FIRST FLOOR

FRAMING PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"2
STUDY AREA FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"3
LOWER LEVEL CANOPY FRAMING PLAN

151



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

D D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

85' - 0"

87' - 3"

91' - 6"

95' - 9"

100' - 0"

OPENING BELOW IN 95'-9" S.O.D.
PER /2 S201

1' - 4"

3' - 0"

8"

4' - 0"

8"

3' - 0"

1' - 4"

5' - 4"
4' - 0"

8"

4' - 0"
3' - 6"

5'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

4"

2"

5'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

0"

5'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

4"
2"

4"

10"
1' - 0"

6"
4"

4"4"
2"

(4) 4" X 5'-0" FORMED OPENINGS 
IN SLAB-ON-GRADE TO RECEIVE
UNDERGROUND DUCTWORK.
COORDINATE w/ MECH. CONTRACTOR.

(5) 4" X (VARIES) FORMED OPENINGS 

IN SLAB-ON-DECK TO RECEIVE DUCTWORK.

COORDINATE w/ MECH. CONTRACTOR.

SEE TYPICAL DETAIL

4"4"
2"

/11 S501

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S201A

SLAB PENETRATION

PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
SLAB PENETRATION PLAN

152



1

1

2

2

3

3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

5"
 E

O
D

4'
 - 

0"
27

' -
 0

"
8'

 - 
11

"

8' - 11" 18' - 11" 27' - 0"

7' - 3" 1' - 8"

1'
 - 

8"
7'

 - 
3"

4'
 - 

3"
4'

 - 
6"

4'
 - 

9"
4'

 - 
3"

4'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
9"

4' - 5" 4' - 6" 4' - 8" 4' - 9" 4' - 9" 4' - 9" 4' - 6" 4' - 6" 4' - 6" 4' - 6" 4' - 6"

10°

R
1.

5

R1.5

W10X49

W
10

X
49

W10X49

W
10

X
49

W
10

X
49

W10X49 W10X49

W
10

X
49

W10X49

W
10

X
39

W10X39 W10X39

W
10

X
39

W10X12

W10X12

W10X12

W10X12

W10X12

W10X12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 110' - 2", TYP.

.

N
O

TE
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 D
E

C
K

 D
IR

E
C

TI
O

N

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

R
1.

5

W
10

X
19

W
10

X
19

W10X39

W10X39

.

.

2" EOD 3' - 8" 1' - 6"

11
' -

 6
"

W10X12

W10X12

.

.

4"
 E

O
D

3'
 - 

10
"

3'
 - 

10
"

3'
 - 

10
"

1'
 - 

9"
 E

O
D

8

S408

8

S408

2" EOD

5" EOD

FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S202

CANOPY FRAMING

PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
CANOPY FRAMING PLAN

153



FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

D D

RA

R1

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

R2

WP5' - 4"
4' - 0"

2" EOD

11
" E

O
D

8'
 - 

4"

5"
 E

O
D

19' - 4"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

14' - 0"

17' - 6"

11' - 0"

17' - 6"

7' - 0"

4' - 10"
4' - 10"

4' - 10"
4' - 10"

4' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 8"
4' - 8"

4' - 8"
5' - 10"

5' - 10"

5' - 10"

21
' -

 1
0"

8'
 - 

4"

1
0

°

R1.5

R1.5

6'
 - 

8" 1'
 - 

8"

W10X49

W12X40

W12X40

W12X40

W12X40

W12X40

W
12

X
35

W
10

X
49

W
10

X
49

W
10

X
49 W

12
X

26

W
12

X
26

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
35

W21X44 W21X44 W21X50 W21X44

W
10

X
12

W
10

X
12

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
16

W
12

X
26

W
12

X
26

W
12

X
35

W
12

X
35

W
12

X
35

W10X49 w/ PL

W
10

X
12

W10X49 w/ PL

W
10

X
19W

10
X

12

W10X19

W
12

X
16

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 112' - 9", TYP.

HSS8.625X0.375HSS8.625X0.375
HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375
HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS8.625X0.500

HSS6.625X0.375

HSS6.625X0.375

HSS6.625X0.375

12

S407

11

S407

AT C.W
.

6

S407

5 1/2" EOL

7 
1/

2"
 E

O
L

3

S408

2"
 E

O
D

3

S408

2"
 E

O
D

4

S409

6

S409

6

S409

3

S409

R
1.

5

W10X19

R1.5

CHANGE
IN DECK
DIRECTION

.

1' - 8"
5" EOD

3

S407

9 1/2"

59' - 8 1/2" PL

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S203

LOW ROOF

FRAMING PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN

154



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

WP

HSS10X8X1/2

11
' -

 6
"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 15' - 0"

11
' -

 6
"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

HSS10X8 GIRTS SHALL BE ORIENTED 10" WIDE X 8" HIGH

CUT-TO-FIT & WELD ALL AROUND TO COLUMNS.

TOP OF HSS ELEVATION VARIES AS INDICATED.

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

HSS10X8X1/2HSS10X8X1/2

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

H
S

S
10

X
8X

1/
2

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

T/
H

S
S

  1
15

' -
8"

T/
H

S
S

  1
12

' -
10

"
T/

H
S

S
  1

12
' -

10
"

T/HSS  112' - 10" T/HSS  112' - 10" T/HSS  112' - 10"

T/
H

S
S

  1
20

' -
4"

T/
H

S
S

  1
20

' -
4"

T/
H

S
S

  1
20

' -
4"

5" TYP. 5" TYP.

5"
 T

Y
P

.
5"

 T
Y

P
.

5"
5"

5" TYP. 5" TYP.

1

S408

1

S408

FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S204

GIRT FRAMING

PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
GIRT FRAMING PLAN

155



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

2"
 E

O
D

4'
 - 

3"
6'

 - 
1"

3'
 - 

9"
4'

 - 
2"

4'
 - 

3"
5'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

4"
4 

1/
2"

 E
O

L

3

S320

3

S320

15
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 6
"

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 27' - 10" 27' - 0" 36' - 9" 27' - 9" 15' - 0"

11
' -

 2
"

3'
 - 

10
"

22
' -

 6
"

R
1.

5

W16X36 W16X36 W24X55 W24X55 W24X55 W24X55 W24X55

W14X22 W16X31 W21X44 W16X31

W
16

X
36

W
16

X
36

W
16

X
26

W
18

X
35

W
24

X
55

W
21

X
44

W
24

X
76

W
24

X
55

W
21

X
44

W
24

X
55

W
21

X
44

W
24

X
55

W
21

X
44

W
18

X
50

W24X55

W16X26 W16X26 W14X22

W14X22 W16X26 W21X44 W16X26W16X26 W16X26 W14X22

W14X22 W16X26 W21X44 W16X26W16X26 W16X26

W14X22 W16X31 W21X44 W16X31W16X26 W18X40 W14X22

W14X22 W16X31

W21X44

W16X31W16X26

W18X40

W14X22

W14X22 W16X31 W21X44 W16X26

W16X26 W16X26

W14X22 W16X26 W21X44 W16X26
W24X55 W24X55

W24X55

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION 115' - 0", TYP. U.N.O.

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 H
O

LE
S

 IN
 B

O
TT

O
M

 F
LA

N
G

E
 w

/ O
P

E
R

A
B

LE
 P

A
R

TI
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

R

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.6
25

X0.3
75

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS8.625X0.375

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

W24X55 W24X55 W24X55

W
21

X
44

. EOL
4 1/2" 1' - 9 1/2"

2

S406

4

S406

2

S406 1' - 8 1/2" EOL

0"
 T

O
 E

O
L 

JO
G

W
14

X
43

11
3'

 - 
0 

3/
8"

1'
 - 

2"

3

S406

AT C.W
.

AT C
.W

.

RTU-3
5140 LB 

RTU-1
5852 LB 

RTU-2
1026 LB 

W
12

X
16

W
16

X
26

W
12

X
16

W10X12

W14X22

. . .

3' - 2" 14' - 2"

3'
 - 

9"
2'

 - 
4"

1'
 - 

10
"

(2) MC6X15.1 X 18'-0" LAID
TOES DOWN IN DECK FLUTES
BELOW EDGES OF RTU.
SEE /16 S501

(4) MC6X15.1 X 9'-0" LAID
TOES DOWN IN DECK FLUTES
BELOW EDGES OF RTU & 9' O.C. MAX.
SEE /16 S501

(2) MC6X15.1 X 13'-0" LAID
TOES DOWN IN DECK FLUTES
BELOW EDGES OF RTU.
SEE /16 S501

ANGLE FRAMES AROUND
ROOF DECK OPENINGS
TYP. U.N.O. PER /14 S501

ANGLE FRAMES PER 
ARE NOT REQUIRED FOR RTU-1

/14 S501

W21X44

6'
 - 

1"
6'

 - 
1"

2'
 - 

4"
1'

 - 
10

"

5' - 10"

2"
 E

O
D

4'
 - 

3"
6'

 - 
1"

6'
 - 

1"
6'

 - 
1"

6'
 - 

4"
6'

 - 
4"

2'
 - 

4"
5 

1/
2"

 E
O

L

5 1/2" EOL

5 1/2" EOL

W14X22

3'-6" X 3'-0" OPENING
FOR ROOF HATCH
PER
(V'FY. SIZE w/ SUPPLIER
PRIOR TO STEEL FAB.)

/14 S501

5' - 8" V'FY.
3' - 6"

V
'F

Y
.

3'
 - 

0"

3"

AT C.W
.

4'
 - 

3"
6'

 - 
1"

6'
 - 

1"
6'

 - 
1"

5'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

0"

2

S407

AT C.W
. 2

S407

AT C.W
.4

S407

7

S407

9

S407

5

S408

S409

1

15' - 8" PL 4' - 7 1/2" 4' - 6 1/2" 15' - 8" PL 6' - 9 1/2" 6' - 9 1/2" 10' - 5 1/2" PL 13' - 0" 46' - 11" PL 2' - 4"

7'
 - 

0"
 P

L
4'

 - 
9"

FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S205

MID ROOF

FRAMING PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN

156



FRAMING PLAN NOTES

R1.5 1 1/2", 18 GA. TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK
PRIME PAINTED BOTH SIDES.  SEE DETAIL 3/S501.

NOTE:  IF THIS DECK CANNOT BE DELIVERED ON TIME TO SUIT THE
PROJECT SCHEDULE, IT IS ACCEPTABLE TO SUBSTITUTE
EPICORE ER2R, 20 GAGE G60 GALVANIZED STEEL ROOF DECK
BY EPIC METALS.  SEE DETAIL 4/S501.
CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL ACCOUNT FOR THIS SUBSTITUTION.

DENOTES BEAM-TO-HSS COLUMN MOMENT CONNECTION.
CUT BEAM TO FIT COLUMN & WELD ALL AROUND w/ 3/8" FILLET WELD.

DENOTES BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION.  
SEE DETAIL 9/S501

W18X35

DENOTES STEEL BEAM SIZE

1. REF. S600 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES, DESIGN DATA & SCHEDULES.

2. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH ALL 
DISCIPLINES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.  REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, 
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS.  

3. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED FROM THE FIRST FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION 100'-0" (U.S.G.S. 733.18').

4. SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON FOUNDATIONS.

5. REF. S501 FOR TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS.

6.  REF. S502 FOR TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS.

7. PLAN LEGEND:

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL

T/S DENOTES TOP OF STEEL ELEVATION.

B/S DENOTES BOTTOM OF STEEL ELEVATION

E.O.D. DENOTES EDGE OF DECK (MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.)
(or EOD) NOTE: PERIMETER ROOF ANGLE/BENT PL NOT REQUIRED.

E.O.L. DENOTES EDGE OF ANGLE/BENT PL MEASURED FROM BEAM C.L.
(or EOL) AT PERIMETER OF ROOF.

C.L. DENOTES CENTERLINE

PL DENOTES STEEL PLATE

S.O.G. DENOTES SLAB-ON-GRADE
(or SOG)

H.A.S.'s DENOTES HEADED ANCHOR STUDS

DENOTES APPROXIMATE SIZE/LOCATION OF DECK PENETRATIONS.  
COORDINATE EXACT SIZE/LOCATION AND QUANTITIES w/ 
APPROPRIATE SUBCONTRACTOR.
REFERENCE TYPICAL OPENING DETAILS 11 THRU 15 ON S501.
NOTE: ALL OPENINGS MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON PLAN.

FOR MULTIPLE CLOSELY SPACED OPENINGS,
TREAT AS ONE LARGE OPENING.

115' - 0"

W16X26 (SL)

117' - 7" 119' - 3 7/8"

WHERE INDICATED, 
DENOTES TOP OF STEEL
FOR SLOPING BEAM AT
RESPECTIVE ENDS.

S8 DENOTES 6" NORMAL-WEIGHT CONCRETE w/
E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE @ 4 OZ/CWT &
FORTA-FERRO 2-1/4" MACRO-FIBER @ 5.0 LB/C.Y.
2", 18 GAGE GALVANIZED COMPOSITE FLOOR DECK
TOTAL SLAB-ON-DECK THICKNESS = 8"
SEE DETAIL 2/S501
APPLY E5 CATALYST DENSIFIER TOPICALLY @ 800-1000 SF/GAL

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00DENOTES STEEL
COLUMN SIZE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

2

S320

2

S320

1'
 - 

0"
 E

O
D

11
' -

 6
"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

0"
 E

O
D

45' - 11" 134' - 4"

1'
 - 

0"
 E

O
D

11
' -

 6
"

26
' -

 0
"

27
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

0"
 E

O
D

6'
 - 

9"
6'

 - 
9"

6'
 - 

9"
6'

 - 
9"

6'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
6"

6'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
6"

5'
 - 

9"
5'

 - 
9"

3/4" / 12" 3/4" / 12"

R
1.

5

R
1.

5 3/4" / 12"3/4" / 12" 3/4" / 12" 3/4" / 12" 3/4" / 12"

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)
W

16
X

26
W

21
X

44
W

21
X

44

W
16

X
26

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
24

X
76

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
16

X
26

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

W
21

X
44

12
4'

 - 
11

"
W

21
X

44
12

4'
 - 

11
"

W
21

X
44

12
4'

 - 
11

"

W
21

X
44

11
9'

 - 
4 

11
/1

6"
W

21
X

44
11

9'
 - 

4 
11

/1
6"

W
21

X
44

11
9'

 - 
4 

11
/1

6"

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W21X44 (SL) W16X26 (SL) W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL)

W12X26 (SL)
B

/D
E

C
K

 1
19

' -
3 

1/
4"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

20
' -

5 
7/

16
"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

17
' -

7"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

19
' -

3 
7/

8"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

21
' -

0 
1/

8"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

23
' -

3 
11

/1
6"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

25
' -

0 
1/

2"

B
/D

E
C

K
 1

25
' -

11
 3

/4
"

9' - 0"9' - 0"

C
O

N
T.

 H
S

S
12

X
3X

5/
16

  T
/H

S
S

 1
21

' -
0"

C
O

N
T.

 H
S

S
12

X
3X

5/
16

  T
/H

S
S

 1
26

' -
6 

1/
4"

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12
.75

0X
0.5

00

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

HSS12.750X0.500

U.N.O. TOP OF BEAM ELEVATIONS SHALL ALIGN 

WITH GIVEN BOTTOM OF DECK ELEVATIONS.
"(SL)" DENOTES TOP OF BEAM SLOPES.

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 27' - 10" 27' - 0" 36' - 9" 27' - 9" 15' - 0"

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T

5

S408

2

S408

2

S408

4

S408

FIELD-CUT DECKEDGE
TO CLEAR CMU
SEE /8 S409

6

S408

7

S408

6

S408

6

S408

6

S408

6

S408

FIELD-CUT DECKEDGE
AROUND L8X8 ANGLES

(REFERENCE                   )

S409

2

/2 S409

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S206

HIGH ROOF

FRAMING PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN

157



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A A

B B

C C

E E

F F

G G

A.8

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

S300 2

S300

4

S3003

S301

1

S301

3

S301

2

S300 1

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S207

OVERALL BRACING

PLAN

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

OVERALL BRACING PLAN

158



B C
22' - 6"

HSS6X6X1/2

F G

13' - 6" 13' - 6"

HS
S6

X6
X1

/2

HSS6X6X1/2

HSS GIRT PER S204

HS
S6

X6
X1

/2

HSS6X6X1/2

C A.8

HSS8X8X1/2

26' - 4"

23

13' - 6"13' - 6"

HSS6X
6X

1/2

HSS6X6X1/2

BRACING NOTES

1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL WORK POINTS SHALL BE AT THE TOP OF THE 
COLUMN BASEPLATE AND AT THE INTERSECTION OF MEMBER NEUTRAL AXES.

2. ALL GUSSET PLATE CONNECTION MATERIAL SHALL BE GRADE A36 WITH A 
MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 1/2".  NOTE: GUSSETS NOT SHOWN.

3. PROVIDE (1) ERECTION BOLT AT EACH END OF HSS BRACING MEMBERS AND 
WELD AFTER ERECTION.

4. DESIGN HSS BRACING CONNECTIONS CAPABLE OF RESISTING BRACE AXIAL 
ALLOWABLE STRESS DESIGN FORCES OF 50 KIPS, COMPRESSION AND TENSION.

5. ALLOWABLE STRESSES IN CONNECTIONS SHALL NOT BE INCREASED BY 1/3.
6. PROVIDE (1/2" x FULL DEPTH) BEAM WEB STIFFENERS ON EACH SIDE OF BEAM 

WEBS, TYPICAL WHERE BRACING MEMBER CENTERLINE INTERSECTS BEAM 
NEUTRAL AXIS (NOT REQUIRED WHEN WORK POINT IS ON COLUMN 
CENTERLINE).

7. REFERENCE FRAMING PLANS FOR BEAM SIZES & TOP OF STEEL ELEVATIONS.
8. REFERENCE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR TOP OF FOOTING/PIER ELEVATION AND 

COLUMN SIZES.
9. ALL BRACED FRAME BEAM-TO-COLUMN CONNECTIONS SHALL BE SLIP-CRITICAL.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S300

BRACING

ELEVATIONS

1908

3/8" = 1'-0"2
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID 1 LOOKING EAST

3/8" = 1'-0"1
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID 1 LOOKING EAST

3/8" = 1'-0"3
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID 8 LOOKING WEST

3/8" = 1'-0"4
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID A LOOKING SOUTH

159



3 4

HSS
6X

6X
1/

2 HSS6X6X1/2

13' - 11" 13' - 11"

2 3

27' - 0"

HSS8X8X1/2

HSS GIRT PER S204

HSS8X8X1/2

7 8

15' - 0"

HSS6X6X1/2

HSS6X6X1/2

HSS GIRT PER S204

BRACING NOTES

1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL WORK POINTS SHALL BE AT THE TOP OF THE 
COLUMN BASEPLATE AND AT THE INTERSECTION OF MEMBER NEUTRAL AXES.

2. ALL GUSSET PLATE CONNECTION MATERIAL SHALL BE GRADE A36 WITH A 
MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 1/2".  NOTE: GUSSETS NOT SHOWN.

3. PROVIDE (1) ERECTION BOLT AT EACH END OF HSS BRACING MEMBERS AND 
WELD AFTER ERECTION.

4. DESIGN HSS BRACING CONNECTIONS CAPABLE OF RESISTING BRACE AXIAL 
ALLOWABLE STRESS DESIGN FORCES OF 50 KIPS, COMPRESSION AND TENSION.

5. ALLOWABLE STRESSES IN CONNECTIONS SHALL NOT BE INCREASED BY 1/3.
6. PROVIDE (1/2" x FULL DEPTH) BEAM WEB STIFFENERS ON EACH SIDE OF BEAM 

WEBS, TYPICAL WHERE BRACING MEMBER CENTERLINE INTERSECTS BEAM 
NEUTRAL AXIS (NOT REQUIRED WHEN WORK POINT IS ON COLUMN 
CENTERLINE).

7. REFERENCE FRAMING PLANS FOR BEAM SIZES & TOP OF STEEL ELEVATIONS.
8. REFERENCE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR TOP OF FOOTING/PIER ELEVATION AND 

COLUMN SIZES.
9. ALL BRACED FRAME BEAM-TO-COLUMN CONNECTIONS SHALL BE SLIP-CRITICAL.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S301

BRACING

ELEVATIONS

1908

3/8" = 1'-0"3
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID F LOOKING NORTH

3/8" = 1'-0"2
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID G LOOKING NORTH

3/8" = 1'-0"1
BRACING ELEVATION ALONG GRID G LOOKING NORTH

160



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1' - 3"

3" 1' - 0"

1' - 9"

1' - 0"
3"

6"

183' - 3"

99' - 4"

50' - 2" 3' - 4" 10' - 10" 3' - 4" 9' - 10" 12' - 4" 2' - 2" 4' - 4" 55' - 0" 6' - 4" 25' - 1" 6"

92' - 4"TYP.

84' - 4"TYP.

95' - 0"
99' - 4"99' - 4"

95' - 0"

ACEFG A.8

1' - 3"1' - 9"

105' - 0"

9" 1' - 0"

7' - 5" 5' - 4" 8' - 0" 5' - 4" 7' - 0" 5' - 4" 6' - 8" 5' - 4" 17' - 8" 3' - 4" 33' - 7"

92' - 4"

89' - 0"

TYP.

TYP.

92' - 4"

84' - 4"

99' - 4"

10" 1' - 0"

1' - 0" 3"

CW15CW21

95' - 0"

A B C E F G

1' - 9"

9" 1' - 0"

1' - 3"

1' - 0" 3"

6"

99' - 4"

105' - 0"

CW21 CW15

95' - 0"

12345678

1' - 3"

1' - 0"3"

1' - 9"

9"1' - 0"

183' - 3"

11' - 2" 3' - 4" 6' - 0" 20' - 0" 102' - 9" 1' - 0"

1' - 0" 2' - 9 3/4"

2' - 4 1/2"

2' - 9 3/4" 1' - 0"

1' - 0" 28' - 0"

92' - 4"

84' - 4"

93' - 0"

84' - 4"

99' - 4"

89' - 6"

99' - 4"

94' - 4"

91' - 6 1/4"

10' - 0"

VERIFY R.O. SIZE OF
2'-9 3/4" SQUARE w/
LOUVER SUPPLIER
PRIOR TO FORMING

95' - 0"

CW21CW15

95' - 0"

1B

S406

4

S404

RARBRCRDRERFRGRH

1' - 5"

1' - 2"

CW15 CW21 1' - 0" 1' - 0"

CW21 CW18

1' - 5 1/2"

110' - 2 1/2"

3" 1' - 2"

1' - 0" 15' - 6" 1' - 0" 1' - 0"

1' - 0" 1' - 0"

1' - 0" 1' - 0"

99' - 4"

85' - 0"

95' - 1"

90' - 10"

84' - 4"

1' - 0" 1' - 5 1/2"

TOP OF LEDGE ELEVATION (T/L)
VARIES PER /1 S200

S.O.D. PER /1 S201

CANOPY PER /3 S201

95' - 0"

100' - 10 1/2"

99' - 4"

86' - 7"

AFTER STEEL ERECTION AND SLAB INSTALLATION,
POUR 12" THICK X 10 1/2" HIGH CONCRETE FILLER WALL UP
TO CURTAINWALL SILL AS DENOTED BY CROSS-HATCH.
DOWEL FILLER TO SLAB & WALL w/ #5's X 1'-3" @ 6" O.C. 
w/ 6" EMBEDMENT USING HILTI HIT HY 200 ADHESIVE.

POUR SLAB-ON-DECK OVER TOP OF WALL
AT (5) COLUMN PIER LOCATIONS.

1

2

1

2 1

2

1

2

1

2

1

2

96' - 7 1/2"

92' - 4 1/2"

88' - 1 1/2"

R1 WP

S.O.D. PER /1 S201

CANOPY PER /3 S201

85' - 0"

1' - 7 1/2" 7' - 6" 6' - 11"

84' - 4"
85' - 10 1/2"

10
 1

/2
" (

6 
1/

2"
 S

TE
M

)

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S310

CONCRETE WALL

ELEVATIONS

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"2
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID G LOOKING NORTH

1/8" = 1'-0"4
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID 8 LOOKING WEST

1/8" = 1'-0"5
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID 1 LOOKING EAST

1/8" = 1'-0"3
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID A LOOKING SOUTH

1/8" = 1'-0"1
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID R1 LOOKING NORTHEAST

1/8" = 1'-0"1A
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID RA

161



12345678

23' - 10" 6' - 4" 55' - 0" 4' - 4" 2' - 2" 12' - 4" 9' - 10" 3' - 4" 10' - 10" 3' - 4" 48' - 11"

TYP.92' - 4"

TYP.84' - 4"

12' - 7" 7' - 4"

2' - 6"

3 4 5 6

99' - 4" 99' - 4"

97' - 0"

2' - 0"

1' - 0" 1' - 0"

9" 9" 90' - 1" 9" 9"

10' - 0"6' - 0"26' - 0 1/2"6' - 0"26' - 0 1/2"6' - 0"10' - 0"

94' - 0"

88' - 0"

TYP.

TYP.

1B

S402

1A

S402

R1

1' - 9"

2"

99' - 4"
/2 S201S.O.D. PER

4

S403

R1

WITH ELEVATOR SUPPLIER
COORDINATE DOOR SIZE & LOCATION

99' - 4"

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 W

A
LL

C
M

U
 W

A
LL

84' - 4"

E FD

97' - 0" 96' - 8"

99' - 4"

1' - 6" 30' - 6" 4' - 0"

3' - 0"3' - 0"

36' - 0"

17' - 6" 1' - 0" 17' - 6"

1A

S402

1B

S402

EF D

97' - 0"96' - 8"

99' - 4"

1' - 6"30' - 6"4' - 0"

3' - 0" 3' - 0"

36' - 0"

17' - 6"1' - 0"17' - 6"

1A

S402

1B

S402

R1

2"

2' - 4"

2' - 8"

1' - 4"

2' - 8"

95' - 1"

92' - 0"

93' - 4"

1' - 9"

2"

3' - 8" 1' - 4"2' - 8"1' - 4"

85' - 8"

86' - 4"

VERIFY OPENING SIZES AND LOCATIONS AS
SHOWN ARE OK WITH MECH. CONCTRACTOR

PRIOR TO FORMING.

1' - 11"

1' - 9"

2"

3

S403

R1

VERIFY OPENING SIZES AND LOCATIONS AS
SHOWN ARE OK WITH MECH. CONCTRACTOR

PRIOR TO FORMING.

90' - 10"

1' - 9"

2"

3' - 8"

1' - 4"

2' - 8"

1' - 4"

85' - 8"

86' - 4"

1' - 11"

1' - 9"

2"

2

S403

R1

VERIFY OPENING SIZES AND LOCATIONS AS
SHOWN ARE OK WITH MECH. CONCTRACTOR

PRIOR TO FORMING.

97' - 7"

96' - 3"

B/W 95' - 9"

T/W 99' - 4"

1' - 4"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 9" 2"

4

S403

WP

6"

6"

87' - 3"

85' - 0"
12

5 3/8+

4' - 4" 7' - 6"

5

87' - 3"

91' - 6"

95' - 9"

100' - 0"

95' - 1"

99' - 4"

6"

6"

6"

4' - 11"

7' - 0"7' - 0"7' - 0"7' - 0"7' - 0"

90' - 10"

12
6 3/8

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S311

CONCRETE WALL

ELEVATIONS

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"1
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID G LOOKING SOUTH

1/8" = 1'-0"2
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION CENTER SHEAR WALL LOOKING NORTH

1/8" = 1'-0"8
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"9
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION @ ELEVATOR

1/8" = 1'-0"4
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID 3 LOOKING EAST

1/8" = 1'-0"3
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID 6 LOOKING WEST

1/8" = 1'-0"6
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID RD

1/8" = 1'-0"5
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID RC

1/8" = 1'-0"7
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION GRID RE

1/8" = 1'-0"10
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION @ LOWER STAIR

1/8" = 1'-0"11
CONCRETE WALL ELEVATION @ STAIR

162



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9' - 0"9' - 0"

180' - 3"

45' - 11" 134' - 4"

18' - 11" 27' - 0" 27' - 10" 27' - 0" 36' - 9" 27' - 9" 15' - 0"

3/4" 

12"

3/4" 

12"

117' - 7"

119' - 3 1/4"

120' - 5 7/16"

119' - 3 7/8"

121' - 0 1/8"

123' - 3 11/16"

125' - 0 1/2"

125' - 11 3/4" 126' - 6 1/4"

121' - 0"

1
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

100' - 0"

2
0
' -

 4
"

8
"

8
"

1
2
' -

 1
0
"

85' - 0" NOM.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

7' - 0" 7' - 0" 7' - 0" 7' - 0" 7' - 0" 6' - 8"

4' - 11"

100' - 0"

95' - 9"

91' - 6"

87' - 3"

85' - 0"
85' - 0"

112' - 9"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

100' - 0"

85' - 0" NOM.

115' - 0"

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S320

STRUCTURAL

BUILDING SECTIONS

1908

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

OVERALL STRUCTURAL SECTION THRU BUTTERFLY ROOF

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

OVERALL SECTION THRU SOUTH STAIR

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

OVERALL STRUCTURAL SECTION THRU STAFF LOUNGE - TEEN CENTER - LARGE MEETING ROOM - INFANTS/PRE-K

163



LC

CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

COLUMN BASE PLATE 
& ANCHOR BOLTS

STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN

SEE SCHEDULE FOR SIZE & REINF.

REFERENCE COLUMN 
ISOLATION JOINT DETAILS

EXTEND FOOTING DEPTH AS REQUIRED TO 
MAINTAIN MIN. 3" COVER AROUND BOTTOM 
OF ANCHOR BOLTS WHEN FOOTING DEPTH 
IS LESS THAN ANCHOR BOLT EMBEDMENT

PAINT ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE 
w/ 2 COATS OF ASPHALTIC PAINT 
OR ENCASE IN MIN. 4" CONC.

EQUAL EQUAL

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

S
E

E
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
V

A
R

IE
S

CL

CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

SEE SCHEDULE FOR SIZE & REINF.

COLUMN BASE PLATE 
& ANCHOR BOLTS

STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN

1/2" ISOLATION MATERIAL
PAINT ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE w/
2 COATS OF ASPHALTUM OR
ENCASE IN MIN. 4" CONC.

HOLD 2"

HALF-SPACE

HALF-SPACE

MAX. 4"

REF. PIER SCHEDULE FOR 
REINF. SIZE & TIE SPACING

BALANCE AT 
FULL SPACE

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

S
E

E
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
V

A
R

IE
S

S
E

E
 P

LA
N

EQUAL EQUAL

 
 

 
 

 

CMU WALL w/
#5 VERT. @ 32" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT CORES AT BARS

1/2" ISOLATION JOINT

CONC. SLAB PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

REINF. PER SCHEDULE

T/F PER PLAN

NOTE: BOND BEAM AT FLOOR 
LINE IS NOT REQ'D. WHEN 
DISTANCE BETWEEN TOP OF 
FOOTING & FINISH FLOOR IS 
LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 1'-4".

P
E

R
 S

C
H

E
D

.

D
E

P
TH

V
A

R
IE

S

WIDTH PER SCHEDULE

REINF. IN SAME SIZE & 
NO. AS FOOTING.  LAP 36 
BAR DIA. w/ FTG. REINF.

SLOPE STEPPED CUT 
IF REQUIRED BY SOIL 
CONDITIONS

T/F EL. - REF. PLAN

NOTES:
1.  "H" DENOTES HEIGHT OF STEP AS SHOWN ON PLAN.
2.  "L" DENOTES LENGTH BETWEEN STEPS.  LAYOUT TO
      MAINTAIN SLOPE OF 1 VERTICAL TO 2 HORIZONTAL
      UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3.  "D" DENOTES FOOTING DEPTH, REFER TO PLANS,
      SECTIONS & SCHEDULES.

1.0

1.
5 

M
A

X
.

"D
"

"L"

MIN.

"D"

"D
"

"H
"

"H
"

"D
"

SECOND POUR FIRST POUR

36 BAR DIA. LAP FORMED KEYWAY

(2) #5 x 3'-0" LONG 
AT JOINT

P
E

R
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

FT
G

. D
E

P
TH

1/
3

1/
3

1/
3

1' - 6" 3"

1

1

2

S
E

E
 N

O
TE

A
B

O
V

E

1

2

S
E

E
 N

O
TE

A
B

O
V

E

1

SUITABLE BEARING MATERIAL AS 
DETERMINED BY TESTING AGENCY

COMPACTED/ENGINEERED 
FILL REFERENCE SPECS. & 

GEOTECHNICAL 
INVESTIGATION

BOTTOM/FOOTING ELEVATION

SLOPE OF EXCAVATION TO CONFORM 
W/ APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF 
OSHA AND/OR STATE & LOCAL CODES

STRUCTURAL COLUMN OR 
WALL FOOTING

PROPOSED GRADE

NOTE:

COLUMN OR WALL 
FOOTING

REFER TO M.E.P. DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR INFO. RELATING TO TRENCH EXCAVATION, 
BEDDING, AND BACKFILL

FOR ANY EXCAVATION THAT MUST EXTEND 
BEYOND THIS LINE, SHORING MUST BE 
PROVIDED TO KEEP THE EXCAVATION 
FROM UNDERMINING THE FOUNDATIONS.

1V

1.5H

NOTE: ANY SHORING SCHEME REQUIRED 
MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER 
FOR REVIEW, PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

PROTECTED ZONE

1' - 6"

12" HORIZ. 
LEG TYPICAL

CONTINUOUS FTG. 
REINF. PER SECTIONS

MAINTAIN MIN. 6" OF 
CONCRETE COVER 
ALL AROUND

BARS TO MATCH FTG. REINF. 
W/ (4) #4 TRANSVERSE BARS x 
FOOTING WIDTH - 6"

PIPE SLEEVE 3" LARGER 
THAN PIPE DIAMETER

LOOSE INSULATION

NOTES:

1. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL
    UNDERGROUND PIPING.

2. PROVIDE THIS DETAIL WHERE A PENETRATION THROUGH A WALL
    FOOTING IS UNAVOIDABLE.

3. NO SLEEVES IN COLUMN FOOTINGS ARE PERMITTED WITHOUT
    PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

P
E

R
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

FT
G

. D
E

P
TH

SECOND POUR FIRST POUR

INTERIOR FACE

COLD-JOINT WATERSTOP FOR 
BASEMENT/RETAINING WALLS

FORMED KEYWAY

EXTERIOR FACE

SECOND POUR FIRST POUR

INTERIOR FACE

COLD-JOINT WATERSTOP FOR 
BASEMENT/RETAINING WALLS

FORMED KEYWAY

EXTERIOR FACE

DIA. LAP

36 BAR

DIA. LAP

36 BAR

EXTERIOR FACE

INTERIOR FACE

36 DIA.

36
 D

IA
.

#5 @ 12" O.C.

NOTE: AT "TEES" PROVIDE 
TWO HOOKED BARS

NOTE: PROVIDE SIMILAR 
CORNER BARS FOR CONC. 
WALLS WITH ONE LAYER OF 
REINFORCEMENT.  LOCATE 
ON OUTSIDE FACE & PROVIDE 
(3) #4 VERT'S FOR SUPPORT

36
 D

IA
.

36 DIA. 36 DIA.

2 - #5 x LENGTH VARIES 
(1 EACH FACE)

COORDINATE SLEEVES 
WITH MECHANICAL.  
PROVIDE LINK-SEAL FOR 
ALL PENETRATIONS 
THRU BASEMENT WALLS

NOTES:

WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS INTERRUPTED BY THE OPENING, HALF 
OF THE INTERRUPTED STEEL SHALL BE ADDED EACH SIDE OF THE 
OPENING.  USE FULL LENGTH BARS.  IF BARS CANNOT BE PLACED AS 
DETAILED, REPLACE THE 1'-6" EXTENSION WITH 6" AND A STANDARD HOOK.

COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION OF PIPE PENETRATIONS WITH MECHANICAL 
CONTRACTOR BEFORE INSTALLATION OF THE REINFORCING.

THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO ALL ROUND AND ELLIPTICAL OPENINGS IN 
CONCRETE WALLS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

2" CLR.

1' 
- 6

"

1' 
- 6

"

4
5
°

NOTES:

WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS INTERRUPTED BY THE OPENING, HALF 
OF THE INTERRUPTED STEEL SHALL BE ADDED EACH SIDE OF THE 
OPENING.  USE FULL LENGTH BARS.  IF BARS CANNOT BE PLACED AS 
DETAILED, REPLACE THE 1'-6" EXTENSION WITH 6" AND A STANDARD HOOK.

COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION OF MECHANICAL PENETRATIONS WITH 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR BEFORE INSTALLATION OF THE REINFORCING.

THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO ALL SQUARE AND RECTANGULAR OPENINGS IN 
CONCRETE WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

2 - #5 (1 EACH FACE) AT 
BOTTOM OF OPENING

2 - #7 (1 EACH FACE) 
AT TOP OF OPENING

COORDINATE SLEEVES 
WITH MECHANICAL

2 - #5 (1 EACH FACE) 
TYPICAL AT JAMBS

2 - #5 x 4'-0"  
(1 EACH FACE)

O
P

E
N

IN
G

OPENING

A STANDARD 90º HOOK

2' - 0" TYPICAL OR PROVIDE

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

VAPOR RETARDER/BARRIER

COMPACTED GRANULAR DRAINAGE FILL

PROOF-ROLLED & VERIFIED SUBGRADE

1. LOCATE WELDED WIRE FABRIC IN UPPER THIRD OF SLAB.
     SUPPORT ON BOLSTERS, CHAIRS, OR CONCRETE BRICKS.

2. LAP WELDED WIRE FABRIC A MIN. OF ONE FULL MESH SPACING.

3. THE USE OF NYLON OR POLYPROPYLENE FIBER IN LIEU OF
     WELDED WIRE FABRIC AS A SECONDARY REINFORCEMENT IS
     PERMISSIBLE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  NOTE: FIBER MAY
     NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR W.W.F. IN SUPPORTED SLABS.

4. SEE PLAN, NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL 
     REQUIREMENTS SUCH AS FINISH, JOINTING, CURING, ETC.

P
E

R
 P

LA
N

S
LA

B
 "t

"

CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE SAWN NOT LATER THAN THE 
FOLLOWING TABLE, OR 16 HOURS AFTER FINAL TROWELING 
(WHICHEVER IS LESS), WHERE TEMP EQUALS THE AMBIENT 
TEMPERATURE IN DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AT THEN TIME OF 
FINAL TROWELING.  SAWCUTTING SHALL BE SUSPENDED 
ONLY IF THE LARGE AGGREGATE IS DISLODGED OR 
LOOSENED.  ALTERNATE: USE PRE-FORMED JOINT FORMER.

TEMP, DEG. F TIME, HOURS

40
50
60
70
80
90

< 16
14
8 1/2
5 1/2
4
3

1/8" W. X 1/4 SLAB "t" IN 
UNEXPOSED AREAS WHERE
JOINTS WILL NOT BE FILLED.

1/4" W. X 1/4 SLAB "t" WET 
SAWCUT - SEE TABLE BELOW P

E
R

 P
LA

N
S

LA
B

 "t
"

F.F. PER PLAN

TOOL OR CHASE w/
SAWCUT SIM. TO
CONTROL JOINTFORMED KEYWAY W/ 3/4" DIA. 

x 18" LONG SMOOTH DOWELS 
@ 18" O.C., GREASE ONE END 
FOR BOND BREAK

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION JOINT IN LIEU OF CONTROL
JOINT AT TERMINATION OF POUR

8"

P
E

R
 P

LA
N

S
LA

B
 "t

"

2' - 0" 2' - 0"
SLAB CONTROL JOINTS 
LOCATED ALONG COLUMN 
CENTERLINES 

WRAP BASE OF COLUMN W/
1/2" ISOLATION JOINT MATERIAL 
& CAULK

IN AREAS SUBJECT TO HIGH MOISTURE
CONDITIONS, SUCH AS BELOW GRADE
APPLICATIONS, THICKEN SLAB TO 8" MIN. 
SUBSTITUTE A COLD-JOINT WATERSTOP 
FOR THE 1/2" ISOLATION MATERIAL.

NOTE: THESE DETAILS SHOULD BE USED IN LIEU OF 
DIAMONDS OR ROUND ISOLATION JOINTS TO 
PREVENT TELEGRAPHING THROUGH FINISH FLOOR 
MATERIALS SUCH AS THIN-SET TERRAZZO, CERAMIC 
TILE, VINYL TILE, ETC.  SOME MINOR RANDOM 
SHRINKAGE CRACKS SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED.

COL

SLAB CONTROL JOINTS 
LOCATED AT CORNERS OF 
SQUARE & RECTANGULAR 
TUBE COLUMNS 

COL

COL

WALL PER PLAN

CONCRETE PIER PER
PLAN & SCHEDULE

ISOLATION  JOINT - 1/2"
PREFORMED JOINT MATERIAL

SLAB CONTROL JOINTS -
PER TYP. DETAIL & 
FOUNDATION PLAN FOR LOC.

IN AREAS SUBJECT TO HIGH MOISTURE
CONDITIONS, SUCH AS BELOW GRADE
APPLICATIONS, THICKEN SLAB TO 8" MIN.
SUBSTITUTE A COLD-JOINT WATERSTOP
FOR THE 1/2" ISOLATION MATERIAL.

1. WHERE THIN-SET EPOXY TERRAZZO OR VINYL SHEET GOODS ARE THE SCHEDULED
     FLOOR FINISH, ELIMINATE THE TRIANGULAR-SHAPED ISOLATION JOINT AND EXTEND
     THE CONTROL JOINTS TO THE FACE OF THE PIER.

(2) #5 x CONTINUOUS

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE
PER PLAN

INTERIOR NON-LOAD BEARING WALL,
THICKNESS & LOCATION PER THE
ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLANS.
(TYPICAL @ ALL NEW CMU WALLS WITHOUT
FOOTINGS ON THE FOUNDTION PLANS)

NOTE: PROVIDE 2'-0" DOWELS
EPOXY GROUTED INTO CONRETE
SLAB W/ 6" MIN. EMBEDMENT
HILTI HY-200, OR APPROVED EQ.
DOWEL SIZE & SPACING  TO MATCH
SCHEDULED VERTICAL REINF.  IF NOT 
INDICATED ON PLAN OR SCHEDULE,
USE #4 DOWELS @ 4'-0" O.C.

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE
PER PLAN

REINF. PER PLAN & SCHEDULE

SLAB CONSTRUCTION JOINT
SEE TYPICAL DETAIL

8"

CNTR'D UNDER MAS. WALL

3' - 0" TYPICAL U.N.O.

8"

CNTR'D UNDER MAS. WALL

3' - 0" TYPICAL U.N.O.

F.F. PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN
F.F. PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

F.F. PER PLAN

DEPTH OF RECESS/STEP
OR DEPRESSION

DEPTH OF RECESS/STEP
OR DEPRESSION

DEPTH OF RECESS/STEP
OR DEPRESSION + SLAB THICKNESS

FORMED KEYWAY

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE
PER PLAN

FORMED KEYWAY

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE
PER PLAN

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE
PER PLAN

W.W.F. TO BE DEPRESSED OR
LAPPED AT DEPRESSIONS

REFER TO ARCH. PLANS & ROOM FINISH
SCHEDULES FOR LOCATION, & DEPTH OF
RECESSED SLABS.

2"
 M

A
X

.

1' - 0" MIN. 1' - 0" MIN.

 
8"

1' - 0" MIN. 1' - 0" MIN.

 
8"

 

1' - 0" MIN.

EQUIPMENT -
REF. MEP DWGS.

EQUIPMENT BASE - SIZE,
LOCATION & HT. PER MEP
DRAWINGS

1/8" RADIUSED CORNERS, TYPICAL

1/2" ISOLATION JOINT
CONTIN. AROUND PAD

#4 @ 12" O.C.
EACH WAY, TOP & BOT.

B
Y

 E
Q

U
IP

. M
FR

.

1'
 - 

2"
 O

R
 A

S
 R

E
Q

'D

D
W

G
S

.

P
E

R
 M

E
P

EQUIPMENT - REF
MEP DWGS.

1/8" RADIUSED CORNERS, 
TYPICAL

HOUSEKEEPING PAD - SIZE
LOCATION & HT. PER MEP
DRAWINGS

#4 @ 12" O.C.
EACH WAY

(1) #4 W/ 6" HORIZ. LEGS @ 4'-0" O.C.
(MIN. 1 PER CORNER)

M
E

P
 D

W
G

S
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 P

E
R

BASE PLATE BY 
STAIR MANUF.

STAIR STRINGER BY 
STAIR MANUF.

ANCHORAGE BY 
STAIR MANUF.

W.W.F.

(3) - #4 EACH 
WAY BOTTOM

STAIR POST BY 
STAIR MANUF.

ANCHORAGE BY 
STAIR MANUF.

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0"

2' - 6"

2' - 6"

(3) - #4 EACH 
WAY BOTTOM

W.W.F.

7" 6" 7"

8"
6"

2"

CLEAN SAND & GRAVEL
w/ MAX. 5% FINES

#4 COURSE AGGREGATE
AS DEFINED BY ASTM C 33
(3/4" TO 1 1/2" WITHOUT FINES)

6" DIA. CORRUGATED PERFORATED POLYETHYLENE TUBING
(i.e. HEAVY DUTY SINGLE WALL BY ADVANCED DRAINAGE 
SYSTEMS, OR APPROVED EQUAL).
COORDINATE OUTLETS TO SUMP PIT w/ PLUMBING.

NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE 
FABRIC WRAP
(i.e. MIRAFI 140N OR PROPEX 
GEOTEX 401 OR EQUAL)

PIPE SLEEVE 3" LARGER 
THAN PIPE DIAMETER

LOOSE INSULATION

SEE STEPPED 
FOOTING DETAIL

CONTIN. FOOTING REINF. 
PER SECTIONS/SCHEDULE

NOTES:
1. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL
    UNDERGROUND PIPING.

2. STEP FOOTING FOR PIPE PENETRATION THROUGH FOUNDATION WALL 
    UNLESS WRITTEN PERMISSION IS OBTAINED FROM THE MEP ENGINEER.

3. PROVIDE PRECAST OR BOND BEAM LINTEL FOR MULTIPLE 
    PENETRATIONS OR OPENINGS GREATER THAN 24" IN WIDTH.

1. REFER TO THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR APPLICATION OF UNIT COSTS
     FOR REMOVAL OF UNSUITABLE BEARING MATERIAL & REPLACEMENT W/  
     LEAN CONCRETE FILL.

2. REFER TO THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL
     INFORMATION RE: EXPECTED SOIL CONDITIONS, SUITABILITY OF EX. SOILS
     FOR USE AS ENGINEERED FILL, GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS, ETC.

NOTE:
MAX. DEPTH OF UNSHEETED/UNSHORED 
EXCAVATION TO CONFORM W/ THE 
APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF OSHA 
AND/OR STATE & LOCAL CODES

STRUCTURAL COLUMN OR 
WALL FOOTING

PROPOSED GRADE

SUITABLE BEARING MATERIAL AS 
DETERMINED BY TESTING AGENCY

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S400

TYPICAL

FOUNDATION

DETAILS

1908

3/4" = 1'-0"1
TYPICAL INTERIOR COLUMN FOOTING

3/4" = 1'-0"2
INTERIOR COLUMN FOOTING W/ PIER

3/4" = 1'-0"4
INTERIOR WALL FOOTING DETAIL

1/2" = 1'-0"16
STEPPED FOOTING DETAIL

1" = 1'-0"13
WALL FOOTING CONSTRUCTION JOINT

1/2" = 1'-0"21
OVEREXCAVATION DETAIL - COMPACTED FILL

3/4" = 1'-0"17
EXCAVATION LIMITS DETAILS

1" = 1'-0"12
WALL FOOTING SLEEVE DETAIL

1" = 1'-0"14
C.I.P. WALL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

1" = 1'-0"15
C.I.P. WALL CORNER REINFORCING

3/4" = 1'-0"18
C.I.P. WALL ROUND OPENING

3/4" = 1'-0"19
C.I.P. WALL RECTANGULAR OPENING

1" = 1'-0"6
SLAB ON GRADE CONSTRUCTION

1" = 1'-0"7
SLAB CONTROL/CONTRACTION JOINT

1" = 1'-0"8
SLAB CONSTRUCTION JOINT

3/4" = 1'-0"23
STEEL COLUMN ISOLATION JOINT

1" = 1'-0"24
CONC. COLUMN ISOLATION JOINT

3/4" = 1'-0"5
THICKENED SLAB AT CMU WALLS

3/4" = 1'-0"9
RECESSED SLAB DETAILS

1" = 1'-0"10
VIBRATING MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT PAD

3/4" = 1'-0"11
NON-VIBRATING MECH. EQPT. PAD

3/4" = 1'-0"3
THICKENED SLAB AT STAIR POSTS

3/4" = 1'-0"25
TYPICAL FOUNDATION DRAIN DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"22
CMU FOUNDATION WALL PIPE SLEEVE DETAIL

1/2" = 1'-0"20
OVEREXCAVATION DETAIL - LEAN CONC. FILL

164



EQUAL 7 5/8" EQUAL

2' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

T/F 83'-0"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 DOWELS @ 32" O.C.
GROUT CORES SOLID

CONCRETE WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL
BOTH SIDES

8" CMU WALL 
w/ #5 VERT.'s @ 32" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT SOLID AT BARS

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5 CONT.

SLAB-ON-GRADE PER PLAN

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

T/F 83'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE AND
(2) #5 DOWELS INTO CONC. WALL @ 12" O.C. X 

4 1/2" 1' - 9" 4 1/2"

2' - 6"

1'
 - 

4"

CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

1' - 9"

3'
-2

"

8"

TY
P

.

3"

TYP.

3"

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

WATERPROOFING PER
ARCH. DWGS. & SPECS,
TYPICAL THROUGHOUT
PROJECT (NOT SHOWN)

GRIDLINE IS FLUSH WITH INSIDE FACE OF PERIMETER
CONCRETE WALLS WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS:

GRID R1 IS 2" INBOARD OF INSIDE FACE OF CONCRETE WALL
GRID RH IS 3" INBOARD OF INSIDE FACE OF CONCRETE WALL

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

8"

2"
6"

1' - 3 1/2" 5 1/2"

1' - 9"

9" 1' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

1' - 9"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

GRADE VARIES PER
CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

T/L 95'-0"

GROUT CAVITY SOLID
UP TO 8" BELOW GRADE

PERIMETER WALLS AND WALL FOOTINGS HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED
AS CANTILEVERED RETAINING WALLS.  THEREFORE, S.O.G. AND S.O.D.
MUST CURE AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO BACKFILLING BASEMENT WALL.
ALTERNATIVELY, BASEMENT WALL MUST BE TEMPORARILY BRACED
PRIOR TO BACKFILLING AND UNTIL AFTER SLABS ARE PLACED.
BRACING DESIGN SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY CONTRACTOR'S
DELEGATED ENGINEER.  TYPICAL THROUGHOUT PROJECT.

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

4"

TEMPORARY FORMWORK FOR
SLABEDGE PER CONTRACTOR'S
MEANS & METHODS. (TYPICAL U.N.O.)

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

T/F 83'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE AND
(2) #5 DOWELS INTO CONC. WALL @ 12" O.C. X 

4 1/2" 1' - 9" 4 1/2"

2' - 6"

1'
 - 

4"
CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY
CENTERED IN 1'-3" WIDTH

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

1' - 9"

3'
-2

"

8"

6" 1' - 3"

6" 1' - 3"

GRADE VARIES PER
CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

T/L 84'-4"

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

8"

2"
6"

5 1/2"

3"
1' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"

1' - 3"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

4"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

GRADE VARIES PER
CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

3"

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

TOP OF INSULATION LEDGE 95'-0"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

INSULATION & PROTECTION
BOARD PER ARCH. DWGS.

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

T/F 83'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE AND
(2) #5 DOWELS INTO CONC. WALL @ 12" O.C. X 

7 1/2" 1' - 3" 7 1/2"

2' - 6"

1'
 - 

4"

CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

3'
-2

"

8"

1' - 3"

1' - 3"

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

GRIDLINE IS FLUSH WITH INSIDE FACE OF PERIMETER
CONCRETE WALLS WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS:

GRID R1 IS 2" INBOARD OF INSIDE FACE OF CONCRETE WALL
GRID RH IS 3" INBOARD OF INSIDE FACE OF CONCRETE WALL

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0"

T/F 83'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE 

6" 1' - 0" 6"

2' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

R1

1' - 0"
5 1/2"" AT GRID RA
7 1/2" AT GRID R1

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

SEE CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

1 1/2" CLR.

1 1/2" CLR.

RA

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR.
1 1/2" CLR.

5 1/2"

3"
1' - 0"

1' - 3"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

TOP OF INSULATION LEDGE 95'-0"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

1/2"

HSS ASSEMBLY & EMBED
PER NOTES AT LEFT

1" 5" 2"

3 3/4" 5"

1/4"

1/
2"

10
"

1"

3"

9"

CONT. PL BELOW CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END
BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

HSS5X5X3/8 @ 32" O.C.
BELOW CURTAINWALL &
WITHIN 12" OF EACH END

CONT. L8X8X1/2 EMBED
BELOW CURTAINWALL w/
(2) 1/2" X 5" HEADED STUDS
AT 16" O.C. (STAGGERED 8")

1/4

1/4

8"

6"
2"

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")

1 1/2" 6" 1 1/2"

RA

5 1/2" 6 1/2"

10
 1

/2
"

/7 S401SEE                    FOR
BALANCE OF NOTES

(2) #5 HORZ's. @ 6" O.C.

1' - 0" 5 1/2"

CONT. 2X10 w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS COUNTER-SUNK @ 12" O.C.

3" 3" 3 1/2"

2X4 VERT. STUD @ 24" O.C.
RIPPED TO 3"
(INTERRUPT INSULATION)

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S401

FOUNDATION

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"9
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"7
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"8
SECTION

165



DECK DIRECTION VARIES
(SEE S201)

CONTINUOUS 1/2" X 12" STEEL EMBED PL w/
(2) 3/4" X 8" H.A.S.'s @ 12" O.C. DOWN INTO WALL
T/PL = B/DECK = 99' - 4"
T/CONC WALL = B/PL = 99' - 3 1/2"

T/SLAB 100' - 0"

8"

AFTER STEEL DECK ERECTION,
FIELD-WELD (2) 3/4" X 4 3/4" SHEAR CONNECTORS
TO STEEL EMBED PLATE @ 12" O.C. w/ GAGE = 8"

EQUAL 5" EQUAL

#4 X 6'-0" @ 12" O.C. PERPENDICULAR TO &
CENTERED ABOVE CONCRETE SHEAR WALL

(7) #4 CONTINUOUS @ 12" O.C. 
PARALLEL TO CONCRETE SHEAR WALL

4 1/2" CHAIRS @ 36" O.C. EACH WAY

#5 U-SHAPED TIE @ 12" O.C.  X
AT TOP OF CONCRETE SHEAR WALL

24
"

24
"

9" @ CSW12
15" @ CSW18

STEEL BEAM WHERE INDICATED ON S201
WITH FIELD-WELDED CONNECTION TO EMBED PL
(BEAM SIZE/DEPTH VARIES)

1"
6"

6"
5"

EMBED PL TO RECEIVE STEEL BEAM PER
EMBED PLATE SCHEDULE ON S201

1"
 C

LR
.

CLR.

3"

C
LR

.

3"

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

T/FTG. 83'-0"

CONCRETE SHEAR WALL PER S200
UP TO BOTTOM OF 1ST FLOOR SLAB w/
#5 VERT. @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY, EACH FACE &
#3 SPACER TIES @ 48" O.C. EACH WAY
SEE DETAILS 2A THRU 2D ON THIS SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL REINFORCING
REQUIRED AT SHEAR WALL INTERSECTIONS, BELOW STEEL COLUMNS & ENDS

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE AND
(2) #5 DOWELS INTO CONC. WALL @ 12" O.C. X 

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

EQUAL

S200 & WALL SCHEDULE

VARIES - SEE EQUAL

VARIES - SEE S200 & WALL FOOTING SCHEDULE

2'
 - 

0"

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

S200 & WALL SCHEDULE

VARIES - SEE

C
LR

.

3"

SEE                     FOR CONTINUATION 
AT TOP OF WALL

/1B S402

4'
-4

"

8"

2 
1/

2"
7"

7"
2 

1/
2"

2 1/2"7"7"2 1/2"

1'
 - 

7"

9 
1/

2"
9 

1/
2"

9 1/2"9 1/2"

1' - 7"

1 1/2" X 1'-7" X 1'-7" BASE PL
w/ (4) 2" DIA. HOLES TO RECEIVE
(4) 1 1/4" DIA. ANCHOR RODS
PER DETAIL /5 S402

3/8

NOTE: THIS DETAIL APPLIES AT ALL STEEL COLUMNS SUPPORTED ON
CONCRETE COLUMNS EXCEPT AS INDICATED IN DETAIL /3B S402

TOP OF CONC. COLUMN
VARIES PER S200

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

#5's HORZ. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE

#5's VERT. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ MATCHING DOWELS TO FOOTING

18" THICK CONCRETE SHEAR WALL
UP TO BOTTOM OF 1ST FLOOR SLAB

#3 SPACER TIES HERE @ 48" O.C. VERT.

E

1'
 - 

0"
 M

A
X

.
1'

 - 
9"

1'
 - 

0"
 M

A
X

.

#3 SPACER TIES HERE @ 48" O.C. VERT.

1' - 6"

10
 1

/2
"

10
 1

/2
"

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S

(8) #8's VERTICAL &
(2) SETS OF #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.
CENTERED ON GRID F w/
(8) #8 DOWELS INTO FOOTING BELOW

(8) #8's VERTICAL AS SHOWN
WITHIN WALL INTERSECTION
W/ MATCHING DOWELS TO
FOOTING BELOW

1 1/2" CLR.

#5's HORZ. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ 90 DEGREE X 12" HOOKED ENDS
INTO PERPENDICULAR WALL

#5's VERT. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ MATCHING DOWELS TO FOOTING

1 1/2" CLR.

1 
1/

2"
 C

LR
.

1 
1/

2"
 C

LR
.

1' - 6"

1'
 - 

0"

#3 SPACER TIES @ 12" O.C. VERTICALLY AT THIS
LOCATION (i.e. 2" FROM FACE OF PERPENDICULAR WALL)

2"

6"

CONCRETE SHEAR WALLS
UP TO BOTTOM OF 1ST FLOOR SLAB

6"

1'
 - 

8"
 E

M
B

E
D

M
E

N
T

P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

6 
1/

2"
 T

H
R

E
A

D
E

D

1 
1/

4"
 D

IA
. X

  2
' -

 2
 1

/2
" A

S
TM

 F
15

54
 G

R
36

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 R
O

D

2 
1/

2"
 G

R
O

U
T

CONCRETE COLUMN PER PLAN

1 1/4" DIA. ANCHOR ROD, TYP. OF (4) 
EACH w/ (3) HEAVY-HEX NUTS &
(2) 1/2" X 3" x 3" PLATE WASHERS

STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN

T/CONC. PER PLAN

2"
 T

H
R

E
A

D

3/16
TYP.

NON-SHRINK, NON-METALLIC 
GROUT (8,000 PSI MIN)

BASE PLATE PER DETAIL /3A S402

TACK, TYP.

1'
 - 

0"
3 

S
P

A
. @

 4
" =

 1
' -

 0
"

2"

(8) #8's VERTICAL &
(2) SETS OF #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.
AT END OF SHEAR WALL w/

3/4" CHAMFER, TYP.

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

#5's HORZ. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ 90 DEGREE X 12" HOOKED ENDS

#5's VERT. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ MATCHING DOWELS TO FOOTING

18" THICK CONCRETE SHEAR WALL
UP TO BOTTOM OF 1ST FLOOR SLAB

(8) #8 DOWELS INTO FOOTING BELOW

#3 SPACER TIES HERE @ 48" O.C. VERT.

F

6

3

1 
1/

2"
1'

 - 
9"

3"
1'

 - 
9"

1'
 - 

0"
 M

A
X

.

(8) #8's VERTICAL &
(2) SETS OF #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.
CENTERED ON GRID F w/
(8) #8 DOWELS INTO FOOTING BELOW

9"9"

3'
 - 

0"

10
 1

/2
"

10
 1

/2
"

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S
1'

 - 
3"

 X
 1

'-3
" T

IE
S

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S

4"
 +

/-

T/
W

A
LL

 9
6'

-8
"

T/
W

A
LL

 9
9'

-4
"

4'
 - 

0"

(8) #8's VERTICAL &
(2) SETS OF #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.
AT END OF SHEAR WALL w/

3/4" CHAMFER, TYP.

1 1/2" CLR.1 1/2" CLR.

#5's HORZ. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ 90 DEGREE X 12" HOOKED ENDS

#5's VERT. @ 12" O.C. EACH FACE
w/ MATCHING DOWELS TO FOOTING

18" THICK CONCRETE SHEAR WALL
UP TO BOTTOM OF 1ST FLOOR SLAB

(8) #8 DOWELS INTO FOOTING BELOW

#3 SPACER TIES HERE @ 48" O.C. VERT.

6

3

1 
1/

2"
 C

LR
.

1'
 - 

9"
1'

-0
" M

A
X

.

9" 9"

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S

1'
 - 

3"
 X

 1
'-3

" T
IE

S
4"

 +
/-

T/
W

A
LL

 9
9'

-4
"

T/
W

A
LL

 9
7'

-0
" 1'

 - 
6"

2 
1/

2"
8"

8"
2 

1/
2"

2 1/2"5"5"2 1/2"

1'
 - 

9"

10
 1

/2
"

10
 1

/2
"

7 1/2"7 1/2"

E

3

1' - 3"

1 1/2" X 1'-3" X 1'-9" BASE PL
w/ (4) 2" DIA. HOLES TO RECEIVE
(4) 1 1/4" DIA. ANCHOR RODS
PER DETAIL /5 S402

3/8

6

F

NOTE: THIS DETAIL APPLIES AT (4) LOCATIONS
AT GRID INTERSECTIONS E-3, F-3, E-6 & F-6

T/
W

A
LL

 9
9'

-4
" 

@
 G

R
ID

 E

T/
W

A
LL

 9
6'

-8
" 

@
 G

R
ID

 F

6

5

T/
W

A
LL

 9
9'

-4
"

T/
W

A
LL

 9
7'

-0
"

2" 7" 7" 2"

3"
1'

 - 
2"

1"

W27 STEEL BEAM PER S201 w/
3/4" X 10" X FULL-DEPTH END PL
WELDED ALL AROUND

1/4 8

1/4 8

2"
1'

 - 
3"

3/4" X 14" X 14" EMBED PL @ GRIDS 3 & 6 AND
3/4" X 14" X 12" EMBED PL AT GRID 5
EACH w/ (4) 3/4" X 9" HEADED ANCHOR STUDS
DOWN INTO CONCRETE WALL (GAGE = 8" X 8")
T/EMBED PL 97' - 0"

12" X 12" SHIM PL
THICKNESS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
AFTER WALL CONSTRUCTION & 
PRIOR TO STEEL ERECTION
T/SHIM PL 97' - 1 5/16"
(CENTER ON TOP OF EMBED PL)

1'
 - 

6"

3

SIM.

7" 7"

7"
7"

3" 8" 3"

3"
8"

3"

W27 STEEL BEAM PER S201 w/
3/4" X 10" X FULL-DEPTH END PL
WELDED ALL AROUND

1/4 8

1/4 8
W27 TO SHIM
& SHIM TO
EMBED BOTH
SIDES

3/4" X 14" X 14" EMBED PL w/
(4) 3/4" X 9" HEADED ANCHOR STUDS
DOWN INTO CONCRETE COLUMN
T/EMBED PL 97' - 0"

12" X 12" PRIMARY SHIM PL
THICKNESS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
AFTER COLUMN CONSTRUCTION & 
PRIOR TO STEEL ERECTION
T/SHIM PL 97' - 1 5/16"
(CENTER ON TOP OF EMBED PL)

W
27

 E
N

D
 P

LA
TE

6"
 T

O
 E

N
D

 O
F

STEEL BEAM OPPOSING W27 PER S201 &
CONNECTED TO W27 END PL
(NOTE: WHERE THIS BEAM IS ALSO A W27,
PLACE A LOOSE SECONDARY 6" X 12" SHIM PL BELOW
THIS BOTTOM FLANGE MATCHING THE THICKNESS
OF THE PRIMARY SHIM PLATE.  SECONDARY SHIM PL
NOT SHOWN.) 

1' - 0"

6"

W27 TOP FLANGE
T/S 99'-4"

1/4

1/4
TYP.

3/8

7" 7"

9"
9"

1" X 1'-2" x 1'-6" BASE PL w/
(4) 3/4" DIA. ERECTION BOLTS TO W27 TOP FLANGE (GAGE = 7" X 1'-2")

HSS12.750 STUB COLUMN

W27 BOTTOM FLANGE

(2) WT5X34 X 2'-1 3/8" WEB STIFFENERS
CUT DEPTH TO 4 3/4" & SHOP-WELD
w/ 1/4" FILLET WELD ALL AROUND
TO W27 FLANGES & WEB

CONNECT PURLINS TO WT5X34's

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S402

FOUNDATION

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1B
SECTION AT TOP OF CONCRETE SHEAR WALLS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1A
FOUNDATION SECTION AT CONCRETE SHEAR WALLS1 1/2" = 1'-0"3A

TYP. STEEL COLUMN BASE PLATE DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2C
PLAN DETAIL AT GRID E

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2B
PLAN DETAIL AT INTERSECTIONS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
1 1/4" DIA. ANCHOR ROD DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2A
PLAN DETAIL AT SOUTH ENDS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2D
PLAN DETAIL AT NORTH ENDS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3B
STEEL COLUMN BASE PLATE DETAIL @ CSW18 WALLS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4B
W27 BASE PLATE DETAIL @ CONC. WALLS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4A
W27 BASE PLATE DETAIL @ C24XC24 COLUMNS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
HSS12.750 STUB COLUMN BASE PLATE DETAIL

166



3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0"

T/F 83'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

CONC. WALL FOOTING w/
REINFORCING PER SCHEDULE 

6" 1' - 0" 6"

2' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

CONT. 2X4 KEYWAY

RB

1 1/2" CLR.

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 87'-3"

T/W 86'-7"

1' - 0"

HANDRAIL PER ARCH. DWGS. (NOT SHOWN)
COORDINATE EMBEDS/ATTACHMENT TO SLAB
WITH HANDRAIL SUPPLIER

8"

1 1/2" CLR.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X 

3'-0"

2'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

1 
1/

2"
 C

LR
.

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 87'-3"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

RC

1 1/2" CLR.

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 91'-6"

T/W 90'-10"

1' - 0"

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X

9"

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

1 
1/

2"
 C

LR
.

8"

1 1/2" CLR.

UNDERGROUND DUCTWORK
CONCEPTUALLY SHOWN
(ACTUAL CONFIGURATION
MAY VARY.   SEE MECH. DWGS.)

/5 S311
OPENINGS IN WALL
PER

AT EACH END & BETWEEN SUPPLY AIR FLOOR REGISTERS, 
REPLACE WITH (3) #5's @ 4" O.C. X    3'-0"       

2'
-0

"

HANDRAIL PER ARCH. DWGS. (NOT SHOWN)
COORDINATE EMBEDS/ATTACHMENT TO SLAB
WITH HANDRAIL SUPPLIER

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 91'-6"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

RD

1 1/2" CLR.

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK
PER 2/S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 95'-9"

T/W 95'-1"

1' - 0"

8"

1 1/2" CLR.

RETURN AIR OPENING - SEE
AND MECH. DWGS.

/6 S311

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X                .

3'-0"

2'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

4"

2 3/4"

/6 S311

OPENINGS IN WALL
PER

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0"

HANDRAIL PER ARCH. DWGS. (NOT SHOWN)
COORDINATE EMBEDS/ATTACHMENT TO SLAB
WITH HANDRAIL SUPPLIER

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK
PER 2/S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 95'-9"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

RE
CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK
PER 1/S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

T/W 99'-4"

1' - 0"

8"

RETURN AIR OPENING - SEE
AND MECH. DWGS.

/6 S311

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

3'-0"

2'
-0

"(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X

CLR
2 1/2"

RE

4" 4' - 0" 8"

8" 4' - 4" 4" 8"

1'
 - 

4"
6"

RETURN AIR OPENING - SEE
AND MECH. DWGS.

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

#5 DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X
w/ DOWEL-BAR-REPLACEMENTS
(I.E. DAYTON SUPERIOR D50 DBR OR SIM.)
THREADED TO RECEIVE SLAB HORIZONTALS.

5 1/4"

3'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

2"

#5 SLAB HORIZONTAL @ 12" O.C.
THREADED INTO D.B.R.'s
(OMIT AT FLOOR OPENING)

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

3' - 0"

6" 3' - 0" X 3'-0" FLOOR OPENING BEYOND 6"

/11 S501
FLOOR OPENING FRAME BEYOND
PER TYPICAL DETAIL

T/W = B/DECK = 99'-4"

/7 S311

(2) #5's HORZ. @ 1-1/2" O.C.
ABOVE & BELOW OPENINGS

DRILL & EPOXY VERT. REINF.
w/ HILTI HIT HY 200 ADHESIVE

4"

HANDRAIL PER ARCH. DWGS. (NOT SHOWN)
COORDINATE EMBEDS/ATTACHMENT TO SLAB
WITH HANDRAIL SUPPLIER

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S403

FOUNDATION

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

167



CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
T/SLAB 87'-3" OR 91'-6"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR.

6"

R1

3" 10 1/2" 7 1/2" 2"

1' - 11"

9" 1' - 0"

3"

GRADE VARIES PER
CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

#5 DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X
w/ DOWEL-BAR-REPLACEMENTS
(I.E. DAYTON SUPERIOR D50 DBR OR SIM.)
THREADED TO RECEIVE SLAB HORIZONTALS.

10 1/2"

3'
-0

"T/L VARIES

(2) #5's CONT.

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

3' - 0"

2"

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

#5 SLAB HORIZONTAL @ 12" O.C.
THREADED INTO D.B.R.'s

10
 1

/2
"

CONT. 2X10 w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS COUNTER-SUNK @ 12" O.C.

2X4 VERT. STUD @ 24" O.C.
RIPPED TO 3"
(INTERRUPT INSULATION)

3"

4 1/2" 4" 3 1/2"

CONT. 2X6 w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS COUNTER-SUNK @ 24" O.C.

T/W 88' - 1 1/2" OR 92' - 4 1/2"

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK
T/SLAB 95'-9" OR 100'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR.

R1

3" 10 1/2" 7 1/2" 2"

1' - 11"

9" 1' - 0"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

GRADE VARIES PER
CIVIL/SITE DWGS.

#5 DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X
w/ DOWEL-BAR-REPLACEMENTS
(I.E. DAYTON SUPERIOR D50 DBR OR SIM.)
THREADED TO RECEIVE SLAB HORIZONTALS.
OMIT AT DUCT PENETRATIONS SHOWN ON S201A &
PLACE (2) BETWEEN DUCT PENETRATIONS @ 4" O.C.

10 1/2"

3'
-0

"

T/L VARIES

(2) #5's CONT.

2"

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

#5 SLAB HORIZONTAL @ 12" O.C.
THREADED INTO D.B.R.'s
OMIT AT DUCT PENETRATIONS SHOWN ON S201A &
PLACE (2) BETWEEN DUCT PENETRATIONS @ 4" O.C.

10
 1

/2
"

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

3' - 0"

8"

6"
2"

3"

CONT. L5X3.5X3/8 LLV  @ T/S 95'-1" BETWEEN BEAMS w/
5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD SCREW ANCHOR @ 24" O.C.

T/W 96' - 7 1/2" OR 100' - 10 1/2"

6" INDICATED ON S201A
4" DUCT OPNG. WHERE

CONT. 2X10 w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS COUNTER-SUNK @ 12" O.C.

4 1/2" 4" 3 1/2"

CONT. 2X6 w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS COUNTER-SUNK @ 24" O.C.

2X4 VERT. STUD @ 24" O.C.
RIPPED TO 3"
(INTERRUPT INSULATION)

3"

A

15
' -

 0
"

8"
5'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

9 
3/

4"
6'

 - 
6 

1/
4"

2'
 - 

0"

2 
1/

2"

100' - 0"

85' - 0"

89' - 6"

GRADE 96' - 0" +/-

2' - 8"

94' - 4"

8"

3"1' - 0"

1' - 0"

98' - 2 1/2"

3' - 1" 4"

91' - 6 1/4"

1' - 3"

T/W 98' - 0"

23

7' - 4"1' - 0"1' - 0"2' - 9 3/4"2' - 4 1/2"2' - 9 3/4"1' - 0"1' - 0"7' - 8"

2'
 - 

0 
1/

4"
2'

 - 
9 

3/
4"

5'
 - 

0"
8"

10
' -

 6
"

100' - 0"

91' - 6 1/4"

89' - 6"

95' - 0"

94' - 4"

5'
 - 

0"

8"

4"8"10' - 0"8"4"

2'
 - 

0"

2 
1/

2"

CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

8"

2"
6"

G

1' - 3"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

4"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

1' - 3"

7 1/2" 7 1/2"

HANDRAIL PER ARCH. DWGS. (NOT SHOWN)
COORDINATE HANDRAIL EMBEDS/ATTACHMENT
TO SLAB WITH HANDRAIL SUPPLIERCONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

2"
6"

G

1' - 3"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

4"

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

4"

8"

7 1/2" 7 1/2"

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S404

FOUNDATION

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"4
AREAWAY SECTION LOOKING WEST

1/2" = 1'-0"3
AREAWAY SECTION LOOKING SOUTH

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
SECTION

168



R1

VARIES 8' - 6" 2" 1' - 9"

C
LR

.
3"

#5 DOWELS @ 12" O.C. X   9"
EACH FACE

3'
-2

"

(PENDING VERIFICATION OF ELEVATOR SHAFT DIMENSIONS)

VARIES X 9' - 3"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

#5 MASONRY DOWELS X 4'-0" @ 16" O.C.
w/ 24" EXTENSION INTO CMU ABOVE
(INCREASE LENGTH OF DOWELS TO 4'-8"
IF CMU WILL BE CONSTRUCTED ON TOP OF SLAB
OR IF UNSURE)

1'
 - 

4"

8" VARIES

VERIFY w/ ELEVATOR SUPPLIER

8' - 8" X 5' - 11" CLEAR 1' - 9" 8"

CONT. 2X4 FORMED KEYWAY
w/ WATERSTOP Rx

19SW4 BANDED STAINLESS STEEL GRATING
w/ 3/4" x 3/16" BEARING BARS
OUT-TO-OUT = 19" x 19"

AT 2 SIDES:
GALV. L1.5x1.5x1/4 x 1'-6" EMBED w/
(4) 1/4" DIA. x 3 1/2" H.A.S. @ 5" O.C.
SET IN 1 1/2" w. x 3/4" h. NOTCH
FORMED IN CONCRETE ALONG
TWO SIDES OF PIT

AT 2 SIDES:
1/4" x 5" x 1'-6" PL
w/ (8) 1/4" DIA. x 3 1/2" LONG
HEADED STUDS SPACED @ 3"x5" O.C.

GALV. L1.5x1.5x1/4 x 1'-4"
WELDED TO EMBED PL

CONCRETE WALLS w/
#5's @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY, EACH FACE

16" CONCRETE MAT FTG.
w/ #5 @ 12" O.C.
EACH WAY, TOP & BOT

(3) #5 x                          @ IN BOTH DIRECTIONS AT SUMP PIT

22"

8"

15"
STD. 90° HOOK, TYP.
FOR ALL TOP BARS

WATERPROOFING PER SPEC
(NOT SHOWN)

COORDINATE w/ ELEVATOR SUPPLIER
WHETHER A RECESS IN THE WALL 

IS NECESSARY FOR A LADDER

15"

PLAN DETAIL OF MISC. STEEL

SUPPORT FOR SUMP PIT GRATING

STEEL (SEE BELOW)

CONCRETE WALLS

GRATING NOT SHOWN

8"

2"
 C

LR
.

1' - 4" X 1' - 4" SUMP PIT

8"
8"

SITE CONCRETE
PER CIVIL DWGS.

G

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

FOUNDATION DRAIN
PER /25 S400

T/W 99'-4"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X

4"

5"

12" CMU WALL (THIS SIDE ONLY)
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

T/W 99'-4"

T/W 95'-0"

3/8" ISOLATION MATERIAL

CONC. SLAB-ON-GRADE
PER FOUNDATION PLAN

T/SLAB ELEVATION 85'-0" (NOMINAL)

T/PIT 81'-0" (V'FY.)

V
E

R
IF

Y
 w

/ E
LE

V
A

TO
R

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

4'
 - 

0"

1' - 0" 9"

#5 MASONRY DOWELS X 4'-0" @ 16" O.C.
w/ 24" EXTENSION INTO CMU ABOVE

ALTERNATIVELY, THE SLAB MAY EXTEND TO FACE OF WALL
WITH CMU CONSTRUCTED ON TOP OF SLAB.
IN WHICH CASE, INCREASE LENGTH OF MASONRY DOWELS TO 4'-8".

2'-7" @ GRID RG

2' - 6" @ GRID RF

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

#5 MASONRY DOWELS X 4'-8" @ 16" O.C.
w/ 24" EXTENSION INTO CMU ABOVE

RG

T/W 99'-4"

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 12" O.C. X

4"

RF

1' - 0"

1 1/2" CLR. 1 1/2" CLR.

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

3"

T/SLAB 100'-0"

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S405

FOUNDATION

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
ELEVATOR PIT DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

169



CONC. SLAB-ON-DECK PER S201

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE

1 1/2" CLR.

8"

2"
6"

8

1' - 8 1/2" INSIDE FACE OF STUD AT GRID 8

2' - 8 1/2" INSIDE FACE OF STUD AT GRID A

1' - 3"

B/DECK = T/WALL = 99'-4"
(NOTE: STEEL DECK ORIENTATION VARIES)

4"

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

#5 SLAB DOWEL @ 16" O.C. X

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

TOP OF INSULATION LEDGE 95'-0"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

2' - 3" E.O.S. AT GRID 8

3' - 3" E.O.S. AT GRID A

1/2"

1" 5" 2"

3 3/4" 5"

1/4"

1/
2"

10
"

1"

3"

HSS5X5X3/8 @ 32" O.C.
BELOW CURTAINWALL &
WITHIN 12" OF EACH END

CONT. L8X8X1/2 EMBED
BELOW CURTAINWALL w/
(2) 1/2" X 5" HEADED STUDS
AT 16" O.C. (STAGGERED 8")

1/4

1/4

HSS ASSEMBLY & EMBED
PER NOTES AT LEFT

(2) #5's CONT. @ 2" O.C.

(2) #5's CONT. @ 2" O.C.

#5 X (6'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 8" O.C.

A

TEMPORARY FORMWORK FOR
SLAB SOFFIT PER CONTRACTOR'S
MEANS & METHODS.

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")

1 1/2" 6" 1 1/2"

CONT. PL BELOW CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END
BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

9"

A

5 1/2"

5"

1/2"

4 1/2"

2' - 4"

2
5
°

EL. 111' - 8"

B/PL 110' - 2"

SHIM/TOLERANCE/ADJUSTABILITY

8"

45°

CONT. 20 GAGE X 9" PL w/
(3) #12 TEK SCREWS TO
EACH DECK RIB @ 6" O.C.

C5X9 X 4'-10" HANGER AT 32" O.C.
ABOVE CURTAINWALL AND WITHIN 
12" OF EACH END

L3X3X3/8 X 2'-10" DIAG. BRACE
AT EACH C5 HANGER

L4X4X3/8 X 3'-4" STRUT
AT EACH C5 HANGER

9"

(2)L3X3X3/8 X 2'-8" BRACES
AT EACH C5 HANGER (I.E. 32" O.C.)

3/8" X 4" X 4" PL's TO RECEIVE
L3X3 BRACES, TYPICAL

L5X5X3/8 X 5" CLIP
AT EACH C5 HANGER

CONT. L6X4X1/2 LLV

EOL

4 1/2"

CONT. 1/2" X 9" BOTTOM PLATE ABOVE CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

1/4" (FACE OF C5 TO EDGE OF PL)

0" EOD

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")1/

2"

ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SHOWN IN THIS SECTION
SHALL BE WELDED ALL AROUND BETWEEN
ALL CONTACT POINTS WITH 1/4" FILLET WELD.

1/4 4@12

8

A

5 1/2"

4 1/2"

2' - 4"

8"

45°

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

CONT. L6X4X1/2 LLV

EOL

4 1/2"

0" EOD

METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

SIMILAR

SEE
AND

/2 S406

/4 S406

1/4 4@12

8

5 1/2"

5"

1/2"

4
5
°

EL. 111' - 1"

8"

45°

CONT. 20 GAGE X 12" PL w/
(3) #12 TEK SCREWS TO
EACH DECK RIB @ 6" O.C.

C5X9 X 4'-10" HANGER AT 32" O.C.
ABOVE CURTAINWALL AND WITHIN 
12" OF EACH END

L3X3X3/8 X 2'-8" DIAG. BRACE
AT EACH C5 HANGER

L5X5X3/8 X 5" CLIP
AT EACH C5 HANGER

CONT. L6X4X1/2 LLV

1' - 7 1/2"

1/2" FULL-DEPTH WEB STIFFENERS 
EACH SIDE OF W24 WEB

W14 GIRDER PER S205
T/S 113' - 0 3/8"

3/8" X 4" X 4" PL's TO RECEIVE
L3X3 BRACES, TYPICAL

ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SHOWN IN THIS SECTION
SHALL BE WELDED ALL AROUND BETWEEN
ALL CONTACT POINTS WITH 1/4" FILLET WELD.

W24 PURLIN PER S205
T/S 115' - 0"

1/2" FULL-DEPTH WEB STIFFENERS CENTERED BELOW W24 BEAMS
(SHOWN BROKEN ONE SIDE FOR CLARITY OF 4"X4" PL's)

1' - 8 1/2" EOL

3"

L3X3X3/8 X 3" CLIP w/
1/2" DIA. ERECTION BOLT

C5X9 GIRT
BETWEEN W24 PURLINS

B/PL 110' - 2"

SHIM/TOLERANCE/ADJUSTABILITY

CONT. 1/2" X 9" BOTTOM PLATE ABOVE CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")1/

2"

1/4" (FACE OF C5 TO EDGE OF PL)

1/4 4@12

CONCRETE WALL PER S200 & SCHEDULE
(LAP INSIDE FACE VERTICAL REINFORCING 21" w/ STIRRUPS NOTED BELOW)

1' - 3"

TOP OF INSULATION LEDGE 95'-0"

A

CLR.
1 1/2"

(3) #8's X 24'-0" BOTTOM

(21) #3 CLOSED STIRRUPS X                             @ 12" O.C.

11-3/4"

1'
 -

9"

S
E

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

O
R

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 O
F 

N
O

TE
S

/
1

S
40

6

OVERHEAD DOOR HEAD 93'-0"

OVERHEAD DOOR PER ARCH. DWGS.
(NOT SHOWN)

C
LR

.

1 
1/

2"

(3) #8's X 24'-0" TOP

(2) #5's X 24'-0" MIDDLE

2'
 - 

0"

3" 1' - 0"

8

A

THIS SECTION IS INTENDED TO ILLUSTRATE
THE CONDITION BETWEEN & BEYOND CURTAINWALL
WHERE THE HSS ASSEMBLY & EMBED SHALL NOT PERTAIN.
SEE                    FOR ALL OTHER NOTES AND DIMENSIONS./1 S406

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S406

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION AT C.W.

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1B
SECTION ABOVE GARAGE DOOR

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1A
SECTION BETWEEN C.W.

170



A

5"

1/2"

5 1/2"

C5X9 X 5'-4" HANGER AT 32" O.C.
ABOVE CURTAINWALL AND 
WITHIN 12" OF EACH END

10"

(2)L3X3X3/8 X 2'-8" BRACES
AT EACH C5 HANGER (I.E. 32" O.C.)

3/8" X 4" X 4" PL's TO RECEIVE
L3X3 BRACES, TYPICAL

L5X5X3/8 X 5" CLIP
AT EACH C5 HANGER

CONT. L5X5X1/2

EOL

5 1/2"

0" EOD

ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SHOWN IN THIS SECTION
SHALL BE WELDED ALL AROUND BETWEEN
ALL CONTACT POINTS WITH 1/4" FILLET WELD.

2' - 4"

B/PL 110' - 2"

SHIM/TOLERANCE/ADJUSTABILITY

CONT. 1/2" X 9" BOTTOM PLATE ABOVE CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")1/

2"

1/4" (FACE OF C5 TO EDGE OF PL)

2
5
°

EL. 111' - 8"

L3X3X3/8 X 2'-10" DIAG. BRACE
AT EACH C5 HANGER

L4X4X3/8 X 3'-4" STRUT
AT EACH C5 HANGER

1/4 4@12

A

EOL

5 1/2"

0" EOD

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

CONT. L5X5X1/2

METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

1/4 4@12

5 1/2"

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

1/2"

HSS ASSEMBLY & EMBED
PER NOTES AT LEFT

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

1" 5" 2"

3 3/4" 5"

1/4"

1/
2"

10
"

1"

3"

1 1/2" 6" 1 1/2"

CONT. PL BELOW CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END
BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

HSS5X5X3/8 @ 32" O.C.
BELOW CURTAINWALL &
WITHIN 12" OF EACH END

CONT. L8X8X1/2 EMBED
BELOW CURTAINWALL w/
(2) 1/2" X 5" HEADED STUDS
AT 16" O.C. (STAGGERED 8")

1/4

1/4

SEE                     FOR
ADDITIONAL NOTES

/4 S401

1

A

SIM.

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")

9"

1

EOL

5 1/2"

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

CONT. L5X5X1/2

METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

VENEER PER
ARCH. DWGS.

1' - 9"

0" EOD

1/4 4@12

8

EOL

5 1/2"

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

CONT. L5X5X1/2

METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

0" EOD

1/4 4@12

R1

5"

1/2"

7 1/2"

C5X9 X 3'-4" HANGER AT 32" O.C.
ABOVE CURTAINWALL AND 
WITHIN 12" OF EACH END

L4X4X3/8 X 1'-3" STRUT
AT EACH C5 HANGER

3"

L5X5X3/8 X 5" CLIP
AT EACH C5 HANGER

CONT. L6X6X1/2

EOL

7 1/2"

ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SHOWN IN THIS SECTION
SHALL BE WELDED ALL AROUND BETWEEN
ALL CONTACT POINTS WITH 1/4" FILLET WELD.

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

0" EOD

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

B/PL 110' - 0"

SHIM/TOLERANCE/ADJUSTABILITY

CONT. 1/2" X 9" BOTTOM PLATE ABOVE CURTAINWALL
(STOP SHORT OF EACH END BY 1" FOR TOLERANCE)

CONT. 2X10 w/ (2) 1/2" DIA. COUNTER-SUNK BOLTS
TO STEEL PL @ 24" O.C. (GAGE = 6")

1/4" (FACE OF C5 TO EDGE OF PL)

1/
2"

1/4 4@12

R1

CONT. L6X6X1/2

EOL

7 1/2"

0" EOD

6" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

1/4 4@12

EOS

5 1/2"

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

RA

3' - 5" 1' - 6"

RA

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

8"

2"
6"

6" METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

2 
1/

4"

CONT. L8X4X1/2 LLV w/
1/2" DIA. X 6" HEADED STUDS @ 16" O.C.

COLD-FORMED CONN.
BY STUD SUPPLIER

5" EOD

2" EOD

CANOPY FRAMING AND
STEEL DECK PER /3 S201

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER /1 S201

#5 X (3'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 16" O.C.

COLD-FORMED CONN. TO
HSS GIRT BY STUD SUPPLIER

HSS10X6X3/8 GIRT
T/HSS 97' - 0"

2"
6"5" 5"

1/4 4@12

RA

CONT. L5X5X1/2

EOL

5 1/2"

6" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

0" EOD

1/4 4@12

EOS

7 1/2"

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

R1

2' - 1" 1' - 8"

R1

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

CONT. L8X6X1/2 LLV w/
1/2" DIA. X 6" HEADED STUDS @ 16" O.C.

CANOPY FRAMING PER 

/3 S201

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER /1 S201

#5 X (3'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 16" O.C.

6" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

2 
1/

4"

6"
2"

8"

1/4 4@12

8" EOS

RB

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"
8"

2"
6"

METAL STUDS
PER ARCH. DWGS.

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

2 
1/

4"

CONT. L8X6X1/2 LLV w/
1/2" DIA. X 6" HEADED STUDS @ 16" O.C.

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER 

#5 X (3'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 16" O.C.

/1 S201

BULKHEAD FRAMING
PER ARCH. DWGS.
(NOT SHOWN)

1/4 4@12

RH

CONT. L5X5X1/2

EOL

7 1/2"

6" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

SLOTTED CONN. BY
STUD SUPPLIER

2" EOD

1/4 4@12

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S407

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"7
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"9
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"12
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"11
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"10
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"8
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

171



8
9' - 0"

12

3/4

/1 S206

/1 S206

CONT. HSS12X3
PER
(ORIENTED VERTICALLY)

/1 S206

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

1

DEEP-LEG DEFLECTION TRACK
TO ACCOMMODATE 3/4"
LIVE LOAD DEFLECTION

1/2" FULL-DEPTH WEB STIFFENERS 
EACH SIDE OF EACH W12 PURLIN WEB

1/2" FULL-DEPTH WEB STIFFENERS 
EACH SIDE OF W21 GIRDER WEB
CENTERED BELOW EACH W12 PURLIN

W12 PURLIN PER              .
T/S SLOPES

W21 GIRDER PER             .
T/S 119' - 4 11/16" AT GRID 1
T/S 124' - 11" AT GRID 8

6-1/2" WIDE X 8" LONG BEVELED
SHIM PL AT EACH W12 PURLIN
(THICKNESS VARIES FROM 1/2" AT
LEFT EDGE TO 15/16" AT RIGHT EDGE)

BOLTED OR FIELD-WELDED CONNECTION
AT STEEL FABRICATOR'S OPTION

6" METAL STUDS & 
FINISHES PER ARCH. DWGS.

OPTIONAL COLD-FORMED CONNECTION TO TOP FLANGE OF BEAM
AT DELEGATED ENGINEER'S DISCRETION
(DO NOT CONNECT TO BOTTOM FLANGE OF BEAM)

B/DECK ELEVATION PER S206

8

1

6" METAL STUDS & 
FINISHES PER ARCH. DWGS.

5 1/2"

CURTAINWALL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

HSS10X8 GIRT
PER /1 S204

COLD-FORMED CONNECTION
PER DELEGATED ENGINEER

5" 5" 1/2"

C

EOL

5 1/2"

2" EOD

1' - 0" EOD

DEEP-LEG DEFLECTION TRACK
TO ACCOMMODATE 3/4"
LIVE LOAD DEFLECTION

STEEL BEAM & DECK
PER
T/S 115' - 0"

/1 S205

STEEL BEAM & DECK
PER
T/S SLOPES

/1 S206

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

G

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

1' - 0" EOD

DEEP-LEG DEFLECTION TRACK
TO ACCOMMODATE 3/4"
LIVE LOAD DEFLECTIONSTEEL BEAM & DECK

PER
T/S SLOPES

/1 S206

STEEL BEAMS & DECK
PER
T/S 112' - 9"

/1 S203

(SKEWED)
2" +/- EOD CONT. 9" X 20 GAGE GALV. PL w/

(2) #10 SCREWS TO DECK @ 12" O.C.
(NOTE: DECK IS SKEWED)

1 1/2"

G

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

5 1/2"

7

12

3/4

T/GIRDER = B/DECK (SEE S206)

6

5

4

2

3

12

3/4

T/GIRDER = 117' - 7"
12

3/4

METAL PANEL PER
ARCH. DWGS.

G

7' - 3" 1' - 8"

6" METAL STUDS PER ARCH. DWGS.

CANOPY FRAMING AND
STEEL DECK PER /1 S202

1

HSS10X8 GIRT
PER /1 S204

COLD-FORMED CONNECTION
PER DELEGATED ENGINEER

5" 5"

5" EOD

4" EOD

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S408

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"7
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"8
SECTION

172



R1

2" 1' - 9"

12" CMU WALL (SOUTH WALL ONLY)
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

STEEL BEAMS & DECK
PER
T/S 112' - 9"

/1 S203

12" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 112' - 0"

GALV. L8X8X1/2 @ B/L 113'-8" 
w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

1 
1/

2"

1' - 8" 6' - 8"

R1

R2

CONT. 1/2" X 6" PL
TOP FLANGE EXTENSION

R2

8' - 4"

EOD

2 1/2"

11" EOD

CONT. 1/2" X 6" PL
BOT FLANGE EXTENSION

W10 BEAM PER S203 w/
3/8" X 10 1/2" W. X 8 7/8" H. GUSSET PL's @ 32" O.C.

R1

12" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 122' - 0"

12" CMU WALL (SOUTH WALL ONLY)
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

2" 1' - 9"

CONT. L5X3.5X3/8 LLV  @ T/S 120'-8" 
w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

2"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

RG

RF

1' - 1" AT GRID RF
1' - 2" AT GRID RG 1' - 5"

GALV. L8X8X1/2 @ B/L 113'-8" 
w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

1 
1/

2"

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 112' - 0"

1' - 10" EOD AT GRID RF
1' - 11" EOD AT GRID RG

+/- 3/8" CLEAR

RG

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 122' - 0"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

CONT. L5X3.5X3/8 LLV  @ T/S 120'-8" 
w/ 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

2"

RF

1' - 1" AT GRID RF
1' - 2" AT GRID RG 1' - 5"

G

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 120' - 8"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

VARIES

AS NEEDED TO CLEAR CMU)

1' - 0" EOD (FIELD-CUT DECK

3" EOD

6" METAL STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

TURN DECK ORIENTATION
HERE AS SHOWN

0" EOD

4

G

R1

RF

RG

1'
 - 

8"
2'

 - 
4"

2"
1'

 - 
0"

6"

4'
 - 

0"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
8"

2'
 - 

8"

GALV. L8X8X1/2 X 4'-0" @ B/L 119' - 5 1/2"
w/ (2) 5/8" DIA. X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 12" O.C. INTO CMU

GALV. L8X8X1/2 X 2'-8" @ B/L 118' - 11 1/2"
w/ (2) 5/8" DIA. X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 12" O.C.  INTO CMU

BEAR L8X8's ON SLOPING STEEL BEAMS
AND SHIM FOR LEVEL BEARING
(FIELD-CUT METAL ROOF DECK AROUND L8X8)

2"
1'

 - 
0"

6"

STEEL BEAMS PER /1 S206

R1.5

T/CMU 122'-0"
AT (3) SIDES

7 5/8"

11
 5

/8
"

9'
 - 

3 
5/

8"

0"

1' - 11 3/8"

7' - 2 1/4"

1' - 10 3/8"

7 5/8"

T/CMU 120'-8" AT
THIS WALL ONLY

7

S409

7

S409

8

S409

5

S409

2"

R
1.

5

4

G

R1

RF

RG

W
8X

24
 H

O
IS

T

T/
S

 1
13

' -
 4

" V
E

R
IF

Y

VERIFY

VERIFY

GALV. L8X8X1/2 @ B/L 114' - 0"
w/ 5/8" DIA. X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.  INTO CMU

MITRE-WELD BOTH CORNERS OF L8X8
FOR CONTINUOUS VENEER SUPPORT

2"
10

"

(6
) @

 1
'-4

" =
 8

' -
 0

"

1'
 - 

1"

1'
 - 

1"

(7
) @

 1
'-4

" =
 9

' -
 4

"

1'
 - 

1"

10
' -

 1
"

11
' -

 6
"

V.I.F. AFTER CMU INSTALLATION & PRIOR TO STEEL FAB

8' - 6 1/4"

EQ
(4) @ 1'-4" = 5' - 4"

EQ

6

S409

6

S409

4

S409

EOL

7 1/2"

R1

0" EOD

CONT. L5X5X3/8

CONT. L5X5X3/8

11" EOD1' - 8" 6' - 8"
R2

2 1/2" EOD

1/4 4@12

1/4 4@12
W10 BEAM PER S203 w/
3/8" X 10 1/2" W. X 8 7/8" H. GUSSET PL's @ 32" O.C.

CONT. 1/2" X 6" PL
TOP FLANGE EXTENSION

CONT. 1/2" X 6" PL
BOT FLANGE EXTENSION

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S409

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"5
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"6
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"7
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"8
SECTION

3/8" = 1'-0"2
ELEVATOR HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN

3/8" = 1'-0"1
ELEVATOR MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

173



6" PROPOSED E.O.S.
VERIFY w/ STAIR DETAILER

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

8"

2"
6"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

2 
1/

4"

CONT. L8X6X1/2 LLV w/
1/2" DIA. X 5" HEADED STUDS @ 16" O.C.

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER 

#5 X (3'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 16" O.C.

/1 S201

STAIR DESIGN BY FABRICATOR

1/4 4@12

EOS

1' - 2 3/4"

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

(2) #5's CONT.

3 1/2" CHAIR/BOLSTER

CONT. BENT PL 3/8" X 8" V. X 1'-2" H. w/
1/2" DIA. X 6" HEADED STUDS @ 16" O.C.

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER /1 S201

#5 X (3'-0" + STD. 180 HOOK) @ 16" O.C.

6" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

1 
7/

8"
 C

LR
.

2 
1/

4"

6"
2"

8"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 99' - 0"

3 5/8" STUDS & FINISHES
PER ARCH. DWGS.

B
E

A
M

 D
E

FL
E

C
TI

O
N

3/
4"

 C
LE

A
R

 F
O

R

4 3/8" 7 5/8"

L5X3.5X3/8 LLV X 1'-0" @ 48" O.C. MAX.
EACH w/ (2) 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 8" O.C. INSTALLED
THRU BOTTOM OF VERTICALLY
LONG-SLOTTED HOLES IN L5X3.5

1 
1/

2"

1/4 4@12

1/4 8

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER /1 S201

6"
2"

8"

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 97' - 0"

L5X3.5X3/8 LLV X 1'-0" @ 48" O.C. MAX.
EACH w/ (2) 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 8" O.C. INSTALLED
THRU BOTTOM OF VERTICALLY
LONG-SLOTTED HOLES IN L5X3.5

2

SEE TYP. DETAIL /8 S501

1"
 C

LR
.

1/4 8

T/SLAB ELEVATION 100'-0"

1ST FLOOR FRAMING AND
SLAB-ON-DECK PER /1 S201

8" CMU WALL
w/ #5 VERT. @ 16" O.C. &
HORZ. REINF. @ 16" O.C.
GROUT ALL CORES SOLID

8" CMU OPEN-CORE BOND BEAM
w/ (2) #5's CONT.
T/B.B. 97' - 0"

L5X3.5X3/8 LLV X 1'-0" @ 48" O.C. MAX.
EACH w/ (2) 5/8" X 5" SIMPSON TITEN HD
SCREW ANCHORS @ 8" O.C. INSTALLED
THRU BOTTOM OF VERTICALLY
LONG-SLOTTED HOLES IN L5X3.5

1"
 C

LR
.

1' - 0"

1/4 8

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S410

SECTIONS AND

DETAILS

1908

1 1/2" = 1'-0"1
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"2
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"3
SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
SECTION

174



CONTINUOUS PERIMETER ANGLE OR 
BENT PLATE (DIAPHRAGM CHORD)  SIZE 
PER PLAN NOTE OR SPECIFIC FRAMING 
SECTION

FASTEN DECK TO DIAPHRAGM CHORD w/ FUSION 
WELDS OR MECHANICAL FASTENERS - MAINTAIN 
FASTENER SPACING TO MATCH ATTACHMENT AT 
SUPPORTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, I.E. 12" O.C. 
FOR 36/4 PATTERN, 6" O.C. FOR 36/7 PATTERN

STEEL ROOF DECK 
PER PLAN

STEEL JOIST-
SIZE  PER PLAN

WELD TO BOTH ANGLES
OF JOIST TOP CHORD

INSPECT

NOTE: ATTACHMENT OF JOIST TO 
SUPPORTING SPANDREL BEAM 
PER SJI REQUIREMENTS

STEEL SPANDREL 
BEAM -  SIZE PER PLAN

1.

3.

2.

NOTES:

PROVIDE ANGLE FRAME AS SHOWN FOR 
ALL ROOF OPENINGS IN 1 1/2 WIDE-RIB 
DECK WITH MAXIMUM DIMENSION 
EXCEEDING 1'-0".

COORDINATE LOCATION OF ROOF OPENINGS 
WITH MECHANICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS.

USE: L4 x 4 x 1/4 TYPICAL.

MAINTAIN COPE OF VERTICAL LEG WITHIN 1" OF 
EDGE OF JOIST CHORD OR BEAM FLANGE

COORD. W/ MECH.

L4x4x1/4 FRAME

COORD. W/ MECH.

ROOF OPENING

1 1/2" WIDE RIB 
ROOF DECK

S
E

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 S

P
A

C
IN

G

L4x4x1/4 FRAME

ROOF OPENING-
COORD. SIZE W/ 
MECH. CONTR.

STEEL JOIST OR BEAM-SIZE & 
SPACING PER PLAN

STEEL JOIST OR BEAM-SIZE PER PLAN

STEEL JOIST OR BEAM-SIZE PER PLAN

1"

ANGLES TO BEAR A MIN. OF 
3" ON JOIST TOP CHORD OR 
BEAM TOP FLANGE

COPE VERTICAL LEGS OF 
ANGLES WITHIN 1" OF EDGE 
OF JOIST CHORD OR BEAM 
FLANGE

ANGLES TO BEAR A MIN. OF 
3" ON JOIST TOP CHORD OR 
BEAM TOP FLANGE NOTE: PROVIDE SIMILAR DETAIL FOR 

ROOF ACCESS HATCH. COORD. SIZE OF 
OPENING W/ ROOF HATCH MFR. COORD. 
LOC'N. W/ ARCH. DWGS.

ROOF OPENING-COORD. SIZE & 
LOC'N. W/ MECHANICAL TRADES

STEEL JOIST OR BEAM-
SIZE & SPACING PER PLAN

L4x4x1/4 ANGLE FRAME 
PROVIDE FOR ALL 
OPENINGS W/ MAX. 
DIMENSION EXCEEDING 12"

GALV. 16 GA. COVER PLATE FOR 
OPENINGS ≥ 6" AND ≤ 12" (SQUARE OR 
ROUND)

NOTE: HOLES LESS THAN 6" IN WIDTH 
(ONE RIB REMOVED) DO NOT REQUIRE 
REINFORCEMENT.  REF. TYPICAL ROOF 
OPENING FRAME DETAIL FOR 
OPENINGS w/ MAX. DIMENSION 
EXCEEDING 12".

#8 TEK SCREWS -
FASTEN TO EACH 
RIB

NOTE: PROVIDE SIMILAR COVER 
PLATE DETAIL COVER PLATE DETAIL 
FOR SINGLE DAMAGED RIB - CONSULT 
ENGINEER FOR DIRECTION WHERE 
MORE THAN ONE ADJ. RIB IS 
DAMAGED.

STEEL ROOF DECK 
PER PLAN

36" COVER

36/7 PATTERN W/ SIDELAP 
FASTENERS @ 18" O.C. MAX.

5.  REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

1.  1 1/2", 20 GA. TYPE B, WIDE RIB STEEL ROOF DECK.  CLEAN & TREAT AND PRIME-PAINT BOTH SIDES.

3.  SIDELAP FASTENERS SHALL BE HILTI SLC-01 SIDELAP CONNECTORS.

2.  SUPPORT FASTENERS SHALL BE HILTI X-ENP-19.

NOTES:

6.  REF. DECK TYPE                                          ON THE FRAMING PLANS.

4.  SUBMIT FASTENER TECHNICAL DATA FOR REVIEW.

R1.5

STEEL BEAM PER PLAN

1 1/2" STEEL ROOF 
DECK

MC6x15.1 TOES DOWN 
IN DECK FLUTES

5/16
INSPECT

MECHANICAL CURB OR POST COORD. 
w/ MECH. CONTRACTORNOTE: USE C12x20.7 WHEN 

WIDTH OF CURB OR POST 
IS TOO WIDE FOR MC6

STEEL BEAM 
PER PLAN

1/2" WEB STIFFENER 
EACH SIDE OF WEB

HSS HANGER COLUMN 
PER SCHEDULE

1" CAP PL
(4) 3/4" DIA. 
A325 BOLTS

STEEL BEAM 
PER PLAN

1/2" WEB STIFFENER 
EACH SIDE OF WEB

HSS STUB COLUMN 
PER SCHEDULE

1" BASE PL

(4) 3/4" DIA. 
A325 BOLTS

SECTION

PLAN

W
ID

E
 F

LA
N

G
E

 S
TE

E
L 

B
E

A
M

 
S

IZ
E

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

G
R

E
A

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 1
2"

L7x4x3/8 x 0'-8 W/ MIN. 3" BRG. ON 
STEEL BEAM OR GIRDER

COORD. W/ M.C.

1/4" x 11" x CONT. PL POUR STOP

STEEL BEAM-
SIZE PER PLAN

COORD. W/ M.C.

SEE PLAN FOR SPACING

C6x8.2 FRAME

FLOOR OPENING

NOTE:  C6 FRAME ONLY REQUIRED FOR 
OPENINGS OVER 12" WIDE 
PERPENDICULAR TO DECK SPAN

#4 x 1'-6" IN SLAB @ EACH 
CORNER OF OPNG. FOR 
CRACK CONTROL

FLOOR OPENING-
COORD. SIZE w/ 
GENERAL CONTR.

CLIP L7x4x3/8 x 
0'-8" TYPICAL

C6x8.2 FRAME

2'
-0

"
M

IN
.

12
" 

M
A

X
.

NOTE: IF THE OPENING IS POST-
INSTALLED AFTER THE SLAB IS POURED, 
THE CLIP ANGLES MAY BE OMITTED AND 
THE CHANNLES MAY BE CONNECTED 
DIRECTLY TO THE BEAM WEB.

W
ID

E
 F

LA
N

G
E

 S
TE

E
L 

B
E

A
M

 
S

IZ
E

 P
E

R
 P

LA
N

12
" 

M
A

X
.

2'
-0

"
M

IN
.

NOTE: POUR STOP PLATE NOT  
SHOWN FOR CLARITY

C6x8.2 CHANNEL FRAME 
PROVIDE FOR ALL OPENINGS w/ 
MAX. DIMENSION EXCEEDING 
18"

FLOOR OPENING-COORD. SIZE & 
LOCATION w/ MECHANICAL TRADES

CLIP L7x4x3/8 LLV x 0'-8" w/ 
MIN. 3" BRG. ON JOIST 
CHORD OR BEAM FLANGE

STEEL JOIST OR BEAM-SIZE 
& SPACING PER BEAM

#4 X 6'-0" LONG CENTERED OVER 
INTERIOR GIRDER AT 18" O.C.

4 1/2" SLAB BOLSTER/CHAIR 
AT EACH END

1"
 C

LR
.

GIRDER DECK CLOSURE 
AS REQUIRED

MAX. 3'-0" O.C.

COMPOSITE BEAM  
PER PLAN

3/4" DIA. PUDDLE WELD WHERE NO 
STUD IS REQUIRED FOR A DECK 
CONNECTION AT 12" O.C. MAX.

1.  THE MIN. NUMBER OF STUDS FOR EACH BEAM IS SHOWN ON THE FRAMING PLAN.

2.  SPACE STUDS AS EVENLY AS POSSIBLE IN AVAILABLE DECK FLUTES.  WHERE   
     STUD SPACING EXCEEDS THE MAX. SPACING ALLOWED, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 
     STUDS TO SATISFY THE SPACING REQUIREMENTS.

3.  WHERE THE NUMBER OF STUDS EXCEEDS THE NUMBER OF FLUTES, PROVIDE 
     TWO STUDS IN EVERY OTHER FLUTE, STARTING AT EACH END OF THE BEAM.  THE 
     TRANSVERSE SPACING BETWEEN TWO STUDS IN A SINGLE FLUTE SHALL BE 3", 
     UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4.  PLACE ANY NATURAL BEAM CAMBER UP.

CENTER COMPOSITE STUDS ON 
THE BEAM UNLESS OTHERWISE 
REQUIRED (SEE NOTE#3 BELOW)

MAX. 3'-0" O.C.

3/4" DIA. PUDDLE WELD WHERE NO 
STUD IS REQUIRED FOR A DECK 
CONNECTION AT 12" O.C. MAX.

1.  THE MIN. NUMBER OF STUDS FOR EACH BEAM IS SHOWN ON THE FRAMING PLAN.

2.  SPACE STUDS AS EVENLY AS POSSIBLE IN AVAILABLE DECK FLUTES.  WHERE   
     STUD SPACING EXCEEDS THE MAX. SPACING ALLOWED, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 
     STUDS TO SATISFY THE SPACING REQUIREMENTS.

3.  WHERE THE NUMBER OF STUDS EXCEEDS THE NUMBER OF FLUTES, PROVIDE 
     TWO STUDS IN EVERY OTHER FLUTE, STARTING AT EACH END OF THE BEAM.  THE 
     TRANSVERSE SPACING BETWEEN TWO STUDS IN A SINGLE FLUTE SHALL BE 3", 
     UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4.  PLACE ANY NATURAL BEAM CAMBER UP.

COMPOSITE BEAM  
PER PLAN

INSTALL STUDS ON SIDE OF DECK 
CENTER STIFFENING RIB NEAREST THE 
END OF THE BEAM FOR MAX. 
EFFECTIVENESS

CENTER COMPOSITE STUDS ON 
THE BEAM UNLESS OTHERWISE 
REQUIRED (SEE NOTE#3 BELOW)

36" COVER

4.  USE #10 TEK SCREW SIDELAP FASTENERS, U.N.O.

8"

3.  BUTT ENDS OF DECK OVER SUPPORT.

6.  REF. DECK TYPE                                         ON THE FRAMING PLANS.

NOTE:

2.  WELD DECK TO SUPPORTING STRUCTURE USING 3/4" 
     DIAMETER WELDS.   MECHANICAL FASTENERS MAY BE 
     USED IN LIEU OF WELDS.  SUBMIT PROPOSED FASTENERS 
     & TECHNICAL DATA FOR REVIEW.  COMPOSITE SHEAR 
     CONNECTORS MAY TAKE THE PLACE OF WELDS.

5.  REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

1.  2", 18 GA. GALVANIZED COMPOSITE STEEL FLOOR DECK.

36/4 PATTERN W/ SIDELAP 
FASTENERS @ 36" O.C. MAX.

S8

24/4 PATTERN

TYPICAL

24 1/4" COVER

SEE NOTE #6

5.  EPICORE ER2 DOVETAIL SHAPED ROOF DECK SHALL RECEIVE A 
     HOT-DIP PROTECTIVE COATING OF ZINC CONFORMING TO ASTM 
     A924, CLASS G60.

4.  HILTI X-ENP MECHANICAL FASTENERS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF WELDS.

3.  USE (1) #10 TEK SCREW SIDELAP FASTENER @ 36" O.C. MAX.

2.  ALL WELDS SHALL BE 3/4" DIA. PUDDLE WELDS.

NOTE:

1.  2", 20 GA. EPICORE ER2R DOVETAIL SHAPED ROOF DECK.

6.  COORD. ROOFING ATTACHMENTS W/ DIVISION 7 CONTRACTOR SO 
     THAT ALL FASTENERS ATTACH TO THE TOP (NARROW) FLANGE OF 
     THE DECK.

   SUBMIT TECHNICAL DATA FOR REVIEW.

DETAIL A - BEAMS NOMINALLY SAME DEPTH

DETAIL B - DEPTH DIFFERENTIAL 6" OR GREATER

TOP PL 5/8" X 2'-6" LONG X (PURLIN FLANGE WIDTH - 1")INSPECT
3/8"

SEAT L6X4X5/8 LLH X (PURLIN FLANGE WIDTH + 1")

INSPECT
3/8"

NOTE: PROVIDE SHIM 
PL'S TO ACCOM. DEPTH 
DIFFERENTIAL IF REQ'D.

TYPICAL SHEAR CONNECTION 
BY FABRICTOR

STEEL PURLIN 
SIZE PER PLAN

BOT PL 5/8" X 2'-6" LONG X (PURLIN FLANGE WIDTH + 1")

TOP PL 5/8" X 2'-6" LONG X (PURLIN FLANGE WIDTH - 1")

STEEL PURLIN 
SIZE PER PLAN

TYPICAL SHEAR CONNECTION 
BY FABRICTOR

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S501

TYPICAL FRAMING

DETAILS

1908

3/4" = 1'-0"1
CONTINUOUS ROOF PERIMETER DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"14
ROOF OPENING FRAME 1 1/2" DECK (SECTION)

3/4" = 1'-0"15
ROOF OPENING FRAME 1 1/2" DECK (PERSPECTIVE)

3/4" = 1'-0"13
SMALL ROOF OPENING DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"3
1 1/2" TYPE B WIDE-RIB STEEL ROOF DECK

3/4" = 1'-0"16
ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT SUPPORT DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"10
TYP. HSS HANGER FROM BEAM

3/4" = 1'-0"5
TYP. HSS STUB COLUMN ON BEAM

3/4" = 1'-0"11
FLOOR OPENING FRAME (SECTION)

3/4" = 1'-0"12
FLOOR OPENING FRAME (PERSPECTIVE)

3/4" = 1'-0"8
TYPICAL SLAB REINFORCING OVER INTERIOR GIRDER

3/4" = 1'-0"6
STUD INSTALLATION ON GIRDER DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"7
STUD INSTALLATION ON PURLIN DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"2
2" COMPOSITE STEEL DECK & SLAB

3/4" = 1'-0"4
EPIC ER2R STEEL ROOF DECK SUBSTITUTION

3/4" = 1'-0"9
BEAM-THRU-BEAM MOMENT CONNECTION DETAIL

175



SEE FOUNDATION & FRAMING SECTIONS 
FOR VERTICAL REINFORCING SIZE & 
SPACING.  LAP BARS 48 DIA. AT SPLICES

FOR WALLS WHERE VERTICAL 
REINFORCING IS NOT INDICATED IN 
PLANS OR SECTIONS INCLUDING 
INTERIOR NON-LOAD BEARING WALLS, 
INSTALL #5 VERT. @ 48" O.C. MAX.

BLOCK CORES W/ REINF. STEEL 
TO BE FILLED WITH GROUT THE 
FULL HEIGHT OF WALL

LADDER-TYPE HORIZONTAL 
JOINT REINF. @ 16" O.C. 
VERTICALLY 
(DISCONTINUOUS AT 
CONTROL JOINTS)

CMU SASH BLOCK W/ CRUCIFORM 
RUBBER OR PVC CONTROL JOINT, SEE 
SPECIFICATIONS.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR CONTROL JOINT 
LOCATIONS

CONCRETE 
FOOTING

FULLY BED MORTAR JOINTS AT 
STARTER COURSE OFF 
FOOTINGS WHERE CELLS ARE 
NOT GROUTED

REDUCE SPACING TO 
8" AT PARAPETS

RECEPTOR ANGLE W/ 
VEE TIES SPACED @ 32" 
O.C. ALONG LENGTH OF 
BEAM

STEEL BEAM -
SIZE PER PLAN

MASONRY PER PLAN

HOHMANN & BARNARD 
HB #VWT TIES x 
LENGTH REQUIRED

MAX. 4" TO FACE OF 
MASONRY, COORD. 
w/ ARCH. DRAWINGS

NOTE:  WHERE THE DIMENSION BETWEEN THE ANCHOR SECTION 
& THE VEE TIE IS LESS THAN 4", OMIT THE RECEPTOR ANGLE AND 
USE A CRIMPED WIRE WELD-ON ANCHOR SIM. TO HB#359

PROVIDE FLEXIBLE ANCHORS/TIES ON ALL BEAMS THAT 
COME IN CONTACT OR BYPASS MASONRY, TYPICAL 
U.N.O.

MASONRY WALL 
PER PLAN

STEEL BEAM 
PER PLAN

GROUT & REINFORCING-SEE SCHEDULE

STEEL BEARING PLATE - SEE SIZE & OTHER
INFO BELOW, TYP. U.N.O.

(2) 5/8" DIA. BOLTS - TACK WELD TO 
BEARING PLATE FOR PLACEMENT 3" 
BOLT PROJ'N. ABOVE TOP/BEARING 
6" MIN. EMBED.  FINGER TIGHTEN 
NUTS & FOUL THREADS

13/16" x 2" LONG 
SLOTTED HOLES IN 
BEAM FLANGE (ONE 
EA. SIDE OF WEB w/ 
GA. = 1 3/4")

LUBRICATE BTWN. BOTTOM OF BEAM 
& SURFACE OF BEARING PLATE WITH 
DRY-FILM LUBRICANT

BEARING PLATE SIZE GROUT REQUIREMENTS

3/4 x 6 1/2 x 1'-0 MIN. 3 COURSES DEEP x 24" LONG

REINFORCING

NONE UNLESS LOCATED AT DISCONTIN. END OF WALL.
EXTEND GROUT FULL HT. & REINF. SIM. TO MARK "B"

2 VERTICALS FULL HEIGHT OF WALL.
SEE PLANS & DETAILS FOR SIZE.

MASONRY WALL 
PER PLAN

GROUT & REINFORCING-SEE SCHEDULE

STEEL BEARING PLATE - SEE SIZE &
OTHER INFO BELOW, TYP. U.N.O.

(2) 5/8" DIA. BOLTS - TACK WELD TO 
BEARING PLATE FOR PLACEMENT 3" 
BOLT PROJ'N. ABOVE TOP/BEARING 
6" MIN. EMBED.  FINGER TIGHTEN 
NUTS & FOUL THREADS

13/16" x 2" LONG SLOTTED 
HOLES IN BEAM FLANGE 
(ONE EA. SIDE OF WEB w/ 
GA. = 1 3/4")

LUBRICATE BTWN. BOTTOM OF BEAM 
& SURFACE OF BEARING PLATE WITH 
DRY-FILM LUBRICANT

BEARING PLATE SIZE GROUT REQUIREMENTS

3/4 x 6 1/2 x 1'-0 GROUT SOLID TO FTG. x 24" LONG

REINFORCING

NOT AT CONTROL JOINT AT CONTROL JOINT

JAMB BAR-FULL HT.

BOND BEAM LINTEL 
PER PLAN & 
SCHEDULE

MASONRY OPENING

PER ARCH. PLANS

8" MIN.

BEARING

OFFSET & LAP JAMB 
BAR 48 DIA. AT 
CONTROL JT.

2 LAYERS OF 
FLASHING AT BEARING

MASONRY OPENING

PER ARCH. PLANS

8" MIN.

BEARING

CMU CONTROL JOINT-SEE 
ARCH. DWGS. FOR LOC'N.

COAT THIS PORTION OF 
BARS w/ GREASE TO 
PREVENT BOND

CORNER BARS TO MATCH 
NO. & SIZE OF CONTIN. 
BOND BEAM REINFORCING

CMU BOND BEAM-
THICKNESS VARIES

CONTINUOUS REINFORCING

CONTINUOUS REINFORCING

PROVIDE PRE-FABRICATED "L'S" AND "T'S" AT 
CORNERS OF HORIZONTAL JOINT REINF.

CORNER BARS TO MATCH 
NO. & SIZE OF CONTIN. 
BOND BEAM REINFORCING

CMU BOND BEAM-
THICKNESS VARIES

VERTICAL REINF. CONTIN. 
THRU BOND BEAM

CORES FILLED SOLID
WITH GROUT

SEE SCHED.

OPEN CORE CMU BOND BEAM W/ 
WEB KNOCKOUTS OR CUT FROM 
STANDARD UNITS

3 1/2"

NOTE: USE OPEN CORE BOND BEAMS, 
TYPICAL EXCEPT FOR LINTELS & 
OTHER CONDITIONS WHERE BOTTOM 
OF UNITS WILL BE EXPOSED

VERTICAL REINF. 
CONTIN. THRU BOND 
BEAM

CORES FILLED SOLID
WITH GROUT

SEE SCHED.

CMU BOND BEAM UNITS2 "

REINFORCING SCHEDULE

CONT. REINF.CMU SIZE

6"

8"

10"

12"

(1) #5

(2) #5

(2) #6

(2) #6

NOTE: BOND BEAMS MAY OR MAY 
NOT BE SHOWN IN SECTIONS.  
INSTALL BOND BEAMS AT +12'-0" O.C. 
MAX. VERTICALLY AND AT THE TOPS 
OF ALL WALLS.  BOND BEAMS SHALL 
SLOPE WHERE THE TOP OF WALL 
SLOPES WITH THE CUT BLOCK 
LOCATED BELOW THE BOND BEAM.

ELEVATION

PLAN

1'-6"1'-6"

LADDER-TYPE HORIZONTAL 
JOINT REINF.

VERTICAL WALL 
REINF. PER PLAN & 
SECTIONS

CMU SASH UNITS W/ 
CRUCIFORM CONTROL JOINT 
INSERT, SEE SPECS.

BOND BEAM REINFORCING TO BE 
CONTINUOUS THRU CONTROL 
JOINT (COAT W/ MASTIC FOR 
BOND BREAK)

NOTE:

1.  BOND BEAM REINFORCEMENT 
      SHALL NOT BE LAPPED WITHIN 
      8'-0" OF CONTROL JOINT.

2.  HORIZ. JOINT REINFORCEMENT TO BE
      DISCONTINUOUS AT CONTROL JOINTS.

1/8"

NOTE: PROVIDE THIS DETAIL WHERE DISTANCE BTWN. INTERSECTING WALL, PILASTER, OR 
CORNER EXCEEDS 30 x THE NOMINAL WALL THICKNESS.  COORDINATE  w/ ARCH. FLOOR PLANS

STEEL ROOF 
DECK PER PLAN

10 GA. PLATE x 8" LONG MIN.

L5x3x1/4 x 6" LONG EA. SIDE 
SPACE AT 48" O.C. MAXIMUM

CMU WALL-THICKNESS & LOCN. 
PER ARCH. DRAWINGS

M
IN

. 1
 1

/2
"

3 SIDES

1/8"

STEEL BEAM - SIZE 
PER PLAN

L7x4x3/8x1'-0 LLV
BENT PLATE 1/4" W/ 
7" VERTICAL LEG

MASONRY PER PLAN

M
IN

. 1
 1

/2
"

NOTE:  SEE DETAIL AT 
RIGHT FOR BALANCE OF 
NOTES

GROUTED CMU OR 
BOND BEAM

STEEL BEAM -
SIZE PER PLAN

1 
1/

2"
 B

O
T/

B
E

A
M

TO
 T

O
P

 O
F 

B
LO

C
K

7" 3"

ANGLE OR BENT PLATE, SEE 
SECTIONS ON S401, W/ 9/16" 
x 2" SLOTTED HOLES

EXPANSION ANCHORS 
INSTALLED AT BOTTOM OF 
SLOTS

TO
P

 O
F 

B
LO

C
K

 
TO

 C
.L

. O
F 

B
O

LT

1/4" 2-10

9"
1 1/2" 1 1/2"

CMU BOND BEAM

1'-0"

1.  ALL EXPANSION ANCHORS ARE 1/2" DIA. x 4" HILTI SLEEVE
       ANCHORS (ALLOW. TEN. = 610 LBS., ALLOW SHEAR=910 LBS.).

2.  EQUIVALENT SLEEVE ANCHORS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED
       WITH APPROVAL.

3.  TORQUE ANCHOR TO 30 FT.-LB, THEN BACK OFF
       ONE TURN AND FOUL THREADS, OR DOUBLE NUT.

4.  VERTICAL LEG OF ANGLE SHALL BE PAINTED, HORIZONTAL
       LEG SHALL BE UNPAINTED.

5.  ANGLE/PLATE SPACING SHALL BE 48" O.C. U.N.O.

6.  VERTICAL LEG OF ANGLE AND PLATE SHALL BUTT TIGHT
       AGAINST MASONRY.

NOTES:

METAL STUDS

FILL W/ MORTAR 
OR GROUT

3/8" EXP. BOLT @ 32" O.C.

AT "VERTICAL" BRICK AT "OFFSET" BRICK

EXPANSION JOINT EXPANSION JOINT

2 LAYERS OF 
FLASHING AT BEARING

CLEAR OPENING

PER ARCH. PLANS

8" MIN.

BEARING

"OFFSET" BRICK EXPANSION 
JOINT - SEE ARCH. DWGS. 
FOR LOCATION

2 LAYERS OF FLASHING AT 
BEARING, BOTH ABOVE & 
BELOW BEARING

CLEAR OPENING

PER ARCH. PLANS

8" MIN.

BEARING

"VERTICAL" BRICK 
EXPANSION JOINT - SEE 
ARCH. DWGS. FOR 
LOCATION

NOTE: LIMESTONE LINTELS ARE SIMILAR.

TOP OF FOUNDATION OR 
PREVIOUS WALL LIFT

48
 B

A
R

 D
IA

. L
A

P

MATCHING DOWELS

0"

MORTAR CROSS WEBS AT 
REINFORCED CELLS

CONTIN. VERTICAL WALL REINF. PER 
PLANS & DETAILS.  USE REBAR 
POSITIONERS TO MAINTAIN 
VERTICAL REINF. IN CORRECT 
LOCATION WITHIN THE WALL.  REF. 
SPECIFICATIONS

FILL ALL REINFORCED CELLS SOLID WITH 
GROUT.  DELAY APPROX. 5 MINUTES (TO 
ALLOW EXCESS WATER TO BE 
ABSORBED BY THE CMU UNITS) AND 
THEN CONSOLIDATE BY MECHANICALLY 
VIBRATING.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
ADDNL. REQUIREMENTS.

48
 B

A
R

 D
IA

. L
A

P

4'
-8

" 
M

A
X

. L
IF

T 
H

E
IG

H
T

A
FT

E
R

 G
R

O
U

T 
IN

 L
O

W
E

R
 L

IF
T 

IS
 S

E
T 

LA
Y

U
P

, R
E

IN
FO

R
C

E
 A

N
D

 G
R

O
U

T 
N

E
X

T 
4'

-8
" 

LI
FT

EQ.EQ.

CMU WALL PER ARCH. 
PLANS & DETAILS

2"

NOTE: HORIZ. JOINT 
REINFORCING NOT SHOWN 
FOR CLARITY

5 5/8" 7 5/8" 9 5/8" 11 5/8"

2" CLR., TYP.

(1) #5 (2) #5 (2) #6 (2) #6

2" CL.
8" MIN. BRG. 8" MIN. BRG.

CMU LINTEL NOTES:

1.  FILL IS 2,500 PSI (MINIMUM) GROUT.

3.  LINTELS SHALL BEAR ON SOLIDLY GROUTED CMU

4.  THIS SCHEDULE DOES NOT APPLY TO LOAD BEARING
      WALLS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

5.  BOND PATTERN OF LINTEL TO BE RUNNING BOND, U.N.O.

6.  BOTTOM OF LINTEL SHALL BE SMOOTH MASONRY WITH NO  
      CORES EXPOSED.

7.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY SHORING UNTIL MASONRY
      HAS PROPERLY SET (3 DAY MINIMUM.)

2.  PROVIDE 1" BRG. PER FOOT OF SPAN WITH 8" MIN.

8.  PRECAST LINTELS MAY NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR BOND 
      BEAM LINTELS.

FOR OPENINGS UP TO 8'-0" WIDE

5 5/8" 7 5/8" 9 5/8" 11 5/8" 1 1/2" CLR., TYP.

2" CLR., TYP.

(1) #6
TOP & BOT.

(2) #5
TOP & BOT.

(2) #7
TOP & BOT.

(2) #8
TOP & BOT.

1 1/2" CL.

2" CL.
16" BEARING 16" BEARING

HOOKED ENDS, TYP.

FOR OPENINGS 8'-1" UP TO 12'-0" WIDE

5 5/8" 7 5/8" 9 5/8" 11 5/8" 1 1/2" CLR., TYP.

2" CLR., TYP.

(1) #6
TOP & BOT.

(2) #5
TOP & BOT.

(2) #7
TOP & BOT.

(2) #8
TOP & BOT.

#3 STIRRUPS @ 8" O.C. 1 1/2" CL.

2" CL.
16" BEARING 16" BEARING

HOOKED ENDS, TYP.

FOR OPENINGS 12'-1" UP TO 16'-0" WIDE

#3 STIRRUPS @ 8" O.C.

TYPICAL AT INTERSECTION BETWEEN

FOOTING-SUPPORTED CMU WALLS

GROUT CORES FULL HEIGHT

RAKE JOINT & CAULK

1/4"x2"x28" LONG STRAP 
ANCHORS.  SPACE AT 48" O.C. 
AT INTERIOR WALLS & 24" 
O.C. AT EXTERIOR WALLS

24" 2" HOOK 
EACH END

LOAD BEARING OR 
SHEAR WALL -  
FOOTING-SUPPORTED

LOAD BEARING OR 
SHEAR WALL -  
FOOTING-SUPPORTED

TYP. AT INTERSECTION BETWEEN FOOTING-SUP'TD.

AND THICKENED SLAB-SUPPORTED CMU WALLS

GROUT CORES FULL HEIGHT

RAKE JOINT & CAULK

16 GA. GALVANIZED WIRE 
MESH TIES @ 16" O.C. 
HOHMANN & BARNARD MWT, 
OR EQUAL

LOAD BEARING OR 
SHEAR WALL -  
FOOTING-SUPPORTED

CMU WALL -  
FOOTING-SUPPORTED

HECKMANN 272 GALV. RIGID ANCHOR (OR EQUAL)
1 1/2" WIDE X 1/4" THICK X 24" LONG + 2" BENDS
EMBEDDED INTO GROUTED CMU
AT 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

HSS OR WIDE FLANGE COLUMN
(SIZE PER PLAN)

3/16 1
INSPECT

REDUCE LENGTH OF ANCHORS FROM 24" TO 
8" WHERE THERE IS LESS THAN 28" OF 
MASONRY ADJACENT TO THE COLUMN

1" CLEAR

HSS OR WIDE FLANGE COLUMN
(SIZE PER PLAN)

HECKMANN 130, 16 GAGE (HOT-DIP GALV.) OR EQUAL
FIELD WELDED TO STEEL COLUMN

HECKMANN 135, 12 GAGE (HOT-DIP GALV.) OR EQUAL
w/ 6" EMBED INTO GROUTED CMU 
AT 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

CMU WALL

TYPICAL AT ALL WALLS BYPASSING STEEL COLUMNS
(INCLUDING MASONRY COLUMN WRAPS):

TYPICAL AT ALL WALLS INTERRUPTED BY STEEL COLUMNS:

TYP.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S502

TYPICAL MASONRY

DETAILS

1908

3/4" = 1'-0"1
REINFORCED MASONRY DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"12
ADJUSTABLE FLEXIBLE TIE DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"8
BEAM BEARING PLATE DETAIL (PERP.)

3/4" = 1'-0"7
BEAM BEARING PLATE DETAIL (PARALLEL)

3/4" = 1'-0"5
BOND BEAM BEARING DETAILS

3/4" = 1'-0"11
BOND BEAM INTERSECTION DETAILS

3/4" = 1'-0"2
CMU BOND BEAM DETAILS

3/4" = 1'-0"17
CMU CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"10
CMU LATERAL SUPPORT DETAIL (DECK)

3/4" = 1'-0"13
CMU LATERAL SUPPORT DETAIL (BEAM - SECTION)

3/4" = 1'-0"9
CMU LATERAL SUPPORT DETAIL (BEAM - ELEV.)

3/4" = 1'-0"16
CMU WALL - STEEL STUD WALL

3/4" = 1'-0"6
LINTEL BEARING DETAILS

3/4" = 1'-0"18
LOW-LIFT WALL CONSTRUCTION

3/4" = 1'-0"3
CMU LINTEL DETAILS

3/4" = 1'-0"14
WALL INTERSECTION DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"15
WALL INTERSECTION DETAILS

1 1/2" = 1'-0"4
MASONRY-TO-COLUMN ANCHORAGE DETAILS

176



GENERAL NOTES
1. The Contractor shall be responsible for complying with all safety precautions and regulations during the work.  

The Structural Engineer of Record will not advise on, nor issue direction as to safety precautions and programs.

A. Aggregate Pier Shop Drawings.

2. The Structural Drawings herein represent the finished structure.  The Contractor shall provide all temporary 
guying and bracing required to erect and hold the structure in proper alignment until all Structural Work and 
connections have been completed.  The investigation, design, safety, adequacy and inspection of erection 
bracing, shoring, temporary supports, etc. is the sole responsibility of the Contractor.

3. The Structural Engineer of Record (SER) shall not be responsible for the methods, techniques and sequences 
are not specifically shown, similar details of construction shall be used, subject to approval of the SER.

4. Drawings indicate general and typical details of construction.  Where conditions are not specifically shown, 
similar details of construction shall be used, subject to approval of the Structural Engineer of Record.

5. All structural systems which are to be composed of components to be field erected shall be supervised 
by the Supplier during manufacturing, delivery, handling, storage, and erection in accordance with the 
Supplier's instructions and requirements.

6. Loading applied to the structure during the process of construction shall not exceed the safe load-
carrying capacity of the structural members.  The live loading used in the design of this structure are 
indicated in the "Design Criteria" notes.  Do not apply any construction loads until structural framing is 
properly connected together and until all temporary bracing is in place.

7. All ASTM and other referenced standards and codes are for the latest editions of these publications, 
unless otherwise noted.

8. Shop drawings and other items shall be submitted to the Structural Engineer of Record (SER) for 
review prior to fabrication.  All Shop Drawings shall be reviewed by the Contractor before submittal.  
The SER's review is to be fore conformance with the design concept and general compliance with the 
relevant Contract Documents.  The SER's review does not relieve the Contractor of the sole 
responsibility to review, check, and coordinate the Shop Drawings prior to submission.  The Contractor 
remains solely responsible for errors and omissions associated with the preparation of Shop Drawings 
as they pertain to member sizes, details, dimensions, etc.

9. Submit Shop Drawings electronically in PDF format.  In no case shall reproductions of the Contract 
Documents be used as shop drawings.  As a minimum, submit the following items for review:

B.

Reinforcing Steel Shop Drawings.C.

Structural Steel Shop Drawings.D.

E. Steel Deck Shop Drawings.

F. Cold-Formed Steel Framing Systems.

11. When calculations are included in the submittals for components of work designed and certified by a 
Specialty Structural Engineer (SSE), the review by the Structural Engineer of Record (SER) shall be for 
conformance with the relevant Contract Documents.  The SER's review does not relieve the SSE from 
responsibility for the design of the system(s) and the coordination with the elements of the structure 
under the certification of the SER, or other SSE's.  The SER's review does not constitute a warranty of 
the accuracy or completeness of the SSE's design.

12. Contractors shall visit the site prior to bid to ascertain conditions which may adversely affect the work 
or cost thereof.

13. No structural member may be cut, notched, or otherwise reduced in strength without written direction 
from the Structural Engineer of Record.

14. When modifications are proposed to structural elements under the design and certification of a 
Specialty Structural Engineer (SSE), written authorization by the SSE must be obtained and submitted 
to the Structural Engineer of Record for review, prior to performing the proposed modification.

10. Resubmitted Shop Drawings:  Resubmitted shop drawings are reviewed only for responses to 
comments made in the previous submittal.

Concrete Mix Design(s).

COORDINATION WITH OTHER TRADES
1. The Contractor shall coordinate and check all dimensions relating to Architectural finishes, mechanical 

equipment and openings, elevator shafts and overrides, etc. and notify  the Architect/Engineer of any 
discrepancies before proceeding with any work in the area under question.

2. The Structural Drawings shall be used in conjunction with the Drawings of all other disciplines and the 
Specifications.  The Contractor shall verify the requirements of other trades as to sleeves, chases, 
hangers, inserts, anchors, holes, and other items to be placed or set in the Structural Work.

3. There shall be no vertical or horizontal sleeves set, or holes cut or drilled in any beam or column unless 
it is shown on the Structural Drawings or approved in writing by the Structural Engineer of Record.

4. Mechanical and electrical openings through supported slabs and walls, 8" diameter, or larger not shown on 
the Structural Drawings must be approved by the Structural Engineer of Record (SER).  Openings less 
than 8" in diameter shall have at least 1'-0" clear between openings, unless approved in writing by the SER.

5. Verify locations and dimensions of mechanical and electrical openings through supported slabs and 
walls shown on the Structural Drawings with the Mechanical and Electrical Contractors.

6. Do not install conduit in supported slabs, slabs on grade, or concrete walls unless explicitly shown or 
noted on the Structural Drawings.

7. Do not suspend any items, such as ductwork, mechanical or electrical fixtures, ceilings, etc. from steel 
roof deck or wood roof sheathing.

8. The Mechanical Contractor shall verify that mechanical units supported by the steel framing are 
capable of spanning the distance between the supporting members indicated on the Structural 
Drawings.  The Mechanical Contractor shall supply additional support framing as required.

9. If drawings and specifications are in conflict, the most stringent restrictions and requirements shall govern.

FOUNDATIONS
1. Proofroll slab on grade areas with a medium-weight roller or other suitable equipment to check for 

pockets of soft material hidden beneath a thin crust of better soil.  Any unsuitable materials thus 
exposed should be removed and replaced with compacted, engineered fill as outlined in the 
specifications.  Proofrolling operations shall be monitored by the Geotechnical Testing Agency.

2. All engineered fill beneath slabs and over footings should be compacted to a dry density of at least 95% of 
the Standard Proctor maximum dry density (ASTM D-698).  All fill which shall be stressed by foundation 
loads shall be approved granular materials compacted to a dry density of 95% (ASTM D-698).  Coordinate 
all fill and compaction operations with the Specifications and the Subsurface Investigation.

3. Compaction shall be accomplished by placing fill in approximate 8" lifts and mechanically compacting 
each lift to at least the specified minimum dry density.  For large areas of fill, field density tests shall be 
performed for each 3,000 square feet of building area for each lift as necessary to insure adequate 
compaction is being achieved.

4. Column footings and wall footings to bear on soils improved with ground modification using aggregate 
piers resulting in an allowable bearing pressures of 6,000 PSF for all column and wall footings.

It is essential that the foundations be inspected to insure that all loose, soft, or otherwise undesirable 
material (such as organics, existing uncontrolled fill, etc.) is removed and that the foundations will bear 
on satisfactory material.  The Geotechnical Testing Agency shall inspect the subgrade and perform any 
necessary tests to insure that the actual bearing capacities meet or exceed the design capacities.  The 
Geotechnical Testing Agency shall verify the bearing capacity at each spread column footing and every 
10 feet on center for strip footings prior to placement of concrete.

5. Place footings the same day the excavation is performed.  If this is not possible, the footings shall be 
adequately protected against any detrimental change in condition, such as from disturbance, rain, or 
freezing.

6. It is the responsibility of the Contractor and each Sub-Contractor to verify the location of all utilities and 
services shown, or not shown; and establish safe working conditions before commencing work.

7. The Contractor shall layout the entire building and field verify all dimensions prior to excavation.

8. For information regarding subsurface conditions, refer to the "Subsurface Investigation & Geotechnical 
Recommendations" report prepared by Alt & Witzig Engineering, Inc., A&W Project No. 20IN0689
dated February 4, 2021.

DESIGN CRITERIA
1. DESIGN STANDARDS:  The intended design standards and/or criteria are as follows:

General The 2014 Indiana Building Code (2012 International
Building Code (IBC) with Indiana Amendments)

Concrete ACI 318
Masonry ACI 530
Steel AISC Manual, Allowable Stress Design (ASD)
Steel Joists/Girders Steel Joist Institute
Steel Deck Steel Deck Institute
Cold-Formed Metal AISI-ASD
Wood Framing NDS
Wood Trusses TPI
Glu-Lam Construction AITC
All referenced standards and codes, as well as ASTM numbers, are for the editions of these publications 
referenced in the Building Code listed above, unless otherwise noted.

2. DEAD LOADS:  Gravity Dead Loads used in the design of the structure are as computed for the 
materials of construction incorporated into the building, including but not limited to walls, floors, ceilings, 
stairways, fixed partitions, finishes, cladding and other similar architectural and structural items, as well 
as mechanical, electrical and plumbing equipment and fixtures, and material handling and fixed service 
equipment, including the weight of cranes.

3. LIVE LOADS:  Gravity live loads used in the design of the structure meet, or exceed the following table 
(IBC 2012, 1607.1):

OCCUPANCY OR USE UNIFORM (PSF) CONCENTRATED (LB) [Note #1]
A. All floors except as noted below   80 1000
B. "Adult Collections" Room D112 150 1000
C. Roofs   20   300                                       

Note #1: Unless otherwise noted, the indicated concentrated load has been assumed to be 
uniformly distributed over an area of 30" x 30".

4. COLLATERAL LOAD: Unless otherwise noted, a minimum uniform collateral load of 10 PSF has been 
used to account for ductwork, ceilings, sprinklers, lighting, etc.  The collateral load is in addition to the 
weight of mechanical units, larger piping (greater than 4" diameter) and suspended fixtures or equipment 
that have been specifically accounted for in the design.

5. CONCENTRATED LOADS:
All single panel points of the lower chord of exposed roof trusses or any point along the primary structural 
members supporting roofs over all other occupancies shall be capable of carrying safely a suspended 
concentrated load of not less than 200 LBS in addition to dead load, unless noted.

6. HANDRAILS AND GUARDS
A. Handrail Assemblies and Guards 50 PLF applied in any direction 200 LB

concentrated load applied in any direction 
       (non-concurrent with 50 PLF load) 

B. Components, Intermediate Rails, 50 LBS horizontally applied normal load
Balusters, Fillers, Etc. on an area not to exceed 1 square foot not 

superimposed with those of handrail assemblies.
7. ROOF LIVE/SNOW LOADS: Gravity Live Loads used in the design of the roof structure meet or exceed 

the following table:
A. Snow Load

Ground Snow Load, Pg 20 PSF
Flat Roof Snow Load, Pf 15.4 PSF
Low Slope Minimum Snow Load, Pm 22 PSF
Exposure Factor, Ce 1.0
Risk Category (IBS Table 1604.5) III
Snow Importance Factor, Is 1.1
Thermal Factor, Ct 1.0

B. Minimum Roof Live Load 20 PSF
8. LATERAL LOADS: Lateral loads were computed using the following criteria:

A. Wind Load
Ultimate Design Wind Speed, Vult 120 MPH
Wind Exposure Category B
Risk Category (IBC Table 1604.5) III
Internal Pressure Coefficient, GCpi +/- 0.18

B. Seismic Load
Site Classification C
Risk Category (IBC Table 1604.5) III
Seismic Importance Factor, Ie 1.25
Mapped Spectral Response Acceleration, Ss 0.227g
Mapped Spectral Response Acceleration, S1 0.108g
Design Spectral Response Acceleration, Sds 0.182g
Design Spectral Response Acceleration, Sd1 0.122g
Seismic Design Category, SDC B
Response Modification Coefficient, R 3
Analysis Procedure Equivalent Lateral Force

9. SAFETY FACTORS: This structure has been designed with 'Safety Factors' in accordance with accepted 
principles of structural engineering.  The fundamental nature of the 'Safety Factor' is to compensate for 
uncertainties in the design, fabrication, and erection of structural building components.  It is intended that ' 
Safety Factors' be used such that the load-carrying capacity of the structure does not fall below the 
design load and that the building will perform under design load without distress.  While the use of 'Safety 
Factors' implies some excess capacity beyond design load, such excess capacity cannot be adequately 
predicted and SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON.

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE
1. Details of fabrication of reinforcement, handling and placing of the concrete, construction of forms and 

placement of reinforcement not otherwise covered by the Plans and Specifications, shall comply with 
the ACI Code requirements of the latest revised date.

A. Floor Slabs

2. Cold weather concreting shall be in accordance with ACI 306.  Cold weather is defined as a period 
when for more than 3 successive days the average daily air temperature drops below 40F and stays 
below 50F.  The Contractor shall maintain a copy of this publication on site.

3. Hot weather concreting shall be in accordance with ACI 305.  Hot weather is defined as any 
combination of the following conditions that tends to impair the quality of the freshly mixed or hardened 
concrete:  high ambient temperature, high concrete temperature, low relative humidity, wind speed, or 
solar radiation The Contractor shall maintain a copy of this publication on site.

10. Unless specifically noted on the Plans, composite and non-composite supported slabs on metal deck, 
and supported cast-in-place concrete slabs do not require sawn control joints.

4. A certified Testing Agency shall be retained to perform industry standard testing including 
measurement of slump, air temperature, concrete cylinder testing, etc. to ensure conformance with the 
Contract Documents.  Submit reports to Architect/Engineer.

5. Finishing of Slabs:  After screeding, bull floating and floating operations have been completed, apply 
final finish as indicated below, and as described in the Division 3 Cast In Place Concrete Specification 
of the Project Manual.

B. Ramps, Stairs, & Sidewalks

Hard Trowel Finish

Broom Finish

C. Surfaces to Receive Topping Slab Float Finish

D. Surfaces to receive thick-set mortar 
beds or similar cementitious materials

Float Finish

E. Driving Surfaces Rough Swirl Finish

Sample Finishes:   See Specifications for sample and mockup requirements, if any.

Floor Tolerances:  See the Specifications for specified Ff and Fl tolerances.  Ff and Fl testing shall be 
performed by the Testing Agency in accordance with ASTM E-1155.  Results, including acceptance or 
rejection of the work will be provided to the Contractor and the Architect/Engineer within 48 hours after 
data collection.  Remedies for out-of-tolerance work shall be in accordance with the Specifications.  
When approved by the Structural Engineer of Record, measurement of the gaps beneath a 10-foot 
straight edge may be used in lieu of Ff and Fl testing.  Approval must be obtained in writing prior to the 
beginning of concrete operations.

6. Finishing of Formed Surfaces:  Finish formed surfaces as indicated below, and as described in the 
Division 3 Cast In Place Concrete Specification of the Project Manual.

A. Sides of Footings & Pile Caps

B. Sides of Grade Beams

Rough Form Finish

Rough Form Finish

C. Surfaces not exposed to public view Rough Form Finish

D. Surfaces exposed to public view Smooth Form Finish

7. The Contractor shall consult with the Structural Engineer of Record before starting concrete work to 
establish a satisfactory placing schedule and to determine the location of construction joints so as to 
minimize the effects of shrinkage in the floor system.

8. Sawn or tooled control/contraction joints shall be provided in all slabs on grade.  For a framed structure, 
joints shall be located on all column lines.  If the column spacing exceeds 20'-0", provide intermediate 
joints.  Exterior slabs, and interior slabs without column shall have joints spaced a maximum of 15'-0" 
apart.  Layout joints so that maximum aspect ratio (ratio of long side to short side) does not exceed 1.5.

14. Refer to the Architectural Drawings for exact locations and dimensions of recessed slabs, ramps, stairs, 
thickened slabs, etc.  Slope slabs to drains where shown on the Architectural and Plumbing Drawings.

11. Joints in slabs to receive a finished floor may remain unfilled, unless required by the finish flooring 
contractor.  All exposed slabs shall be filled with sealant specified in Division 7, or as follows: All slabs in 
industrial, manufacturing, or warehouse applications subject to wheeled traffic shall be filled with specified 
epoxy resin sealant, all other joints shall be filled with specified elastometric sealant.  Defer filling of joints 
as long as possible, preferably a minimum of 4 to 6 weeks after the slab has been cured.  Prior to filling, 
remove all debris from the slab joints, the fill in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations.

12. Refer to the Architectural Drawings for locations and details of reveals (1" maximum depth) in exposed walls.

13. Refer to the Architectural Drawings for chamfer requirements for corners of concrete.  Where not 
indicated, provide 3/4" chamfers on exposed corners of concrete, except those abutting masonry.

15. Sidewalks, drives, exterior retaining walls, and other site concrete are not indicated on the Structural 
Drawings.  Refer to the Site/Civil and Architectural Drawings for locations, dimensions, elevations, 
jointing, and finish details.

9. Where vinyl composition tile, vinyl sheets goods, thin-set epoxy terrazzo, or other similar material is the 
specified finish floor material, the Contractor shall coordinate the locations of control/contraction and 
construction joints with the Finish Flooring Contractor.  Submit a dimensioned plan showing joint 
locations and proposed sequence of floor pours.

CONCRETE REINFORCING
1. Reinforcement, other than cold drawn wire for spirals and welded wire fabric, shall have deformed 

surfaces in accordance with ASTM A305.

2. Reinforcing steel shall conform to ASTM A615, Grade 60, unless noted.

3. Welded wire fabric shall conform to ASTM A1064, unless noted.

4. Where hooks are indicated, provide standard hooks per ACI and CRSI for all bars unless other hook 
dimensions are shown on the plans or details.

5. Reinforcement in footings, walls and beams shall be continuous.  Lap bars a minimum of 40 diameters, 
unless noted otherwise.

6. Reinforcement shall be supported and secured against displacement in accordance with the CRSI 
'Manual of Standard Practice'.

7. Details of reinforcing steel fabrication and placement shall conform to ACI 315 'Details and Detailing of 
Concrete Reinforcement' and ACI 315R 'Manual of Engineering and Placing Drawings for Reinforced 
Concrete Structures', unless otherwise indicated.

8. Spread reinforcing steel around small openings and sleeves in slabs and walls, where possible, and 
where bar spacing will not exceed 1.5 times the normal spacing.  Discontinue bars at all large openings 
where necessary, and provide an area of reinforcement, equal to the interrupted reinforcement, in full 
length bars, distributing one-half each side of the opening.  Where shrinkage and temperature 
reinforcement is interrupted, add (2) #5 x opening dimension + 4'-0" on each side of the opening.  Provide 
#5 x 4'-0" long diagonal bars in both faces, at each corner of openings larger than 12" in any direction.

9. Provide standees for the support of top reinforcement for footings, pile caps, and mats.

10. Provide individual high chairs with support bars, as required for the support of top reinforcement for 
supported slabs.  Do NOT provide standees.

11. Provide snap-on plastic space wheels to maintain required concrete cover for vertical wall reinforcement.

12. Where walls sit on column footings, provide dowels for the wall.  Dowels shall be the same size and 
spacing as the vertical wall reinforcement, unless noted otherwise, with lab splices as shown on the 
application sections.  Install dowels in the footing forms before concrete is placed.  Do NOT stick 
dowels into footings after concrete is placed.

13. Field bending of reinforcing steel is prohibited, unless noted on drawings.

14. Minimum concrete cover over reinforcing steel shall be as follows, unless noted otherwise on plan, 
section or note:

DRILLED-IN DOWELS & ANCHOR BOLTS/RODS
1. All reinforcing steel and threaded rod anchors to be installed in 2-part epoxy anchoring system shall be 

treated as follows:

A. Drill holes 1/8" larger than bar bolt to be embedded.

B. Drill holes with single chisel tooth rotary percussion drill that feeds compressed air to the base of 
the hole through a hollow stem drill bit.

C. Utilize a carbide bit to prevent damage to reinforcing steel.

D. Drill the hole a minimum of 15 bar diameters or as shown on the plans.

E. Clean drilled holes prior to filling with epoxy.

F. Use a two-part epoxy adhesive anchoring system, Rawl Foil-Fast, Hilti Hit HY-150, or approved equal.

G
.

Reinforcing steel dowels shall be ASTM A615, Grade 60, unless noted.

H. Anchor rods shall be ASTM F-1554, Grade 36, unless noted.  Provide galvanized or stainless 
steel finish for exterior applications.

2. When column anchor bolts have been omitted, or damaged by construction operations, the Contractor 
must obtain the written approval of the Engineer of Record prior to repair or replacement.

A. As a precaution, the affected column must be guyed and braced after repair for the balance of the 
erection period.

B. As an alternate to guying and bracing, the Contractor may at his option, employ a Testing Agency 
to perform a tensile pull test to confirm the strength of the repaired or replaced anchor bolt.  The 
tensile proof load must exceed 1.33 x the design load of the original anchor without causing 
distress of the anchor bolts or the surrounding concrete.  Reference the following table for the 
minimum proof loads:

3/4" diameter 11.6 kips

7/8" diameter 16.0 kips

1" diameter 20.9 kips

Note: Values listed above are for ASTM F-1554, Grade 36 material.  When higher grade or strength 
materials are specified, refer to the AISC Manual of Steel Construction for minimum allowable loads to 
be multiplied by 1.33.

C. When affected anchor bolts are part of a fixed moment resisting column base, such as those in 
moment-resisting space frames, canopies, or fixed base installations, the repaired anchor bolts 
must be proof-loaded, or the affected column footing and/or pier replaced in its entirety.

D. When affected anchor bolts are 1-1/8" diameter or larger, the affected column footing and/or pier 
must be replaced in its entirety.

E. When affected anchor bolts are part of a braced frame the affected column footing and/or pier 
must be replaced in its entirety.

F. Prior to erection, the controlling Contractor must provide written notification to the Steel Erector if 
there has been a repair, replacement or modification of the anchor bolts for that column.

CONCRETE MIX CLASSES

CLASS A CONCRETE:  FOOTINGS, FOUNDATION WALLS, PIERS, & GRADE BEAMS

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 4000 PSI

MAXIMUM WATER/CEMENT RATIO 0.45

AIR CONTENT 0 - 3 PERCENT

WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE REQUIRED

SLUMP 5" TO 6 1/2"

CLASS B CONCRETE:  INTERIOR CONCRETE SLABS

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 4000 PSI

MINIMUM CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL CONTENT 517 LB/CU YD

AIR CONTENT 0 - 3 PERCENT

WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE REQUIRED

SLUMP 5" TO 6 1/2"

CLASS E CONCRETE:  EXTERIOR CONCRETE SUBJECT TO FREEZE-THAW

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 4000 PSI

MINIMUM CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL CONTENT 564 LB/CU YD

AIR CONTENT 6 ±  1 PERCENT

WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE REQUIRED

SLUMP 5" TO 6 1/2"

COARSE AGGREGATE CRUSHED STONE

INCREASE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH TO 4500 PSI FOR EXTERIOR 
REINFORCED CONCRETE SUBJECT TO THE USE OF DE-ICERS.

CLASS LC CONCRETE:  LEAN CONCRETE FILL

COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 2000 PSI

MAXIMUM WATER/CEMENT RATIO 0.65

AIR CONTENT OPTIONAL

WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE NOT REQUIRED

SLUMP 4" TO 7"

1. SLUMP:

MIXES CONTAINING TYPE A WRDA 5" MAXIMUM
MIXES CONTAINING MID-RANGE WRDA 5 - 6 1/2"
MIXES CONTAINING HIGH-RANGE WRDA 5 - 8"

2. SPECIFIED MINIMUM CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL CONTENTS ARE BASED ON THE USE OF 
WATER REDUCING ADMIXTURES.

3. INCLUDE AN AIR-ENTRAINING ADMIXTURE FOR ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FREEZING 
AND THAWING IN SERVICE AND FOR ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO COLD WEATHER DURING 
CONSTRUCTION, BEFORE ATTAINING ITS SPECIFIED DESIGN COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.  
REF. ACI 306 FOR DEFINITION OF COLD WEATHER.

4. CLASS C FLY ASH MAY BE USED AS A CEMENT SUBSTITUTE WITH A MAXIMUM 20% 
SUBSTITUTION RATE ON A POUND-PER-POUND BASIS.

5. SLAG CEMENT MAY BE USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR PORTLAND CEMENT WITH A MAXIMUM 
50% SUBSTITUTION RATE ON A POUND-PER-POUND BASIS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CLASS 
E CONCRETE, WHICH SHALL BE LIMITED TO 30%.

6. WHEN SLAB CEMENT AND FLY ASH ARE USED IN THE SAME CONCRETE MIX, THE MAXIMUM 
SUBSTITUTION RATES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

PORTLAND CEMENT/SLAG/FLY ASH RATIO:
CLASS E EXTERIOR CONCRETE 70% / 20% / 10%
ALL OTHER CLASSES 50% / 30% / 20%

7. FOR CONCRETE TO BE CAST DURING COLD WEATHER, THE MAXIMUM SUBSTITUTION RATE 
FOR SLAG CEMENT SHALL BE 30%.  IF SLAG CEMENT AND FLY ASH ARE USED IN THE SAME 
MIX, THE MAXIMUM SUBSTITUTION RATES SHALL COMPLY WITH A RATIO OF PORTLAND 
CEMENT/SLAG/FLY ASH OF 70% / 20% / 10%.

8. PROPORTION CONCRETE MIXES TO PROVIDE WORKABILITY AND CONSISTENCY TO PERMIT 
CONCRETE TO BE WORKED READILY INTO THE CORNERS AND ANGLES OF THE FORMS 
AND AROUND REINFORCEMENT BY THE METHODS OF PLACEMENT AND CONSOLIDATION 
TO BE EMPLOYED, WITHOUT SEGREGATION AND EXCESSIVE BLEEDING.

9. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE APPROVED MIX DESIGNS MAY BE REQUESTED BY THE 
CONTRACTOR WHEN JOB CONDITIONS, WEATHER, TEST RESULTS, OR OTHER 
CIRCUMSTANCES WARRANT.  THESE REVISED MIX DESIGNS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO USE.

E5 INTERNAL CURE ADMIXTURE BY 
SPECIFICATION PRODUCTS, INC.

4 OZ/CWT

FIBER REINFORCING SEE S200 & S201

MINIMUM COVER FOR REINFORCEMENT

SUSPENDED SLABS AND JOISTS

MINIMUM COVER

TOP & BOTTOM BARS FOR DRY CONDITIONS:

#11 BARS & SMALLER

#14 & #18 BARS

3/4"

1 1/2"

FORMED CONCRETE SURFACES EXPOSED TO EARTH, WATER, OR WEATHER, 
AND OVER OR IN CONTACT WITH SEWAGE AND FOR BOTTOMS BEARING ON 
WORK MAT, OR SLABS SUPPORTING EARTH COVER:

#5 BARS & SMALLER

#6 THROUGH #18 BARS 2"

1 1/2"

BEAMS & COLUMNS, FORMED

FOR DRY CONDITIONS:

STIRRUPS, SPIRALS & TIES

PRINCIPAL REINFORCEMENT

1 1/2"

2"

EXPOSED TO EARTH, WATER, SEWAGE, OR WEATHER:

STIRRUPS & TIES

PRINCIPAL REINFORCEMENT

2"

2 1/2"

WALLS

FOR DRY CONDITIONS:

#11 BARS & SMALLER

#14 & #18 BARS

3/4" U.N.O.

1 1/2" U.N.O.

FORMED CONCRETE SURFACES EXPOSED TO EARTH, 
WATER, SEWAGE, WEATHER, OR IN CONTACT WITH GROUND

2"

FOOTINGS & BASE SLABS

AT FORMED SURFACES & BOTTOMS BEARING ON 
CONCRETE WORK MAT

2"

3"
AT UNFORMED SURFACES & BOTTOMS IN CONTACT 
WITH EARTH

TOP OF FOOTINGS SAME AS SLABS

OVER TOP OF PILES 2"

REINFORCED MASONRY NOTES
1. All construction of reinforced masonry walls to be in accordance with the Building Code Requirements 

for Concrete Masonry Structures (ACI 530) and Commentary.

A) f'm = 2000 PSI

B) Maximum height of masonry lift:  5'-0"

C) Maximum height of grout lift:  5'-0"

D) See Specifications for additional masonry wall information.

2. CONCRETE BLOCK:  Minimum compressive test strength on the net cross-sectional area:  2800 PSI.

3. MORTAR:  Type S required.

4. GROUT:  ASTM C476, 2500 PSI with a slump of 8" min. and 10" max.

5. REINFORCING:  fy = 60000 PSI with a min. lap of 48 bar diameters.

LINTEL SCHEDULE

A) Brick:

1) For 6" thick block:

Where lintels are not specifically shown or noted on the Structural or Architectural Drawings, provide 
the following lintels over all openings and recesses in both interior and exterior non-load-bearing walls.

Masonry Opening Angle Size

Up to 5'-0" L4x4x5/16

Over 5'-0" & up to 7'-0" L6x4x5/16

Over 7'-0" L7x4x3/8

All angles are LLV (long leg vertical), unless noted otherwise.  Provide 1" of bearing per foot of span 
each end with minimum 8".

B) Block:  For openings up to 8'-0" long exposed in the finished room, use lintel block filled with grout.  
Grout all exposed joints and reinforce as follows:

1 - #5 bar

2) For 8" thick block: 2 - #5 bars

3) For 10" thick block: 2 - #6 bars

4) For 12" thick block: 2 - #6 bars

C) Block:  For openings over 8'-0" & up to 12'-0" long exposed in the finished room, use lintel block filled 
with grout.  Grout all exposed joints and reinforce per the "Long Masonry Lintel Detail" on the Typical 
Masonry Detail Drawing.

1.

STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES
1. Structural steel construction shall conform to the American Institute of Steel Construction "Specification 

for Structural Steel Buildings".

2. All structural wide flange members shall be ASTM A992, Fy=50 ksi.

3. All plates, channels, bars, angles, and rods shall be ASTM A36, unless noted.

4.

All structural pipe members shall be ASTM A53,Grade B, Fy=35 ksi unless noted.5.

All structural tube members shall ASTM A500, Grade B, unless noted.

6. Details for design, fabrication and erection of all structural steel shall be in accordance with the latest 
AISC Standards, unless otherwise noted or specified.

7. Provide temporary erection guying and bracing as required.

8. Unless otherwise shown or noted on the Drawings, provide 8" minimum bearing each end for all loose 
lintels and beams.

9. For loose lintels, masonry shelf angles and other such items generally not shown on the Structural Drawings, 
refer to the Architectural Drawings.  See general notes on lintels this sheet for sizes, reinforcing, etc.

10. Steel columns below grade shall be encased in a minimum of 4" concrete or painted with 2 coats of 
asphaltum paint, unless otherwise shown.

11. Fabricate simple span beams not specifically noted to receive camber so that after erection, any minor 
camber due to rolling or shop assembly be upward.

12. Refer to the Division 5 Structural Steel Specification of the Project Manual for structural steel surface 
preparations and prime painting requirements.

13. The Erector shall shim between parallel roof beams and joists with differential mill and induced 
cambers for level deck bearing.

14. Provide cap plates/end plates to close off exposed, open ends of all tubular members, unless noted.  
Seal weld with partial penetration square groove welds for watertight condition.

STEEL CONNECTION NOTES
1. Typical beam-to-beam and beam-to-column connections shall be bearing type using A325 bolts, unless 

noted otherwise.

2. Shop connections unless otherwise shown, may be either bolted or welded.  All field connections shall 
be bolted unless otherwise shown on the Structural Drawings.

3. Connections shall be designed by the Steel Fabricator to support the reactions shown on the framing plan(s).  
Simple span connections without reactions listed on the Structural Drawings shall be designed by the Steel 
Fabricator in accordance with Table 3-6 of the AISC "Manual of Steel Construction, 14th Edition". For 
composite beams where reactions are not indicated, design connections for 75% of the Maximum Total 
Uniform Load ASD value for the applicable beam size and span given in Table 3-6. For non-composite 
beams, design connections for 50% of the tabulated ASD value.     

5. All beam-to-beam connections shall be double angle, unless shown or noted otherwise.

6. All beam-to-column connections shall be at the column centerline, unless noted otherwise.  Shear tab 
connections to tubes are permitted unless otherwise noted or detailed.

7. Typical beam-to-beam, and beam-to-column field-bolted connections may be tightened to the snug-
tight condition, unless otherwise shown or noted.

11. All welding shall be in conformance with AWS D1.1, using E70XX electrodes, unless shown or noted 
otherwise.  Welding, both shop and field, shall be performed by welders certified for the weld types and 
positions involved according to the current edition of AWS D1.1.  Perform all AESS welds with care to 
provide a clean, uniform appearance.

12. Backup bars required for welded connections shall be continuous.

13. Holes in steel shall be drilled or punched.  All slotted holes shall be provided with smooth edges.  Burning 
of holes in structural steel shall not be allowed without approval of the Structural Engineer of Record.

14. The minimum thickness of all connection material shall be 5/16" unless noted.

15. Continuous bent plate and angle closures, roof edges, diaphragm chords, etc. around perimeter of the 
floor and roof, as well as around openings shall be welded with a minimum 1/4" fillet weld x 3" long at 
12" o.c., top & bottom, unless noted otherwise.  Butt weld joints in continuous diaphragm chord for 
continuity.  For continuous perimeter angles and bent plates perpendicular to and connected to the top 
chords of joists, provide a minimum 3" of 1/4" weld at each joist.  Continuous angle and bent plate 
closures may be shop-applied to the supporting structural members only when requested and 
approved by Structural Engineer of Record.

16. Where steel beams are called to have wood nailers supporting wood floor or roof framing, provide 1/2" 
diameter carriage bolts spaced at 24" on center and staggered each side of the beam web, unless 
noted otherwise.  Carriage bolts may be over-tightened to compress the rounded head in the nailer to 
facilitate installation of continuous band/rim joists, rafters, trusses, etc.

17. A qualified independent Testing Agency shall be retained to perform inspection and testing of structural 
steel field weldaments as follows:

Submit calculations for connections not detailed on the Structural Drawings and not covered by the 
AISC Tables, including but not limited to:

4.

8. Bolted connections in moment frames, bracing connections, hangers and stub columns, crane 
connections, and those designated PT (pretensioned) on the Drawings shall be pretensioned joints 
utilizing tension-control (TC) bolts or direct tension indicators.  Holes for PT bolts shall be 1/16" larger 
than the bolt diameter.  All pretensioned joints must be inspected by the Testing Agency.

9. Connect bracing members for two components of stress unless otherwise approved by the Structural 
Engineer of Record.  Provide a minimum 2-bolt or welded field connection.

10. Locate centerlines of all vertical bracing members on column centerlines in vertical plane and on 
column and beam centerlines in horizontal plane, unless otherwise shown on the Structural Drawings.

WELD INSPECTION SCHEDULE

COMMENTS

ROOT PASS AND 
FINISHED WELD

REFERENCE 
NOTE 'E' BELOW

ALL FULL PENE-
TRATION WELDS

WELD TYPE

FILLET (SINGLE 
PASS)

FILLET 
(MULTIPLE PASS)

FLARE BEVEL/ 
FLARE V

GROOVE (PARTIAL 
PENETRATION)

GROOVE (FULL 
PENETRATION)

VT MT UT PT CRT

25% - - - -

50% - - -

25% - - - -

100% - - -

100% - - -

100%

100%

25%

A) Test procedures:

VT = Visual Test (inspection)

MT = Magnetic Particle Test:  ASTM E109, cracks or incomplete fusion or penetration not acceptable.

UT = Ultrasonic Test:  ASTM E164.

PT = Penetrant Test:  ASTM E165.

RT = Radiographic Test:  ASTM E94 and ASTM E142, min. quality level 2-21.

B) Acceptance standards in AWS D1.1 shall be followed for each test procedure.

C) Test procedures may be substituted to meet feasibility requirements of test based upon weld geometry

or other factors with the approval of the Structural Engineer of Record.

D) Samples shall occur at random locations; additional tests may be required at locations noted on the

Drawings.

E) Groove welds include square, bevel, V, U, and J grooves including single and double pass types.

Partial penetration square groove welds at end seal plates of tubular members do not require inspection.F)

Weld Procedure Specifications (WPS) shall be produced and maintained in accordance with AWS D1.1.G)

The independent Testing Agency shall have access to all WPS's during the course of testing and

For highly-restrained welded joints, especially in thick plates and/or heavy structural shapes, details theH)

welds so that shrinkage occurs as much as possible in the direction the steel was rolled.  Refer to the

AISC Manual for preferred welded-joint arrangements that reduce the possibility for lamellar tearing.

Members scheduled to receive highly-restrained connections shall be tested by the independent

Testing Agency by Ultrasonic Testing prior to commencing welding.

In addition to inspection requirements for fillet welds in Table above, 100% of field welding of diagonalI)

bracing members to gusset plates shall be visually inspected (VT).

inspection.

A) Column Splices.

B) Moment Connections.

C) Bracing Connections including Collectors and Drag Struts.

D) Skewed Shear Connections.

E) Girder and Truss Splices.

F) Truss-to-Column and Truss-to-Truss Connections.

G) Truss Web-to-Chord and Web-to-Gusset Connections.

H) Compression Ring/Tension Ring, and Raker Beam Connections.

STEEL DECK NOTES
1. All steel deck material, fabrication and installation shall conform to the Steel Deck Institute "SDI 

SPECIFICATIONS AND COMMENTARY" and "CODE OF RECOMMENDED STANDARD 
PRACTICE," current edition, unless noted.

2. Provide members for deck support at all deck span changes.  Provide L3x3x3/16 deck support at all 
columns where required.

3. All deck shall be provided in a minimum of 3-span lengths where possible.

4. All welding of steel deck shall be in conformance with AWS Specification D1.3.  Provide welding 
washers for all floor decks less than 22 gauge in thickness.

5. Mechanical fasteners may be used in lieu of welding, providing fasteners meet, or exceed the strength 
of specified welds.  Submit fastener design data to the Structural Engineer of Record for review.

6. Substitution of fiber secondary reinforcement for welded wire fabric on supported slabs is prohibited.

7. Do not suspend any items, such as ductwork, mechanical and electrical fixtures, ceilings, etc. from 
steel deck.

8. Roof deck sidelaps shall be attached at ends of cantilevers and at a maximum spacing 12" o.c. from 
cantilevered roof deck ends.  The roof deck must be completely fastened to the supports and at the 
sidelaps before any load is applied to the cantilever.

9. Submit shop drawings for review of general conformance to design concept in accordance with 
Specifications in the Project Manual.  Erection drawings shall show type of deck, shop finish, accessories, 
method of attachment, edge details, deck openings and reinforcement, and sequence of installation.

10. Installation holes shall be sealed with a closure plate 2 gauges thicker than deck and mechanically 
fastened to deck.  Steel deck holes visible from below will be rejected.  Deck units that are bent, 
warped, or damaged in any way which would impair the strength and appearance of the deck shall be 
removed from the site.

11. Where gauge metal pourstops are indicated, supply pourstops designed to meet, or exceed the 
gauges listed in the SDI Pourstop Selection Table (min. 18 ga.) as required for slab depth, concrete 
weight, and cantilever distance, unless noted otherwise.

12. The Erector shall shim between parallel roof beams and joists with differential mill and induced 
cambers for level deck bearing.

COLD-FORMED (LIGHT GAUGE) 
METAL FRAMING NOTES

1. All cold-formed steel framing members, their design, fabrication, and erection shall conform to the 
"SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESIGN OF COLD-FORMED STEEL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS" of the 
latest edition of the AISI.  

A) Design Loads: Reference the Design Criteria Notes.

1. Wall Framing:  Horizontal deflection of 1/240 of the wall height for walls with flexible finishes, 
e.g. metal siding, wood siding, EIFS, etc.

2. All framing members shall be formed from steel conforming to ASTM A653, with a minimum yield 
strength as follows:

3. All framing members shall be galvanized with a G60 coating meeting the requirements of ASTM A653, 
unless otherwise indicated.

12, 14 & 16 gauge members: Fy=50ksi

Fy=33ksi

4. Members shall be the Manufacturer's standard 'C'-Shaped studs/joists of the size, flange width, and 
gauge indicated.  All members shall have a minimum flange lip return of 1/2" and satisfy the minimum 
properties in accordance with the Steel Stud Manufacturers Association (SSMA).

5. The gauge of all tracks shall match the gauge of the associated stud or joist, unless otherwise noted.

6. All welding shall be in accordance with AWS Specification D1.3.  No welding of members less than 14 
gauge in thickness is permitted without the approval of the SER.  All welding shall be performed by 
certified welders.  All welds shall be touched up with zinc rich paint in accordance with ASTM A780.

7. Provide bridging for all load-bearing studs at a maximum spacing of 48" on center.

8. Provide bridging for all non load-bearing curtain wall studs at a maximum spacing of 54" o.c.  Locate 
one row of bridging within 18" of the top track when a single deep-leg deflection track is utilized.

9. Provide bridging for joists and rafters at midspan and at a maximum spacing of 6'-0" o.c., unless noted 
otherwise.  All bridging shall be installed prior to the application of any loading.  Connect bridging to 
each member by clip angles, or other approved method per the Manufacturer's requirements.

10. Provide web stiffeners at joist and rafter bearings in accordance with the Manufacturer's requirements.

11. All axially-loaded studs shall have full bearing against the track web, prior to stud and track alignment.  
Splices in axially loaded studs are not permitted.

12. Provide the Manufacturer's standard track, clip angles, bracing, reinforcement, fasteners, and 
accessories as recommended by the Manufacturer for the application indicated and as needed to 
provide a complete framing system.  Unless otherwise indicated, install the metal framing system in 
accordance with the Manufacturer's shop drawings, written instructions and recommendations.

13. Install supplementary framing, blocking, and bracing in metal framing system wherever walls or 
partitions are indicated to support fixtures, equipment, services, casework, heavy trim and furnishings, 
and similar work requiring attachment to the wall or partition.  Where type of supplementary support is 
not otherwise indicated, comply with the stud manufacturer's recommendations and industry standards 
in each case, considering weight or loading resulting from the item supported.

14. All field-cutting of studs must be done by sawing or shearing.  Torch-cutting of cold-formed members 
is not allowed.

15. No notching or coping of studs is allowed, unless explicitly shown on the design or shop drawings.  All 
field-cut holes must be reinforced.

16. The Framing Contractor is to ensure punch out alignment when assembling lateral bracing/bridging and 
field-cutting studs to length.  Lateral bracing/bridging must be installed at the time the wall is erected.

17. Temporary bracing shall be provided and remain in place until work is completely stabilized.

18. Use a minimum of three studs at the corners of all exterior walls.

19. Use a minimum of three studs at the intersections and corners of all load-bearing walls.

20. All headers and built-up beams must be constructed of UNPUNCHED material only.  Install insulation 
in built-up exterior framing members, such as headers, sills, boxed joists, and multiple studs at 
openings, that are inaccessible on completion of framing work.

21. Shop drawings: Show layout, spacings, sizes, thicknesses, types of cold-formed metal framing, and 
fastening and anchorage details, including mechanical fasteners.  Show reinforcing channels, opening 
framing, supplemental framing, strapping, bracing, bridging, splices, accessories, connection details, 
and attachment to adjoining work.

22. For cold-formed metal framing indicated to comply with design loads, include structural analysis data 
signed and sealed by the qualified professional engineer (SSE) responsible for their preparation.

23. Structural Performance:  Provide cold-formed metal framing capable of withstanding design loads 
within limits and under conditions indicated.

B) Deflection Limits: Design framing systems to withstand design loads without deflections greater 
than the following:

2. Wall Framing:  Horizontal deflection of 1/360 of the wall height for walls with cementitious 
finishes, e.g. cement plaster.

3. Wall Framing:  Horizontal deflection of 1/600 of the wall height for walls with masonry veneer 
finishes.

4. Floor Joist Framing:  Vertical deflection of 1/480 of the span under live load.  Limit deflection 
under total load (dead + live) to 1/360 of the span.

5. Roof Framing:  Vertical deflection of 1/360 of the span under live/snow load.  Limit deflection 
under total load (dead + live/snow) to 1/240 of the span.

24. Design framing systems to provide for movement of framing members without damage or 
overstressing, sheathing failure, undue strain on fasteners and anchors, or other detrimental effects 
when subject to an ambient temperature change of not less than 120 degrees F.

25. Design framing system to maintain clearances at openings, to allow for construction tolerances, and to 
accommodate live load deflection of primary building structure as follows: Upward and downward 
movement of 3/4 inch.

26. Design exterior non load-bearing curtain wall framing to accommodate horizontal deflection without 
regard for contribution or sheathing materials.

B) 18, 20 gauge members:

A)

SPECIALTY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING (SSE)
1. A Specialty Structural Engineer is defined as a Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Indiana, not 

the Structural Engineer of Record, who performs Structural Engineering functions necessary for the 
structure to be completed and who has shown experience and/or training in the specific speciality.

A) Specialty Foundation Systems.

2. It is the Specialty Structural Engineer's responsibility to review the Construction Drawings and 
Specifications to determine the appropriate scope of engineering.

3. It is the intent of the Drawings and Specifications to provide sufficient information for the Specialty 
Structural Engineer (SSE) to perform his design and analysis.  If the SSE determines there are details, 
features, or unanticipated project limits which conflict with the engineering requirements as described in 
the project documents, the SSE shall in a timely manner, contact the Structural Engineer of Record for 
resolution of conflicts.

4. The Specialty Structural Engineer (SSE) shall forward documents to the Structural Engineer of Record 
for review.  Such documents shall bear the stamp of the SSE and include:

B) Temporary and Permanent Retention Systems.

D)

E)

Shoring and Bracing Systems.

F)

High-Performance Concrete Mix Designs.

G)

H)

I)

Structural Steel Connections.

J)

Steel Joist and Joist Girder Systems.

Steel Stairs.

Cold-Formed Steel Framing.

Curtain Wall Systems.

6. When modifications are proposed to elements under the design and certification of the Specialty 
Structural Engineer (SSE), written authorization by the SSE must be obtained and submitted to the 
Engineer of Record for review, prior to performing the proposed modification.

A) Drawings introducing engineering input, such as defining the configuration or structural capacity of 
structural components and/or their assembly into structural systems.

B) Calculations.

C) Computer printouts which are an acceptable substitute for manual calculations provided they are 
accompanied by sufficient design assumptions and identified input and output information to 
permit their proper evaluation.  Such information shall bear the stamp of the Specialty Engineer as 
an indication that said engineer has accepted responsibility for the results.

5. Contractors are referred to the specific technical specification sections and the structural drawings for 
those elements requiring Specialty Structural Engineering.  Examples of components requiring 
Specialty Structural Engineering include, but are not limited to the following:

C) Temporary and Permanent Dewatering Systems.

TEMPORARY DEWATERING SYSTEM-
CONTRACTOR DESIGNED

(IF NECESSARY)
1. If necessary, the dewatering system consists of the design, installation, testing, operation, monitoring, 

maintenance, and removal of a temporary site dewatering system.  This system shall be of sufficient 
scope, size, and capacity to control ground water flow into excavations and to permit construction to 
proceed on dry, stable subgrade.  Moreover, the Contractor shall be suitable precautionary measures 
to prevent damage to the surrounding structures and to work with the Retention System Contractor to 
prevent hydrostatic pressure from developing in the earth retention system.  The system will likely 
consist of a series of well points, vacuum headers, drains and sumps in accordance with the 
requirements of the Specifications and the Dewatering System Contractor's design.

A. New and existing utility locations.

2. The Contractor's design shall be based on the follow information furnished by the Owner, or his 
designated representative:

B. Location of Right-of-Way and easements.

C. Owner's standard and/or special requirements for the project.

D. Soil borings and lab test data that describe the ground and water conditions at the location of the 
tieback wall.  This Report is for informational purposes only and should not be considered part of 
the Contract Documents.  The opinions expressed represent the Geotechnical Engineer's 
interpretation of the subsurface conditions, tests, and the results of analyses conducted.  Should 
the data in this Report not be adequate for the Contractor's purposes, the Contractor may make, 
before bidding, independent exploration, test and analyses.

3. The Contractor shall prepare and submit shop drawings for the dewatering system that show 
arrangement, locations, and details of wells, well points, headers, sumps, and discharge lines.  Moreover, 
it shall include flow calculations, and means of discharge and disposal of water.  These drawings, showing 
all of the above information, shall be prepared by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of 
Indiana who meets the qualifications described in the Specifications, and shall bear his seal and signature.

4. The Contractor shall furnish a system management plan with at least three emergency contacts.

5. The Structural Engineer of Record's review will be made to verify that the Contractor is qualified to 
perform the work in accordance with the Specifications and that the Contractor has addressed the 
scope of the work described above.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 -
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S600

STRUCTURAL NOTES

1908

177



   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
GO

RD
O

N
 P

IK
E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

BL
O

O
M

IN
GT

O
N 

-I
ND

IA
N

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

JULY 8, 2021

S700

STRUCTURAL

PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

1908

1
PERSPECTIVE VIEW FOUNDATIONS

2
PERSPECTIVE VIEW FIRST FLOOR FRAMING

3
PERSPECTIVE VIEW ROOF FRAMING

178



SITE/CIVIL, ARCHITECTURAL, & STRUCTURAL

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

BLOOMINGTON - INDIANA

ARCHITECT

SITE/CIVIL ENGINEER

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY
 - 

N
EW

 S
W

 B
RA

N
CH

 L
IB

RA
RY

 - 
VO

L 
2 

- 9
9%

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TS

 - 
JU

LY
 8

, 2
02

1

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

890 WEST GORDON PIKE
NEW SOUTHWEST BRANCH LIBRARY

550 Virginia Avenue

Tel:  317-423-1550
Indianapolis, IN   46203

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

205 N. College Ave.
Suite 010

Tel:  812.339.1235
www.cmatheuarchitect.com

MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC

Bloomington, Indiana 47404

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL &
PLUMBING ENGINEER

9229 Delegates Row, Suite 150
Bloomington, IN  47403

Tel:  812-336-8277

1351 West Tapp Road
Indianapolis, IN  47240

Tel:  317-781-6200
www.brcjcivil.com

COST ESTIMATOR

Fort Wayne, IN  46804
Tel:  260-489-8444

7223 Engle Road, Suite 215

BLUNDALL ASSOCIATES, INC.

www.blundall.com
www.circledesigngroup.com www.lhb-eng.com

VOLUME 2

JULY 8, 2021
Architect's Project #1908

179



ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2021 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C 

JULY 8, 2021

1908

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

BL
O

O
M

IN
G

TO
N

 - 
IN

DI
AN

A

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

INDEX, PROJECT
LOCATION MAP,

CODE SUMMARY, &
LEGENDS

I100

DRAWING SYMBOLS DRAWING INDEX

WALL LEGEND

ALTERNATES

AREA LOCATION MAP

WALL LEGEND

180

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULED ITEM TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION REFERENCE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 1 COVER SHEET I100 INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS & CODE INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS & CODE SUMMARY C101 EXISTING SITE CONDITION PLAN EXISTING SITE CONDITION PLAN C201 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES C202 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN PHASE 2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN PHASE 2 C203 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS C301 SELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION PLAN SELECTIVE SITE DEMOLITION PLAN C401 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN C501 SITE GRADING PLAN SITE GRADING PLAN C601 SITE UTILITIES PLAN SITE UTILITIES PLAN C602 STORM DRAINAGE PROFILES STORM DRAINAGE PROFILES C603 UTILITIES PROFILES UTILITIES PROFILES C701 LANDSCAPE PLAN LANDSCAPE PLAN C702  SITE STREET LANDSCAPE PLAN SITE STREET LANDSCAPE PLAN C801 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS C802 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS C803 SITE DETAILS SITE DETAILS A100 OVERALL LOWER LEVEL PLAN OVERALL LOWER LEVEL PLAN A101 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN A200 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'A' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'A' PLAN A201 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'B' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'B' PLAN A202 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'C' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'C' PLAN A203 FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'D' PLAN FIRST FLOOR UNIT 'D' PLAN A204 ROOF PLAN ROOF PLAN A205 ENLARGED PLANS & TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE ENLARGED PLANS & TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE A206 ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS A250 OVERALL LOWER LEVEL CEILING PLAN OVERALL LOWER LEVEL CEILING PLAN A251 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING PLAN OVERALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING PLAN A300 SOUTH & TRUE SOUTH ELEVATIONS SOUTH & TRUE SOUTH ELEVATIONS A301 NORTH & EAST ELEVATIONS NORTH & EAST ELEVATIONS A302 WEST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION A303 BUILDING SECTION & DETAILS BUILDING SECTION & DETAILS A400 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A401 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A402 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A403 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A404 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A405 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A406 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A407 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A408 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A409 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A410 WALL SECTIONS WALL SECTIONS A500 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE A501 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE A502 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE CONTINUED DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE CONTINUED A600 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A601 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A602 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A603 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A604 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A605 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A606 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A607 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS A608 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS INTERIOR ELEVATIONS LS100 LOWER LEVEL LIFE SAFETY PLAN LOWER LEVEL LIFE SAFETY PLAN LS101 FIRST FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN FIRST FLOOR LIFE SAFETY PLAN A701 FURNITURE PLAN FURNITURE PLAN S200 FOUNDATIONS PLAN FOUNDATIONS PLAN S201 FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN S201A SLAB PENETRATION PLAN SLAB PENETRATION PLAN S202 CANOPY FRAMING PLAN CANOPY FRAMING PLAN S203 LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN S204 GIRT FRAMING PLAN GIRT FRAMING PLAN S205 MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN S206  HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN S207 OVERALL BRACING PLAN OVERALL BRACING PLAN S300 BRACING ELEVATIONS BRACING ELEVATIONS S301 BRACING ELEVATIONS BRACING ELEVATIONS S310 CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS S311 CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS S320 STRUCTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS STRUCTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS S400 TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS S401 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S402 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S403  FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S404 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S405 FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS FOUNDATION SECTIONS & DETAILS S406 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S407 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S408 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S409 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S410 SECTIONS & DETAILS SECTIONS & DETAILS S501 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS S502 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS S600 STRUCTURAL NOTES STRUCTURAL NOTES S700 STRUCTURAL PERSPECTIVE VIEWS STRUCTURAL PERSPECTIVE VIEWS VOLUME 2 COVER SHEET I100 INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS, & CODE INDEX, PROJECT LOCATION MAP, LEGENDS, & CODE SUMMARY M000 MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS H100 LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN H101 FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN H102 HVAC ROOF PLAN HVAC ROOF PLAN HP100 LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN HP101 FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN H501 HVAC SCHEDULES HVAC SCHEDULES H502 HVAC SCHEDULES HVAC SCHEDULES H601 HVAC DETAILS HVAC DETAILS H602 HVAC DETAILS HVAC DETAILS H901 3D ISOMETRIC SITTING & STUDY AREA 3D ISOMETRIC SITTING & STUDY AREA E000 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS ES101  ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN EP100 LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN EP101  FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN EP102  ROOF POWER PLAN ROOF POWER PLAN EL100  LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN EL101  FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN E401  ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM E501  ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES E502  ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES E503 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES E601 ELECTRICAL DETAILS ELECTRICAL DETAILS P100U UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN P100 LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN P101 FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN P103 ROOF PLUMBING PLAN ROOF PLUMBING PLAN P301 ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS P501 PLUMBING SCHEDULES PLUMBING SCHEDULES P601 PLUMBING DETAILS PLUMBING DETAILS P901 WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDER SLAB WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDER SLAB P902 WASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLABWASTE & VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/A602

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE BID NO. 1:  AMPHITHEATER 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, BASE BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, BID TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  TO PROVIDE STONEWORK, TO PROVIDE STONEWORK,  PROVIDE STONEWORK, PROVIDE STONEWORK,  STONEWORK, STONEWORK, CONCRETE AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS AND ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS ASSOCIATED GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS GRADING FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS FOR THE AMPHITHEATER AS  THE AMPHITHEATER AS THE AMPHITHEATER AS  AMPHITHEATER AS AMPHITHEATER AS  AS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. ALTERNATE BID NO. 2:   LABYRINTH UNIT PAVING 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT THE BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT BASE BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT BID TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT TO PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT PROVIDE LABYRINTH UNIT  LABYRINTH UNIT LABYRINTH UNIT  UNIT UNIT PAVING AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. ALTERNATE BID NO. 3:  LOWER-LEVEL PAINTING 1. THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, THE AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, AMOUNT TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, ADD TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, THE BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, BASE BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, BID TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, TO PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  PAINT THE NORTH, EAST, PAINT THE NORTH, EAST,  THE NORTH, EAST, THE NORTH, EAST,  NORTH, EAST, NORTH, EAST,  EAST, EAST, WEST AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND PART OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND OF THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND THE SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND SOUTH CONCRETE MASONRY AND  CONCRETE MASONRY AND CONCRETE MASONRY AND  MASONRY AND MASONRY AND  AND AND CONCRETE GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION GARAGE WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION WALLS AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION  IN THE CONSTRUCTION IN THE CONSTRUCTION  THE CONSTRUCTION THE CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
?/A???

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" NOMINAL STUD WALL DECK, U.N.O.  3-5/8" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. EACH SIDE, BRACED ABOVE CEILING BACK TO STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR FIRE-RATED WALL - 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 8" CMU - UL DESIGN U906 - 8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   8" & 12" SOLID CONCRETE PER IBC, TABLE   712.1(2), 4-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR FIRE-RATED WALL TO DECK & FIRESTOPPED - 7" NOMINAL WALL, U.N.O. W/ 6" METAL STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. ON BOTH SIDES & 4" SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS -  SIMILAR TO UL DESIGN U423

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE WALL SECTIONS A400-A410 FOR EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION



AD

CO2

TST

H

T

P

T

F

DPT

N

0 16'8'4'SCALE:

X

X

X

X

X

X

CHECK VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER

DUCTWORK LINING OR DOUBLE
WALL DUCTWORK, DESIGNATION
SHOWN IS FREE AREA

AIR SEPARATOR

TU-XL.##

DOMESTIC COLD WATER (CW)

DOMESTIC HOT WATER SUPPLY (HW)

DOMESTIC HOT WATER RETURN (HWR)

140°F HOT WATER

140°F HOT WATER RETURN

NON-POTABLE WATER

SOFT COLD WATER

DEIONIZED WATER

FIRE SUPPRESSION

NATURAL GAS (WC OR PSIG)

GAS VENT

LIQUID PETROLEUM

CONDENSATE DRAIN MEDICAL COMPRESSED AIR (WC OR PSIG)

STORM DRAIN MEDICAL VACUUM

FOOTING/FOUNDATION DRAIN OXYGEN

SANITARY WASTE OR SOIL  (W) NITROGEN

SANITARY GREASE NITROUS OXIDE

SANITARY FORCED MAIN CARBON DIOXIDE

SANITARY VENT (V) COMPRESSED AIR (WC OR PSIG)

ACID WASTE

ACID VENT

DRAIN

INDIRECT WASTE

PUMP DISCHARGE

ERV ENERGY RECOVERY VENTILATOR

FLOW DIRECTION ARROW, PITCH DIRECTION ARROW

PIPE RISE

PIPE DROP

PIPE CAP

PIPE CONTINUES (REFERENCE ELSEWHERE)

PIPE GUIDE

PIPE ANCHOR

FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR

EXPANSION COMPENSATOR

EXPANSION LOOP

CONCENTRIC, ECCENTRIC FITTINGS

UNION

SHUT-OFF VALVE, SEE SPECS

ANGLE VALVE

RELIEF VALVE

VALVE WITH OUTSIDE STEM & YOKE

TWO-WAY CONTROL VALVE

THREE-WAY CONTROL VALVE

SOLENOID TWO-WAY CONTROL VALVE

FLOW SWITCH

PRESSURE SWITCH

AQUASTAT

ORIFICE FLOW METER

VENTURI FLOW METER / FLOW MEASURING STATION

STRAINER WITH CAPPED BLOWDOWN

MANUAL AIR VENT

AUTOMATIC AIR VENT

VACUUM BREAKER

THERMOMETER

PRESSURE GAUGE

INLINE PUMP

DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE TRANSMITTER

WATER HAMMER ARRESTER WITH SCHEDULE TYPE

P-TRAP AND RISER

FLOOR DRAIN WITH SIZE & SCHEDULE TYPE

END OF PIPE CLEANOUT

FLOOR CLEANOUT

WALL CLEANOUT

EXTERIOR CLEANOUT OR RODDING HOLE

THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE WITH SCHEDULE TYPE

HOSE BIBB, WALL HYDRANT WITH SCHEDULE TYPE

WATER METER

GAS METER

ROOF DRAIN, OVERFLOW DRAIN WITH SIZE

POST INDICATOR VALVE

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

VALVE TAMPER SWITCH

UPRIGHT SPRINKLER HEAD

PENDANT SPRINKLER HEAD

DRY PENDANT SPRINKLER HEAD

CONCEALED SPRINKLER HEAD

SIDEWALL SPRINKLER HEAD

RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK
DESIGNATION IN INCHES, FIRST
DIMENSION IS SIDE SHOWN

ROUND SPIRAL DUCTWORK
DESIGNATION IN INCHES

FLAT OVAL DUCTWORK 
DESIGNATION IN INCHES, FIRST 
DIMENSION IS SIDE SHOWN

RECTANGULAR SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK RISE

ROUND SPIRAL SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK RISE

FLAT OVAL SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK RISE

RECTANGULAR SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK DROP

ROUND SPIRAL SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK DROP

FLAT OVAL SUPPLY AIR,
OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK DROP

RECTANGULAR RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK RISE

ROUND SPIRAL RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK RISE

FLAT OVAL RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK RISE

RECTANGULAR RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK DROP

ROUND SPIRAL RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK DROP

FLAT OVAL RETURN AIR,
TRANSFER AIR DUCTWORK DROP

RECTANGULAR EXHAUST AIR,
RELIEF AIR DUCTWORK RISE

ROUND SPIRAL EXHAUST AIR,
RELIEF AIR DUCTWORK RISE

FLAT OVAL EXHAUST AIR, RELIEF
AIR DUCTWORK RISE

RECTANGULAR EXHAUST AIR,
RELIEF AIR DUCTWORK DROP

ROUND SPIRAL EXHAUST AIR,
RELIEF AIR DUCTWORK DROP

FLAT OVAL EXHAUST AIR, RELIEF
AIR DUCTWORK DROP

DUCTWORK CONSTRUCTED OF
ALUMINUM, STAINLESS STEEL

DUCTWORK RISE IN DIRECTION
OF FLOW

DUCTWORK DROP IN DIRECTION
OF FLOW

SUPPLY AIR, OUTSIDE AIR IN
DIRECTION OF FLOW

RETURN AIR, EXHAUST AIR,
TRANSFER AIR, RELIEF AIR IN
DIRECTION OF FLOW

ECCENTRIC DUCT TRANSITION CONCENTRIC DUCT TRANSITION
RECTANGULAR TO ROUND, FLAT
OVAL DUCT TRANSITION

BALANCE OR VOLUME DAMPER ACCESS DOOR DUCTWORK CAP

45° BEVELED FITTING FOR
RECTANGULAR TO
RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK

RADIUS DUCTWORK ELBOW
(CENTERLINE RADIUS 1.5xW)

SOUND ATTENUATOR

CONICAL FITTING FOR ROUND
OR FLAT OVAL TO
RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK

RADIUS DUCTWORK ELBOW
WITH TURNING VANES

MITERED DUCTWORK ELBOW

CONICAL FITTING FOR ROUND
OR FLAT OVAL TO ROUND OR
FLAT OVAL DUCTWORK

WYE RADIUS DUCTWORK ELBOW
MITERED DUCTWORK ELBOW
WITH TURNING VANES

45° LATERAL FITTING FOR ROUND
OR FLAT OVAL TO ROUND OR 
FLAT OVAL DUCTWORK

45° RADIUS DUCTWORK ELBOW
(CENTERLINE RADIUS 1.5xW)

TRANSFER AIR ELBOW WITH
DUCTWORK STUBS FOR SOUND
ATTENUATION

SPIN-IN FITTING FOR ROUND TO
RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK,
LOW PRESSURE DUCTWORK

CEILING PANEL SUPPLY AIR
DIFFUSER

ROUND SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER

FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK
CONNECTION TO DIFFUSER,
MAXIMUM SIX FEET

RECTANGULAR SUPPLY AIR
REGISTER OR GRILLE

RETURN AIR, TRANSFER AIR
REGISTER OR GRILLE

EXHAUST AIR REGISTER OR
GRILLE

LINEAR SLOT SUPPLY AIR
DIFFUSER

SIDEWALL SUPPLY AIR 
REGISTER OR GRILLE

SIDEWALL RETURN AIR, 
EXHAUST AIR, TRANSFER AIR
REGISTER OR GRILLE

DOOR GRILLE OR UNDERCUT
DOOR

THERMOSTAT WITH ASSOCIATED 
EQUIPMENT DESIGNATION

TEMPERATURE SENSOR CEILING DESTRATIFICATION FAN

HUMIDISTAT WITH ASSOCIATED
EQUIPMENT DESIGNATION

CARBON DIOXIDE OR MONOXIDE
SENSOR

CENTRIFUGAL ROOF EXHAUST
FAN

HYDRONIC REHEAT COIL WITH
ACCESS DOOR

SINGLE DUCT VAV BOX INLINE FAN

ELECTRIC REHEAT COIL WITH
ACCESS DOOR

SERIES/PARALLEL FAN
POWERED TERMINAL UNIT

BASE MOUNTED PUMP UNIT HEATER

SECTION INDICATOR: REFERENCE SECTION LOCATION THROUGH AN AREA FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PLAN NOTE INDICATOR: REFERENCE SHEET KEYNOTE LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

DETAIL INDICATOR: REFERENCE DETAIL LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

DRAWING BLOCK TITLE
INDICATOR:

REFERENCE DRAWING MODULE LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

MATCH LINE INDICATOR: REFERENCE SHEET LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

REVISION INDICATOR: REFERENCE TITLE BLOCK LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

EQUIPMENT INDICATOR: REFERENCE SCHEDULE LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

DIFFUSER, GRILLE,
REGISTER INDICATOR:

REFERENCE SCHEDULE LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

MAKE UP WATER

AIR RELIEF VENT

HEATING WATER SUPPLY

HEATING WATER RETURN

REFRIGERANT DISCHARGE

REFRIGERANT SUCTION

REFRIGERANT LIQUID

REFRIGERANT HOT GAS

CONDENSER WATER SUPPLY

CONDENSER WATER RETURN

CHILLED WATER SUPPLY

CHILLED WATER RETURN

LINETYPE DESIGNATORS
THIN CONTINUOUS LINETYPE INDICATE EXISTING ITEMS.

INTERMEDIATE DASHED LINETYPE INDICATE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED
ON COMBINATION PLANS.

INTERMEDIATE OR WIDE CONTINUOUS LINETYPE INDICATE WORK TO
BE INCLUDED.

THIN HALFTONE LINETYPE INDICATE ITEMS BY OTHER DISCIPLINE.

INDICATES POINT OF CONNECTION TO EXISTING EQUIPMENT, PIPING 
OR MATERIALS.

INDICATES POINT OF DISCONNECTION TO EXISTING EQUIPMENT, 
PIPING OR MATERIALS.

SHEET TYPE DESIGNATORS
000 GENERAL  (SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, NOTES)

100 PLANS

200 PLANS (SECONDARY)

300 ENLARGED PLANS & SECTIONS

400 SCHEMATICS & DIAGRAMS

500 SCHEDULES

600 DETAILS

700 CONTROL DIAGRAMS

800 (USER DEFINED)

900 3D REPRESENTATIONS  (ISOMETRICS)

NOTATION DESIGNATORS
GENERAL MECHANICAL
NOTES:

NOTES THAT APPLY EQUALLY TO ALL SHEETS WITHIN THE
DISCIPLINE.

GENERAL SHEET
NOTES:

NOTES THAT APPLY ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC SHEET ON WHICH 
THEY APPEAR.

SHEET PLAN NOTES: NOTES THAT APPLY ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC SHEET ON WHICH 
THEY APPEAR AND USE A PLAN NOTE INDICATOR TO IDENTIFY 
ITEMS.

∅ DIAMETER, PHASE ET EXPANSION TANK OAT OUTSIDE AIR TEMPERATURE (°F)

°F DEGREES FAHRENHEIT EW EMERGENCY EYEWASH OBD OPPOSED BLADE DAMPER

A/C AIR CONDITIONING EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER, OVERFLOW DRAIN

AAV AIR ADMITTANCE VALVE EWT ENTERING WATER TEMPERATURE (°F) OF/CI OWNER FURNISHED/CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

ACC AIR COOLED CONDENSER EXH EXHAUST OFD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

ACCU AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT EXIST/EX EXISTING OSD OPEN SITE DRAIN

AD AREA DRAIN, ACCESS DOOR F FURNACE OZ OUNCE

AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR F&T FLOAT AND THERMOSTATIC STEAM TRAP P PUMP

AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE FCO FLOOR CLEANOUT PBD PARALLEL BLADE DAMPER

AFMS AIR FLOW MEASURING STATION FCU FAN COIL UNIT PC PLUMBING CONTRACTOR

AFUE ANNUAL FUEL UTILIZATION EFFICIENCY FD FLOOR DRAIN, FIRE DAMPER PD PRESSURE DROP

AGA AMERICAN GAS ASSOCIATION FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION PE PNEUMATIC ELECTRIC

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT FDTN FOUNDATION PH PHASE

AL ACOUSTICALLY LINED, ALUMINUM FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER PIV POST INDICATOR VALVE

AMB AMBIENT FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET PPM PARTS PER MILLION

ANSI AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE FLR FLOOR PRV PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

AO ANALOG OUTPUT FM FACTORY MUTUAL PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AP ACID PROOF, ACCESS PANEL FPM FEET PER MINUTE PSIG POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH GAUGE

APD AIR PRESSURE DROP (IN. WC.) FPVAV FAN POWERED VAV UNIT PTAC PACKAGED TERMINAL AIR CONDITIONER

ARCH ARCHITECT FS FLOOR SINK PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

ARI AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION INSTITUTE FSC FIRE SUPPRESSION CONTRACTOR R REGISTER, REFRIGERANT

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE FSD COMBINATION FIRE/SMOKE DAMPER RA RETURN AIR

AS AIR SEPARATOR FT FOOT, FEET RAD RADIATION

ASHRAE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEATING, REFRIGERATING FTG FOOTING RAT RETURN AIR TEMPERATURE (°F)

AND AIR CONDITIONING ENGINEERS FTR FINNED TUBE RADIATION RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

ASME AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS G NATURAL GAS RD ROOF DRAIN

ASPE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF PLUMBING ENGINEERS GA GAGE OR GAUGE REV REVOLUTIONS

ASTM AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING AND MATERIALS GAL GALLON RF RETURN FAN

ATM ATMOSPHERE GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR RG RETURN GRILLE

AUTO AUTOMATIC GIV GRAVITY INTAKE VENTILATOR RH RELATIVE HUMIDITY, ROOF HYDRANT

AV AUTOMATIC VENT GPD GALLONS PER DAY RM ROOM

AVG AVERAGE GPH GALLONS PER HOUR RP RADIANT PANEL

AVS ACID VENT STACK GPM GALLONS PER MINUTE RPM REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE

AW ACID WASTE GR GRILLE, GRAINS RPS REVOLUTIONS PER SECOND

AWWA AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION GRV GRAVITY RELIEF VENTILATOR RTU ROOF TOP UNIT

BD BUTTERFLY DAMPER GT GREASE TRAP RV RELIEF VALVE, ROOF VENT

BDD BACKDRAFT DAMPER HB HOSE BIBB SA SUPPLY AIR

BE BOTTOM ELEVATION HD HEAD (FT.) SAN SANITARY

BHP BRAKE HORSEPOWER Hg MERCURY SD SUPPLY DIFFUSER, SMOKE DAMPER

BLDG BUILDING HWP HEATING HOT WATER PUMP SEER SEASONAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY RATIO

BOD BOTTOM OF DUCT HO HUB OUTLET SF SQUARE FOOT, SUPPLY FAN, SAFETY FACTOR

BOP BOTTOM OF PIPING HORIZ HORIZONTAL SG SUPPLY GRILLE

BSMT BASEMENT HP HORSEPOWER, HEAT PUMP SU SHOWER UNIT

BT BATHTUB HR HOUR(S) SK SINK

BTM BOTTOM HRTU HEATING ONLY ROOFTOP UNIT SMACNA SHEET METAL AND AIR CONDITIONING

BtuH BRITISH THERMAL UNIT PER HOUR HRV HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATOR CONTRACTORS NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

CA COMPRESSED AIR HX HEAT EXCHANGER SP STATIC PRESSURE

CAV CONSTANT AIR VOLUME Hz HERTZ SPEC SPECIFICATION

CB CATCH BASIN IB INVERTED BUCKET STEAM TRAP SQ SQUARE

CCW COUNTERCLOCKWISE ID INSIDE DIAMETER SR SUPPLY REGISTER

CD CONDENSATE DRAIN IN INCH, INCHES SRV SAFETY RELIEF VALVE

CO₂ CARBON DIOXIDE INT INTERIOR SS SERVICE SINK, STAINLESS STEEL

CFM CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE INV EL INVERT ELEVATION STD STANDARD

CH CHILLER IPS INTERNATIONAL PIPE STANDARD SV STEAM VENT

CHP CHILLED WATER PUMP IW INDIRECT WASTE TCC TEMPERATURE CONTROL CONTRACTOR

CI CAST IRON KEC KITCHEN EQUIPMENT CONTRACTOR TCP TEMPERATURE CONTROL PANEL

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE kW KILOWATT TD TEMPERATURE DIFFERENCE

CO CLEANOUT / CARBON MONOXIDE LAB LABORATORY TE TOP ELEVATION

COMPR COMPRESSOR LAT LEAVING AIR TEMPERATURE (°F) TEMP TEMPERATURE

COND CONDENSER L LAVATORY TF TRANSFER FAN

CONV CONVECTOR LBS POUNDS TG TRANSFER GRILLE

CP CONDENSATE PUMP LD LINEAR DIFFUSER TMV THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE

CPVC CHLORINATED POLYVINYL CHLORIDE LP LIQUID PETROLEUM TONS TONS OF REFRIGERATION

CT COOLING TOWER LTG LIGHTING TP TRAP PRIMER

CU CONDENSING UNIT LWT LEAVING WATER TEMPERATURE (°F) TRANS TRANSITION

CUH CABINET UNIT HEATER MA MIXED AIR TS TAMPER SWITCH, TUB SHOWER

CUV CLASSROOM UNIT VENTILATOR MAT MIXED AIR TEMPERATURE (°F) TSP TOTAL STATIC PRESSURE (IN. WC.)

CV CONTROL VALVE MAX MAXIMUM TXV THERMAL EXPANSION VALVE

CW CLOCKWISE MB MOP BASIN TYP TYPICAL

CWP CONDENSER WATER PUMP MBH THOUSAND Btu PER HOUR UC UNDERCUT DOOR

dB DECIBEL MC MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR UH UNIT HEATER

DB DRY BULB MCA MINIMUM CIRCUIT AMPS UL UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES

DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN MCC MOTOR CONTROL CENTER UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

DG DOOR GRILLE MD MOTORIZED DAMPER UR URINAL

DH DUCT HEATER MFR MANUFACTURER UV UNIT VENTILATOR, ULTRAVIOLET

DI DIGITAL INPUT, DISTILLED WATER MH MANHOLE V VOLTS, VENT

DIA DIAMETER MIN MINIMUM VAC VACUUM

DN DOWN MISC MISCELLANEOUS VAV VARIABLE AIR VOLUME

DO DIGITAL OUTPUT MS MOP SINK VB VACUUM BREAKER

DS DOWNSPOUT, DOWN STREAM MTD MOUNTED VD VOLUME DAMPER

DWG DRAWING MV MANUAL VENT VEL VELOCITY

DWH DOMESTIC WATER HEATER N NITROGEN VERT VERTICAL

DWV DRAIN, WASTE & VENT NA NOT APPLICABLE VF VENTILATION FAN

DX DIRECT EXPANSION NC NOISE CRITERIA, NORMALLY CLOSED VFD VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

EA EXHAUST AIR NEC NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE VTR VENT THROUGH ROOF

EAT ENTERING AIR TEMPERATURE (°F) NFC NATIONAL FIRE CODE W WASTE, WATT

EC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR NFPA NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION WC WATER COLUMN

ECO EXTERIOR CLEANOUT NFWH NON-FREEZE WALL HYDRANT WB WET BULB

EDR EQUIVALENT DIRECT RADIATION NIC NOT IN CONTRACT WC WATER CLOSET

EER ENERGY EFFICIENCY RATIO NO NORMALLY OPEN, NITROUS OXIDE WCO WALL CLEANOUT

EF EXHAUST FAN NOM NOMINAL WH WALL HYDRANT

EFF EFFICIENCY NPW NON-POTABLE WATER WPD WATER PRESSURE DROP (FT. HD.)

EG EXHAUST GRILLE NTS NOT TO SCALE WSHP WATER SOURCE HEAT PUMP

EL ELEVATION O OXYGEN YD YARD DRAIN

EOM END OF MAIN DRIP OA OUTSIDE AIR

OAI OUTSIDE AIR INTAKE

ES EMERGENCY SHOWER

ESP EXTERNAL STATIC PRESSURE (IN. WG.)

DISCIPLINE DESIGNATORS
M-000 MECHANICAL

FP000 FIRE SUPPRESSION

P-000 PLUMBING

PD000 PLUMBING DEMOLITION

H-000 HVAC

HD000 HVAC DEMOLITION

HP000 HVAC PIPING

PIPING IDENTITY SYMBOLS HVAC IDENTITY SYMBOLS

REFERENCE SYMBOLS
PIPING LINE SYMBOLS

ABBREVIATIONS AND TERMS GENERAL MECHANICAL NOTES

X

X

SECTION LOCATION
IN DRAWING MODULE

SECTION LOCATION AT SUBSET SHEET

DETAIL LOCATION IN
DRAWING MODULE

DETAIL LOCATION AT
SUBSET SHEET

LARGE SCALE VIEW LOCATION
IN DRAWING MODULE

LARGE SCALE VIEW LOCATION
AT SUBSET SHEET

PLAN NOTE INDICATORS

EQUIPMENT TYPE

NUMERIC CHARACTER RELATES TO ITEM

ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER RELATES
TO ASSOCIATED AIR HANDLER (OPTIONAL)

AREA LEADER

LINE LEADER

POINT LEADER

DRAWING MODULE LOCATION
(IDENTIFYING LOWER LEFT OF MULTIPLE MODULES)

REVISION CLOUD

REVISION INDICATOR

GRAPHIC SCALENUMERIC SCALE

SEE XXX

REFER TO ADDITIONAL
SHEET FOR CONTINUATION

FLOOR PLAN OVERLAP
BEYOND AREA
EXTENSION

PLAN

PLAN

NUMERIC CHARACTER
RELATES TO ITEM

NORTH ARROW

BEYOND AREA
EXTENSION

ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER RELATES
TO BUILDING LEVEL (OPTIONAL)

DRAWING TITLE
1/8" = 1'-0"X

X X

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1.

AIRFLOW (CUBIC
FEET PER MINUTE)

NECK SIZE

SCHEDULE TYPE

AIRFLOW (CUBIC
FEET PER MINUTE)

SIZE

SCHEDULE TYPE

AIRFLOW (CUBIC
FEET PER MINUTE)

NO. OF SLOTS
- LENGTH

SCHEDULE TYPE

DIFFUSER REGISTER/GRILLE SLOT/LINEAR DIFFUSER

SA

R DAL SS

AD

CO

M

G

CO

4"RD 4"OFD

24/12 24ø 24/12 FO

NO

N

O

MV

MA

GV

LP

G

F

DE

HWR 140

HW 140

PD

D

AV

AW

FD

ST

RHG

CD

RL

CHR

CHS

CR

CS

RS

RD

HR

HS

ARV

MU

FM

SG

IW

A

(TU-12.34)

(TU-12.34)

CO2

NPW

FD

HB-1 WH-1

FCO

2"FD-1

WCO

ECO

TMV-1

WHA-A

N
O

T
 A

L
L

 N
O

T
E

S
, D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

O
R

S
, S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

 O
R

 A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T

IO
N

S
 M

A
Y

 A
P

P
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

W

SCW

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

1. VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO BIDDING AND BEFORE 
BEGINNING WORK.

2. REVIEW WORK OF OTHER TRADES. COORDINATE AND PLAN WORK WITH THE 
OTHER TRADES. ADJUST AS A RESULT OF COORDINATION. REVIEW 
COORDINATED EFFORTS WITH ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

3. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING  PLANS FOR EXACT 
LOCATION OF ALL CEILING MOUNTED ITEMS. THE ENGINEERING DRAWINGS 
ARE OF EQUAL IMPORTANCE WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS IN 
DEFINING THE WORK OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. SHOULD THERE BE A 
DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND THE 
ENGINEERING DRAWINGS THE DISCREPANCY SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE 
ARCHITECTS/ENGINEERS ATTENTION FOR CLARIFICATION. ANY WORK 
INSTALLED IN CONFLICT WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE 
CORRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

4. STORE EQUIPMENT AND COMPONENTS IN A CLEAN, DRY LOCATION UNTIL 
READY FOR INSTALLATION. PROTECT FROM WEATHER, THEFT, DIRT, FUMES, 
WATER, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, ETC. AT ALL TIMES. ANY DAMAGED 
EQUIPMENT OR COMPONENT SHALL BE RESTORED AS NEW OR REPLACED.

5. MECHANICAL DRAWINGS SHOW THE INTENDED ARRANGEMENT AND ROUTING 
OF ALL PIPING, DUCTWORK, EQUIPMENT AND APPURTENANCES. THEY SHALL 
BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS ACTUAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND WORK 
OF OTHER TRADES WILL PERMIT. ANY OFFSETS, ADDITIONAL FITTINGS, 
AND/OR  APPURTENANCES SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED.

6. PERFORM ALL WORK IN A SKILLED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER MEETING THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE ENGINEER, ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

7. LABEL ALL ROOM THERMOSTATS AND/OR SENSOR DEVICES AS TO WHAT THE 
DEVICE CONTROLS WITH A PLASTIC ENGRAVED LABEL AFFIXED TO THE 
COVERS.

8. SMALLEST HVAC PIPE SIZE ALLOWABLE IS 3/4" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
9. MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF DEVICES SHALL FOLLOW THE LISTING BELOW UNLESS 

SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS: THERMOSTAT 
OR TEMPERATURE/HUMIDITY SENSOR... +48" TO TOP

10. CLEAN ALL EQUIPMENT TO PRESENT A 'LIKE NEW' CONDITION AT PROJECT 
COMPLETION. VACUUM CLEAN INTERNAL AREAS OF EQUIPMENT AND PANELS.

11. CLEAN ALL MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL AREAS AND ROOMS OF DEBRIS AND 
UNUSED MATERIALS. VACUUM FLOORS.

12. OFFSET PIPING AND DUCTWORK AROUND ELECTRICAL PANELS TO PROVIDE 
CLEARANCES AS REQUIRED BY NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.

13. REFERENCE THE ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 
MECHANICAL ITEMS INTERFACING OR ARE WITHIN THE EXTERIOR WALLS. (I.E. 
WALL HYDRANTS, LOUVERS, ETC.).

14. VERIFY DIMENSIONS GIVEN IN THE ARCHITECTS PLANS FOR EXACT 
LOCATIONS. IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL 
BE NOTIFIED FOR CLARIFICATION. EXPLICIT DIMENSIONS SHALL HAVE 
PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE.

15. REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION AND TEMPLATE DRAWINGS FOR 
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SUPPORTS, BOLT SETTING TEMPLATES, 
ISOLATORS, SPRING ISOLATION, ETC.

16. BRANCH DUCTWORK TO DIFFUSER SHALL BE SAME SIZE AS DIFFUSER INLET 
UNLESS SPECIFICALLY LABELED OTHERWISE.FSAFMS

FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK
CONNECTION

MOTORIZED DAMPER WITH
ACCESS DOOR

FIRE DAMPER WITH ACCESS
DOOR

SMOKE DAMPER WITH ACCESS
DOOR

AIRFLOW MEASURING STATION
WITH ACCESS DOOR

FIRE AND SMOKE DAMPER WITH
ACCESS DOOR

M F S

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:2

4
 P

M

M000

MECHANICAL
SYMBOLS, LEGENDS &
ABBREVIATIONS

MAY 17, 2021

181



T

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

ECH-001A

ECH-001B

FCU-011

ACCU-012

(WALL MOUNTED)

EUH-010

FCU-009

(WALL MOUNTED)

(WALL MOUNTED)ACCU-009

ACCU-011

HWP-1

GAS DETECTION PANEL

AC-007

ACCU-007

(WALL MOUNTED)

EUH-013

EF-L1

EF-L1L

HP-AHU1

EPH-1

EPH-4

EPH-3

EPH-2

009

010

011

002

012

013

014

015

008

(WALL MOUNTED)

ACCU-C105

EWH-1

007
006

005

004

C107

C106
003

001

H100

3
Sim

UH-015

H100

2
Sim

F 1-3

12/10

12/10

10ø 10ø

12/12

8ø
D

160

8ø
EUH-008

FCU-012

16/8

16/8

016

017

(7'-4" AFF TO BOTTOM OF UNIT)

(7'-4" AFF TO BOTTOM OF UNIT)

4

H100

NUMBER NAME

LOWER LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE
002 PASSAGE
003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER
004 STORAGE
005 ELEVATOR LOBBY
006 NOT USED
007 ELEVATOR MACHINE
008 STORAGE
009 LIBRARY STORAGE
010 MECHANICAL ROOM
011 MAINTENANCE OFFICE
012 IT ROOM
013 ELECTRICAL ROOM
014 PARKING GARAGE
015 BOILER ROOM
016 STAIR 'B'

8

A

A.8

GAS DETECTION PANEL

2-1/2" HS AND HR UP TO
FIRST FLOOR ABOVE.

2 1/2" HS
2 1/2" HR

015

B-1

UH-015
2" HR

2" HS

HWP-1

SIMILAR TO MANUFACTURED 
BY ARMSTRONG AMC -1AD2 
DUAL ZONE MONITOR, OR 
APPROVED EQUAL

6ø4ø

HWP-1 VFD

ADS-1

ET-1

C

H-602

C

H-602

D

H-602

PVC VENT

SIDEWALL VENT KIT. MOUNT KIT
24" ABOVE GRADE MINIMUM.

2 1/2" HS

K

H-602

A

H-602

4" CONCRETE PAD WITH 
CHAMFEREED EDGES (TYPICAL).

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

SEAL PIPE THRU WALL
PENETRATION WEATHER TIGHT.SUSPENDED

2 1/2" HS

5

G

R1

RDRE

004

005

014

12/10

12/1012ø

10
ø

8ø

14
/1

3

F 1-3

F 1-2

30
/1

4

AHU-1

20/10

F 1-4

12/12

10
ø

UH-004

20/10

20
/1

0
12

/1
3

12
/1

3

8ø

20/10

R

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

ROUTE DUCT THRU OPENING IN CONCRETE
WALL. COORDINATE WITH STRUCTURE DRAWINGS.

SUPPLY AIR PLENUM THRU FLOOR
SLAB OPENINGS. COORDINATE WITH
STRUCTURE DRAWINGS. (TYPICAL).

1" HR

1" HS

TOP OF DUCT AT  5'-8"AFF

SEAL DUCT THRU WALL 
PENETRATION AIR TIGHT.

4" CONCRETE PAD.

1" HS/HR TO F1-1

RACK REFRIGERANT PIPING ON WALL AS
HIGH AS POSSIBLE. 7'-0" AFF MINIMUM.

ROUTE DUCT 
UNDERGROUND
(TYPICAL).

12X10 BELOW TOP OF DUCT AT 1'-6.

TOP OF DUCT AT 5'-8"

12X10 BELOW TOP OF DUCT AT 1'-6"

1" HR
1" HS

2" HR
2" HS

2" HR
2" HS

1" HR
1" HS

1 1/2" HS
1 1/2" HR

1 1/4" HR

1 1/4" HS

1 1/4" HR
1 1/4" HS

A

EF-L1L

014

7
' 
- 

7
 7

/8
"

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:0

7
 P

M

H100

LOWER LEVEL HVAC
PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

0 8'4'2'

N

0 8'4'2'

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED BOILER ROOM 015 HVAC PLAN
3

1/4" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED STORAGE ROOM HVAC PLAN
2

1

2

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 FAN BOOSTER UNIT F1-1. MOUNT BOTTOM OF UNIT AT 8" AFF.

2 FAN BOOSTER UNIT F1-2. MOUNT BOTTOM OF UNIT AT 4'-9" AFF.

2" HS/HR TO BOILER ROOM.

1/4" LIQUID, 1/2" SUCTION REFRIGERANT PIPING
TO ACCU-007. 

3/8" LIQUID, 7/8" SUCTION REFRIGERANT PIPING
TO ACCU-AHU1. 

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION
4

182



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

VAV 3-1

(TYPICAL)

D
8ø

165

D
10ø

350

10ø
D

350

D
10ø

350

ECH-B108

FTR-1

FTR-2

FTR-3

FTR-4

FTR-5

1

2

E
22/22E

22/22

D
10ø

300

D
10ø

300
D

10ø

300

10ø

10ø

16/12

D
8ø

165

8ø

10ø

16/14 16/12

8ø

D
8ø

165
D

8ø

165

16/12

8ø

8ø

16/14

8ø
D

165
X

20/22

1250

20/22
X

1250

10ø

8ø
D

165

8ø

8ø

12/12

D
8ø

165

8ø

6ø

6ø
D

45

6ø

D
6ø

50

D
10ø

260

E
22/12

D
8ø

160

8ø

8/10

6ø

6ø
D

145

6ø

8ø

12/10

8ø

16/10
VAV 3-12 16/14

6ø

D
8ø

160

VAV 3-10

E
22/12

6ø

8ø

22/16

22
/1

6

20/16

E
22/22

E
22/22

VAV 3-11 6ø
D

150

D
8ø

210

8ø

8ø

10/8

6ø
D

110
D

6ø

150

6ø

10/10

D
6ø

150

6ø

6ø

14ø

16/12

D
6ø

110

D
6ø

110
D

6ø

150

6ø
6ø

20
/1

6

VAV 3-8

16ø 40
/1

6

VAV 3-9

12ø

6ø
D

55

8ø D
8ø

200
D

8ø

200

8ø

D
8ø

200

D
8ø

200
10ø

8ø

12/12

6ø

10ø

8ø

R

18/12 20/12

EF-3

44
/2

0

R

8ø
D

200

8ø
D

200
D

8ø

200

D
8ø

200

14/12
8ø

8ø

8ø

8ø10ø

E
22/16

VAV 3-7
8ø

44
/2

0

10ø
D

270

10ø

4ø
C

30

4ø

E
22/22

E
22/12

D
8ø

180

14/12

8ø8ø
D

180
D

8ø

180
8ø

8/10
8ø

8ø

D
8ø

180

C
4ø

30
4ø

C
30 4ø

4ø

6ø
C

60

18/16

40
/1

6

VAV 3-2

14ø

10ø
D

260

16/12

10ø
D

260

D
10ø

260

6ø

10ø

10ø

10ø

10/12
10ø

E
22/22

D
10ø

260

4ø
C

30

D
10ø

260

16/1210ø
D

260
D

10ø

260

4ø

10ø

10ø

10ø

10/12
10ø

60
/2

0

VAV 3-3
14ø

4ø
C

30

6ø

4ø

6ø
C

50
VAV 3-6

10ø12/10

16ø
VAV 3-5

6ø
D

50

8ø
D

225

8ø
D

225
8ø

8/10

8ø

6ø

6ø
D

50
14/10

10ø
D

335

10ø
D

315

10ø

12ø

12ø

6ø

10ø
VAV 3-4

14/12

10ø
D

270

10ø
10ø

10ø
D

365

E
22/12

3

4

78/26
X

4500

X
78/26

4500

VAV 1-2

VAV 1-1

VAV 1-3

VAV 1-5
VAV 1-4

VAV 1-8

D
6ø

145

D
8ø

250
D

8ø

160

6ø

12ø

48
/2

0
44

/2
0

32
/2

0

M1
160

2-48 MJ
445

2-48

D
6ø

145

D
6ø

145

D
8ø

250

D
8ø

250

VAV 1-6

VAV 1-7

22
/1

6

14ø

D
6ø

145
D

6ø

145

MJ
300

2-48

MJ
445

2-48

14/10

16/12

FOR CONTINUATION REFER
TO SHEET H-102.

16/12

12ø
8ø

M1
160

2-48

MJ
445

2-48

48/9
MJ

445

48/9
MJ

445

24/14

E
22/22

14/12

14/10

10ø

8ø

8ø

M1
160

2-48

M1
160

2-48

10ø

14/10

14/10

14/10

14/12

24/14

24/14

8ø

12/10

8ø

10ø

14ø

D
8ø

250

R

R

14/108/8
14ø

R

R
D

14ø

16ø

8ø

24/16

10ø

8ø

12/10

8ø

R

E
22/22

10ø

E
22/22

12/12

10ø

M1
320

2-48

10ø

10ø

16/1416/14

R

16/14

R

16/14

10ø

10/10

10/10

10/10

10/12

14/12

M1
350

2-48E
22/22 E

22/22E
22/22

E
22/22

E
22/22

E
22/22

20/14

14/10

14/10

14/10

14/1014/12

14/12

20
/1

4

20/14

R
D

10ø
8ø

8ø

M1
160

2-48

M1
160

2-48

M1
160

2-48

R
D

10ø
8ø

8ø

14/12

24/14

24/14

12/8

6ø

20/14

6ø

E
22/12

E
22/12

PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL SENSOR

28
/2

0
22

/1
6

22/16

P

5

P

5

C106

C107

C108
C100A101

A103

A104

A107
A109

B105

B106

B107

B108
B115

B109

B121

B116

B114

B113

B112

B117A

D103

D109

D110

D104
D102

B117B

B120B119B118

B111

B110

D111D112

C103

C109

C105

C102

A102

D105
D106

D107

D108

B122

B123

B102

B124

B100

D101

D100
B101

B103

B104

A106
A105

A108

A100

C101 C104

8ø
D

250
3ø

6

R D

PVC

7

H
8/8

100

8/8
H

100

6ø

6ø

8"X8" EXHAUST
UP TO EF-1 ON 

ROOF.

RAL-1
R

H-601

8ø

8ø

8ø

8

8

9

16/10

R

8ø

H
10/10

200

H
10/10

200

10/10
H

200

10

8/8
H

85 6ø

6ø

E
22/22

6ø 8ø

8/8
H

100

8ø

8/8
H

150

8/10

8/8
H

100

6ø

11

10/10

E
22/22

BR-1

BR-2

BR-3

FCU-C105A

FCU-C105B

ECH-A100

M1
320

2-48
M1

320

2-48

M1
320

2-48

N
535

4/60

J

H-602

J

H-602

N
535

4/60

N
485

4/60

N
485

4/60

N
4/49

280N
4/49

280

.

1

H-901

60/18

60
/1

8
60

/1
8

NUMBER NAME

FIRST LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE
A101 WHEELCHAIR PARKING
A102 ENTRY LOBBY
A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING
A104 SUPPORT/STORAGE
A105 BOOK TRUCKS
A106 STAFF WORK AREA
A107 GENERAL STORAGE
A108 PASSAGE
A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

B100 WOMEN
B101 MEN
B102 WATER HEATER CLOSET
B103 TEACHING KITCHEN
B104 CORRIDOR
B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION
B106 STORAGE
B107 SHORT TERM STORAGE
B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES
B109 CUSTODIAL
B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS
B111 STAFF TOILET
B112 STAFF LOUNGE
B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM
B114 TEEN CENTER
B115 CORRIDOR
B116 FAMILY/UNI-SEX TOILET
B117A PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'A'
B117B PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'B'
B118 STORAGE
B119 STORAGE
B120 STORAGE
B121 PASSAGE
B122 RECEPTION LOBBY
B123 PASSAGE
B124 PASSAGE

C100 ELEVATOR
C101 PUBLIC SERVICE AREA
C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING
C103 SEATING & STUDY
C104 QUIET READING ROOM
C105 CONFERENCE ROOM
C106 SEATING & STUDY
C107 STAIR 'A'
C108 ELEVATOR WAITING
C109 STORAGE

D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A'
D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B'
D102 NURSING ROOM
D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET
D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY
D105 STORAGE
D106 STORAGE
D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM
D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION
D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION
D110 STAIR 'B'
D111 SEATING & STUDY
D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

5
:1

8
 P

M

H101

FIRST FLOOR HVAC
PLAN

MAY 17, 2021
1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

(TYPICAL)

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 26"x16" SUPPLY FROM RTU-2 ABOVE.

2 26"X18" RETURN FROM RTU-2 ABOVE.

3 60"x20" SUPPLY FROM RTU-3 ABOVE.

4 76"X24" RETURN FROM RTU-3 ABOVE.

5 PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL SENSOR.

6 SIDEWALL TERMINAL BY WATER HEATER MANUFACTURER.

7 WATER HEATER BY DIVISION 22.

8 CONNECT TO OWNER PROVIDED VENT HOOD OUTLET.

9 DOUBLE WALL INSULATED EXHAUST AIR PLENUM.

10 90"X24" TRANSFER AIR OPENING ABOVE CEILING.

11 10"X10" EXHAUST UP TO EF-2 ON ROOF.

183



RTU-3

RTU-2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

EF-2

EF-1

?

F

H-601

F

H-601

A

H-601

A

H-601

3
8
/2

4

R

N

H-601

REFER TO SHEET H-101 FOR CONTINUATION.

REFER TO SHEET H-101 FOR CONTINUATION.

RAL-1

WATER HEATER CONCENTRIC WALL

VENT/INTAKE 

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

1
 P

M

H102

HVAC ROOF PLAN

MAY 17, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF HVAC PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

184



T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

ECH-001A

ECH-001B

FCU-011

ACCU-012 (WALL MOUNTED)

EUH-010

FCU-009

(WALL MOUNTED)

(WALL MOUNTED)ACCU-009

ACCU-011

HWP-1

GAS DETECTION PANEL

AC-007

ACCU-007

EUH-013

EF-L1

EF-L1L

HP-AHU1

EPH-1

EPH-4

EPH-3 EPH-2

ACCU-C105

009

010

011 002

012

013

014

015

008
007

006
005

004

C107

C106
003

001

H100

3
Sim

H100

2
Sim

COCO

CO CO

CARBON MONOXIDE SENSOR, SIMILAR TO MANUFACTURED 
BY ARMSTRONG MODEL AMC-1220, OR APPROVED EQUAL
(TYP. OF 4)

2" HS
2" HR

2" HR
2" HS

2" HR
2" HS

2" HR
2" HS

(ABOVE CEILING)

(ABOVE CEILING)

(ABOVE CEILING)

(ABOVE CEILING)

3/8" LIQUID
5/8" SUCTION

REFRIGERANT PIPING 
BUNDLED WITH CONTROL 

AND POWER WIRING.

1" CD

MOUNT BOTTOM OF 
UNIT AT 8'-6" AFF

FCU-012

1/4" LIQUID
3/8" SUCTION

REFRIGERANT PIPING BUNDLED WITH 
CONTROL AND POWER WIRING.

MOUNT BOTTOM OF 
UNIT AT 8'-6" AFF

ROUTE CONDENSATE TO NEAREST FLOOR 
DRAIN IN MECH. ROOM.

MOUNT BOTTOM OF 
UNIT AT 9'-0" AFF

(SUSPENDED)

REFRIGERANT PIPING BUNDLED WITH 
CONTROL AND POWER WIRING.

3/8" LIQUID
5/8" SUCTION

1" CD

3/8" LIQUID
7/8" SUCTION
REFRIGERANT PIPING

1/4" LIQUID
1/2" SUCTION

REFRIGERANT PIPING 
BUNDLED WITH CONTROL 

AND POWER WIRING.

(2) 1/4" LIQUID,
3/8" SUCTION REFRIGERANT
PIPING BUNDLED WITH CONTROL
AND POWER WIRING FROM ABOVE.

GARAGE EXHAUST SYSTEM SEQUENCE OF OPERATION:
1. THE EF-L1L SHALL START AT LOW SPEED AND RUN 
CONTINUOUSLY TO MAINTAIN 900 CFM SETPOINT.
2. ON A RISE OF ANY CO/NO2 SENSOR READING ABOVE 
SETPOINT, THE GAS MONITORING PANEL ENABLE THE 
1ST STAGE WARNING RELAY AND SWITCH EF-L1L 
OPERATION TO HIGH SPEEDA.
3. ON A FURTHER RISE OF ANY CO/NO2 SENSOR 
READING, THE GAS MONITORING PANEL VIA ALARM 
RELAY WILL ENERGIZE EF-L1. EF-L1 MODULATES 
EXHAUST FLOW FROM MINIMUM TO MAXIMUM TILL ALL 
CO/NO2 SENSOR ARE SATISFIED. 
4. THE EF-L1 AND EF-L1L OPERATIONS SHALL BE TURNED 
OFF IN REVERSE ORDER. 

SYSTEM MANAGER CONTROL PANEL. 
COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH 
OWNER

4

H100

EUH-008

ROUTE CONDENSATE TO NEAREST FLOOR 
DRAIN IN MECH. ROOM.

EUH-008

016

017

EWH-1

NUMBER NAME

LOWER LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE
002 PASSAGE
003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER
004 STORAGE
005 ELEVATOR LOBBY
006 NOT USED
007 ELEVATOR MACHINE
008 STORAGE
009 LIBRARY STORAGE
010 MECHANICAL ROOM
011 MAINTENANCE OFFICE
012 IT ROOM
013 ELECTRICAL ROOM
014 PARKING GARAGE
015 BOILER ROOM
016 STAIR 'B'

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

7
 P

M

HP100

LOWER LEVEL HVAC
PIPING PLAN

MAY 17, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

185



T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

C
O

2

T

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

VAV 3-1

ECH-B108

FTR-1

FTR-2

FTR-3

FTR-4

FTR-5

VAV 3-12

VAV 3-10

VAV 3-11

VAV 3-8

VAV 3-9

VAV 3-7

VAV 3-2

VAV 3-3

VAV 3-6

VAV 3-5

VAV 3-4

VAV 1-2VAV 1-1

VAV 1-3

VAV 1-5

VAV 1-4

VAV 1-8

1" HS
1" HR

VAV3-11

VAV3-10
VAV3-12

ECH-B108

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

1" HR
1" HS

VAV3-8

VAV3-7

VAV3-4 VAV3-6

VAV3-3

VAV1-2

VAV1-8

VAV1-5

VAV 1-7

VAV 1-6

1" HS
1" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

1" HS
1" HR

1 1/4" HS
1 1/4" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

1 1/2" HS
1 1/2" HR

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

1" HS
1" HR

1" HS
1" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

3/4" HS

3/4" HR

VAV1-1

1 1/2" HR
1 1/2" HS

2-1/2" HS AND HR FROM

BOILER ROOM BELOW.

VAV1-3 FTR-1,2

2 1/2" HS

2 1/2" HR
2 1/2" HS

VAV1-7

VAV1-6 FTR-5

VAV1-4 FTR-3,4

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

3/4" HR

3/4" HS

VAV3-1

2 1/2" HR2 1/2" HR
2 1/2" HS

1 1/2" HR

1 1/2" HS

2" HR

1" HS
1" HR

1" HS
1" HR

1 1/4" HR

1 1/4" HS

1 1/4" HR
1 1/4" HS

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

1 1/2" HS
1 1/2" HR

2" HS
2" HR

1 1/4" HS
1 1/4" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

2" HS
2" HR

2 1/2" HR
2 1/2" HS2" HS

2" HR
2" HS

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

3/4" HS
3/4" HR

3/4" HR
3/4" HS

RTU-2

VAV3-9

P

PRESSURE 

DIFFERENTIAL 

SENSOR

C106
C107

C108

C100A101

A103

A104

A107
A109

B105

B106

B107

B108

B115

B109

B121

B116

B114

B113

B112

B117A

D103

D109

D110

D104D102

B117B

B120

B119B118

B111
B110

D111D112

C103

C109

C105

C102

A102

D105 D106

D107

D108

B122

B123

B102

B124

B100

D101

D100

B101

B103

B104

A106

A105

A108

A100

C101

C104

1" CD

1" CD

1" CD

ROUTE REFRIGERANT PIPING AND CONDENSATE

DRAIN PIPE DOWN TO LOWER LEVEL. REFER TO

H100 FOR CONTINUATION.

FCU-C105B

FCU-C105A

BR-3

BR-2

BR-1

VAV3-5

NUMBER NAME

FIRST LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE

A101 WHEELCHAIR PARKING

A102 ENTRY LOBBY

A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING

A104 SUPPORT/STORAGE

A105 BOOK TRUCKS

A106 STAFF WORK AREA

A107 GENERAL STORAGE

A108 PASSAGE

A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

B100 WOMEN

B101 MEN

B102 WATER HEATER CLOSET

B103 TEACHING KITCHEN

B104 CORRIDOR

B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION

B106 STORAGE

B107 SHORT TERM STORAGE

B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES

B109 CUSTODIAL

B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS

B111 STAFF TOILET

B112 STAFF LOUNGE

B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM

B114 TEEN CENTER

B115 CORRIDOR

B116 FAMILY/UNI-SEX TOILET

B117A PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'A'

B117B PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'B'

B118 STORAGE

B119 STORAGE

B120 STORAGE

B121 PASSAGE

B122 RECEPTION LOBBY

B123 PASSAGE

B124 PASSAGE

C100 ELEVATOR

C101 PUBLIC SERVICE AREA

C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING

C103 SEATING & STUDY

C104 QUIET READING ROOM

C105 CONFERENCE ROOM

C106 SEATING & STUDY

C107 STAIR 'A'

C108 ELEVATOR WAITING

C109 STORAGE

D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A'

D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B'

D102 NURSING ROOM

D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET

D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY

D105 STORAGE

D106 STORAGE

D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM

D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION

D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION

D110 STAIR 'B'

D111 SEATING & STUDY

D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

6
:2

5
 P

M

HP101

FIRST FLOOR HVAC
PIPING PLAN

MAY 17, 2021

N

0 16'8'4'1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
1

186



FAN SCHEDULE

MARK SERVE LOCATION

FAN DATA MOTOR DATA ACCESSORIES

CONTROLS
UNIT

WEIGHT
(LBS)

MANUFACTURER WITH MODEL
NUMBER

NOTES
DESCRIPTION DRIVE TYPE CFM

ESP,
IN W.G.

SONES BHP RPM HP VOLTS PH
ROOF
CURB

DISCONNECT
SWITCH

MOTORIZED
DAMPER

EF-1 RESTROOMS ROOF MOUNT
CENTRIFUGAL ROOF

MOUNT
DIRECT 200 0.5 5.8` 0.05 1256 0.25 120 1 18" YES NO A 46 GREENHECK  G-097-VG 2

EF-2 RESTROOMS AND JANITORIAL ROOF MOUNT
CENTRIFUGAL ROOF

MOUNT
DIRECT 435 0.75 5.8 0.11 1401 0.25 120 1 18" YES NO A 46 GREENHECK  G-100-VG 2

EF-3 RESTROOMS ABOVE CEILING
INLINE CENTRIFUGAL

CABINET FAN
DIRECT 800 0.75 2.0 0.13 1134 0.13 120 1 NO YES NO A 62 GREENHECK  CSP-A1401 3

EF-L1 GARAGE GARAGE  AREAWAY SIDEWALL MOUNT DIRECT 6300 0.5 14.6 1.55 1750 2.0 208 3 - YES NO C 281
GREENHECK

AER-E24C-325-VG
1

EF-L1L GARAGE / CONTINUOUS GARAGE  AREAWAY SIDEWALL MOUNT DIRECT 900/5400 0.5 14.6 1.55 1750 2.0 208 3 - YES NO B 281
GREENHECK

AER-E24C-325-VG
1

NOTES: CONTROLS

1. LONG WALL HOUSING, FLASH EXTERIOR, OSHA GUARD, CLOSURE ANGLES, ALUMINUM DAMPER GURARD, BACK DRAFT DAMPER CODE DESCRIPTION

2. FURNISH FAN  WITH ECM MOTOR A START/STOP ON A SIGNAL FROM BAS

3. SPEED CONTROLLER, VIBRATION ISOLATORS B/C CONTINUOUS OPERATION AT LOW SPEED

C START/STOP ON CO SENSOR VIA GAS MONITOR PANEL

VAV TERMINAL UNIT SCHEDULE (HEATING WATER COIL)

MARK AREA SERVED

AIRFLOW DATA UNIT
INLET

SIZE (IN.)

DESIGN
INLET

PRESS IN.
WG

MAX
PRESS

LOSS IN.
WG

SOUND DATA HYDRONIC HEATING COIL DATA
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
WEIGHT

(LBS.)
NOTES

DESIGN
CFM

MIN CFM
HEAT
CFM

DISCHARGE
NC

RADIATED
NC

MIN
MBH

EAT
°F

LAT
°F

ROWS
EWT

°F
LWT
°F

GPM
MAX WPD
FT. W.G.

VAV 1-1 B122 RECEPTION LOBBY 500 180 180 08 0.75 0.28 -1 22 6.6 55 88.8 2 140 120 0.7 0.06 TRANE VCWF 29 1, 2

VAV 1-2 D112 ADULT COLLECTION 1120 320 320 12 0.75 0.28 -1 23 12.95 55 92.3 2 140 120 1.4 0.13 TRANE VCWF 49 1, 2

VAV 1-3 D111 SEATING AND STUDY 2225 420 2225 16 0.75 0.51 19 28 101.2 55 96.9 3 140 120 10.7 6.15 TRANE VCWF 76 1, 2

VAV 1-4 D111 SEATING AND STUDY 1780 320 1780 14 0.75 0.49 16 28 78.0 55 95.4 3 140 120 8.3 3.54 TRANE VCWF 69 1, 2

VAV 1-5 D100, D101 CONFERENCE STUDY 290 65 85 6 0.75 0.16 17 -1 3.4 55 91.9 1 140 125.6 0.5 0.63 TRANE VCWF 23 1, 2

VAV 1-6 C104 QUIET SEATING ROOM 1250 320 1250 12 0.75 0.50 -1 24 48.9 55 91.1 3 140 120 5.2 1.97 TRANE VCWF 54 1, 2

VAV 1-7 C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING 1280 320 640 12 0.75 0.52 15 24 30.3 55 98.6 3 140 120 3.2 0.83 TRANE VCWF 54 1, 2

VAV 1-8 B100 B101 RESTROOMS 500 500 500 08 0.75 0.28 -1 22 9.75 55 73.0 2 140 120 1.0 0.12 TRANE VCWF 29 1, 2

VAV 3-1 D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM 780 200 360 10 0.75 0.24 -1 21 14.04 55 91.0 2 140 120 1.5 0.43 TRANE VCWF 39 1, 2

VAV 3-2 B117B MEETING ROOM 1100 300 550 12 0.75 0.41 -1 23 26.7 55 99.7 3 140 120 2.8 0.66 TRANE VCWF 54 1, 2

VAV 3-3 B117A MEETING ROOM 1100 300 550 12 0.75 0.41 -1 23 26.7 55 99.7 3 140 120 2.8 0.66 TRANE VCWF 54 1, 2

VAV 3-4 B113 TEEN MEETING, B114 TEEN CTR EXT 635 165 310 10 0.75 0.21 -1 20 12.36 55 91.7 2 140 120 1.3 0.34 TRANE VCWF 39 1, 2

VAV 3-5 B112 STAFF LOUNGE 700 165 450 10 0.75 0.23 -1 21 16.74 55 89.3 2 140 120 1.8 0.59 TRANE VCWF 39 1, 2

VAV 3-6  B114 TEEN CENTER 550 180 275 08 0.75 0.43 -1 23 11.53 55 93.6 3 140 120 1.2 0.18 TRANE VCWF 32 1, 2

VAV 3-7 B115 CORRIDOR 300 105 150 6 0.75 0.26 -1 16 6.12 55 92.6 2 140 120 0.6 0.34 TRANE VCWF 26 1, 2

VAV 3-8 B105 ALL AGES COLLAB 1555 320 750 14 0.75 0.39 15 27 41.58 55 106.1 3 140 120 4.4 1.11 TRANE VCWF 69 1, 2

VAV 3-9 B103 TEACHING KITCHEN CAFE 800 240 240 10 0.75 0.28 -1 22 10.07 55 93.7 2 140 120 1.1 0.23 TRANE VCWF 39 1, 2

VAV 3-10 A109 ADMIN OFFICE 150 65 65 06 0.75 0.05 -1 -1 3.4 55 91.9 1 140 125.6 0.5 0.63 TRANE VCWF 23 1, 2

VAV 3-11 A106 STAFF WORK 990 320 500 12 0.75 0.23 -1 21 15.95 55 84.4 2 140 120 1.7 0.2 TRANE VCWF 49 1, 2

VAV 3-12 A102 ENTRY LOBBY C102 PUBLIC SRV 1310 320 840 12 0.75 0.53 15 24 37.35 55 96 3 140 120 4.0 1.2 TRANE VCWF 54 1, 2

NOTES:

1. INTEGRAL SOUND ATTENUATOR, BOTTOM ACCESS DOOR

2. SELECT HEATING COIL FOR OPERATION ON 30% PROPYLENE GLYCOL SOLUTION

DX COOLING GAS HEAT ROOFTOP UNIT SCHEDULE

MARK SERVES NOMINAL TONS

ARRANGEMENT
AIRFLOW DATA SUPPLY FAN DATA SUPPLY  FAN MOTOR DATA R-410 DX COOLING COIL DATA HOT GAS REHEAT

MAX
AMB

TEMP
°F

MIN
AMB

TEMP
°F

MIN
EER

GAS  HEATING DATA ELECTRICAL DATA FILTER DATA

UNIT
WEIGHT

(LBS)

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

NOTES
SUPPLY

CFM
ESP

IN WG
MIN. OA

CFM
FLOW

CONTROL
TYPE DRIVE RPM BHP HP

CAPACITY EAT, °F LAT, °F
CAPACITY

MBH
LAT

DB, °F
INPUT
MBH

OUTPUT
MBH

EAT
DB, °F

LAT
DB, °F

GAS VALVE
CONTROL

SUPPLY FAN POWER  EXHAUST COMPRESSOR CONDENSER FAN

MCA MOCP VOLTS PH TYPE EFFICIENCY QUANTITY
SUPPLY RETURN

TOTAL
MBH

SENS
MBH

DB WB DB WB QTY FLA, EA QTY FLA, EA PHASE QTY RLA, EA QTY FLA, EA

RTU-1
ADULT COLLECTIONS AND

SEATING, QUIET ROOM, RECEPT
20 HORIZONTAL UPFLOW 8000 2.5 1700 VAV FC DIRECT 1400 12.8 15 282.8 208.0 78.3 65.4 54.4 53.6 - - 95 30 14 235 188 50.0 71.6 MODULATING 2 42.4 1 9.7 3 2 41.4 2 8.2 157.7 200.0 208 3 4" TW MERV 13 12 5852 TRANE SFHLF20EL 1

RTU-2
JUVENILE AND PRE-K

COLLECTIONS
7.5 DOWNFLOW UPFLOW 2500 1.0 550 SZVAV BC PLENUM DIRECT 1143 1.03 2.75 89.1 63.6 78.6 66.1 55.0 54.2 69.5 80.6 95 30 12.6 150 120 50.1 94.7 2 STAGES 1 7.3 1 5.7 1 2 15.9/10.0 1 4 42.0 50.0 208 3 2" TW MERV 13 4 1291 TRANE YHC092F3 2

RTU-3
ENTRY, MEETING, STAFF, AND

COLLABORATION AREAS
30 DOWNFLOW UPFLOW 9500 2.0 2000  VAV FC DIRECT 766 8.29 10.0 350.7 258.7 78.3 65.4 55.3 53.0 - - 95 30 10.6 350 280 50.9 78.5 MODULATING 1 29.5 2 4.1 3 3 28/40.9/40.9 3 7.0 178.7 200.0 208 3 2" TW MERV 14 16 5140 TRANE YCD036 3

NOTES:

1. FURNISH ROOF CURB, THREE (3) SETS OF FILTERS, FIELD POWERED 120V/1PH GFCI OUTLET, DRY BULB ECONOMIZER, OUTSIDE AIR FLOW MEASURING STATION, HUMIDITY CONTROL, RETURN / POWER EXHAUST, NON-FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH, HINGED ACCESS DOORS, CONDENSER COIL GUARDS, BACNET COMPATIBLE CONTROLS

2. FURNISH ROOF CURB, THREE (3) SETS OF FILTERS, FIELD POWERED 120V/1PH GFCI OUTLET, DRY BULB ECONOMIZER, CO2 CONTROL, HUMIDITY CONTROL, POWER EXHAUST, NON-FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH, HINGED ACCESS DOORS, CONDENSER COIL GUARDS

3. FURNISH ROOF CURB, THREE (3) SETS OF FILTERS, FIELD POWERED 120V/1PH GFCI OUTLET, DRY BULB ECONOMIZER, OUTSIDE AIR FLOW MEASURING STATION, HUMIDITY CONTROL, RETURN / POWER EXHAUST, NON-FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH, HINGED ACCESS DOORS, CONDENSER COIL LOUVERS, BACNET COMPATIBLE CONTROLS

DUCTLESS SPLIT HEAT PUMP SCHEDULE

SYSTEM
TAG

SERVES REFRIGERANT

NOMINAL CAPACITY,
MBH

EFFICIENCY
AMBIENT OPERATING CONDITIONS,

°F
INDOOR UNIT OUTDOOR UNIT

NOTES

COOLING HEATING SEER HSPF
COOLING HEATING

MARK TYPE
PEAK FAN
AIRFLOW,

CFM

ELECTRICAL DATA WEIGHT
(LBS)

MANUFACTURER AND
MODEL NUMBER

MARK
ELECTRICAL DATA WEIGHT,

LBS
MANUFACTURER AND

MODEL NUMBER
MAX MIN MAX MIN WATTS MCA VOLTS PH MCA MOCP VOLT PH

AC-C105 CONFERENCE C105 R410 23.6 24.0 19.0 10.0 115 14 65 -13

FCU-C105A CLG CASSETTE 335 50 0.3 208 1 31 TRANE NTXCKS12A

ACCU-C105 30.5 40 208 1 189 TRANE NTXMPH24A 1,2

FCU-C105B CLG CASSETTE 335 50 0.3 208 1 31 TRANE NTXCKS12A

AC-009 LIBRARY STORAGE 009 R-410 24.0 26.0 19.5 10.6 115 14 65 -13 FCU-009 WALL MOUNTED 635 56 1.0 208 1 46 TRANE TPKAA010241 ACCU-009 17.0 27.0 208 1 190 TRANE TRUZH024 1,2

AC-011 MAINTENANCE OFFICE 011 R-410 12.0 12.3 26.1 12.0 115 14 65 -13 FCU-011 WALL MOUNTED 137 40 1.0 208 1 28 TRANE NTXWPH12B ACCU-011 10.0 15.0 208 1 84 TRANE NTSCPB12B 1,2

NOTES:

1 INDOOR UNIT POWERED FROM OUTDOOR UNIT.

2 WIND BAFFLES, INTEGRAL CONDENSATE PUMP, SIMPLIFIED WIRED CONTROLLER, EXTRA FILTER ELEMENT, WALL BRACKETS

DUCTLESS SPLIT AIR CONDITIONER SCHEDULE

SYSTEM
TAG

SERVES REFRIGERANT
NOMINAL
COOLING

CAPACITY, MBH

COOLING
EFFICIENCY,

SEER

COOLING OUTDOOR
OPERATING CONDITIONS,

°F

INDOOR UNIT OUTDOOR UNIT

NOTES
MARK TYPE

PEAK FAN
AIRFLOW

ELECTRICAL DATA
WEIGHT (LBS)

MANUFACTURER AND
MODEL NUMBER

MARK
ELECTRICAL DATA

WEIGHT,
LBS

MANUFACTURER AND
MODEL NUMBER

MAX MIN FLA MCA VOLTS PH MCA MOCP VOLT PH

AC-007 ELEVATOR ROOM 007 R410 12.0 20.8 115 -40 FCU-007
WALL

MOUNTED
320 0.33 1.0 208 1 29 TRANE TPKA0A0121HA7 ACCU-007 11 28 208 1 92 TRANE TRUYA0121KA70 1,2

AC-012 IT ROOM 012 R410 30.0 19.6 115 -40 FCU-012
CEILING

SUSPENDED
565 0.54 1.0 208 1 71 TRANE TPCA0A0301KA7 ACCU-012 19 26 208 1 151 TRANE TRUY030HA7 1,2

NOTES:

1 INDOOR UNIT POWERED FROM OUTDOOR UNIT.

2 WIND BAFFLES, CONDENSATE PUMP, SIMPLIFIED WIRED CONTROLLER, EXTRA FILTER ELEMENT, WALL BRACKETS

AIR HANDLING UNIT SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION SERVE
MANUFACTURER AND

MODEL NUMBER

AIR CAPACITY SUPPLY FAN DATA R-410A HEAT PUMP COOLING PERFORAMANCE DATA HYDRONIC HEATING COIL SELECTION DATA
UNIT

WEIGHT
(LBS.)

NOTES
SUPPLY CFM

MIN OA
CFM

NO OF
FANS

TYPE
FLOW

CONTROL
ESP TSP BHP RPM

MOTOR, EACH FILTER DATA TOTAL
MBH

SENS
MBH

EAT.°F LAT, °F
ROWS

FINS/
INCH

MAX
APD

MAX
VEL

MIN
MBH

EAT LAT ROWS
FINS/
INCH

MAX
APD

MAX
VEL

EWT GPM
MAX
WPD

HP VOLTS PH TYPE MERV DB WB DB WB

AHU-1 STORAGE 004 STUDY C106 TRANE UCCAR08 3540 165 1 MOTORIZED IMPELLER VAV 1.5 4.0 2.852 2139 7.2 208 3 2" TW 13 76.7 76.6 75.2 60.4 55.5 52.7 4 14 0.492 463 73.84 34.4 68.5 2 9 0.18 262 140 4.5 0.08 885 1,2,3

NOTES:

1. LEV KIT

2. MOTORIZED IMPELLER CONTROL PANEL

3. SINGLE POINT CONNECTION, DISCONNECT SWITCH

HEAT PUMP SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION SERVES
 COOLING
CAPACITY,

MBH

HEATING
CAPACITY,

MBH

COOLING
AMBIENT
TEMP, °F

HEATING
AMBIENT
TEMP, °F

MIN.
EER

COP
@47°F

ELECTRICAL DATA
UNIT

WEIGHT
(LBS)

MANUFACTURER
WITH MODEL NUMBER

NOTES
NO OF

 MODULES
MCA
EACH

MOCP
EACH

VOLTS PH

HP-AHU1 GARAGE AHU-1 72.0 80.0 95 -10 13.1 3.97 1 24.0 40.0 208 3 479 TRANE TUHYP0723AN 1, 2

NOTES:

1.  LEV KIT WITH CONTROLLER, SUPERSTAND

2. FINAL REFRIGERANT PIPING SIZES BY SYSTEM MANUFACTURER

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

1
 P

M

H501

HVAC SCHEDULES

MAY 17, 2021

187



GRILLE AND DIFFUSER SCHEDULE

ELECTRIC CEILING UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION CONFIGURATIONAIRFLOW (CFM)

HEATING DATA ELECTRICAL DATA ACCESSORIES
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTES

MIN KW MBH AMPS VOLTS PH
DISCONNECT

SWITCH
INTEGRAL

THERMOSTAT

ECH-001A SEE DRAWINGS
CEILING

RECESSED
300 5 17.1 - 208 3 YES YES QMARK CDF558 1

ECH-001B SEE DRAWINGS
CEILING

RECESSED
300 5 17.1 - 208 3 YES YES QMARK CDF558 1

ECH-A100 SEE DRAWINGS
CEILING

RECESSED
300 5 17.1 - 208 3 YES YES QMARK CDF558 1

ECH-B108 SEE DRAWINGS
CEILING

RECESSED
300 5 17.1 - 208 3 YES YES QMARK CDF558 1

NOTES:

1. MOUNT THERMOSTAT DIRECTLY ON HEATER.

GAS-FIRED BOILER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION FUEL TYPE

HEATING CAPACITY

STORAGE
CAPACITY

(GAL)

GAS
PRESSURE

MIN-MAX
IN W.C.

EWT °F LWT °F

ELECTRICAL DATA DIRECT VENTING

UNIT
WEIGHT

(LBS)
INSURANCE

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

TYPE NOTESINPUT
CAPACITY

MBH

OUTPUT
CAPACITY

MBH

PRESSURE
RATING
(PSIG)

THERMAL
EFFICIENCY

%

FLOW

MCA VOLTS PHASE
INLET
DIA, IN

VENT
DIA, IN

CATEGORYGPM
MIN

GPM
MAX

RISE °F
PD

FT W.G.

B-1 BOILER ROOM NATURAL GAS 800 776 160 97 20 76 20 17.0 7.3 4-14 120 140 5.4 120 1 4 6 IV 484 FM LOCHINVAR KNIGHT XL 800
CONDENSING

FIRE TUBE
1,2,3,4,5,6

NOTES:

1. FULL MODULATING BURNER.

2. FACTORY CHECK, TEST AND START-UP.

3. LOW WATER CUTOFF AND ALARM.

4. RELIEF VALVE.

5. CONDENSATE NEUTRALIZATION KIT.

6. SIDEWALL VENT KIT.

EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION SYSTEM CONFIGURATION
ESTIMATED

SYSTEM
VOLUME

TANK
VOLUME

(GAL)

ACCEPTANCE
VOLUME (GAL)

PRECHARGE
PRESSURE

(PSIG)

MAXIMUM
PRESSURE

CONNECTIONS
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESSYSTEM

(IN.)
DRAIN (IN.)

ET-1 BOILER ROOM HEATING WATER BLADDER TYPE 105.9 10 2.9 45 125 3/4 3/4 BELL&GOSSETT B-35LA

NOTES:

1.

PUMP SCHEDULE

MARK PUMP NAME LOCATION TYPE
FLOW
RATE
(GPM)

DUTY
POINT
HEAD

(FT. HD)

MIN
EFF.

INITIAL
IMPELLER,

ø IN

PUMP MOTOR DATA

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

WEIGHT,
LBS

NOTESSUCT.
(IN)

DISCH
(IN)

BHP HP RPM VOLTS PH

HWP-1 HEATING WATER PUMP-1 BOILER ROOM
INLINE

CIRCULATOR
76 80 57.8 9.5 1.5 1.5 2.69 5 1623 208 3

BELL&GOSSETT
e-80 1.5X1.5X9.5B

190 1,2,3

NOTES

1. OPERATES ON VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

2. PUMP SELECTED FOR 100% LOAD

3. PREMIUM EFFICIENCY MOTOR

ELECTRIC DRAFT BARRIER CONVECTION HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION MOUNTING TYPE
ENCLOSURE

LENGTH,
FT

HEATING ELEMENT DATA
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESLENGTH,

FT
DENSITY

W/LF
NO OF

ELEMEMTS
TOTAL
WATTS

VOLTS PHASE

BR-1 A101 WINDOW MULLION 5 5 188 1 940 208 1 QMARK SLQD 1,3

BR-2 SEATING C106A WINDOW MULLION 12 10 188 1 1880 208 1 QMARK SLQD 1,3

BR-3 SEATING C106B WINDOW MULLION 12 10 188 1 1880 208 1 QMARK SLQD 1,3

NOTES:

1. CUSTOM WAL-TO-WALL ENCLOSURE LENGTH

2. COLOR SELECTION BY ARCHITECT

3. INTEGRAL THERMOSTAT, DISCONNECT SWITCH

ELECTRIC WALL HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION AIRFLOW (CFM)

HEATING DATA ELECTRICAL DATA ACCESSORIES
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTES

KW MBH AMPS VOLTS PH
DISCONNECT

SWITCH
INTEGRAL

THERMOSTAT
MOUNTING

FRAME

EWH-1 SEE DRAWINGS 100 4.8 16.3 23.1 208 1 YES YES YES QMARK AWH4508F 1

NOTES:

1. FRAME FOR SEMI-RECESSED MOUNTING. COLOR SELECTION BY ARCHITECT.

FINNED TUBE RADIATION SCHEDULE

MARK SERVE
SPACE LOAD

MBH
TUBE SIZE FIN SIZE

FINS
MATERIAL

CAPACITY
BUTH/LIN. FT.

FINS PER
FT.

TIERS OF
ELEMENT

AVERAGE
WATER

TEMP. °F
GPM

ELEMENT
LENGTH (FT.)

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

NOTES

FTR-1 SEATING AND STUDY D111 11.8 3/4" DOUBLE PANEL STEEL 1250 32 3 140 3.0 9.5 RUNTAL R3F-4 1

FTR-2 SEATING AND STUDY D111 11.8 3/4" DOUBLE PANEL STEEL 1250 32 3 140 3.0 9.5 RUNTAL R3F-4 1

FTR-3 SEATING AND STUDY D111 11.8 3/4" DOUBLE PANEL STEEL 1250 32 3 140 3.0 9.5 RUNTAL R3F-4 1

FTR-4 SEATING AND STUDY D111 11.8 3/4" DOUBLE PANEL STEEL 1250 32 3 140 3.0 9.5 RUNTAL R3F-4 1

FTR-5 QUIET ROOM C104 11.8 3/4" DOUBLE PANEL STEEL 1250 32 3 140 3.0 9.5 RUNTAL R3F-4 1

NOTE:

1. SAME END SUPPLY AND RETURN CONNECTIONS,  LOW SURFACE TEMPERATURE FRONT PANEL WITH INTEGRAL 11 GAUGE PERFORATED TOP GRILLE, MOUNTING BRACKETS, END TRIM AND ENCLOSURES

ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION CONFIGURATION
AIRFLOW

(CFM)

HEATING DATA ELECTRICAL DATA ACCESSORIES
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESMIN

KW
MBH AMPS VOLTS PH

DISCONNECT
SWITCH

INTEGRAL
THERMOSTAT

WALL
BRACKET

EUH-008 STORAGE 008 SUSPENDED 350 2.2 7.5 11 208 1 YES YES YES QMARK MUH-0321 -

EUH-010 MECHANICAL 010 SUSPENDED 350 2.2 7.5 11 208 1 YES YES YES QMARK MUH-0321 -

EUH-013 ELECTRICAL 013 SUSPENDED 350 2.2 7.5 11 208 1 YES YES YES QMARK MUH-0321 -

NOTES:

A 12" X 12" SQUARE CEILING DIFFUSER ROUND NECK

B 24" X 24" SQUARE CEILING DIFFUSER ROUND NECK

C CIRCULAR PLAQUE CEILING DIFFUSER ROUND NECK

D 24" X 24" ARCHITECTURAL CEILING DIFFUSER ROUND NECK

E EGG CRATE GRILLE

F SUPPLY GRILLE

G RETURN GRILLE

H EXHAUST GRILLE OPPOSED BLADE DAMPER

J TRANSFER GRILLE

K PLENUM SLOT DIFFUSER

L LINEAR CEILING DIFFUSER

M LINEAR SLOT CEILING DIFFUSER (HIGH CAPACITY) J SUFFIX IS "JET THROW" CONTROLLER

M1 FLOWTEE LAY-IN CEILING DIFFUSER 1" SLOT,  JET THROW CONTROLLER, INSULATED PLENUM

N LINEAR BAR SIDEWALL/SILL DIFFUSER 1 SUFFIX IS SILL DIFFUSER

P HEAVY DUTY RETURN GRILLE

X 1/2" X 1/2" MESH GRILLE WITH FRAME GALVANIZED STEEL, SCREW THRU FRAME FACE

BOOSTER FAN SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION

PRIMARY AIR, CFM

INLET
SIZE

DESIGN
INLET

PRESS IN.
WG

MAX
COOLING

APD, IN. WG

FAN DATA HYDRONIC HEATING COIL DATA UNIT ELECTRICAL DATA

UNIT
WEIGHT

(LBS)

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

NOTESMAX
COOLING

MIN
COOLING

FAN
SIZE

CFM ESP HP
 HEATING

 FLOW,
CFM

MBH
EAT,
°F

LAT,
°F

EWT,
°F

FLOW
RATE,
GPM

ROWS
FLUID

PD,
IN W.G.

FLA MCA MOCP VOLTS PH

F 1-1 STORAGE 004 1070 375 - 0.75 - 50 1070 0.25 (2) 0.5 1070 34 65 95 140 4.0 2 1.4 13.33 - 15 120 1 95 PRICE FDU 5012 1,2

F 1-2 STORAGE 004 970` 375 - 0.75 - 50 970 0.25 (2) 0.5 970 31 65 95 140 3.6 2 1.3 13.33 - 15 120 1 95 PRICE FDU 5012 1,2

F 1-3 STORAGE 004 690 275 - 0.75 - 40 690 0.25 0.75 690 22 65 95 140 3.2 2 0.8 10.97 - 15 120 1 95 PRICE FDU 5012 1,2

F 1-4 STORAGE 004 725 275 - 0.75 - 40 725 0.25 0.75 735 17 65 95 140 3.3 2 0.9 10.97 - 15 120 1 95 PRICE FDU 5012 1,2

NOTES

1. -

2. HIGH EFFICIENCY MOTOR.

ELECTRIC PLENUM UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK LOCATION CONFIGURATION
AIRFLOW

(CFM)

HEATING DATA ELECTRICAL DATA ACCESSORIES
WEIGHT

LBS
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESMIN

KW
MBH AMPS VOLTS PH

DISCONNECT
SWITCH

INTEGRAL
THERMOSTAT

EPH-1 GARAGE CEILING PLENUM RATED HEATER 400 5.0 17.0 14.78 208 3 YES YES 49 QMARK MSPH158324 1

EPH-2 GARAGE CEILING PLENUM RATED HEATER 400 5.0 17.0 14.78 208 3 YES YES 49 QMARK MSPH158324 1

EPH-3 GARAGE CEILING PLENUM RATED HEATER 400 5.0 17.0 14.78 208 3 YES YES 49 QMARK MSPH158324 1

EPH-4 GARAGE CEILING PLENUM RATED HEATER 400 5.0 17.0 14.78 208 3 YES YES 49 QMARK MSPH158324 1

NOTES:

1. UNIT MOUNTED THERMOSTAT

LOUVER SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 233300

MARK LOCATION TYPE SYSTEM
WIDTH

(INCHES)
HEIGHT

(INCHES)
DEPTH

(INCHES)
FREE AREA

(SQ. FT.)
AIRFLOW

(CFM)

AIR
VELOCITY

(FPM)

PRESSURE
DROP, IN

W.G.

BPWP,
(FPM)

WEIGHT
(LBS)

MANUFACTURER WITH MODEL
NUMBER

NOTES

RAL-1 EXTERIOR WALL STORM BLADE EXHAUST 60 24 4 6.0 2500 416 0.05 1107 43 GREENHECK ESID-430 1,2

NOTES:

1. ALUMINUM BIRDSCREEN

2. LOUVER COLOR SELECTION BY ARCHITECT

HYDRONIC UNIT HEATER SCHEDULE

MARK SERVES ARRANGEMENT

FAN DATA HYDRONIC HEATING COIL SELECTION DATA ELECTRICAL DATA ACCESSORIES
MANUFACTURER WITH

MODEL NUMBER
WEIGHT

LBS
NOTES

CFM SPEED
MIN
MBH

EAT LAT ROWS EWT GPM
MAX
WPD

HP VOLTS PH
DISCONNECT

SWITCH
WALL

BRACKET

UH-004 STORAGE 004 HORIZONTAL PROPELLER UNIT HEATER 565 LOW 12.6 70 90.5 STD 140 1.3 0.1 1/15 120 1 YES YES ZEHNDER RH-47 50 1, 2

UH-015 BOILER ROOM 015 HORIZONTAL PROPELLER UNIT HEATER 720 HIGH 15.0 70 88.9 STD 140 1.5 0.1 1/15 120 1 YES YES ZEHNDER RH-47 50 1, 2

NOTES

1. -

2. DISCONNECT SWITCH, UNIT MOUNTED THERMOSTAT

AIR-DIRT SEPARATOR SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 232114

MARK LOCATION SYSTEM SIZE
MAXIMUM

FLOW
(GPM)

PD
IN W.G.

MANUFACTURER WITH
MODEL NUMBER

NOTES

ADS-1 BOILER ROOM HEATING 2 1/2" 76 0.67 BELL&GOSSETT CRSN-2 1,2

NOTES:

1. FURNISH UNIT WITH AUTOMATIC RELIEF VALVE

2. FURNISH UNIT WITH MANUAL BLOWDOWN VALVE WITH THREADED HOSE END

SPECIAL NOTES & FINISHES

GRILLE SLOT/LINEAR DIFFUSER

DESCRIPTION
TYPE

TYPE NECK SIZE

DIFFUSER

CFM

TYPE

CFM
NO. OF SLOTS - LENGTH

CFM
SIZE TYPE TYPE

DRAWING LEGEND

LINEAR BAR DIFFUSER

WIDTH - LENGTH
CFM

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

2
 P

M

H502

HVAC SCHEDULES

MAY 17, 2021

188



ROOF OPENING

ROOF DECK

ROOF INSULATION

PREFABRICATED, 
INSULATED ROOF CURB. 
SECURE TO ROOF DECK.

EXHAUST FAN 
WITH BIRD 
SCREEN

TREATED WOOD NAILER

COUNTER FLASHING

FLASHING BY 
ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

ROOFING

BACKDRAFT DAMPER

EXHAUST DUCT

1" DUCT LINER WITHIN 10 
LINEAL FEET OF CURB 
CONNECTION. 
NOTE: GALVANIZED DUCT 
ONLY.

MINIMUM 12" ABOVE 
ROOF SURFACE

COUNTERFLASHING 
WITH CONTINUOUS 
WELDED SEAMS.

PREFABRICATED 
INSULATED ROOF CURB. 
SECURE TO ROOF DECK.

MIN. 12" ABOVE 
ROOF SURFACE

ROOF INSULATION

METAL ROOF DECK

ROOF OPENING

ROOFING

FLASHING BY ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

TREATED WOOD 
NAILER

AIR HANDLING UNIT

FULL PERIMETER SPRING 
ISOLATED ROOF CURB. 
ANCHOR TO ROOF DECKUNIT CONNECTIONS

FLEXIBLE 
CONNECTION

LINED SUPPLY 
AND RETURN 
DUCTS

COORDINATE FRAMED 
ROOF OPENINGS WITH 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

INSULATION

ROOF DECK

4" THICK HIGH DENSITY 
INSULATION WITHIN CURB 
PERIMETER. INSTALL TIGHT TO 
DUCT PENETRATIONS.

ROOFING BY ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

TREATED WOOD NAILER

NEOPRENE 
WEATHER SEAL

SPRING ISOLATOR

GASKET

MIN. 12" ABOVE 
ROOF 
SURFACE

SUPPORT HANGERS AT 
ALL FOUR CORNERS. 
FASTEN TO 
STRUCTURE

1" ACOUSTICAL 
LINER

W X 2

W
/2

W
/2

LAY-IN CEILING

DIFFUSER OR GRILLE AS 
REQUIRED. REFER TO 
DRAWINGS FOR SIZE

W

EXTEND THRU WALL WHERE 
SHOWN ON DRAWINGS

NOTE:
SUPPORT BAFFLE 
FROM STRUCTURE 
ABOVE

USE TWO 45° ELBOWS.
OPTION: USE ONE PIECE RADIUS 
OFFSET (MITERED OFFSETS NOT 
ALLOWABLE)

FILLER AS 
REQUIRED FOR 
OFFSET

ELEVATION AND PLAN VIEW
NOTE: MITERED TRANSITIONS NOT ALLOWED

COUNTER FLASHING

VENT MANUFACTURERS 
ROOF THIMBLE

ROOF FLASHING BY 
ROOFING 
CONTRACTOR

SECURE 
TO DECK

ROOF OPENING

EXTERNAL 
THERMAL 
INSULATION

VENT DUCT

ROOF DECK

12
"

24
"

2" 2"

FLEXIBLE
DUCTWORK
MAX. 3'-0"

CLAMP/BAND

CEILING

SUPPLY DUCTWORK

BALANCE DAMPER

SUPPORT

FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK
MAX. 5 LINEAR FEET

CLAMP/BAND

CEILING

ROUND BRANCH
SUPPLY DUCTWORK

BALANCE DAMPER

RIGID INSULATION

SEALANT

FOIL TAPE

INSULATION

DUCTWORK

FACE BRICK

STEEL ANGLE LINTELCMU LINTEL

FASTEN TO STRUCTURE

INSULATION

ROOF MEMBRANE

PREFABRICATED EQUIPMENT 
RAIL ANCHORED TO ROOF 
DECK. HEIGHT AS REQUIRED. 

TREATED WOOD NAILER
COUNTER FLASHING

EXTEND ROOFING MEMBRANE 
UP AND OVER TOP OF CURB. 
(BY OTHERS)

SYSTEM PIPE / DUCT(REFER 
TO DRAWINGS FOR SYSTEM 
TYPE AND SIZE)

ADJUST SUPPORT 
ANCHORED TO EQUIPMENT 
RAIL. FIELD SET ELEVATION.

COIL

NOTE: VERIFY TEMPERATURE CONTROL VALVE CONNECTION SIZE WITH TEMPERATURE CONTROL CONTRACTOR.

STRAINER WITH 
HOSE END AND CAP. 
ARRANGE PIPING 
FOR USE AS COIL 
DRAIN.

UNION

SHUT-OFF VALVE

P/T GAUGE CONNECTION

BALANCING VALVE

TEMPERATURE CONTROL
VALVE

BALL VALVE VENT

P/T GAUGE CONNECTION

HR

HS

HANGER RODS. 
SECURE TO 
STRUCTURE

FLEX CONNECTION

TRANSITION

MOTORIZED DAMPER

AIR FLOW AIR FLOW

TRANSITION

FLEX CONNECTION

VIBRATION  ISOLATORS

INLINE FAN

MOTOR GUARD DETERMINE 
APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENT 
FOR ACCESS

ABOVE 30" DUCT DEPTH THRU 30" DUCT DEPTH

THRU 30" DUCT DEPTH

STANDARD RADIUS 
ELBOW

OPTION: USE SHORT RADIUS ELBOW 
WITH ONE OR TWO GUIDE VANES

NOTE:
INSIDE SQUARE THROATS ON 
RADIUS ELBOWS NOT ALLOWED.

AIR FLOW

MINIMUM OF (3) STRAIGHT 
DUCT DIAMETERS 
BETWEEN TRANSITION AND 
INCOMING ELBOW OR 
TAKEOFF.

CONTROLS

MINIMUM 24" CLEARANCE

HEATING 
WATER COIL

MAINTAIN CLEARANCE 
TO CONTROL VALVE

FACTORY SOUND 
ATTENUATOR

VAV 
TERMINAL 

UNIT

MAINTAIN CLEARANCE TO ACCESS 
PANEL ON BOTTOM OF UNIT

NOTES:
1.  COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH OTHERS TRADES.
2.  DO NOT ROUTE PIPING, DUCTS OR CONDUIT UNDER UNITS.
3.  DETERMINE LOCATION AND MAINTAIN CLEARANCE (MINIMUM 24") AT CONTROLS
4.  SUPPORT UNIT FROM ALL FOUR CORNERS. SUSPEND FROM STRUCTURE.

H
R

H
S

SEE DETAIL P ON THIS 
SHEET.

JOINING AND ATTACHING FLEXIBLE DUCT SPECIFICATION:

A. METALLIC FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE ATTACHED USING A MINIMUM OF THREE #3 SHEET METAL SCREWS 
EQUALLY SPACED AROUND THE DUCTS CIRCUMFERENCE; DUCTS LARGER THAN 12"Ø SHALL HAVE A 
MINIMUM OF FIVE #8 SHEET METAL SCREWS. SCREWS SHALL BE LOCATED AT LEAST 1/2" FROM THE DUCT 
END.

B. NON-METALLIC FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE SECURED TO THE SLEEVE OR COLLAR USING A DRAW BAND. IF 
THE DUCT COLLAR EXCEEDS 12"Ø, THE DRAW BAND MUST BE POSITIONED BEHIND A BEAD ON THE METAL 
COLLAR.

C. INSULATION AND VAPOR BARRIERS PRESENT ON FACTORY-FABRICATED DUCTS SHALL BE FITTED OVER THE 
CORE CONNECTION AND SHALL BE SUPPLEMENTALLY SECURED WITH A DRAW BAND.

D. FLEXIBLE DUCT SEALING SHALL BE A CLASS "B" SEAL FOR LOW PRESSURE SUPPLY.

RECTANGULA
R SUPPLY 
DUCT

SPIN-IN FITTING 
W/VOLUME 

DAMPER

FLEX DUCT-MAXIMUM 6'-0" 
LENGTH AND NO MORE 
THAN ONE (1) 90° BEND.

SQUARE TO 
ROUND FITTING

CEILING

SUPPLY 
DIFFUSER

90° METAL ELBOW TYPICAL AT 
ALL DIFFUSER CONNECTIONS

UNI-STRUT VERTICAL SUPPORT 
ANCHORED TO EQUIPMENT 
RAIL. FIELD SET ELEVATION

TREATED WOOD NAILER

COUNTER FLASHING

PREFABRICATED 
EQUIPMENT RAIL 
ANCHORED TO ROOF DECK. 
HEIGHT AS REQUIRED.

1/2" PROTECTION 
BOARD

INSULATION

EXTEND ROOFING MEMBRANE 
UP AND OVER TOP OF CURB.

1/2" (MIN.) INSULATION

LIGHT WEIGHT 
CONCRETE

METAL ROOF DECK

WALL

SEALANT

1" X 4" TREATED 
WOOD SHIM1"

SEALANT

2" X 2" X 1/8" CONTINUOUS 
GALVANIZED PERIMETER 
ANGLE. ANCHOR TO WALL 
AND LOUVER.

24" DEEP

DOUBLE WALL 
ALUMINUM 
PLENUM. SEE 
PLANS FOR 
DIMENSIONS

SEALANT AT ENTIRE 
PERIMETER OF LOUVER 
INSIDE AND OUTSIDE

SLOPE BOTTOM TO 
FIRST LOUVER BLADE

SEALANT

1" X 4" TREATED 
WOOD SHIM

SILL EXTENSION 
FURNISHED BY LOUVER 
MANUFACTURER

SEALANT

WALL

WEATHER LOUVER

BACKDRAFT 
DAMPER

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

3
 P

M

H-601

HVAC DETAILS

MAY 17, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXHAUST FAN CURB INSTALLATION DETAIL
A

1/8" = 1'-0"

DUCT THRU ROOF CURB INSTALLATION
D

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF MOUNTED AIR HANDLING UNIT CURB WITH SPRING ISOLATORS INSTALLATION
DETAIL

F

1/8" = 1'-0"

RETURN AIR SOUND BAFFLE DETAIL
E

1/8" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL DUCT OFFSET CONFIGURATION DETAIL
G 1/8" = 1'-0"

GOOSENECK VENT THRU ROOF
J

1/8" = 1'-0"

DIFFUSER DETAIL
K

1/8" = 1'-0"

DIFFUSER DETAIL
L

NOT TO SCALE

DUCT THRU EXTERIOR WALL DETAIL
N

NOT TO SCALE

PREFABRICATED ROOF SUPPORT
B

NOT TO SCALE

REHEAT COIL PIPING-2-WAY
P

NOT TO SCALE

INLINE EXHAUST FAN DETAIL
C

NOT TO SCALE

DUCT RISER BOTTOM CONFIGURATION DETAIL
H

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL VAV TERMINAL UNIT WITH ATTENUATOR ACCESS PLAN VIEW DETAIL
M

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SUPPLY DIFFUSER INSTALLATION DETAIL
X

NOT TO SCALE

EQUIPMENT/DUCT METAL ROOF SUPPORT DETAIL
Q

NOT TO SCALE

WEATHER LOUVER INSTALLATION DETAIL
R

189



HR

HS
FLOW

FLOW

GAS FIRED BOILER

P/T GAUGE 
CONNECTION

SHUT-OFF 
VALVE

DRAIN DOWN 
BALL VALVE

FLOOR 
DRAIN

4" CONCRETE PAD

SHUT-OFF 
VALVE. MOUNT 
AT 4'-0" AFF

ASTM RELIEF VALVE

BOILER FLUE

P/T GAUGE 
CONNECTION

UNION

BOILER ISOLATION 
CONTROL VALVE

THERMOMETER 
MOUNT AT 5'-0" 
TO 6'-0" AFF.

PIPE TO NEAREST DRAIN

GAS PIPING

TT

STRAINER W/ VALVE 
AND CAPPED HOSE 
END

INLINE 
CIRCULATING 
PUMP

EXPANSION 
TANK

4" CONCRETE PAD

DRAIN BALL VALVE 
WITH HOSE END AND 
CAP.

CHARGING VALVE

UNION
CODE COMPLIANT 
ASTM RELIEF VALVE.

SHUT-OFF BALL VALVE

AIR SEPARATOR

AUTOMATIC 
AIR VENT

PIPE TO 
FLOOR DRAIN

REFER TO 
DRAWINGS FOR SIZE

TO PUMP

PIPE TO FLOOR DRAIN

PIPE TO 
FLOOR DRAIN

EVAPORATOR 
COIL

AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT  
RL RS

B

A

C

PUY-A18

PUY-A24, A36

A
PIPE LENGTH
(ONE WAY)

B
HEIGHT 
DIFFERENCE

C
NUMBER OF 
BENDS (ONE WAY)MODEL

MAX. 165 FT. MAX. 100 FT. MAX 15

MAX. 225 FT. MAX. 100 FT. MAX 15

UNION

REDUCING TEE

SHUT-OFF 
VALVE

INLINE PUMPP/T GAUGE 
CONNECTION (TYPICAL 
OF 2)

UNION

INCREASER TEE

CHECK VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

FLEXIBLE 
CONNECTOR 
(TYPICAL OF 2)

FLOW

PIPE

DOUBLE 
SUPPORT NUT

LOCKING NUT

HANGER ROD HANGER ROD

LOCKING NUT

DOUBLE 
SUPPORT NUT

CLEVIS HANGER

14 GAUGE ZINC 
COATED SHEET STEEL 
SADDLE AT LEAST 12" 

LONG

PIPE

INSULATION

INSULATION

PREFORMED PIPE SUPPORT INSERT, 
SAME THICKNESS AS INSULATION 
MANUFACTURED FOR THIS PURPOSE.

P = NEGATIVE PRESSURE (IN. OF WATER)
A = 1/2P + 2"
B = 1 1/2P + 2"

EQUIPMENT 
DRAIN PAN

P

ROOF 
DRAIN

1
" 

M
IN

.

CLEAN OUT

PITCH DOWN 
TOWARDS 

DRAIN

CLEAN OUT

DRAIN SHALL BE AT 
LEAST THE SAME SIZE AS 

THE NIPPLE ON THE 
DRAIN PAN

A
B

PITCH DOWN 
TOWARD 

DRAIN

CLEAN OUT

DRAIN SHALL BE AT LEAST THE SAME 
SIZE AS THE NIPPLE ON THE DRAIN PAN

FLOOR DRAIN

AIR HANDLING 
UNIT DRAIN 
PAN

P = POSITIVE PRESSURE (IN OF 
WATER)
A = P + 2 IN

P

CLEAN OUT

1
".

AA

NOTE: VERIFY TEMPERATURE CONTROL VALVE CONNECTION SIZE WITH TEMPERATURE CONTROL CONTRACTOR.

HS

HR

COIL

BALL VALVE VENT

P/T GAUGE CONNECTION

TEMPERATURE
CONTROL VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

P/T GAUGE CONNECTION

SHUT-OFF VALVE

STRAINER WITH HOSE
END AND CAP.
ARRANGE PIPING FOR 
USE AS COIL DRAIN.

UNION

H
S

H
R

P/T GAUGE 
CONNECTIO
N

ENCLOSURE EXTENSION
WITH ACCESS DOOR TO
VALVES AND GAUGE CONNECTIONS

INSULATE PIPING TO VALVE. 
PAINT INSULATION FLAT 
BLACK.

ESCUTCHEON AT FLOOR

FLOOR
UNION

SHUT-OFF VALVE

ENCLOSURE

2-WAY TEMPERATURE 
CONTROL VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

2-WAY TEMPERATURE CONTROL VALVE

PROPELLER UNIT HEATER

P/T GAUGE CONNECTION

BALL VALVE DRAIN 
WITH HOSE END AND 
CAP

UNIONSHUT-
OFF 
VALVE

UNION

HR

HS

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

4
 P

M

H-602

HVAC DETAILS

MAY 17, 2021

NOT TO SCALE

GAS FIRED BOILER PIPING DETAIL
A

NOT TO SCALE

EXPANSION TANK/SEPARATOR PIPING DETAIL
C

NOT TO SCALE

REFRIGERATION SYSTEM PIPING DETAIL
F

NOT TO SCALE

INLINE PUMP DETAIL
D

NOT TO SCALE

PIPE HANGER DETAIL
E

NOT TO SCALE

NEGATIVE PRESSURE CONDENSATE DRAIN TRAP DETAIL
G

NOT TO SCALE

POSITIVE PRESSURE CONDENSATE DRAIN TRAP DETAIL
H

NOT TO SCALE

REHEAT COIL PIPING 3-WAY
B

NOT TO SCALE

RADIATION PIPING DETAIL-FED FROM BELOW
J

NOT TO SCALE

PROPELLER UNIT HEATER-HORIZ TWO WAY
K

190



AHU-1

30/14

12ø

14/13

8ø10ø

8ø

F 1-3

20/10
20/10

20/10

F 1-4

UH-004

4
/4

9

4
/4

9

10ø

10ø

10ø

12/12

1
2
/1

2

12/10

12/10

16/8

16/8

12/13

F 1-1

1
0
/4

2

42/10

N
3/37

200

N
3/49

290

N
3/37

200

N
4/49

280

N
4/49

280

12/13

12/13

N
485

4/60

N
485

4/60

16/8

N
535

4/60

N
535

4/60

16/8

12/10

F 1-2

N
32/16

R

N
32/16

R

D
8ø

160

N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 5
:1

3
:1

6
 P

M

H-901

3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND
STUDY AREA

MAY 17, 2021

NOT TO SCALE

3D ISOMETRIC - SIT AND STUDY AREA
1

191



ELECTRICAL SYMBOL SCHEDULE

CEIL WALL FL.

MOUNTING
DESCRIPTION

U
P

P
E

R
C

A
S

E
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 IN

 Q
U

O
T

E
S

 -
T

Y
P

E
LO

W
E

R
 C

A
S

E
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 -

S
W

IT
C

H
LE

G

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

H.I.D. FIXTURE

RECESSED FIXTURE - DIRECTIONAL

LIGHT FIXTURE ON EMERGENCY CIRCUIT

SURFACE OR PENDANT MOUNTED FIXTURE

EXIT LIGHT, LINE INDICATES FACE

ARROW INDICATES FACE WITH ARROW

BATTERY PACK LIGHTS

TRACK LIGHT

SINGLE RECEPTACLE

SINGLE RECEPTACLE (+44" AFF)

DUPLEX OUTLET

DUPLEX OUTLET - GFI PROTECTED

DUPLEX OUTLET (TOP HALF SWITCHED)

RECEPTACLE (+44" AFF)

QUADRUPLEX OUTLET

QUADRUPLEX OUTLET (+44" AFF)

SAFETY TYPE OUTLET

DUPLEX OUTLET (EMERGENCY)

WEATHERPROOF OUTLET (GFI)

WEATHERPROOF OUTLET (GFI) (+44" AFF)

EXPLOSION PROOF OUTLET

SPECIAL OUTLET (AS NOTED)

ABOVE COUNTER VOICE/DATA OUTLET (+44" AFF)

VOICE/DATA OUTLET

PUBLIC TELEPHONE OUTLET (VOICE ONLY) +48"

DATA OUTLET (DATA ONLY)

CLOCK OUTLET

SOUND SYSTEM AMPLIFIER

CAMERA

VOLUME CONTROL

SPEAKER

SPEAKER (HORN TYPE)

T.V. CABLE ANTENNA

INTERCOM STATION

INTERCOM MASTER STATION

MICROPHONE OUTLET

EMERGENCY PANIC BUTTON

FIRE ALARM CONTROL CABINET

FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATOR (REMOTE)

FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATOR (REMOTE AND GRAPHIC)

FIRE ALARM PULL STATION

FIRE ALARM HEAT DETECTOR (RATE OF RISE)

FIRE ALARM SMOKE DETECTOR (PHOTO-ELECTRIC)

FIRE ALARM SMOKE DETECTOR (PHOTO-ELECTRIC WITH 
DUCT-PROBE)

208/240V OUTLET (SIZE AS NOTED)

208/240V OUTLET (SIZE AS NOTED)

FLAME DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM TAMPER SWITCH

FIRE ALARM FLOW SWITCH

FIRE FIGHTERS TELEPHONE JACK

FIRE ALARM MAGNETIC DOOR HOLDER

FIRE ALARM BELL/STROBE COMBINATION

FIRE ALARM STROBE

FIRE ALARM SPEAKER

FIRE ALARM CHIME

FIRE ALARM INDICATING LAMP (REMOTE)

FIRE ALARM EMERGENCY TELEPHONE

FIRE ALARM SPEAKER/STROBE COMBINATION

FIRE ALARM HORN/STROBE COMBINATION

FIRE ALARM HORN

S

EE

WP

WP

C

P

CC

AMP

C C

SS

SS

T T

E

FACP

RA

RAG

F

S

T

F

P

DH

F

SS

C

RR

P

H

CONTACTOR

CEIL WALL FL.

MOUNTING
DESCRIPTION

TRANSFER SWITCH

MANUAL STARTER (P - PILOT LIGHT)

MAGNETIC MOTOR STARTER

COMBINATION MAGNETIC MOTOR STARTER & DISCONNECT

PUSHBUTTON STATION AS NOTED

CIRCUIT BREAKER IN ENCLOSURE

DISCONNECT SWITCH (NON-FUSED)

DISCONNECT SWITCH (FUSED)

SWITCH - SINGLE POLE

SWITCH - 2 POLE

SWITCH - 3 WAY

SWITCH - 4 WAY

SWITCH WITH PILOT LIGHT (ANY TYPE SW.)

SWITCH - WEATHERPROOF

MOMENTARY CONTACT SWITCH

MECHANICAL TIMER SWITCH

KEYED SWITCH

HORSEPOWER RATED MANUAL MOTOR STARTER 
TOGGLE SWITCH W/ THERMAL OVERLOAD PROTECTION

DIMMER SWITCH. RATED 1000W, UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED. "LV" = LOW VOLTAGE "FL" = FLUORESCENT

DOOR BUZZER

DOOR BELL

OCCUPANCY SENSOR

LOW VOLTAGE PUSH BUTTON WALL STATION

PHOTOCELL

MOTORIZED DOOR PUSH PLATE

MAGNETIC LOCK (ROUGH-IN)

AUTO-EQUALIZER (ROUGH-IN)

POWER HINGE (ROUGH-IN)

PNEUMATIC POWER TRANSFER (ROUGH-IN)

MAGNETIC DOOR CONTACT

ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKE

EXIT ALERT, AUDIBLE, WITH LOCAL KEYSWITCH CONTROL

BASKET TYPE CABLE TRAY OVERHEAD

GROUND WIRE TO GROUND WIRE EXOTHERMIC WELD

GROUND BUS BAR

GROUND ROD

TEST WELL WITH GROUND ROD

MOTOR - SINGLE PHASE

MOTOR - 3 PHASE

PLUGMOLD RACEWAY

WIREMOLD RACEWAY

CONDUIT CONCEALED IN OR ABOVE CEILING

CONDUIT EXPOSED

CONDUIT CONCEALED IN OR BELOW FLOOR

HOMERUN

CONDUIT TURNED UP

CONDUIT TURNED DOWN

DIRECT BURIED CABLE

TWISTED PAIR CABLE

CONDUIT STUBBED OUT & CAPPED

CONDUIT STUBBED OUT WITH BUSHING

JUNCTION BOXES

GROUND ROD & CONNECTION

THERMOSTAT

TRANSFORMER

TIME CLOCK

48V D.C. EMERGENCY LIGHT

CIRCUIT BREAKER

COIL (RELAY, CONTACTOR OR CONTROLLER)

FUSE

NORMALLY OPEN CONTACTS

NORMALLY CLOSED CONTACTS

NORMALLY OPEN MOMENTARY CONTACT

NORMALLY CLOSED MOMENTARY CONTACT

PILOT LIGHT

SWITCH (MANUAL OR AS NOTED)

TRANSFORMER

CON

P

CB

F

S

2S

3S

4S

PS

WPS

MCS

TS

KS

HS

D

B

B

WS

PP

H

ML

AE

PH

PN

ES

L

WM

JJ J

T

TC

C

P

S S

RESCUE ASSISTANCE STATIONRA

1.  VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO BIDDING AND BEGINNING WORK.

2.  REVIEW THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES. COORDINATE AND PLAN WORK WITH THE OTHER TRADES. ADJUST AS A RESULT OF COORDINATION.
     REVIEW COORDINATED EFFORTS WITH ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

3.  REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION OF ALL CEILING MOUNTED ITEMS.

4.  STORE EQUIPMENT AND COMPONENTS IN A CLEAN, DRY LOCATION UNTIL READY FOR INSTALLATION. PROTECT FROM WEATHER, THEFT, DIRT, FUMES,
     WATER, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, ETC. AT ALL TIMES. ANY DAMAGED EQUIPMENT OR COMPONENT SHALL BE RESTORED AS NEW OR REPLACED.

5.  DEMOLITION/REMODEL

A.  ALL MATERIALS REMOVED, AND NOT RELOCATED, BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR. REMOVE MATERIALS FROM THE 
     PROJECT SITE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. OWNER HAS THE OPTION TO REVIEW ITEMS PRIOR TO REMOVAL AND RETAIN IF DESIRED.

B.  PATCH WALLS, FLOORS, CEILINGS, COLUMNS, ROOF PENETRATIONS, ETC. WHERE ITEMS ARE REMOVED TO MATCH FINISH OF ADJACENT
     SURFACES.

C.  RELOCATE EXISTING ITEMS AS REQUIRED FOR REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION OF WALLS, CEILINGS, DUCTWORK, PIPING AND EQUIPMENT.

D.  REMOVE ALL CONDUIT, WIRING, BOXES, SWITCHES, SUPPORTS, ETC. MADE UNNECESSARY, OR OBSOLETE AS A RESULT OF THIS PROJECT.

E.  EQUIP ALL OUTLET BOXES, CONCEALED BY CONSTRUCTION, WITH EXTENSION RINGS, BOXES, OR ACCESS PANEL TO MAINTAIN ACCESS TO
      BOXES AND WIRING.  NOTE:  CONTRACTOR HAS OPTION TO PROVIDE NEW HOME RUNS TO DOWNSTREAM OUTLETS IF EXTENSION BOXES OR
      ACCESS PANELS ARE IMPRACTICAL.

F.  REARRANGE EXISTING PANEL CIRCUITRY TO ACCOMMODATE REVISIONS.

G.  MAINTAIN EXISTING LIGHTING CIRCUITS. RELOCATE LIGHTING, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, RECONNECTING TO SWITCHED OR UNSWITCHED
     CIRCUITS AS APPLICABLE.

H.  ALL ITEMS WITH NOTATION "EX" ARE TO REMAIN.

I.  ALL ITEMS WITH NOTATION "R" ARE RELOCATED, AS NOTED.

6.  ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS SHOW THE INTENDED ARRANGEMENT AND ROUTING OF ALL CONDUIT AND DEVICES. THEY SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY 
     AS ACTUAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND WORK OF OTHER TRADES WILL PERMIT.

7.  PERFORM ALL WORK IN A SKILLED, PROFESSIONAL, MANNER MEETING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE ENGINEER, ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

8.  LABEL ALL RECEPTACLE DEVICES AS TO WHICH PANEL AND OVERCURRENT DEVICE FEEDS THE DEVICE WITH AN INDELIBLE MARKER ON THE BACK SIDE 
     OF THE COVER PLATE. DEVICE WITH PLASTIC ENGRAVED PLATE ON THE FRONT SIDE OF THE COVER PLATE.

9.  SMALLEST CONDUIT SIZE ALLOWABLE IS 3/4", AND SMALLEST WIRE SIZE ALLOWABLE IS #12 AWG COPPER UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE. 
     ADJUST CIRCUIT AND CONDUIT SIZES FOR VOLTAGE DROP.

10. MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF DEVICES SHALL FOLLOW THE LISTING BELOW UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS. 

CONVENIENCE OUTLET .......................................................................... +18" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE
TELEPHONE OUTLET ............................................................................... +18" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE
DATA OUTLET ........................................................................................... +18" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE
LIGHT SWITCH OR DIMMER .................................................................... +48" AFF TO TOP OF DEVICE
DEVICES ABOVE COUNTERTOP ............................................................ +44" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE
EXIT LIGHT ................................................................................................. +96" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE
THERMOSTAT OR TEMPERATURE/HUMIDITY SENSOR ..................... +46" AFF TO TOP OF DEVICE
FIRE ALARM PULL STATION .................................................................... +48" AFF TO TOP OF DEVICE
FIRE ALARM HORN ................................................................................... +80" AFF TO BOTTOM OF DEVICE
FIRE ALARM STROBE .............................................................................. +80" AFF TO BOTTOM OF DEVICE
FIRE ALARM COMBINATION HORN/STROBE ........................................ +80" AFF TO BOTTOM OF DEVICE
FIRE ALARM REMOTE ALARM LAMP ..................................................... +96" AFF TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE

11. CLEAN ALL EQUIPMENT TO PRESENT A "LIKE NEW" CONDITION AT PROJECT COMPLETION. VACUUM CLEAN INTERNAL AREAS OF EQUIPMENT AND
      PANELS.

12. CLEAN ALL MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL AREAS AND ROOMS OF DEBRIS AND UNUSED MATERIALS. VACUUM FLOORS.

13. THE MOUNTING POSITION FOR ALL STRAIGHT BLADE, VERTICALLY ORIENTED, NEMA 5, 6, 7, 14 AND 15 RECEPTACLES SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE
      GROUND PIN IS UP (ABOVE PHASE AND NEUTRAL BLADES). THE MOUNTING POSITION FOR ALL STRAIGHT BLADE, HORIZONTALLY ORIENTED,
      NEMA 5 AND 7 RECEPTACLES SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE NEUTRAL BLADE IS UP (ABOVE THE PHASE BLADE).

14. ALL ABOVE COUNTER DEVICES, LIGHT SWITCHES, RECEPTACLES AND TELE/DATA ROUGH-INS, TO BE MOUNTED AT THE SAME ELEVATION.
      COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECTURAL CASEWORK ELEVATIONS, SECTIONS AND WALL TYPES.

15.  ELEVATORS - PROVISION FOR EACH ELEVATOR IS TO BE PER N.E.C ARTICLE 620 AND IS TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
A.  POWER FOR CONTROLLER AND MACHINE. 

a.  GROUND CONDUCTOR IS TO BE THE SAME SIZE AS PHASE CONDUCTORS.
b.  CIRCUIT OVERCURRENT DEVICE WITH CHARACTERISTICS OF TYPE RK1 FUSE AND GROUND FAULT PROTECTION. ABLE TO BE LOCKED IN OPEN 

            POSITION.
c.  DISCONNECT AT CONTROLLER.  ABLE TO BE LOCKED IN OPEN POSITION.
d.  DISCONNECT AT MACHINE.  ABLE TO BE LOCKED IN OPEN POSITION.
e.  CIRCUIT SIZES AND OVER CURRENT/DISCONNECT DEVICES ARE SHOWN AS BASIS OF DESIGN. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AND PROVIDE 
     AS REQUIRED BY SPECIFIC ELEVATOR MANUFACTURER.
f.   FOR ELEVATORS WITH BATTERY POWERED AUTO RETURN UNIT PROVIDE AUXILIARY CONTACTS AT MAIN LINE OVER CURRENT AND 
     DISCONNECT DEVICES WITH CONTROL WIRING TO ELEVATOR CONTROLLER.

B.  120V DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR ELEVATOR CAR LIGHTS TO CONTROLLER.
C.  (2) TELEPHONE LINES FOR ELEVATOR CAR TO CONTROLLER.
D.  120V POWER FOR GFCI RECEPTACLE AT LOCATION OF CONTROLLER AND LOCATION OF MACHINE.
E.  120V POWER FOR GFCI RECEPTACLE IN PIT.
F.  LIGHTING AT CONTROLLER, MACHINE AND PIT – 19 FC ON EMERGENCY POWER OR BATTERY BACKUP.
G.  FIRE ALARM

a.  (2) RELAYS FOR ELEVATOR RECALL AT CONTROLLER
b.  SMOKE DETECTOR AT ELEVATOR LOBBIES
c.  SMOKE DETECTOR IN CONTROLLER ROOM
d.  SMOKE DETECTOR AT MACHINE.

16. ALL WORK INCLUDING CIRCUITS, CONDUIT AND OVER CURRENT DEVICES REQUIRED FOR COMPLETE INSTALLATION IS NEW UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

17. IF OUTLETS BECOME BACK TO BACK THEY ARE TO BE MOVED OR SEPARATED BY 6" AND USE PUTTY PACKS.  IF BOXES CANNOT BE MOVED AND FALL 
BACK TO BACK SEPARATE THE STUD CAVITY WITH DRYWALL ON THE BACK SIDE AND A HEADER OR BLOCKING ABOVE THE OUTLET TO NAIL OFF THE 
DRYWALL.

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT DESIGNATION METHOD

T

T

CT

#

M

M

TS

M

DK

K

IAM

ZAM

CR

H

S
D

RTS

S
A

S
E

S
SC

B
R

B
S

C

F

H

H2

D

FS

PS

PIV

TV

TV
M

MM

IC

MI

VC

TCC

CCTV

MTV

B

DR

IC

MI

MD

ML

CR

SCP

DC

K

M

CM

D

WM

J

D

S

SP

N
L E

XX' xxxV WIRE WAY

XX' xxxV BUS DUCT

G

DRAWING BLOCK TITLE
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" 0 16'8'4'

N

xxAF

yyAT

xxAF

yyAT

CT

zzA

zzA

K2

XX-XX-X-X

3

MO

ST

1

A1

E-401

A1

E-501

A1

E-301

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

SECTION INDICATOR: REFERENCE SECTION LOCATION THROUGH AN AREA
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

KEYNOTE INDICATOR: REFERENCE SHEET KEYNOTE LOCATION FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

DETAIL INDICATOR: REFERENCE DETAIL LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

DRAWING BLOCK
TITLE INDICATOR:

REFERENCE DRAWING MODULE LOCATION FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

MATCH LINE
INDICATOR:

REFERENCE SHEET LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

REVISION INDICATOR: REFERENCE TITLE BLOCK LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

LIGHTING INDICATOR: REFERENCE SCHEDULE LOCATION FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

"A" = FIXTURE TYPE, REFER TO FIXTURE SCHEDULE,
"2" = CIRCUIT NUMBER, "a" = SWITCH
IDENTIFICATION

2'x4' FIXTURE

SUSPENDED FIXTURE

WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE

LUMINAIRE STRIP TYPE FIXTURE

DOUBLE OR SINGLE HEAD SPOT LIGHT

IN-GROUND OR FLOOR MOUNTED FIXTURE

POLE MOUNTED SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE

SINGLE LUMINAIRE SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE

TWIN LUMINAIRE SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE

BOLLARD TYPE SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE

LIGHTING OR POWER PANEL, RECESSED

LIGHTING OR POWER PANEL, SURFACE

DISTRIBUTION PANEL

LIGHTING OR POWER PANEL ON NORMAL/GENERATOR
FEEDER

DISTRIBUTION PANEL ON NORMAL/GENERATOR FEEDER

MOTOR CONTROL CENTER (MCC)

TRANSFORMER-PAD MOUNT

CURRENT TRANSFORMER CABINET

MOTOR

METER

METER AND SOCKET

FIRE ALARM MASTER BOX

FIRE FIGHTER'S PHONE

DRILL KEY SWITCH

KEY REPOSITORY (KNOX BOX)

INDIVIDUALLY ADDRESSABLE MODULE- MONITOR
(PROVIDES ADDRESS FOR CONTACT)

INDIVIDUALLY ADDRESSABLE MODULE- RELAY (PROVIDES
CONTACT CLOSURE)

CONTROL RELAY

REMOTE STATION FOR DUCT DETECTOR USED AT DUCT 
WORK OPENING

AREA TYPE SMOKE DETECTOR USED AT DUCT WORK
OPENING

ELEVATOR RECALL WITH AUXILIARY CONTACTS

SELF CONTAINED SMOKE DETECTOR-SINGLE STATION
TYPE

BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR,  "R"-INDICATES RECEIVER

BEAM SMOKE DETECTOR,  "S" INDICATES SENDING UNIT

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR.  LINE VOLTAGE WITH
BATTERY BACKUP

HYDROGEN DETECTOR

MOTOR OPERATED FIRE/SMOKE DUCT DAMPER

LOW PRESSURE SWITCH, BY DIVISION 15

POST INDICATOR VALVE, BY DIVISION 15

MASTER ANTENNA SYSTEM OUTLET (MATV)

EQUIPMENT CABINET

EQUIPMENT RACK-WALL MOUNTED

EQUIPMENT RACK-FREE STANDING

TERMINAL CABINET WITH 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKING

PLYWOOD BACKBOARD

CCTV COAXIAL CABLE OUTLET AND POWER OUTLET

CCTV MONITOR OUTLET

DOOR CHIME

ELECTRIC DOOR OPENER

INTERCOM UNIT - FLUSH MOUNT

MASTER INTERCOM AND DIRECTORY UNIT

MOTION DETECTOR

SECURITY DOOR ALARM MAGNETIC LOCK

SECURITY CARD READER. "WP" INDICATES
WEATHER-PROOF

SECURITY CONTROL PANEL

SECURITY DOOR CONTACTS

SECURITY EXIT PUSH BUTTON

SECURITY KEYPAD

& AND EMT ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING OCP OVERCURRENT PROTECTION

PHASE ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER, OVERFLOW DRAIN

°F DEGREES FAHRENHEIT EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER OF/CI OWNER FURNISHED/CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

A/C AIR CONDITIONING EX EXISTING OL OVERLOAD

A AMPERES FCU FAN COIL UNIT OZ OUNCE
ACCU AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT FLR FLOOR P POLE, PHASE, PARALLEL

AF AMPERE FUSE FP FIRE PUMP PE PNEUMATIC ELECTRIC

AFC ABOVE FINISHED COUNTER FPVAV FAN POWERED VAV UNIT PF POWER FACTOR

AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR FT FOOT, FEET PH PHASE
AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE FURN FURNACE PTAC PACKAGED TERMINAL AIR CONDITIONER

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT G GROUND, GALLONS PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE CONDUIT/PIPE

AIC AMPERES INTERRUPTING CAPACITY GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR RCPT RECEPTACLE

AL ALUMINUM GFI GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTING REV REVOLUTIONS

ANSI AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE GFCI GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT RGS RIGID GALVANIZED CONDUIT

ARCH ARCHITECT GRD GROUND RM ROOM

ATS AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH GND GROUND RPM REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE

AVG AVERAGE HHWP HEATING HOT WATER PUMP RPS REVOLUTIONS PER SECOND

BAS BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM HOA HAND-OFF-AUTOMATIC RTU ROOF TOP UNIT

B/I BYPASS ISOLATION HORIZ HORIZONTAL SF SQUARE FOOT

BE BOTTOM ELEVATION HP HORSEPOWER SPEC SPECIFICATION

BLDG BUILDING HR HOUR(S) SQ SQUARE

BMS BUILDING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM HRTU HEATING ONLY ROOFTOP UNIT ST SHUNT TRIP
BSMT BASEMENT Hz HERTZ STD STANDARD

C CONDUIT IAC INSTRUMENTATIONS AND CONTROLS SW SWITCH
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER ID INSIDE DIAMETER TBD TO BE DETERMINED

CBA COLOR BY ARCHITECT IN INCH, INCHES TBI TO BE INSTALLED
CCW COUNTERCLOCKWISE INT INTERIOR TBR TO BE REMOVED
CH CHILLER JP JOCKEY PUMP TC TEMPERATURE CONTROLS

CHWP CHILLED WATER PUMP K KELVIN, KEYED TCC TEMPERATURE CONTROLS CONTRACTOR
CLG CEILING kW KILOWATT TR TAMPER RESISTANT
CMT CONDUIT EMPTY KVA KILOVOLT AMPS TEMP TEMPERATURE

COMPR COMPRESSOR LBS POUNDS TF TRANSFER FAN
COND CONDENSER LSI, LSIG TRIP TYPE - LONG, SHORT, INSTANTANEOUS, GROUND FAULT TRANS TRANSITION
CONV CONVECTOR LTG LIGHTING TYP TYPICAL

CT COOLING TOWER MAX MAXIMUM UH UNIT HEATER
CU CONDENSING UNIT, COPPER MC MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

CUH CABINET UNIT HEATER MCA MINIMUM CIRCUIT AMPS UV UNIT VENTILATOR
CUV CLASSROOM UNIT VENTILATOR MCC MOTOR CONTROL CENTER V VOLTS
CW CLOCKWISE MFR MANUFACTURER VAV VARIABLE AIR VOLUME

CWP CONDENSER WATER PUMP MIN MINIMUM VB VACUUM BREAKER

D DEDICATED CIRCUIT MISC MISCELLANEOUS VERT VERTICAL

DC DIRECT CURRENT MOP MAXIMUM OVERCURRENT PROTECTION VF VENTILATION FAN

DS DISCONNECT SWITCH MTD MOUNTED VFD VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE
DWH DOMESTIC WATER HEATER MV MEDIUM VOLTAGE W WIRE, WATT
DWG DRAWING NA NOT APPLICABLE WP WEATHERPROOF

EA EACH NEC NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE W/ WITH

EC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR NIC NOT IN CONTRACT W/O WITHOUT

EF EXHAUST FAN NL NIGHT LIGHT WSHP WATER SOURCE HEAT PUMP
EFF EFFICIENCY NOM NOMINAL
EL ELEVATION NTS NOT TO SCALE

CUSTOMER METER

DEMAND METER (UTILITY)

WATTHOUR METER (UTILITY)

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE ON EMERGENCY/STANDBY 
CIRCUIT

QUAD RECEPTACLE ON EMERGENCY/STANDBY 
CIRCUIT

MULTI-OUTLET ASSEMBLY

MULTI-OUTLET ASSEMBLY

FLUSH MOUNT FLOOR BOX, ADJUSTABLE, WITH BOTH
POWER AND VOICE/DATA RECEPTACLES

JUNCTION BOX

TOGGLE DISCONNECT SWITCH

THERMAL MOTOR SWITCH WITH HANDLE GUARD AND
PADLOCK CAPABILITY, "P"-INDICATES PILOT LIGHT

PHASE, NEUTRAL, GROUND

PHASE, PHASE, NEUTRAL, GROUND

PHASE, PHASE, PHASE, NEUTRAL, GROUND

PHASE, PHASE, NEUTRAL, NEUTRAL, GROUND

PHASE, PHASE, GROUND

PHASE, PHASE, PHASE, GROUND

HOMERUN

PHASE, NEUTRAL, GROUND, HOMERUN

CIRCUIT BREAKER (OPEN), "xxAF" INDICATES FRAME
SIZE, "yyAT" INDICATES TRIP SIZE

CIRCUIT BREAKER (ENCLOSED), "xxAF" INDICATES
FRAME SIZE, "yyAT" INDICATES TRIP SIZE

CURRENT TRANSFORMER CABINET

DISCONNECT SWITCH UNFUSED

DISCONNECT SWITCH AIR BREAK WITH FUSE,"zzA"
INDICATES FUSED RATING

FUSE, "zzA" INDICATES FUSED RATING

OVERLOAD RELAY

GROUNDING CONNECTION-SYSTEM AND OR EQUIPMENT

KIRK KEY INTERLOCK SYSTEM

LIGHTNING ARRESTER AND GROUNDING TO PROTECT 
ALL PHASES

MOTOR AND LABEL, "3" DENOTES HORSEPOWER

MOTOR OPERATOR FOR CIRCUIT BREAKERS OR SWITCH

RESISTOR

SHUNT TRIP

MAGNETIC STARTER WITH NEMA SIZE INDICATED

GENERATOR

BUS DUCT OR BUS WAY

WIRE WAY

TRANSFER SWITCH

REFERENCE SYMBOLS

ABBREVIATIONS AND TERMS

S

S

F

1SEE E-102

REFER TO ADDITIONAL
SHEET FOR CONTINUATION

FLOOR PLAN OVERLAP
BEYOND AREA
EXTENSION

PLAN

A

a 2

DRAWING MODULE LOCATION
(IDENTIFYING LOWER LEFT OF MULTIPLE MODULES)

GRAPHIC SCALENUMERIC SCALE NORTH ARROW

SECTION LOCATION
IN DRAWING MODULE

SECTION LOCATION AT SUBSET SHEET

PLAN

BEYOND AREA
EXTENSION

DETAIL LOCATION IN
DRAWING MODULE

DETAIL LOCATION AT
SUBSET SHEET

LARGE SCALE VIEW
LOCATION IN DRAWING
MODULE

LARGE SCALE VIEW
LOCATION AT SUBSET SHEET

REVISION CLOUD

REVISION INDICATOR

11 1

KEYNOTE INDICATORS

AREA LEADER

LINE LEADER

POINT LEADER

NUMERICAL CHARACTER
RELATES TO ITEM

A1
M

P

S

F S

Ø

FIRE ALARM SMOKE DETECTOR (2 AUX. CONTACTS)

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

F

H

CAPACITORC

LINETYPE DESIGNATORS
THIN CONTINUOUS LINETYPE INDICATE EXISTING ITEMS.

INTERMEDIATE DASHED LINETYPE INDICATE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED 
ON COMBINATION PLANS.

INTERMEDIATE OR WIDE CONTINUOUS LINETYPE INDICATE WORK TO 
BE INCLUDED.

THIN HALFTONE LINETYPE INDICATE ITEMS BY OTHER DISCIPLINE.

INDICATES POINT OF CONNECTION TO EXISTING EQUIPMENT, PIPING 
OR MATERIALS.

INDICATES POINT OF DISCONNECTION TO EXISTING EQUIPMENT, 
PIPING OR MATERIALS.

SHEET TYPE DESIGNATORS
000 GENERAL  (SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, NOTES)

100 PLANS

200 PLANS (SECONDARY)

300 ENLARGED PLANS & SECTIONS

400 SCHEMATICS & DIAGRAMS

500 SCHEDULES

600 DETAILS

700 CONTROL DIAGRAMS

800 (USER DEFINED)

900 3D REPRESENTATIONS  (ISOMETRICS)

NOTATION DESIGNATORS
GENERAL MECHANICAL
NOTES:

NOTES THAT APPLY EQUALLY TO ALL SHEETS WITHIN THE
DISCIPLINE.

GENERAL SHEET
NOTES:

NOTES THAT APPLY ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC SHEET ON 
WHICH THEY APPEAR.

SHEET PLAN NOTES: NOTES THAT APPLY ONLY TO THE SPECIFIC SHEET ON 
WHICH THEY APPEAR AND USE A PLAN NOTE INDICATOR TO
IDENTIFY ITEMS.

DISCIPLINE DESIGNATORS
M-000 MECHANICAL

FP000 FIRE SUPPRESSION

P-000 PLUMBING

PD000 PLUMBING DEMOLITION

H-000 HVAC

HD000 HVAC DEMOLITION

HP000 HVAC PIPING

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1.

C

C

MC

zzA

zzA

N
O

T
 A

L
L

 N
O

T
E

S
, D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

O
R

S
, S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

 O
R

 A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T

IO
N

S
 M

A
Y

 A
P

P
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

NOTIFICATION APPLIANCE CABINETNAC

A,B,C,D
INDEX

   H

H - 480/277V OR 480V
L - 208/120V
(blank) - TRANSFORMER

(blank) - NORMAL
C - CRITICAL
LS - LIFE SAFETY
LR - LEGALLY REQUIRED
OS - OPTIONAL STANDBY

EQUIPMENT TYPE

VOLTAGE

B - BASEMENT
1 - FIRST LEVEL
2 - SECOND LEVEL
3 - THIRD LEVEL
R - LOWER / UPPER ROOF LEVEL

FLOOR LEVEL DESIGNATION

   U    A

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:3

4
 P

M

E000

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS
AND ABBREVIATIONS

JULY 8, 2021

192



ALTERNATE

BID AREA

CAM

C
A

M

CAM

CAM

C
A

M

C
A

M

C
A

M

'S4'
'S4'

LPBA - 35
'S1' LPBA - 35

'S2'

LPBA - 35
'S2'

LPBA - 35
'S3'

LPBA - 35
'S1A'

LPBA - 35
'S1A'

LPBA - 33
'S4'

LPBA - 33
'S4'

LPBA - 33
'S4' 'S4A'

'S4A'

'S4A'

'S4A'

'S4A'

'S4A'

LPBA - 35
'S3'

'S4'

'S4'

'S4'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

'S5'

6

TYP.

6

TYP.

'S4'
'S4'

LPBA - 33

LPBA - 33

LPBA-20

LPBA - 35
'S3'

LPBA- 38

LPBA- 40
LPBA-36

LPBA-34

LPBA - 35
'S1A'

LPBA - 35
'S1'

LPBA - 35
'S1'

LPBA - 35
'S2'

A. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS WITH DUKE ENERGY.
B. COORDINATE TELE/COM AND MEDIA SERVICE REQUIREMENTS WITH 

PROVIDER. 
C. SEE CIVIL/LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS FOR EXACT PLACEMENT OF ALL EXTERIOR    

LIGHTING FIXTURES.
D. SEE E-601/2 FOR POLE BASE MOUNTING DETAIL.
E. SEE E-601/3 FOR BOLLARD MOUNTING DETAIL.
F. CIRCUIT ALL EXTERIOR LIGTING VIA TIMECLOCK CONTROLLED BY 

CONTACTOR LOCATED IN LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL ROOM UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.  SEE E-601/4 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:5

8
 P

M

ES101

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1" = 30'-0"

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
1 0 60'30'15'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 PAD MOUNTED DUKE ENERGY TRANSFORMER.

2 ROUTING OF UNDERGROUND SECONDARY CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS
FROM PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER TO SWITCHBOARD IN ELECTRICAL
ROOM.

3 ROUTING OF 4" UNDERGROUND CONDUIT FOR DUKE ENERGY PRIMARY FROM
TRANSFORMER TO POINT IN GRASSY AREA ON SOUTH SIDE OF PARKING LOT.
DUKE ENERGY TO EXTEND WITH CONDUIT FROM END OF OWNER'S CONDUIT
TO DUKE ENERGY POLE MOUNTED PRIMARY AND INSTALL PRIMARY
CONDUCTORS TO PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER.

4 ROUTING OF UNDERGROUND CONDUIT FOR TELE/COM AND MEDIA
PROVIDERS FROM MDF ROOM TO PROPERTY LINE FOR EXTENSION BY
TELE/COM AND MEDIA PROVIDERS. COORDIANTE EXACT LOCATION WITH
PROVIDERS.

5 PROVIDE (1) 20 AMP CIRCUIT FOR FUTURE LIGHTING AT SIGNAGE. CIRCUIT
SIGN POWER VIA DUSK TO DAWN LIGHTING CONTACTOR LOCATED IN LOWER
LEVEL ELECTRICAL ROOM.

6 SET OF (2) STEPLIGHTS  TO BE MOUNTED IN INTERIOR FACE OF LIMESTONE
WALL AT STEPS.  LIGHT FIXTURE AND CONDUITS TO BELOW GRADE TO BE
INSTALLED IN BLOCK BY FABRICATOR.  EC TO TURN LIGHT FIXTURE OVER TO
FABRICATOR.  EC TO PROVIDE WIRING AND CONNECTIONS TO CONDUIT
STUBS.  COORDINATE DETAILS WITH FABRICATOR.

7 BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHITNG SHOWN FOR REFERENCE.  SEE EL100 AND
EL101 SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

8 LIGHTING FOR FLAGPOLE TO BE INCLUDED WITH POLE.  LIGHTING NOT
INCLUDED IN CDG SCOPE OF SERVICES.

10 FLUSH IN GROUND 'LEGRAND OUTDOOR BOX' WITH TWO DUPLEX 20A
RECEPTACLES. EACH DUPLEX ON DEDICATED CIRCUIT. ROUTE CIRCUITS VIA
OUTDOOR POWER CONTACTOR LOCATED IN LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL
ROOM. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF IN GROUND BOX WITH ARCHITECT
PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

1

3

2

4

5

7

7

7

7

7

7

8

10

193



G

7 8

RH

RJ

RG

1 2 3 7 8

RH

RJ

RG

S

S

H

H

HHH

H

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

H

H

H

H

S

S

S

F

H

S

H

H

FS TS

TC CON

FACP

CR

C
A

M

CAM

CAM

C
A

M

C
A

M

CAM

CR

WAP

WAP

WAP

J

CON

J K

CON

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

WP, GFI

WP, GFI

48" A.F.F.

48" A.F.F.

48" A.F.F.48" A.F.F.

WP

48" A.F.F.

48" A.F.F.

48" A.F.F.

GFI GFI

SBD

LPBA

LPBB

LPBC LPBD

ACCU-012

ACCU-011

ACCU-009

EUH-013

EUH-010

FCU-009

FCU-011

ACCU-007

AC-007

ECH-001A

ECH-001B

D D D D

LPBA-1

LPBA-2 LPBA-2

LPBA-3
LPBA-4

LPBA-5
LPBA-6 LPBA-7

LPBA-7

LPBA-7

LPBA-8

LPBA-8

LPBA-8

LPBA-8

LPBA-8

LPBA-8

LPBA-9

LPBA-10

LPBA-9

LPBA-9

LPBA-9
LPBA-9

LPBA-9

LPBA-9

LPBA-11

LPBA-11

LPBA-11

LPBA-11

LPBA-11

LPBB-4

LPBA-11

LPBA-12

LPBA-12

LPBA-12

LPBA-12

LPBB-4

LPBA-12LPBA-12

FCU-012

HP-AHU1

ACCU-C105

UH-004 AHU-1

F 1-1

F 1-2

F 1-3

EPH-4

EPH-1

EPH-2EPH-3

UH-015

HWP-1

LPBD-1,3

LPBD-2,4

LPBD-5,7

LPBD-6,8,10

LPBD-9,11

LPBD-12,14
LPBD-13,15,17

LPBD-16,18

LPBD-19

F 1-4
LPBD-20

LPBD-21

LPBD-22

LPBD-23

LPBD-24,26,28

LPBD-25,27

LPBD-29,31

LPBD-30,32,34

LPBD-33,35 LPBD-36,38

LPBD-37

B-1

LPBD-39,41,43

LPBD-45,47,49

LPBD-51

EUH-008
LPBD-46,48

EF-L1 EF-L1L
LPBD-50,52,54 LPBD-53

EWH-1
LPBD-55,57

013

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

012

IT ROOM

011

MAINTENANCE
OFFICE

012

PASSAGE

010

MECHANICAL
ROOM

009

LIBRARY STORAGE

008

STORAGE

007

ELEVATOR
MACHINE

006

ELEVATOR

005

ELEVATOR
LOBBY

004

STORAGE/MECHANICAL
C105

SEATING & STUDY

C107

STAIR 'A'

003

LOWER LEVEL
FOYER

001

LOWER LEVEL
VESTIBULE

014

PARKING
GARAGE

017

STORAGE

016

STAIR 'B'

015

BOILER RM

LPBA-26

LPBD-56

LPBD-58

LPBD-60

A. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGNATION AND LISTING OF 
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.  COORDINATE ALL DESIGN EFFORTS WITH FIRE 
RESISTANCE OF MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION.

B. ALL EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES SHALL BE WEATHER PROOF AND 
RAIN TIGHT.

C. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL. 
INTERCONNECT WIRING FOR MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING EQUIPMENT 
FURNISHED BY OTHERS.

D. ALL 120V RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO GFCI 
CIRCUIT BREAKERS.

E. CONNECT ALL POWER CIRCUITS IN KITCHEN TO PANEL 'LP1K'.
F. PROVIDE HEAT TRACE ON EXPOSED PIPE IN LOWER LEVEL.
G. CONFIRM EXACT MOUNTING HEIGHT OF SECURITY DEVICES  WITH SECURITY  

DESIGNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. 
H. PROVIDE GFI TYPE RECEPTACLE CONCEALED BEHIND WATER COOLER FOR 

WATER COOLERS. COORDIANTE AND VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND 
REQUIREMENTS WITH PLUMBING CONTRACTOR AND WATER COOLER 
SUPPLIER.

I. CONFIRM MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF DATA AND POWER OUTLETS FOR WALL 
MOUNTED MONITORS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO ROUGH-
IN.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:5

1
 P

M

EP100

LOWER LEVEL POWER
PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 TELECOM BACKBOARD, ROUTE (3) 3" CONDUITS UNDERGROUND TO

PROPERTY LINE FOR TELECOM/MEDIA PROVIDERS. COORDINATE EXACT
LOCATION WITH TELECOM AND MEDIA PROVIDERS.

2 RECEPTACLE IN PIT SEE ELEVATOR GENERAL NOTES ON SHEET E000 FOR
REQUIREMENTS.

3 ELEVATOR CONTROLLER AND DISCONNECT.

4 WEATHER PROOF HORN STROBE 80" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE TO ACTIVATE
UPON SPRINKLER FLOW.

5 COORDINATE WITH SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR FOR ALL LOCATIONS
REQUIRING FLOW AND TAMPER SWITCHES AND PROVIDE ALL.

6 CONTACTOR AND TIME CLOCK FOR EXTERIOR AND SITE LIGHTING AND
SIGNAGE. PROVIDE PHOTOCELL ALSO.

7 NITROGEN GENERATOR FOR FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM.  CIRCUIT TO 120V, 20A
BREAKER IN LPBA.

8 NO AND CO SENSOR PANEL. CIRCUIT TO 120V, 20A BREAKER IN LPBA.

9 JUNCTION BOX WITH CIRCUITS FOR HEAT TRACING ALL PIPING IN GARAGE.
ROUTE CIRCUITS TO GFCI CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN PANEL INDICATED.
CONTRACTOR MAY HAVE OPTION TO LOCATE MULTIPLE JUNCTION BOXES
FOR NEAREST CONNECTION TO HEAT TRACING. SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS
FOR ROUTING OF PIPING AND PROVIDE APPROPRIATE HEAT TRACE PER HEAT
TRACE SPECIFICATIONS.

10 CIRCUIT OUTDOOR RECEPTACLES THROUGH A TOGGLE SWITCH LOCATED IN
THE LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL ROOM TO TURN POWER OFF TO
RECEPTACLES WHEN NOT IN USE.

11 TOGGLE SWITCH TO CONTROL CONTACTOR FOR OUTDOOR RECEPTACLES.
LABEL SWITCH 'OUTDOOR RECEPTACLES'.

12 SEE LIGHTING CONTACTOR DETAIL ON SHEET E601.

13 CONNECTION TO COILING SECURITY SHUTTER POWER.

14 KEY SWITCH FOR COILING SECURITY SHUTTER.

15 CONTACTOR TO CONTROL CIRCUITS TO ALL OUTDOOR AND GARAGE
RECEPTACLES. PROVIDE NUMBER OF POLES NECESSARY.

16 DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR HVAC SYSTEM MANAGER CONTROL PANEL.

2

3

54

6

1

7

8

9

11

10

10

12
13 14

15

16

194



1 2 3 7 8

RF

RG

RH

RJ

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H
H

HH

H

S

H

H

H

H

H

S S

S
S

S

S

SS

S S

S

H

S

H

S

H

H H

H

H

H

H

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

F

S

F
A

A
P

T
V

S

CR

T
V

J

J

J

J

J J

T
V

T
V

C
A

M
C

R

CR

C
R

CAM

CAM

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

WAP

K

J

H

H

WAP

J

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

DWH-1

LP1K

EP101

2

GFI

GFI

GFIGFI

GFI
GFI

GFI

GFI

GFI GFI

GFI GFI

WP, GFI

WP, GFI

ECH-B108

+60 A.F.F.

+60 A.F.F.

GFI

GFI

GFI

GFI

GFI

D

D

BR-1

60" A.F.F.

60" A.F.F.

60" A.F.F.

60" A.F.F.

LPBB-3

LPBB-3

LPBB-3

LPBB-2
LPBB-5

LPBB-5

LPBB-3

LPBB-3

LPBB-4
LPBB-4

LPBB-7
LPBB-6

LPBB-4 LPBB-4

LPBB-4

LPBB-9
LPBB-9

LPBB-8

LPBB-8

LPBB-9 LPBA-42 LPBA-39 LPBB-9

LPBB-8

LPBB-9

LPBB-11 LPBB-10 LPBB-13

LPBB-50

LPBB-50

LPBB-12

LPBB-12

LPBB-12

LPBB-52

LPBB-52

LPBB-12

LPBB-15

LPBB-14

LPBB-14

LPBB-14

LPBB-14

LPBB-17

LPBB-17

LPBB-17LPBB-17 LPBB-16 LPBB-19

LPBB-19

LPBB-19 LPBB-19

LPBB-18 LPBB-18

LPBB-19

LPBB-18

LPBB-21

LPBB-21

LPBB-4
LPBB-20

LPBB-20

LPBB-20

LPBB-20

LPBB-20

LPBB-20

LPBB-23

LPBB-23

LPBB-22

LPBB-23

LPBB-23
LPBB-23

LPBB-25

LPBB-25

LPBB-25 LPBB-25

LPBB-25 LPBB-25

LPBB-24LPBB-27LPBB-26

LPBB-26 LPBB-27 LPBB-24

LPBB-29

LPBB-29

LPBB-23

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-28

LPBB-30

LPBB-30

LPBB-30

LPBB-30

LPBB-30 LPBB-31 LPBB-31 LPBB-31

LPBB-31

LPBB-31

LPBB-33

LPBB-33

LPBB-33

LPBB-33

LPBB-32

LPBB-32 LPBB-32

LPBB-33

LPBB-35

LPBB-35

LPBB-35

LPBB-35

LPBB-43 LPBB-43

LPBB-43 LPBB-43

LPBB-43

LPBB-43

LPBB-1

LPBB-34

LPBB-1LPBB-1

LPBB-1

LPBB-39

LPBB-39 LPBB-39

LPBB-36 LPBB-36

LPBB-36LPBB-36

LPBB-34

LPBB-34

LPBB-37

LPBB-37

LPBB-34 LPBB-34

LPBB-37

LPBB-36

LPBB-36

LPBB-37

LPBB-36

LPBB-39LPBB-39LPBB-42
LPBB-42

LPBB-42

LPBB-42

LPBB-43

LPBB-39

LPBB-41

LPBB-38

LPBB-40

LPBB-39

LPBB-1

EF-3

LPBB-44 LPBB-48

LPBB-46

LPBB-47

FCU-C105A

LPBC-1,3

LPBC-2,4

BR-2

BR-3

LPBC-5,7

LPBC-6,8

LPBC-14

LP1K-21

LP1K-23

FCU-C105B

LPBC-9,11

LPBB-43
LPBC-16

HWRP-1
LPBC-18

ECH-A100

LPBB-55

LPBB-57

LPBB-51

LPBB-49

LPBB-53 LPBB-59

LPBB-58

LPBB-60

B112

STAFF LOUNGE

B111

STAFF TOILET RM

B109

CUSTODIAL

B110

ENTRY/
LOCKERS

B121

PASSAGE B116

FAMILY/UNISEX
TOILET RM

B114

TEEN CENTER

B108

STAFF ENTRY/
DELIVERIES

B115

CORRIDOR

B113

TEEN MTG RM

B117A

PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A'

B118

STOR

B119

STOR

B107

SHORT TERM
STORAGE

B106

STORAGE

B105

ALL AGES
COLLABORATION

B104

CORRIDOR

A108

PASSAGE

B103

TEACHING
KITCHEN

A109

ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE

A102

ENTRY LOBBY

C101
PUBLIC SERVICE

A103

MATERALS
PROCESSING

A105

BOOK
TRUCKS

A107

GENERAL
STORAGE

A104

STORAGE/
SUPPORT

A106

STAFF
WORK AREA

A100

ENTRY VESTIBULE

A101

WHEELCHAIR
PARKING

C100

ELEVATOR

C108

ELEVATOR
WAITING

C107

STAIR 'A'

C106

SEATING
& STUDY

C105

CONF. RM

C104

QUIET READING

C103

SEATING & STUDYC102

PUBLIC COMPUTING

C109

STORAGE

D111

SEATING & STUDY

D112

ADULT COLLECTIONS

D100

CONF./STUDY

D101

CONF./STUDY

B100

WOMEN

B124

PASSAGEB102

WATER
HEATER

B101

MEN

B123

PASSAGE

B122

RECEPTION LOBBY

B120

STOR

B117B

PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B'

B105

STOR

B106

STOR

D107

CHILDREN'S
PROGRAM RM

D108

INFANTS/PRE-K
COLLECTION

D104

CHILDREN'S
ENTRY

D103

CHILDREN'S
TOILET RM

D102

NURSING RM
D110

STAIR 'B'

D109

JUVENILE
COLLECTION

+60 A.F.F.

+60 A.F.F.

LPBC-27

LPBA-37

A. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGNATION AND LISTING OF 
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.  COORDINATE ALL DESIGN EFFORTS WITH FIRE 
RESISTANCE OF MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION.

B. ALL EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES SHALL BE WEATHER PROOF AND 
RAIN TIGHT.

C. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL. 
INTERCONNECT WIRING FOR MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING EQUIPMENT 
FURNISHED BY OTHERS.

D. ALL 120V RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO GFCI 
CIRCUIT BREAKERS.

E. CONNECT ALL POWER CIRCUITS IN KITCHEN TO PANEL 'LP1K'.
F. PROVIDE HEAT TRACE ON EXPOSED PIPE IN LOWER LEVEL.
G. CONFIRM EXACT MOUNTING HEIGHT OF SECURITY DEVICES  WITH SECURITY  

DESIGNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. 
H. PROVIDE GFI TYPE RECEPTACLE CONCEALED BEHIND WATER COOLER FOR 

WATER COOLERS. COORDIANTE AND VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND 
REQUIREMENTS WITH PLUMBING CONTRACTOR AND WATER COOLER 
SUPPLIER.

I. CONFIRM MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF DATA AND POWER OUTLETS FOR WALL 
MOUNTED MONITORS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO ROUGH-
IN.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

3

E

LP1K

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

42" A.F.F.

42" A.F.F.

42" A.F.F.

42" A.F.F.

42" A.F.F.

42" A.F.F.

GFI

LP1K-1

LP1K-1

LP1K-1

LP1K-1

LP1K-1

LP1K-1
LP1K-1

LP1K-2 LP1K-3

LP1K-5

LP1K-4

LP1K-7

LP1K-7

LP1K-9

LP1K-12

LP1K-11

LP1K-14

LP1K-10

LP1K-13

LP1K-16 LP1K-16

LP1K-16

LP1K-16

LP1K-18

LP1K-18

LP1K-20

LP1K-20LP1K-20LP1K-20 LP1K-6,8

LP1K-15

LP1K-17

LP1K-19

B103

TEACHING
KITCHEN

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:5

6
 P

M

EP101

FIRST FLOOR POWER
PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 CONVENIENCE RECEPTACLE ON DEDICATED CIRCUIT IN KNEE WALL BELOW

COUNTER.

2 JUNCTION BOX FOR HOOD LOCATED 12" BELOW CEILING. CIRCUIT TO 120V, 15A
BREAKER IN PANEL LP1K.

3 CONNECTION FOR GAS RANGE.

4 SEE ELEVATOR GENERAL NOTES ON SHEET E000 FOR REQUIREMENTS.

5 POWER AND DATA FOR (2) WORKSTATIONS

6 POWER AND DATA FOR (3) WORKSTATIONS.

7 ROUTE 1" CONDUIT TO CONNECT LOWER DATA BACK BOX TO UPPER TV
BACKBOX.

8 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR.

9 2 GANG RECESSED BOX WITH 1" CONDUIT TO OVERHEAD PROJECTOR
LOCATION.

10 ROUTE 1" CONDUIT FROM FLOOR BOX TO OVERHEAD PROJECTOR LOCATION.

11 DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR SORTER.

12 DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR PRINTER.

13 SWITCHES FOR BOTH MOTORIZED SHADE LOCATIONS.

14 CONNECTION FOR MOTORIZED SCREEN.

15 POWER AND DATA AT CEILING FOR OVERHEAD MONITOR.

16 HARDWIRED CONNECTION FOR DOUBLE OVEN.

17 COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECTURAL FOR COUNTERTOP ELEVATIONS.

18 POWER AND SECURITY FOR DOORS. COORDINATE REQUIREMENTS WITH DOOR
HARDWARE.

19 ELECTRONIC SECURITY GATE. COORDINATE WITH SECURITY GATE
MANUFACTURER. PROVIDE DATA OUTLET AND DUPLEX 120V RECEPTACLE AND
GATE POWER ADAPTER (FURNISHED BY MANUFACTURER) IN HOFFMAN
ENCLOSURE LOCATED BELOW FLOOR AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE IN PARKING
GARAGE BELOW. ROUTE 3/4" CONDUIT FROM ENCLOSURE TO THIS GATE, THEN
FROM THIS GATE TO THE OTHER GATE(S) AT THIS LOCATION FOR LOW
VOLTAGE POWER AND DATA.

20 FURNITURE FEEDS FOR POWER AND LIGHTING.

21 CIRCUIT FOR HAND DRYER.

22 CONNECTION FOR DISHWASHER.

23 MICROWAVE OVEN RECEPTACLE MOUNTED IN KNEE WALL BELOW COUNTER.

24 MICROWAVE OVEN RECEPTACLE MOUNTED BELOW COUNTER.

25 CIRCUIT OUTDOOR RECEPTACLES THROUGH A TOGGLE SWITCH LOCATED IN
THE LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL ROOM TO TURN POWER OFF TO RECEPTACLES
WHEN NOT IN USE.

26 CONNECTION TO COILING SECURITY SHUTTER POWER.

27 KEY SWITCH FOR COILING SECURITY SHUTTER.

28 DEDICATED RECEPTACLE & DATA FOR 3D PRINTER.

29 DEDICATED RECEPTACLE & DATA FOR COPY MACHINE.

1

1/4" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED TEST KITCHEN PLAN
2

N

0 16'8'4'

1

1

1

1

3

2

3

2

4

6

5

7

17

7

13 13

8

8

11 11

14

14

10 8

12

18

19

19

10

9

7

7

16

15

15

9

9

9

11

20

21 21

21

21

21

22
23

24

17

24

25

25

26

27

28 29

195



31 2

87

4 5 6

RTU-3
RTU-2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

WP, GFI WP, GFI

EF-2

RTU-1

EF-1
LPBC-12

SBD-8

SBD-7

LPBC-10

LPBC-13,15,17

LPBC-19 LPBC-19

LPBC-21

LPBC-23

LPBC-25

A. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGNATION AND LISTING OF 

FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.  COORDINATE ALL DESIGN EFFORTS WITH FIRE 

RESISTANCE OF MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION.

B. ALL EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES SHALL BE WEATHER PROOF AND 

RAIN TIGHT.

C. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL. 

INTERCONNECT WIRING FOR MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING EQUIPMENT 

FURNISHED BY OTHERS.

D. ALL 120V RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO GFCI 

CIRCUIT BREAKERS.

E. CONNECT ALL POWER CIRCUITS IN KITCHEN TO PANEL 'LP1K'.

F. PROVIDE HEAT TRACE ON EXPOSED PIPE IN LOWER LEVEL.

G. CONFIRM EXACT MOUNTING HEIGHT OF SECURITY DEVICES  WITH SECURITY  

DESIGNER PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. 

H. PROVIDE GFI TYPE RECEPTACLE CONCEALED BEHIND WATER COOLER FOR 

WATER COOLERS. COORDIANTE AND VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND 

REQUIREMENTS WITH PLUMBING CONTRACTOR AND WATER COOLER 

SUPPLIER.

I. CONFIRM MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF DATA AND POWER OUTLETS FOR WALL 

MOUNTED MONITORS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO ROUGH-

IN.

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:5

7
 P

M

EP102

ROOF POWER PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF POWER PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

196



TC CON

M

P

M

P

M

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

CON

M

P

CON

13
'L4E'13

'L4'

13
'L4E'

13
'L4'

13
'L12'

13
'L4E'

28
'W1'

28
'W1'

15
'X1'

15
'X3'

18
'W2E'

15
'W3E'

15
'W3E'

15
'L4E'

15
'X3'

18
'L7E'

18
'L7'

18
'L7'

18
'L7E'

18
'L7'

18
'L7'

15
'GE'

15
'G'

15
'G'

13
'G'

15
'G'

15
'G'

13
'G'

15
'GE'

15
'GE'

15
'G'

13
'G'

13
'G'

13
'G'

13
'G'

13
'GE'

13
'GE'

13
'G'

13
'GE'

13
'G'

15
'GE'

15
'G'

15
'G'

13
'G'

13
'G'

15
'G'

15
'LS1-4'

15
'LS1-4'

15
'X1'

15
'LS1-6'

13
'L4'

13
'L4'

13
'LS1-4'13

'LS1-4'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

13
'L12'

LPBA

15
'LS1-4'

15
'LS1-6'

15
'LS1-6'

13
'L3E'

13
'L4E'

13
'L4'

18
'L7E'

18
'L7'

18
'L7E'

18
'L7'

15
'G'

15
'G'

15
'G'

13
'L7'

13
'L7'

13
'L7'

13
'L7'

13
'L7'

13
'EM'

013

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

13
'EM'

012

IT ROOM

011

MAINTENANCE
OFFICE

012

PASSAGE

010

MECHANICAL
ROOM

009

LIBRARY STORAGE

008

STORAGE

007

ELEVATOR
MACHINE 006

ELEVATOR

005

ELEVATOR
LOBBY

004

STORAGE/MECHANICAL

C105

SEATING & STUDY

C107

STAIR 'A'

003

LOWER LEVEL
FOYER

001

LOWER LEVEL
VESTIBULE

014

PARKING
GARAGE

017

STORAGE

016

STAIR 'B'

015

BOILER RM

13
'EM'

15
'L12'

2

2

2 2

13
'EM'

2

13
'L3'

13
'EM'

18
'L7'

NL

NL

NL

NLNL

NL

NL

15
'X3'

13
'L7'

15
'X3'

13
'X3'

GENERAL SHEET NOTES
A. SEE SHEET E-000 FOR SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS.
B. SEE E-500 SERIES SHEETS FOR ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES. 
C. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING FIXTURES WITH ARCHITECTURAL 

REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS, MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT, DIFFUSERS, SUPPORTS, PIPING, DUCTWORK AND STRUCTURAL 
PLANS PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN AND INSTALLATION OF LIGHTS.

D. ALL MOUNTING HEIGHTS NOTED ON THE PLANS ARE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE 
FIXTURES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

E. LOCATE CEILING MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSORS TO PROVIDE COMPLETE 
AREA COVERAGE OF THE SPACE THEY ARE INSTALLED IN.  SELECT PROPER 
SENSOR COVERAGE PATTERN FROM MANUFACTURER'S PRODUCT DATA TO 
DETERMINE COVERAGE.  ADDITIONAL SENSORS REQUIRED DUE TO LACK OF 
COVERAGE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE 
MANUFACTURER.  SENSORS SHALL INCLUDE ALL POWER SUPPLIES AND 
RELAYS NECESSARY FOR PROPER OPERATION.

F. WIRING SYSTEM SHALL BE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.  USE SOLID CONDUCTOR FOR SIZE #10 AWG AND SMALLER.  
USE STRANDED CONDUCTOR FOR LARGER SIZES.

G. ALL COVER PLATES FOR ELECTRICAL DEVICES SHALL BE OF A COLOR TO 
MATCH THE AREA COLOR SCHEME AS DIRECTED BY THE INTERIOR 
DESIGNER.

H. LABEL ALL RELAYS AND POWER SUPPLIES (ON THE DEVICE OR ON THE BOX 
THEY ARE CONNECTED TO) WITH THE AREA THE DEVICES SERVES, THE 
BRANCH CIRCUIT IT CONTROLS AND THE DEVICE ADDRESS (IF APPLICABLE).

I. EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING INDICATES CODE 
REQUIRED EMERGENCY LIGHTING.

J. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS, ROOM AND AREA 
FINISHES, CEILING PLANS, DOOR SWINGS, FIRE-RATED PARTITIONS, CABINET 
AND CASEWORK AND BUILT-IN DETAILS.  

K. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES 
AND ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO THE WORK IN THIS PROJECT.

L. EXPOSED CONDUIT SHALL BE RUN PARALLEL TO AND AT RIGHT ANGLES TO 
BUILDING LINES.

M. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGNATION AND LISTING OF 
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.  COORDINATE ALL DESIGN EFFORTS WITH FIRE 
RESISTANCE OF MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION.

N. ALL EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES SHALL BE WEATHER PROOF AND 
RAIN TIGHT.

O. SUSPEND LS-1 TYPE FIXTURES +2'-0" BELOW FINISHED CEILING UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

P. WALL MOUNTED EXIT SIGNS TO BE +0'-6" ABOVE FINISHED DOOR FRAME 
WHERE MOUNTED ABOVE A DOOR AND +8'-0" WHEN MOUNTED TO WALL 
WITHOUT DOOR.

Q. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE FED FROM PANEL LPBA.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:4

2
 P

M

EL100

LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING
PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

1 1

1

2

3

3

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURES TO UNDERSIDE OF 3" COMPOSITE METAL

CANOPY FLUSH WITH BUIILDING FACADE. FIXTURES IN RUNS TO BE MOUNTED
END TO END (NO GAPS).  ALL WIRING TO BE CONCEALED.

2 FIXTURE ONLY TO COME ON UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER.  NORMAL
OPERATION TO BE IN THE OFF MODE.

3 MOUNT FIXTURE +8'-0" AFF TO BOTTOM OF FIXTURE.

4 SUSPEND FIXTURES +9'-0" AFF TO BOTTOM OF FIXTURE.

5 OVERRIDE SWITCH FOR EXTERIOR BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING INCLUDED
IN CONTROL SEQUENCE SL2.

6 MOUNT FIXTURES +6" ABOVE BOTTOM OF ELEVATOR PIT.

7 MOUNT FIXTURE AT INTERSECTION OF WALL AND CEILING TO ILLUMINATE
VERTICAL OF WALL.

8 SEE SHEET EL101 FOR LIGHTING IN THIS SPACE.

4

4

4

6

7

5

8

197



WP

R1

R2

RA

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH

RJ

A

B

C

F

G

1 2 3

E

A.8

7 8

4 5 6

M
M

M

M

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M M M

M

M

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

P

M

M

P

M

P
M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

M

DD

D
D

D
D

M

M

P

M

P

D

M

P

DD

D

D

D
D

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

D
D

D

D

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

M

P

D

DD

D

M

P

D

D

D

M

D

D

D

D

D

D

14
'L1'

14
'L1'

14
'L1'

14
'L1'

14
'L1E'

14
'L2E'

23
'W4'

19
'LS1-4'

19
'LS1-4'

19
'LS1-10'

17
'L1'

17
'L1'

27
'X1'27

'L2E'

27
'L2E'

29
'L1'

29
'L1'

29
'L1'

29
'L1'

17
'L1'

17
'L1'

17
'L1E'

17
'L1'

17
'L1'

17
'L1'17

'L1'
17
'L1'

17
'L1'

17
'L1E'

17
'L1'

17
'L1'

14
'L2E'

25
'LR1-20'

25
'LR1-20'

25
'LR1-20'

25
'LR1-20'

25
'LR1-20'

25
'LR1-20'

23
'L3E'

23
'L3E'

25
'X1'

31
'X1'

31
'P2B'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2B'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2B'

31
'P2B'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2B'

31
'W3E'

29
'LS1-12'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2A'

31
'P2B'

22
'L9E'

22
'L9'

22
'L9E'

22
'L9'

22
'L9E'

19
'LS1-10'

19
'LS1-12'

19
'LS1-14'

LP1K

19
'LS1-4'

21
'L7'

21
'L7E'

25
'L13'

25
'L13'

25
'X1'

23
'L13'

27
'LR1-14'

27
'L6'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

22
'L9E'

22
'L9'

22
'L9E'

22
'L9'

22
'L9E'

22
'L9'

22
'L9E'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

29
'LS1-12'

19
'X1'

22
'X1'

22
'X1'

22
'X2'

31
'X1'

19
'X1'

17
'X1'

17
'X1'

31
'LS1-8'

31
'LS1-8'

23
'X1'

27
'X1'

3

27
'LR1-14'

27
'X2'

22
'X2'

22
'X1'

27
'P1A'

27
'L3'

27
'L3'

27
'P1'

27
'P1'

27
'P1'

27
'X1'

2 2

23
'P4'

23
'LR2-8'

23
'LR2-8'

23
'P4'

14
'LS1-16'

14
'L3'

14
'L3E'

14
'P5A'

14
'P5A'

14
'P5'

14
'P5A'

14
'P5A'

23
'W4'

17
'P6'

17
'P6'

17
'P5B'

17
'P5B'

14
'P5B'

14
'P5B'

16
'LR2-8'

23
'P3'

23
'P3'

23
'P3'

24
'W1'

24
'W1'

19
'LR3-16'

23
'L11'

23
'L11E'

23
'L11'

23
'L11'

17
'L13'

14
'L13'

17
'L3' 17

'L9E'

17
'L9E'

17
'L9'

17
'L9'

17
'L9'

17
'L9E'

17
'L9'

23
'L3E'

23
'L3'

23
'L3E'

23
'L3'

23
'L3'

23
'L3E'

21
'L7'

22
'L9E'

16
'P7'

16
'P7'

16
'P7'

16
'P7'

31
'P2B'

2

b

b

b

a be d

e

e

d

d

16
'P7'

16
'P7'

16
'P7'

31
'P2B'

+9'-0"

+8'-0"

+8'-0"

+8'-0"

+5'-0"

+5'-0"

22
'L9E'

16
'P7'

+9'-0"+9'-0"

+8'-6"

+8'-6"

a

14
'LS1-16'

2

14
'LS1-6'

e
f

14
'L3E'

cc

14
'L3E'

+9'-6"

+9'-0"

+8'-6"

+8'-0" +8'-0"

21
'L7E'

21
'L7'

+9'-0"

22
'X2'

2

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+14'-0"

+14'-0"

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+12'-0"

+14'-0"

+14'-0"

+14'-0"

+14'-0"

+16'-0"

+16'-0"

31
'P2A'

+14'-0"

17
'L3'

23
'L3'

31
'L10'

31
'L10E'

31
'L10E'

31
'L10'

21
'L7'

5 5

23
'L3E'

23
'L3'

23
'L3'

23
'L3E'

23
'L3'

23
'L3'

23
'L11'

21
'L7E'

27
'P1'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'LS1-12'

27
'X2'

27
'LS1-4'

gg

f

f

f

c

f

14
'LS1-6'

4

+9'-0"

+9'-0"

+9'-0"+9'-0"

f,g f,g f,g f,g f,g

f,g f,g
f,g f,g

f,g

h
h

h h

jj

27
'L3E'

27
'L3'

jj

g
h

j
E

LV

16
'P7'

23
'L11'

23
'L11'

23
'L11'

31
'L10'

31
'L10'

31
'L10'

31
'L10'

31
'L10'31

'L10'

31
'L10'

31
'L10E'

31
'P2A'

+14'-0"

31
'P2B'

+12'-0"

23
'L11'

23
'L11'

22
'L11'

22
'L11'

16
'P7'

22
'L11'

22
'L11'

22
'L11'

22
'L11E'

22
'L11'

22
'L11E'

22
'L11'

+9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0"

+9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0" +9'-0"

22
'L3'

17
'LS1-12'

17
'LS1-16'

17
'L11E'

17
'L11E'

17
'L11'

17
'L11'

19
'LR3-9'

6

B112

STAFF LOUNGE

B111

STAFF TOILET RM

B109

CUSTODIAL

B110

ENTRY/
LOCKERS

B121

PASSAGE

B116

FAMILY/UNISEX
TOILET RM

B114

TEEN CENTER

B108

STAFF ENTRY/
DELIVERIES

B115

CORRIDOR

B113

TEEN MTG RM

B117A

PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'A'

B118

STOR

B119

STOR

B107

SHORT TERM
STORAGE

B106

STORAGE

B105

ALL AGES
COLLABORATION

B104

CORRIDOR

A108

PASSAGE

B103

TEACHING
KITCHEN

A109

ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE

A102

ENTRY LOBBY

C101

PUBLIC SERVICE

A103

MATERALS
PROCESSING

A105

BOOK
TRUCKS

A107

GENERAL
STORAGE

A104

STORAGE/
SUPPORT

A106

STAFF
WORK AREA

A100

ENTRY VESTIBULE

A101

WHEELCHAIR
PARKING

C100

ELEVATOR

C108

ELEVATOR
WAITING

C107

STAIR 'A'

C106

SEATING
& STUDY

C105

CONF. RM

C104

QUIET READINGC103

SEATING & STUDY

C102

PUBLIC COMPUTING

C109

STORAGE

D111

SEATING & STUDY

D112

ADULT COLLECTIONS

D100

CONF./STUDY

D101

CONF./STUDY

B100

WOMEN

B124

PASSAGE

B102

WATER
HEATER

B101

MEN

B123

PASSAGE

B122

RECEPTION LOBBY

B120

STOR

B117B

PROGRAM/MEETING RM 'B'

B105

STOR
B106

STOR

D107

CHILDREN'S
PROGRAM RM D108

INFANTS/PRE-K
COLLECTION

D104

CHILDREN'S
ENTRY

D103

CHILDREN'S
TOILET RM

D102

NURSING RM

D110

STAIR 'B'

D109

JUVENILE
COLLECTION

2

2

25
'L13'

25
'L13'

2 2

22

2

2
2

2

2

22

2 2 2

17
'L6'

17
'L6'

17
'L6' a

a
aa

27
'L6'

23
'LR3-6'

23
'LR3-14'

23
'LR3-6'

23
'LR3-14'

21
'L7'

19
'LS1-8'

19
'LS1-6'

14
'LR2-8'

19
'LS1-14'

2

6

6

2

21
'W5'

16
'P7'

23
'L3E'

23
'L3E'

16
'LR2-6'

16
'LR2-6' n

n

n

p

p
p

p

p

p
p

p

p

p

p

m m m m

m

31
'LR1-6'

31
'LR1-6'

31
'LR1-6'

31
'LR1-6'

31
'LR1-6'

23
'L3'

23
'L3'23

'L3'

E
LV

E
LV

g

16
'LR2-8'

22
'L11E'

?
'L11'

?
'L11E'

m

10

21
'W5'

21
'W5'

21
'W5'

m,n,p

11

k k

k k

h

h

h
h

17
'L13'

k k

17
'L9E'k h

f,g

f

j

4

GENERAL SHEET NOTES
A. SEE SHEET E-000 FOR SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS.
B. SEE E-500 SERIES SHEETS FOR ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES. 
C. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING FIXTURES WITH ARCHITECTURAL 

REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS, MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT, DIFFUSERS, SUPPORTS, PIPING, DUCTWORK AND STRUCTURAL 
PLANS PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN AND INSTALLATION OF LIGHTS.

D. ALL MOUNTING HEIGHTS NOTED ON THE PLANS ARE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE 
FIXTURES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

E. LOCATE CEILING MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSORS TO PROVIDE COMPLETE 
AREA COVERAGE OF THE SPACE THEY ARE INSTALLED IN.  SELECT PROPER 
SENSOR COVERAGE PATTERN FROM MANUFACTURER'S PRODUCT DATA TO 
DETERMINE COVERAGE.  ADDITIONAL SENSORS REQUIRED DUE TO LACK OF 
COVERAGE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE 
MANUFACTURER.  SENSORS SHALL INCLUDE ALL POWER SUPPLIES AND 
RELAYS NECESSARY FOR PROPER OPERATION.

F. WIRING SYSTEM SHALL BE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.  USE SOLID CONDUCTOR FOR SIZE #10 AWG AND SMALLER.  
USE STRANDED CONDUCTOR FOR LARGER SIZES.

G. ALL COVER PLATES FOR ELECTRICAL DEVICES SHALL BE OF A COLOR TO 
MATCH THE AREA COLOR SCHEME AS DIRECTED BY THE INTERIOR 
DESIGNER.

H. LABEL ALL RELAYS AND POWER SUPPLIES (ON THE DEVICE OR ON THE BOX 
THEY ARE CONNECTED TO) WITH THE AREA THE DEVICES SERVES, THE 
BRANCH CIRCUIT IT CONTROLS AND THE DEVICE ADDRESS (IF APPLICABLE).

I. EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING INDICATES CODE 
REQUIRED EMERGENCY LIGHTING.

J. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS, ROOM AND AREA 
FINISHES, CEILING PLANS, DOOR SWINGS, FIRE-RATED PARTITIONS, CABINET 
AND CASEWORK AND BUILT-IN DETAILS.  

K. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES 
AND ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO THE WORK IN THIS PROJECT.

L. EXPOSED CONDUIT SHALL BE RUN PARALLEL TO AND AT RIGHT ANGLES TO 
BUILDING LINES.

M. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGNATION AND LISTING OF 
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.  COORDINATE ALL DESIGN EFFORTS WITH FIRE 
RESISTANCE OF MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION.

N. ALL EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES SHALL BE WEATHER PROOF AND 
RAIN TIGHT.

O. SUSPEND LS-1 TYPE FIXTURES +2'-0" BELOW FINISHED CEILING UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

P. WALL MOUNTED EXIT SIGNS TO BE +0'-6" ABOVE FINISHED DOOR FRAME 
WHERE MOUNTED ABOVE A DOOR AND +8'-0" WHEN MOUNTED TO WALL 
WITHOUT DOOR.

Q. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE FED FROM PANEL LPBA.

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:4

9
 P

M

EL101

FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING
PLAN

JULY 8, 2021
1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 PHOTOCELL TO CONTROL EXTERIOR, SITE LIGHTING AND SIGNAGE CIRCUITS

WITH CONTACTOR AND TIME CLOCK LOCATED IN LOWER LEVEL ELECTRICAL
ROOM. LOCATE PHOTO CELL 10'-0' ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

2 PROVIDE EMERGENCY BATTERY BACKUP FOR 4' SECTION OF FIXTURE AS
INDICATED.

3 MOUNT FIXTURE +8'-0" AFF TO BOTTOM OF FIXTURE.

4 SET OF 2 WALL BOX DIMMERS.  1 DIMMER TO CONTROL LIGHTING FOR
CONFERENCE ROOM WITH PARTITION CLOSED AND THE OTHER TO CONTROL
THE ROOM AS A WHOLE WHEN PARTITION IS OPEN.

5 FULL HEIGHT PARTITION FOR STALLS.  PROVIDE BREAK IN CONTINUOUS RUN
AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMODATE STALL PARTITION.

6 SUSPEND FIXTURE +2'-0" BELOW FINISHED CEILING.

7 COORDINATE FINAL PLACEMENT WITH BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE.  MOUNT
FIXTURE ABOVE SIGN ON 12" ADJUSSTABLE ARM.

10 SUSPEND P7 FIXTURE +10'-0" AFF UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

11 QUANTITY OF (3) WALL BOX DIMMERS TO PROVIDE ON/OFF/RAISE/LOWER FOR
EACH SWITCHLEG.

1

7

198



(2) 4" CONDUITS FOR
UTILITY PRIMARY. (SEE
PLANS FOR LOCATION)

M

UTILITY
TRANSFORMER

M
SWITCHBOARD
METER

DATA CONNECTION
(BACNET PROTOCOL)
TO BMS

20

11 11 14 14 11

11

PANEL
LPBB
208/120
3P, 4W
225A
MLO

225A
3P

1

1600A
3P

SPD

LSIG TRIP

3P

SWITCHBOARD "SBD"

1600A

208/120V, 3P, 4W

65,000 A.I.C.

PANEL
LPBA

208/120
3P, 4W
225A
MLO

2
400A

3P
400A

3P

3 4

PANEL
LPBC

208/120
3P, 4W
400A
MLO

PANEL
LPBD

208/120
3P, 4W
400A
MLO

225A
3P 3P

400A
3P

6
225A

3P

5

LS1 LS1 LS1 LS1 LS1

200A
3P

8

RTU-1

9 10 11
100A

3P

12

SPARE

PANEL
LPK

208/120
3P, 4W
225A
MLO

14

3P

200A
7

ELEVATOR

100A
3P

SPARE

100A
3P

SPARE

100A
3P

SPARE

11

RTU-3

FEEDER SCHEDULE
COPPER FEEDERS AND COPPER GROUND ALUMINUM FEEDERS AND COPPER GROUND

FEEDER

1

CONDUCTOR
AMPACITY

75a Cu 
COPPER 

WIRE

GROUND
CONDUCTOR
PER CONDUIT
COPPER WIRE

3 WIRE PLUS
GROUND

4 WIRE PLUS
GROUND

3 WIRE W/
150% NEUTRAL

4 WIRE W/
200%

NEUTRAL

MINIMUM CONDUIT SIZE

FEEDER
CONDUCTOR

AMPACITY
75a Cu 

COPPER 
WIRE

GROUND
CONDUCTOR
PER CONDUIT
COPPER WIRE

3 WIRE PLUS
GROUND

4 WIRE PLUS
GROUND

3 WIRE W/
150% NEUTRAL

4 WIRE W/
200%

NEUTRAL

MINIMUM CONDUIT SIZE

20A #12 #12 3/4" 3/4" 3/4" - - - - - - --

2 30A - - - - - - --

3 50A - - - - - - --

4 60A - - - - - - --

5 70A, 80A - - - - - - --

6 100A - - - - - - --

7 125A -

8 150A -

1

2

3

4

5

6

9 175A -

10 200A -

11 225A -

12 300A -

13 350A -

14 400A -

15 500A -

16 600A -

17 800A -

18 1000A -

19 1200A -

20 1600A -

21 2000A -

22 2500A -

23 3000A -

24

NOTE:
1.  WIRING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC, UNLESS LARGER SIZES ARE SHOWN TO ACCOMMODATE FUTURE LOADS OR VOLTAGE DROP.
2.  FEEDERS ARE 4 WIRE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3.  GROUND CONDUCTORS REQUIRED IN ALL FEEDER CONDUITS.

#10 3/4" 3/4" 3/4"#10

1"#10 1" 1"#8

1"#10#6 1 1/4" 1 1/4"

#4 1 1/4" 1 1/4"1 1/4"#8

#3 1 1/2"1 1/4"#8 1 1/2"

#1 2"#6 1 1/2" 2"

#1/0 2"#6 2" 2 1/2"

#2/0 2"#6 2" 2 1/2"

#3/0 #6 2" 2 1/2"2 1/2"

#4/0 #4 3"2 1/2"2 1/2"

350 
KCMIL

#4 3 1/2"3"3"

500 
KCMIL

#3 3"3" 3 1/2"

500 
KCMIL

#3 3"3" 3 1/2"

(2) 250 
KCMIL

#2 (2) 2 1/2" -(2) 2 1/2"

(2) 350 
KCMIL

#1 (2) 3" -(2) 3"

(2) 500 
KCMIL

#1/0 (2) 3" -(2) 4"

(3) 500 
KCMIL

#2/0 -(3) 3 1/2" (3) 3 1/2"

(3) 600 
KCMIL

#3/0 -(3) 4"(3) 4"

(4) 600 
KCMIL

250 
KCMIL

-(4) 5"(4) 4"

(5) 600 
KCMIL

250 
KCMIL

-(5) 4" (5) 4"

(6) 600 
KCMIL

350 
KCMIL

-(6) 4" (6) 4"

(8) 600 
KCMIL

400 
KCMIL

-(8) 4" (8) 4"

7 125A -

8 150A -

9 175A -

10 200A -

11 225A -

12 300A -

13 350A -

14 400A -

15 500A -

16 600A -

17 800A -

18 1000A -

19 1200A -

20 1600A -

21 2000A -

22 2500A -

23 3000A -

24

2"#6 1 1/2" 2"

2"#6 2" 2 1/2"

#6 2 1/2"

#6 2" 2 1/2"2 1/2"

#4 3"2 1/2"2 1/2"

500 
KCMIL

#4 3 1/2"3"3"

(2) #4/0 #3

#3
(2) 250 
KCMIL

#2 (2) 2 1/2" -(2) 2 1/2"

#1 (2) 3" -(2) 3"(2) 500 
KCMIL

#1/0 -

(4) 350 
KCMIL

#2/0 -(4) 2 1/2" (4) 2 1/2"

(4) 500 
KCMIL

#3/0 -(4) 3"

(5) 600 
KCMIL

-

(6) 600 
KCMIL

250 
KCMIL

-

(5) 4" (5) 4"

(8) 600 
KCMIL

350 
KCMIL

-

(6) 4" (6) 4"

(9) 600 
KCMIL

350 
KCMIL

-

(8) 4" (8) 4"

#2/0

#3/0

#4/0 2 1/2"2 1/2"

250 
KCMIL

300 
KCMIL

(2) 2 1/2" (2) 2 1/2" (2) 2 1/2"

(2) 3 1/2"(2) 3" (2) 3 1/2"

(2) 350 
KCMIL

(3) 400 
KCMIL

(3) 2 1/2" (3) 2 1/2"

(4) 3"

#4/0

(9) 4" (9) 4"

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:3

6
 P

M

E401

ELECTRICAL RISER
DIAGRAM

JULY 8, 2021

12" = 1'-0"

ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
1

199



INTERIOR LIGHTING CONTROL SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS

NOTES:
1. LIGHTING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES AND STANDARDS: NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC), NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION AGENCY (NFPA), IES LIGHTING HANDBOOK 10TH EDITION, AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI), INDIANA BUILDING CODE, ASHRAE 90.1-2007.
2. EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL COMPLY WITH  LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.
3. SURFACE REFLECTANCE TO VARY BASED ON SPACE/AREA TYPE.

TYPE SPACE / AREA TYPE LOCAL CONTROL DIMMING / SWITCHING/SENSORS EMERGENCY CEILING < 10'-0" NOTES

LC1 PARKING GARAGE
LIGHT FIXTURES COME TO FULL ON UPON DETECTION OF OCCUPANCY BY CEILING MOUNTED 360 DEGREE

DUAL TECHNOLOGY SENSOR.  WHEN OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTED FIXTURES TURN OFF AFTER 30
MINUTES.  FIXTURES DESIGNATED AS NIGHT LIGHTS (NL) TO REMAIN ON AT ALL TIMES.

OCCUPANCY SENSOR - DAMP LOCATION RATED
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES TURN ON
YES

LC2
VESTIBULES, CORRIDORS,STUDY, STAFF

LOUNGE, & PUBLIC RESTROOMS
LIGHTING COMES TO FULL ON WHEN OCCUPANCY IS DETECTED BY CEILING MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY

SENSOR.  LIGHTING TURNS OFF WHEN OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTED FOR 30 MINUTES.
360 DEGREE DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY

SENSOR
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES TURN ON
NO

1. PRIVATE RESTROOMS TO HAVE WALL
MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSOR

LC3 STAIRS
LIGHT FIXTURES WITHIN ENTIRE STAIRWELL COME TO FULL ON WHEN OCCUPANCY DETECTED BY INTEGRAL

DUAL TECHNOLOGY SENSOR.  WHEN OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTEFD FOR 15 MINUTES FIXTURES
DIM TO 50% OUTPUT.

SENSOR INTEGRAL TO FIXTURE.
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES TURN ON
YES

LC4 PUBLIC CORRIDOR AND TRANSITION
LIGHTING COMES TO FULL ON WHEN OCCUPANCY IS DETECTED BY CEILING MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY

SENSOR.  FIXTURES TURN OFF IN UNOCCUPIED MODE.
CEILING MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY

SENSOR
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES TURN ON
YES

LC5 MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL LOCAL SNAP SWITCH TURNS LIGHTS ON/OFF NA
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES OR EMERGENCY LIGHTING UNITS TURN ON
YES

1. ACCENT LIGHTING TO BE CONTROLLED
AS INDICATED BY SWITCHLEG

LC6 PRIVATE OFFICE, MATERIAL PROCESSING
LIGHTING COMES ON WHEN OCCUPANCY IS DETECTED BY COMBINATION SENOSR/WALL BOX DIMMER.

LIGHT LEVEL ADJUSTABLE FROM 100% TO 10%.  FIXTURES TURN OFF IN UNOCCUPIED MODE.
COMBINATION WALL BOX DIMMER / OCCUPANCY

SENSOR
NA YES

LC7 STEPPED STUDY & ADULT READING
FIXTURES TURN ON TO FULL BRIGHTNESS UPON DETECTION OF MOTION.  LIGHTING TO DIM TO PRESET

LEVELS AFTER HOURS BY WAY OF AUTOMATED TIME SCHEDULE.
HIGH MOUNT OR CORNER MOUNTED OCCUPANCY

SENSOR WITH DIMMING.
UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED

FIXTURES TURN ON.
YES

1.  ARCHITECTURAL LIGHTING AND
DECORATIVE / ACCENT LIGHTING TO BE
CONTROLLED SEPARATELY.

LC8 MEETING ROOMS A/B
LIGHTS COME ON WHEN MOTION IS DETECTED BY DUAL TECH. SENSOR.  LIGHTS TURN OFF WHEN

OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTED FOR 30 MINUTES.  WALL BOX DIMMER TO ADJUST LIGHT INTENSITY
AS WELL AS TURN FIXTURES ON/OFF MANUALLY.

360 DEGREE DUAL TECH SENSOR, MANUAL WALL BOX
DIMMERS, PARTITION SENSOR - HUBBELL

NXWPS-NXCI OR EQUAL BY ACUITY, GREENGATE, OR
LUTRON.

UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED
FIXTURES TURN ON

YES

1. ROOMS TO HAVE ABILITY TO BE
CONTROLLED INDIVIDUALLY OR
SEPARATELY DEPENDING ON PARTITION

LC9
LOBBY, TEEN CENTER, RECEPTION LOBBY,

TEACHING KITCHEN, ADULT COLLECTIONS, ALL
AGES COLLABORATION

LIGHTING COMES ON WHEN OCCUPANCY DETECTED BY CEILING MOUNTED 360 DEGREE DUAL TECH
SENSOR.  FIXTURES TURN OFF WHEN OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTED FOR 30 MIN.  MANUAL WALL
BOX DIMMERS TO CONTROL FIXTURES AS INDICATED BY SWITCHLEG GROUPING.  PROVIDE NECESSARY

RELAYS/POWER PACKS TO MEET CONTROL INTENT.

360 DEGREE DUAL TECH SENSOR, HIGH MOUNT
SENSOR AS REQUIRED, MANUAL WALL BOX DIMMERS,

POWER PACKS/RELAYS

UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED
FIXTURES TURN ON

YES

1. SEE EL101 FOR SWITCHLEG GROUPING
2. PROVIDE ELV DIMMERS FOR
DECORATIVE LIGHTING IN TEACHING
KITCHEN.

LC10 JUVENILE / TODDLER

LIGHTING COMES ON WHEN OCCUPANCY DETECTED BY CEILING MOUNTED 360 DEGREE DUAL TECH
SENSOR.  FIXTURES TURN OFF WHEN OCCUPANCY HAS NOT BEEN DETECTED FOR 30 MIN.  MANUAL WALL

BOX DIMMERS TO ADJUST LIGHT INTENSITY AS INDICATED BY SWITCHLEG GROUPING.  PROVIDE
NECESSARY RELAYS/POWER PACKS TO MEET CONTROL INTENT.   LINEAR PENDANTS TO HAVE DUAL

CIRCUIT TO CONTROL UP / DOWNLIGHT INDEPENDENTLY.

360 DEGREE DUAL TECH SENSOR, MANUAL WALL BOX
DIMMERS, POWER PACKS/RELAYS

UPON LOSS OF NORMAL POWER BATTERY BACKED
FIXTURES TURN ON

YES

1.  SEE EL101 FOR SWITCHLEG GROUPING
2. PROVIDE ELV DIMMING FOR TYPE P1 &
P1A.

EXTERIOR CONTROL SEQUENCE - OFFICE

NOTES:
1. LIGHTING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LISTED CODES AND STANDARDS: NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC), NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION AGENCY (NFPA), IES LIGHTING HANDBOOK 10TH EDITION, AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI),
INDIANA BUILDING CODE, & ASHRAE 90.1-2007.
2. EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL COMPLY  THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (UDO).
3. BUILDING TO BE OCCUPIED 7 DAYS A WEEK BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9AM AND 9PM.
4. SEE ELECTRICAL DETAILS FOR CONTACTOR LIGHTING DIAGRAM.

CONTROL
DESIGNATION

AREA TYPE FIXTURE TYPE CONTROL CONTROLLED BY EMERGENCY NOTES

SL1 PARKING LOT S1, S2, S3, S8, & S9 ON/OFF/DIM
PHOTOCELL W/ TIMECLOCK  BY WAY

OF CONTACTOR
NA

FIXTURES DIM TO 50% NO LATER THAN 11:00PM.
OVERRIDE SWITCH NEXT TO PANEL

SL2 BUILDING MOUNTED ACCENT & EGRESS L7, L7E, W2E, W5 ON/OFF
PHOTOCELL W/ TIMECLOCK  BY WAY

OF CONTACTOR
EMERGENCY FIXTURES FORCED TO FULL ON UPON

LOSS OF NORMAL POWER
OVERRIDE SWITCH NEXT TO PANEL

SL3 AMPITHEATER S6 & S10 ON/OFF
PHOTOCELL W/ TIMECLOCK  BY WAY

OF CONTACTOR
THIS AREA TO BE INCLUDED AS ALTERNATE

SL4 PATHWAYS S6 ON/OFF
PHOTOCELL W/ TIMECLOCK  BY WAY

OF CONTACTOR

SL5 GARAGE G1 ON/OFF OCCUPANCY SENSOR
EMERGENCY FIXTURES FORCED TO FULL ON UPON

LOSS OF NORMAL POWER
NL FIXTURES TO REMAIN ON 24/7

SL6 SIGNAGE W5 ON/OFF PHOTOCELL NA WILL REMAIN ON IN EVENING HOURS

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:3

6
 P

M

E501

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

JULY 8, 2021

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
TYPE MANUFACTURER EQUAL MANUFACTURER WATTAGE LAMPING VOLT MOUNT DESCRIPTION

P5A EUREKA: APERTURE
4256-24-LED-30K-80- 120 -DV-X-X

ARANCIA: P80-24, OCL: NOVA 32 LED 1500LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 24" DIAM. ROUND HALF DOME TYPE FIXTURE WITH FINISH PER
ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.

P5B EUREKA: APERTURE
4256-12-LED-30K-80-120- DV-X-RCA

ARANCIA: P80-18, OCL: NOVA 16 LED 600LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 12" DIAM. ROUND HALF DOME TYPE FIXTURE WITH FINISH PER
ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.  HUNG ON AC CABLE (LENGTH TO BE
VERIFIED)

P6 SAL: S2691-L72-30K-X-X ARTEMIDE: NUR, ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUAL

54 LED 4500LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 40" DIAM. X 60" H DOME SHAPED FIXTURE WITH INTERIOR AND
EXTERIOR FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.  SUSPENDED
ON AC CABLE.

P7 FLUXWERX:
PS1-F-D-S3D-30-X-S3-G-F2- M-06

PRULITE: BIONIC CUSTOM, ALW,
FOCAL POINT

57 LED 6100LM
3000K

UNV SUSPENDED 3 SPOKE PENDANT WITH DIRECT (80%) INDIRECT (20%)
DISTRIBUTION.  FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  FLAT END CAPS.  FINISH
PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.

S1 HUBBELL: RAR1-160L-115-4K7-3-UNV /
A_U / 7PR

LITHONIA:RSX1, CREE: OSQ,
LUMARK: PREVAIL

115 LED
15,000LM /

HEAD 4000K

UNV 20' POLE AREA LIGHT WITH TYPE 4 DISTRIBUTION ON ROUND TAPERED
ALUMINUM POLE WITH FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  TYPE 3
DISTRIBUTION.

S1A HUBBELL: RAR1-160L-115-4K7-4W-
UNV- A_U-X-HS / RTA-K-20-50-A1-X-

LITHONIA: RSX1, CREE: OSQ,
LUMARK: PREVAIL

115 LED
15,000LM

4000K

UNV 20' POLE SAME AS TYPE S1 WITH INTEGRAL HOUSE-SIDE SHIELD.

S2 HUBBELL: RAR1-160L-100-4K7-3-UNV-
A_U / RTA-K-20-50-A1-X-

LITHONIA: RSX1, CREE: OSQ,
LUMARK: PREVAIL

100 LED
10,000LM

4000K

120 16' POLE AREA LIGHT ON ROUND TAPERED ALUMINUM POLE WITH FINISH
PER ARCHITECT.  TYPE 3 DISTRIBUTION.

S3 HUBBELL: RAR1-160L-115-4K7-3- UNV
-A_U / RTA-K-20-50-A1-X-

LITHONIA: RSX1, CREE: OSQ,
LUMARK: PREVAIL

115 LED
15,000LM /

HEAD 4000K

UNV 20' POLE AREA LIGHT ON ROUND TAPERED ALUMINUM POLE WITH FINISH
PER ARCHITECT.  TYPE 3 DISTRIBUTION.

S4 KIM: PA7R-F-NU-3HS-12L-010-4K7-
42X-MW-UNV

TECHLIGHTING: 700OB-ARK2,
TARGETTI: MB-B

27 LED 1200LM
4000K

UNV 40" BOLLARD 40" LED BOLLARD WITH TYPE III DISTRIBUTION. HOUSE-SIDE
SHIELD/BACKLIGHT CONTROL. FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  FULL
CUTOFF.

S4A KIM: PA7R-F-NU-5-12L-010-4K7-
42X-MW-UNV

TECHLIGHTING: 700OB-ARK2,
TARGETTI: MB-B

27 LED 1200LM
4000K

UNV 40" BOLLARD 40" LED BOLLARD WITH TYPE V DISTRIBUTION. FINISH PER
ARCHITECT.  FULL CUTOFF.

S5 PIL: 071423 INSERT HYDREL: HYSTEP6, SOLERA: SCSS,
VISTA: 1500

5 LED 200LM
4000K

120 RECESSED 8" STEPLIGHT WITH ASYMMETRIC FORWARD THROW
DISTRIBUTION.  FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  RATED FOR RECESS IN
LIMESTONE BLOCK.

W1 COLUMBIA: LXEM-4-40-ML-RFA-E-U LITHONIA: VAPLED, HEW: 96,
METALUX: VT2

40 LED 4500LM
4000K

120 SURFACE 4' ENCLOSED AND GASKETED IVARPORTITE TYPE FIXTURE.
IMPACT RESISTANT LENS. (ELEVATOR PIT)

W2 COLUMBIA: SG2-4K7-FT-UNV-X-CS LITHONIA: WPX, LUMARK: XTOR8B,
SOLERA

50 LED 4000K 120 WALL WALL PACK WITH STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT. COMFORT
LENS.

W2E COLUMBIA: SG2-4K7-FT-UNV-X-CS-E LITHONIA: WPX, LUMARK: XTOR8B,
SOLERA

50 LED 4000K 120 WALL WALL MOUNTED EGRESS LIGHT FIXTURE. COMFORT LENS.
STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  INTEGRAL BATTERY.

W3E COLUMBIA: ESL-4-8-30K-ML-FA-W-ED-
U- EL114-NXOS

LITHONIA: WL, HEW: SLF, METALUX:
SWLED

40 LED 4500LM
3000K

120 WALL 4' WALL MOUNTED STAIR LIGHT WITH INTEGRAL OCCUPANCY
SENSOR.  FIXTURE DIMS TO 30% IN UNOCCUPIED MODE.  FINISH
PER ARCHITECT.  INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.  0-10V DIMMING
TO 10%.

W4 KUZCO: WS10324 PURE/EDGE: STIX, EUREKA: EXPO 15 LED 1200LM
3000K

120 WALL 24" LINEAR LED WALL SCONCE WITH FINISH PER ARCHITECT. ELV
DIMMING. (TEACHING KITCHEN)

W5 AXIS: WWS-SL-500-80-30-MAL-4'-X-
120 DP-1-SC

ALW: LP3.5, LUMENWERX: VIA,
ALIGHT: ALD

24 LED 2000LM
3000K

120 WALL 4' LINEAR WALL WASH WITH 500 LM/FT MIN.  FINISH PER
ARCHITECT.  DAMP LOCATION LISTED.  SURFACE MOUNTED TO
UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY. (SIGNAGE)

X1 DUALLITE: LE-C-S-R-PER
DRAWING-N-E

LITHONIA, HEW, SURELITES: EU,
EVENLITE: SOV

2 LED 120 CEILING SINGLE FACE EDGE LIT EXIT SIGN GREEN LETTERING.  NICAD
BATTERY. DAMP LOCATION LISTED.

X2 DUALLITE: LE-C-D-R-PER
DRAWINGS-N-E-M

LITHONIA, HEW, SURELITES: EU,
EVENLITE: SOV

2 LED 120 CEILING DOUBLE FACE EDGE LIT EXIT SIGN WITH MIRRORED FINISH AND
GREEN LETTERING.  NICAD BATTERY. DAMP LOCATION LISTED.

X3 DUALLITE: SE LITHONIA, HEW, SURELITES: LPX,
EVENLITE: TLX

2 LED 120 SURFACE WHITE THERMOPLASTIC EXIT SIGN.  NICAD BATTERY  GREEN
LETTERING.  DAMP LOCATION LISTED.

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
TYPE MANUFACTURER EQUAL MANUFACTURER WATTAGE LAMPING VOLT MOUNT DESCRIPTION

EM COMPASS: CU2 LITHONIA: CU2LED, HEW:
EMERG/LED, SURELITES: AP2SQLED

2 LED 120 SURFACE DUAL HEADED LED EMERGENCY LIGHTING UNIT.  NICAD BATTERY
BACKUP. WHITE FINISH.

G COLUMBIA: LJT-24-LW-G -FS A12125-
E-U-G2-WL

LITHONIA: WRTL, METALUX: GRLED,
HEW: LPT

36 LED 4300LM
4000K

120 RECESSED WET LOCATION 2'X4' TROFFER WITH MIN.125" LENS AND GASKET.

GE COLUMBIA: LJT-24-LW-G-FS- A12125-
E-U-G2-WL-ELL14

LITHONIA: WRTL, METALUX: GRLED,
HEW: LPT

36 LED 4300LM
4000K

120 RECESSED SAME AS TYPE G WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L1 COLUMBIA: LCAT24-30-HL-G- ED-U LITHONIA: 2BLT4, HEW:LT, METALUX:
24CZ2

43 LED 5000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 2'X4' VOLUMETRIC TROFFER WITH DIFFFUSE LENS.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

L1E COLUMBIA: LCAT24-30-HL-G -ED-U-EM LITHONIA: 2BLT4, HEW:LT, METALUX:
24CZ2

43 LED 5000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED SAME AS TYPE L1 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP

L2E COLUMBIA: LCAT14-30-MW-G -ED-U-
ELL14

LITHONIA: BLT4, METALUX: RLN 32 LED 4000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 1X4 VOLUMETRIC TROFFER WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L3 ALPHABET: NU4RD-15LM-30K-80-D60-
NL-120-10V- NC-WH-WH

LITHONIA: LDN4, HEW: 4DR,
HALO:HC4

16 LED 1500LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 4" ROUND DOWNLIGHT WITH WIDE DISTRIBUTION.  0-10V DIMMING
TO 10%.  WHITE TRIM/BEZEL.  80CRI MIN.

L3E ALPHABET: NU4RD-15LM-30K-80-D60-
NL-120-10V- NC-WH-WH-EM

LITHONIA: LDN4, HEW: 4DR,
HALO:HC4

16 LED 1500LM
3000K

120 RECESSED SAME AS TYPE L3 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L4 COLUMBIA: MPS-4-40-ML-C-W-E-U-X LITHONIA: ZL1D, HEW: 76, METALUX:
SNLED

40 LED 5000LM
4000K

120 VARIES 4' LINEAR STRIP WITH DROP DIFFUSE LENS. PROVIDE AC CABLE
WHERE CEILING IS NOT CONDUCIVE TO SURFACE MOUNT.

L4E COLUMBIA: MPS-4-40-ML-C-W-E-U-X-
ELL14

LITHONIA: ZL1D, HEW: 76, METALUX:
SNLED

40 LED 5000LM
4000K

120 VARIES SAME AS TYPE L4 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L6 ALPHABET: NU3RD-SW-10LM-30K-80-
40C-NL-120-10V-NC-X-X

LITHONIA: LD3, HEW: 2DR, HALO:
HL36AR

9 LED 800LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 3" RECESSED DOWNLIGHT WITH 40 DEGREE DISTRIBUTION.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.  TRIM FINISH PER ARCHITECT.

L7 AXIS: WBSLED-900-80-30-S- 4'-X-
120-DP-1-SC-EM

PINNACLE: EX3WET, LUMENWERX:
VSPLS, ALW: HB3.5WET

40 LED
900LM/FT

3000K

120 SURFACE LINEAR WET LOCATION DOWNLIGHT.  FINISH PER ARCHITECT.
SYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION.

L7E AXIS: WBSLED-900-80-30-S- 4'-X-
120-DP-1-SC-EM

PINNACLE: EX3WET, LUMENWERX:
VSPLS, ALW: HB3.5WET

40 LED
900LM/FT

3000K

120 SURFACE SAME AS TYPE L7 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L9 PRESCOLITE: LTC-4RD-S-30L-30K 8-
XW / DM1 / MFC-X-X

GOTHAM:ICO4, MAXILUME: HH4LED,
PORTFOLIO: LER4B

34 LED 3000LM
3000K

120 SURFACE 4" SURFACE MOUNTED CYLINDER TYPE FIXTURE MATTE
REFLECTOR. EXTRA WIDE DISTRIBUTION.  0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.
STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  INTEGRAL DRIVER.

L9E PRESCOLITE: LTC-4RD-S-30L-30K-8
-XW-EM / DM1 / MFC-X-X

GOTHAM:ICO4, MAXILUME: HH4LED,
PORTFOLIO: LER4B

34 LED 3000LM
3000K

120 SURFACE SAME AS TYPE L12 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L10 ALPHABET: NU6RD-XTM19-50LM-30K-
83-D50-NL-120-DIM10-NC-WH-WH

GOTHAM: ICO6, MAXILUME: HH6LED,
PORTFOLIO: LD6B

55 LED 4500LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 6" RECESSED DOWNLIGHT.  TRIM FINISH PER ARCHITECT. 0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.  50 DEGREE DISTRIBUTION.

L10E ALPHABET: NU6RD-XTM19-50LM-30K-
83-D50-NL-120-DIM10-NC-WH-WH-EM1
2

GOTHAM: ICO6, MAXILUME: HH6LED,
PORTFOLIO: LD6B

55 LED 4500LM
3000K

120 RECESSED SAME AS TYPE L10 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L11 ALPHABET: NU4-RD-40LM-30K-80-D50-
NL-120-10V-X-X

GOTHAM:ICO4, MAXILUME: HH4LED,
PORTFOLIO: LD4B

32 LED 3000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 4" RECESSED DOWNLIGHT.  TRIM FINISH PER ARCHITECT. 0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.  50 DEGREE DISTRIBUTION.

L11E ALPHABET: NU4-RD-40LM-30K-80-D50-
NL-120-10V-X-X-EM12

GOTHAM:ICO4, MAXILUME: HH4LED,
PORTFOLIO: LD4B

32 LED 3000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED SAME AS TYPE L11 WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY BACKUP.

L13 HUBBELL: CBT-22-LS-35 HEW: LP, METALUX: FPS, LITHONIA:
CPX

40 LED 3000LM
3000K

120 RECESSED 2X2 RECESSED FLAT PANEL TYPE FIXTURE. SWITCHABLE LUMEN
PACKAGE.

LR1-6 AXIS: BBRLED-1000-80-30-FL-6'-SW-
120-DP -1-TBX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX:
VIA4R, ALW: SP4R

72 LED
1000LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED 8' LINEAR RECESSED LED DOWNLIGHT.  DIFFUSE LENS.  TRIM
FINISH PER ARCHITECT. 0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.

LR1-14 AXIS: BBRLED-1000-80-30-FL-14'-SW-
120-DP -1-TBX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX:
VIA4R, ALW: SP4R

135 LED
1000LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED 14' LINEAR RECESSED LED DOWNLIGHT.  DIFFUSE LENS.  TRIM
FINISH PER ARCHITECT. 0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.

LR1-20 AXIS: BBRLED-1000-80-30-FL-20'-SW-
120-DP -1-TBX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX:
VIA4R, ALW: SP4R

192 LED
1000LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED 20' LINEAR RECESSED LED DOWNLIGHT.  DIFFUSE LENS.  TRIM
FINISH PER ARCHITECT. 0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.

LR2-6 AXIS: WWR-SL-500-80-30-X-6'-SW-
120-DP-1-TBX

ALW: LP1RWWT, PINNACLE:
EV3DWHE, LUMENWERX: VIA2WW

36 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED 6' LINEAR WALL WASH FIXTURE.  FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LR2-8 AXIS: WWR-SL-500-80-30-X-8'-W-
120-DP-1-TBX

ALW: LP1RWWT, PINNACLE:
EV3DWHE, LUMENWERX: VIA2WW

48 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED 8' LINEAR WALL WASH FIXTURE.  FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LR3-6 AXIS: BBPRLED-OPRO-500-80-30-FL
-6-W-120-DP-1-TBX

PRULITE: BIO-PSTD, LUMENWERX:
VIA3PER, ALW: SP4R

20 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED PERIMETER WALL SLOT WITH FLUSH LENS.  500LM/FT MIN.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LR3-9 AXIS: BBPRLED-OPRO-500-80-30-FL-
9-W-120-DP-1-TBX

PRULITE: BIO-PSTD, LUMENWERX:
VIA3PER, ALW: SP4R

45 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED PERIMETER WALL SLOT WITH FLUSH LENS.  500LM/FT MIN.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LR3-14 AXIS: BBPRLED-OPRO-500-80-30-FL-
14-W-120-DP-1-TBX

PRULITE: BIO-PSTD, LUMENWERX:
VIA3PER, ALW: SP4R

70 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED PERIMETER WALL SLOT WITH FLUSH LENS.  500LM/FT MIN.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LR3-16 AXIS: BBPRLED-OPRO-500-80-30-FL-
16-W-120-DP-1-TBX

PRULITE: BIO-PSTD, LUMENWERX:
VIA3PER, ALW: SP4R

80 LED
500LM/FT

3000K

120 RECESSED PERIMETER WALL SLOT WITH FLUSH LENS.  500LM/FT MIN.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LS1-4 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO- 4'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

48 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 4' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT WITH
STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED CEILING
ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.  PROVIDE
EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%

LS1-6 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO- 6'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

72 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 6' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT WITH
STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED CEILING
ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.  PROVIDE
EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%

LS1-8 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO-8'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

96 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 8' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT WITH
STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED CEILING
ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.  PROVIDE
EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.  0-10V
DIMMING TO 10%.

LS1-10 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO-10'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

120 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 10' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT
WITH STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED
CEILING ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.
PROVIDE EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS AS INDICATED PER
DRAWING.  0-10V DIMMING TO 10%.

LS1-12 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80K-30K-SL-
SO-12'-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

144 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 12' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT
WITH STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED
CEILING ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.
PROVIDE EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.
0-10V DIMMING TO 10%

LS1-14 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO-14'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

168 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 14' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT
WITH STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED
CEILING ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.
PROVIDE EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.
0-10V DIMMING TO 10%

LS1-16 AXIS: TB4DILED-400-750-80-30K-SL-
SO-16'-X-120-DP-1-CTX-BX

PRULITE: BIONIC, LUMENWERX: VIA4,
ALW: HB3.5

192 LED
1250LM/FT

3000K

120 SUSPENDED 16' LINEAR DIRECT (750LM/FT) INDIRECT (400LM/FT) PENDANT
WITH STANDARD FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  HUNG ON SLOPED
CEILING ADAPTOR WITH HANG STRAIGHT CABLE AS REQUIRED.
PROVIDE EM BATTERY BACKUP IN 4' SECTIONS PER DRAWING.
0-10V DIMMING TO 10%

P1 KUZCO: CH96644 SOLAVANTI: RINGPEND50, ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUAL

80 LED 7000LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 44" DIAM. X 3-1/2"H X OVERALL SUSPENSION  HELIX SHAPED
PENDANT.  ELV DIMMING.

P1A KUZCO: CH96628 SOLAVANTI: RINGPEND60, ENGINEER
APPROVED EQUAL

40 LED 3500LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 28" DIAM. X 3-1/2"H X OVERALL SUSPENSION  HELIX SHAPED
PENDANT.  WHITE DIFFUSER.  ELV DIMMING.

P2A OCL: GS1-PF1E-36-CR-X-LED1-
30K-UNV- X-DM1

VISA: SEQUENCE, ALW: LX, SPI: PAVO 11 LED 800LM
3000K

120 PENDANT 36" LONG SUSPENDED STICK TYPE PENDANT WITH 24" LUMINOUS
LENGTH. FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.  INTEGRAL
DOWNLIGHT.  HUNG ON RIGID STEM.

P2B OCL: GS1-PF1E-24-CR-X-LED1-
30K-UNV -X-DM1

VISA: SEQUENCE, ALW: LX, SPI: PAVO 11 LED 800LM
3000K

120 PENDANT 24" LONG SUSPENDED STICK TYPE PENDANT WITH 12" LUMINOUS
LENGTH. FINISH PER ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.  INTEGRAL
DOWNLIGHT.  HUNG ON RIGID STEM.

P3 LIGHTOLOGY MAXIM: NORDIC CONE
11534-WN-BK

NAL: AGUIERRE, 8 LED A19
MED

120 SUSPENDED 15" DIAMETER PENDANT WITH BLACK AND WOOD FINISH.  HUNG
ON FIELD CUTTABLE CABLE. (TEACHING KITCHEN)

P4 DAVID TRUBRIDGE:
NAV-MED-NAT/NAT

ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL 18 LED 2700K 120 SUSPENDED 77"L X 18"H X 35"W SCULPTURAL SUSPENDED BAMBOO FIXTURE
WITH INTEGRAL LED LAMPING. MOUNTED ON 2 SUSPENSION
WIRES WITH 15' CORD.  PROVIDE ALLOWANCE OF $5500.00 PER
FIXTURE.

P5 EUREKA: APERTURE
4256-36-LED-30K-80- 120- DV-X-X

ARANCIA: P80-36, OCL: NOVA 50 LED 2900LM
3000K

120 SUSPENDED 36" DIAM. ROUND HALF DOME TYPE FIXTURE WITH FINISH PER
ARCHITECT.  0-10V DIMMING.

NOTES:
1. EC IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING LINEAR FIXTURE LENGTHS AS LENGTH SHOWN IN SCHEDULE IS AN ESTIMATE AND MAY NOT REFLECT THE TRUE LENGTH. 
2. FIXTURES LISTED AS EQUAL MANUFACTURER TO HAVE COMPONENTS, PERFORMANCE, AESTHETICS, FABRICATION, AND CONSTRUCTION EQUAL TO OR EXCEEDING BASE BID.
3. MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY POWER SUPPLIES, CONNECTORS, AND MOUNTING ACCESSORIES FOR NORMAL FUNCTION. 
4. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY COMPATIBILITY OF LIGHT FIXTURES WITH CEILING MATERIALS, ADJACENT FINISHES, AND CONSTRUCTION OF MATERIALS.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.
5. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DOCUMENTS FOR FOR MOUNTING LOCATIONS, DETAILS, AND CONFIGURATION OF LIGHT FIXTURES.  IF DRAWINGS DO NOT CLARIFY ISSUES, ISSUE RFI PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.
6. EC IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AREAS WITH SLOPED CEILING AND PROVISIONS FOR LIGHTING INSTALLED INTO OR HUNG FROM SLOPED CEILINGS.
7. REFER TO SPEC SECTION 26 56 00 FOR APPROVED SITE LIGHTING POLE MANUFACTURERS.

200



   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:3

8
 P

M

E502

ELECTRICAL PANEL
SCHEDULES

JULY 8, 2021

1. CIRCUIT BREAKER AND FEEDER SHOWN AS BASIS OF DESIGN. CONFIRM WITH ELEVATOR MANUFACTURER SELECTED FOR PROJECT AND PROVIDE PER ELEVATOR MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTION.

Notes:

Lighting - Exterior 432 VA 125.00% 540 VA

Lighting - Dwelling Unit 1400 VA 100.00% 1400 VA Total Est. Demand Current: 1128 A

Power 179718 VA 100.00% 179718 VA Total Conn. Current: 1128 A

Other 1639 VA 100.00% 1639 VA Total Est. Demand: 406519 VA

Lighting 13182 VA 100.00% 13182 VA Total Conn. Load: 406416 VA

HVAC 211166 VA 100.00% 211166 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total Amps: 1128 A

Total Conn. Load: 406416 VA

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12 SPARE 1 200 A 200 A 0 VA

11 SPARE 1 200 A 200 A 0 VA

10 SPARE 1 225 A 225 A 0 VA

9 SPARE 1 225 A 225 A 0 VA

8 RTU-3 3 200 A 200 A 51443 VA

7 RTU-1 3 200 A 200 A 45397 VA

6 ELEVATOR 3 400 A 400 A 107952 VA 1.

5 LP1K 3 225 A 225 A 14612 VA

4 LPBD 3 400 A 350 A 92930 VA

3 LPBC 3 600 A 450 A 30565 VA

2 LPBB 3 225 A 225 A 38760 VA

1 LPBA 3 225 A 225 A 25557 VA

Circuit
Number Circuit Description # of Poles Frame Size Trip Rating Load Remarks

Enclosure: MCB Rating: 1600 A

Mounting: Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 1600 A

Supply From: Phases: 3 Mains Type:

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 65,000

Switchboard: SBD

Notes:

Lighting - Exterior 432 VA 125.00% 540 VA Total Est. Demand Current: 71 A

Lighting - Dwelling Unit 1400 VA 100.00% 1400 VA Total Conn. Current: 70 A

Power 9225 VA 100.00% 9225 VA Total Est. Demand: 25489 VA

Other 1639 VA 100.00% 1639 VA Total Conn. Load: 25382 VA

Lighting 13182 VA 100.00% 13182 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 91 A 58 A 66 A

Total... 10826 VA 6968 VA 7769 VA

59 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 60

57 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 58

55 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 56

53 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 54

51 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 52

49 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 50

47 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 48

45 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 46

43 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 44

41 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 180 1 20 A 3D Printer Circuit 42

39 Copy Machine Circuit 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A OUTDOOR STAGE POWER 40

37 C102 PUBLIC COMPUTIN... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A OUTDOOR STAGE POWER 38

35 Lighting - Exterior 20 A 1 1365 / 0 1 20 A OUTDOOR STAGE POWER 36

33 Lighting - Exterior 20 A 1 524 / 0 1 20 A OUTDOOR STAGE POWER 34

31 LIGHTING - ADULT 20 A 1 1720 / 0 1 20 A Lighting - Exterior 32

29 LIGHTING - ADULT 20 A 1 832 / 180 1 20 A LTG CONTACTOR CONTROL 30

27 LIGHTING - JUVENILE 20 A 1 1279 / 80 1 20 A LIGHTING - ELEV PIT... 28

25 LIGHTING - L1 MEETING 20 A 1 1308 / 1665 1 20 A HEAT TRACE GFCI CIRCUIT 26

23 LIGHTING - L1 RECEPTION 20 A 1 884 / 80 1 20 A LIGHTING - ELEV PIT... 24

21 LIGHTING - EXTERIOR L1 20 A 1 443 / 946 1 20 A LIGHTING - L1 CYLINDERS 22

19 LIGHTING - FIRST FLOOR 20 A 1 1169 / 180 1 20 A SITE SIGNAGE CIRCUIT 20

17 LIGHTING - LEVEL 1 LOBBY 20 A 1 1606 / 490 1 20 A Lighting 18

15 LIGHTING - LOWER LEVEL 20 A 1 910 / 843 1 20 A LIGHTING - LOBBY P7 16

13 LIGHTING - LOWER LEVEL 20 A 1 1428 / 1076 1 20 A LIGHTING - FIRST FLOOR 14

11 C106 STUDY, 003 FOYER,... 20 A 1 1080 / 1080 1 20 A 015 BOILER RM, STAIRS,... 12

9 07 ELEV MACH. ROOM, 05... 20 A 1 1260 / 180 1 20 A ELEV. PIT GFI RECPT. 10

7 011 MAINTENANCE OFFIC... 20 A 1 540 / 1080 1 20 A 010 MECH. ROOM, 09... 8

5 012 DEDICATED IT... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A 012 DEDICATED IT RECEPT. 6

3 012 DEDICATED IT... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A 012 DEDICATED IT RECEPT. 4

1 013 ELECTRICAL ROOM... 20 A 1 180 / 360 1 20 A TCOMM RECEPTACLES 2

Circuit
Number Load Name Rating

Number
of Poles

A B C Number
of Poles Rating Load Name

Circuit
Number

Enclosure: Type 1 MCB Rating:

Mounting: Surface Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 225 A

Supply From: SBD Phases: 3 Mains Type: MLO

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 42,000

Panel: LPBA

Notes:

Total Est. Demand Current: 108 A

Total Conn. Current: 108 A

Total Est. Demand: 38760 VA

Total Conn. Load: 38760 VA

Power 38760 VA 100.00% 38760 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 104 A 113 A 107 A

Total... 12440 VA 13540 VA 12780 VA

59 Ded. Workstation  Jbox 20 A 1 500 / 500 1 20 A FURNITURE FEEDS 60

57 SECURITY GATE CIRCUIT 20 A 1 180 / 500 1 20 A FURNITURE FEEDS 58

55 SECURITY GATE CIRCUIT 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A SORTER CIRCUIT 56

53 Ded. Workstation  Jbox 20 A 1 500 / 180 1 20 A SORTER CIRCUIT 54

51 Ded. Workstation Jbox 20 A 1 500 / 360 1 20 A Worstation Area Recpt. 52

49 Ded. Workstation  Jbox 20 A 1 500 / 360 1 20 A Workstation Recpt. 50

47 HAND DRYER CIRCUIT 20 A 1 1500 / 1500 1 20 A HAND DRYER CIRCUIT 48

45 HAND DRYER CIRCUIT 20 A 1 1500 / 1500 1 20 A HAND DRYER CIRCUIT 46

43 D100 STUDY 'A', D101... 20 A 1 1440 / 1500 1 20 A HANDDRYER CIRCUIT 44

41 B114 TEEN CENTER... 20 A 1 180 / 720 1 20 A B113 TEEN MTG. RM RECPT. 42

39 B114 TEEN CENTER... 20 A 1 1260 / 180 1 20 A B114 TEEN CENTER... 40

37 B117A/B117B PROG./MEE... 20 A 1 720 / 180 1 20 A B114 TEEN CENTER... 38

35 D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY... 20 A 1 720 / 1080 1 20 A B117A PROG./MEET. RM 'A'... 36

33 D107 CHILDREN'S... 20 A 1 720 / 900 1 20 A B117B PROG./MEET. RM 'B'... 34

31 D109 JUVENILE... 20 A 1 900 / 540 1 20 A D107 CHILD. PROG. RM... 32

29 C102 PUBLIC COMPUTIN... 20 A 1 360 / 900 1 20 A D108 INFANTS/PRE-K RECPT. 30

27 C102 PUBLIC COMPUTIN... 20 A 1 360 / 1260 1 20 A D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS... 28

25 C104 READING ROOM... 20 A 1 1080 / 360 1 20 A C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING... 26

23 C105 CONF. ROOM RECPT. 20 A 1 1080 / 360 1 20 A C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING... 24

21 A100 - ENTRY VESTIBULE... 20 A 1 360 / 180 1 20 A C105 - CONF. RM... 22

19 A102 ENTRY LOBBY... 20 A 1 900 / 1080 1 20 A C106 STUDY, C108 WAITING... 20

17 A103 MATERIALS... 20 A 1 720 / 540 1 20 A C101 - PUBLIC SERVICE... 18

15 DEDICATED PRINTER... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A DEDICATED SORTER RECPT. 16

13 B105 - ALL AGES COUNT... 20 A 1 180 / 720 1 20 A A109 ADMIN OFFICE RECPT. 14

11 B105 UNDER COUNTER... 20 A 1 180 / 720 1 20 A A106 STAFF WORK AREA 12

9 B105 ALL AGES COLLAB,... 20 A 1 900 / 180 1 20 A B105 - ALL AGES COUNTER... 10

7 B115 CORRIDOR FRIDGE... 20 A 1 180 / 360 1 20 A B105 ALL AGES COLLAB,... 8

5 B112 STAFF LOUNGE... 20 A 1 360 / 180 1 20 A B115 CORRIDOR FRIDGE... 6

3 B112 STAFF LOUNGE, B1... 20 A 1 900 / 1440 1 20 A B101 CUSTODIAL, B116... 4

1 B112 RECEPTION LOBBY... 20 A 1 900 / 180 1 20 A STAFF LOUNGE FRIDGE... 2

Circuit
Number Load Name Rating

Number
of Poles

A B C Number
of Poles Rating Load Name

Circuit
Number

Enclosure: Type 1 MCB Rating:

Mounting: Surface Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 225 A

Supply From: SBD Phases: 3 Mains Type: MLO

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 42,000

Panel: LPBB

Notes:

Total Est. Demand Current: 85 A

Total Conn. Current: 85 A

Total Est. Demand: 30565 VA

Power 1400 VA 100.00% 1400 VA Total Conn. Load: 30565 VA

HVAC 29165 VA 100.00% 29165 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 79 A 89 A 89 A

Total... 9466 VA 10540 VA 10558 VA

41 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 42

39 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 40

37 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 38

35 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 36

33 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 34

31 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 32

29 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 30

27 SECURITY GATE CIRCUIT 20 A 1 500 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 28

25 AHU RECPT. 20 A 1 180 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 26

23 AHU RECPT. 20 A 1 180 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 24

21 AHU RECPT. 20 A 1 180 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 22

19 ROOF GFCI RECPT. 20 A 1 360 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 20

17 -- -- -- 4030 / 480 1 20 A HWRP-1 18

15 -- -- -- 4030 / 250 1 20 A DWH-1 16

13 RTU-2 50 A 3 4030 / 60 1 20 A EF-3 14

11 -- -- -- 2496 / 1500 1 20 A EF-2 12

9 ECH-A100 30 A 2 2496 / 120 1 20 A EF-1 10

7 -- -- -- 936 / 936 -- -- -- 8

5 BR-2 20 A 2 936 / 936 2 20 A BR-3 6

3 -- -- -- 2496 / 468 -- -- -- 4

1 ECH-B108 30 A 2 2496 / 468 2 20 A BR-1 2

Circuit
Number Load Name Rating

Number
of Poles

A B C Number
of Poles Rating Load Name

Circuit
Number

Enclosure: Type 1 MCB Rating:

Mounting: Surface Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 400 A

Supply From: SBD Phases: 3 Mains Type: MLO

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 42,000

Panel: LPBC

Notes:

Total Est. Demand Current: 258 A

Total Conn. Current: 258 A

Total Est. Demand: 92930 VA

Power 7769 VA 100.00% 7769 VA Total Conn. Load: 92930 VA

HVAC 85161 VA 100.00% 85161 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 271 A 274 A 238 A

Total... 32032 VA 32367 VA 28531 VA

59 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 180 1 20 A BOILER CONTROLS 60

57 -- -- -- 2402 / 180 1 20 A SYSTEM MANAGER... 58

55 EWH-1 30 A 2 2402 / 500 1 20 A SECURITY GATE CIRCUIT 56

53 EF-L1L 20 A 1 444 / 3035 -- -- -- 54

51 B-1 20 A 1 432 / 3035 -- -- -- 52

49 -- -- -- 2099 / 3035 3 40 A EF-L1 50

47 -- -- -- 2099 / 1144 -- -- -- 48

45 HWP-1 25 A 3 2099 / 1144 2 20 A EUH-008 46

43 -- -- -- 1773 / 2303 -- -- -- 44

41 -- -- -- 1773 / 2303 -- -- -- 42

39 EPH-2 20 A 3 1773 / 2303 3 40 A HP-AHU1 40

37 UH-015 20 A 1 60 / 915 -- -- -- 38

35 -- -- -- 915 / 915 2 40 A ACCU-C105 36

33 ACCU-007 30 A 2 915 / 1025 -- -- -- 34

31 -- -- -- 2496 / 1025 -- -- -- 32

29 ECH-001B 30 A 2 2496 / 1025 3 20 A EPH-1 30

27 -- -- -- 2496 / 3035 -- -- -- 28

25 ECH-001A 30 A 2 2496 / 3035 -- -- -- 26

23 F 1-3 15 A 1 1316 / 3035 3 40 A AHU-1 24

21 F 1-1 15 A 1 1600 / 1600 1 15 A F 1-2 22

19 UH-004 20 A 1 60 / 1316 1 15 A F 1-4 20

17 -- -- -- 1773 / 915 -- -- -- 18

15 -- -- -- 1773 / 915 2 30 A AC-007 16

13 EPH-4 20 A 3 1773 / 1414 -- -- -- 14

11 -- -- -- 1144 / 1414 2 30 A ACCU-009 12

9 EUH-010 20 A 2 1144 / 1773 -- -- -- 10

7 -- -- -- 832 / 1773 -- -- -- 8

5 ACCU-011 15 A 2 832 / 1773 3 20 A EPH-3 6

3 -- -- -- 1144 / 1581 -- -- -- 4

1 EUH-013 20 A 2 1144 / 1581 2 30 A ACCU-012 2

Circuit
Number Load Name Rating

Number
of Poles

A B C Number
of Poles Rating Load Name

Circuit
Number

Enclosure: Type 1 MCB Rating:

Mounting: Surface Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 400 A

Supply From: SBD Phases: 3 Mains Type: MLO

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 42,000

Panel: LPBD

Notes:

Total Est. Demand Current: 41 A

Total Conn. Current: 41 A

Total Est. Demand: 14612 VA

Total Conn. Load: 14612 VA

Power 14612 VA 100.00% 14612 VA

Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 63 A 19 A 47 A

Total... 7120 VA 2316 VA 5176 VA

41 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 42

39 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 40

37 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 38

35 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 36

33 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 34

31 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 32

29 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 30

27 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 28

25 SPARE 20 A 1 0 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 26

23 MICROWAVE OVEN RECPT. 20 A 1 180 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 24

21 MICROWAVE OVEN RECPT. 20 A 1 180 / 0 1 20 A SPARE 22

19 DISHWASHER 15 A 1 180 / 720 1 20 A KITCHEN COUNTER RECPT. 20

17 EXHAUST HOOD CIRCUIT 20 A 1 180 / 360 1 20 A KITCHEN COUNTER RECPT. 18

15 EXHAUST HOOD CIRCUIT 15 A 1 180 / 720 1 20 A KITCHEN COUNTER RECPT. 16

13 MICROWAVE OVEN RECPT. 20 A 1 1200 / 180 1 20 A KITCHEN ISLAND DEDICATE... 14

11 KITCHEN ISLAND... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A KITCHEN ISLAND DEDICATE... 12

9 KITCHEN ISLAND... 20 A 1 180 / 180 1 20 A KITCHEN ISLAND DEDICATE... 10

7 OVERHEAD DISPLAY... 20 A 1 0 / 3400 -- -- -- 8

5 GAS RANGE 20 A 1 696 / 3400 2 40 A 208V DOUBLE OVEN CIRCUIT 6

3 REFRIGERATOR CIRCUIT 15 A 1 180 / 696 1 20 A GAS RANGE 4

1 B103 TEACHING KITCHEN... 20 A 1 1260 / 180 1 15 A REFRIGERATOR CIRCUIT 2

Circuit
Number Load Name Rating

Number
of Poles

A B C Number
of Poles Rating Load Name

Circuit
Number

Enclosure: Type 1 MCB Rating:

Mounting: Surface Wires: 4 Mains Rating: 225 A

Supply From: SBD Phases: 3 Mains Type: MLO

Location: Volts: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. Rating: 42,000

Panel: LP1K

201



   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:3

9
 P

M

E503

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

JULY 8, 2021

MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
NAME QUAN FURN. BY HP / KW AMPS VOLT PHASE

STARTER DATA DISCONNECT SWITCH CONTROLS

REMARKS FEEDER
PANEL/CIRCUIT

BREAKERTYPE NEMC. ENCL CONTROLS BY TYPE NEMA ENCL BY TYPE BY

ACCU-007 1 M.C. 8.8 208 1 C.P. M.F. 30A-2P 3R E.C. 2. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

ACCU-009 1 M.C. 13.6 208 1 C.P. M.F. 30A-2P 3R E.C. 2. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

ACCU-011 1 M.C. 8.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. 30A-2P 3R E.C. 2. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 15A-2P

ACCU-012 1 M.C. 15.2 208 1 C.P. M.F. 30A-2P 3R E.C. 2. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

ACCU-C105 1 M.C. 24.4 208 1 C.P. M.F. 60A-2P 3R E.C. 2. (2) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 40A-2P

AHU-1 1 M.C. 7.5 HP 25.3 208 3 C.P. M.F. 60A-3P 3R M.F. (3) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 40A-3P

B-1 1 M.C. 3.6 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-1P

BR-1 1 M.C. 0.94 KW 4.5 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

BR-2 1 M.C. 1.88 KW 9.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

BR-3 1 M.C. 1.88 KW 9.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

DWH-1 1 P.C. 5.0 120 1 C.P. M.F. 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

ECH-001A 1 M.C. 5 KW 24.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

ECH-001B 1 M.C. 5 KW 24.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

ECH-A100 1 M.C. 5 KW 24.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBC / 30A-2P

ECH-B108 1 M.C. 5 KW 24.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBC / 30A-2P

EF-1 1 M.C. 1/4 HP 1.0 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

EF-2 1 M.C. 1/4 HP 1.25 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

EF-3 1 M.C. 0.13 HP 0.5 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

EF-L1 1 M.C. 7.5 HP 25.3 208 3 C.P. M.F. -- - M.F. (3) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 40A-3P

EF-L1L 1 M.C. 3/4 HP 3.7 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-1P

ELEVATOR 1 M.C. 40 HP 176.0 208 3 400A-3P 1 M.F. (3)#250MCM, #4G, 2-1/2"C SBD / 250A-3P

EPH-1 1 M.C. 5 KW 14.78 208 3 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (3) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-3P

EPH-2 1 M.C. 5 KW 14.78 208 3 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (3) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-3P

EPH-3 1 M.C. 5 KW 14.78 208 3 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (3) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-3P

EPH-4 1 M.C. 5 KW 14.78 208 3 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (3) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-3P

EUH-008 1 M.C. 2.2 KW 11.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-2P

EUH-010 1 M.C. 2.2 KW 11.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-2P

EUH-013 1 M.C. 2.2 KW 11.0 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-2P

EWH-1 1 M.C. 4.8 KW 23.1 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 30A-2P

F 1-1 1 M.C. 13.33 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 15A-1P

F 1-2 1 M.C. 13.33 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 15A-1P

F 1-3 1 M.C. 10.97 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 15A-1P

F 1-4 1 M.C. 10.97 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 15A-1P

FCU-007 1 M.C. 0.33 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

FCU-009 1 M.C. 0.056 KW 0.8 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

FCU-011 1 M.C. 0.040 KW 0.8 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

FCU-012 1 M.C. 0.54 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

FCU-C105A 1 M.C. 0.05 KW 0.8 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

FCU-C105B 1 M.C. 0.05 KW 0.8 208 1 C.P. M.F. - - - 1. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C -

HP-AHU1 1 M.C. 19.2 208 3 C.P. M.F. 60A-3P 1 E.C. (3) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 40A-3P

HWP-1 1 M.C. 5 HP 17.5 208 3 VFD M.F. 30A-3P 1 E.C. (3) #10, #10G, 3/4"C LPBD / 25A-3P

HWRP-1 1 P.C. 1/6 HP 4.0 120 1 30A-1P 1 E.C. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBC / 20A-1P

RTU-1 1 M.C. 126.16 208 3 C.P. M.F. 200A-3P 3R E.C. 3. (3) #3/0, #6G, 2"C SBD / 200A-3P

RTU-2 1 M.C. 33.6 208 3 60A-3P 3R E.C. 3. (3) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LPBC / 50A-3P

RTU-3 1 M.C. 142.96 208 3 C.P. M.F. 200A-3P 3R E.C. 3. (3) #3/0, #6G, 2"C SBD / 200A-3P

UH-004 1 M.C. 1/15 HP 0.5 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-1P

UH-015 1 M.C. 1/15 HP 0.5 120 1 C.P. M.F. - - M.F. (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LPBD / 20A-1P

SCHEDULE OF KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION HP KW AMPS VOLTAGE PHASE CONNECTION TYPE ROUGH-IN HEIGHT FEEDER PANEL/CIRCUIT BREAKER

E01 DOUBLE WALL OVEN - 6.8 40.0 208V 1PH PLUG 48" (2) #8, #10G, 3/4"C LP1K / 40A-2P

E02 GAS RANGE - - 5.0 120V 1PH DIRECT 48" (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LP1K / 20A-1P

E03 HOOD - - TBD 120V - - - - LP1K / 20A-1P

E04 MICROWAVE OVEN - 1.2 15.0 120V 1PH PLUG 96" (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LP1K / 20A-1P

E05 DISHWASHER - - 15.0 120V 1PH PLUG 18" (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LP1K / 20A-1P

E06 REFRIGERATOR - 15.0 120V 1PH PLUG 18" (2) #12, #12G, 3/4"C LP1K / 20A-1P

AS AQUA SWITCH
AUX AUXILIARY CONTACTS
CB CIRCUIT BREAKER
CM COMBINATION MAGNETIC
CP CONTROL PACKAGE
EP ELECTRI/PNEUMATIC SWITCH
ES END SWITCH
F FUSED
FL FLOW SWITCH
FS FREEZE STAT
HD HEAT DETECTOR
HOA HAND/OFF/AUTO SWITCH
HS HUMIDISTAT
INT INTERLOCKED TO
LL LEAD-LAG SWITCH
MC MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
MCC MOTOR CONTROL CENTER
MF MANFACTURER
DS DOOR SWITCH

MSS MANUAL MOTOR STARTER
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NF NON-FUSED
PB PUSH BUTTON
PE PNEUMATIC/ELECTRIC SWITCH
PL PILOT LIGHT
PS PUMP SEQUENCER
PEV REVERSING
SD SMOKE DETECTOR
SO SOLENOID VALVE
SS START/STOP PUSH BUTTON
T CONTROL CIRC TRANS (120V)
TC TIME CLOCK
TS THERMOSTAT
2S TWO SPEED
VFD VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

NOTES:
1. INSIDE UNIT RECIEVES POWER FROM OUTDOOR UNIT. ROUTE 3/4" CONDUITS FOR POWER AND SIGNAL BETWEEN INSIDE AND OUTDOOR UNITS. 
2. ROUTE 3/4" CONDUIT WITH PULL WIRE BETWEEN CONDENSING UNIT AND ASSOCIATED AIR UNIT FOR CONTROL WIRING.
3. FIELD POWERED 120V/1PH GFCI OUTLET.

202



24" DIA.

6"

36
"

60
"

#6 AWG GROUND WIRE

FINISH GRADE

BASE
COVER

HANDHOLE
POLE

MOUNTING BOLT 
LAYOUT
PER MFGR. TEMPLATE

GROUT BASE

ANCHOR
BOLTS

GROUND ROD

8-#4 VERT. BARS W/
#4 TIES @ 16" O.C.

CONDUIT

CONC. BASE WITH 1" 
CHAMFER:
PROVIDE VERY HIGH QUALITY
SMOOTH FINISH

1'-0"

GRADEROAD

ANCHOR BOLTS AT LENGTH 
RECOMMENDED BY 
MANUFACTURER

ROUND CONCRETE BASE BY E.C.

2"
2'

-0
"

2'-0"

EXIT NOTES:

1. EQUIPMENT MOUNTING HEIGHTS SHALL BE INDICATED UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS OR IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.

2. CONCEAL RECEPTACLE BEHIND WATER COOLER. VERIFY EXACT 
MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

3. WHERE DEVICES ARE LOCATED IN MASONRY WALLS LOCATE DEVICE  
WITHIN COARSING  SO THAT MOUNTING INDICATED HERE IN IS NOT  
EXCEEDED.

4. ALL RECEPTACLES ABOVE KITCHEN COUNTER AND NEAR BATH VANITIES 
SHALL BE INSTALLED HORIZONTALLY AT +44" AFF TO TOP OF THE BOX.

CEILING

F

H

S

F STV

VC IC F

96
"

96
"

48
"

48
"

72
"

48
"

36
"

20
"

20
"

20
"

N
O

T
E

 2

20
"

20
"

96
"

96
"

72
"

96
"

48
"

20
"

48
"

48
"

84
"

SYMBOLS:

FLOOR

W

WC
J C S M

D

M

PHOTO-CONTROL

20 AMP. DPST 
MANUAL BYPASS
WITH PILOT LIGHT

120 VAC CIR "LPBA-30" 
CONTROL CIRCUIT

"DUSK-TO-TIMED
OFF" CONTACTOR

TIME SWITCH
SET "ON" TIME 4:00 PM
SET "OFF" TIME AS
DIRECTED BY OWNER.

"DUSK-TO-DAWN"  CONTACTOR,
MECHANICALLY HELD WITH 20A.
CONTACTS - 120v.,2 WIRE CONTROL (CIR. P3-12)
-NEMA 1 ENCLOSURE
-ASCO 917 OR ACCEPTABLE EQUIVALENT

T
C

C

   
  N

EW
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

BR
AN

CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2
1

 3
:5

7
:4

0
 P

M

E601

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

JULY 8, 2021

NOT TO SCALE

POLE BASE DETAIL - 6IN AFG
2

NOT TO SCALE

LIGHT BOLLARD DETAIL
3

NOT TO SCALE

ELECTRICAL ELEVATION
1

NOT TO SCALE

LIGHTING CONTACTOR LC-1 DETAIL
4

203



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

4" ST

4" ST

4" ST

6" ST

6" ST

6" ST

6" ST

4" ST

I.E. = 714.00'

4" W

4" W

W

ST

S
T

W

W

STST

S
T

ST

I.E. = 722.00'

1 2

3

4

4

6

6

4

3

5

8

9

10

I.E. = 722.00'

F.F.E. = 718.18'

7

4" W

I.E. = 713.00'

I.E. = 714.50'

I.E. = 717.00'

4" SG
4" W

8" ST

4" W

7275 SF

2,050 SF

4" ST

4" W

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

4

4" ST

4" ST

4" ST

4

4

4

4" ST

4" ST 4" ST
6

4" ST

4" ST

4

4" ST

3

3

4" ST

4" W

4" W

4" W

W

E.C.O.

ECO

ECO

4" W

4" W

I.E. = 716.18'

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR CONTINUATION.

I.E. = 716.93'

11

11

11

11 11 11

11

11

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES:
A. REFERENCE SHEET M-000 FOR PLUMBING SYMBOLS, LEGENDS, 

ABBREVIATIONS AND ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES.

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
8

:5
2
 P

M

P-100U

UNDER FLOOR
PLUMBING PLAN

JULY 8, 2021
1/8" = 1'-0"

UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 4"SG UP.

2 4"W UP.

3 4"W UP TO FD.

4 4"ST UP TO (4") GD-1.

5 8"ST UP.

6 4"ST UP TO FCO.

7 4"W UP TO FCO.

8 6"ST UP TO FCO.

9 6"ST UP TO TD-1.

10 4"ST UP.

11 COORDINATE INVERT ELEVATION WITH CIVIL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

204



G

3" CW

BFP-1
BFP-2

PRV-1
PRV-2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RBRC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

P-301

2

1 1/2" SG

4" SG

4" SG

3" SG

(4") GD-1

(4") GD-1

(4") GD-1

(4") GD-1

(6")TD-1

FCO

FCO

FCO

14

6

9 11

1 2

2" SG

2" SG

8

20

2" W

3 7

FCO

2" W

2" W

5

14

4" W

2" W

5

5

6

5

2 1/2" G

2 1/2" G

3" G

8" ST

6" ST

6" F

3" CW

9725 SF

8" ST-UP

4200 SF

6" ST-UP

ECO

ECO

I.E. = 729.00'

I.E. = 729.00'

5

610

2" V

12

6

5

CO

6" ST

6" ST

13 2" W

14

1 1/2" W

4" W

4" W 4" W

4" W

14

1 1/2" W

SG PIPE ROUTES
ABOVE WASTE PIPING.

4" W

4

5

(4") FS-1

2" W4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" W

4" W

(4") GD-1

I.E. = -12'-6"
4" ST

009

010

011

002

012

013

014

015

008

007
006

005

004

C107

C106
003

001

15

16

17

2 1/2" GAS UP.

17

17

17

17

16

(4") GD-1

(4") GD-1

(4") GD-1

FCO

(4") GD-1

(4") FS-1
(4") FS-1

GPR-1

GAS METER

18

19

ECO

ECO

21

HB-1

17

17

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES:

A. REFER TO SHEET M-000 FOR GENERAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS.
B. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BEST QUALITY 

STANDARDS OF THE TRADE AND SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL FEDERAL, 
STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND STANDARDS. THE SAME ARE MADE A 
PART OF THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE SAME AS IF REPEATED 
HEREIN.

C. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  CONSIST OF BOTH THE PROJECT MANUAL AND 
DRAWINGS AND BOTH ARE INTENDED TO BE COMPLIMENTARY -
ANYTHING APPEARING ON EITHER MUST BE EXECUTED THE SAME AS IF 
SHOWN ON BOTH.

D. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID PROPOSAL ALL COSTS 
REQUIRED TO COMPLETELY AND PROPERLY INSTALL ALL WORK 
REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT AND SHALL EXAMINE THE SCOPE OF WORK 
OF OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID PROPOSAL.

E. CONSTUCTION DOCUMENTS SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS 
POSSIBLE, HOWEVER, SYSTEMS HAVE BEEN SHOWN DIAGRAMATICALLY 
AND IN SOME CASES, ENLARGED FOR CLARITY. ANY OFFSETS, 
ADDITIONAL FITTINGS AND/OR APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE 
A COMPLETE AND COORDINATED SYSTEM SHALL BE BORNE BY THE 
CONTRACTOR.

F. PROVIDE AND INSTALL A DELEGATED DESIGNED AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 
SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED IN ALL NEW AREAS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND ADJUST HIS WORK ACCORDING TO ANY VARIATIONS OR 
DEVIATIONS FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

G. THE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF THE FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION 
CODES (NFPA) STANDARDS AND RECOMMENDED PRACTICES, LATEST 
EDITIONS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF INDIANA. ALL APPLICABLE STATE 
AND LOCAL FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU'S STATUTES AND CODES AND 
REQUIREMENTS OF OWNER'S INSURANCE UNDERWRITER. INCLUDE ALL 
PIPE AND FITTINGS, APPROVED WATER FLOW DETECTING ALARM 
DEVICES, PRESSURE GAUGES, SPRINKLER HEADS, INDICATING VALVES, 
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS AND OTHER MATERIALS NEED TO 
PROVIDE A COMPLETE AND OPERABLE CODE COMPLIANT SYSTEM.

H. THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE 
DESIGN LAYOUT OF THE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED FOR THE 
NEW AND REMODELED AREAS. THE ENTIRE BUILDING SHALL BE 
SPRINKLED PER INDIANA BUILDING CODES AND NFPA 13, LATEST 
ENFORCED EDITION. BASED ON THE DATE OF THE CONSTRUCTION 
DESIGN RELEASE.

I. SPRINKLER PIPING INSTALLATION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHER 
TRADES, EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, STRUCTURAL STEEL, ELECTRICAL 
PANELS, RACEWAYS, ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN INTENT; INCLUDING 
REFLECTED CEILING PLANS AND CEILING TILE DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION. PIPING NOT COORDINATED MAY NEED TO BE REMOVED 
AND/OR REPLACED. ANY REMOVAL REQUIRED DUE TO INCOMPLETE 
COORDINATION, SHALL BE DONE BY THE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR, ALL 
COST SHALL BE BORNE BY THE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

J. THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL 
CEILING ACCESS PANELS FOR ACCESS TO SHUT-OFF VALVES, CONTROL 
VALVES, DRAIN VALVES, ETC. LOCATED ABOVE NON-ACCESSIBLE 
CEILINGS. COORDINATE LOCATION OF ACCESS PANELS WITH 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

K. ALL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ROOMS SHALL BE SPRINKLED WITH 
HIGH TEMPERATURE SPRINKLER HEADS.

L. NO PIPING SHALL BE ROUTED OVER OR THRU ELECTRICAL OR IT 
CLOSETS, UNLESS IT IS TO SERVICE EQUIPMENT OR DEVICES IN THE 
SPACE.

M. WATER FLOW TEST DATA IS THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTORS 
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE ADEQUACY OF FLOW AND PRESSURE.

N. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. PROVIDE SPRINKLERS ABOVE 
AND BELOW SUSPENDED CEILING CLOUDS.

NUMBER NAME

LOWER LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE
002 PASSAGE
003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER
004 STORAGE
005 ELEVATOR LOBBY
006 NOT USED
007 ELEVATOR MACHINE
008 STORAGE
009 LIBRARY STORAGE
010 MECHANICAL ROOM
011 MAINTENANCE OFFICE
012 IT ROOM
013 ELECTRICAL ROOM
014 PARKING GARAGE
015 BOILER ROOM
016 STAIR 'B'

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
8

:5
1
 P

M

P-100

LOWER LEVEL
PLUMBING PLAN

JULY 8, 2021
1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 1 1/2" GREASE WASTE UP.

2 2" GREASE WASTE UP.

3 4" GREASE WASTE DOWN.

4 COORDINATE LOCATION OF FLOOR SINK WITH AHU.

5 2" WASTE UP.

6 4" WASTE UP.

7 4" WASTE DOWN.

8 4" STORM UP AND DOWN.

9 8" STORM UP AND DOWN.

10 3" WASTE UP.

11 PROVIDE CLEANOUT AT BASE OF CONDUCTOR AT 18" A.F.F.

12 2" VENT UP.

13 6" STORM UP.

14 1 1/2" WASTE UP.

15 2" GAS DOWN TO BOILER GAS TRAIN. PROVIDE UNION, SHUT-OFF VALVE, AND
DRIP LEG.

16 DO NOT ROUTE ANY PIPING THRU ELECTRICAL OR TECHNOLOGY ROOMS.
ROOMS TO BE PROTECTED WITH SIDEWALL SPRINKLER HEADS WITH
GUARDS.

17 FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A DELEGATED DESIGN
PROVIDING A DRY PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEM FOR THE GARAGE AREA.

18 PROVIDE A GAS PRESSURE REGULATOR CAPABLE OF RECEIVING 2 PSI
SERVICE PRESSURE AND REGULATING DOWN TO 11" W.C. SUPPLYING
1,800,000 BTUH.

19 GAS METER BY UTILITY COMPANY. TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD IS 1,800,000
BTUH AT 2 PSI.

20 3" GREASE WASTE UP IN WALL ABOVE.

21 3/4" CW UP AND DOWN

205



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

P-301

1

(2") FD-1

SK-2

SK-1

SK-2
SK-1

2

6" ST

2

2

6" ST
8" ST

8

7

9

NFWH-1

VB-1

MB-1

NFWH-1

3/4" CW

2

2

G

6

6

(2") FD-1

WC-3

L-2

3/4" CW

3/4" CW

3

2 1/2" GAS DOWN

1

1

5

NFWH-1

3/4" CW

1 
1/

2"
 G

G

2

F

(2") FD-1

1" HW

3/4" HW
3/4" HW

3/4" HWR

1 1/2" HW
2" CW

3/4" HWR

2" CW
1" HW

2" CW

WHA-A

WHA-A

WC-2

1 1/2" G

2 1/2" G

6" ST

CO

8" ST

6" ST

4

1 1/2" CW

EWC-1

SK-1

1 1/2" V

2" V

10

WC-2

2" V

11

6

6" ST

12

13

L-2

3/4" HW

1" CW

3/4" HW

6

14

15

L-2

16
ECO

1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V

17

2" V

18

18

ECO

18

18

1 1/2" V

2" V 17

C106

C107

C108

C100A101

A103

A104

A107
A109

B105

B106

B107

B108 B115

B109
B121

B116

B114

B113

B112

B117A

D103

D109

D110

D104
D102

B117B

B120
B119B118

B111

B110

D111D112

C103

C109

C105

C102

A102

D105 D106

D107

D108

B122

B123
B102

B124

B100

D101

D100

B101

B103

B104

A106

A105

A108

A100

C101

C104

4" ST

8

16

2 1/2" G2" G

2"
 G

2 1/2" G

2" G

2 1/2" G 2 1/2" G

19

19

19

20

3/4" HWR

3/4" HWR

1 GPM

1" CW

1/2" CW

NFWH-1

8" ST

8" ST

6

2" CW

SI-1

SI-1

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES:

A. REFER TO SHEET M-000 FOR GENERAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS.
B. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BEST QUALITY 

STANDARDS OF THE TRADE AND SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL FEDERAL, 
STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND STANDARDS. THE SAME ARE MADE A 
PART OF THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE SAME AS IF REPEATED 
HEREIN.

C. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  CONSIST OF BOTH THE PROJECT MANUAL AND 
DRAWINGS AND BOTH ARE INTENDED TO BE COMPLIMENTARY -
ANYTHING APPEARING ON EITHER MUST BE EXECUTED THE SAME AS IF 
SHOWN ON BOTH.

D. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID PROPOSAL ALL COSTS 
REQUIRED TO COMPLETELY AND PROPERLY INSTALL ALL WORK 
REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT AND SHALL EXAMINE THE SCOPE OF WORK 
OF OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID PROPOSAL.

E. CONSTUCTION DOCUMENTS SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS 
POSSIBLE, HOWEVER, SYSTEMS HAVE BEEN SHOWN DIAGRAMATICALLY 
AND IN SOME CASES, ENLARGED FOR CLARITY. ANY OFFSETS, 
ADDITIONAL FITTINGS AND/OR APPURTENANCES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE 
A COMPLETE AND COORDINATED SYSTEM SHALL BE BORNE BY THE 
CONTRACTOR.

F. PROVIDE AND INSTALL A DELEGATED DESIGNED AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 
SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED IN ALL NEW AREAS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND ADJUST HIS WORK ACCORDING TO ANY VARIATIONS OR 
DEVIATIONS FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

G. THE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF THE FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION 
CODES (NFPA) STANDARDS AND RECOMMENDED PRACTICES, LATEST 
EDITIONS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF INDIANA. ALL APPLICABLE STATE 
AND LOCAL FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU'S STATUTES AND CODES AND 
REQUIREMENTS OF OWNER'S INSURANCE UNDERWRITER. INCLUDE ALL 
PIPE AND FITTINGS, APPROVED WATER FLOW DETECTING ALARM 
DEVICES, PRESSURE GAUGES, SPRINKLER HEADS, INDICATING VALVES, 
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS AND OTHER MATERIALS NEED TO 
PROVIDE A COMPLETE AND OPERABLE CODE COMPLIANT SYSTEM.

H. THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE 
DESIGN LAYOUT OF THE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED FOR THE 
NEW AND REMODELED AREAS. THE ENTIRE BUILDING SHALL BE 
SPRINKLED PER INDIANA BUILDING CODES AND NFPA 13, LATEST 
ENFORCED EDITION. BASED ON THE DATE OF THE CONSTRUCTION 
DESIGN RELEASE.

I. SPRINKLER PIPING INSTALLATION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHER 
TRADES, EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, STRUCTURAL STEEL, ELECTRICAL 
PANELS, RACEWAYS, ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN INTENT; INCLUDING 
REFLECTED CEILING PLANS AND CEILING TILE DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION. PIPING NOT COORDINATED MAY NEED TO BE REMOVED 
AND/OR REPLACED. ANY REMOVAL REQUIRED DUE TO INCOMPLETE 
COORDINATION, SHALL BE DONE BY THE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR, ALL 
COST SHALL BE BORNE BY THE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

J. THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL 
CEILING ACCESS PANELS FOR ACCESS TO SHUT-OFF VALVES, CONTROL 
VALVES, DRAIN VALVES, ETC. LOCATED ABOVE NON-ACCESSIBLE 
CEILINGS. COORDINATE LOCATION OF ACCESS PANELS WITH 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

K. ALL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ROOMS SHALL BE SPRINKLED WITH 
HIGH TEMPERATURE SPRINKLER HEADS.

L. NO PIPING SHALL BE ROUTED OVER OR THRU ELECTRICAL OR IT 
CLOSETS, UNLESS IT IS TO SERVICE EQUIPMENT OR DEVICES IN THE 
SPACE.

M. WATER FLOW TEST DATA IS THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTORS 
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE ADEQUACY OF FLOW AND PRESSURE.

N. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. PROVIDE SPRINKLERS ABOVE 
AND BELOW SUSPENDED CEILING CLOUDS.

NUMBER NAME

FIRST LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE
A101 WHEELCHAIR PARKING
A102 ENTRY LOBBY
A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING
A104 SUPPORT/STORAGE
A105 BOOK TRUCKS
A106 STAFF WORK AREA
A107 GENERAL STORAGE
A108 PASSAGE
A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

B100 WOMEN
B101 MEN
B102 WATER HEATER CLOSET
B103 TEACHING KITCHEN
B104 CORRIDOR
B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION
B106 STORAGE
B107 SHORT TERM STORAGE
B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES
B109 CUSTODIAL
B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS
B111 STAFF TOILET
B112 STAFF LOUNGE
B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM
B114 TEEN CENTER
B115 CORRIDOR
B116 FAMILY/UNI-SEX TOILET
B117A PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'A'
B117B PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'B'
B118 STORAGE
B119 STORAGE
B120 STORAGE
B121 PASSAGE
B122 RECEPTION LOBBY
B123 PASSAGE
B124 PASSAGE

C100 ELEVATOR
C101 PUBLIC SERVICE AREA
C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING
C103 SEATING & STUDY
C104 QUIET READING ROOM
C105 CONFERENCE ROOM
C106 SEATING & STUDY
C107 STAIR 'A'
C108 ELEVATOR WAITING
C109 STORAGE

D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A'
D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B'
D102 NURSING ROOM
D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET
D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY
D105 STORAGE
D106 STORAGE
D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM
D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION
D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION
D110 STAIR 'B'
D111 SEATING & STUDY
D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
8

:5
5
 P

M

P-101

FIRST FLOOR
PLUMBING PLAN

JULY 8, 20211/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
1

N

0 16'8'4'

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 4" STORM UP TO ROOF DRAIN.

2 6" STORM UP TO ROOF DRAIN.

3 8" STORM DOWN.

4 6" STORM DOWN.

5 4" STORM DOWN.

6 1/2"CW, 1/2"HW AND 1 1/2" VENT DOWN.

7 3/4"CW AND 1 1/2" VENT DOWN.

8 2" G UP TO ROOF.

9 3/4"CW, 1/2"HW AND 1 1/2" VENT DOWN.

10 4" SAN DOWN.

11 2" VENT DOWN .

12 6" ST DOWN.

13 6" ST DOWN UNDER ROOF BEAM.

14 1"CW, 1/2"HW AND 2" VENT DOWN.

15 1-1/2" CW, 3/4" HW AND 2" VENT DOWN IN CHASE.  ROUTE A 3/4" CW, 3/4" HW
AND 2" VENT WITH CHECK VALVES TO MOP BASIN.  ROUTE A 1" CW AND 2"
VENT TO WATER CLOSET.  ROUTE A 1/2" CW, 1/2" HW AND 1-1/2" VENT TO
LAVATORY.

16

17 3"V UP / 4" V.T.R.

18 3/4"CW DOWN IN WALL TO NON-FREEZE WALL HYDRANT.

19 PROVIDE CLEANOUT AT BASE OF STORM CONDUCTOR AT 18" A.F.F.

20 POTABLE HWR BALANCIN VALVE SEE DETAIL J/P601.

206



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

E

F

G

A.8

D

RA

R1

RB

RC

RD

RE

RF

RG

RH
RJ

R2

WP

(6") RD-1 (6") OFD-1 (6") RD-1 (6") OFD-1 (6") RD-1 (6") OFD-1

(6") OFD-1

(6") RD-1

(6") OFD-1

(6") RD-1

(6") OFD-1

(6") RD-1

(4") RD-1 (4") OFD-1

(4") RD-1 (4") OFD-1

4" V.T.R.

4"VTR

4"VTR

EF-1

RTU-2
RTU-3

RTU-1

2

1 1

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES:
A. REFERENCE SHEET M-000 FOR PLUMBING SYMBOLS, LEGENDS, 

ABBREVIATIONS AND ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES.

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
8

:5
6
 P

M

P-103

ROOF PLUMBING PLAN

JULY 8, 2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 2"G FROM BELOW. PROVIDE UNION, SHUT-OFF VALVE, AND DRIP LEG AT ROOF

TOP UNIT GAS TRAIN.

2 1 1/2"G FROM BELOW. PROVIDE UNION, SHUT-OFF VAVE, AND DRIP LEG AT
ROOF TOP UNIT GAS TRAIN.

207



3 4

E

F

UR-1

L-1

UR-2

WC-2

WC-1

L-1 L-1

L-1

WC-2

WC-1

WC-1

WC-1

WB-1

1

2

(2") FD-1 (2") FD-1

DWH-1
ET-1
HWRP-1

5

WHA-D

3/4" HW

1/2" CW

3/4" HW

3/4" CW

3/4" HW

3/4" CW

3/4" HW

1" G

1" G

1" G

1 1/4" G

1" G

9

1 1/2" V

67

1/2" HW

8

8

SEE SHEET P101 FOR CONTINUATION

1 1/2" G 10
(4") FD-2

3/4" HWR
2" HW

3" CW

1 1/2" HW

1 1/2" CW

3/4" HWR

2 1/2" CW

3/4" HW

2" V

1 1/2" V

L-2

2" V

B122

B123
B102

B124

B100

B101

B103

B104

1/2" CW

VB-1 VB-1

SK-3

3/4" HWR

2 1/2" CW

2" V
12

12

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES:
A. REFERENCE SHEET M-000 FOR PLUMBING SYMBOLS, LEGENDS, 

ABBREVIATIONS AND ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES.

1 2

C

E

D

BFP-1
BFP-2

PRV-1
PRV-2

3

4
3" CW4" F

TO GARAGE DRY
PIPE SYSTEMSEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

FOR CONTINUATION

4" F

ECO

6" ST

6" ST
CO

3" CW

6" F

3" CW

3" CW

6" F

4" F 3" CW

6" ST

3" CW

(4") FS-1

(4") FS-1

010

011 002

11

NUMBER NAME

FIRST LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

A100 ENTRY VESTIBULE
A101 WHEELCHAIR PARKING
A102 ENTRY LOBBY
A103 MATERIALS PROCESSING
A104 SUPPORT/STORAGE
A105 BOOK TRUCKS
A106 STAFF WORK AREA
A107 GENERAL STORAGE
A108 PASSAGE
A109 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

B100 WOMEN
B101 MEN
B102 WATER HEATER CLOSET
B103 TEACHING KITCHEN
B104 CORRIDOR
B105 ALL AGES COLLABORATION
B106 STORAGE
B107 SHORT TERM STORAGE
B108 STAFF ENTRY/DELIVERIES
B109 CUSTODIAL
B110 ENTRY/LOCKERS
B111 STAFF TOILET
B112 STAFF LOUNGE
B113 TEEN MEETING ROOM
B114 TEEN CENTER
B115 CORRIDOR
B116 FAMILY/UNI-SEX TOILET
B117A PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'A'
B117B PROGRAM MEETING ROOM 'B'
B118 STORAGE
B119 STORAGE
B120 STORAGE
B121 PASSAGE
B122 RECEPTION LOBBY
B123 PASSAGE
B124 PASSAGE

C100 ELEVATOR
C101 PUBLIC SERVICE AREA
C102 PUBLIC COMPUTING
C103 SEATING & STUDY
C104 QUIET READING ROOM
C105 CONFERENCE ROOM
C106 SEATING & STUDY
C107 STAIR 'A'
C108 ELEVATOR WAITING
C109 STORAGE

D100 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'A'
D101 CONFERENCE/STUDY ROOM 'B'
D102 NURSING ROOM
D103 CHILDREN'S TOILET
D104 CHILDREN'S ENTRY
D105 STORAGE
D106 STORAGE
D107 CHILDREN'S PROGRAM ROOM
D108 INFANTS/PRE-K COLLECTION
D109 JUVENILE COLLECTION
D110 STAIR 'B'
D111 SEATING & STUDY
D112 ADULT COLLECTIONS

NUMBER NAME

LOWER LEVEL ROOM SCHEDULE

001 LOWER LEVEL VESTIBULE
002 PASSAGE
003 LOWER LEVEL FOYER
004 STORAGE
005 ELEVATOR LOBBY
006 NOT USED
007 ELEVATOR MACHINE
008 STORAGE
009 LIBRARY STORAGE
010 MECHANICAL ROOM
011 MAINTENANCE OFFICE
012 IT ROOM
013 ELECTRICAL ROOM
014 PARKING GARAGE
015 BOILER ROOM
016 STAIR 'B'

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
9

:0
2
 P

M

P-301

ENLARGED PLUMBING
PLANS

JULY 8, 2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN
1

0 16'8'4'

N

SHEET PLAN NOTES
1 SEE WATER HEATER DETAIL E/ P-601.

2 3/4"HW AND 2-1/2"CW DOWN IN CHASE. RUN 2-1/2"CW LINE FULL SIZE THRU
CHASE TO LAST FIXTURE.

3 3"CW AND 4" FIRE PROTECTION LINES UP IN CHASE.

4 FIRE PROTECTION DRY PIPE VALVE TO SERVE GARAGE DRY PIPE SYSTEM.

5 3/4"CW, 3/4"HW, 3"WASTE DOWN IN WALL.

6 1/2"CW, 1-1/2"V DOWN IN WALL.

7 1/2"CW, 1/2"HW, 1-1/2"V DOWN IN WALL.

8 1"G DOWN IN WALL.

9 3"V UP/ 4" V.T.R.

10 1-1/2"G ROUTE TO WATER HEATER CONNECTION.  PROVIDE UNION, SHUT-OFF
VALVE, AND DRIP LEG.

11 NITROGEN GENERATOR FOR THE DRY PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEM. SEE DETAIL
I/P-601 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

12 ALL KITCHEN WASTE IS TO BE ROUTED TO THE GREASE INTERCEPTOR PER
THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES.

1/4" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN
2

0 16'8'4'

N

208



BACKFLOW PREVENTER SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221116

MARK LOCATION SYSTEM TYPE
DESIGN

CAPACITY
(GPM)

PRESS.
DROP
(PSIG)

SIZE
(IN)

MANUFACTURER 
WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTES

NOTES:

1. USC APPROVED, FDA EPOXY COATED STRAINER, 7.5 FPS FLOW.

2. IN-LINE, INDEPENDENT CHECK VALVES WITH AN INTERMEDIATE RELIEF VALVE, NON-RISING STEM RESILIENT SEATED GATE VALVES.

3. PROVIDE UNIT WITH AIR GAP DRAIN ASSEMBLY, PIPE DRAIN TO NEAREST FLOOR DRAIN OR SINK.

4. MAXIMUM MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5'-0" ABOVE FLOOR.

5. IN-LINE INDEPENDENT CHECK VALVES WITH INTERMEDIATE RELIEF VALVE, FULL PORT QUARTER-TURN RESILIENT SEATED BALL VALVE.
LEAD FREE.

WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221116

TYPE FIXTURE UNIT RATING I.P.S. J. R. SMITH NUMBER NOTES

WHA-A 1-11 3/4" 5005 1

WHA-B 12-32 1" 5010 1

WHA-C 33-60 1" 5020 1

WHA-D 61-113 1" 5030 1

WHA-E 114-154 1" 5040 1

WHA-F 155-330 1" 5050 1

NOTES:

1. WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS SHALL BE SIZED AND INSTALLED PER THE PLUMBING DRAINAGE
INSTITUTE (STANDARD PDI-WH 201) REQUIREMENTS IN ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONS ON THE COLD WATER
AND HOT WATER PIPING WHERE FLUSH VALVES AND ANY OTHER QUICK CLOSING VALVES ARE USED.

THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221116

MARK LOCATION

CAPACITY PRESSURE
DROP AT

MAX FLOW
(PSI)

CONNECTION SIZES

EXTERIOR FINISH

C
A

B
IN

E
T

E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

W
A

LL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

S
H

U
T

O
F

F
V

A
LV

E
S

T
H

E
R

M
O

M
E

T
E

R

LO
C

K
IN

G
R

E
G

U
LA

T
O

R

MANUFACTURER
WITH MODEL

NUMBER
NOTESMAX

FLOW
(GPM)

MIN
FLOW
(GPM)

HW
INLET

(IN)

CW
INLET

(IN)

TEMPER
OUTLET

(IN)

NOTES:

1.

FLOOR DRAIN SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221316

MARK DESCRIPTION

DRAIN BODY STRAINER

IN
T

E
G

R
A

L
T

R
A

P

V
A

N
D

A
L

P
R

O
O

F

S
E

D
IM

E
N

T
B

U
C

K
E

T

F
U

N
N

E
L

IN
T

E
G

R
A

L
C

LE
A

N
O

U
T

MANUFACTURER 
WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTES

MATERIAL
OUTLET 

SIZE

OUTLET
TYPE MATERIAL SIZE TYPE

NOTES:

1.

ROOF/OVERFLOW DRAIN SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221316

MARK DESCRIPTION

DRAIN BODY STRAINER MANUFACTURER 
WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTES

MATERIAL
OUTLET 

SIZE
OUTLET

TYPE
MATERIAL SIZE TYPE

NOTES:

1.    

GAS WATER HEATER SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 223400

MARK LOCATION FUEL TYPE

HEATING CAPACITY
STORAGE
CAPACITY

(GAL.)
EFF %

UNIT
WEIGHT

(LBS.)

MANUFACTURER
WITH MODEL

NUMBER
NOTESINPUT

CAPACITY
MINIMUM

EFFICIENCY 
%

RECOVERY

GPH RISE °F

NOTES:

1.

EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 232114

MARK LOCATION SYSTEM CONFIGURATION
ESTIMATED

SYSTEM
VOLUME

TANK
VOLUME

(GAL)

ACCEPTANCE
VOLUME 

(GAL)

PRECHARGE
PRESSURE

(PSIG)

MAXIMUM
PRESSURE

CONNECTIONS MANUFACTURER 
WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESSYSTEM

(IN.)
DRAIN (IN.)

NOTES:

1.

PUMP SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 221123

MARK LOCATION SYSTEM TYPE
DESIGN

CAPACITY
(GPM)

DESIGN
CAPACITY
(FT. HD)

MIN
EFF.

PUMP MOTOR DATA MANUFACTURER 
WITH

MODEL NUMBER
NOTESSUCT.

(IN)
DISCH

(IN)
HP RPM VOLTS PH

NOTES

1.

PLUMBING FIXTURE ROUGH-IN SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION SECTION 224000

MARK FIXTURE TYPE

ROUGH-IN SIZES

FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT NOTESWASTE
SIZE

VENT
SIZE

CW
SIZE

HW
SIZE

WC-1 WATER CLOSET 4" 2" 1" - REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 2, 7

WC-2 WATER CLOSET, ADA COMPLIANT 4" 2" 1" - REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

UR-1 URINAL 2" 1 1/2" 3/4" - REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS -

L-1 LAVATORY, ADA COMPLIANT 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" UNDER COUNTER MOUNTED 3, 4, 6

L-2 LAVATORY, ADA COMPLIANT 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 3, 4, 6

EWC-1 BI-LEVEL ELECT. WATER COOLER, ADA COMPLIANT 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" - SEE SPECIFICATION 1

SK-1 SINGLE COMPARTMENT STAINLESS STEEL SINK 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" COUNTER MOUNTED 6

SK-2 SINGLE COMPARTMENT STAINLESS STEEL SINK 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" COUNTER MOUNTED 6

MB-1 MOP SERVICE BASIN 3" 2" 1/2" 1/2" FLOOR MOUNTED 9

VB-1 ICE MAKER SUPPLY UNIT BOX - - 1/2" - VARIES REFER TO DETAIL #/P-601 1

HB-1 HOSE BIBB - - 3/4" - 18" 1

NFWH-1 WALL HYDRANT - - 3/4" - 24" 5

NOTES:

1. MOUNTING HEIGHT IS FROM FINISHED FLOOR.

2. WALL MOUNTED WATER CLOSET WITH ELECTRONIC SENSOR OPERATED FLUSH VALVE.

3. INSULATE DRAIN AND WATER SUPPLIES WITH INSULATION KIT.

4. 27" MINIMUM KNEE CLEARANCE WITH MINIMUM 9" TOE CLEARANCE.

5. MOUNTING HEIGHT IS FROM FINISHED GRADE.

6. PROVIDE THE CABINET SUPPLIER WITH APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS SHOWING THE SIZE OF THE REQUIRED OPENING IN THE CABINET ENCLOSURE FOR THE PROPER
INSTALLATION OF THE LAVATORY, TRIM, OR SINK.

7. PROVIDE FIRE STOPPING AT WALL PENETRATION WITH WATER CLOSET CARRIER, WASTE NIPPLE, THRUST BEARING BOLTS, CW SUPPLY, ETC.

BFP-1 010 DOMESTIC WATER
REDUCED PRESSURE

ZONE ASSEMBLY
75 10 2 WATTS LF909M1QT-S 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6

BFP-2 010 DOMESTIC WATER
REDUCED PRESSURE

ZONE ASSEMBLY
75 10 2 WATTS LF909M1QT-S 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6

DCVA-1 METER VAULT FIRE PROTECTION
DOUBLE CHECK

DETECTOR ASSEMBLY
500 4 6 AMES #3000SS -

TMV-1 B102 25 1 10 3/4 3/4 1 BRONZE N Y Y Y N LAWLER #801 1

SET OUTLET TEMERATURE AT 120°F.

FS-1 FLOOR SINK CAST IRON AS NOTED NO HUB CAST IRON AS REQ'D SQUARE N N Y N N J.R. SMITH #2415Y-C -

GD-1 GARAGE DRAIN CAST IRON AS NOTED NO HUB CAST IRON AS REQ'D ROUND N Y Y N N J.R. SMITH #2624Y-DBS-U-M -

TD-1 TRENCH DRAIN POLYMER AS NOTED NO HUB CAST IRON AS REQ'D RECT. N N Y N N ACO DRAIN #K-200 1

FD-1 FLOOR DRAIN CAST IRON AS NOTED NO HUB CAST IRON AS REQ'D ROUND N Y N N N J.R. SMITH #2005Y-FB -

RD-1 ROOF DRAIN CAST IRON AS 
NOTED

NO-HUB CAST IRON AS 
NOTED

DOME J.R. SMITH #1011Y-E-R-C-
CID

OFD-1 ROOF DRAIN CAST IRON AS 
NOTED

NO-HUB CAST IRON AS 
NOTED

DOME J.R. SMITH #1080Y-E-R-C-
CID

-

-

HWRP-1 B102 DOMESTIC HOT 
WATER

CIRCULATION 20 20 - 3/4 3/4 1/6 1700 120 1 B&G PL30B -

UR-2 URINAL, ADA COMPLIANT 2" 1 1/2" 3/4" - -REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

2, 7

ET-1 B102 DOMESTIC IN-LINE 75 GAL. 10.6 5 - - 1 1 WESSELS #25-TX 1

PRESSURIZE EXPANSION TANK TO EQUAL WATER PRESSURE INSIDE BUILDING BEFORE INSTALLATION.

DWH-1 B102 NATURAL GAS 76,000 94 86 100 50 - 225 A.O. SMITH BTX-80 1

PROVIDE ACO DRAIN #SK-1-621D CATCH BASIN AND 661Q DUCTILE IRON SLOTTED GRATE.

PROVIDE A VENT TERMINATION KIT AND CONDENSATE NEUTRALIZATION KIT.

NONE    

SK-3 THREE COMPARTMENT STAINLESS STEEL SINK 3" 2" 3/4" 3/4" COUNTER MOUNTED 6

NONE

SI-1 SOLIDS INTERCEPTOR 1-1/2" 1-1/2" - - UNDER COUNTER MOUNTED 8

8. REFERENCE SPECIFICATION SECTION 22 13 23

9. PROVIDE SHUT-OFF VALVE AND CHECK VALVE ON CW AND HW LINES PRIOR TO CONNECTION TO MOP BASIN FAUCET.

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
9

:0
4
 P

M

P-501

PLUMBING SCHEDULES

JULY 8, 2021

209



FLOOR DRAIN

BFP-1

BFP-2

PRESSURE GAUGE
TYPICAL

PIPE

DOUBLE SUPPORT NUT

LOCKING NUT

HANGER ROD HANGER ROD

LOCKING NUT

SUPPORT NUT
CLEVIS HANGER

14 GAUGE ZINC COATED
SHEET STEEL SADDLE
AT LEAST 12" LONG

PIPE

INSULATION

INSULATION

PREFORMED PIPE SUPPORT INSERT,
SAME THICKNESS AS INSULATION
MANUFACTURED FOR THIS PURPOSE

CARRIER PIPE

WATER STOP AND
ANCHOR COLLAR

WALL

WALL SLEEVE

MECHANICAL INTERLOCKING
RUBBER LINKS TYPE WALL
PENETRATION SEAL

INSULATION

BLOCKING
UNI-STRUT TRAPEZE SUPPORT

STRUT PIPE CLAMP

PIPE INSULATION MATERIAL

(REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS)

SYSTEM PIPE (REFER TO

DRAWINGS FOR TYPE OF

SYSTEM AND PIPE SIZE)

OR CUSHION STRIP

NEOPRENE ISOLATOR

THREADED
STEEL HANGER
ROD

STEEL ROD
COUPLING

TRIM ALL THREAD
ROD BELOW
TRAPEZE SUPPORT
TO NO MORE THAN 1/2"

THREADED
CLEANOUT PLUG

TEST TEE ACCESS COVER 
AND FRAME

FINISHED WALL 
SURFACE

SINK

CABINET
COUNTER TOP

1 1/2" WASTE

CABINET BASE

FINISHED FLOOR

2" WASTE

SOLIDS INTERCEPTOR,
EQUAL TO
J.R. SMITH #8715T.

1 1/2" WASTE

1 1/2" VENT

PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF
12" ABOVE THE TOP
OF THE INTERCEPTOR
FOR SERVICE ACCESS

1 1/2" VENT

G

1-1/2" CW

1 1/2" HW (120°F)

3/4" HWR (120°F)

1-1/2"HW (140°F)

1-1/2"HW
(140°F)

STRAP-ON
AQUASTAT (TYPICAL)

SHUT-OFF VALVE (TYPICAL)

UNION (TYPICAL)

HWRP-1

CHECK VALVE
(TYPICAL)

THERMOSTATIC MIXING 
VALVE (TMV-1)

THERMAL EXPANSION
TANK (ET-1)

FLOOR
CONCRETE PAD

FLOOR
DRAIN

CONCRETE PAD

1 1/2" CW

DOMESTIC

WATER HEATER

(DWH-1)

1-1/2" GAS

INTAKE
(TYP.)

ASME T&P
VALVE
(TYPICAL)

DRIP LEG WITH
SEDIMENT TRAP

GAS SHUT-OFF
VALVE (TYP.) THERMOMETER

3/4"

1 1/2"

CONDENSATE DRAIN PH
NEUTRALIZING DEVICE FILLED
WITH LIMESTONE CHIPS - ROUTE 
TO FLOOR DRAIN

TANK DRAIN

AT REFRIGERATORS = 12" AFF.
AT ICE MACHINES  = 12" AFF.
AT COUNTERS = 1" ABOVE COUNTER BACK SPLASH,
                     FOR COFFEE MAKER SUPPLY

V
A

R
IE

S

REFRIGERATOR ICE MAKER
RECESSED WALL BOX WITH
FACE PLATE; EQUAL TO OATEY
SERIES RECESSED WALL BOXES

ANGLE STOP VALVE WITH
THREADED CONNECTION
FOR ICE MAKER TUBING

1/2"CW

FLOOR LINE

N

N N

BALL DRIP
CHECK VALVE

OS&Y GATE VALVE
WITH TAMPER SWITCH
(TYPICAL)

WATER FLOW SWITCH

TO AUTOMATIC WET-PIPE
SPRINKLER SYSTEM ON

DRAIN TO FLOOR DRAIN

DRAIN VALVE

FIRST FLOOR
FROM WATER SERVICE
VAULT - SEE CIVIL DWGS
FOR CONTINUATION

CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB

EXTERIOR WALL

FLOOR DRAIN

MAIN DRAIN

ACCELERATOR

NITROGEN LINE

TO GARAGE DRY PIPE SYSTEM

DRY PIPE VALVE

NITROGEN GENERATOR
SIZED BY FIRE

PROTECTION CONTRACTOR

CHECK VALVE

BALL VALVE

FLOWFLOW

BALL VALVE

FLOW CONTROL VALVE

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
9

:0
5
 P

M

P-601

PLUMBING DETAILS

JULY 8, 2021

NOT TO SCALE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER DETAIL
A

NOT TO SCALE

PIPE HANGER DETAIL
B

NOT TO SCALE

WALL / FLOOR SLEEVE DETAIL
C

NOT TO SCALE

TRAPEZE DETAIL
D

NOT TO SCALE

NO HUB CLEANOUT W/ ACCESS DOOR DETAIL
G

NOT TO SCALE

SOLIDS INTERCEPTOR PIPING DETAIL
F

NOT TO SCALE

WATER HEATER PIPING DETAIL
E

NOT TO SCALE

ICE MAKER RECESSED WALL BOX DETAIL
H

NOT TO SCALE

FIRE RISER DETAIL
I

NOT TO SCALE

POTABLE HWR BALANCING VALVE STATION DETAIL
J

210



4" SG
SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR CONTINUATION

4" W

4" W

4" SG

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR CONTINUATION

SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR CONTINUATION

(4") FS-1

4" W

4" W

FCO

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

(4") FS-1

(4") FS-1

4" W

4" W

SEE SHEET P-902 FOR CONTINUATION

SEE SHEET P-902 FOR CONTINUATION

(4") FS-1

(4") FS-1

4" W

4" W

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
9

:0
5
 P

M

P-901

WASTE AND VENT
ISOMETRIC -
UNDERSLAB

JULY 8, 2021

NOT TO SCALE

WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
1

211



2" SG

2" SG
3" SG

WB-1

1 1/2" SG

L-2

1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V 2" SG

1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V
3" V

4"VTR

4" SG

4" SG

WC-2

WC-2 WC-1

WC-1
(2") FD-1

(2") FD-1

2" W

2" V
2" V

3" V

2" V

2" V

WC-1

WC-1

SK-1

SK-1

SK-1

SK-1

4" W

4" W

2" W

UR-1

UR-2

(4") FD-2

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" W

4" SG

4" SG

SEE SHEET P-901 FOR CONTINUATION

4" W

3" V

2" V

2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V2" V

2" V

2" V

1 1/2" V2" V

MB-1

WC-2
(2") FD-1

L-2

4" W

4" W

2" W

3" W

L-2
WC-21 1/2" W

2" V

SK-1

EWC-1

2" W

2" W

1 1/2" V

4" W

4" W

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" W

SK-1

1 1/2" V

2" V

2" V

2" V

SK-2
1 1/2" W

2" V

1 1/2" W
1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V
2" W

4" W

(2") FD-1

2" W

SEE SHEET P-901 FOR CONTINUATION

SG PIPE ROUTES
ABOVE WASTE PIPING.

WC-3

SK-2

L-2

SK-1
(2") FD-1

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" V

2" V

2" V

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" V

4"VTR

4" W

2" V

2" W

1 1/2" W

2" W

4" W

1 1/2" V

4" W

1 1/2" W

1 1/2" V4" W

4" W

4" W

2" W

1 1/2" V

1 1/2" V

2" V

2" V

2" V

1 1/2" V

4" W

4"VTR

1 1/2" V

2" V2" V

  N
EW

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
BR

AN
CH

89
0 

W
ES

T 
G

O
RD

O
N

 P
IK

E
BL

O
O

M
IN

G
TO

N
 -

IN
DI

AN
A

M
O

N
RO

E 
CO

U
N

TY
 P

U
BL

IC
 L

IB
RA

RY

CDG PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.

DATE:

CERTIFIED

These drawings and specifications and all copies
thereof are and shall remain the property and
copyright of the Architect.  They shall be used
only with respect to this project and not be used

permission from the Architect.
on any other project or work without prior written

Copyright 2020 by M A T H E U   A R C H I T E C T S ,   P C

Te
l: 

 8
12

.3
39

.1
23

5

20
5 

N
. C

ol
le

ge
 A

ve
.

w
w

w
.c

m
at

he
ua

rc
hi

te
ct

.c
om

IN
  4

74
04

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

Su
ite

 0
10

M
 A

 T
 H

 E
 U

  A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
S 

,  
P 

C

19096

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

99% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS7
/8

/2
0
2

1
 1

:4
9

:0
7
 P

M

P-902

WASTE AND VENT
ISOMETRIC - ABOVE
SLAB

JULY 8, 2021
NOT TO SCALE

WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB
1

212



   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 1 
Matheu Architects, P.C.  July 27, 

2021  
   

DATE:   July 27,2021 
 
 
PROJECT: Monroe County Public Library – Southwest Branch 
 890 West Gordon Pike 
 Bloomington, IN 
 
OWNER: Monroe County Public Library (MCPL) 
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue 
 Bloomington, IN 47408 
 
ARCHITECT: Matheu Architects, P.C. 
 205 N. College Avenue, Suite 010 
 Bloomington, Indiana 47404 
 Phone 812-339-1235 
 
 
INVITATION: You are invited to submit a sealed Bid for the complete construction of the above Project. 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: The Project includes: 

Construction of a new branch library consisting of two levels.  The Lower Level consists of 
a parking structure and includes mechanical, electrical, boiler and storage rooms along 
with stair and elevator spaces that connect to the Upper Level.  The Upper Level consists 
of Entrance Lobbies, Restrooms, Staff Offices, Meeting Rooms, Teen Center, Teaching 
Kitchen, and Collection Areas with associated Reading Areas and Computing space along 
with stairs and elevator spaces.  New mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems along 
with a sprinkler system installed throughout.  Site Improvements include a parking lot, 
landscaping, storm drainage system, amphitheater alternate, and labyrinth alternate. 
 

TIME AND PLACE TO RECEIVE BIDS: 
 
Time:  Bids will be received by the Owner beginning 12:00 P.M.  until 1:00 P.M., local time, 

Thursday, August 31, 2021 in Meeting Room 1B at the Monroe County Public Library, 303 
E. Kirkwood Ave., Bloomington, IN. Bids will then be publicly opened and read aloud in 
Meeting Room 1B.  Bids received after that time will be returned unopened. Bids received 
by facsimile or electronic mail will not be accepted. 

 
Place: Deliver Bid Proposals during the time stated above to the office of:  
 
 Monroe County Public Library 
 Meeting Room 1B 
 303 W. Kirkwood Avenue 
 Bloomington, IN 47408 
 
TYPE OF BID:   Stipulated Sum Bids will be received for the Work, which includes selective demolition, 

general construction, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, plumbing, electrical, and all 
related and miscellaneous work, which will be awarded under a single contract. A 
conditional or qualified bid will not be accepted. 

 
Properly and completely executed Bid Forms should include Indiana Form 96 (revised 2010) 
http://www.in.gov/sboa/2416.htm with required documents, non-discrimination affidavit, and Bid 
Security. 
 

213

http://www.in.gov/sboa/2416.htm


   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 2 
Matheu Architects, P.C.  July 27, 

2021  
   

Bids and work must conform to Responsible Bidder Requirements; which are published in the Project 
Manual, Section 00 0110 and made a part thereof by this reference. 
 
TIME OF COMPLETION:   
Bids Received:  August 31, 2021 
Substantial Completion: September 9, 2021 
 
Successful Bidder will prepare a Construction Schedule upon award of the Contract to be agreed to by all 
parties to establish the Construction Schedule for the Project. 
 
EXAMINATION & PROCUREMENT OF DOCUMENTS: 
 Contract Documents are available in electronic pdf format from the office of the Architect 

and at the following Plan Houses: 
 
- ISQFT 
- Builders Exchange – Indiana 
- Bid Tool 
- Dodge Data & Analytics 
- Bid Clerk – Construct Connect 
 
BID BOND:  Each Bid shall be accompanied by a Certified Check or a Bid Bond (A310) in the amount of 

Five Percent (5%) of the total bid made payable to the Monroe County Public Library. 
Should a successful Bidder withdraw his bid, or fail to execute a satisfactory Contract 
within ten (10) days after notice of acceptance of his bid, the Owner may declare the Bid 
Security forfeited as liquidated damages, not as penalty. 

 
BID HOLDING PERIOD: 
 A Bid may not be modified, withdrawn or canceled by the Bidder for Sixty (60) days 

following the time and date designated for the receipt of Bids. 
 
PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND: Within five (5) days of being 

awarded the Bid and prior to execution of the contract, the successful Bidder shall 
furnish a Performance and Labor and Materials Payment Bond in an amount equal to 
one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid amount with an approved surety company.   
Bonds shall remain in full force and effect for a period of 12 months after final 
completion of the contract. 

 
RIGHT TO REJECT BID PROPOSALS:  The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any and all Bids and 

to waive any irregularities in bidding.  All Bids may be held for a period not to exceed 
sixty (60) days before awarding Contracts. 

 
PRE-BID MEETING:  A Pre-Bid Meeting will be held in  Meet ing Room 1B  at 10:00 A.M. local time, 

Monday, August 16, 2021 at Monroe County Public Library, 303 East Kirkwood Ave., 
Bloomington, IN.   This Pre-Bid Meeting is mandatory for all General Contractors 
planning to submit a bid. All attendees are to sign the sign-in sheet to establish their 
attendance at the meeting. 

 
 The Monroe County Public Library requires each applicant to provide information as 

required under the Responsible Bidders Requirements.   
 
 Monroe County Public Library is an Equal Opportunity Employer, and accordance with I.C. 

22-9-1-10, shall not permit discrimination against any employee or applicant for 
employment to be employed in the performance of the contract with respect to his or 
her hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, or any matter directly or 

214



   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 3 
Matheu Architects, P.C.  July 27, 

2021  
   

indirectly related to the employment because of his or her race, religion, color, sex, 
disability, national origin or ancestry. 

 
 Bidders shall submit their Employee Identification Number (EIN) to the Owner on the bid 

form. In the absence of and EIN number, Bidder must submit their Social Security 
Number. 

 
 An out of state contract and or subcontractor will be obligated to show proof they are 

registered with the Indiana Secretary of State to conduct business in the State of Indiana. 
 
RESPONSIBLE BIDDER REQUIREMENTS: 

1.   Purpose 
 
 The Responsible Bidder Requirements shall serve to define the term “responsible” as used 

in Indiana Code 36-1-12-4. 
 

2.  Criteria. 
 A “responsible bidder” shall meet all the bid and contract specifications, and shall: 
 (a)  Affirm compliance with all applicable laws pre-requisite to doing business in Indiana; 
 
 (b)  Produce evidence of a federal employer taxpayer identification number or social 

security number (for sole proprietors); 
 
 (c)  Confirm compliance with Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States 

Code and Federal Executive Order No. 11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer 
Provisions); 

 
 (d)  Provide the Monroe County Public Library with certificates of insurance indicating the 

following coverage, when such is required in the bid or contract specifications, and in 
amounts stated in the bid specifications or contract: 

 
 (1) General liability; 
 (2)  Worker’s compensation; 
 (3)  Completed operations 
 (4)  Automobile; 
 (5)  Hazardous occupation; 
 (6)  Product liability; 
 (7)  Professional liability 
 (8)  Pollution liability; 
 (9)  Asbestos abatement liability; 
 (10)Property insurance; and 
 (11)Any additional insurance required by the bid specifications or contract; 
 
 (e)  Affirm, where workers’ compensation insurance is required under the bid 

specifications, that all employees are 
 
 (1) covered under a current worker’s compensation insurance policy and 
 (2) properly classified under such policy; and also, where worker’s compensation 

insurance is required under the bid specifications, submit a copy of the “Declarations 
Page(s)” of the contractor’s workers’ compensation insurance policy if the contractor is 
insured with a carrier, and any continuation of the worker’s compensation insurance 
Declarations Page(s) which includes the name and address of the insured, as well as the 
class codes the compensation premium is based on and the total estimated remuneration 
per class code; and, upon the Monroe County Public Library request, submit a copy of any 

215



   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 4 
Matheu Architects, P.C.  July 27, 

2021  
   

worker’s compensation insurance annual premium audit documents. 
 
 (f)  Indicate compliance with Indiana Code § 5-16-7 et. seq., the Indiana Common 

Construction Wage Act; 
 
 (g)  Submit proof of any professional or trade license required by law for any trade or 

specialty area in which a bidder is seeking a contract award; and disclose any suspension 
or revocation within the previous five (5) years of any professional trade license held by 
the company, or of any director, officer or manager employed by the bidder; 

 
 (h)  At the time of submitting the bid, disclose the name and address of each 

subcontractor from whom the bidder has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any 
part of the project, and disclose the amount of each subcontractor’s bid to the general 
contractor; each subcontractor who will perform work valued in excess of  $150,000 shall 
be required to adhere to the submission requirements set forth herein as though it were 
bidding directly to the Monroe County Public Library, and must file the appropriate 
required documents at least five (5) days prior to commencement of work by the 
subcontractor; 

 
 (j)  State that individuals who will perform work on the public works project on behalf of 

the contractor are properly classified as either (1) an employee or (2) an independent 
contractor under all applicable state and federal laws and local ordinances; 

 
 (k)  Provide information as to the substance abuse policy that pertains to all of the 

bidder’s employees working on the project; and 
 
 (l)   Confirm that all apprentices to be used on the project are registered with an 

apprenticeship and training program approved and registered with the United States 
Department of Labor, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training (or any state or federal 
successor agency). 

 
3. Certified Payroll. 

 
 All contractors and subcontractors are required to submit to the awarding agency, and 

General Contractor if applicable, an approved and detailed certified payroll on a weekly 
basis, unless different payroll reporting requirements are stated under the bid 
specifications or contract. 

 
4. Additional Criteria. 

 
 The Monroe County Public Library may also request evidence of and/or consider the 

following factors when identifying responsible bidders for the purpose of awarding 
contracts under this Chapter: 

 
 (a)  The ability, capacity, and skill of the bidder to perform the contract; 
 
 (b)  The capacity of the bidder to perform the contract promptly and efficiently, or within 

the time specified, without delay or interference; 
 
 (c)  The character, integrity, reputation, and experience of the bidder; 
 
 (d)  The quality of the bidder’s past performance, including performance of previous 

contracts, whether or not such performance was with the Monroe County Public Library; 
 

216



   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 5 
Matheu Architects, P.C.  July 27, 

2021  
   

 (e)  The bidder’s default under previous contracts, whether or not such contract was with 
the Monroe County Public Library; 

 
 (f)  The bidder’s failure to pay or satisfactorily settle bills due on former contracts, whether 

or not such contract was with the Monroe County Public Library; 
 
  (g)  The financial ability of the bidder to perform the contract; 
 
 (h)  A statement regarding and/or disclosures of: 
 (1)  Any determination by a court or government agency for violations of federal, state, or 

local laws including but not limited to violations of contracting or antitrust laws, tax or 
licensing laws, environmental laws, the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), the 
National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), Common Construction Wage Law, or the federal 
Davis-Bacon Act; 

 
 (2)  Any findings of “non-responsibility” by federal, state, or local departments; 
 
 (j)  Any additional factors the Monroe County Public Library determines relevant for the 

contract. 
 

5. Lowest Bidder Not Chosen. 
 When the contract is awarded to a bidder other than the lowest bidder, a statement of 

the reasons for such award shall be prepared by Monroe County Public Library. 
 

6. Access to Public Records Act. 
 
 All submissions tendered under this Chapter by a contractor or sub-contractor shall be 

public records subject to review pursuant to Indiana Code § 5-14-3-1 et seq., the Indiana 
Access to Public Records Law. 

 
7. Severability. 

 If any portion of these requirements or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other portions or applications 
of these requirements which can be given effect without the invalid portions or 
applications, and to this end, the portions of these requirements are severable 

 
 
END OF SECTION 00 0110 
 
  

217



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

1908 – MCPL Southwest Branch ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 00 0110 - 6 
Matheu Architects, P.C. July 27, 

2021 

This page intentionally left blank 

218


	02a 2021-6-16 Board Meeting Minutes
	02b monthly financials
	01 Financial Report Comments 6-30-21
	02 June 2021 Budgetsum
	03 June 2021 BudgetDetail
	04 oper
	05 lirf
	06 debt
	07 rainy day
	8 cats
	09 bond
	10 Revenue Guideline
	11_Cash Balances
	12 06 21_Check Reconciliation©
	13 06 21_Check Reconciliation©
	14 06 21_ FF Check Reconciliation©

	02c monthly bills paid
	21_Paid Check Register
	22 chase cc

	02d1 Personnel Report 07.21.2021
	02d2 Employee Earnings PEPP 06.04.21
	02d3 Employee Earnings PEPP 06.18.2021
	02e2021 Board Meeting Calendar 
	03 Director's Report June 2021
	05a 2022 Budget binder v3.5
	01 2022 Budget Overview 7-13
	C -D 2022 budget 7-13 summary update

	05b1 Resolution_Board Signatures thru june 2021
	05b2 new resolution for board signatures
	05c1 Vol 1 - MCPL - 99% CD's
	I100 - Index-
	Sheets and Views
	A200


	A100 - Overall Lower Level Plan-A100
	Sheets and Views
	A100


	A101 - Overall First Flr.Plan-A201
	Sheets and Views
	A201


	A200 - First Flr.Unit 'A'-A200
	Sheets and Views
	A200


	A201 - First Flr.Unit 'B'-A201
	Sheets and Views
	A201


	A202 - First Flr.Unit 'C'-A202
	Sheets and Views
	A202


	A203 - First Flr.Unit 'D'-A203
	Sheets and Views
	A203


	A204 - Roof Plan-A204
	Sheets and Views
	A204


	A205 - Enlarged Flr. Plans-A201
	Sheets and Views
	A201


	A206 - Enlarged Flr. Plans-A206
	Sheets and Views
	A206


	A250 - Lower Level Reflected Celing Plan-A250
	Sheets and Views
	A250


	A251 - First Flr. Reflected Celing Plan-A201
	Sheets and Views
	A201


	A300 - S&TS Elev-A300
	Sheets and Views
	A300


	A301 - N&E Elev-A301
	Sheets and Views
	A301


	A302 - W Elev-A302
	Sheets and Views
	A302


	A303 - Bldg. Section & Dtls-A303
	Sheets and Views
	A303


	A400 - Wall Sections-A400
	Sheets and Views
	A400


	A401 - Wall Sections-A401
	Sheets and Views
	A401


	A402 - Wall Sections-A402
	Sheets and Views
	A402


	A403 - Wall Sections-A403
	Sheets and Views
	A403


	A404 - Wall Sections-A404
	Sheets and Views
	A404


	A405 - Wall Sections-A405
	Sheets and Views
	A405


	A406 - Wall Sections-A406
	Sheets and Views
	A406


	A407 - Wall Sections-A407
	Sheets and Views
	A407


	A408 - Wall Sections-A407
	Sheets and Views
	A407


	A409 - Wall Sections-A409
	Sheets and Views
	A409


	A410 - Wall Sections-A409
	Sheets and Views
	A409


	A500 - Rm. Fin.Sched-A200
	Sheets and Views
	A200


	A501 - Door & Window Sched-A501
	Sheets and Views
	A501


	A502 - Door & Window Sched-A502
	Sheets and Views
	A502


	A600 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A601 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A602 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A603 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A604 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A605 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A606 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A607 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A608 - Interior Elevations-A600
	Sheets and Views
	A600


	A701 - First Flr. Furn. Plan-A701
	Sheets and Views
	A701


	LS100 - Lower Level Life Safety Plan-A100
	Sheets and Views
	A100


	LS101 - First Flr. Life Safety Plan-A701
	Sheets and Views
	A701


	C101 10090 civil base_CD-C101 Exst.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C101 Exst


	C201 10090 civil base_CD-C201 R5Note.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C201 R5Note


	C202 10090 civil base_CD-C202 R5Ph1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C202 R5Ph1


	C203 10090 civil base_CD-C203 R5Detl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C203 R5Detl


	C301 10090 civil base_CD-C301 Demo.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C301 Demo


	C401 10090 civil base_CD-C401 Site.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C401 Site


	C501 10090 civil base_CD-C501 Grad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C501 Grad


	C601 10090 UTILITY base-C601 Util.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C601 Util


	C602 10090 UTILITY base-C602 Prfl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C602 Prfl


	C603 10090 UTILITY base-C603 Prfl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C603 Prfl


	C701 10090 civil base_CD-C701 site lscp.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C701 site lscp


	C702 10090 civil base_CD-C702 street lscp.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C702 street lscp


	C801 10090 civil base_CD-C801 Dtl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C801 Dtl


	C802 10090 UTILITY base-C802 Dtl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C802 Dtl


	C803 10090 UTILITY base-C803 Dtl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C803 Dtl


	MCPL Structural 99Percent CD Printing 20210708.pdf
	20099 - MCPL_STRUCTURAL_v21
	S200 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	S201 - FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
	S201A - SLAB PENETRATION PLAN
	S202 - CANOPY FRAMING PLAN
	S203 - LOW ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	S204 - GIRT FRAMING PLAN
	S205 - MID ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	S206 - HIGH ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	S207 - OVERALL BRACING PLAN
	S300 - BRACING ELEVATIONS
	S301 - BRACING ELEVATIONS
	S310 - CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS
	S311 - CONCRETE WALL ELEVATIONS
	S320 - STRUCTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS
	S400 - TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS
	S401 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S402 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S403 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S404 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S405 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S406 - SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S407 - SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S408 - SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S409 - SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S410 - SECTIONS AND DETAILS
	S501 - TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS
	S502 - TYPICAL MASONRY DETAILS
	S600 - STRUCTURAL NOTES
	S700 - STRUCTURAL PERSPECTIVE VIEWS


	1908 - Cover Vol. 1-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	05c2 Vol 2 - MCPL 99% CD's
	I100 - Index
	Sheets and Views
	A200


	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	Sheets
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN


	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	Sheets
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN


	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	Sheets
	H100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PLAN
	H101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN
	H102 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H501 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H502 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H-601 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-602 - HVAC DETAILS
	H-901 - 3D ISOMETRIC- SIT AND STUDY AREA
	HP100 - LOWER LEVEL HVAC PIPING PLAN
	HP101 - FIRST FLOOR HVAC PIPING PLAN
	M000 - MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, LEGENDS & ABBREVIATIONS


	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	Sheets
	E000 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
	E401 - ELECTRICAL RISER DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E502 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E503 - ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES
	E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	EL100 - LOWER LEVEL LIGHTING PLAN
	EL101 - FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN
	EP100 - LOWER LEVEL POWER PLAN
	EP101 - FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN
	EP102 - ROOF POWER PLAN
	ES101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN


	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB
	Sheets
	P-100 - LOWER LEVEL PLUMBING PLAN
	P-100U - UNDER FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-101 - FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN
	P-103 - ROOF PLUMBING PLAN
	P-301 - ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS
	P-501 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES
	P-601 - PLUMBING DETAILS
	P-901 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - UNDERSLAB
	P-902 - WASTE AND VENT ISOMETRIC - ABOVE SLAB


	1908 - Cover Vol. 2-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	05c3 advertisement for bids



